
 
 
 
 
 

 

 DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
HEADQUARTERS OFFICE OF SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS 

QUANTICO VIRGINIA 

 
 

23 July 2021 
 
HQ OSI/XILI 
Attn:  FOIA Section 
27130 Telegraph Rd 
Quantico VA 22134 
 
John Greenewald Jr 
Sent via email only to:  John@greenewald.com 
 
Dear Mr. Greenewald 
 

This is in response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request, dated 15 November 
2021, for information pertaining to a listing of all AFOSI closed investigations for calendar years 
2017-2020, which was assigned tracking number 2021-00460-F. 

 
Portions of the information requested are exempt from disclosure under the FOIA.  We have 

indicated the proper exemptions, described below, in the attached document(s). 
 
a. Exemption (b)(3) covers information “specifically exempted from disclosure by statute.” 

[18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)] 
 

 b. Exemption (b)(6) permits the withholding of all information about individuals in 
“personnel and medical files and similar files” when the disclosure of such information “would 
constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.” 
 
 c. Exemption (b)(7)(C) provides protection for personal information in law enforcement 
records the disclosure of which “could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted 
invasion of personal privacy.” 
 

The authority for the exemptions used can be found in 5 U.S.C. §552, DoDM 5400.07, 
Freedom of Information Act Program, and DoD 5400.7-R_AFMAN 33-302.  You can also 
access information on the Air Force FOIA program via the Air Force FOIA page at 
https://www.compliance.af.mil/ 

 
If you interpret my response as not fully complying with your request, you may appeal this 

decision with the Secretary of the Air Force by email to afosi_hq_foia_request@us.af.mil; mail 
to OSI/XILI, ATTN: FOIA Office, 27130 Telegraph Rd, Quantico, VA 22134; or fax to (571) 
305-8229 no later than 90 calendar days from the date of this letter.  Include your reason(s) for 
reconsideration and attach a copy of this letter.   
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You may also contact the Air Force FOIA Public Liaison Officer, Ms. Anh Trinh, concerning 
this final response at AF FOIA Public Liaison Office (SAF/CN), 1800 Air Force Pentagon, 
Washington, DC 20330-1800, DAF.FOIA@us.af.mil or (703) 614-8500. 

 
Additionally, you may contact the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) at the 

National Archives and Records Administration to inquire about the FOIA mediation services 
they offer.  The contact information for OGIS is as follows: Office of Government Information 
Services, National Archives and Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS, College 
Park, Maryland 20740-6001, e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at 1-
877-684-6448; or facsimile at 202-741-5769. 

 
    Sincerely 

 
 
 
 

    ROXANNE M. JENSEN 
    Chief, Information Release Branch 

 
 
Attachment:  
Cy of Redacted Document(s) 
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Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com
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Air Force Office of Special Investigations

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Case Number Title Subcapabilities Offense 
Code

Offense Description Date Final Closed

(bX«);(bX'XC) (JOINT AFOSI NOT LEAD) Sexual Assault, Article 120; UNKNOWN (S),|(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/10/17

SEXUAL ASSAULT:| - « | (SJlIrbYftY fV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/5/18
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARDUANA)|(b)(6); |s); SOCIETY MltbX6>: IbX7¥O__________ | Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/23/18

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARDUANACwXYtS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/13/17
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARDUANAibX6X l(S) SOCIETY (v|bX6); (bX7XC) | Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/13/17
Abusive Sexual Contact|(bX6); ~[(S);|yy<'.' " '|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/2/17
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARDUANA^Xft |(s); SOCIETY (V)Fi

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/12/17
SEXUAL ASSAULfoXS); | |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/8/18
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (METH) |.bX6): (bX7XO |(S); SOCIETY (V j(bX6); (6X7XC) | Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 5/8/17
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (COCAlNE)|(bX6); S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/4/18
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARDUANAyXgT^ S); SOCIETY (V)

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/5/18
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Oxymorphone)-|(hY6)- |(S); SOCIETY (V)|(bX6); (bXZXC) | Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/11/18

Sexual Assauk-tb)(6); I (S), tbX6): tS);KbX6): |(V) tbX6): (bX7XC)__________ | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/14/18

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARDUANAFYY6V IS): SOCIETY (V) | Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/3/18
(UNCOOPERATIVE VICTIM) Sexual Assault: UNKNOWN (S);F^(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/18/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (COCAINE/MARUUANA) KbY6X KS); SOCIETY (V j(bX6); (bX?XC)_________ | Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/16/18

00014181311144 DEPENDENT DEATH-RODRIGUEZ (D) File: 00014181311144 Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 3/6/19

(bX«);(bX7XC) WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (COCAINE) 0X6;: |S); SOCIETY (V|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) | Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/10/19
Sexual Assaull(bX6): IS) (|(bX6); (bX?XC)___________ |v) (FM/WJbX6); (bX’XC) | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/26/19

Abusive sexual contact: unknown (^>)0)(6):7b)(7)(C)_______ Jv) n.v-iv<-\_______ । Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/10/19
Wrongful BroadcastinAh¥6Y AiVIVCi I (S); SOCIETY (VTbY6>: n>X7XC) I Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 

Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
11/4/19

Abusive Sexual Contact-|b)(6): (b)(7)(C) _______ ](S); Fb)(6): (b)(7)(C)_______ J (V) ibX6); (bX7XC) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/13/19
ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACUfbXS): <bX7YO l(S)h>Y6Y fhV7VC1 1 (V)|_______________________ Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/11/19
ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT/AGGRAVATEDASSAULTtb¥6):(bY7YCl tS)ibY6Y A>V7VO |V)tbX6); (bX'XC) | Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 7/16/19
Wrongful Use/Possession of a Controlled Substance|bY6): (bY7YC)______ J) (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/2/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (THclwAY rbYIYCt I (S); SOCIETY (V)f:;bX6); (bX7XO_ | Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 5/17/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (THC): fJ>X6); (bX’XC) ) (S); SOCIETY (V) |bX6): (bX7XC)________ | Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 12/16/20
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana)|(bX6); (b)(7)(C) ](S); SOCIETY fV)tbY6Y (hY7YC) I Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 12/8/20
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (MarijuanafbX6); (BX7XC) j[S); SOCIETY (V)|(bX6): (BX7XC) | Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/19/21
(ECD)|bX6);(bX7XC) |(S); U.S. Government (V); Abuse of Position by DECA Employee to Profit by False Pretense Base Level Fraud 134-L2 False Pretense: More Than $100 10/19/17
(ECF)|(b)(6)^^"(S); U.S. Government (V); Abuse of Position by DeCA Employee to Profit by False Pretense

Base Level Fraud 134-L2 False Pretense: More Than $100 11/14/19
(ECF0VAAJ(S); US Government (V); UCMJ Artide 132 - False Claim Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 10/15/18
(ECF) frKwrv j(S): US Government (V); UCMJ Article 132 - False Claim Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 11/14/19
(ECF)|(bX6); |(S); US Government (V); 18 USC - False Claims Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 6/21/19
(ECFKb^*-Fs); US GOVERNMENT (V); Article 134-L2 ■ FALSE PRETENSE: MORE THAN $100 Base Level Fraud 134-L2 False Pretense: More Than $100 6/6/17

(ECF)|(bX6);(bX7XC) |(S); U.S. GOVERNMENT (V); Article 134-L2 - FLASE PRETENSE: MORE THAN S100 Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 6/28/18
(ECF) fcbX6); |s); U.S. GOVERNMENT (V); Article 134-L2 - FALSE PRETENSE: MORE THAN $100 Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 9/14/18
(ECF(tbX6): |S); U.S. GOVERNMENT (V); ARTICLE 134L2 ■ BAH FRAUD/MARRIAGE OF CONVENIENCE Base Level Fraud 134-L2 False Pretense: More Than $100 11/15/19
(ECF)|(bX6): |(S); U.S. Government (V); Artide 107B, False Offidal Statement, BAH Fraud Base Level Fraud 107-A- Sign False Document 10/12/18
(ECF)KbX6): ~I(S); US Govt (V) Artide 121 UCMJ Larceny, BAH Fraud Crimes Against Property 23H Larceny/Theft Offenses (All Other Larceny) 8/19/19
(ECF)!(bX6); |(S); US Govt (V) Article 132 UCMJ False Claim, BAH Fraud Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 11/12/19
(ECF)|(bX6); |(S); US Govt (V) Artide 132 UCMJ False Claim, OHA Fraud Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 4/22/19

(ECF) BAH Fraud,|fb)(6): |(S); US Government (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 11/18/19
(ECF) BAH Fraud,|M6X ~|(S); US Government (V) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 10/10/19
(ECF) BAH Fraud (S)|(hY6Y ~| (V) US Government: False Qaim Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 11/14/19

Kickback & Conspiracy to Defraud Tricare Health Program -0vky |(S); TRICARE (V) Base Level Fraud 180286 Conspiracy To Defraud With Respect To Claims 1/23/17
(HFLD BIB)|(bY6); ](S);|bX6); 0) - Indecent Exposure Sex Offenses 120CC3 Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28, 2012 4/3/17
(HFLD BlB)|bV61: l(S);[bX6); ~| (V) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 6/21/17
(HFLD](bY6): |(S)JbY6Y |(V) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/31/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 -|bYjS); US GOV (V) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 10/28/19
Abusive Sexual Contactffi)(6):j(S);|(b)(6): |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/10/18
Abusive Sexual Contact - Article 120: h>Y6Y I (S);0)(6): (b)(7)(C) |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/3/18
Artide 128: Assault l(S)m^FlfV) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 3/12/18



(bX6);(bX7XC) 807: |W); | (S);P>X6); | (V); Sexual Assault (Art 120, UCMJ) _ ___________ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/12/19
(RFA) (AFOSI LEAD) PURPLE SHOVEL (S),(bX6); [S),|0>X6); J(S)|jX6);„ |(S);|0’X6);|s), US Government (V) - False Claims, Cost Mlsc larging, K Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 1/14/21
(RFA) LEGACY I2MS: (DCIS Lead) ENSER CORPORATION (S)fcbX6); |(S)tbX6); Is). USAF (V) - False Claims Central Systems Fraud 180286 Conspiracy To Defraud With Respect To Claims 9/15/20
(AFOSI Lead) WHITE HOUSE CONSULTING (S)J(bX6); (bX7XC) |(S), US GOVERNMENT (V) - False Claims, False Certifications Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 5/8/20
(AFOSI Lead)|3>X6); frS), ITILITY LLC (S), US Government (V) - Illegal Source Selection Information Disclosure Central Systems Fraud 41210107 41 Use 2101-2107, Procurement Integrity Act 5/5/20

00209143021725 (AFOSI Lead) GENERAL ATOMICS (S); USAF (V); USA (V) - Cost Mischarging (Mishaps) Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 7/15/20

00209150711559 False Claims (18 USC 287) TRELLISWARE TECHNOLOGIES, Inc. (S); US Govt (V) - (NCIS Lead) Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 9/6/18

00209152711756 (AFOSI LEAD) Innoflight Inc. (S) USAF (V) - False Claims Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements 12/31/20

00209160471700 False Claims ( 31 USC 3729) Qui Tam - ASG SOLUTIONS CORPORATION (S); USAF (V) - (DoS Lead) Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 10/25/19

(bX6);(bX?XC) AFOSI Det 404: |fb)(6): |S);|(b)(6): |V) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/1/19
AFOSI Det 404: |fbY6Y 1S); |(V) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/10/19
AFOSI Det 404: h>Y6Y 1 (S);|(b)(6); |(V) Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/12/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):!8 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

| AFOSI Det 404: |V/6Y |S); hrY6Y 1 (V) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/22/19

00561181441808 AFOSI Det 404: Active Duty Enlisted Death; LISTENBEE (D) - Off-Base - AFOSI not lead Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/7/20

(bX6);(bX?XC) AFOSI Det 404h>¥6Y |(S): |W): | (V) ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/6/18
AFOSI Det 404: (bX6); tS);p>X6); |(V)j<bY6Y IM Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/9/19
AFOSI Det 404; JbY6^^" |(S), ^X6\](V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/7/19

AFOSI Det 404 OL-A:kb¥6>: l(S)jJ>X6); |(V): Sexual Assault; Off-base; AFOSI not lead Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/1/20

AFOSI Det 404: Unk (S);|fr>Y6Y | (V); Sexual Assault Non-participating VICTIM Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/5/19
AFOSI Det 404: | v | (S);|bX6):|(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/28/19
AFOSI Det 404: |b)(6): ](S)|b)(6): ~| (V);|l>Y6): 1(V) ’ Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/14/20

AFOSI Det 404: UNK (S)41?.:'6.'. |(V); Rape - Uncooperative Victim .. n n [

217 - Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact|fbY6~): |(S);|.b)(6): |(V)
Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses 120AA4

Rape On Or After June 28, 2012

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/19/20
File: Abusive Sexual Contact, Artide 120j(bX6); |(S), fbY61:l(v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/18/18
File: Rape, Article 120, lt¥6>: j(S).kb¥<Y ~lfv> Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/29/18
File: Unlawful Use of a Controlled Substance, Art 112 UCMJ, |fbY6~):|(S) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/9/18
File: Abusive Sexual Contact, Article 120, |bX6); 1 (S),fhY6^"^V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/5/18
File: Unlawful Use of a Controlled Substance, Art 112JW6): |(S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/30/19
File: Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance, Art 112.h>Y6Y l(S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/8/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U S.C. § 3509(d) |

File: Sexual Assault, Art 120,^bY6): KS),|?>Y6Y (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/5/19

File: Unlawful Use of Controlled Substance, Art 112, |(S) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 11/5/18
File: Unlawful Use of Controlled Substance, Art U2A,|fbY6X (s) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/28/20
File: Abusive Sexual Contact - Art 120 |(bX6); ~| (S)khY6Y KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/8/19
File: Rape, Art 12O.khVfiY —I(S),|t>Y6Y |(V)lfbY6Y (hYTYC^V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/11/20
File: Sexual Assault, Art 170. I^vavJ^s)JfbY6X |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/20/20

File: Sexual Assault, Art 120, UCMJ ■ |b¥6Y 1 (SUfb¥6>: KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/13/19
File: Abusive Sexual Contact, Art 12O,ib)(6): |(S)Jf.:6;: ~|(V),|:y:6’.: l(V),hX6X |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/14/20
Sexual Assault, Art 120 - UCM).l(bX6): tS)ft¥6Y 1(V),KbX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/26/20

File: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, Art U2,|fbY6): |(S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/13/19

File: Sexual Assault, Art 120tbY6Y Ib¥7YC1tSLKvxv IfV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/26/20
File: Unlawful Use of Controlled Substance, Art 112a UCMJ,|b)(6): |(S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/20/19
File: Sexual Assault, Art 120 UCMJ, tbY6Y lS),tbX6)j(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/26/20

File: Sexual Assault, Art 120 UCMJ, fhY6Y______ | (S)J------ ------ l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/26/20
File: Abusive Sexual Contact, Art 120 UCMJ, h»Y6Y ]($),|T>Y6Y [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/30/20
File: Abusive Sexual Contact, Art 120 UCMJ, jrkv^(S)fhY6Ytv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/13/20
SXA:EbY<j(S);|(bY6): ~~|(V); Aggravated Sex Assault Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 1/10/20

SXA: Aggravated Sexual Contact;|fhY6Y |(S);|l>Y6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/14/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):!8 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

FS);^va ] (V); EbX£l__l(V)i(bX6); fV); l>^-J (V);|fhY6Y fhY7YC! KV): Attempted Homidde, Aggravated Assault Deaths 134-C9 Homicide: Negligent 2/15/17
|<KYM- |(S)fbY6Y | (V); Sexual Assault; Violation of Article 120, UCMJ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/3/17
frYAv______ J (S);frbX6); [V): Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/24/17
|;tX6;: J (S); [:f.: 61: tv); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/13/17
I yvxv l(Stb¥61: l(S)kvx'- t.l Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/15/18
|(bX6): (6X7XC) |(S> fbY61: (b¥7YCJ ~[(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/13/17
SexualAssault;|n>Y6J:|(S)|(bX6); tV)___ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/24/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) I

__ |Sexual Assault;p>X6):|(S)i^yay |(V) Indecent Exposure; lfbY6Y[S);h)X6>: ~fv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/9/18



[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

bX6);(bXW) Abusive Sexual Contactj(b)(6); |(y);|rhY6Y J(S) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/15/17
(bX0; |S);|tbX6); |(V) Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/10/17
Abusive Sexual Contact;(6): |(S);p>X6): ZJ(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/10/17

Sexual Assault;kbX6):l (V)lfl>X6): I (S) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/24/17

Sexual Assault^X6): [S)h>Y6\ tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/9/18
Sexual Assaultf^XC) (S);[hv«J(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/27/17

Abusive Sexual Contact;tb)(6): |(S);h>.r6): tv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/24/17

Abusive Sexual Contact^bX6): J(S)|6X6): J(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/24/17

5/17/17Abusive Sexual Contact: kbY6Y_______l(S)it>Y6Y l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012
Abusive Sexual Contact: Fwky l(S):|fb)(6): [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/9/17

Sexual AssaultjbV6Y |(S)ftv<v |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/8/18
Sexual Assault:khX6> nw7XC) kvir-vo- yvtvc' i(s) (MPD Lead) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/8/18
Abusive Sexual Contact:phVAv |(S) h- - 1(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/17/17
Abusive Sexual Contact; hyfiv |(V); p- tS) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/8/18
Sexual Assault:|(V); I (5) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/17/18

Sexual Assaultlwxv rSkpKVAv |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/5/18

Sexual Assault:Fuvxv wwi ] (V) rKVTvr- |(S) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/23/19
______ ](V);kbX6); |(S); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/21/18

(KVSY l(V);h>X6); KS); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/7/18

1/24/20rkVA>rv)KbX6): ~~I(S): Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Tvkkvxv i(S): Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/19/19

1/24/20|(b); bexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012
Article 120; Abusive Sexual Contact; [b: f 6 y jCSJik^ lfV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/31/20

10/28/19Article 120; Rape; Unknown (S): kw>l M Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012

01025182971326 AFOSI Not Lead: Death of Active Duty Military Member (Off-Base), Suicide Suspected: ELEDGE (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/22/20

(bX«);(bX7XC) Article 120; Rape/Sexual Assault: |b’(6>: J(S)|6)(6:: J(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/20
Article 120; Abusive Sexual Contact: FhY^fbY7YO l(V);|(bX6); ](V);F*»v^1(S) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/19/20
Article 120; Sexual Assault:FbY6Yl(V):khY6Y l(S) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/18/20
Sexual Assault;|Tx6Y | (V);|->---S-' | (S) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/20
Abusive Sexual Contact: tbX6>: KV)Fw*n<S> Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/3/20
Conspiracy to Commit Sexual Assault/Possession/Distribution of Narcotics jhY6Y |(S);|rw<v|(S);|fhY6Y |(V); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 210846 Attempt And Conspiracy 5/26/20
Article 120; Sexual Assault;tbX6): KS); tbX6): tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/20
Abusive Sexual Contact:h)Y6Y |(S):khY6Y ~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/26/20
File: Abusive Sexual Contact: FbX6Y j(S); |y | (V); h 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/4/20
Sexual Assault: Vev I (s)-h-^v l(S):lftY6v I (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/14/20
Abusive Sexual Contact: |ibX6): (b)(7)(C)__________ |(S)jY.YKY |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/31/20

Sexual Assault;|b)(6): |(V)P- 1 (S) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/30/20
Sexual Assault: 1/vvAv ^v-vn__________ ](S) |fhY6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/10/20
(DCIS Lead) ENCO Industries (S), fr>Y6Y rhYTYO |S), DOD (V) - False Statements, Wire Fraud Central Systems Fraud 181343 Wire Fraud 2/28/20

01178142621248 (AFOSI Lead) Pratt 8i Whitney (S), Peening Tech (S), USAF (V) - False Claims, Conspiracy to Defraud Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 6/25/18

01178143281330 (DCIS Lead) Sikorsky Aircraft Corporation (S); US Government (V); Qui Tam complaint filed under seal Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 1/3/18

(bX6);(bX7XC) (DCIS Lead) |wa- l(S). F^vs) Society (V) - Conflict of Interest Central Systems Fraud 180208 Acts Affecting A Personal Financial Interest 6/27/19

01178171090803 (DCIS Lead) Raytheon IDS (S), US Government (V) - False Claims Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 7/21/20

6X«):(bX7XC) I (AFOSI Lead)tbX6): |(S),|n,Y6Y k5)16X61: KSjKvsv tSkRnm-—|(S), SOUL 1Y (V), - Detective Farts beacon Contractor Disclosure Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements 9/11/20
(bX«);(bX7XC) (AFOSI LeadkvAA-(S), US Government (V) - False Claims, False Statements, Kickbacks Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements 12/10/19

False Claims, 18DSC ml- - 1(5) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 5/2/18
Unlawful Possession of Illegal Substance and Paraphernalia -|THY6Y ~~|S) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/4/20

(osi Leao; conrlia or interest -Kva- l(t>) Central Systems Fraud 180208 Acts Affecting A Personal Financial Interest 2/14/17

01231162641551 Legacy I2MS (DoJ Lead) Defective Materials: SECOND CHANCE BODY ARMOR (S); US GOV'T (V) Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 2/19/19

(bX6);(bX?XC) kkVAv |(b); Holiday beach Hotel & casino (v); Damage to NonMilt Property > $100; i-hd - curacao, Kingdom of the Netherlands Crimes Against Property 109-B2 Destroy Or Damage Nonmilt Property: More Than $100 6/19/18
(AFOSI LEAD) AC4S (S), SCSI (S)irby6): l(S):h.vxv ks);lo.v^. tSI: USAF (V) - Conspiracy to Commit Wire Fraud Central Systems Fraud 181343 Wire Fraud 5/31/18

(AFOSI Lead);|fbY6Y |S) / Quantech (S); USAF (V); Procurement Integrity Act / Anti-Kickback Central Systems Fraud 180207 Restrictions On Former Officers, Employees, And Elected Officials Of 
The Executive And Legislative Branches

6/22/18

>T>Y6Y (bY7Y(DKS)lfhYKY KS^yay rhYTYCA |(V) fbj(6j; |V); Sexual Assault; Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, or Broadcasting Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 7/27/17

Rape - UNKNOWN Subject; |6)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 12/10/20

6-.;61: KS); jxv | (V); Article 120: Rape Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/28/18

Cyber Stalking |;6;<6): |(S)j6X6i:|(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 2/22/19



W);(bX«C) Sexual Assault |(6X6): |(S);| 6); |(S); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 7/20/17

Abusive Sexual Cc 

Aggravated Sexua

ntact, Assault Consumated by Battery;|foX6): frs);|.6)(6): |(V-1)|^X6); |(V-2) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/20/17

ContactjbX6); |(S)lrb¥6Y tS)h 6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/1/21
RAPE ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 jrbXg)j(S),r6Y6Y KV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/25/17
Abusive Sexual Contact - |fhY6Y KS)JfoX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/7/19
P>X6); |S); |W6Y lbX7YC11(V) Sexual Assault: (AFOSI is not Lead) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/31/21

RAFL: Rape;KbX6);|(S);n.v6v fc/-i Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 9/28/20
Abusive Sexual Contact; |6X6): (6X7X0 |(S);|6)(6): ~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/23/17

|6)(6);|(S), VOLLWEILER (D) - Homicide Deaths 09A Homicide Offenses (Murder And Non-Negligent Manslaughter) 4/12/20

4/30/2003566192991349 Suicide - WOOD (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide

(bX6);(bX?XC) RapeKbX6): l(S): b>X6); |v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/10/17
Unlawful Possession of Marijuana, Opioid, Parphemalia and Concealed Weapon |(S) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/15/19
Unfounded Abusive Sexual Contact Complaintf(6)(6); "|($);Fwav |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/24/18

04122131771302

04122153560614

(DQS LEAD) AFOSI PF DET 3, GENERAL DYNAMICS SATCOM TECHNOLOGIES, INC (S), U.S. AIR FORCE (V); FALSE CLAIMS/FALSE STATEMENTS Central Systems Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 4/3/17

7/31/17File: (AFOSI LEAD) AFOSI PF DET 3, ENVIR 

(AFOSI LEAD) AFOSI PF Det 3, US AIR FOR 

File: (AFOSI Only - Contractor Disclosure #

ONMENTAL CHEMICAL CORPORATION (ECC) (S), AFCEC (V); VIOLATIO Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements

(bX6);(bX?XC) CjJ>X6);(bX7XC)_______________J(S) TRICARE (V); BRIBERY -|(bX6): (bX7XC) I Central Systems Fraud 134-D1 Bribery 12/28/17

2017-1742) False Claims; |(6X6); (6X7XC) |(S); Lockheed Martin Aeronautics Company, Fort Worth, TX Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 12/3/18

File: (AFOSI Only) (Contractor Disclosure # 2017-1744) False CfaimsifhYfiY (6Y7YO fS): Lockheed Martin Aeronautics Company (S); US Governmei Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 11/30/18

11/2/2004122180681255 AFOSI PF Det 3, False Claims Title 18 USC § 287; The Boeing Company (S); U.S. Air Force (V); Central Systems Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim

J>X6);(bX7XC) (FBI Lead) HUMANITARIAN YARD -|w6Y l(S)ftX6): KS);KbX6);(bX7XC)l(S); |(bX6); (bX7XC)JS); tbX6): KS);tbX6)l(S); (S);|rW6Y l(S); Central Systems Fraud 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 1/22/19

10/4/18(OSI Lead) WIRE FRAUD (BID

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT, Ar

RIGGING);! tk tS);|;W: |(S);fbT6Y---------USG (V);30 APR 13 Central Systems Fraud 134-D2 Graft
tide 120bX6): [S):Kv<'IM Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/22/17

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT :kv<-. IS)tbY6Y IMlbY6Y 1 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/14/17

Rape, Art 120 - UNKNOWN (V) lb¥6>: KS) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/14/17

(AFOSI NOT LEAD) Abusive Sexual Contact 

Rape, Article 120, UNKNOWN (S);tbX6Y

Artide 120|t>X6); frs), l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/6/20
]V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/14/17

Rape, Article 120, UNKNOWN Im Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 4/11/17

Rape, Article 120, :b)(6);
W(7)(C)

i) 

s

YX6);
J>X7XC)

V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/18/18

Rape, Article 120, (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 9/19/17

Rape, Article 120; (Skinny M Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/18/18
Sexual Assault, Article 120, |fhY6Y |(S), Kym- 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/14/17

Sexual Assault, Article 120: UNKNOWN (S),I-YVKV l(V) Sex Offenses 120-C1 Agg Sex Assault Threatening Or Pladng In Fear (Other Than Fear Of
Death, Etc.) On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12

9/22/17

Abusive Sexual Contact, Artide 120|b)(6): |(S);i6Y6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/16/18

Rape, Article 120, UNKNOWN (S);tbY6Y ~K (V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 9/20/17
Abusive Sexual Contact, Artide 120 - UNKNOWN IS' I- < 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 9/19/17

Abusive Sexual Contact, Artide 120:kbX6Y l(S): l?BY6Y l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/17/18

1/18/18(JOINT AFOSI NOT LEAD) Sodc 

Abusive Sexual Contact, Artide 

Abusive Sexual Contact, Artide

my, Article 120; UNK CIVILIAN(S);|6X6); | (V) Sex Offenses 125-A- Sodomy: Force

120, |bX6): [S);lw6Y l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/12/18
120;| yvx | (S) h-VAY- I(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/18/18

Abusive Sexual Contact, Artide 120 -K'"'4''-____|(S);h^VAVtV)iKV<A- l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/21/18

8/16/19Artide 120, Broadcasting -lfhY6Y l(S):fhY*v l(V) Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

Artide 120;|±X£^_l(S); |fhY6Y |V) [VI - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/5/18

(JOINT AFOSI NOT LEAD) Abus

Abusive Sexual Contact - Art 12

ive Sexual Contact; t6X6Y 1 (S);px6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/27/18

0:|F 4v KS1*kvky lfVkln.vxMM:p,Vff|. (BY7YC1 l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/29/18

Artide 120, Rape

Artide 120 Sexua

UNKNOWN (S)|(6X6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 1/9/20

Assault -tbX6); |(S);Fkvky KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/18/19

Article 12U, Abusive bexuai contact -Fuv<v |(S):Fkv*v1(S):I±^£;___ l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/18/18

Artide 112, Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (MDMA/Marijuana)tL^_J (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/18/18

Artide 112A, Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (LSD/Ecstasy);|.W>: | (S) SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/5/19
Article 120, Abusive Sexual Contact;k6Y6Y ~1(S)*6V*y l(V1 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/2/20

Article 112, Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance (Cocaine) [(6X6): (6X7XC) (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/10/19
Article 120, Sexual Assault;|-wky tS):k-^-,. | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/16/19
Article 120 Rape/Article 92 Failure to Obey; h>X6Y KS):Kv^- r\n Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 10/16/19

04616182751340 Active Duty Death; SAUNDERS (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/20/20

04616183441737 Active Duty Death; REYES (S); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/18/20

tbY6): (6X7X0 1 Article 120, Abusive Sexual Contact ku vat ~~l(S):|rhviv>- tv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/15/19



(bX«);(bX7XC) Artide 120, Rapej(b)(6);______ |(S)jrhY6Y [V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/2/20
Artide 120, Abusive Sexual Contact; p-rSY |(S); |(bX6); | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/16/19
Artide 120; Rape|(bX6): |(S)*T>¥6Y ~l (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/15/19
Artide 120; RapeExfii_______ rSfchwi- tv> Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/2/20

:b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

J(S) - Desertion Crimes Against Sodety 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 1/26/17

Sexual Assault -|(b)(6); |(S)|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) fry) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/31/17
1(b)(6); I(S); SOCIETY (V) - ASSAULT, HARM INTENDED, FIREARM Crimes Against Persons 128-H1 Assault: Harm Intended, Firearm 7/27/17

1(b)(6); (S); SOCIETY (V) - Fraud Base Level Fraud 26E Fraud Offenses (Wire Fraud) 6/29/20
ib)(7)(C (S), SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/4/18

04844171770858 (JOINT CASE AFOSI NOT LEAD) TAYLOR (D) - Unattended Death Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/16/18

J>X«);(bX7XC) |(bX6); | (S); 1(b)(6): fry) - Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/7/18
kbY6J: ^|(S) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 6/4/19

ltbX6): J); |b)(6): |(V) - Agg Assault Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 7/10/18

|(bX6); ^S); SOCIETY (V) - Narcotics Distribution to Military Personnel Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 2/20/20

[- Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/6/19

04844190120729 LIVELY (D) - Unattended Off Installation Death of Active Duty Member AFOSI not lead Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/15/19

T>Y<n- IbYTYCl I |bX6): |(S);tbX6): |(V); |bX6): | (V)- Rape and Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/2/20

04844190660941 Joint Countersmuggling Operation with arrests of illegal aliens on AF property Crimes Against Property 181382 Entering Military, Naval, Or Coast Guard Property 2/20/20

0501613364(1823 (AFOSI Lead) - Arkwin Industries, Inc (S); USAF (V) - Cost Mischarging Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 9/9/19

(bX6X(bX7XC)
Abusive Sexual Contact P>X6); ^l(S)jbX6): tv)ihy^- IV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/24/17

05110133181127 (AFOSI LEAD) Lockheed Martin Aeronautics Company, Marietta, GA - False Certification/Defective Pricing Pertaining to C-5 RERP Bills of Material & Exces Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements 5/23/18

05U0140861234 (AFOSI Lead) Lockheed Martin Aeronautics Company, Marietta, GA - False Claims Pertaining to Material Deficiency Reports and Over and Above Charge Central Systems Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 6/22/18

05U0143040955 (AFOSI Lead) Lockheed Martin Aeronautics Company, Marietta, GA - False Certifications Pertaining Continuity Checks Not Performed on C-130J Central Systems Fraud 181031 Major Fraud Against The United States 2/6/19

05110150231030 (AFOSI Lead) Lockheed Martin Aeronautics Company, Marietta, GA (S) USG (V)-Excessive Labor Mischarging Against C-5 RERP Over & Above Clause Central Systems Fraud 132-B- Fraud: Present False Claim 9/28/20

05110150361306 (AFOSI Lead) Pratt & Whitney Columbus Engine Center - False Statements; Conspiracy to Commit Fraud Central Systems Fraud 181031 Major Fraud Against The United States 7/11/18

05110152021111 (AFOSI Lead) Lockheed Martin Aeronautics Company (S), USG (V)-False Certifications Resulting from Damaged Fuel Sensor Probes on C-130J A/C Central Systems Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 11/5/19

05110172341359 (AFOSI Lead) Al-Raha Group for Technical Services (S) Logistics Management International (S) and Parts and Repair Technical Services (S) USG (V) - Central Systems Fraud 107-B- False Official Statements 5/12/20

05110182830836 (AFOSI Lead) Lockheed Martin Aeronautics Company (S) USG (V) - Alleged False Certification Involving Manufacture, Installation and Testing of C-130J Central Systems Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 1/11/21
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) )et 624; Article 120; Sexual Assault;|tbX6): |(S); FbYfr- iMJ-bYSY 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/5/20
Tape XbX6): 1 (S)jbX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/4/17
IOAF & Base Affiliated Civilian Aggravated Arson - (S) IftW))| (S)[bX6): 1 SOCIETY (V) Deaths 118-D- Murder: With Specified Offenses 1/7/17

06879181290940 217 - (AFOSI Lead) Active Duty Off Base Death: BARAJAS (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/11/20

06994130141217 (DCIS LEAD) AFOSI PF Det 3, OL-B, False Claims - Lockheed Martin Aeronautics Company^ ^^^[dod (V) Central Systems Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 11/5/18

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) HomiClde;FT>Y6Y ](S); M. HERRERA (D) Deaths 118-B- Murder: Intent To Kill/Inflict Great Bodily Harm 8/15/17
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3): 18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Abusive Sexual Contact;|bX6;: | (S)F^*n(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/22/20

Sexual Assault: UNKNOWN (S);|(W): tV) Sex Offenses 11A Sex Offenses, Forcible (Forcible Rape) Before June 28, 2012 4/27/17
Sexual Assault:|bX6); |(S)F77~|M Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/14/18
Abusive Sexual Contactkmv 1(S):lrhY6Yj (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/24/17
Abusive Sexual Contact: (SjfoW): 1 (V)|-bY6Y | Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/18/17

Sexual Assault: UNK 1 (S); UNK 2 (S)j(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/24/17

Sexual Assault: UNK (S)ftW): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/20/17
217 ■ Article 120 - Sexual AssaufctbWI: lfS):l(b>(6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/22/20
217 - Article 120 - Abusive Sexual ContactfrhYfiY 1(S).:kbY6Y l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/25/18
217 - Article 120 - Rape/Sexual Assault: |Ty6Y |(S)jrhY6Y | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/16/18
217 ■ Article 120 - Rape/Sexual Assaultive): |(S)|bI (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/8/19
217 - Article 120 - Rape/Sexual Assault:|o>Y6Y ](S)>hY<n- (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/10/18

217 - Article 120 - Rape/Sexual Assault: |ty/6y |(S);|^va>- | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/15/18
217 - Article izu - Kape/sexuai Assauitfw^ |(S)|yy6y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 12/30/20

217 - Article 120 - sexual AssaultfrKVAv KS)jbX6): (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/25/18
217 ■ Article 120 - Sexual Assault: hv6i l(S)lrbV6i- 1 (S);[bX6): 1(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/2/20

217 - Article 120 - Rape/Sexual Assault: UNK (S); |foY6): RV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/23/18
217 ■ Article 120 ■ Rape: hrXffi- Yv-vHmE-------(S)|;b)(6); | (V/S) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/13/20
217 - Article 120 - Abusive Sexual ContactfhYfi |(S);|hY6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/20/18
217 - Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Cnntact:RvAx- |(S).:Fv*y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/9/19



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

CbX«);(bX7XC) 217 - Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact|(b)(6): |(S);|(b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/16/18
|(T>Y6Y l(S);h>X6);|(V) - Aggravated Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/17/19
217 - Article 120 - Rapei|ftX6X (bX7XC) [SlkhYfiV <h¥7YCl~l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/21/20
217- Article 120 - Sexual Assault[t>X6): |(S):tbX6):l(SWbY6Y ~Im Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/18/19
217- Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact frhY6Y_____ }S) jbX6): (bX ? XC) IfV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/15/18

217- Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact: |(bX6): l(S);(bX6): l(V):rbX6):l (V)KbY61: l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/11/20
217- Article 120 ■ Sexual Assaultl(bX6)~l(S):IW6Y UvfhvftY 1(v)J(bX6X l(V)Kb)(6); |(V)KbX6); ^(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/7/21

217- Article 120 ■ Sexual Assault|(bX6); S);[bX6):|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/11/20
217- Article 120 - Sexual Assault e ''L' Sl:l - : I'v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/22/20
217- Article 120 - Sexual Assaultl_______  S):h>Y*Y "lv)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/22/20
217- Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact:fhV6Y________|(S)ftbX6);_______ |(V);|frX6); fry)

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/7/20

217- Article 120 ■ JOINT WITH TPD - Sexual Assault:|(b)(6): |(S); P-v«v tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/22/20
217 - Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact: |(S).;KV*V ~I(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/2/20

08239201561701 OSI Det 404 OL-A: On-Base Civilian Death - LOCKLEAR (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/24/20

tbX6);(bX7XC) | | (6):J(S),|(b)(6): | (v), Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/13/17
fb)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

08359193380753 SUICIDE - WILLIAMS (D), SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/31/20

08562152251413 (DOS Lead) Future Net Group-Pat Joint Ventures, LLC, Pat USA, Inc. (S), U.S. Government (V) - False Claims/False Statements Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 9/16/19

08562162221419 File: 08562162221419 (DCIS Lead) False Claims 18 USC286, J SQUARED aka UNIVERSITY LOFT (S) USG (V) LEGACY I2MS Central Systems Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 3/4/19

J>X®;(bX7XC) (MC) Identity Theft, [bX6); |(S), Society (V) Crimes Against Property 181028 Identity Theft 3/1/19
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

10599181761322 (DOS Lead) GSE Dynamic Inc. (S) and Metal Dynamics International (S), USAF (V) - False Statements Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements 9/3/20

10599182331209 (aD Lead) CPI Aerostructures, Inc (S), USAF (V) - False Claims (Product Subsitution) Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements 1/4/21

12059163272254 PEREGOY (D); Apparent Suicide Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/2/18

H>¥<n<h¥7¥Cl 1
Production Of Defective National Defense MaterialsJ5>X6): j(S), U.S. Goverment (V) Crimes Against Property 182156 Production Of Defective National Defense Materials, National Defense 1/15/19

Premises, Or National Defense Utilities
13301132711855 Active Duty Death; BISSETT (DECEASED) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 11/14/17

J>X6);(bX7XC) Larceny -|fbX6): | (S); US Government (V) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 7/23/17
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

438 - Article 112a, Wrongful use:rhY6Y fl>Y7Y(n IfS): rhY6Y 1 (S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/23/1/
331|fe, 1 simple Assault (Abusive Sexual Contact) -KT.V6Y lisi /fbY6YlM Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/5/18
331 Rape -tbY61: IbY7YC) ts) 1 (VI Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/7/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Det 405: hY6): |(S), |"hY6Y | (V); Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 9/28/17
(MC) Rape -|(bX6X (bX7XC) j(S);l'~ < Zj(V) Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 6/28/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3 ):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) _______ 1
331 ■ Abusive Sexual Contact l(bX6): tS) /Itvav Im Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/29/19

331 Forcible Sodomy After 28 Jun 12 JbY6Y(bY7YCl KS):ITiY6i-IbY7YC) rv) Sex Offenses 125-A- Sodomy: Force 2/1/18
331 Rape |(bX6): (bX7XC)|(S)JftY6Y rs): UNKNOWN 3F7-2017-0012,(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)|(V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 5/18/20

331 ■ Rape ■I'J.vsy |fS>jn,Y<n- IM Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/20/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

331 Abusive Sexual Contact - - 1 (S)jrwKY |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/12/18

331 Rape |b¥61- rwiYCi________ (S); (6Y6Y rWTYCi I (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/2/18
331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled SubstancepX6); ] (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 6/12/18
Abusive Sexual Contact |frX6); l(S)fbX6): (bX7XCl(V); hv6Y fry) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/15/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Rape - pxoj; ((S);KbX6X | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 12/30/19
Abusive Sexual Contact tbX6): |(S)fov* |(V)

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/26/18
Rape -Ibx6): l(Sl:lbv6) l(V) Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 3/8/20
Sexual Assault -h>Y6>:IbY7YC)|(Stwa- 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/20/20

Rape |,bX6): I (S);KbX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 12/30/19

Abusive Sexual Contact |bY6Y|(S)|bX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/16/19
Abusive Sexual Contact foX6); | (S)|frX6); ~~| (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/7/19
Abusive Sexual Contact -1(b)(6): |(S)jb)(6): ftX7XC() (V) (SEVEN BURNERS) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/28/19
Sexual Assault (bX6); |S)p>Y6v ] (V)jj(bX6x|(v)|bX6); p)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/13/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Oet4Q5|(b)(6); |(S);|.b)(6): |(V)[.b)(6); |(V); l(bX6): tv) Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/30/19

Oet 405 - Rape - (S|:.b)(6); | (V)h>Y61: 1 Sex Offenses HA Sex Offenses, Forcible (Forcible Rape) Before June 28, 2012 10/30/19



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

J>X6);(bX7XC) Det 405: Desertion - (S)pXg^ |(V) SOCIETY Crimes Against Society 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 8/12/19

Det 405: Raoe:rv6v nwrvri | Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/27/19
Det 405 - Use of Controlled Substance |(b';(6): |(S), Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/30/20
Det 405KbX6);(bX?XC) |(S)KbX6): 1(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/19/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

bX6);(bX7XC) khVRY |Assaull|(bX6); |(S,V)tt>X6): 1 (S,V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 10/8/19
Sexual Assault:^ :<6- tS)|rb>(6):l(V)|(b)(6): ~|(V) Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 6/14/17
Attempted Sexual Assault Jt>X6); |(S)|n>Y6Y KV) Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 6/17/17
(AFOSI Lead)|fhY6Y rhYTYO________ |(S); USAF (V) - Leaking Contract Information Central Systems Fraud 180641 Public Money, Property Or Records 1/15/20

|(b)(6): |(S)tb>(6): KV)tbX6): KVIKbXg): KV): Aggravated Assault Crimes Against Persons 128-H2 Assault: Harm Intended, Other 2/11/20
(S)hxa_l(V!KbX6>; I RanTXyX' rKvtvri 1 Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 11/28/17
|fb)(6): frs); Pay & Allowance Fraud Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 2/6/17
|(b)(6);|(s); US GOVERNMENT (V); Pay & Allowance Fraud Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 2/6/17
|(bX6): 1(S): ft>X6): |(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/29/17

15882161292315 BIGGS (D); BIGGS (D); BIGGS (D); Off-Base Death of an|™a;ra<7l<cl point) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/24/17

J>X6); (bX’XC) tbX6): 1 (S); BAH Fraud Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 1/20/17
AFOS Det 402: Abusive Sexual ContacttW); |s):KbX6): ~tvi Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/21/19
(AFOSI Lead) Bribery - Title 18 USC 201; tbX6): KS);|-krm- l(S): Lock-n-Climb (S); US Gov’t (V) Central Systems Fraud 180201 Bribery Of Public Officials And Witnesses 7/7/17
(OSI LeadKbX^I (S),fbY6Y RS), U.S. Government (V) - Bribery Central Systems Fraud 180201 Bribery Of Public Officials And Witnesses 2/1/21

18279182541037 (DCS Lead) Cisco Systems, Inc (S), US Government (V) - False Claims Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 2/1/21

bX«);(bX7XC) RAFM^bX^); ] (S)EhY6V 1 (S); (JDET) Use, Possession, Introduction, and Distribution of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana/Spice) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/6/20
Rape tbX6): KS); B/tfX m |(V)|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)| Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/31/21
RAFM|ftX6); |(S); Attempted Pandering and Solicitation Sex Offenses 134B5A Pandering: Arrange/Receive Consideration For Arranging Sexual 

Intercourse Or Sodomy
11/20/18

RAFL: Art 120-Sexual Assault:KbX6): Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/1/21

ACA Civl^vxv KSVSkhYAY | (V)/Involuntary Manslaughter Deaths 119-B1 Manslaughter: Involuntary 1/23/17
Det 405: |'"hY6Y~|(S); USAF (V); Innapropriate Sexual Contact Between|(bX6); (b)(7)(C) I Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 6/27/19
Det 405:fbX6):l(S):l 'rvm l(V): Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/26/19
Det 405:Rb)(6):Rs); FhY6Y 1(V): Aggravated Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/7/17

(MC) RAPE ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012j(bX6): l(S);P>X6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/28/19

(AFOSI Only) Theft of Government Property; FORBES (S); USG (V); Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 9/23/19
Det 405:|(b)(6): |(S); FRAUD OFFENSES (WIRE FRAUD) Crimes Against Property 121-C2 Misappropriate: More Than $500 6/24/19

19363172191319 Det 405: RADCHENKO (D); Suicide Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/17/19

19363180580515 Det 405: SIMS (D); SOCIETY (V); Suicide Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/6/19

19819161771836 Suicide ■ PHILLIPS (DECEASED), SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/22/17

bX«);(bX7XC) n>X6): KS)tbX6>: (bXJXC) KV) ■ Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/10/20
KbX6);l(S): SOCIETY (V) - Wrongful use, possession of controlled substance / Wrongful interference Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 6/11/20

AFOSI 11 FIS OL-C, Sexual Assault; UNKNOWN (S)tbX6): KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/7/17
AFOSI 11 FIS OL-C; 18 USC 208, Conflict of InteresttbXbjTlfS) US GOVERNMENT (V) Crimes Against Property 180208 Acts Affecting A Personal Financial Interest 9/12/17

(S)KbX6): I (VH.kvk'. 1 Agg Assault Crimes Against Persons 128-32 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 10/29/19
|(b)(6); ~|S); SOCIETY (V); Use of Schedule I, II, or III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/10/18

20779183331803 MURGOLO (D); ACTIVE DUTY Off Base Death (Suicide) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/15/19

20779190591134 Active Duty Death: MARTIN (D) 4 EMS; (V) SOCIETY Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 9/26/19

bX«);(bX7XC) Art 112a; DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS: >W6T~|s): 4 EMS; SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/26/19
UCMJ Art 112a; Use of a controlled substance ■ (LSD)|lW6): ~|(S) 333 AMU; SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/28/20

21001133041528 (HSI LEAD) AFOSI PF Det 3, OL-B, Counterfeit Parts - Lockheed Martin Aeronautics Company USA (S); L-3 Communications Display Systems USA (S); Central Systems Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 1/31/19

21159142810859 (OSI Lead) False Claims and False Statements - Intelligent Decisions Inc (S); US Government (V) Central Systems Fraud 107-B- False Official Statements 10/10/17

21159142821043 (DCIS Lead) Product Substitution - Advanced Wire and Cable (S); US Government (V) Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 4/3/18

212fiU83fi61821 (AFOSI Lead) TECHFLOW, INC (S); USG (V) - False Claims Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 5/11/20

21201190321521 (OSI Lead) HAWAIIAN NATIVE CORPORATION (S); USG (V) - False SBA Certification Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 5/11/20

21201190841741 (CID Lead) SCIENCE APPLICATIONS INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION (SAIC) (S); USG (V) - Cost Mischarging Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 1/21/21

bX«);(bX7XC) Rape On or After June 28, 2012 -|W): |(S),|Y<6); |(y) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/6/17
Aggravated Assault (US Code): |(bX6): ](S);|CbX6): |(V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 3/30/17
Aggravated Assault -|(bY6): kS),|bY6): Jv) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery ________ 3/13/18

Sexual Assault 4fhY6Y______ XS)XbW>:______ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/21/18
Abusive Sexual Contact / Indecent Exposure -ft>>(6): ~|(S). SOCIETY (S) Sex Offenses 120CC3 Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28, 2012 5/31/18



(bX6);(bXW) Sexual Assault on or After June 28, 2012 -|^X6);^ ]($)>|(b)(6); p)
Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/23/20

Sexual Assualt/Kidnapping |(S),j'bY6Y~~IV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/14/18
Sexual Assault|b)(6): |(S);fcbX6);_______ ](V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/9/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance ft>)(6); (bX?XC) | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/12/18
Physical Assault - Hate/Bias-Crime |(bX6); tS)|bY6): |(V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 6/24/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance^b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/10/20

Raoe:!'- * |(S);|.bX6);(bX7XC) Jv) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/17/20
Abusive Sexual Contact fhY6¥ '|(S);|fW6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/22/19
Abusive Sexual Contact |fbX6):______|s)|>. r6Y ~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/31/17
Test Compromise-|b)(6): |(S),|T-.:Sv |(Sl(bX6): |(S)|(bX6); | (S),|bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 092-C2 Derelict Duties: Willful 1/6/21
Sexual Assault 4(bX6); ls)lrhY6¥l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/11/19

CASE (S); 18 U.S.C. 661; Larceny, 21 U.S.C. E 44 A; Possession of a Controlled Substance Crimes Against Property 121-B2 Larceny: Nonmilitary Property More Than $500 9/14/17
File: Abusive Sexual Contact ^b)(6); |(S);h>Y^| (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/20/17
Sexual Assault:[bX6): | (S)jbX6): [V) (Lakewood PD) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/27/18

Abusive Sexual ContactilhYf? _____ | (S);tbX6): ~I(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/27/18
Sexual AssaultfhYffl- (W7YC) M Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/2/18
Abusive Sexual COntadjfHYfiy______ ^S); |b)(6); j (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/26/20
Abusive Sexual Contact :|fbY61:_______ Ks)|.b^--:;.______ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/24/20

234(1020028(1638 Off-Base Undetermined Infant Death; A. SKIRVIN (DECEASED); Polizei Lead Deaths OOOOA3 Sudden Infant Death Syndrome 11/3/20

tbWI: (bY7YC) 1 AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Rape: frWil- 1 (S) j.bb61(V) 1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) | ■ AFOSI Lead Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 7/27/17

23700170231520 AFOSI Det 402: SHATTO (DECEASED) - Off Base Active Duty Death Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/7/19

23700170451425 AFOSI Det 402: BURTON (DECEASED) - Off Base Civ Affiliated Death Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/31/17

(bX6);(bX?XC) AFOSI DET 402 -fbXffl- l(s)|bX6); | (V)|M6): (b)(7)(C) ((v); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/6/18
AFOSI DET 402: Abusive Sexual Contact - |-wav_______l(S);h>X6)](V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/24/19
AFOSI Det 402thY6¥ l(S):h>X6): tV) - On Base Sexual Assault 

AFOSI DET 402Jn-v*v l(Sll(bX6): |(V) - Sexual Assault
Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

120AA2

120AA2

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

6/24/19

9/27/19
Aggravated Assault, Article 128/Sexual Assault, Article 120j(bX6); J(S),|(bX6); fv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/13/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

ADA violation, Title 31, U.S.C. Section 1341(a) thX^J(S); SOCIETY (V) Base Level Fraud 134-Z- Other 134 1/25/19

Abusive Sexual Contact (Art 120)ifh¥6V l(S)|(bX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/4/18

24562181002045 SUICIDE; WILLIAMSON (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/16/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) ______ 1
(bX6);(bX?XC)

Willful Damage to Government Property;|frX6); |(S); US Government (V) Crimes Against Property 108-C2 Willful: Damage Milt Property: More Than $100 1/16/20
Sexual AssaultJ'h/F: | (S):lb)(6): 1 (V);|rW6v l(V)jbX6): |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/6/19
Sexual Assault:!!- *' ts):h'*'- lv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/10/19
Unprofessional Relationship: (S)foX6); (S)|(bX6)7|(b)(6); | Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 2/7/17
(SjbX6); I(V) SOCIETY; Violation of Article 132, Frauds Against the US (BAH Fraud) Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 2/1/17

h>v<^KS):khVA¥ |(D); Intoxicated Manslaughter, 2nd Degree Felony, Texas Penal Code Deaths 09B Homicide Offenses (Negligent Manslaughter) 7/27/18
(S)lbV6T 1 (S) |(bX6): 1 (V) SOCIETY; Unprofessional Relationship|:b)(6): (b)(7)(C) | Crimes Against Society 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 4/19/17

(S)kbY6): | (V)hv^- 1 Abusive Sexual Contact, a violation of Article 120, UCMJ Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/25/17
(S)hhY6¥ | (S)|3>X6); | Unprofessional Relationship|;b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Crimes Against Society 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 4/19/17
Use and Possession of a Controlled Substance (Meth) (JDET) -|(bX6)~l(S): SOCIETY (V), Art 112a Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/21/17

24605162640344 (S) UNKNOWN; (V) USAF; Intentional Damage to USAF Aircraft (F-16) during Ex VALIANT SHIELD Crimes Against Property 108-C2 Willful: Damage Milt Property: More Than $100 3/2/17

24605181181749 (D) HANLEY, DESMOND; Apparent Suicide (AD/AF member Off-Base) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/4/18

fbX6); (bX7XC) I Art 112a - Possession and Use of Illegal Drugs -|rhY6'>- |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/12/18

25059181791254 Anti-Trust Act Violation - GuROO LLC (S); One Federal Solution Corporation (S); Onyx Consulting Services, LLC (S); RightDirection Technology Central Systems Fraud 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 8/20/18

25239171510907 Death: TOME (D), 99 ABW; SOCIETY Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/23/18

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) | Drugs: Use of a Schedule I, II or II Controlled Substance (STEROIDsfbXb): (bX7XC) SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/12/18

25239173510448 Death: MILLER, Z. (D), 99 LRS; SOCIETY____________________________________ Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/27/18

A.X/KX. /kX/IX/r-X I
Other Sexual Misconduct; UNK (S); |EX6), (bX?XC) _________ | Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 

Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
3/5/19

25239180981823 Death: MARTINEZ, R. (D), 799 SFS, Creech AFB, NV Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/17/18

(bX6);(bX?XC) (Joint AFOSI Not 1 ead)Kv<v 1 (S); SOCIETY (V) - Distribution of a Schedule I, II or III Controlled Substance (MDMA) Drug Violations 112AB1 Drugs: Poss W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or lii 6/4/20

Use of Schedule 1, II, III Controled Substance;-*v ~|3); 432 AMXS (THC) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/9/19

25239182301639 Death: LANOUE, J. (D), 99 CONS; SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/1/19

(bX6);(bX7XC) Communication of a ThreatfbW): |(S), 99 CES; SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 3/5/19
Abusive Sexual ContactfbX6): (bXTXC)________|(S), 757 AMXSj(bX6): I (V) &|fbY6Y|757 AMXS Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/25/19

Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (THC/METH):|rbV61- |S), 99 LRS; SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 12/6/20



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX«);(bX7XC) (Aggravated Assault w/ a Firearm & Assault via Strangulation|(bX6); J(S)l(bX6);(bX7XC) |(V), civ|.?X6);_ |cvllbX<5); 1 Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 10/30/20
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

_pX6); |(S);|(bX6); |(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/26/18

25763162830047 SMITH, DARRYL (DECEASED) Active Duty Enlisted Death Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/30/18

25763170511830 TREECE, RONALD (DECEASED) - Active Duty Enlisted Death Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/26/18

(bX6);(bX?XC) | (EBIB)tbX6): 0)0X6): kv); Article 120, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 5/9/18

|(b)(6); |(S);|fbY6Y |V) - Art 120, Aggravated Sexual Assault (between 1 Oct 07-28 Jun 12) Sex Offenses 120-C2 Aggravated Sexual Assault Causing Bodily Harm On Or After 1 Oct 07
But Before 28 Jun 12

2/1/21

0Y6V l(S): SOCIETY (V) - 112a, UCMJ, Distribution of Schedule IV Drugs Drug Violations 112AD2 Drugs: Distribute Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 1/5/21
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Sexual Assault; Violation of UCMJ Article 120p>X6);______ |(S)P>)(6)|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/7/17

Det 223: Cocaine Use Art 112A; Abusive Sexual Contact Art 120-frbY6Y KS): Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 7/24/20

Rape 0X6): l(S);|.b)(6): | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 9/10/19
Compromise of WAPS Test Material 0X6);I(S)0X6):1(S): USAF (V) Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 10/26/17

Drug Use/Possession 0X6): [(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, II, Or lii Drugs 8/1/17
Sexual Assault -Irbv6v l(S)ifhX61- ~|CV> Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/17/17
Abusive Sexual Contact -0V6Y |(SW^6>' tV)0X6): IV10X6); l(V):0X6): l(V)0X6); (6X7XC) J(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/24/20

(AFOSI LEAD) ■ False Statements, 18 U.S.C 10010X6): (bX7XC) I Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements 6/28/18

27625181710852 (AFOSI Lead) 41 USC 2102 - Procurement Integrity Act Violation ■ Amyx (S), USAF ■ AFDW/PK (V) Central Systems Fraud 41210107 41 Use 2101-2107, Procurement Integrity Act 2/14/19

0>X6);(bX?XC) (AFOSI Leadh,x<Y ~I(S). USAF (V) - Bribery Central Systems Fraud 180201 Bribery Of Public Officials And Witnesses 2/1/21

|bY6Y |(S); Bribery, Kickback, Wire Fraud Base Level Fraud 134-D1 Bribery 1/9/17

Sexual Assault: |(b)(6); [S);|~hV6Y [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/7/18
Sexual AssaultyhV6Y kS):pbV6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 4/7/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

ffle:kvxv l(S):0Y6Y 1(V): Sodomy (Art 125 UCMJ) Sex Offenses 125-A- Sodomy: Force 2/15/17

RAPE ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012: UNKNOWN SUBJECT (S)lbX61: |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/20/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Sexual Assault:|:b)(6); |S);|(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/14/17

|3>X6); |(S); kbY6J _|(V); Wrongful Sexual Contact, Violation of Article 120, UCMJ Sex Offenses 120-El Aggravated Sexual Contact Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But 6/15/17
Before 28 Jun 12

kuvAv 1 (V) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/24/17
|foY6): |(S)jbX6); |(V) - Aggravated Assault w/Deadly Weapon Crimes Against Persons 128-H1 Assault: Harm Intended, Firearm 5/11/17
CRIM; Abusive Sexual Contact:lfb)f6): tS): |rhV6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 10/3/17

(CRIM) Rape0X6>; l(S): 0X6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/2/17

UrVfiY l(Sl:|T~vxv IM: Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/30/18
(CRIM) Abusive Sexual Contact & Indecent Exoosure;F>Y6Y |(S); khvfiv l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/10/17
(CRIM) Wrongful Use of a Controlled SubstanceJbX6): l(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/6/17

27882163600432 Death; COCHRAN (D), 820 RHS; SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 9/25/17

0>X«);(bX7XC) Abusive Sexual Contact 0X6 :: |(S), 101 AQGIxvxy im. 101 AOG Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/30/18
Sexual Assault fhW.- |(S);pwrtY |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/11/20

nrY6U(S);0Y6Y |(V): Article 120 AA2, UCMJ, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/13/17

Abusive Sexual Assault - Fxvav /kv7vr4(SUW6Y I (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/30/20

28123123121753 306 ■ Homicide: Negligent: (AFOSI Not Lead)tb)(6): 1(S): DUDLEY (0) Deaths 134-C9 Homicide: Negligent 2/16/17

(bX6);(bX?XC) Wrongful use of a controlled substance. Article 112 UCMJIkv^y |(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/29/18

Aggravated Assault and Aggravated Sexual Contact; UNK (S); h>Y6): |(V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 11/1/20

Abusive Sexual Contact 0X6); 0)0X6): (S) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/5/17
Sexual Assault on or after June 28, 2012 4fbY6Y |(S)|fbY6Y ~~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/5/17

28126171131704 Suicide of ADAF Enlisted Member - ALLEYNE (S), SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide ________ 1/29/18
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

28521131710851 (AFOSI Lead) False Claims-Physical Optics Corporation (S); US Government (V) Central Systems Fraud 180286 Conspiracy To Defraud With Respect To Claims 8/14/17

28521172010931 (AFOSI LEAD) Conspiracy/Procurement Integrity Act; Big Safari (S), L-3 Communications (S); Society (V) Central Systems Fraud 180286 Conspiracy To Defraud With Respect To Claims 1/12/18

(bX«);(bX7XC) (JT) RR1BFRY0 * l(S)0 ___ l(<i)0-m-___ |(S)0:Kv |S) 628ABW(V) Base Level Fraud 180201 Bribery Of Public Officials And Witnesses 5/17/18

FRAUD: MAKE FALSE CLAIM: 0Y6Y 0)|'-- KS);| y |(S)0 x . 0)0X61- |(S)0X6Y rsmvKY ksih>y6y tsi: use (v) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 1/25/18
|fb)(6): ](S) v.|hY6Y |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/12/17



|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d~

J>X«):(bX?XC) Frauds and Swindles|(b)(6)|S); SOCIETY (V) Base Level Fraud 181341 Mail Fraud 10/29/19
FbY6): tS)j(bX6): |(V), House breaking, use and possession of a controlled substance. Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/9/17

(JDET)|fbX6): |(S)FhY6Y l(S)fbY6): |(S), SOCIETY (V) - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/6/17

28541170391908 Active Duty Death (Suicide): HANSEN (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/2/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

p«);(bX7XC) (ANG-BANGB^b)(6); |S); friYfiy tv); Unwanted Sexual Contact Crimes Against Persons 128-E- Assault: Neo Or Po 2/5/18
Sexual Assault; [bXfrT^ |S);ft>X6); ~|v)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/7/17

(FBI Lead) TRIPARTITE ESCROW AGREEMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC (S); WIRE FRAUD Central Systems Fraud 181343 Wire Fraud 8/17/18

tbXSXCbXTXO I (DCIS Lead) Conflict of Interest/Misuse of Govt Position:Fv6)-fliYTYC) Tsk USTRANSCOM, USAF (V) Central Systems Fraud 180208 Acts Affecting A Personal Financial Interest 9/7/18

2869316245(1822 LEGACY I2MS (DCIS lead) False Claims (Mischarging Re Engine Program) KC-135 BOEING COMPANY (S), USG Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 9/16/19

28783153371552 (AFOSI Lead) PF Det 3 OL-A; 18 USC 287/371 (False Claims, Conspiracy to Defraud); MCT INDUSTRIES, Inc. (S); USAF (V) Central Systems Fraud 180286 Conspiracy To Defraud With Respect To Claims 5/12/17

3>X6);(bXW) | (OL-C) Sexual Assault -|tb>C6); Js);|(bX6X |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/8/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(OL-C) Abusive Sexual Contact -ThY6Y TS);ft>X$); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/3/17
5 FIS/BIB:tbY6):l(S): tbY6>: l(V): Abusive Sexual Contact Crimes Against Persons 128-A- Assault: Simple 6/28/17

28835160170706 Death of an Active Duty USAF Officer; GERRIE (D), SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 9/14/17

fKYAY rKV7VC\ 1 Sexual Assault; Article 120fhY6Y YS),|(bY6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/23/17

28835162851448 Suicide; MCMILLAN (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/27/17

28835170332150. (JOINT - AFOSI Not Lead) Suicide; ROUNKLES (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/19/18

(bX6);(bX?XC) 6X6): l<S>:lhY6V(hY7YCU(V>: Rape __________ Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 9/11/17
217 - Article 120 - Sexual AssaultFim"ts)|6X6): |v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/1/18

(JOINT - AFOSI Not Lead) Aggravated Assault; UNK (S); |6V61- |y) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 4/10/19

DRUGS;|(bX6); |5),|6x6y |(S),|rkvM-|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/30/18

Sexual Contact: |T>Y6V |(S)j<hY6Y RV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/11/17

SXA: UNKNOWN (S)j(bX6):l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/3/17
Domestic Violence:|fbY6): |(S)t.b)(6); |v) Crimes Against Persons 128-A- Assault: Simple 5/7/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Sexual Assault|(bX6|(S)j(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/19/20

Jkva-'- |(S), Use of a Controlled Substance, Art 112 Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/30/18
khY6Y |(S):khY6Y l(V): Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/23/19

16X61: l/S)iT>Y61- Irvl: Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/7/19
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

28861170290211 Undetermined Death, PHILLIPS (D) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 2/5/18

(bX6);(bX?XC) Rape On or After June 28, 2012 KbX6): [S)lftY6Y I (v) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 3/31/17

Sex Assault On or After June 28, 2012 -|fbY6Y |(S), |rhY6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/6/17
Sexual Assault on or After June 28, 2012 -|b)(6): |(S), frbY6Y KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/3/17
FRAUD: MAKE FALSE CLAIM:ESZ)(S); US GOVT (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 3/31/17
Artide 85, Desertion[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) | Crimes Against Sodety 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 3/31/17
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT & KIDNAPPING-)'-* I (S):tbY61: ~lv) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 3/16/18
SEXUAL ASSAULT IrYVKY I(S1:H>Y6Y l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/31/17

28954153630731 File: MURDER PRE-MEDITATED BAGRAM AIR FIELD 28954153630731 Deaths 118-A- Murder: Premeditated 3/30/18
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) I

(bX«);(bX7XC) ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT Ft* l(S); h.vxv IfvmvKV kVl:).bX6|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/9/17
DISTRIBUTION OF MARIJUANA |fb>(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 7/11/17
SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 H(bX6); )S)I6Y6V KV)tbX6): [V);I6Y6V ~~lv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/12/19

DRUGS: USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARUUANAjbYB): 1 (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/18/17

DRUGS- USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III W6Y rttYTYO |(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/8/17

DRUGS- USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III |(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/H/17

DRUGS- USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III |tbX6); | (5); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/8/17
DRUGS: USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS MARIJUANA ->6X6): (bX7)(~ fcS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/27/17

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT ON OR AFTER JUN 28,2012)6X6): |(S);|(b)(6); )V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/25/19
DRUGS: DISTRIBUTION-DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE IV, V|fbY6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD2 Drugs: Distribute Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 6/22/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Assault -|6X6): |(S);|,6X6); |(V) Crimes Against Persons 134-Z3 Other 134 1/15/19
Abusive Sexual Contact fbY6Y [S)fbY6Y fbY7YC) |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/28/19
Abusive Sexual Contact; Burglary -]fKY6Y fbY7YCJ | (S)fb;(6); |y) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/24/19

Sexual Assault; Abusive Sexual Contact:|(b)(6):| (S)JrbY6):l(V);H>Y6)- tv): 16X61: (bY7YCl|(V);IYvKv rv):h,v6Y rbYTYC)_________ |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/17/19



28955182621045 Suicide - ALVAREZ (D); Society (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/15/19

28955182961753 SUICIDE; CARTER ***AFOSI Not Lead Agency*** Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/15/19

5>X«);(bX7XC) SEXUAL ASSAULT;[bX6); |(S)fbX6i |(V) Sex Offenses 120-C2 Aggravated Sexual Assault Causing Bodily Harm On Or After 1 Oct 07 8/5/19
But Before 28 Jun 12

Abusive Sexual Contact: |fbY6): )(S); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/8/19

28955183541401 SUICIDE: CAVANAUGH **AFOSI NOT LEAD** Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/15/19

(bX6):(bX?XC) | Abusive Sexual Contact ^6vJ(S)ibX61: |V);rhvfivftVJVCl ) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/11/19

28955190211919 SUICIDE; HUNT *«*AFOSI NOT LEAD*** Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/24/19

rkvAY n>v7vo 1 Manslaughter, Involuntary|(bY6Y |S); A. SAUK (D) Deaths 119-B1 Manslaughter: Involuntary 5/16/17

28971160851425 (AFOSI Lead) United Launch Alliance, LLC (S), Apriori Technologies, Inc. (S), et al, USAF (V) - Public Corruption, Cost Mischarging, False Statements/Qai Central Systems Fraud 410051 Anti-Kickback Act Of 1986, As Amended 7/29/19

28971161391429 (AFOSI Lead) Service Source, Inc. (S), U.S. Government (V) - Product Substitution, False Statements/Claims Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 8/1/19

5>X6);(bX7XC) (AFOSI Lead) Conspiracy to Defraud, 18 USC 371;hv6v |(S); fwffv------------JS); 21 CONS (V) Base Level Fraud 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 5/3/18
Misappropriation of Funds j(bY6Y IS), 374 FSS (V) Crimes Against Property 121-C2 Misappropriate: More Than $500 5/15/17

28994192521227 (AFOSI Lead), Dunlop Aircraft Tyres, Inc. (S), USAF (V) - False Certifications Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements 7/21/20

J>X6);(bX7XC) Abusive bexual contact, Article izu ucmj,^kvay |(S), [imy 1 (Vjb';(6): (bX?XC) | Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/23/17
Inhalant Abuse; Article 92j(bX6): Is): SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 1/13/17

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a;|(bX6): Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/3/17

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a ;FhY6Y n>¥7¥cit>); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/21/17
Distribution of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a; |rhY6Y~|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/3/17

Wrongful Use/Possession of a Controlled Substance (LSD); Article 112a;|(b/6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/21/17

Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120; UNSUB (S)jbX6k lv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/27/17
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a;|fbX6)~|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/2/18

wrongful use or a controlled substance; Article iiza:FkvH~~l(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/2/18

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (THC); Article 112al-vv<v rsi: SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 6/4/18

Det 808: pkvat- |(S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use, Possession, and Distribution of a Controlled Substance (Art 112A, UCMJ) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/16/17

Det 808:1X76: l(S);|;b>C6J: |(V); Non-Consensual Oral Sex (Art 120, UCMJ) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/21/17

Det 808: UNKNOWN (S);F^7J (V); Rape (Art 120, UCMJ) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/16/17
808:lrhY6Y TS); SOCIETY (V);Title 21, USC Section 841 Manufacture, Distribute, or Possess Marijuana Drug Violations 112AE1 Drugs: Manufacture Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/8/17
|w<sv ISJjfoffo I^V): Abusive Sexual Contact, Article 120 UCMJ Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/10/17

tKWnl(Sl:IW6Y tv): Abusive Sexual Contact (Art 120, UCMJ) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/16/19
tbX6): l(S);kbX6): k)i Sexual Assault (Art 120, UCMJ) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/19/19

£0(6); (b)(7)(C); (b (3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

lrhY6Y tS)|fbY6\ I (V):lrh¥SY l(V) Abusive Sexual Contact (Art 120, UCMJ) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/10/18
rx,:4S):|(W): |(V); Sexual Assault (Art 120, UCMJ) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/29/18
File: Det 624 -|(bX6): l(S); U.S. GOVERNMENT (V); FRAUD Base Level Fraud 107-B- False Official Statements 5/6/19

Det 405 - Drugs -UvX' 1 (S), SOUL 1Y (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/19/19

DE 1 405 ■ 1 hett ot Government Property h>Y6i- l(S), U.S. GOVERNMEN1 (V) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 7/8/19
DET 406 - Abusive Sexual Contact -to- IS);Fkv^ KV)fbY6Y [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/5/19

29164192041527 File: AFOSI DET 405 - Suicide - PAVIA (D), SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/9/20

29164192201753 DET 405 - Larceny - UNKNOWN (S), SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Property 121-B2 Larceny: Nonmilitary Property More Than $500 10/7/20

(bX6); (bX7XC) (AFOSI LEAD) AFOSI PF Det 3; Davis S.R. Aviation (S) Orion Air Group (S),KbX6); |(S), Red Aviation; USG (V); 18 U.S.C. § 38; Fraud Involving Aire Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Qaims Act 10/24/18

29167130981215 (AFOSI ONLY) AFOSI 11 FIS/OL-B, URS- FSS (S), U.S. Air Force (V); 18 USC § 1001/31 USC § 3729 Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Qaims Act 10/31/19

W);(bXJXC) (ECD): Conflict of InterestjhYSY [S), HYDRO-CLEANTEC AG (S),khY6Y |(S): UNITED STATES AIR FORCE (V) Base Level Fraud 180208 Acts Affecting A Personal Financial Interest 2/15/19

(S); V. NEAL (D) - Premeditated Murder Deaths 118-A- Murder: Premeditated 3/3/17

|(bY6): |LS)tbY6l(V) - Article 120c Indecent Acts; Article 134; General Article; Conduct of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

4/9/18

Abusive Sexual ContactJ E t: |(S): 189 ANGlbXS: |(V): 189 ANG; ROI Data Input Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/27/17

29220161090814 Off-Base Active Duty Death: KENNEDY (D); 19 AMXS Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 9/20/18

KbX6);(bX7XC) ] Aggravated Assault -Ky^y ](S)^v^y fry) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 1/31/19

29220162881010 Apparent Murder/Sukide: GREEN (S); 314 AMXS; DUHON (D) Deaths 09A Homicide Offenses (Murder And Non-Negligent Manslaughter) 3/11/20

J>X6);(bXW) Rape: Irhvftv 1(5). Civ;|-hV6Y ~tv). 19 MDOS Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/31/19
Rape: PhYMl(S).: khVAY i^v7vc~> |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/3/19
Sexual Assault: |5X6): KS);|.5Xf: (5X7X0 |(S);|(bX6): (bXTXO l(S);fbX6);(bX7XC) fry); 19 FSS Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/22/19
Distribution of a Controlled Substance: l<KVAv](S)|ft>)(6); [Society (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 11/19/20

use or a controlled substance ](S)jrhYAY [Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/15/18
Use of a Controlled Substance: fbX6): ~|(S)Z I^yay I Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/17/18

Sexual Assault; Article 120 UCMJ:|fb)(6): [fS)K-^- (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/24/20
Article 120 - Indecent Viewing/Recordingth^dl (S);hbY6Y KV)r|d>X6); (bX?XC) |(V) - Referred to Turkish National Police Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 

Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
7/9/18

Prohibited Acts, Title 18 U.S.C. 1028 fbX6X fc) Society (V) Crimes Against Society 134-Z- Other 134 9/7/17
8O3:ITV<V ts>: SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance, Article 112A, UCMJ Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/4/17



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

J>X«);(bX?XC) 803:|3>X6); (bX7XC) |(S); U.S. GOVERNMENT (V); UCMJ Art. 132 False Oaims; Base Level Fraud I132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 2/16/17
Abusive Sexual Contact tbXfi): |(S);KhY6Y "l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/23/18
Sexual Assualt:|(bX6):_______ [S)jCbX6):_______ 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/7/20

29419141151036 (PF DET 05) Title 31 U.S.C. § 3729, False Claims; WYLE LABORATORIES (S); U.S. Gov't (V) (NCIS LEAD) Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 8/17/18

W);(bX7XC) (PF Det 5) Title 18 USC § 1349, Conspiracy to Commit Wire Fraud|bX6); ~)s)l Fair (S); US Gov't (V) (AFOSI-LEAD) Central Systems Fraud 410051 Anti-Kickback Act Of 1986, As Amended 10/11/18
(PF Det 05) Title 18 USC § 1349, Conspiracy to commit Wire Fraud;[(b)(6); Ks)>kb>r6T: |(S); us Govt (v) (AFOSI LEAD) Central Systems Fraud 181343 Wire Fraud 10/16/18

(PF Det 05) Title 31 USC § 3729, Civil False Oaims Act Violation; Appddiction Studio LLC (S) j(bX6); (bX7XC)|S); U.S. Govt (V) (AFOSI Lead) Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 2/26/19

29419190601548 (DCIS Lead) CYE Enterprises Inc. (S); U.S. Gov't (V)- Civil False Claims Act Violation Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 7/28/20

29479193181341 Det 122 - (OCSO Lead) ANG Unattended Death (Title 10 Status) BURGESS (Deceased) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 9/11/20

0>X6);(bX7XC) DET 623 - Sexual Assault ft>X6); |(S); |j>Xg;_ |(V)
DET 623 - Sexual Assault -tbX6); frsijnvwiv IM

DET 623 - Sexual & Physical Assault -|(S);|'e g |(V)

Artide 112A; Use of a Controlled Substance; (S)|(b)(6); (bX?XC) |(V) Society

Art 112a; Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; (S^(b)(6); (bX7)(C|(v) Society

Sex Offenses 

Sex Offenses 

Sex Offenses 

Drug Violations 

Drug Violations

120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012

120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

10/31/17 

7/24/19 

4/5/19

10/4/18 

4/3/19

lii
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):!8 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Art 120, Rape |bX6): |(S), 99 MDOS; |(V), | Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 12/11/17

18 USC 2244, Abusive Sexual Contact -tbY61: 1 (S); IwsTlM Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/18/20

29526163281637 HAASE, JOHNATHON (DECEASED) Active Duty Officer Death Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/23/17

29526163401009 BRADLEY, IAN (DECEASED) Active Duty Enlisted Death Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/10/17

(bX6);(bXW) T>Y6J: |S);p>X$); ~|(V); Article 128 Aggravated Assault Crimes Against Persons 128-H1 Assault: Harm Intended, Firearm 4/15/19
(AFOSI Lead)[(bX6);(bX7XC) |s); USAF (V) - Restrictions on Former Officers Central Systems Fraud 180207 Restrictions On Former Officers, Employees, And Elected Officials Of 3/24/20

The Executive And Legislative Branches
29529182671322 False Claims (31 U.S.C. 3729) ■ Commonwealth Trading Corporation (S); U.S. Air Force (V) Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Oaims Act 1/8/20

P>X6):(bX7XC) | |(S);hv6v 1 (S);fbX6); |(S); 341st MISSILE WING (V); Fraud: Make A False Claim Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 4/18/17

29571151201018 AFOSI PF Det 3 (DCIS Lead) (Qui Tam): Boh Environmental, LLC (S); Advanced Containment Systems, Inc (S); USAF (V); False Claims and False Certific Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 12/14/18

29571152091113 AFOSI PF Det 3 (AFOSI Lead) (Qui Tam): FPM Remediations (S); URS (S); False Oaims Act Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 12/17/18

(bX6);(bX?XC) |3)X6); [$); |J>X6); |(V); UCMJ Artide 120, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/16/20
Drug DistrlbutionTbir6i~rSk SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 8/10/17
Abusive Sexual Contact; IrhVM ~]S): 1/1 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/24/17
Conspiracy to Commit Offense or to Defraud the Government: frbYfi): l(S): US Governemnt (V) Base Level Fraud 132-B- Fraud: Present False Claim 5/20/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):!8 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Interstate Communication: KbWk KS)fbX6): 1 (V) Crimes Against Persons 470223 Obscene Or Harassing Telephone Calls In The District Of Columbia Or 2/5/20
In Interstate Or Foreign Communications

THE JOHN GROUP, LLC (smw- rs); USGOV (V): Fraudulent Claims Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 11/17/20
Artide 120, Sexual Assault; h>Y6): Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/11/18

AFOSI Det 406: Article 120, Rape:hvxv IfSlhrVfiY ItV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 12/16/19

29576110260008 CDM-CAPE (S), ET AL, AAFES (V). FALSE CLAIMS 18 U.S.C. § 3729: 27 JUN 10 Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 3/1/17

J>X6);(bX7XC) Violation of Art 120; Aggravated Sexual Contact: |fhY6\ ~l(S);|(b)(6): ~|(V) Sex Offenses 120-M1 Wrongful Sexual Conduct On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 7/24/18

(HFLD BIB)hX6); l(S):tbX6):|(V) ■ Rape Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 6/13/17
(HFLD BlB)tbY6>:l(S); frv6F~|(V) ■ Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 3/28/18
Joint (AFOSI Not Lead): False Claims and Statements - Title 18 USC 1920 ~|) - USAF (V) - (FECA/Dept of Labor-Lead Agency) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 4/20/17
JCSO LEAD: RAPE-|bX61:|(S):h' <’ l(V> Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 7/3/18
Abusive Sexual Contact -Fkvav 1(S):h»v*v l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/6/17
Sexual Assault -jfhYfil- KS);h>Y6): (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/26/17

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT:[bY6J fSJthVXV IM Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/18/19

Abusive Sexual Contact: ](s);|bY6':: |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/16/18

UNKNOWN (S); fbWiKV) ’ Forcible Sodomy (Kunsan AB, Korea) Sex Offenses 11B Sex Offenses, Fordble (Forcible Sodomy) Before June 28, 2012 10/4/19

Abusive Sexual Contact; KvxM (S)JfbY6'i: tfV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/2/19
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3 ):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

h - xv |s) ; SOL1EIY (V) ■ DRUGS USE SCHEDULE 1, 11, 111 Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/3/19
Unprofessional Relationshipj(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (Article 92 UCMJ-|W): ~|s); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 10/24/19
Sexual Assault -h>Y6): I(S);fbY6Y |V); I'bYb): KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/26/19

Sexual Assault; UNKNOWN (S); KhY6Y IM Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/20/20
Domestic Assault|fbX6>: 1 (Sl:lftV6V ~lsi Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 11/25/19

(MC) Rape; Violation of UCMJ Artide 120; _____ l(S);h*v*v KV) Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 2/8/18



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

W(6); (b)(7)(C) 1(b)(6); I (S); |b>(6); |(V); Article 120, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120-C2 Aggravated Sexual Assault Causing Bodily Harm On Or After 1 Oct 07
But Before 28 Jun 12

11/19/18

1(S)|^X^L |(V); Article 120 Sexual Assault
Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 11/19/18

(HELD) |(b)(6):“1 (S jb .(6); |(y>; sexual Assault
Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/30/17

(HFLD)[bX6); |S); SOCIETY (V); Unlawful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/15/17
(HFLD)pX6): |(S) SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/15/17
(HFLDj<bX6|;s); SOCIETY (V); Violation of UCMJ Article 112A, Use of Schedule I, II or III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 3/29/17
(HFLDfbXg; ~| (S); SOCIETY (V); UCMJ Article 112a Use/Posession of Schedule I, III or III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/3/18

29731170700054 LARSON (D); Apparent Off-Base Suicide of Active Duty Enlisted Member (Joint Case - AFOSI NOT Lead) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/14/17

KhWfiY rhimrci |.b)(6); |(S)JbX6): Iv) - Rape Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 1/26/18

29731170941957 NELSON (D); Apparent Off-Base Suicide of Active Duty Officer (Joint Case - AFOSI is NOT Lead) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/26/18

29782120811519 [(b)(6); ]tFOSl PF Det 3, INTEGRATED MICRO SENSORS, Inc (IMS); 18 USC 1001 - False Statements Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements 12/29/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Non Fatal Strangulation; |fbY6 ■: tS);|(bY6tv) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 2/7/21
(MCF) Sexual Assault:fbX6); [S)fiX6); | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/3/19
Det 405:|(b)(6); | (S); Desertion Crimes Against Society 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 6/28/19

29788190611239 Death of Zambian International Student (UNK (S); MALAWO (D) (OSI Not Lead) Deaths 119-B1 Manslaughter: Involuntary 12/15/20

1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Sextortion (Limited Scope) jbY6): tS)jO>X6);_ |(V) Crimes Against Property 180872 Extortion By Officers Or Employees Of The United States 6/17/20

29788191562342 DET 405: Suicide - MOORE (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/13/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Det 405: Abusive Sexual Contact fo)(6); 1(S);|?X6);_ |(V)
Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/8/20

Det 405: Dereliction of DutvlfbY6>: l(S>: SOCIETY (V)) Crimes Against Society 092-C2 Derelict Duties: Willful 10/21/19
AFOSI Det 404:[bX6);_ |s)jbX6);(bX^XC) |(V) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/27/20

Det 405 - Communicating a Threat -frhY6Y ](S), SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 7/2/20

-------------- Det 405: Aggravated Assault -|rbX6): ts):[b¥6): J (V);|bY6): |(V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 1/31/20
|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d~

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Det 405: Sexual Assault -|(bY6)|(S);tbY6): KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/2/20
Det 405 - Abusive Sexual Contact:|(b)(6); |(S);[G>X6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/17/20
Det 405 - Abusive Sexual Contact:h>Y6): ] (S)J(bX6)i (bXTXC)l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/30/20

|(1>X6); ,|(5)l(bX6); KV)JbX6): l(V).|-bX61: l(V),lbY6>: l(V); Inappropriate Relationship|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 5/17/17
|bY6): ] (S);Fvav1(V); Rape (On Base) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/1/17
[(b)(6); | (s); SOCIETY (V), Wrongful Possession of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 11/2/18
Wrongful Sexual Contact -|3>X6);_ l(S)|b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/8/17
Attempted Sexual Assault - Article 120 -|(bX6): (bX?XC5| (S)j(bX6); ~~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/17/18

UCMJ Article 120: Sexual Assault |frX6); | (S)FbX6>: l(V)
Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/27/18

18 USC 2244: Abusive Sexual Contact |(bX6); |)S);|b .;6:: (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/25/20
Rape - UNKNOWN <S):h>Y6Y tV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/13/19

29808190060144 Off Base Death of Active Duty Member- MESENBURG (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 9/25/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Use of a Controlled Substance:[byei: |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/12/17
Manufacture & Use of Schedule I, II, III Drugs (MDMA; DMT)hv6v 1<Sk SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AE1 Drugs: Manufacture Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/29/17

Distribution, Possession, and Use of Schedule I, II, III Drugs: |fbX6): | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/12/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, OR III Drugs (Cocaine; Marijuana; MDMA): 1(b)(6): rs):lftX6): tsi: SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/22/17
Unwanted TouchingfbYe): |(S);|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28,2012 4/6/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) I

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Wrongful Use and Possession of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana):^)^^. |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/2/18
DesertionhvKv I (Slhvxv I (s); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 12/2/19
Sexual Assault: Fkvkv l(S)|fbY6\ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/28/19

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) ]

29915183241433 Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Cocaine) :|T>Y6Y (T>Y7YC1 ZZJ(S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 5/7/19

29948181441755 ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT -|b)(6): |(S)|bY6): [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/26/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rape-tbX6):|(SW6i'l(Vl Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 2/16/17
(EBIB)|(bX6); ] (S)f^v^-K (V):lrhY6Y l(V) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/24/18
(EBIB) (JDET-E)tbX61: l(S): h.¥6Y l(SUftx6v KsilftvftY tsk Cocaine Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/5/17

6/7/17(EBIB) |b ::6 :|(S);r~7~1(V); Manslaughter (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Deaths 119-B1 Manslaughter: Involuntary

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

rhVfii- (hirzvci (JDFT)h-^- l(S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance (psilocybin/LSD) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/20/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Abusive Sexual ContactfrbY6~): l(S)fbY6J: 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/16/19
1 1



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

J>X«);(bX«C) Sexual Assault|(b)(6); |(S); p>X6); (bX?XC) |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/22/19
Sexual Assault:[bX6)tS); |(bX6); (bX'XC) |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/30/20

:b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):1 S U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Assault:|(S); PXQ); |Q Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 5/26/20
Sexual Assault|(bX6); J (S); tbX6X 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/19/18
Sexual Assault/Simple Assault;|^)(6); ] (S)|bX6)I~ |v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/24/18

Rape: |tbX6>: 1 (S);hX6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/29/17
Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact; |(bX6); (bX?XC) | (S)|(bX6); ^V); Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/3/17

RAPE|;b)(6); |(S),|(bX6); JV)|(bX6): l(V)fbX6): 1(V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 5/1/18
Sexual Assault; |fbX6): ](S); kbV6Y [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/30/17
Sexual Assault IW): I (S).|^v*|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/14/18
Sexual Assault On or After 28 June 2012; Violation of Article 120;fo)(6); kS);j^X^>^^v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/30/20
Sexual Assault|(bX6); ls)J(bX6); Iv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/13/20
Abusive Sexual ContacyuvAv |(S)foX6); [VL^Xb);

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/26/18
Abusive Sexual ContactkhY6^(S)[(bX6); ~|v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/18/18
Abusive Sexual Contact|y\yv l(S)|bY6): *p) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/26/18
Sexual Assault|foX6): IS);|3>X6); |y)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/29/20
File: Sexual Assaulted): |S),[b:;6:: |(V)lMfo.. |(y) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/27/20

Abusive Sexual Contact -h>Y6Y f (S), |b f6Y_______ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/18/20
(AFOSI Lead)|(bX6): |(S), MSC (S), U.S. Government (V) - Bribery Central Systems Fraud 180201 Bribery Of Public Officials And Witnesses 12/23/20

30066111781157 803: GLOBALSTOR DATA CORP (S); UNITED STATES AIR FORCE ACADEMY (V); False Claims and Statement (31 USC 3802) Base Level Fraud 181001 False Statements 6/15/17

3>X«);(bX7XC) RapejbXb); |(S),fb¥6i~~t V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/10/19
Det 802 OL-A:kbY61: l(S). SOCIETY (V), False Official Statements, Art 107 and Larceny, Art 121 (FSS 812.014) Base Level Fraud 107-B- False Official Statements 8/9/18
(AFOSI Lead)fcbX6); l(S);|ibX6): tS); USAF (V) ■ False Statements Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements 4/20/20

30335170331802 P?<6); (b)(7)(C);. |pf Det 3 OL-A; 31 USC 3729 (False Claims); RCDS CONTRACTORS INC. (S); US GOVERNMENT (V) Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 1/31/19

30335172141449 (AFOSI Lead) PF Det 3 OL-A; 18 USC 287 (False Claims); Raytheon (S); USAF (V) Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 2/23/18

30335192981509 [(b)(6); "[NORTHROP GRUMMAN INNOVATION SYSTEMS: (S); DoD (V) ■ False Claims/False Statements Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 6/18/20

(bX«);(bX7XC) (HFLD BIB)tbX6); |(S), FbX61 (V); Conspiracy to Commit Human Trafficking Crimes Against Persons 134-Z3 Other 134 3/27/18

R.iwlb * l(S): hx61: l(V)l(bX6): KV)k^_|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/1/17

Abusive Sexual Contact |bX6): |(S),l'hv*v |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/16/17
Abusive Sexual Contact |(S)Jfb;f6;|(V) Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 1/30/17

Forgery n>X6): LSl.tbXd): kv) Crimes Against Property 123-A- Forgery: Making/Altering 7/25/17

Sexual Assault 4rt>V6Y l(S)JftY6i- IfVl Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/25/17
Sexual Assault - UNKNOWN (S).|tbX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120-C3 Agg Sex Assault When Victim Is Substantially Incapacitated, Etc. 1/11/18

On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12
Abusive Sexual Contact - Kvay rhv? vca fS)|(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/5/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

30351162231333 Suicide - BARKER (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/9/18

(bX«);(bX7XC) Sexual Assault -|%-<' |(S):|ftY6i- |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/1/17
Drug Ring Use/Distributlon Hvky |(S)KbX6): l(S)tbX6): KS):l(bX6): IS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AG1 Drugs: Introduce Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/17/18
Sexual Assault -tbX6>: IbX7XC) KS)fw6vTv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/27/18
Drug Use |:.b)(6); ]s), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/27/17
Sexual Assault KbX6): l(S);[bX6): IV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/29/18
18 U.S.C. 287, FALSE, FICTITIOUS, OR FRAUDULENT CLAIMS: |(bX6): [S);fbXtf): ks); DoD (V) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims ________ 1/10/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) I

DRUGS: USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUANA; kb Y6):](S); SOCIETY(V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/1/17
DRUGS ■ USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS |b ::6 :: tS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/26/17
DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS|;bX6): ~|(S> Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/7/17
DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS:[bX6)~|S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/7/17
DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS:|bXg: ~|(S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/8/17
RAPE ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012:|.b)(6): | (S)jb(6); |(y) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/31/18
RAPE ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 |bX6); |(S);|[bX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/7/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3): 18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

RAPE ON OR AFTER JUNE 28. 2012|b.:6: |(S);|l:::6:: ^V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/17/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

LARCENY: NONMILITARY PROPERTY MORE THAN $500:|(bX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Property 121-B2 Larceny: Nonmilitary Property More Than $500 10/1/18

RAPE ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012: UNKNOWN, 310-2018-00031^ xv (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/12/18



Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/30/18fhY6¥ fhYTYC'l ] ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 1 (v)

30414181931615 UNDETERMINED DEATH - KLAMAN (S) (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/24/18
(bX6);(bX?XC) SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 - UNKNOWN (S);tbX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/18/19

h>X61: IbY7YCl________ |(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Property 126-B2 Arson: Property More Than $100 8/26/19

Sexual Assault |1>X6); |(S)^bx6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/28/20

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS -0X6): | (S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/21/19

DRUG USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS - RS) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/11/20
SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 -fbX«); [sfW);(WXQ |(V),|(_b)(|

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/21/20

30414190890637 (AFOSI NOT LEAD) SUICIDE - GIBBONS, 437 APS (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/4/20

y. (b)(7)(C): (b)(3):18U.S.C. § 3509(d)
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) DRUGS: POSSESS SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGSpX6); |S),|(bX6);(bX7XC)| Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/4/20

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28,2012:|fb)(6): |(S);|b)(6); |y) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28,2012 10/28/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) WRONGFUL BROADCAST OR DISTRIBUTION OF INTIMATE/SEXUAL IMAGES: |:b)(6); | (s[^Xg; |(y)

HOMICIDE OFFENSES (NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER):pX6); (bX7XC) |(S); LILLEYFOGLE (D)

Sex Offenses

Deaths

120CC1

09B

Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
Homicide Offenses (Negligent Manslaughter)

12/4/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | 5/6/20

30414193241344

W);(bX7XC)

(AFOSI NOT LEAD) SUICIDE - LASHLEY (D)
SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 -|(bX6); ISIt^X^i 1 (V)

Deaths

Sex Offenses

OOOOA6 

120AA2

Suicide

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

3/16/20

9/18/20

2/27/20

7/29/19

(AFOSI Lead) CH2M Hill Inc. (S), U.S. Government (V) - Product Substitution, False Claims/Statements Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims

(AFOSI LEAD) Conflicts of Interest, 18 USC 208; Conspiracy to Defraud, 18 USC 371; Civil False Claims Act, 31 USC 3729; Dereliction of Duty, Article Central Systems Fraud 180208 Acts Affecting A Personal Financial Interest

30423172960826

J>X«);(bX7XC)

(AFOSI Lead) Major Fraud Against the United States, 18 USC 1031 

kbY6Y IS)|a>X6); |(V), Article 120, Rape
I>-VA' l(S);tbX6); | (V);tbX6); 1 WW l(V)^X

:b)(6);
hY7Y

5);

5); SOCIETY (V)

] (V)Artide 120 - Video Voyeurism

Central Systems Fraud

Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

181031

120AA1

120CC1

Major Fraud Against The United States

Rape On Or After June 28, 2012

Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

10/23/18

2/10/17

2/15/17

P>X6); !(S)^X6); rv); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/10/17

libY6Y(bY7YC)l (S)|(bX6): (bX7XC) | (V) - Article 120 - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/2/18
|fb.Y6Y |(S)|.b)(6): | (V); Abusive Sexual Contact - Article 120 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/17/17
fcbX6); |(S)tbY<n- |(V> - Article 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/21/18
1(b)(6); |(V);|fbV6^: |Sl)|.~b;C6;: C~b':. C:|(S2) - Article 120 - Sexual Assault / Rape Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/2/18

| -X6)|(S);l'bY6Y I. (V) - Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/12/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Sexual Assault 4 |(s)|;X-.:fiv |(V)__________

Aggravated Assault & Rape -|(bX6); |(S)|(b)(6); | (V)fbY6~): l(V);ft>X6); |(V)

Art 120: Abusive Sexual Contact fbY6Y l(S);|(bX6): |(V); Art 120 SxA;|3>)(6); |(V) 

Abusive Sexual Contact:|fbY6J: |(S)4fT>Y6Y |(V)

Sexual Assault |LX6): ts);|;T-.: 6? >V) (SPD Lead)

Sexual Assault 4 - z |(S)|4.v4v l(V)

Sex Offenses

Crimes Against Persons

Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

120AA2

128-Al

120AA2

120AA4

120AA2

120AA2

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Assault: With Unloaded Firearm

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

2/13/19

3/13/19

7/15/20

4/25/19

4/27/20

2/25/20
Abusive Sexual Contact -|t>Y6y | (S);kbY6): Kv)

Indecent Exposure Art 120C, and Indecent Act -h»vfiY |s);|fhY6Y |V);|(bX6): |;y;

(AFRC-WARB) Abusive Sexual Contact; Art 120 UCMJ; (STT.Y6Y IVJ ih>Y6Y________|

(WARB-AFRC) Abusive Sexual Contact; Art 120 UCMJ; (S|(b)(6): | (V)[bX6); (bX7XC)_________________|

(NFARS-AFRC) Det 122 OL-A - Abusive Sexual Contact h,Y6Y tSI.hvM- tV)lbX6): 1(V)J»X6); |(V)JrbY61: 1V)| bX6); (bX7XC) |V),

Sex Offenses 

Sex Offenses 

Sex Offenses 

Sex Offenses 

Sex Offenses

120AA4

120CC3

120AA4

120AA4

120AA4

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28, 2012

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

4/27/20

9/30/20

1/25/18

10/17/17

10/20/20

(BARNES-ANG) Art 120, UCMJ, Abusive Sexual Contact: |(b)(6);

(WARB-AFRC) Art 120 UCMJ, Sexual Assault (S)fbY6Y 1 (V)

_J(S);|® 

(bX6);

M:___ fV) Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

120AA4

120AA4

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

10/16/18

2/28/17

(CTANG-BANG) Sexaul Assault, Art 120 UCMJ; (S) UNKNOWN (V) (bX’XC) Sex Offenses 11C Sex Offenses, Forcible (Sexual Assault With An Object) Before June 
28, 2012

7/24/18

(WARB-AFRC) Art 112, UCMJ, Use of Drugs; (S)|(bX6); |(V) Society Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/12/19

(WARB-AFRC) FRAUD: MAKE FALSE CLAIM (BAH), Art 132, UCMJ; TITTL (S), US AIR FORCE (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 2/13/20

(BANG-CTANG) Rape, Art 120, UCMJ; ITiYffi- t (S).tbX6>: tV) 
Aggravated Assault;|~b /6Y |(S); (rhYfiJ(V);

Sex Offenses

Crimes Against Persons

120AA1

128-B-

Rape On Or After June 28, 2012

Assault: By Battery

2/18/20

1/8/18

Abusive Sexual COntact^Ygy |(S); |(V); Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 12/7/17

Misappropriation of Funds -|bX6\^^|s\ 374 FSS (V) Crimes Against Property 121-C2 Misappropriate: More Than $500 5/15/17
Sexual Assau, | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/18/17

KbX6);(bX?XC)

P>X6); [S)pX6); |(V); Assault with a deadly weapon [jb)(6):^
RUTLEDGE (S); SOCIETY (V): Off-Base Suicide|.b)(6); [

(MCF) Abusive Sexual ContactlYVAv l(S)|b)(6;: |(V)

Crimes Against Persons

Deaths

Sex Offenses

128-J1

OOOOA6

120AA4

Assault: Harm Inflicted, Firearm

Suicide

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

10/24/18 

5/18/17

1/22/19



J>X6);(bXW)
(MCF) Abusive Sexual Contact^ffi^ |

S);KbX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 8/8/17

(JSATpXg;J(S);|.tX6); (V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/20/19

(JT) SUICIDE - COLLIER (D) (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/30/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

^XftCbX’XC) (AFRC - NFARS) DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE 

(NFARS - AFRC) Sexual Assault, Article U 

(NFARS - AFRC ) Art 112A, UCMJ - DRUG

I, II, OR IllhX61: (bVJYCI Is); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/31/17

0 UCMJ, (S) km 1 (vy.i..-.„> ____________ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/17/17
S: DISTRIBUTE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGs|0>X6); |s) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/17/18

2/19/19(JOINT - AFOSI NOT LEAD) Abusive Sexual Contact, Article 120 UCMJ, (S)fbX6); |(V^(bX6); 1 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Rape |bX6X_JS)p>X6); |V) (SEVEN BURNERS) Sex Offenses 134-C1 Assault: Indecent 4/22/20

rbX6): (bX7XC): (bl(3 :18 U.S.C. 6 3509(d) I

31068170161423 Active Duty USAF Officer Death (Suicide) - MCNEIL (D), SOCIETY (V) (JOINT, AFOSI IS NOT LEAD) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide [ 12/8/17

(bX6);(bX7XC) I

31068171380433

Fraud/Forgery |(bX«); (5)^X6): | (S)r Is), USAF (V) Base Level Fraud 107-B- False Official Statements 5/21/18

Death (Suicide) - FORT ([ 

Sexual Assault/Indecent

)) ________ Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/8/17

)>X6);(bX7XC) iewing pX6); (S)K^(V)tP™^~ l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/4/21
Drugs -tbX6)7|(S)|fbY6,): 

(MC) UNKNOWN (S);|fbX< 

(MC) Drug Use jv ^|(S)

1(S)PX6); S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/16/20
); | (V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/21/19

SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/19/18

331 Rape;rbY6Y l(S);|W6>: KSWW

334 Time Card Fraud |(bX6); f); U

J (S j3>X6); | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/12/20

5GOVT (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 5/22/18
|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(AFOSI Lead) 18 USC 287 - False Claimsj(bX6); p)? U.S.GOVERNMENT (V) Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 10/25/18

4/30/18(MC) Abusive Sexual ContactJ(bY6): tS),ft>X6); | (V) Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12

Forcible Sodomy|b)(6); 
Abusive Sexual Contact^

|(S);p>X6); J (V) Sex Offenses 1 IB Sex Offenses, Forcible (Forcible Sodomy) Before June 28, 2012 5/15/18
X6): | (S); |.b .(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/22/18

Sexual Assau It: p>X0;J (S) j(bX6): J (V);htv/h 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/29/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Aggravated Assault / Sexual Assault: ft>X6); | (S)j(bX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/18/18

31102160561201 Active Duty Enlisted Death: JAQUES (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/27/17

)>X6);(bX7XC) |1:Y61:KS); EbY6il(V): UCMJ, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 8/29/17
Sexual Assault (Prior to 28 Jun 12)fcbX6); |(S);KbX6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120-C3 Agg Sex Assault When Victim Is Substantially Incapacitated, Etc.

On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12
3/27/17

31102162851354 Active Duty Death: WILSON-ROSS (S); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/25/17

)>X6);(bX7XC) Drug Use/Distribution: Sched I, II, or III: 1 (S|bX6); [S);|lW;. |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 12/2/19

Abusive Sexual Contact: |fbY6): t (S);[fbY6): |V);h>wv jV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/19/19

Use of a Controlled Substance:h>Y6Y |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/6/17

217 - Article 120 - Sexual Assault: |bY6\ |(S)jnw6Y [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/18/20
Sexual Assault: frkVM- |S):I<yva\- ~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/5/17

31102171190658 Active Duty Enlisted Death: GAGE (S); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/5/18

W);(bX?XC) Use of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana): |W6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/9/18

Sexual Assault:) |(S);EiZ~iV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/9/18
(MCF) Rape: IrhVAY_____

(JDEnfbX6il(Sk SOCIET

Tjs);|(bY61: ~|(v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 12/26/18

Y (V); Use of a Controlled Substance (Hydrocodone) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/30/18

31102172951322 (MCF) WALL (D); Death of an Active Duty Enlisted Member Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 9/12/18

(bX6);(bX?XC) (JSAT) Sexual Assault -ft 

(JDET) Possession of Nar

Wl(S);pX6); p) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/17/18
otics; |(bY61: |(S); |(bX6): |(S) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/21/18

(MCF) Indecent Viewing: |fb)(6): p); Multiple Victims Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

5/7/20

(MCF) Sexual Assault: p>X6): l(S);|W61: l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/20/20

31102181420255

31164142261204

31164152881744

31164170121816

31164170671904

(MCF) CRIPPS (D); 86 LRS, Active Duty Enlisted Death Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/26/18

(SBA OIG Lead) NorthCon, Inc (S), US Government (V) - Falsifying Small Business Status Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 7/17/20 

1/8/21(AFOSI Lead) Riedon, Inc (S), U.S. Air Force (V), Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or Services Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims

;b)(6); False Claims - Fluke Corporation (S); U.S. Government (V)
'b)(7)(CY

Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 5/11/20

False Claims - Pacific Propeller International, LLC (S); U.S. Government (V) Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 5/11/20

|(bX6); (bX7XC) | (AFOSI LEAD) AFOSI PF Det 3/OL-B, Theft -|W6V (KiPYCI_________CSIIYVAV rhVTVCt__________ (S); twin. n.VTvrv bllllbYffl-OiVTVO 1 Central Systems Fraud 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 3/13/17

31168150281734

31168151171740

(OSI Lead) Supreme Foodservice GmbH (S), AAFES (V) - False Claims Act Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 5/29/20

2/24/17

5/21/20

(AFOSI LEAD) AFOSI PF Det 3/OL-B, Reverse False Claims - Canales Watch & Jewelry (S); AAFES (V) Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act

(bX6); (bX?XC) | (OSI Leadp>X6): tS), AAFES (V) - Reverse False Claims Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

fbX6);(bX7XC) J (OSI Lead) Darling Ingredients (S), AAFES (V) - Reverse False Claims Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 5/13/20

31174181351747 Suicide; BERGLIN (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/15/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rape;p>X6): |(S).]rbY6>: J(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/28/19
(AFOSI Lead) PF Det 3 OL-A: 18 USC 38 (Fraud Involving Aircraft or Space Vehicle Parts in Interstate or Foreign Commerce);|G>X6);^ | Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 4/3/17

Sexual Assault - Rapep>X6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/9/19

31227152041012 (OL-A) PEREZ (DECEASED); Dependent Off Base Death (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/18/17

31227163020102 (HFLD) KEENUM(D); OFF BASE AD ENLISTED APPARENT SUICIDE (AFOSI NOT LEAD-JOINT CASE) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/15/17

31227163042048 (HFLD) HYNIE(D); OFF BASE AD OFFICER DEATH, APPARENT SUICIDE (AFOSI NOT LEAD-JOINT CASE) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/15/17

(bX«);(bX7XC) |CbX6): | (S); |3>X6); | (V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/4/18

|(bX6); |(S); USAF (V) - BAH Fraud Base Level Fraud 181920 False Statement/Fraud To Obtain Federal Employee's Compensation 10/15/20

AFOSI 11 FIS OL-A; Travel Voucher Fraud|foX6); ^), U.S. Government (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 4/4/19
AFOSI 11 FIS, JDET: UCMJ Art US;!®®; l(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 210846 Attempt And Conspiracy 7/25/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) I

AFOSI Det 402: Indecent Viewing[(bY6): ft>Y7YO| (S)fbY6): Rvj Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 10/11/19
---------------- Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

J>X«);(bX7XC) AFOSI Det 402: Communicating a Threat hx6):(bX7XC)ts)KbX6): | (V);|mvm- rbvtvco | Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 8/26/19
AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contacfh™' ~~|S);[.'bX6.; |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/11/20
AFOSI Det 402: Impersonating an AFOSI Agen|(bX6); (S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Property 134-Q4 Impersonate, No Intent To Defraud: Other 9/27/19
AFOSI Det 406; Abusive Sexual ContactFhTdV l(S) bX6); tv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/23/20

31235193391400 AFOSI Det 402: AD Enlisted Death (Suicide); BRICE Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 9/1/20

31235200311127 OSI Det 402: Off Base Active Duty Dependent Death - OSI NOT LEAD: DOMBROSKI (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/19/20

J>X«);(bX7XC) (OL-AjbY6>: |(S)n>X61: 1 (V): Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/24/19
(OL-AlrbV6Y 1 (S](bX6): |V), KbX6):|(V): Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/15/18

(OL-A) BAH Fraud; (S)|b.(6); |(V) U. S. Government Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 12/2/19

fOL-AthY6Y rsi: SOCIETY (V) Wrongful Use, Possession of a Schedule IV or V Drug Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 11/25/19
(OL-A) Sexual Assault|rbX61: tS)jbX6); P) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/4/20

31290162271048 (JOINT AFOSI Not Lead) Off-base Apparent-Suicide-BYRD (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/21/18
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(bX«);(bX7XC) WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (COCAINE)|(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/13/18
OBSTRUCTION OF 3USTICEFbY6Y l(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 134-U2 Obstruct Justice 1/9/17

(JOINT AFOSI Not LEAD Off-base Apparent Suicide-MCLEOD (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/15/17
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) I

Abusive Sexual Contact, Art 120j(bX6); |(S)frhY6Y l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/1/18
(BLF) Failure to File tbX6); is); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 133-D- Conduct Unbecoming Officer: Other 8/12/19
Article 120, Sexual AssaufctbXdl: KS)fbX6il(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/6/19
Article 120 RapejbX6); 1(S;V)li.-.m-. ~ls/VI Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/8/19
Article 120, Sexual Assault: kWAv |(S):kKV*v |v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/9/20
Article 120, Race: hmm ~l(S)jbX6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 12/18/20

Sexual Assault kb Y6Y l(S): |o*v<v |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/20/17
Abusive Sexual Contact JhY6J- fhYTYO KS);FbY6): KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/12/17
Abusive Sexual Contact;|(bY6':: tS);|fbY6~): |(V) Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 1/24/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

KbX6);(bX7XC) |Rape;|(bYe|S);thVAj(v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 9/25/17
((b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):!8 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Sexual Assault; ft>Y6\ J (S);|(bX6); Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/18/17
Rape; UNKNOWN (S); |W61: tv) Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 1/19/18

sexual Assault; |rbY6): □ (S);[bX6X |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/24/17

Abusive Sexual ContactfbY6Y l(S);fiw6v IV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/18
Abusive Sexual Contact] - 5): |(S);[fbX6j—~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/11/18

Abusive Sexual Contact; (bX«); 1(S)fbX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/24/17

Abusive Sexual Contact; (bX«); (S);pX6)T| (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/24/18

Abusive Sexual Contact; bY6): tS); 1>X61: |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/23/18

Abusive Sexual Contact; l(S);tb)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/12/18
RapelE : 6): | (S);p>x6):□ (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/1/18



|(bX6); (bXZKC) | Wrongful Possession, Use, and Import of Controlled Substances/Sexual Assault|b)(6): ~|'S);|^^?^|(V) 

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

| Sexual Assault and Abusive Sexual Contact;|fhY6y |(S);ft>)(6); |(S);Lk>(6): |(V): |CbX6); pj

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

| (JOINT - AFOSI Not Lead) Aggravated Assault|3>X6); |(S);(fhY6Y T(V)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):!8 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

fbX6); l(S)j(bX6); 1(V); Abusive Sexual Contact

Rape; UNKNOWN (S)ibX6Y t (V)

31298182501004 (JOINT - AFOSI NOT LEAD) Suidde; LOCKHART (D); Sodety (V)

(bX6);(bX?XC) Abusive Sexual Contact;|l>Y61 (S); |l>X6Y | (V)

Drug Use|(bX6); (b)(7)(C) KsjfrXfi); (bXZXO | (S](b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V)

KbX6): I (S);|ibX6Y | (V) - Art 120, Sexual Assault

|bX6): IM: Rape

IWfiY 1 (S)|(b)(6); |(V); Sexual Assault

piYAY fS)|(bX6); | (V); Sexual Assault, Abusive Sexual Contact, and Attempted DV Strangulation
Involuntary Manslaughter and Drunk Driving kbX6);|(S);foX6)|(V)

31302191472216 Suicide - KIRBY (D)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):! 8 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

31323132181013 (RFA) (AFOSI Lead) Shoreline Aerospace LLC (S); Shoreline Aviation Inc (S); USG (V) 18 USC 287; 18 USC 38

31323143511123 PROMAXIMA MANUFACTURING LTD (S); U.S. Government (V); False Claims, 18 USC 287

CbX«);(bX7XC) (bX6); (bX?XC) j(S); U.S. Government (V); False Claims, 18 USC 287
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S); U.S. Government (V); False Claims, 18 USC 287

bX6): IbX7XClS); U.S. Government (V); False Claims, 18 USC 287

b)(6);(bX7XC) |(S); U.S. Government (V); False Claims, 18 USC 287

|fr>Y6Y rhYTYO ~|(S); U.S. Government (V); False Claims, 18 USC 287

rwivrr |S): U.S. Government (V); False Claims, 18 USC 287

0>X6);(bX7XC) |(S); U.S. Government (V); False Claims, 18 USC 287

|T>X6Y tbXTYO |S); U.S. Government (V); False Claims, 18 USC 287
bX6): |(S);h>X6):(bX7XC) tSltbWI: Isi: U.S. Government (V); False Claims, 18 USC 287

bX6Y IfSlKvM- 1 (S);h»v^l(S): U.S. Government (V); False Claims, 18 USC 287

rbX6~): IfS): |(S); U.S. Government (V); False Claims, 18 USC 287
(bX6): |(S);tbX6)j(S)|(bY6): ,. J (S)fbX6X |(S) U.S. Government (V); False Claims, 18 USC 287

b)(6): (b)(7;(C)_____________________________________ Js); U.S. Government (V); False Claims, 18 USC 287

twrsv OrYTYCl fS); U.S. Government (V); False Claims, 18 USC 287
bX6); J(S){bX6); |(S);|M(6); |(S);|bX6); fr); U.S. Government (V): False Claims, 18 USC 287

l(bX~tS);|(bX6): |S); U.S. Government (V); False Claims, 18 USC 287

bX«); 0>X7XC) p); U.S. Gov't (V); False Claims, 18 USC 287

Its): |3>X6): KS)|y-.«v |(S)fn. KS); U.S. Government (V); False Claims, 18 USC 287
(ECF) 1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |-|(b)(6): (bX7XC) |(S); U.S. Government (V); 18 U.S.C. 371

(ECF) |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) _____________||b)(6); (b)(7)(C) js): U.S. Government (V); False Claims

(ECF) IS); U.S. Government (V); Art 132 UCMJ - False Claims

(ECFTwm- 1 (S); U.S. Government (V); False Claims 18 U.S.C. 287

(JDET)h>x6Y l(S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance
(JDETlfhYfiY ItS): SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance (Mushrooms)

(JDET)|(bX6); (S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance

(JDET) (S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance
(JDET) pbX6\| (S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance

(JSAT) Sexual Assault:|bX6): |(S)jn,¥6Y l(V)

(MCF) TSgtjbXO: 1721 AMXS (S); PV2|-..vxv |21 TSC (V); Art. 120 Sexual Assault

Sexual Assault KbY6): |(S);lbWi- l(V)

Aggravated Assault ■Luvax- |(S);^vm|(v)

Drug Use|F F- |(S): SOCIETY (V)

Sexual Assault 4t>¥6y tsi: I (V)

31323191390947

Aggravated Assault jwa-
Aggravated Assault:|b'/6Y

------[S);|fW6Y ""[W

l(S);frbY6Y |(V)

(Suidde); J. EDWARDS (D)
tbYTXC' | Sexual Assault: UNKNOWN (S](bY6J: l(V)



Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/1/18

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/12/19

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 2/12/19

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/8/19

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/22/19

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/27/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/8/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/7/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/20/21

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 9/15/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/4/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/27/21

Deaths U9-B1 Manslaughter: Involuntary 10/31/18

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/15/20

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/24/20

Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 5/7/20

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 7/9/18

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 4/6/17

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 8/21/17

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 4/6/17

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 4/6/17

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 4/6/17

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 4/4/17

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 4/4/17

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 8/21/17

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 4/4/17

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 4/4/17

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 4/4/17

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 4/4/17

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 4/4/17

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 4/4/17

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 8/21/17

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 8/18/17

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 8/18/17

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 8/18/17

Base Level Fraud 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 5/12/20

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 1/2/20

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 4/4/17

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 5/12/20

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 9/21/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/27/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/12/18

Drug Violations 092-01 Article 92, Fail To Obey-Wrongful Use Of Synthetic Drug 9/21/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/30/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/13/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/12/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/23/20

Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 3/8/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/20/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/30/19

Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 3/16/20

Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 12/19/19

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/17/20

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/7/20



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [OL-A^X^X (bX?XC) |(S); sj^X^j^ |y); Attempted Murder / Assault with a Deadly Weapon
Crimes Against Persons 128-H3 Assault, Aggravated: Dangerous Weapon, Means Of Force Likely To 12/22/20

Fraud: 18 USC 180287, FALSE, FICTITIOUS OR FRAUDULENT CLAIMS; [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S); US GOVT (V) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 1/26/18
18 U.S. Code § 2244 - Abusive sexual contact - (S)khY6Y l(V)h>Y6Y 1 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/18/19

1(b)(6); S); March ARB (V); Sign False Document (BAH Fraud), Article 107, UCMJ Base Level Fraud 107-A- Sign False Document 12/10/20
| A A 7 (S); 163D RECONNAISSANCE WING (V); FRAUD AGAINST THE GOVERNMENT Base Level Fraud 107-A- Sign False Document 12/1/20

|;V:<6'1: l(S): 163D RECONNAISSANCE WING (V); FRAUD AGAINST THE GOVERNMENT Base Level Fraud 107-A- Sign False Document 11/17/20

|,b)(6); |S); 163D RECONNAISSANCE WING (V); FRAUD AGAINST THE GOVERNMENT Base Level Fraud 107-A- Sign False Document 11/25/20
[(b)(6); |[S); U.S. GOVERNMENT (V); FRAUD AGAINST THE GOVERNMENT Base Level Fraud 107-A- Sign False Document 11/23/20

Vs); 163D RECONNAISSANCE WING (V); FRAUD AGAINST THE GOVERNMENT Base Level Fraud 107-A- Sign False Document 11/17/20

1(b)(6): [S); 163D RECONNAISSANCE WING (V); FRAUD AGAINST THE GOVERNMENT (FBI Lead) Base Level Fraud 181001 False Statements 4/23/20
|:b)(6): |(S); U.S. GOVERNMENT (V); FRAUD AGAINST THE GOVERNMENT Base Level Fraud 107-A- Sign False Document 11/16/20

pkvxv |(S): U.S. Government (V); Fraud and Related Activity in Connection with Computers - 18 USC 1030 Base Level Fraud 181030 Fraud And Related Activity In Connection With Computers 10/17/17

lbY6): IS); 163D RECONNAISSANCE WING (V); FRAUD AGAINST THE GOVERNMENT Base Level Fraud 107-A- Sign False Document 11/20/20
1 - l(S)|(bX6); ~|v); Sexual Assault, Stalking Sex Offenses 120-C3 Agg Sex Assault When Victim Is Substantially Incapacitated, Etc. 5/8/17

On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12
|;bX6); ~|(S)|bX6); |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact, Article 120, UCMJ Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/14/17

31343162331416 |(b)(6); |(D); SOCIETY (V); On Base Suicide of Air Force Reservist on Title 10 Orders Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/20/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |;b)(6): |(S)|(bX6); |v); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 9/7/17

Stalking, Abusive Sexual Contact, Indecent Exposure; |tbX6); [s)l:bx6)( l(vn|bx?(Tv2):lbX6): | (V3):h>X61:(bX7XC) |(\
Sex Offenses 120A- Stalking 6/25/18

Attempted Fraud Against the Government jfbYei: |(S); U.S. Governement (V) Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 10/3/17

31343171421838 (JOINT-AFOSI NOT LEAD) Suicide: BYERS (DECEASED) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/9/18
(bX6);(bX?XC) Abusive Sexual Contact: Kv^y I (S);ft>X6); ^](V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/27/18

(JOINT-AFOSI NOT LEAD) Rape|: ' [Early 80s); Rape (1965) -|bX6); (WXO ](S);|0>X6); (bXZXC) |(Vl)l.bX6); (bX?XC) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 11/23/20
Art 117a, Wrongful Broadcast or Distribution of Intimate Visual Images 4t>Y6~): ](S);EhVff>- |(V) Sex Offenses 117-A- Wrongful Broadcast Or Distribution Of Intimate/Sexual Images 12/9/20

Article 92, WAPS Test Compromise|?X6);. |($); USAF (V) Crimes Against Society 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 11/20/20
___  Article 120, Rape|:b::6): jtS);|b::6): >V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 11/17/20

31380190291042 BECKER (S); SOCIETY (V); SUICIDE Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/10/20

J>X«);(bX7XC) Kape-|(bX6>: l(S)jrhvftv |V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/10/20
CRIM: Use of a Controlled Substance and Causing Damage through Neglect j(b)(6); ~|(S); USAF (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 9/18/17
CRIMlbYE): ~1(S): UNKNOWN (V); FAIL TO OBEY GENERAL ORDER: STANDARDS OF CONDUCT ■ Unprofessional Relabonship|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)| Crimes Against Society 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 9/12/17

.b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

CRIMthVKY ~~l(s); SLALISE (V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120-C2 Aggravated Sexual Assault Causing Bodily Harm On Or After 1 Oct 07 10/23/18
But Before 28 Jun 12

| -): | (S); Inappropriate Sexual Relationship Crimes Against Society 092-A3 Fail To Obey General Order: Fraternization 6/1/17
|w<v |(S):|rkVAv I (V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/23/17

(HFLD|r.Y6y | (S)1yvay ](V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/3/18

|bX6): | (S)4rhY6Y | (V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/25/17

|,bX6); | (S); MORGAN (D)-Murder of Active Duty Enlisted Member (Joint) Deaths 118-B- Murder: Intent To Kill/Inflict Great Bodily Harm 10/16/18
_ kbY6Y |(S)jfhY6¥ j(S) Possession w/Intent to Distribute Controlled Substance (JNO) Drug Violations 112AB1 Drugs: Poss W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or lii 3/7/17

31406170591328 DEVIER (D)-Active Duty Enlisted Death (Apparent Suicide) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 9/26/17

(bX6);(bX?XC) |bY6l: |(S);ft>)(6);~|(V); Forcible Sodomy Sex Offenses 125-A- Sodomy: Force 7/12/17

UNK (S)jbX6): |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/24/17
Fkym| (S);fhY6^V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/16/18
|%YM- Ts):FhY6Y 1 (V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/9/18
| ky^ I (S);|rhY6Y|(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/4/18

| |s);|t>Y6y~| (V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/21/18

l(bY6Y 1 (S); SOCIETY (V); Use of Controlled Substance (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/12/18
|bY6‘)~|(S); Use of Schedule I, II, or III Drug (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/4/18

Itkym- 1(5); SOCIETY (V); Distribution of Drugs: Possess Schedule I, 11, Or III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 10/23/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

31440153502028 Death of Active Duty Officer; WALDER (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/27/17

(bX6);(bX?XC) 1 Forcible Sodomy l(S),h>Y6): |V); Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 6/14/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) I

|1>Y6T: [ (S)- Distribution, Use, and Possession of a controlled substance Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/17/18

kbY6): KS);khV*v ](V); Rape Causing Grievous Bodily Harm, Violation of Article 120, UCMJ Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 6/1/17

Active Duty Enlisted Death - GILLS (D), SOCIETY (V). Deaths OOOOA2 Death By Natural Causes 1/9/18
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):!8 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

| AFOSI Det 522: Retaliation (Protected Communications) |bX6); tS)jq>Y6Y |V);Kv*y kA Crimes Against Persons 181513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 12/3/20



tb¥6): (bXJYO

KbX6);(bX7XC) |

Murder 'KXSiz., I(V)

(DCIS Lead) Alleged Product Substitution - Title 18 USC 100i|.’- .6 : |(s); US Govt (V)
Deaths

Central Systems Fraud

118-B-

181001

Murder: Intent To Kill/Inflict Great Bodily Harm

False Statements

9/7/18 1

4/11/17

31458172681621 (DCIS Lead) Boeing Aerospace Operations Division (S), United States Government (V) - Cost Mischarging and False Claims Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 1/14/21

(bX«); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(bX«);(bX7XC) DET 623 - Abusive Sexual Contact - UNKNOWN (S)J(bX6); (bXZKC) |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/1/17
DET 623 - Sexual Assault |bX6): (BX7XC)________ |s),tb)(6); Iv) 1 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/23/17
Drug Use:|:.b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/25/17
Det W1'- ] fs)|(b)(6); |(v); Sexual Assault (Art 120 UCMJ)

rbY6~):______ | (StbX6);______ | (V); Abusive Sexual Contact (Art 120AA4 UCMJ)
Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

120AA2

120AA4

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

4/1/19

3/9/17

>X6);______ISjjhYfiy IV); sexual Assault, Article 120 UCMJ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/16/17

|(bX6); |S)p>X6); KV1^X6); fV); Sexual Assault, Article 120 UCMJ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/25/18

); |(S),tbX6); |(V); Sexual Assault, Article 120 UCMJ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/1/19
_JX_|(S)J[bX6\J(V); Sexual Assault; Article 120 UCMJ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/16/19
DesertionftXS); |(S); SOCIETY (V)

blfE): ys); 163D RECONNAISSANCE WING (V); FRAUD AGAINST THE GOVERNMENT

Crimes Against Society

Base Level Fraud

085-A-

107-A-

Desert: Avoid Duty

Sign False Document

1/4/17

11/25/20

KbX6): (bX7XC) |(S); 163D RECONNAISSANCE WING (V); FRAUD AGAINST THE GOVERNMENT Base Level Fraud 107-A- Sign False Document 11/17/20
1(b)(6); |(S)|(b)(6Y |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact, Article 120 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/8/17

T>X«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6); (bX?XC) | Art 117a, Wrongful Broadcast or Distribution of Intimate Visual Images (S); p>X6); |(v) Sex Offenses 117-A- Wrongful Broadcast Or Distribution Of Intimate/Sexual Images 9/15/20

1>X6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX«);(bX7XC) Sexual Assault jbX6); l(S);|(bX6)J(V) 
Abusive Sexual Contact:|fhY6Y > (S)fbX6); |(V)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/2/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/7/18

31477171770927 Active Duly Death: FLICK (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/28/17

(bX«);(bX7XC) Sexual Assault:bX6): I (S)KbX6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/12/19

Sexual Assault |O>X0; |(S);|b)(6); J (V);[(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/28/20

Drug Use 4i,¥6y tS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA2 Drugs: Possess Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 2/11/20
Abusive Sexual Contact/Indecent Recording fbX6);_ | (S)|?Xg; _ (v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/30/19

Sex Assault KbX6); |(S)^(bX6); (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/9/19

:6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

31477181400207 Active Duty Death (Suicide) - CARRILLO Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/11/20

(bX«);(bX7XC) Sexual Assault-|(b)(6); J(S)|(bX6); (bX7XC) l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/13/20

Abusive Sexual Contact Jwky l(S)|(b)(6); t 

Possession of Marijuana 4fbX6‘>: 1 (S); SOCIE 
Aggravated Assault KbX6); l(S)j(bX6):

(OSI NOT LEAD) Aggravated Assault with a V 
Sexual Assault J(bX6); | (S)fbX6); I (v

>X7XC) ] Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/6/19

IY Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/7/19
____ |(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 5/14/20

/eapon -|:b)(6); |(S);|(b)(6); |;v) Crimes Against Persons 128-H1 Assault: Harm Intended, Firearm 7/24/20

) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 10/29/19

Drugs: Wrongful Use |(bX6); [S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 092-01 Article 92, Fail To Obey-Wrongful Use Of Synthetic Drug 3/29/17

31500112861558 |b)(6); jb)(7)(C); |802 OL-A: SQUARE ONE (S), False Claims, 3! USC 3729 Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 6/7/17

(bX«);(bX7XC) Det 802 OL-AFbXSX (bX7XC) [S), SOCIETY (V); Forgery-Art 132 and False Statements-Art 107 (UCMJ) Base Level Fraud 132-E- Fraud: Forgery Of Signature 8/9/18

Det 411 OL-A; Use of a Controlled Substance 

Det 411 OL-A; Use Less Than 30 Grams of M

TV6V 1 S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7IS/Y7

Y______ JS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 12/20/18arijuanajfhV6

Det 411 OL-A; Use of a Controlled Substance 3>X6); (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/12/17

Det 411 OL-A; Use of a Controlled Substance

Det 411 OL-A; Malingering & False Statement

Det 114 OL-A; Use of a Controlled Substance

(bX6);

4.W(6); |(<

t (

(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/17/20

>); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 115-Al Malinger: Time Of War 10/11/18

S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/7/19

31500170161406 Det 114 OL-A; peath; ARIA LEWIS (D) Deaths 119-B1 Manslaughter: Involuntary 8/3/20

J>X6);(bX7XC) Det 114 OL-A; Use Less Than 30 Grams of Marijuana|3>X6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 12/20/18

Det 114 OL-A; Use of Marijuana - Schedule I Drug;|j>X6);~~|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/17/20

Det 114 OL-A; Use of Marijuana - Schedule I Drug;|(bX6);](S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/17/20

Det 114 OL-A; Rape; UNKNOWN(s) (S)|W6Y |V) • VICTIM Did Not Want to Participate with an Investigation Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 5/15/18

Det 114 OL-A; Use of Marijuana - Schedule I Drug|bX6): I (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/7/20

Det 114 OL-A; Use of Marijuana - Schedule I Drug|(bX6): Is)/ SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/10/20

Det 114 OL-A; Abusive Sexual Contact|(bX6X |(Sj(b)(6); [V)[b.f6): | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/13/19

(BIB) Art 120 - Sexual AssaultftXd); |(S)[fb;f6;: (V), Civ Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Ort 07 6/22/17

UCMJ Art 120: Abusive Sexual Contact: khX6kJ(S),fb)(6); |V),tb)(6); 1 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/12/17
i > 1 ~ 1 rhxnvrv 1

Drug Use-|(b)(6); |(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/26/18

Drug Use |(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 4/27/18

Sexual Assault |W6Y—l(S)ftX6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/21/18



>X6); (bX?XC); (bX3):l8 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

31513181221758 Suicide - KLEVA (D); SOCIETY (V) ________ _____________ Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/15/18

(bX6);(bXW) Sexual Assault; Violation of UCMJ Article (S); K^X^X_|v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/21/18
Abusive Sexual Contact, Violation of Art 12(|(bX6); |fS)PX6)|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/6/20

31514171521523 Civilian Non-Base Affiliated Death; HAROLD JOHNSTON (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/10/17

(bX6);(bXW) Drug Use; Violation of UCMJ Artide 112A; |(b>(6); |s) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/21/18
Sexual Assault; Violation of Article 120^)06): ^S); f'hYfiY |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/3/20
Artide 112a, Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance fb)(6): |(S);|(bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/2/20
AGG SEXUAL ASSAULTfbXO); KS);|(bXg>; |V) Sex Offenses 120-C2 Aggravated Sexual Assault Causing Bodily Harm On Or After 1 Oct 07

But Before 28 Jun 12
5/2/18

Rape: (S)tbX6): 1 (V)|.bX6); | Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/5/19

Forgery: FfovM- fc) _____ Crimes Against Property 123-A- Forgery: Making/Altering 9/10/20
Wrongful Use of Synthetic Drug; Article 92l»X6.ts): |;b)(6): JS); |.b)(6)ts)^bX6);_ |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 092-01 Article 92, Fail To Obey-Wrongful Use Of Synthetic Drug 10/21/19 

1/13/1731567142571842 306 - Active Duty Enlisted Death (Apparent Suicide) - THOMPSON (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide

CbX«);(bX7XC) 306 - Extortion|(bX6): Il (S); |.bX6); lv) Crimes Against Property 127-- Extortion 3/28/17

306 - Article 120 - RapetbX6):(bX7XC)l(S)j(bX6); KV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/9/18
217 - Article 120 - Rape/Sexual Assault: ft>X6); (bX?XC) tS); p>X6); tv) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/1/18
217 - Article 112a - Possession of a Controlled Substance (MDMA)|iW6> |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/25/18

7/30/18

5/16/18

217 - Article 112 - Use, Poss, Distro of a Controlled Substance (Cocaine)Fkvfiv KS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

217 ■ Article 112 - Use, Poss, Distro of a Controlled Substance (Cocaine):l!b)(6): tS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs
217 - Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact:|(bX6X |(S);|fhY6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/4/20
217 - Article 112a - Use of a Controlled Substance (Oxycodone) |(b)(6); |(S);|(b)(6); |S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/29/20
217 ■ Art 112a - Use & Possession of a Controlled Substance (LSD):[bX6); IS);|(b;(6): |S);|(b)(6): ~I(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/25/19
Abusive Sexual ContacfbX6X IfSlIfeXj). _ jfoVM- lV),Fhvfiv 1 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/16/19 

1/2/20217 - Article 112a - Use of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana)[^X6): (b)G)(C;|(S); SOCIETY(V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs
217 - Joint | b :(6): _ | Homicide (Self DefensetbXd): l(S);tbX6): 1(D) Deaths 09C Homicide Offenses (Justifiable Homicide) 2/11/20
217 - Article 115 - Communicating a Threat|(b)(6); ](S);|fcX6): | (V) Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 10/14/20

217 - Article 112a - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (MJ):|Wi: (S); SOCIETY Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/27/21
217 ■ Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contacti(b)(6); ](S)KW6): tVlfowiY nwrvci I (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/23/20

9/11/20■b)(6);_ | Conflict of Interest; EM Photonics (S)fbX6): Is): USAF (V) Central Systems Fraud 180208 Acts Affecting A Personal Financial Interest

31585161761651 AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: SWEENEY (DECEASED) - Off-Base ADAF Enlisted Death Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/27/17

CbX«);(bX7XC) AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Abusive Sexual Contact |(bX6X |(S)jbX6); h) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/2/17
AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault; tb)(6): IS); h'mv |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Aggravated Sexual Assault Causing Bodily Harm On Or After 1 Oct 07
But Before 28 Jun 12

12/19/18

11/1/17AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault-hv^dfS): EZJv) Sex Offenses 120-C2

AFOSI Det 402: Off-Base Potential Sexual Assault|(b)(6); _ |unk (S);|£ffi£rJv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/28/17
AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault61- tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/16/19
AFOSI Det 402 -hm tS)ibX6): IV); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/2/19

AFOSI Det 402 - UNK (S)|.b)(6); |(V) ■ Rape Sex Offenses 120-A4 Rape Rendering Unconscious On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 
12

8/16/19

AFOSI Det 404: Sexual AssaultjbXg); _ |(S)|(bX6); ~~|v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/15/20
AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault *bX6>: <W7YC~ lfS)kbY6): Im Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/10/19

CbX«); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) 1
AFOSI Det 404: UNKNOWN (S)|.'b)(6): fv) - Sexual Assault - Medical Procedure Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/15/20
(OL-B) Sexual Contact! ■: f | fSXlmvxv ~| Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/16/18
333 Abusive Sexual Contact; I(S); |rhV6\ |(V) Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 6/25/20

333 Rape: On or after 28 Jun 12;P>X6); |(S)JbX6): I (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 9/16/18

333 Wrongful Possesion of a Controlled Substance -|fbX6): KS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/16/18
UNK (S)KbX6): I- - Rape before 1 Oct 07 Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 11/13/19

333h.v<y |(S): SOUL 1Y (V); DRUGS: POSSESS SCHEDULE 1, 11, OR 111 DRUGS Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/17/19

J>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) 1

,lfS)lfbY6)- l(V)|bX6X [V) - Sexual Assault, Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 6/9/20

(bX0;(bX7XC);(bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) __________ |

nape un ur Alter June 28,2U12 41 hmm- iivj

(JSAT)I'WKY KS);h>v<yy |(y); Abusive Sexual Contact

^ex unenses izumai nape un ur Alter June zo, zuiz z/z*t/zu

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/2/20

Theft & Possession of Schedule IV Pharmaceuticals (Clonazepam) - UNKNOWN (S); US AIR FORCE (V) Crimes Against Property 121-Al Larceny: Military Property $500 Or Less 5/17/18

Drug Use/Introduction -T-______ ](S); |(bX6): KS) Drug Violations 112AG1 Drugs: Introduce Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/29/18
Sexual Assault l(S);phY6')~~| (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/26/19

Prostitution/Drugs fbY6): 1 (S); Society (V)

Drugs - Possession & Use & Distribution Fkvav ~~|(S); SOCIETY (V)
Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/30/20

Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 10/9/19



(bX«); (bXW) 5 FIS/BIB: Sexual Assault)j>Xg;3^(S);|?Xg;~|/) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/3/17
Rape;|(bX6); |(S)|(bX6); |v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/6/17
Abusive Sexual Contact|Cb)(6);J |s);^^|v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/13/17
(OSI Not Lead) Abusive Sexual ContacqCbX6); |(S);|^| (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/28/17
Abusive Sexual Contact ~|(S)foX6):_ |./) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/22/20
Sexual Assault -|0>X6X. Js^XfXjv)_______ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/6/20
Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6): fS)|\.^-1:..](V)

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/1/20
Aggravated Assault |(bX6); ' |S)tbX6): l(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 12/1/20
Sexual Assault bXOXltSlp’Xg; J ~|(vjbX6); |y)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/4/20
Sexual Assault |(b)(6); |(S)j(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/9/20
Aggravated Assault/Wrongful Image Distribution|XX6); | (S)|ftX6);](V) Sex Offenses 117-A- Wrongful Broadcast Or Distribution Of Intimate/Sexual Images 11/12/20

Sexual Assault -[bX6):|(S); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/1/21
frX6): |sjfbX6\ |V); Rape on or after 28 June, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/26/18
Det 405^X6); J(S); AAFES (V); Title 18 USC § 1343 Wire Fraud Base Level Fraud 26E Fraud Offenses (Wire Fraud) 2/9/17

Det 40^(bX6); |S), SOCIETY (V), Possession/Use of Schedule III Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/1/17
Det 405: (S)|(bX6); |(V)|:b)(6)~~| STATUTORY RAPE (AFOSI Not lead) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/16/18

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

31662153471802 (HFLD) RUSSELL (D); On-Base Death of Active Duty Member, Suspected Suicide Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/4/17

31667130800741 (AFOSI Lead) Northrop Grumman Space and Missions Systems (S), USAF (V) - Timesheet Fraud on BACN Program Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 8/19/20

(bX6);(bX7XO 0>X6); ls);hv6i- ](V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/25/17
|(b)(6); |S)|(bX6X ~|v); Aggravated Assault Crimes Against Persons 128-32 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 7/25/17
Abusive Sexual Contact|fbX6\ | (S);|(bX6)KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/12/19
Sexual Assault tbX6); KS)n>WV KV1^v<y1(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/24/17

a>X6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

fT>Y6Y fhY7YC'» 1 rbMfr 1 (S), USAF (V) ■ Indecent Exposure Sex Offenses 120CC3 Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28, 2012 4/24/17

p>X6); (bXTXC);(bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(bX6); (bX7XC) Article 120, UCMJ, Abusive Sexual ContadKbX6): KSItkym- KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/26/17

31688151821347 Death of Active Duty Air Force Member (Off Base): RHODES (D) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 4/27/18

| r,V6Y 6VJVC1 |
Sexual Assaulth>X6): |W(6), |s);fbX6): |b)(|(V)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/9/18

31700171782313 Active Duty Death - FOURNIER (D); Society (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/16/18

|(bX6); (bXTXC) | Sexual Assault|bX6); |(S1% .6 KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/7/19

(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(bX6);(bX7XC) (MC) Rape KbX6); KS);p>X6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/21/19

(bX6); (bX/XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) __________ _

Abusive sexual contact jrhYfiY p>); - i (V) sex orrenses 12UAA4 Abusive Sexual contact on or Arter June 28, 2012 1/28/19
DtetroihW 1 (S).|(b)(6); _ ,(6X6): tS),|(b)(6);. | Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/8/20
Abusive Sexual ContactlftXS): KS)lfbW6): IbX7XC):(bX3):18 jV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/11/19

31708192841951 Death of Active Duty: JAMES (D), 673 CES (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/8/20

31708192911713 Base Affiliated Civilian Death; BEAN (D); 773 CES (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/8/20

31708193052031 Death of Active Duty: ALABED (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/9/20

(bX6);(bX?XC) (MCO)hvxv tS)lW6v KV): Art 120 Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/17/17

(MCFKbX6): I(SH^TKS):I6 /6y|(S>:L^______ 1 (V);|<1W6Y |(V), Art 120 Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/26/18
(OL-B) ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTAChvXY l(S):h>V6Y j(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/20/19

333 Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance[hY6Y |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/25/20

(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

333 Wrongful Use KbX6|(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/16/18

333khY6Y |(S): SOCIETY (V); DRUGS: POSSESS SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/10/20

hY6\ (HY7YCJ | MANSLAUGHTER (INVOLUNTARY)tbX6): (bX7XC)l(S): JIMENEZ (V) Deaths 119-A- Manslaughter: Voluntary 2/26/20

T>Y6Y| (S); SOCIETY (V); Obstruction of Justice, a Violation of Article 134, UCMJ Crimes Against Society 181510 Obstruction Of Criminal Investigation 4/17/17

306 ■ Article 120 - Sexual Assault/Attempted Rape:frY6Y |(S)fwxA- nV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/13/17
306 ■ Article 120 ■ Abusive Sexual Contacted): |(S), 16X6:1 (S);|(bX6):l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/3/17

306 ■ Article 120 - Sexual Assaultjrhv^Y KS)frhY6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/15/17

306 - Article 120 - Sexual Assault: UNK (S);|<kyay |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/15/17
306 ■ Article 112 - Use of a Controlled Substance (Cocaine/Marijuana):[bX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/28/17
306 ■ Art 120 ■ Sexual AssaulKbXB): (bXTXCIKStTvxT—l(S):|rW6Y ~|(V) Sex Offenses 18242A Transportation For Illegal Sex Activities: Involving A Minor 10/2/18
(AFOSI Lead) CUSTOM MANUFACTURING AND EQUIPMENT INC, Pinellas Park, Florida (SlfeXdX^Js), Counterfeit Goods or Services, (18 USC 2320);

Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 7/31/18

31739152811635 (b)(6); "|4ose Manufacturing 8i Engineering, et al (S), Multiple Subjects (S), USG (V) ■ Product Substitution and Unauthorized Access to Sensitive Inf Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements 5/26/20



KbX6); (bX?XC) | ’||kV7vr|(S)' Patronus Systems Inc., (S); US Government (V); (18 USC 1031) Major Fraud Central Systems Fraud 181031 Major Fraud Against The United States 3/14/19

31739171090910 (RFA-IC) |(b)(6); 1 Axis Aerotech Inc. (S); USG (V); 18 USC 38 - Aircraft Parts Fraud; 18 USC 287 - False Claims Central Systems Fraud 180038 Fraud Involving Aircraft Or Space Vehicle Parts In Interstate Or 4/23/20
Foreign Commerce

31739180931225 (RFA)|.b)(6); |Equs Logistics, LLC (S), USG (V) - Product Substitution, False Qaims Central Systems Fraud 180038 Fraud Involving Aircraft Or Space Vehicle Parts In Interstate Or 10/27/20
Foreign Commerce

CbX«);(bX7XC) (RFA) ISy c?* JPMIIndustries (s)/ Space Exploration Technologies (S)|3>X6);J(S), |(bX6;|(S), U.S. Government (V) ■ Product Substitution
Central Systems Fraud 180038 Fraud Involving Aircraft Or Space Vehicle Parts In Interstate Or 1/14/21

__________________ Foreign Commerce
CbX5);(bX7XC) fbX6); f); SOCIETY (V); Distribution of Steroids to USAF Members (JNO) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/14/17

Wfr |<S)|>-F' |(S)h-S: 1(S)JtbX6): J(S)|bX6);_ |(V);|(bX6): ------ |(V) - Art 120, UCMJ, Sexual Assault on or After June 28, 20 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/18/18

kbX6): l(S)fbX6): lv): UCMJ, Article 120; Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/30/18

(bX6); (bX7XC): (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

J>X6);(bX?XC) r |(S)frbY6Y )(V): UCMJ, Article 120; Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/21/19

31770162561509 (AFOSI Only) L-3 Comm Corp. (S), L-3 Comm Vertex Aerospace LLC. (S), U.S. Government (V) - Labor Cost Mischarging Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Qaims Act 1/7/20

(bX6);(bX?XC) (AFOSI Leadj(bX6); |(S), U.S. Government (V) - Theft of Government Money Central Systems Fraud 180641 Public Money, Property Or Records 10/17/19
(AFOSI Lead) Extortion (18 USC 872pX6); (bX?XC) frs); Systems Implemented Inc. (V) Central Systems Fraud 180872 Extortion By Officers Or Employees Of The United States 12/21/18

lb)(6): 1 Bribery (18 USC 201|(b)(6); | (S); U.S. Government (V) Central Systems Fraud 180201 Bribery Of Public Officials And Witnesses 4/19/17

(AFOSI Lead) Unknown (S), USAF (V) - Destruction of Government Property Central Systems Fraud 181361 Destruction Of Government Property 9/3/20
Abusive Sexual Contact fry/fiY | (S);frbX6): Kv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/6/20
Abusive Sexual Contact foY6\ |(S|(b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/1/20

31776192181310 Suicide - FLECHA (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 9/24/20

J>X6);(bXW) Communicating a Threat |(bX6); ~| (S); Society (V) Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 8/18/20
iW6Y | (S);tbX6); | (V); |T>¥6Y <bV?XcT| (V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 6/19/17

31779163031126 HOMICIDE OFFENSES (MURDER AND NON-NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER): JENKINS (D) Deaths 09A Homicide Offenses (Murder And Non-Negligent Manslaughter) 1/30/19

J>X6);(bXW) Use/Distribution of a Controlled Substance p?>(6): ~| (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/19/17
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substandard); | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 2/9/17

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance |frX6); J(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/10/17
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance fhY6Y ](S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/7/17
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance -|(b)(6): (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/18/17
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance ~h>X6); tS), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 210843 Prohibited Acts C 7/28/17

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance -Fkvay |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/15/17
SEXUAL MISCONDUCT|bX6); | (S) 57 OSs(yv77](V) Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 2/1/17

Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
Abusive Sexual Contact, Artide 12o|O>X6X](S).h>X6); | (V)

Sex Offenses 120-E1 Aggravated Sexual Contact Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But 3/15/18
Before 28 Jun 12

Abusive Sexual Contact, Artide 120, fr>Y6Y 1(S),|T>X6); [v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/14/17
Sexual Assault:|(bX6): ts)P>Y6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120-A5 Rape Administering Drug, Intoxicant, Or Similar Substance On Or After 8/8/18

1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12

(bX«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

T>X«):(bX7XC) Aggravated Assault/Kidnapping/Desertion/Controlled Substance Abuse: |(bX6); JS) Crimes Against Society 085-B1 Desert: Terminate By Apprehension 4/18/17
Det 624 - Abusive Sexual Contact tbX6): l(S)|.6X6); ~| (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/26/17

(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) I
DET 623 ■ Sexual Assault Khvav 1 (S);|wky |(y) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/31/19

Abusive Sexual ContactfhYfiY tS)J(bX6): I (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/5/17

31842172361120 Suicide: CONNORS (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/6/17

P>X6); (bX7XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)
31861153620926 Active Duty Dependent Death; GIDDENS (D) ■ (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/9/1/

W); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX«);(bX7XC) Title 18 U.S Code § 2244 (b) p>X0; . ((5)^X6); |v)[b)(6): ](V)KbX6); | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/9/18
J>X6); (S|»X6); |(V); Article 120- Rape (Before 2007) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 8/31/17

(S)|fhY6Y |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 134-R5 Indecent Acts: With Others Before 1 Oct 07 2/8/18
(S){bX6); | (V); Article 120- Rape (Before 2007); Rape (After 2007 - Before 2012) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 8/31/17

f b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(AFOSI LeadtbX6); l(S)fb)(6 pX6XKV); Embezzlement Central Systems Fraud 180641 Public Money, Property Or Records 11/26/18

rhY6Y n>Y7YO ] (S); U.S. Government (V); False Claims, 18 USC 287 Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 8/18/17
WWICXC) | (S); U.S. Government (V); False Claims, 18 USC 287 Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 4/6/17
bX6):(bX7XC) |(S); U.S. Government (V); False Claims, 18 USC 287 Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 4/6/17
Det 105 OL-Atb)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):1 S U.S.C. (Aggravated AssaultjbXb); l(S)jbX6); tv)_______________ Crimes Against Persons 13B Assault Offenses (Simple Assault) 7/25/18
File: Det 105 OL-A: Production of fraudulent Common Access Cards (CAC) / ID Theft fb\6); |$);foX6); |(S); GOV’T (V) Base Level Fraud 181028 Identity Theft 4/24/17
Det 105 OL-A|(b)(6); | (S) Gov't (V), Bribery/Kickbacks 18 USC Chapter 11 201/208 Base Level Fraud 180208 Acts Affecting A Personal Financial Interest 10/20/20



(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

W):(bX?XC) AFOSI Det 105 OL-A:|g>Xg;_[$); USG (V); Time card fraud Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 6/30/18
File: Det 105 OL-A - Abusive Sexual Contac4rhv*v | fVTbY6>): 1 (S) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/26/18

Det 105 OL-A: Attempted Armed Robbery on Dobbins ARB Crimes Against Property 122-B- Robbery: Other Cases 10/30/20
Det 105 OL-A: Sexual Harassment ^bX6);](V) | (S) Crimes Against Persons 093— Cruelty Of Subordinates 11/5/20

B’Xg-, |S)JftX6): l(V);R>Xg; |(V)|(bX6); | (V)|>X6); v)|ftXgL_J(V); Abusive Sexual Contact (Art 120, UCMJ) Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 2/9/17

31925200672201 Off-Base Death of Activated Reservist- BROWN (D) (OSI NOT LEAD) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/4/21

bX6); (bX'XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

J>X6);(bXW) Aggravated Sexual Assault|ft)(6);______ |S)|(bX6); (bX?XC)_____________p) Sex Offenses 120-C2 Aggravated Sexual Assault Causing Bodily Harm On Or After 1 Oct 07
But Before 28 Jun 12

2/15/18

Sexual Assaulth>X6Xks)j:b)(6): KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/16/17
Rape;lbY6): rS)tbX6)|(S)foX6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/31/19
Abusive Sexual COnlact|b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/20/18

bX6); (bXTXCX (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
(RAFM) RaDe;|V"-A> |(S);|wav |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/5/17
RAFI: Sexual Assault|:.b)(6): ]fS)j(bX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/4/19

31942172541901 RAFL: Active Duty Death; RIOS (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA2 Death By Natural Causes 1/25/21

J>X6);(bXW) lfoY6Y "1 Abusive Sexual Contact^X6):‘ ](S)£h¥*v l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/25/19
RAFM: Sexual Assaulj^Xd); |(S)£bY6Y ZZI(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/25/21

31942182760336 RAFM: Suidde of ADAF Member; THOMPSON (D) Deaths 0000A6 Suicide 10/13/20

31942183211348 RAFM: Death o|:°va:mCTCl jsTRASBAUGH (D) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 1/25/21

31945143181421 (AFOSI Lead) False daims-Buy American Act (18 USC 287) L-3 Communications (S); VPT Inc. (S); U.S. Government (V) Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 8/14/17

rhVA'i- rhY7Y("» (AFOSI Lead) Acts Affecting a Personal Financial Interest (USC 208)|>X6); (bXZXC) |(S); ES3 Inc. (S); U.S. Government (V) Central Systems Fraud 180208 Acts Affecting A Personal Finandal Interest 6/1/18

31945151891603 (AFOSI Lead) False Oaims (18 USC 287); Heroux Devtek Inc. (S); USAF (V) Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 4/17/17

31945151891727 (AFOSI Lead) Conspiracy to Defraud (18 USC 371); S8iK Aerospace (S); Air Force Life Cyde Management Center (V) Central Systems Fraud 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 9/17/18

31945160141526 (AFOSI Lead) 18 USC 287 (False Oaims); Logistic Spedalties Inc. (S); NP Precision Inc. (S); US Govt (V) Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 11/1/18

KbY6): (bY7YC) 1 (AFOSI Lead) False Statements; Acts Affecting a Personal Interest (18 USC 1001; 208);|3>X6); |$); US Government (V) Central Systems Fraud 180208 Acts Affecting A Personal Finandal Interest 11/1/18

31945162371127 (AFOSI Lead) False Oaims (18 USC 287); Indian Aerospace (S); A-10 SPO (V) Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 8/13/19

bX«):(bX7XC) (b)(6): PX society (v) - Drug use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/4/19

rxYM- (S); Sodety (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/7/18
Sexual Assault: UNKNOWN (S)|bX6): (bX7XcT|. (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/23/18
DRUGS: USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUANA|ibX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 7/8/17

SEXUAL MISCONDUCT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012JtbY6): KS);|(bX6); |X) Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 6/15/17
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

DRUGS- USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III -|b)(6)| (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/18/17
DRUGS: POSSESSION AND USE OF MARUUANAj(bX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/27/17
AGGRAVATED SEXUAL CONTACT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012[:.b;(6); |(S);|.bX6): fry) Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/8/17
SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 l-MV nS):[bX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/25/19
DRUGS: USE/POSSESS LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARUUANA:h>VKl-1 (s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 5/5/17
RAPE ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 -|b)(6): 1 (S)|(bX6); ~|(v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/21/18

(bX6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

31992172121157 Unattended Death - GRISWOLD (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/9/19

3199218037(1851 Undetermined Oft Base Death ot|:Di(6);(D]<7)(C) T-MIXON (D);|BW«L<W<7MC) 1 Deaths 0000A6 Suicide 2/7/20

bX«):(bX7XC) (JDET)|(bX6); |S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Possession of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/12/18

Abusive Sexual Contact fbY6): |(S)frKY6¥ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/19/19
Sexual Assault:h>X6)|(S);h1^£i^_IV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/5/17

Sexual Assault US). rwffil(V) Sex Offenses 134-R5 Indecent Acts: With Others Before 1 Oct 07 4/6/17

AFOSI 11 FIS OL-C; Intrusion onto Federal Installation, Housebreaking and Larceny; UNK (S); United States Air Force (V); Society (V) Crimes Against Property 121-B2 Larceny: Nonmilitary Property More Than $500 4/10/17
AFOSI 11 FIS, OL-C: Abusive Sexual Contact; Ch|bY |(S);|iT>Y<yv fhY7YC\[V); ROI Data Input Modification Initiative Crimes Against Persons 13B Assault Offenses (Simple Assault) 4/3/17

3202820047(1248 Suicide: PREWITT (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/11/21

J>X«);(bX7XC) Kkvav 7s);|q>y6); |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/22/19
18 USC 2244 Abusive Sexual Contact:fbY6X~| (S);|(bX6); (bX?XC) | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/21/17
Abusive Sexual Contact -|:~b)(6)| (S);|rb/6^: |(V)ftX6); |(V);|w<v- ](v> Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/23/19
Sexual Assault | ________|.sfo)(6)|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/30/20

Sexual Assault -n,vM- l<S)tbY6): l(V)Kv<v IV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/2/19
Abusive Sexual Contact 4n%vM-| (S)|fbY6~)|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/24/20
AFOSI Not Lead - Art 120 Abusive Sexual ContacChY^- |(S);Fw|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/12/20
Sexual Assault f (̂S):F^~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/26/20



p>X6); (bX?XC); CbX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

W):(bX^XC) (AFOSI Not Lead (S); Society (V): Wrongful Possession, Use, and Distribution of Illegal Substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 7/10/19
Abusive Sexual Contact jbY6Y t$^|bY6Y (bY7YC)|(V)h)Y6Y k) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/18/19
Det 405: ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT; | (V)|j>X6); | Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/28/19

32049140281523 (AFOSI Lead) FCPA & False Claims; GE Aviation (S), Al Raha Group for Technical Services (S), US GOVERNMENT (V) Central Systems Fraud 180201 Bribery Of Public Officials And Witnesses 1/11/17

p>X6);(bX?XC) | CDO/CUI - Army CID Lead) CDO Technologies (5)^X6);^ |(S); Computer Universal Inc. (CUI) (S),|(bX6); (bX?XC) J); U.S. Government (V); 18 Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 5/4/18

32049142470913 (DCIS Lead)18 USC 287 False Claims, 18 USC False Statements; ETI Tech Inc. (S); U.S. Government (V); Central Systems Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 1/12/18

J>X6);(bX?XC) DAS ■ (AFOSI Only) Conspiracy to Defraud the US Government (18 USC 371), Conflict of Interest (18 USC 201)[rbY6Y JS); U.S. Government (V) Central Systems Fraud 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 1/16/19

Use of a Controlled SubstancefoW: jS);|(bX6); JS);|J>X6); 1S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/3/18
AFOSI Det 404 Violation of Article 92; Unprofessional Relationship^-^- J(S) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 8/23/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled SubstancffiXS); |(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/10/18
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; few |(S); SOCIETY(V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/10/18

|.W>); | >); SOCIETY (V), Article 85, Desertion Crimes Against Sodety 085-B2 Desert: Otherwise Terminate 8/16/19
Sexual Assault, violation of Article 120, UCMj|(bX6); l(V)l(bX6); |S); UNK (S); UNK (S); UNK (S) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/9/17

Aggravated Sexual Contact, Violation of Article 120, UCMJ; (S)fcX6): | (V) (bX6); | Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/1/17

Wrongful Use/Possession of Controlled Substances, violation of Artide 112a bX6): |(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/24/17

J>X6);(bXW);(bX3) IS U.S.C. §3509(d)

Frauds against the United States, Article 132, UCMJ; (S)frb)(6); ~|(V) US GOVT Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 10/3/17

Rape, Violation of Article 120, UCMJ; UNKNOWN (S)fbY6Y (V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 7/25/18

IT.V6V 1>) (b)(6); |V); Sexual Assault, Violation of Article 120, UCMJ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/9/19

hx<S); (S); SOCIETY (V) - Article 112A, Wrongful use. Possession, etc., of a Controlled Substance - UCMJ Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 5/7/18

BapoKvxv .-Kv-vrd-sj|(y) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/16/19

JbX«); | (S), SOCIETY (V) -112a Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 3/3/17
Abusive Sexual Contact|(b)(6): ](S);fo)(6); |(V)|bX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/21/20

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (THC) (S), SOC1EIY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 7/26/18
SEXUAL ASSAULl|j>Xg;_jS);K/4Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/4/19

32102201430142 |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Jctive Duty Suicide: ELLISON (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/31/20

bX«);(bX7XC) DRUG DISTRIBUTION tblffr- tS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AB1 Drugs: Poss W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or lii 3/26/20

Larceny: Military Property Under $500: UNKNOWN (S)-|w*v| Crimes Against Property 121-Al Larceny: Military Property $500 Or Less 11/30/18

32104201181207 On Base Suicide of AD Member: TIMOTEO (DECEASED) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/9/20

bX6);(bX7XC) (HFLD BIB)}-. '6Y |.'S)|rhV6Y fry) - Aggravated Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/10/18
(HELD BIB)KbX6): tS)h.Y6i~|(V) ■ Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/16/17

(HHLO)Ie. e |<S)J - s 1FV) S' (VI ■ Abusive Sexual contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/12/18

(HELD BIB)KbX6): l(S): IfV): Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/29/17
(HFLD)|(b)(6);|(S);Kwkq(V) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/3/18

(HFLD) (S)^yv^~~| (V): Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/6/17
(HFLD| hvx ~|(S)|bX5); |(V) ■ RAPE ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/23/18
(HFLD)hvsv l(S)j(bX6); 1(V) - Sexual Assault (AFOSI NOT LEAD-JOINT CASE) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/9/18

(bX6); (bXTXCy, (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
(HFLD) Unknown (S)Jkv*v l(V)- Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/17/17

(Mu-)(s;h,Y6Y I (v) - Abusive bexaul contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/30/19

|bX6);(bX7XC);(bX3):IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(JSA i ruvAA- msmtkvm- i (v) - ADusive sexual contact hex orrenses 12UAA4 Abusive sexual contact on or Arter June 28, 2012 4/24/19

(JSAIhvxv____ |(S);|w6Y l(V) ■ Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/26/20

(MCE) Abusive Sexual Contact [tvkv ks)jhv6Y Jvj Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/6/19
(JSATjm-irxvrKYTYCT 1 (S)jrhVfn- "(Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/5/19
(MCFj(b>(6)|w6Y fhY7YC\JS); TSgifrwxv iM: sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/11/20

(MCF/JSAT)hY6i- (W7YC1 ~ts) 721 APS:| ~ x ------ |(V) 721 APS; sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/23/20
(JSAT)kbYfiY fhY7YO__________] (S)Fhv<SY rhV7vri 1(V), Art 120, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/24/20

32106191960518 (MCF) KIRSTEN AMEND (D), 86 VRS, RAB, DEU; SOCIETY (V)-Death of an Active Duty AF Enlisted Member Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/2/20

M6);(bX?XC) Sexual Assault <bX6); I (S)h.vM- l(S);thyZXS)ft»X<S); (bX?XC) |S)fcbX<S); ks)K>>X6); |(S);fbX6); (v); |bX«); (bX?XC) |V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/30/18
Abusive sexual contact:Fv*Y | (S);p>X6); [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/21/17

bX«); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(JPETlbYrtY fhYTYO_____________________ |(S); SOCIETY (V): Art 112a Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/10/19

(Sh>Y61- (LVJVC lFRAUD AGAINST THE UNITED STATES Base Level Fraud 181031 Major Fraud Against The United States 10/3/17
False Claims|b)(6): |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 1 (s), USAF (V) Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 11/1/17



(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3): 18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

|!bX0; (bX?XC) ] (OSI Lead >X6);
W7YC) S), AAFES (V) - Bribery and Wire Fraud Central Systems Fraud 180201 Bribery Of Public Officials And Witnesses 8/19/20

tbXS): (bX?XC): (bX3):18 U.S.C. 5 3509(d)
(bX«);(bX7XC) ts),[(b)(6); [v); Article 120, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120-C3 Agg Sex Assault When Victim Is Substantially Incapacitated, Etc. 4/16/18

On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12
32136161171433 Active Duty Enlisted Death (Off Base): SPARKS (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/12/17

fl>¥6): (bY7YC) Manufacturing w/ Intent to Distribute a Controlled SubstancjjXG);^ | (S), ^^^TJs) Drug Violations 112AF1 Drugs: Mfg W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or lii 5/10/18

J>X6);(bX?XC) 217 - Article 112a • Distribution of a Controlled Substance|j>x6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 5/22/18
217 - Article 112a - Possession w/ Intent to Distribute Controlled Substance (MDMA)|(b)(6);_ [s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AB1 Drugs: Poss W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or lii 7/24/18

217 - Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contac|(bX6): (bX7XC)f (S)Rvav 1(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/27/18

Abusive Sexual Contact ft)(6): Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/25/17
MCD JDET: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substanc^(bX6); [S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/30/18

JNO[b)([b)(6\ l(S);|ffl [bV'6): | (S); Illicit Narcotics Distribution to AD Military members assigned to ARCENT, Shaw AFB, SC Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/20/17

(bX6); (bXW); (6X3):1S U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Forgery of a Schedule II Prescription Base Level Fraud 181002 Possession Of False Papers To Defraud United States 5/17/17
bX6): |(S);pkvAv |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/31/17
(b)(6): ~[s);[bY6): |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/5/17

W6'ltS);|(bX6): | (V); Abusive Sexual Contact (Violation of Article 120) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/29/17

32183171510837

(bX6);(bX?XC)

32187171122205

VICTOR (D); Unknown Death of an Active Duty Enlisted Member (Cold Case) 
Sexual Assault | (S)tbX6): 1 (V)|ftXfl;„. |v)

| - ______ | (S); fbX6): | (V); Abusive Sexual Contact

Deaths

Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

OOOOA6

120AA2

120AA4

Suicide

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

1/17/18

12/8/17

1/16/17

Abusive Sexual Contact/Assault|(b)(6): ^S)fKvTI(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/9/17
|Cb)(6); |(S); US GOVT (V); Entitlements Fraud Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 4/5/18

UNKNOWN (S)KbX6): 1 (V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/30/17

Sexual Assault tbX6): 1 (SlKvxv KV)
Indecent Acts jfb)(6\ ](S)|(b)(6): I (V)

Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

120AA2

120-K1

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Indecent Act On Or After 1 Oct 07

6/27/17

4/10/17

1 (S)|fbY6~): | (v)/ Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/13/18
UNKNOWN (s|bX6);_ |(V); Alleged Sexual Assault

GORMAN (DECEASED); ADAF Member On-Base Death (Apparent Suicide)

Sex Offenses

Deaths

120AA2

OOOOA6

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 

Suicide

8/1/17

10/5/17

a>X6); (bX7XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

5>X6);(bX7XC) |bX6); tS)fbX6); V) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 6/15/17

RAPE BEFORE 1 OCT 07h>Y6): fbY7YC)|(S);l^^): tV):|g>Y6): l(V);rbY6): IvlIxyk tv) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 3/17/17

Abusive Sexual Contact* 1.S);|~b:f6:: l'v)]4>wT"‘‘‘[v)- Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/12/19
tbX6): 1 (S); THEURER (D); Manslaughter ______ Deaths 119-A- Manslaughter: Voluntary 5/24/17
(BLF) Fraud Against the U.S. Government -- AMERICAN FLEET SALES AND SERVICE (SlfrXO); ~~IsiKvkv >5). USG (V) Base Level Fraud 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 12/4/18
Det 405,[b)(6); | (S), US AIR FORCE (V), Larceny of Military Property Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 10/30/19

Drug UselmvKM (S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/25/17
Abusive Sexual GontactKvAv 1 (S);[bX6); [v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/21/17

tbX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(LEGACY) Homicide of Active Duty Member's Dependent Sonfb)(6): S. SANDER (V) Deaths 09A Homicide Offenses (Murder And Non-Negligent Manslaughter) 10/19/20
Wrongful Use of a Controlled SubstancelrhYM- 1 (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/28/17

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance jrvvA-'l(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/17/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance|l>X6X |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/11/18

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance|(bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/18/18
Wrongful Distribution and Use of a Controlled SubstancelfKVKV |(S)FhY*v I(S)|a*vav ]S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/16/19

Abusive Sexual Contact ■ bX6); S)|X)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/21/19

Abusive Sexual Contact ■ VKTXP) S)ft luub 1 J (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/25/19
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) I

Det 4051KYM- l(S),h>X6): 1(V), Rape on or after 28 June, 2012~ Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/27/19
File: Det 405(1;’,16): | (S), SOCIETY, Wrongful Use of Schedule I, II, III Drug Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/23/18

Sexual Assault fb)(6): J(S);khK£L. | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/28/17

Abusive Sexual Contact |fb)(6\ f (S IK'^' IM Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/8/17

32240170551324 Suicide - ABERCROMBIE (D) (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/31/17

32240170560605 Suicide - VILLALOBOS (D) (AFOSI NOT LEAD)

(bX6); (bX?XC) Drug Use/Possession :|fb)(6\ | (S); SOCIETY (V)

Fraud -|.LL.6); |(S); USG (V)

Sexual AssaultEZZ^ (S);h>X6): I (V)

Abusive Sexual Contact frhwv I(s1^vav 7V):h>Y6): |(V)

Deaths 0000A6 Suicide 8/24/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/23/18

Crimes Against Property 121-B2 Larceny: Nonmilitary Property More Than $500 1/18/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/14/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/6/18



(bX«);(bX7XC) Communicating a Threat h>Y6\ ]S)frKV6¥ I (V) Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 8/8/19
BAH Fraud:|j>XS); js); SOCIETY (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 7/14/17

Kapqi. S' |(5)|bx6V |z);kKvsv|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/12/18

331 |fbx6>: |(S)KbX6)- |V) - Rape________ Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/14/18
Disorderly Conduct/Bringing Discredit^XO;^ ~|(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 134-J8 Disorderly Conduct: Bring Discredit 1/24/18

Drag Use:tbY6): tS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/29/18

Sex Assault;|.bX6l kS);| -„^v |o Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/15/18
Wrongful Use, Possession, Etc. of Controlled Substance^X6);^ |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/31/17

Sex Assault|(bX6); |(S)|!bX6); fV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/28/18

32253170721932 Death; MOORE (D), 57 AMXS; SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/4/17

(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

32268151521345 (AFOSI Lead) Boeing (S), Bristol Industries (S), USAF (V) - False Statements Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 7/19/19

32268171230726 (AFOSI lead) 18 USC 201 - Bribery; Shukur (S); Dwahi Al Watan Company (S); US Government (V); Central Systems Fraud 180201 Bribery Of Public Officials And Witnesses 7/29/19
5>X6);(bX7XC) (AFOSI Lead) 18 USC 641 - Theft of Public Money or Propertyj(bY6\ |S); US Government (V); 18 USC 641 - Theft of Public Money or Property Central Systems Fraud 180641 Public Money, Property Or Records 10/31/18

(AFOSI Lead) Bemsco Inc. (S), l l(S). US Government (V) - Product Substitution Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 1/31/20

Communicating a Threat|w^- |(S), SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 2/11/20
Drug Distribution/Us4w«v l(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/8/19

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT[-~T~]:’S;n~~T------- |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/19/21
Drug Use/Possession, Larceny -ItbWfclfS); Society (V), 27 SOW (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/10/20
Sexual Assault, Article 120, (S)|fbY6\| (V)Mv I Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/1/17

J>X6);(bX7XC);(bX3): ,S U.S.C. $ 3509(d)
KS): DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS (Cocaine) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/29/17

KbX6): t (S); DRUGS:USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/30/17
| 6)~|(S); DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS (Cocaine) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/16/17

Ibis':: |(S): DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, III DRUGS Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/8/18
h>X6): ks): DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, III DRUGS Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/6/17
bX6): |(S); DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/7/17

llvxv is): DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE 1, 11, OR 111 DRUGS Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/8/18
p>X6):| (S); DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/12/18
UCMJ Art 134; Negligent Homidde|bX6): l(S)fbX6): 11(b)(6): MipXjjL. tv) Deaths 134-C9 Homicide: Negligent 1/7/20

l(bX6): I (5|b'.:6): KV); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/17/18

>X6); S); SOCIETY (V); DRUGS: POSSESSION WITH THE INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE Drug Violations 112AB1 Drugs: Poss W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or lii 1/14/20
1 r (S); SOCIETY (V); Desertion Crimes Against Society 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 10/16/18

J>X6);(bX?XC);(bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

W);(bX7XC)
UCMJ Art 120; SEXUAL ASSAULT:|b)(6): (bXJXCJJS) Kvxv rsvivn |V)P>X6); Lv)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/5/20
h>X6): r (S)h>X6Y 1V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/24/19

(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

bX6);(bX7XC) DET 623 - Sexual Assault frbX6Y IfSlfwM- rhVTVCi ~|V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/20/17

(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Abusive Sexual Contact |(bX6); |(S);| > <*y |’V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/27/20
Willful Discharge of Firearm |fbX6): |(S): Society (V) Crimes Against Society 134-N2 Firearm: Discharge, Willful 6/30/20
Sexual Assault I (S)|(hX6); <bX7XC)|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/9/20

32305193081138 Undetermined Death - AULT (D) Deaths 0000A5 Accidental Death 4/30/20

32305200010759 (Joint OSI Not Lead) Suicide - CONSOLE (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/30/20

32305201041225 (Joint OSI Not Lead) Suicide - BECK (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/20/20

J>X6);(bX7XC) False Official Statements;[bX6\ |(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Property 107-B- False Official Statements 9/18/17

Attempted Murder|bX6): (bYJXCi |(S);|(b)(6);|V);KbX6): |(V) Deaths 118-C- Murder: Act Dangerous To Others 9/22/17

(MONITOR - AFOSI Not Lead) Robbery; p>)(6);|(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Property 122-A- Robbery: With Firearm 9/20/17

AFOSI Not Lead: Import/Export Marijuana^|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AI3 Import/Export Marijuana 5/6/20
ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012|(bX6); [S)|bj®i |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/1/20

32322153201126 (JNT) SUICIDE: SISK (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/17/17

32322160131226 (JNT) SUICIDE: NICHOLSON (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/17/17

(bX6);(bX7XC) |b)(6): |(5);|:b'.:6): * |V)|b)(6): |(V) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/11/20
Possession of Explosive Material; Art 121; Art 92; Art 112a |(bX6): (bX7XCjs); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 134-Z- Other 134 10/17/19
Use of a Controlled Substance: |fbX6): (bX7XC) |s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/9/18
Use of a Controlled Substance:phv*v |(S) Society (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/25/19

Assault; Battery (DV - Aggravated):!!/^: ](S)Pkvav_______|(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 1/14/19

Use and Possession of a Controlled Substance^vay Is); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/22/19

32325183531815 Off Base Death of DoD Civilian: RECORDS (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/11/19



>; (bXZKC); (bX3): 1S U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6);(bXW) Rape, Assault, Kidnapping, Burglary: |(bX<5); ^)|rhv7vr\ |OSI Not Lead) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 10/13/20

Indecent Viewing; Wrongful Broadcast; Reckless Endangerment|(bX6); | (S)fKv<$v |(V) Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

11/23/20

Assault by Battery (Strangulation)| pX6 ; | (S)ft>X6); (bX?XC) |y)
Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 10/8/19

[W: [S)tbX6);(bX?XC) |(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/11/20
Abusive Sexual Contactj(bX6); fcS)frbX6); tV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/4/21
Sexual Assault; |(bX6); |(S)|(W): |(V)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/8/21
File: FratemizatiorFbX6): [(SUBJECT): SOCIETY (V)

Crimes Against Society 134-B4 Fraternization 2/5/21
Aggravated Sexual Contact - (S|b)(6); | (v|(b)(6): | Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/17/18

Use/Distribution of a Controlled Substance - (S) h>Y6): |(V) SOCIETY Drug Violations 112AD2 Drugs: Distribute Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 8/17/17

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance - (Sb- I (V) SOCIETY Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/17/18
Abusive Sexual Contact: (SJtkvm- | (V) |b (6): | Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/26/18

Use of a Controlled Substance khvmtSl: SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/18/18
Sexual Assaultr>X6):|(S); Ci'tbX6):(bX7XCj |v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/25/19
Narcotics Use, and Distribution^*61’ |(S);|M67~|(S); SOCIETY (V)

Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/5/20

(PF Det 05) Title 18 USC § 10011-3 Communications (S)|(bX6): |(S); USG (V) (AFOSI Lead) Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements 1/4/19
(AFOSI Lea<thvd(S); USG (V) - False Statements Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements 7/11/18
(AFOSI Lead)|bX6): 1 (S); USG (V) - False Statements, False Claims Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements 7/11/18

32341153071422 (RFA) (PF Det 05) Title 31 USC § 3729, False Claims; Boeing (S); U.S. Gov’t (V) (AFOSI Lead) Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 10/25/18

32344151682101 CAL COAST FIRE PROTECTION AND STEAM (S); U.S. AIR FORCE (V) - False Claims Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 8/25/17

(bX0; (bX'XO WY I (S); US GOVERNMENT (V) - Art 132: False Claim Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 6/7/17

bX6);_______ |(S/V)|(bY6): I (S/V) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/24/17

(bY6): (S)J(bX6): >S)|T:X6): |(V) - Article 120, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/9/18

(bX6): S); Distribution of Schedule I, II, III drugs Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/7/18
J A A (S): Distribution of Schedule I, II, III drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/16/17
| 6);|(S): Distribution of Schedule I, II, III drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/21/18

|T>X6): |(S): Distribution of Schedule I, II, III drugs Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/26/19
|fbY6):|S): Use of Schedule I, II, III drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/7/19

1 (S)jfKVM- |(V) - Article 120: Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/13/18

Rape[bX6):|(S)tbX6): [ |V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/30/18
Unlawful Possession of Hydrocodone & Various Presciption Only Pills|3>X6); |(S) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/24/18
Unlawful Use of OxycodonelfhYd): |(S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/20/20
False, Fictitious, or Fraudulent Claims|(bX6): l(S); US GOVERNMENT (V) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 6/8/17
(JDETlb>r6>: 1(5): SOCIETY (V); Article 112a, USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/28/18

>X6); (bX?XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

p~:(6): |s)j^| (V); Article 120AA1; UCMJ; RAPE ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 | b;(6:: | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/4/18
ItbXS); |(S)h,X6): tS)lbX61: l(S)ltbX6>: l(S)hx61: IS)foX6); |(S)hv<> tS);h>¥6>: <bY7XC) JSIhvM. I(S);

Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/11/17

|bX6): |(S)FkvSv—1 (S)tbwT"l(S): SOCIETY (V); Article 112, UCMJ, Wrongful Use and/or Poss Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 6/13/17
KbX61: IfS): SOCIETY (V); DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS (JDET) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/9/17

|(bY6): l(S); FkvaI (V): Article 120, UCMJ; Abusive Sexual Contact on or After June 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/18/17
|(bX6);______ l(S);|fhV*v (V); Sexual Assault on or After 28 June 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/21/17

|fbY6~): |(V); Sexual Assault on or After 28 June 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/13/17

4/36/18

|(V)) Article 12U, ULMJ; Sexual A&Sult---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- SexUllenses----------------------- 12UAA2 Sexual ASSSult Uh Ur Alter Jurte 28, 2U12--------------------------------------------- -------------4/27/18-------------
1(b)(6): Is); SOCIETY (V); Art 112a,UCMJ, Wrongful Use and/or Possession of a Controlled Substance (JDET) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/20/17

tb)(6); [S);|(b)(g); J;v); Sexual Assault on or After June 28, 2012 (SEVEN BURNERS) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/4/17

|hY6Y 1S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112a; UCMJ; DRUGS: POSSESS AND USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS (JDET) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 3/21/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

||j- < J (S);|i< A-J(v|(b)(6); j (V); UCMJ, Article 120, Sexual Assault on or After June 28, 2012

); (bX?XC); (bX3): 1S U.S.C. § 3509(d)

UNKNOWN (S)|(bX6): | UCMJ, Article 120; Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 4/27/18

1. __ I (S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112; Possible Possession, Use, Distribubon of a Schedule I, II, III (JDET) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/21/17
|fbX6);~|(S); |kva>- | (V); UCMJ, Article 120; bexual Assault on or After June 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/18/18

32410171661902 PARRINELLO-COSH (D); SOCIETY (V); Accidental Death ot|A6i:ri<W | Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 4/25/18

(bX6); (bX7XC) piYfiv______ | (S); ______ [V),j wfiv |v); UCMJ, Article 120; sexual Assault on or After Jun 28, 2012; Article 128; Aggravated Assault; Article sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/12/19

(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

32410172850340 CHELAK (D); SOCIETY (V); Apparent Suicide of AD AF Member Deaths 0000A6 Suicide 3/5/19

(bX«); (bX7XC) UCMJ, Art 09A; HOMICIDE OFFENSES (PREMEDITATED MURDER); Art 128-H1; ASSAULT: HARM INTENDED, FIREARM; SUICIDE ftX6); |S);|(b)(6);|Deaths 09A Homicide Offenses (Murder And Non-Negligent Manslaughter) 3/31/19



Y, (bXZKC); (bX3): 1S U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6);(bXW) |(S); ftX6); k); UCMJ, Article 120; Sexual Assault on or After June 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/8/20
UCMJ, Article 120; Abusive Sexual Contact on or After June 28, 2012|bX6)i~~] (S)|(bX6); |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/7/19
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | (S)p>)(6); |(V); UCMJ, Article 13A; Aggravated Assault, Article 134; Strangulation; Housebreaking Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 6/8/18
|(b)(6); | (S)|(bX6); |(V); UCMJ, Article 120: Sexual Assault on or After June 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/23/20
(b)(6); | (S); SOCIETY (V); UCMJ, Art 112a, Possession, Use and Sale of Marijuana Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/5/18

32410180331131 Accidental Death ol|=l<6i;riM |NUNEZ (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 6/17/20

5>X6);(bX7XC) '(6);| (S)^fbY6): |(V); UCMJ, Article 120; Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/27/20
(b>(6): |(S); [b':i'6:: | F.E. Warren AFB (V); UCMJ, Article 134; Communicating a Threat Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 5/23/18

(bX6);(bXW) [■ 15 U.S.C. 2, Sherman Antitrust Act KbX6): l(S) Central Systems Fraud 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 10/30/20

fbX6);(bX7XC);(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d) ______ 1
32436183021344 fb)(6): Jacobs TECHNOLOGY INC., (S); US GOVERNMENT (V) - False Claims Act Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 4/22/20

(bX«);(bX7XC) Assault by Battery: |CbX6); |(S), | b:(6): |b)(6): [(V) ____
Attempted Murder, Aggravated Assault & Kidnapping |(b)(6): |(S)|(b)(6): _|o?)(6):|(V)|^ [

Use of Schedule I, II, or III Drug-ft)#); |(S)|(b)(6); _ ^OCIETY (V) (THC)

Det 405: Abusive Sexual Contact |-WK¥ ](S); |fb)(6): |(V)

Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 7/30/18

Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 9/29/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/2/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/21/19

W): (bX'XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(S|b)(6): | (V) MCGINNIS - Homicide Deaths 09B Homicide Offenses (Negligent Manslaughter) 7/12/18
bX6); ~~| (V)|b)(6); fS) - Sex Assault Sex Offenses 11A Sex Offenses, Forcible (Forcible Rape) Before June 28, 2012 12/10/19
Fraud (DITY Move Voucher) - (S|fb)(6): | Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 3/31/17

J>X«): (bX’XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(bX6); |V); Inv of Matters Surrounding Unexplainable Injuries tc|(b)(61 Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 3/28/18
|fo)(6); (b)(7)(C)______ ~|hVA> |(S) - Drug Distro to Military Personnel

(Joint AFOSI Not Lead) |S)|bY6): |(v) - Kidnapping

Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 2/21/20

Crimes Against Persons 181201 Kidnapping 3/16/20

File: (10 FIS-OL-B) Drug Distribution Schedule I, II, Illh>X6): (W7¥Ci~l(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/28/21

File: 10

File: 10

Neglige

T>X«);
WGX

Aggrav

Drug U

FIS, 0L-Eft>X6); p); Article 92, Failure to Obey Regulation/Test Compromise

FIS OL-B; CRUSA (S)tbX6): [V); Sexual Assault

nt Manslaughter|(bX6); | (S), GARRETT (DECEASED)

S); SOCIETY (V) - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance

Crimes Against Society 092-C1 Derelict Duties: Neglect 1/22/21

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 1/28/21

Deaths 134-C9 Homicide: Negligent 7/26/18

Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 6/25/19

;S); STIVERS (D): Article 118, Homicide
ated Sexual Abuse |(b)(6); j|fl>X6);](Sp>X6); |»

sehxd): 1 (S); SOCIETY (V)

Deaths 118-B- Murder: Intent To Kill/Inflict Great Bodily Harm 9/25/18

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28,2012 1/17/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/21/19

32498180720723 FIELD (D); FIELD (D); FIELD (D); FIELD (D); Homicide/Suicide Deaths 118-B- Murder: Intent To Kill/Inflict Great Bodily Harm 2/15/19

J>X«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX«);(bX7XC) Use of 

Marijua 

Sexual 

Unlawfi

Schedule I, II or II Controlled Substance (MDMA):|(bX6); (bXZKC) [S)|(b)(6) | 
na Possession [bY6~>: |(S), Society (V)

Drug Violations

Drug Violations

112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana

4/23/18

4/26/19

Assault^(bX6): (bX7) 

jl use of Marijuana ■

C)____ I (S)JfhVM- n>v7vri |( V)

tX6): ~t$)
Sex Offenses

Drug Violations

120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

12/17/20

12/29/20

Sexual Assault -| b)(6); (S)n-vxv iVi Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/17/19

32506183531152

fbX6);(bX?XC) |

SUICIDE - HOUSTON (D)

Sexual Assault 1(5)1):::6): |(V)J(bX6); [V)

Deaths

Sex Offenses

OOOOA6 Suicide

120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

11/8/19

11/21/19

32506190231125 SUICIDE: STORK (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/18/19

(bX6);(bX7XC) | Abusive Sexual Contad|(bX6); |(S),|(bX6): | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/15/20

32506190660219
kbX6); (bX?XC)

Suicide - HOLLENBAUGH (D)
Abusive Sexual ContactJ(b)(6); __|S),h>Y6): |(V)
RAPEh < tsJ0>X6); (y)

Deaths

Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

OOOOA6 Suicide

120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

11/7/19

9/7/19 

10/26/20

SUICIDE - ERHART (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/30/20

32506201600954 Accidental Death - Fentanyl Overdose: WARD (D) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 1/8/21

32509173561833 Suicide - WEST (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/29/20

(bX6);(bX?XC) QURESHI (D); Active Duty Officer Death Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/28/20
FrautKbXd): ~~I(S) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 11/30/20

FiletkVM- rkVTvri_______
Sexual Assault - Rape|(bX6'

Sexual AssaultfbX6): |

Sexual Assault
JS); hX6): |(V). joint|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

120AA2

120-A5

120AA2

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Rape Administering Drug, Intoxicant, Or Similar Substance On Or After 
1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12
Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

6/30/20

5/26/17

2/4/17S)jb)(6): l(V)

Ol HER SEXUAL M1SCONDUCl|fbX6): tS)jb"O| (V) Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

2/25/19

Rape, Article 12(JbX6): |s)pX6);(bX>XC)|V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 10/6/17
Drugs Distro; Article 11 jbXflTjS) SOCIETY(V)

Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 9/27/17



(bX«);(bX7XC) Rape, Article 120|JX6); 1 (S), V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/18/18

VOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER bX6); (S); THOMPSON (D); Deaths 09A Homicide Offenses (Murder And Non-Negligent Manslaughter) 4/27/18

l-raua:|j,_1(61;_J (S)|(b)(6):___ ](V) Base Level Fraud 127— Extortion 4/24/17

Wrongful Use of a Controlled 

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT, 

Abusive Sexual Contact, Artid

Wrongful Use/Possession of a

Substance, Article 112hv6v l(S). SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 9/27/17

Wide 120Jt»6: |S),(bY6): |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/19/18

120, UKNOWN (S);|(bX6); (/) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/5/17

Controlled Substance, Artide 112,|(bX6>:"|S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/28/18

>X6); (bX'XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Use of a Schedule I, II, or III -(b)(6): _(S),(b)(6); (society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/19/17

bX0;(bX7XC);(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d) 1
Sexual Assault l?X6);_ |(S)J(b)(6): tbX6): "|(V)fb)(6j Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/16/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance[(b)(6); | SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/30/17
Rape (wa. ts),rb)(6); h>X0; IS).PX6), kbx6): H.[bX | Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/4/20
Sexual Assault |S),|(b)(6): |[b)(6); 1 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/12/17
Sexual Assault ■ UNK (S), Unlfb)(6): |(V), )(6); f Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/19/17

Sexual Assault - |fb)(6): E), fwfiY rkYTvn | (V),|(b)(6); | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/7/18

Rape Ikvav 1 (S);|(bX6); 1 fO'ISX | Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 10/11/17
Abusive Sexual Contact |(b)(6): |(S)|(b)(6); |(b)C6); _JV),|(b)(6); | Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/29/17
Abusive Sexual Contact -|T>X6); ^S)^b)(6)|3>)(6);_______ |(S)Jb)( (V)|jb^6-| Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/4/19
Sexual Assault|b:f6:: |(S)[b:i6:: |(V),|(b)( Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/8/18

Abusive Sexual Contact |/vvax l(S)lb)(6): |(bX6); |V),|;b)(6); | Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/10/17
Sexual Assault |bX6); |S),|(b)(6); jbX6); KV)|b)(6| Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/19/19

(b)(6): rS);|bX6); |(V) Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/23/18
Sexual Assault -| y x | (S),|(b)(6); |bV61: KV).|(b)(6); Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/2/18

Art 120, Sexual AssaultfjTTTT"~(S)Jb)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/6/21

32527192931003 On Base Active Duty Death - BATLEY (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/18/21

’b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)C ):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Sexual Assault -h>)(6): tS),E ----------- (v).tbX6): ~l Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/28/21

Abusive Sexual Contact ZZFS):L- •• l(S). (>-<- |(V) Crimes Against Persons 134-Y2 Assimilative Crimes Act Of 1948, As Amended 1/22/20

32538181061417 Accidental Death - LEIDHOLDT (S); SOCIETY (V) (AFOSI Not Lead) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 12/7/18

(b¥6): (W7YC) Abusive Sexual Contact, Artide 120, |fb)(6): ~|(S); Fkym- VV):l(bX6); | (V)j^X6), |(V); Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/6/18

32539171521131 (AFOSI Lead) Pratt Whitney CEC (S); USG (V); Falsification of Certificates of Conformance Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements 11/6/20

32539192382318 (OSI Lead) PAS Technologies, Inc. (S); USG (V) - False Certification of Non-Conforming Parts Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 9/29/20

(bX«);(bX7XC) |(b)(6); |(S); h>X6): ~l (V); Aggravated Assault (Grievous Bodily Harm) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 10/30/19

H.VXV tSlKvxv l(V)(bY6): |y):n-vx'. Iivi:h-v<v ())Lb;< |(V); (b¥6>: p);|(bX6|(V); Article 120 Sexual Ass< Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/20/20

ait i2U-5exual Assault: ITvav ______(S);kbX6): IV).l(bX6): IV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/28/19
Art 132 - False Claims;[Ty^”2f); us Gov(V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 10/21/20

kkVAv |(S); USG (V); Art 132 False Claims Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 10/1/19

Art 132 False Claims |t>vavIS): USG (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 12/13/19

1-l.vxv |(S): USG (V) - Article 132 False Claims Base Level Fraud 107-A- Sign False Document 5/27/20

khVgi kS)jn.v<v 1 (S);kbX6): l(S/V),h,vm- b/V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/6/17

| nV6 | ($);Kv*v 1 (V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/20/17

J=X6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

rkVAv "1(5): SOCIt 1Y (V); Use Schedule I, II, or III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/29/18
|b)(6): ~I(S); SOCIETY (V); Possession of Schedule I, II, Or III Drugs Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 6/28/18

l(bX6); Is); SOCIETY (V); Use Schedule I, II, or III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 7/9/18

(bX6);(bX?XC);(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

rhYrtY ~|(S); SOCIETY (V); Use Marijuana Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/1/20

1(5): 5OCiti y (V); possession, Use & uistro of Marijuana Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/15/20
KS);|(b)(C). 1(5)^~ |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/10/20

UNKNOWN (S); (b)(6): ~KV>; Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/29/17

UNKNOWN (S);|(b)(6): |(V); Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/24/17

(MCD) Sexual Assault, Article 120, UCMJ: |;b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |S);|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/1/20

>X6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(MCF|b;(6): [(S); (b)(6): (b)(7)(C)_____________(v); Article 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/27/19
(MCF) Sexual Assault; Artide 120fbX6); ~"l(V);FhW>- |S) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/9/20

(bX6);(bX?XC);(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Sexual Assault;(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S);|:b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/19/21
Aggravated Assault; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (S)|b)(|bY6Vb)mT^ Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 5/1/20



(bX«); (bX?XC) Abusive Sexual Contact;|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S)^^®)’ (b)(7)(C) |y) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/13/21

Sexual Assault|(bX6); l(V) ________ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/9/18
ABSC, S/A, ASSAULT|fl,Xft(l>X<XC)|(S'tW^1(\fi'-;-''—](V)frx6); | (v)

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/18/19

(bX6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(AFOSI Lead) COATING TECHNOLOGY INC (S); Society (V): Fraud Offenses - Product Substitution Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 1/4/19

32564141561242 (Inv Closed) (AFOSI Lead) HONEYWELL INTERNATIONAL, INC (S); US Gov (V); Fraud Offenses - Defective Pricing/False Claims Central Systems Fraud 181031 Major Fraud Against The United States 10/9/18

(bX6);(bX?XC) (AFOSI LeadtbXO); |(S),kW>: l(S). US GVT (V); False Claims Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 4/11/17

32564192180927 (AFOSI Lead) AKIMA SUPPORT OPERATIONS (S); US Government (V) - False Claims Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 12/16/20

32565152031606 (AFOSI Lead) Gilbane Federal / ITSI (S), USAF (V) - False Claims Related to Cost Mischarging, Possible Kickbacks Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 8/19/19

32565161971921 (b)(6); Contractor Disclosure - Sierra Nevada Corporation (S); U.S. Government (V); Cost Mischarging Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 10/5/17

J>X6);(bXW) (Biffixo); ^](S); US Government (V); Contract Steering / Conflict of Interests Base Level Fraud 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 7/19/18

[(b)(6): |(S)j(b)(6); [ (V); Aggravated Sexual Assault, Violation of UCMJ Article 120 Sex Offenses 120-C1 Agg Sex Assault Threatening Or Placing In Fear (Other Than Fear Of
Death, Etc.) On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12

7/18/18

(AFOSI LEAD) Wire FraudlW): (bX?XC) l(S);|W);, | (S); USAF (V) Central Systems Fraud 181343 Wire Fraud 1/23/18
(AFOSI LEAD) Restrictions on Former Officers/Employees [(b)(6): ~|s); USAF (V Crimes Against Property 180207 Restrictions On Former Officers, Employees, And Elected Officials Of 

The Executive And Legislative Branches
10/25/17

32574162501157 b)(6);
:b)(7)(C)

31 USC 3729 - Civil False Claims; VMD Systems Integrators, Inc. (S), USAF (V) Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 12/11/18

32574170461012 American Microsemiconductor, Inc (S), Air Force (V) ■ Counterfeit Parts Central Systems Fraud 180470 Counterfeiting 9/11/20

32574170881740 (AFOSI Lead) Sallyport Global Holdings (S), USAF (V) - Cost Mischarging/Wrongful Death Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 1/23/20

3>X6);(bX7XC) 1 3 FIS - Fraud and related activity in connection with computer|3>)(6); |(S); Electronic Arts Inc. (V) Crimes Against Property 181030 Fraud And Related Activity In Connection With Computers 3/21/17

(bX«); (bX’XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

uti ozj - bexuai assault |(b)h%v*Y HVJ hex urrenses 12U-A1 nape using Force un or Alter i oct u/ but beiore 28 Jun 12 0/ 23/1/

DET 623 ■ Sexual Assault -|fb)(6); |S), If.: 61:1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/1/17
DEI 623 ■ Sexual AssaultfoW: |(S)J(bX6); | (V)tbX6);(6X7XC) TV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/10/17

UCMJ Article 92, Failure to Obey a General Order Standards of Conduct; UCMJ Article 134 B-l, Adultry; UCMJ Artide 133, Conduct Unbecoming an Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/20/17

32597170310130 JACKMAN (D); Apparent Suidde of AAFB Affiliated Civilian Contractor (Raytheon) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/4/17

(bX«);(bX7XC)
|s); SOCIETY (V); Art. 112 Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/23/18
|(b)(6;|(S); SOCIETY (V); Art. 112a Wrongful Possession w/ intent to distribute Marijuana and Art. 121 Larceny/Theft of Government Property Drug Violations 112AB3 Possess With Intent To Distribute Marijuana 10/10/18

(bX6); (bXTXC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

tb)(6): KS)|b)(6); |(V); Art 120, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 1/11/19

WRONGFUL USE/POSESSION OF MARIJUANA AY |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/26/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) 1
Aggravated AssaultFbY6): t>U°A°A I (V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 9/27/17
Rape, Forced Sodomy, Aggravated Sexual Contact, Indecent Act, and Assaultp>X6); ](S), khVM- ~[V);[bX6); [V):lfoY6Y 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 9/12/17

6/27/17Sexual Assault, Ex6S~l(S)|fbX6): ~[y) Sex Offenses 120-C3 Agg Sex Assault When Victim Is Substantially Incapacitated, Etc.
On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12

802 OL-a|>X6); |(S)h>X6); P); Violation of UCMJ Artide 120, Wrongful Sexual Conduct Sex Offenses 134-R6 Wrongful Sexual Conduct On Or After June 28, 2012 1/4/17
802 0L-AkKVAv7S). US Government(V); Violation of Title 10, US Code 915 Art. 115, Malingering[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); _ | Base Level Fraud 180641 Public Money, Property Or Records 6/4/19
802 0L-A| kvav |(S), US Air Force(V), Conspiracy to Commit Offense or to Defraud the Govemmenf(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); | Base Level Fraud 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 5/16/19
802 Oi-Akvxy ksl.tbXd)! (V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/13/20

802 OL-Kvay KS), 482nd Fighter Wing (V); False Claims Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 1/29/18

(bX6); (bX/XU) I 802 OL-A h -m- |s), Roto-Rooter(V); Forgery Crimes Against Property 123-A- Forgery: Making/Altering 7/5/18

(bX6);(bX/Xl')-------- 8U2 ul-aFvvav |b>; sociti y (V); wrongful use, possession, or a controlled substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/9/18

(b)(6); |S); SOCIETY (V); Article 112A: Wrongful Use, Possession of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 5/16/19

FIR 1 OL-C-Ukvav 1(S).Fkvav IM. Article 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/12/20

FIR 1 OL-tThVAY |(S): SOCIETY (V); Article 112 UCMJ, Wrongful Distribution of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AE1 Drugs: Manufacture Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/8/20

FIR 1 QI -cnwrty 1 (S), SOCIETY (V); Article 112 UCMJ, Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/9/19

32642171240709 (AFOSI Not LEAD) Off-Base Active Duty Death - YATES (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/13/20

(bX6);(bX?XC) DET 121 OL-A|(b)(6): ft);!1 - HS)|fbY6): |G>); buciti y (v); 21 Ubc wi, wrongful Distribution or a controlled bubstance Drug Violations

Central Systems Fraud

35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 12/10/19
(b)(6); [False Claimfbygx ](S); US Airways (S); AGR Eschol Overseas, Ltd (S);|~b::6::_______ tsfbY6k (bY7YQ tS): Farrell Lines Inc. (S); D 313729 Civil False Claims Act 9/19/18

32648191620102 Accidental Death - OTTO (D) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 11/26/19

(bX6);(bX?XC) 331 (BLF) OPTIMIZATION CONSULTING INC. (S)RbX6)z |(S),|rbV6Y [S), |/vvay |(S): Air National Guard (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 7/2/18

(BLF) False Official Statement -|(b)(6): |(S); USAF (V) Base Level Fraud 107-B- False Official Statements 7/2/19

Aousive bexuai contact fox6): j>)frkvfiY M Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/26/17

/Ywix/r-x i(S);|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C);JV); Murder: Act Dangerous To Others Deaths 118-C- Murder: Act Dangerous To Others 9/18/18
j-kvay nYu-vr-x VsH^vay Iv); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/15/18

32650170220957 HAYES (D); Active Duty Death Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/31/18
fbY6~): (bY7YC~) 1 [S); | < | (V); Indecent viewing, recording, broadcastinc|jb)(6X^^ |

Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

5/10/18



(bX6), (bX1 )(C) p>X6); |(S); Society (V); Wrongful use of a Controlled Substance

hX6): j(S)FbWkv); Sexual Assault |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509^
|bX6): |(S|.bX6:: |(V); Sexual Assault

|3>X6); |(S);[t>X6):|(V); Sexual Assault

I'wav | (S)|ft>X6): ~|(V); Sexual Assault

|(bX6); | (s jbX6); |(V); Sexual Assault

lfbX6); KS); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance |ft)(6X^ |

JjNKNOWN (sh>Y6): I (V); Sexual Assault

32652190171149 Suicide - GRANADA (D); SOCIETY (V)

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/24/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/26/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/12/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/15/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/3/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/11/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/12/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/5/20

Deaths OOOOA6 " Suicide 3/12/20

Crimes Against Persons

(bX6);(bXW) )rug Use |(bX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/3/20
(busive Sexual Contact {bX6): _| £S),pb)(6); |3>X6); ~|(V)Ib)(6); 1

iexual Assault -ft>X6): |(S),|(b)(6); |v)
Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/25/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/13/18
tape -p>X0; l(S),|b)(6): |.b >(6); |;y) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/26/19
iexual Assault |fb)(6): _l(S),|(b)(6); lbX6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/1/20

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

iexual Assault|Cb)(6): J(S),|(b)(6), J(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/22/19
iexual AssauljbXd): l(S),|ib)(6i: tb¥6): tV).|(b71 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/14/19

issaultp*vAv](S),|:b)(6) —IJX6): J(V),|(b)(6); T Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 3/25/19

iexual Assauljhwv |(S).|fb)(6): l3>)(6); | (V)4(b)( 1________ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/27/20

abusive Sexual Contact: Unknown (S);|n>)(6): KV), (b)(6); _ _________ Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/18/18

abusive Sexual Contact (Uncooperative VICTIM)|(b)( J>Xft | (v)|b)(6);_ | Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/2/18
iexual Assault^v^y](sj(pX^J(bX6'](V),[o)(6)J Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/6/21
Jnprofessional Relationship|(b)(6); | (S)Jb)(6): J(b)(6); Crimes Against Persons 134-Z3 Other 134 3/25/19

ndecent Exposure/Uncooperative VICTIM: UNK (S)fbX6): |(V)Kb)(6); | Sex Offenses 120CC3 Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28, 2012 1/29/19
iexual Assault|(b)(6); |si|r>.''8'j(bX6): rv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/2/19

iexual AssaultkhVM-1 (S)](b)(6); _ |(V)|(b)(6}[ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/21/20
iexual Assault/Visual Recording/Distribution of Intimate Images/Assault/Abusive Sexual Contact -|(bX6){S),|(bX0; ~|vj.bX6)|(V),|(bX6); |V)|(bX6); | Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 12/5/20

Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
abusive Sexual Contact: b)(6): tS),|fb)(6): (b)(7)(C); |(V),|:b)(6): (b)(7)(C); J(V), ((b)(6); (b)(7)(C); Jv),| b)(6): ~| Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/6/19
iexual Assault|?W6): 1 S),|(b)(6); Hv)l(b>(6): 1 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/22/19

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

abusive Sexual Contactp; ;. . (S|b)(6p)(6); |(V), |(b)(6); | Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 10/3/19

iexual Assault (bX$); (S)|lb:(6:: ||(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |(V),|(b)(6): 1 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/22/20

iexual Assault (S)fD)t|(bX6); |(V)|(b)( Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/13/19

iexual Assault (bX6); S);|(b)(6); |b)(6): |(V)I(t X61 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/8/19
iexual Assault1 A A J (S),1(b)(6): Ihvxv l(vL Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/5/20

abusive Sexual ContactEk'.Mv | (S)kKVfiV______JhVM- |(V)lbX6X______ I Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/30/19
iexual Assault|(b)(6)| (S)|(b)( |b)(6): | (S), fb)(6); fb)(6); |(V)>|:b)(6); | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/1/20
iexual Assault: Coi^v^1(S);|<kva\- |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/19/19

abusive Sexual ContacttbY6): KS)KbX6); |(V ) Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 12/12/19

iexual Assault|Cb)(6): l(S)J(b)(6): |.bX6); |(V),|(b)(6): | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/8/20
abusive Sexual Contacting): 1 (Sfo)(6): | (V)|FhV6Y |
ibusive Sexual Contact -1 •1 (S),|b:i6:: |'.ft l(V),l'b)(6): |.b .6): ICV).|bl'i6; |

Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

120AA4

120AA4

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

12/1/20

8/31/20

AFOSI LeadKvxv 1 (S); US GOVERNMENT (V); UCMJ: Art 134, Procurement Integrity Act Violation: Central Systems Fraud 134-Z- Other 134 1/3/19

heft of Government Property and Use/Possession of Schedule I, II or III Drugs |(b)(6); |(S), SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Property 23H Larceny/Theft Offenses (All Other Larceny) 6/5/17

S)|bX6): | (V) Society; Illegal Distribution of Marijuana Drug Violations 112AD2 Drugs: Distribute Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 8/7/18

^FOSI Det 402: Aggravated Sexual Contact;fy^): | (S)jbY6): ](V);|(bX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/31/19
Vrongful Use and Possession of a Controlled Substance ft>Y6): l(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/23/17

)bstructing Justice foXS); frS); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Property 134-Z4 Other 134 8/21/17

W2171M1710----- suicide - (D) LAWS; (V) SOCIETY (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/23/18

128-H1 Assault: Harm Intended, FirearmAggravated Assault & Sexual Assault th^_ZIS)ib)(6): lv)|CW^fcv)^bX6); | (V), IfbW: |V), ■ (V), |>X6); p)

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance^ wky |[S); SOCIETY (V)
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; £X6); |(S); SOCIETY (V)

32672191332229 Suicide; WATKINS (D); SOCIETY (V) - AFOSI NOT LEAD

>X6); (bX?XC); (bX3): 18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Base Level Fraud

Drug Violations

Drug Violations

Deaths

180371

112AC1

112AC3

Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government

Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana

OOOOA6 Suicide

11/9/20

11/15/19

12/11/19

2/14/20

1/11/21



1>X6); (bX'XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

T>X«):(bX«C) Sexual Assault |(S);|£W_____ |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 6/2/20

Sexual Assault ~bY6\______ |(S); lft>Y6~): |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 7/3/18

Sexual AssaulfHVKV KS);ft>X6); |(S);h>Y6Y |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 7/13/18

32679171981628 (JOINT - AFOSI Not Lead) Accidental Death; TORRES (S); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 6/16/18

(bX6);(bX?XC) (HFLD BIB)P>X0;_ |s); SOCIETY (V) - Narcotics Use and Conspiracy Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/27/18
Sexual Assault, Article 120|^vm- | (S^b7v6): |(y) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 2/6/17

bX«>; (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

___________________ |SxAjbX6); (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/2/17

32681161571901 DEATH: LONG (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/14/17

(bX«);(bX7XC) Abusive Sexual Contact; UNKOWN (S)j(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/10/17
sxa|i.-.a- > is)|bX6);________jv) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 7/20/17

SXA:|(b)(6:|(S)hx6): |0 Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/14/18

(StbX6): | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/24/17
SXA|(bY6Y |(S)foY6Y |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/19/17
Det 405: Sexual Assaul(bX6): J(S)tbX6): |(V)|a>X6); (bXZXC) |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/30/20
Sexual Contadl(bX6): ksfbX6~>: KV) Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/21/18

Bribery ||b)(6):

Sexual Assault

J(S)tbY6J: | (S); U.S GOVT (V) Base Level Fraud 180201 Bribery Of Public Officials And Witnesses 10/2/19

bX6>: KSlbX6): 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/9/20

Abusive Sexual Contact |(bX6); | (S)|(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/27/19

32681192261639 Death of a Retired AF Member - SPRING (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 4/16/20

32681200791035 (OSI Not Lead) Suicide of a Reservist on Title 10 Orders: LETCHMAN (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/26/20

(bX6);(bX?XC) Aggravated Assaultft>Y6YKS|bY6k |V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 1/25/21
Artide 81 UCMJ: Conspiracy to Commit Premeditated Murder p?X6);(bX?XC)|s)frbX6): l(V) Crimes Against Persons 134-Z3 Other 134 6/28/17
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANC^b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/27/17

Artide 120, Rape - UNKNOWN (S); frvKY |V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 5/28/19
Article 120, Rape:|bX«): | (S);|(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 3/20/18
Ct>X6): 1 (S); SOCIETY (V) ■ DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/5/17
bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) ■ DRUGS: DISTRO & USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/18/17
bX6); |(SKbX6): lS);tbX6): [S)tb)(6): l(V); [wnv |(V): Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/8/17

1 bX6|(S); SOCIETY (V): Wongful Use/distribution of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/2/17
| (S)fo>X6); |(V): Abusive Sexual Contact (Title 18 U.S.C 2244) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/15/17

tbX6): I (S);[b 

Aggrevated As

0); |(V); Article 128-Assualt Consummated by Battery Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 10/3/17
ault, Solidting Prostitution, Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, and False Official Statement|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |(S); UNKNOWN (V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 3/5/19

Mfr f (S)|bX6); [ V); Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/19/19
Abusive Sexual Conta|3>X6); "~|(S)JfoYKv |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/21/20

tbX6): |(S ;lfbY6Jt> (S); USAF (V); False Claims Against the United States Government Base Level Fraud 181920 False Statement/Fraud To Obtain Federal Employee's Compensation 11/2/17

9/7/1732687160711635 Major Fraud Against United States Government; City Light and Power (S); U.S. Government (V) Base Level Fraud 181031 Major Fraud Against The United States

32689193021137 (Joint-AFOSI Not Lead) Suicide: Off-base Death of Base Affiliated Civilian - JOHNSON (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/28/20

W);(bX'XC) 1 b:* 6J: b); Falsp Official Statement Crimes Against Sodety 115-Al Malinger: Time Of War 10/5/18
£X6); | (S)fhVM-1(S)fhVKY | (v); Agg Sexual Contact Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 10/12/18

Attempt to Distribute a Controlled buDstance; Article suJwm- [b); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Property 121-B1 Larceny: Nonmilitary Property $500 Or Less 4/24/17
Communicating a Threat; 18 USC 876jbX6): ~~tS); SOCIETY (V) fbX6); (bX7XC), (b)(3):18| Crimes Against Society 134-Z- Other 134 10/20/17
Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120in*v<v 1 (S); phVAY | (V);[bX6): |(v; Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/9/18

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112aTkvAv |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/15/19
Failure to Obey a Lawful Order; Article 92kbX6): KS);|bX6): |(S)JT.v6v ~|(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 092-01 Article 92, Fail To Obey-Wrongful Use Of Synthetic Drug 8/14/19

Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120jfbY6'): tS)iT>Y6J: l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/11/19

Disorders and Neglects to the Prejudice of Good Order and Disdpline-Offenses not listed in the Manual for Courts-Martial, Artide 134, UCMJ; Crimes Against Persons 134-Z3 Other 134 7/2/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Sbstance (THC); Article 112aJW).: "liSWr IfS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/14/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a|bX6|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/23/19

1/18/19File: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance^rsy ~~|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs
RAFL: Sexual Assault|bX6X~~| (SHvdv tV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/14/19

RAFM: Rapefb)(6): |(S)|CT<n(V) (AFOSI not Lead) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/17/18

fbXft; (bX'XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

32/U31/Z431ZZ5 (WARB-AFKC) : Un Base Death; MARQUEZ (D); bUUEIY (V) Deaths UOUUAb bUICIde //11/19
(bX6); (bX?XC) | Attempted DesertionipXO; |S); Society (V) Crimes Against Sodety 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 2/20/20



(bX«);(bX7XC) Sexual Assaulf(bX6); |(S)lhYM- l(V);h>X6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 5/16/17

Sexual AssaultVbV6Y______ | (S)^vxx-______ ifVK^TT.. ' f\/)fbX6Y I (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 9/28/17

Possession of Schedule II foYfiY jS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/26/17

Sexual Assault: UNKNOWN (S);EZZO(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 1/12/17

Communicate a Threat:|v^- (~~|(V) Crimes Against Society 210846 Attempt And Conspiracy 1/12/1/

(bX«); (bXZXCy, CbX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Sexual Assault |S):Pt.w<\. (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/9/17

possession/Use ot controlled substance - FhY6Y suuti y (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/16/17

Sexual Assault ■ UNKNOWN (S); UNKNOWN (S)Hvky 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/27/17

possession/use or controlled substance FbV6Y ~l(»; sucit i y (v) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/3/17
Communicating Threat to Shoot Coworker^(bX6); ]»; SOCIETY (V);tbX6); |(V)tbX6J:"l(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-A- Assault: Simple 2/2/18

sexual AssaultkiwftY KSII-y-vm [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/9/20

Kape tKvKv l(5)tbX6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/30/18

Det 114 OL-A; Sexual Assault l<S)jbX6); tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/30/20
Rape {}-• 6y jSKlfK/Ay (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/4/18

Indecent Assault fbX6); |S)|kyka- (V) Sex Offenses 134-Cl Assault: Indecent 2/13/20

(OSI NOT LEAD) Felony Vandalism 4~— ISj(bX6): |(Sj(bX6); |S)[bX6); KS); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Property 109-B2 Destroy Or Damage Nonmilt Property: More Than $100 7/23/20
Sexual Assault -frX6); ts)lhY6Y tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/6/18
Sexual Assault JbY6V l(S)BSStV)ibY6Y l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/30/19

____________________ lorug Use K *' ts); SOCIETY (V)
Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/17/20

32705180151900 Active Duty Death (Suicide) - TOWNSEND Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/7/20

32710122760949 R&D: False Claims, ARTESIAN TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION (S), AFRL ROME LABORATORY (V) Central Systems Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 9/18/17

(bX6); (bX?XC) CRIM: LARCENY PAY AND ALLOWANCE-hvM- |(S): NORTH DAKOTA ANG (V) Crimes Against Property 23H Larceny/Theft Offenses (All Other Larceny) 1/8/17
5 FIS/BIB:Fk77T------- 1 (S);tbX6)l(V); Abusive Sexual Contact, Article 120-H1, UCMJ Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 6/28/17

BAH FraudjnxVAY tS) Crimes Against Property 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 1/2/20

False Claims ■ |(S). USAF (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 4/8/19

Rape, Art 120Fx6Y kS)kW6V |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/4/17

>X6); (bX'XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

32715161651112 RAFM: Accidental Death - DAVIS (D), AFOSI NOT LEAD Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 5/15/18

32715162600611 RAFL: WIKSTON (D) ■ Active Duty Death; Suspected Drug Overdose Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 10/5/18

|ThY6Y fhX7xn | (JDt 1 bucit I y (v) - wrongrui use or a controlled buostance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/20/17

32715172642358 GILLEBAARD (S) - Off Base Active Duty Death Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 11/8/18

CbX0;(bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

W6Y |S);|rhY6Y RV) - Vehicular Manslaughter Deaths 09B Homicide Offenses (Negligent Manslaughter) 1/10/20

hY6Y l(S)khY6Y l(V); Art 120 - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/29/21
Use of a Controlled Substance fh¥6Y |(S), |(p)(6); _ {SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/15/18
Use of a Controlled Substance JrhY<sv ~RS), >b)(6); _ {SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, II, Or lii Drugs 10/18/18
Theft of Government Ammunition|(b)(6): RS) b)(6): [u.S. GOVERNMENT (V) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 10/26/18

(bX6); (bX?XC); (bX3): 1S U.S.C. § 3509(d) |
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance;!^v/^y](S) ;b)(6); “[SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or Hi Drugs 3/31/17
Use of Schedule 1,11, or III Controlled Substance (THQI wxv |(S) 5j(6)T [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or Hi Drugs 4/13/18
File: Drug Use/Possesslonln'VXv tSIkvxv tS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/27/18

Drug Use; Urinalysis TamperinqKvAv ~|S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/14/18

IbX6): l(S):Fv7T~l(S); SOCIETY (V) ■ Drug Ring-Type Activity Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, II, Or Hi Drugs 11/20/19
wia- ibv7vn[bX6): ts)h>Y6Y [b)(6); |(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/16/19
fbX6>: 1(b)(6); ts); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/7/19
rhYSiJ(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V); Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/15/19

(bX6); |(S)|:b)(6); [SOCIETY (V); Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/16/19
:bX6V |(S)|b)(6); J yvK' |V); ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/24/20
ft>X6); | (S),|:b)(6); [Theft of Shotgun Crimes Against Property 121-Al Larceny: Military Property $500 Or Less 10/28/20

T>X«); (bXW); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Rapejn-vM- tS)jbX6):(bX7XC) |V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/26/17

Abusive Sexual Contact;tbX6): KS); frw6Y tv); IW6Y rbV7vc71(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/2/17

(bX0; (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Abusive Sexual ContactjfbX6): J(S);fhY<$Y p/) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/30/19
Communicating Threat to Shoot|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C), |(bX6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 2/9/18

T>X6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)



(bX«);(bX7XC) Visual Recording, or Broadcastng|foX6);J 2J<v> Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

9/28/17

Abusive Sexual Contact J(bX6); I (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/12/19

Sexual Assault}> <6v |»; 3>X6);
WXC)

V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/9/18

Simple AssaultfbX6): [S); (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/8/18

Sexual Assault [bX6): V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/25/18

Rape - UNKNOWN (S);|JX6); -|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/23/17

LARCtNY |.bxm |S) jW6v n>Y7YCjWFi6F1 (S); U.S. GOVERNMENI (V) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 2/24/20

LARCENY frX6); l(S)in,VKY 1(5); U.S. GOVERNMENT (V) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 2/24/20

WRONGFUL USE Oh A CON 1 ROLLED SUBSI ANCb (COCAINE)} 3, va JS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/13/17

J>X0;(bX7XC);(bX3): IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Det 624-Sexual Assault on or after Jun 28, 2012ftx6): |(S)frX6): J Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/23/19
File: Abusive Sexual Contact (S)|(b)(6); Rv; h,Y6Y 1 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/5/19

J>X6);(bX7XC);(bX3): IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

| Sexual Assault:|(bX6); KS);|n.vKY |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/18/17

(bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
I Sexual Assault; Article 120; |J>X6); [S); [bX6): tV);IT>X61: l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/9/18

bX«): (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
J (S); SOCIETY (V) ■ DRUGS: USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUANA Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 12/10/20

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

32764182761417 TUCKER (D); Apparent Suicide Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/13/20

bX6): (bXZXC) IP>XO; |S)j^X6): |V) ■ Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/10/20
|rbX6): l(S);|rJ>x“ tv) ■ Assault

Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 9/2/20

(bX«); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

l.bX6): l(S);|<bX6): l(V)I SxA Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/18/20
[UNKNOWN (S);|(b)(6); |V); Robbery, Aggravated Assault Crimes Against Property 122-B- Robbery: Other Cases 9/4/20

(bX«); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

UNKNOWN (S)^X6); |V); SxA Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/3/20

RAFM; Rapejbxd): l(S);|(bX6): 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/5/21

(bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V); USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS MARIJUANA Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/11/20

bX6): |S); SOCIETY (V); Use of Marijuana Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/10/20
.b)(6): |S); SOCIETY (V); Use of Marijuana Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/20/20
bX6):(bX?XC) l(S);fw6Y |(V) ■ Article 120 - Rape Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/12/19
Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, or Broadcasting p>X6); ^S)|bX6): fV) Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 9/23/19

Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
Indecent Acts EhYfiv |(S);fr~hV6V ~|V) Sex Offenses 134-R5 Indecent Acts: With Others Before 1 Oct 07 4/19/19

1(b)(6); [S);tbX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V): Unprofessional Relationship Crimes Against Society 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 12/18/18

327SDHS334rJ16 FRERICH (D); SOCIETY (V); Base Affiliated Civilian Death; AFOSI Not Lead Agency Deaths 0000A6 Suicide 10/19/20
(bX6); (bXW) fbX6\_JS); | (V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/29/19

|(b)(6X_|S);h,vM. k); Article 128 ■ Assault Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 5/15/19
bX6):(bX7XC) [>>(6); (b)(7)(C); |S)|^X6): |(S); Arklight, Inc. (S); USAF (V) - Theft of Program Funds Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements 1/4/21

32783143161555 False Claims (18 USC 287) - Misbilling Repair Costs (ROR) - NORTHROP GRUMMAN AEROSPACE SYSTEM (S); US Gov't (V) - (AFOSI Lead) Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 6/22/18

32783150271739 False Claims (31 USC 3729) Micscharging (Ready Pay) - GENERAL ATOMICS AERONAUTICAL SYSTEMS INC (S); USAF (V) - (AFOSI Lead) Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 10/25/19

32783152381953 (AFOSI Lead) File: False Claims (18 USC 287), Mishandling of Government Furnished Tooling - General Atomics Aeronautical Systems (S); USAF (V); Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 1/24/17

32783171171323 (AFOSI Lead) GENERAL ATOMICS AERONAUTICAL SYSTEMS, INC (GAASI) (S); USG (V) - Obstruction of CPSR Audit Central Systems Fraud 181516 Obstruction Of An Audit 1/14/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Possession of a Controlled Substance}1.- ~ l($);|(bY6): ft>Y7YC)|S) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/4/19
Abusive Sexual Contact foy6): p)|(bX6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/19/18
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substancefo)(6); S )|‘; j?;' ■;• ,, "| SOCIETY (V)

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, II, Or lii Drugs 2/1/17

5); ~|(S); Society (V): Article 134 False Military Medals or Decorations Crimes Against Society 180704 Military Medals Or Decorations 2/4/21
Rape [b)(6:: 1(5)1^671(9) Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 10/26/17
Abusive Sexual Contact: 18 USC 2244 |(bX6): |(S)[bX6); | (S)|tb)(6); |(S); |(bX6); |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/29/19
Article 132 False Claim: tbX6); KS); U.S. Air Force (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 10/26/17
File: Conflict of Interest |(bX6);~|(S) United States (V) Base Level Fraud 134-D1 Bribery 9/25/20

(bX6); |S) • False Claims - Basic Allowance for Housing (BAH) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 4/5/19

32795191631256 GREFF (D); Active Duty Death Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/5/20
(bX6); (bX7XC) ||bX6>:KS); SOCIETY (V); Drug use/ Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/6/20

Sexual Assault |(bX6X____ ts);KbX6): fV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/23/20
|w6y |(S); SOCIETY (V); DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/16/17



J>X6);(bXW) 6X6); f); SOCIETY (V); DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/16/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance KS)|yXjj^. ^OCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/18/18

W6L (S); SOCIETY (V); DRUGS: DISTRIBUTE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 3/16/17

(bX6): (S); SOCIETY (V): DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/24/17

Sexual Assault -fl-|S.p -■ tv> Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/13/20
Hie: Sexual Assault (S)fwk <6X7X0 | (VJ6X6): <6X7X0 | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/21/19
Abusive Sexual Contact; Aritcle 120;^b)(6); _ JS);|tkv<v>- |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/24/19

(HFLD BIB)(Simple Use)frY6¥ |(S); SOCIETY (V) - Cocaine Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/24/18

(HELU blBK.*.. |(S),| C 6 |(S)ffy6,. |(S), SUL1EIV (V) ■ Sp,ce Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/20/18

buz UL-akvc. kb). 482 Fighter Wing, Homestead ARB, FL(V); False Statements Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 1/24/17

802 OL-A K->cz:T~|fS); SOCIETY (V); Article 112 UCMJ; Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/15/17

Sexual Assault (S);frhY*v IV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/18/18

32811162590705 Base Affiliated Civilian Death - BETT (D) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 3/27/17

J>X«);(bX7XC) Drug Use -hvxv 1 (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/30/17

Deserter-[T~7~rs); USG (V) Crimes Against Society 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 6/28/17

Drug Use I). .*- |(S>; SOC1EIY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/9/18

Assault: By Battery thVM- ](S)kKv<v ~I(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 5/30/19

Abusive Sexual Contact - UNKNOWN AF (S);| ^* |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/28/19
Kape thY6v |(S)|(6X6): |v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/8/19

Drugs IrEvxv I (S)jn,¥6Y IS);[bX6); R) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/25/19

Drugs Kvkv ts);)- a ItS);^. |»; SULltlV M Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/2/19

ADusive bexual contact:|fbV6i: 1(S);Lkyky R)j<b¥KY HV)I<6X6): l(v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/29/19

32818141321509 (AFOSI Lead) False Claims, 18 USC 287 & Civil False Claims Act, 31 USC 3729; UNITED LAUNCH ALLIANCE LLC (S), SPACE AND MISSILE SYSTEMS Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 8/27/18

6X6); (WXC) |)et 624; Abusive Sexual Contact frwfiy rhv~vri I (Sj|y ~[VJ Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/29/20

32822163181537 DET 623 - Active Duty Enlisted Death (Suspected Suicide) - SHADEN (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/16/17

(bX6);(bXW) DET 623 - Abusive Sexual Contact pKV6v |(S);|rhv^[(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/1/17

DET 623 ■ Assault < |(V)hvj(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 11/3/17
DET 623 ■ Abusive Sexual Contact H(b)(6); |S);|(bX6): (bX7XC7|v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/30/19

32822173410321 DET 623 - Active Duty Enlisted Death (Suspected Suicide) - BLACKWELL (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/4/18

6X6); (6X1X0 DET 623 - Attempted Involuntary Manslaughter (Hit & Run) 1(S); ' l(v) Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 8/7/19

DET 623 - Possession of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana Items) -fo'/fiy |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA4 Drugs: Possess 30 Grams Or More Of Marijuana 2/27/19

Abusive Sexual Contact:^|S)frvK¥ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/16/20

Det 405 - ASSAULT|b :6 :: |(V),|b-4 (S) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 6/27/19
Forcible Sodomy -|6X6): l(S)tbY6Y Iv> Sex Offenses 125-A- Sodomy: Force 6/22/17

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS |bX6): )S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/17/18
fc)(6): |(S);fcv*vi (V) - Sexual Assault; Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/1/18
Possession Controlled Substance/Wrongful Use |bX6); (bX?XC) ~~|S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 7/13/18

sexual Assault; JWjjR); |6X6>: lv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/11/19

Abusive Sexual Contact Vkym-..... 1 KS); " KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/11/19

Abusive Sexual Contact - | (S); phvrtv KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/12/19

Abusive Sexual Contact; frw*y | (S/V)hva- 1(5/V)', KbX6)|S/V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/9/20

Rape _______ I(S);Ekym- rhY7YC~JV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/4/20

32849200141936 Suicide - TREVINO (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/8/20

6X6); (6X1X0 Sexual Assault (S)|(bX6): |(V)|F ~ | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/7/17
b/6); |(S);FbY6'): 1 (V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/14/17

bY6\ |(S); SOCIETY (V); Use of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/4/17

6¥6kS)|6X6): tv): KIDNAPPING Crimes Against Persons 100 Kidnapping/Abduction 10/11/17

(6X6): kS);|Tvx KV); RAPE Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/3/17

T>Y6Y frS); US GOV'T (V) - BAH Fraud Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 3/23/18

bX6): 1(S); Use of Controlled Substance (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/5/17

6X6): | Wfwii |(V); sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/9/18

6X6): l(S)thX6Y IM ■ Assault Crimes Against Persons 128-H1 Assault: Harm Intended, Firearm 7/28/17
W6Y kS)|bY6KV) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/2/17
VX6); ~|S); Simple Use of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/27/17
bX6): |S) - Simple Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/14/17

32856171420856 QUITNO (D) - SUICIDE Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/19/17

6X6); 6X7X0 1 fbY6): |(S);|rbY6'): |(V) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/11/18
___________________ |p>X6); |s);ft>X6); |v) ’ Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/23/18



(bX«);(bX7XC)
h>Y6)f S)f(bX6): [V) Sexual Assault 8t Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/21/20
(bX6); |£)foX6); |V)Ia77^=1v) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/20/20

(bX6); (bX'XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

|(bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V); Use and Possession of Marijuana Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/11/20
I >X6lS);khX6Y tv): Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/1/20
|CbX6): |(S) jbY6): | (V); AssauIt |(b)(6): J/iolence) Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 9/15/20

(bX«); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |
jX-l(S); FhX6Y ~tv); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/19/20

tbX6): (bX7XC)|(S);|(bX6); (bX7XC) I'll Sexual Assault; Abusive Sexual Contact((b)(6): (b)(7)(C) | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/18/20

UNKNOWN (S)fbY6Y [V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120-E1 Aggravated Sexual Contact Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But 9/8/20
Before 28 Jun 12

|(bX6); JS); SOCIETY (V); Use of Marijuana Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/20/20
Abusive Sexual ContactFb)f6)](S)j(bX6); (bX?XC)|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/10/20

LX6): J(S),|(b)(6); V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/17/18

(V); Art 120C Indecent Viewing, Broadcasting Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 1/23/19
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

|(bX6); IS); Art 112A Use of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/11/19

32857152961532 TAYLOR (DECEASED) Death of Active Duty Member Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/9/20

(bX6);(bX?XC) KS),|(bX6); |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/28/21

—
|:bX6Y l(S),|(bX6);k)> 117A: Broadcasting Sex Offenses 117-A- Wrongful Broadcast Or Distribution Of Intimate/Sexual Images 1/28/21

32864122750914 (OSI Lead) False Claims-The Boeing Company (S), US Government (V); F-15 AESA Radar Systems Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 4/3/18

(bX6);(bX?XC) (AFOSI Only)|(bX6); ~|(S); U.S. GOVERNMENT (V); Bribery Central Systems Fraud 180201 Bribery Of Public Officials And Witnesses 8/29/18

(bX«);(bX7XC);(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Drug Use;|(bX6);~KS) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/8/18

(bX6); (bXTXCy, (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Article 120; Attempted Abusive Sexual Contact^ygy | (S);>-uvav | (V) sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or Alter June 28, 2012 5/29/18

(bX6);(bX?XC);(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

UNKNOWNx3 (S)KbX6): |(V) - Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/27/17

KbX6); |(S)tbX6): Jv) ■ Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/21/17
Abusive Sexual Contact|(bX6): l(S)fb7~61: |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/30/17

AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Abusive Sexual Contact M: l(S);|(bX6): KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/30/17
AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Rape |»(6); |tS)1rbX6)7KV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 7/28/17
AFOSI 11 FIS BlB:|.bX6); | (S);|rbY6): | (VJt,ysy n>V7¥Ci|V) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/26/17

AFOSI 10 FIS: Rape^XtS): |(S)|(bX6): |0 Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 12/11/17

32867163202329 AFOSI Det 404: Suicide - STUTTS (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/28/18

(bX6);(bX?XC) I
AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact:h>Y6): l(S)kbX6): ICV)fbX6); (b)(7)(C) | Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/27/19

(bX6);(bX?XC);(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

32bb/l)U4UllUy Arubi Det 4uz: Active Duty unicer buiaoe - tstKCMANN (uj ueatns UUUUAb suicioe i/18/iy

(bX6);(bX?XC) AFOSI Det 404: [bX6); l(S);r>Y<fr |V) ■ Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/13/19

AFOSI Det 4U4:|hY6Y 1 (S):IChV6V~I(V) - Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 7/22/19

AFOSI 11 FIS (BLF): |k(6); |S); USG (V) - Fraud to Obtain Federal Employee's Compensation (18 USC 1920) Base Level Fraud 181920 False Statement/Fraud To Obtain Federal Employee's Compensation 6/29/20

(bX6);(bX?XC);(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

AFOSI Det 404:|(b)(6): |s)fhy^~~|V) - Abusive bexual contact (Civ on Civ) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/9/19

AFOSI Det 404: |fbX6): [SITway KVHvm- |V) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/27/19
AFOSI Det 406: h>X6S]($);pA/xt'~ [. (V) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/19/17

AFOSI 11 FiS(BLF):n'Vm^v7vci iSlhvftY l(V);hYmtV);kvm. |V);KX%v“l(v);KSS:---------- **^V) - Aggravated Identity Base Level Fraud 181028 Identity Theft 9/27/19

AFOSI Det 404:h.vM. USUfbYftl (V);|^yki- tv); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 6/5/19

AFOSI Det 404: |(S);K < |(V) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/16/19

(bX6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

32867173061304 AFOSI 11 FIS (BLF): Military Community Awareness (8a) - False Claims 8i Wire Fraud Base Level Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 10/26/20

CbX«);(bX7XC) AFOSI Det 404: IWSY l(S)fbX6\—|(V) ■ Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/8/19
p>X6); |(S), SOCIETY (V); False Claims [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)_____________________________ | Base Level Fraud 181920 False Statement/Fraud To Obtain Federal Employee's Compensation 2/15/17



32868153001414 GONZALEZ (D); Active Duty Enlisted Off-Base Death Deaths OOOOA2 Death By Natural Causes 2/9/17

J>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

CbX6);(bX7XC) | Abusive Sexual ContactlrKVAV I(S):>-kvav /kv7vca KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/3/17

32868171381403 Off-Base Death of DoD Civilian by Unknown Causes: MILLER (D) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 10/13/17

fbX«);(bX7XC) [sexual Assault;|(bX6); KSkEhVfiv l(V) (APD Lead) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/31/18

32868190732219 Off Base AD Officer Death (Suicide) - GILLILAN (CSPD Lead) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/4/20

bX6);(bX7XC) l(bX6); (S); Air Force Technical Applications Center (AFATC) (V); Bomb Threat Crimes Against Society 180844 Bomb Threats 7/3/18
r ■ L IS); GINO MORENA ENTERPRISES LLC (V); Larceny Crimes Against Property 23H Larceny/Theft Offenses (All Other Larceny) 2/6/19

J>X0; (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

32869172620926 PAVENSKI (D); Off-Base Suicide of Base Affiliated Civilian |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/5/19

W);(bX7XC) Military Police Officer shooting Itevm-rhY7vr> l(S);|fhY6Y tv) Crimes Against Persons 128-F- Assault: Milt/Civ Law Enforcer 3/24/17
fbX6): l(S): US GOVT(V); False, Fictitious or Fraudulent Claims (OHA) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 3/6/17

File: Det 624 Sexual Assault - (S)h>X6J: l(Vjt>Y6J: 1 lv)|(bX6); (bX?XC) | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/4/19

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

DET 624 Sexual Assault UNKNOWN (S)j(b)(6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/25/19

Det 624; sexual Assault fhvftv 1(5) -thv6v [b),tbX6): [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/20/19

Det 624; Sexual Assault-h>Y6):<bY7YCl IWto; kvj Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/24/19

Det 624; Sexual Assault (S) j(bX6):^v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/22/19

32892190200248 Det 624; ADAF Suicide - CASILLAS (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/17/19

W);(bX7XC) Abusive Sexual Contact -h>Y6): |(S)khY6Y I (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/23/20

Abusive Sexual Contact; |(S); jnc/fiy |(S)fo>/M- (wwlv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/25/18

Abusive Sexual ContactfbYEY |(S):fb¥6Y |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/26/18
Sexual AssaultirbY61:l(S)J(bY6): <T>Y7YCi~l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/5/19
334 Abusive Sexual Contact;FbV6Y tS);ivvAv | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/28/19

J>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

T>X«):(bX7XC) Det 334 Assault/Burqlary|fb)(6): [S);[yT^—|V) Crimes Against Persons 128-A- Assault: Simple 6/21/19
WRONGFUL USE OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (OXYCODONE)(ym- |>)((b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/27/18
Art 92:Failure to Obey: Unprofessional Relationshipfhxdv (S),|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ~~fcpClETY (V) Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 4/24/17
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; UCMJ Article 112a;|(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 3/3/17
Failure to Obey Lawful Order; Article 92;| b >(6 >: ~|s); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 092-B- Fail To Obey Other Order 4/3/17

Failure to Obey Lawful Order; Article 92;|;b)(6); (S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 092-B- Fail To Obey Other Order 7/9/17
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a; |(b)(6); ~|s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/13/17
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112aj(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/21/17

Failure to Obey Lawful Order; Article 92fhVfi)- |S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 092-B- Fail To Obey Other Order 5/19/17

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a;khV6Y ~|S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/17/17

Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120phY6Y |(S)khY6~)~l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/1/17

Distribution of a Controlled Substance; 21 USC 841;KbX6): fS); SOCIETY (V) (Joint: AFOSI Lead) Drug Violations 112AG3 Drugs: Introduce Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/25/18

Failure to Obey Lawful Order; Article 92; (bX6); (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/29/18
Failure to Obey Lawful Order; Article 92; WCXQ s); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 092-B- Fail To Obey Other Order 7/27/17

Wrongful Use, Possession of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a;^^|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 10/17/17

wrongful Distribution or a controlled substance; Article uza^ygy [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/2/18

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (THC); Article 112a;pbY6\ KS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/29/18

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a^(bX6)~^(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/7/18
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a;|(bX6)~fS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/2/18
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a;|(bX6); ts)jbX6): l(S);tbY6J: IS) SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/28/19
Disobey Order or Regulation, Article 92;jbX6);|S)|»(6); |S)|(bX6); |S);fb>(6iJS)|(bX6); KS;;|n,Y6Y |(S);h,y6y l(S);h>Y6Y IS):in,Y6Y [Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 9/26/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a;|(bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 7/2/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a;pX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/25/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a^bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA4 Drugs: Possess 30 Grams Or More Of Marijuana 8/13/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a|;bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 5/15/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a;|(bX6)~~|S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/11/19
Wrongful Possession of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a;|3)X6)~"frS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/28/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a|fbX6)~~|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 7/2/19
Wrongful Possession of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a;pbX6)T~|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/19/19
Disobey Order or Regulation, Article 92 (0TC);|.W); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 6/11/19
Wrongful Use; Possession of a Controlled Substance; Article uza; | i- |(S);|foX6); fc); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/19/19

wrongful use or a controlled substance; Article iizairuvAv b): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/2/19
Wongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a;|(bX6)7^S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 5/15/19



112AC2Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a;| I; SOCIETY Violations Use Schedule Iv Or V

(bX6);(bX?XC)

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, Article 112a (CBD)foY6Y______ |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/11/19

Wongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112aibY6>- |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/2/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article lUafrbygy |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/19/19

Wongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a;pkvAv~Ks); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/2/19

Disobey urder or Regulation, Article 92 (OI QifoYgy [(b); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 092-B- Fail To Obey Other Order 4/24/20
Disobey Order or Regulation, Article 92;kkVM-[(S);|T>Y6~): | (S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 10/27/19
Disobey Order or Regulation, Article 92;|fbY6Y ](S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 10/25/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a;h>Y6'i'~|S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/24/20

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (THC); Article 112a;[n>vAA- |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/7/20

Wongful Use of a Controlled Substance (DAMP); Article 11?4KVAV l(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/24/20
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (THC); Article 112afr>Y/vT~|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/24/20
Indecent Acts -|foy|S)|(bx|(V) |(b)(6): | Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 

Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
5/16/17

8/29/18(bX6): l(S):j(bX6X IV): Sexual Assault (Art 120; UCMJ) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012
tbX6): I'Sll-i'Vxv IVYSOgETY (V); OTHER SEXUAL MISCONDUCT INDECENT VIEWING, VISUAL RECORDING, OR BROADCASTING ON OR AFTER II Crimes Against Society 133-D- Conduct Unbecoming Officer: Other 8/30/18

(bX«); (bXW); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Abusive Sexual Contact -p>Y6): ~~|(S)|(bY6): |(V), Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28,2012 7/2/20

Sexual Assault, Article 12O:h>X6); J(S)zfbX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/12/17

32908162591623 Death: WENDLAND (S); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/5/18

(bX«);(bX7XC) (AFOSI Lead)h>Y6J:|(S),|(bX6);|(S), USAF (V) - Public Corruption Central Systems Fraud 180872 Extortion By Officers Or Employees Of The United States 2/21/20

10/23/19(AFOSI Lead) Unknowrft>Y6): ft>Y7YO Ub) Unknown Francis luttle Employee (S); USAF(V) - False Statements Central Systems Fraud 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government

(AFOSI LeaflltwdY tS)Ji;Y6): 1 (S); USAF (V) - False Statements Central Systems Fraud 181018 Official Certificates Or Writings 3/31/20
AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Wrongful Use/Possession of a Controlled SubstancefbXS; |(S); SOCIETY (V); Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/23/19

(EDet2S03) NEGLECI: DAMAGE MIL PROFERI Y: MORE IHAN $100 -kvm- IS):Kvxv l<S): USG (V) Crimes Against Property 108-B2 Neglect: Damage Milt Property: More Than $100 2/26/19
Kickback & Conspiracy to Defraud Tricare Health Program|fhY6¥ rhYTYC) |(S); TRICARE (V) Base Level Fraud 180286 Conspiracy To Defraud With Respect To Claims 1/17/17

2/27/17Abusive Sexual Contact|b-.;6): |(S)|b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012
Kickback & Conspiracy to Defraud Tricare Health Program 4bY6Y ~|(S); TRICARE (V) Base Level Fraud 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 8/28/17

11/30/18

2/23/17

2/24/17

334 Rape lbY6KS):Fhvml(V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07
Unlawful Possession of Controlled Substance & Firearm:[bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Unlawful Possession of a Controlled Substance, Marijuana|foy6): (bX7XC)]S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana

Abusive Sexual Contact-|(S)|b (6):______ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/16/17

32934151661640 (AFOSI LEAD) Pacific Architecture and Engineering (PAE) (S), USAF (V) - Cost Mischarging Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 10/17/19

bX6);(bX«C) (AFOSI LEAD) Civil False Claims Act, 31 USC 3729; NORTHROP GRUMMAN (S)Jfl>Y6): (bXTYO [S)j(bX6); (bX?XC) |(S); US Government (V) Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 5/29/19
Conspiracy to Defraud the Government jfhYfiy |(S); U.S. Government (V) Base Level Fraud 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 3/15/17

3/22/1832937171661312 SUICIDE - ECKERT (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide

l>X«);(bX7XC) Aggravated Assault (Art 128)/Sexual Assault (Art 120)|(bX6); | (S);|(bX6); Kv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/10/18

File:KbX6); rs);tbXgll(V),|ibY6): ~1(V) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/8/19

Sexual Assault (Art 120);|wm- ""|(S)jfoVK¥ [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 9/28/18

W); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Abusive Sexual Contact: pu /xx | (S)fhY6Y | (v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28,2012 10/2/19

Forgery •pbY6): U.S. Government (V) - Crimes Against Property 123-A- Forgery: Making/Altering 2/12/19
Sexual Assault, False Official Statement, Assault, Obstructing Justice, Dereliction of Puty|(bX6); (bX?XC) J(S)fbY6J: 1V); U.S. Government (V) **S Crimes Against Society 134-U2 Obstruct Justice 5/7/18
STOLEN GOVERNMENT PROPERTY: RECEIVE/CONCEAL/BUY MORE THAN $100kbX6): l(S): US GOVERNMENT (V) Crimes Against Property 134-V4 Stolen Property: Receive/Conceal/Buy More Than $100 6/5/19

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance fhY6¥ ] (S); SOCIETY (V); Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/9/18

UCMJ Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact: [way |(S)|fbY6,):|(v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/14/19

8/23/19

3/10/20

Sexual Assaulting1): |(S); |fbY6~): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012
Sexual Assaultive I (S),|(b)(6); ]lr>ve l(V)|{bX6| Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Sexual Assault:|?hY6¥ | (S); FT"! (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/5/20

5/29/17Rape|(bX6); | (S);Fkvay 1 (V); Rul Dara inpur Modification hex offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012
Sexual Assau lt^(bX6); |(S)|rkvA|(v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After lune 28, 2012 2/13/17

SEXUAL ASSAULT[bY6): I (S)hvm- l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/9/18

3>X«);(bX7XC)

(MC) Wrongful Use of a Controlled SubstancefbY6~): |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/10/18

(MC) Drugs hv6Y kS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/11/19
331 Abusive Sexual Contact phY6¥ |(S);ft>X6): |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/25/18

4/25/18331 Abusive Sexual Contact FbY6): Ks)ibY6): IV)fbX6); [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012



(bX6); (bXW); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6);(bX?XC) 331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance -jftXS); | (S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/31/18

331 Possession of a Controlled Substance; I'Wfiv frS), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 10/2/17

bexuai Assault |}- -'(Si- |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/15/18
Abusive Sexual Contact j(bX6): ]S),frw*v KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/6/19

32974181881518 Undetermined Death of an Active Duty Member - NELSON (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/11/19

32974183231048 On Base Death of Title 10 Guardsman - PERRY (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/15/20

(bX6);(bXW) DET bZJ - bexual Assault -frvvAv |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/20/18

(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) I
File: Abusive Sexual Contact-Sexual AssaultfwfiV |S/V)fhYA¥ rhV7vn |S/V)|n<^- - rr--. [v);|nc''*y ___ | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/26/20

3>X0; (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Larceny and Wrongful Appropriation fbX6)~|(S) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 3/9/17

Drugs: Use of a Schedule I, II or II Controlled Substance (Steroids): |fbX6): [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/11/19

Larceny: UNK (S); 23 AMXS (V) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 5/13/19

DRUGS: USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARDUANAKbXS): [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/9/19

32987181311041 (AFOSI Not Lead) DoD Civilian Off-Base Suicide: BARBEE (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/6/18

3298Z183041509 (Joint-AFOSI Not Lead) Suicide - SMALLWOOD (D), SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/21/19

2/18/20

Desertion |b>(6); |(s) Crimes Against Society 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 1/19/21

32989132601556 (AFOSI Lead) United Technologies Corp. - Pratt & Whitney Military Engines (S), USAF (V) Defective Pricing Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 7/12/19

32989133021228 (AFOSI Lead) Northrop Grumman Information Systems (S); USAF (V) - False Claims Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 7/12/19

(bX6):(bX7XC) Assault 4- ■< KStpST |V) Crimes Against Persons 128-A- Assault: Simple 6/21/17

32990180362049 Active Duty Enlisted Death-RUSCONI (DECEASED) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/27/20

J>X6);(bXW) Art 112a-Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance-| (S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/18/19

File: Sexual Assault, Art 120 UCMJJkvA" |(S)^va> | (v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/6/19

Art 120-Sexual Assault:p7z6Y |(S) 30 SFS;| i- _JV) 30 SFS Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/3/20

Title 18 USC-Sexual Assaultfowv | (S) Civ;|i)Y6y~|(V) Civ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/22/20
Sexual Assault ■ Rape:tbY6): l(S)|b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 6/21/17

Det 624 - Drug Distribution |(S),|hY6y [S) Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 6/21/17

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

33010153030235 Det 624 - Undeterminded Death - WYATT (D); SOCIETY Deaths OOOOA2 Death By Natural Causes 4/27/17

(bX«);(bX7XC) Det 624 - Poss w/lntent to Distro |bX6\ |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AB1 Drugs: Poss W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or lii 4/28/17

Det 624 - Abusive Sexual Contact f-u ______ |(S);| vv^ ~|;vj Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/14/17
Det 624 ■ UNKNOWN SUBJECT (S)h>Y6): (b¥7YC) IV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/28/17

(bX«); (bX’XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Det 624; sexual Assault Hvxv l<S) ■ hvxv l<V)r~-7~-l(V)hvxv I(V)Jtvxv IIVJKvkv HV)hvxv l(V>.hvKv |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/30/19
Det 624 - Extortion |T>¥6Y l(S);phV6Y~| (v> Crimes Against Property 127— Extortion 3/14/17

Det 624 - Sexual Assault 1 (SI a- pj Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/11/17

Det 624 - Abusive Sexual Contact tbvftv_J(S>), xtomwr" JV)iwffl_J<V),|(bX6): |(V|(bX6): |(V)p>X6):(by7XC)[V).in>Y6>:lJJ(V)J0i¥6>- (Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/28/17
Det 624 - Sexual Assault - UNKNOWN (SfbY6): 1<V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/3/18
Det 624 - Abusive Sexual ContactfhYfiv |(S), (bX6): ~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/27/19

(bx«);(bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Det 624 - Sexual Assault jtbX6)T|(S)pT^ |.V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or Arter June 28, 2012 2/10/19

Det 624 - Sexual Assault ■ UNKNOWN (S),|rbYr61: ~~l(v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/22/18

Det 624 - sexual Assault -h-v |s)}kv6y |M|(bX6); |V)JftY6Y l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/30/19

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Det 624 - Sexual Assault -|CbX6KS)|fhY6y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/16/19
AFOSI Det 624; Sexual Assaultive | (S)lrYvx|(S)J(bX6): KVIlw l(V)lfhY6Y Jv); |;b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/7/19

sexual Assault n>X6): 1 (3)hY6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/17/18

Det 624 - Indecent Viewing jye l(S)tbX6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 1/30/18
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

Det 624 - Sexual Assault -frbX6Y I (S)frw4(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/19/18

L>et - Abusive bexual contact ■ ] Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/27/17
Det 624 - Abusive Sexual Contact Kvkv IS)h,V6Y 1 (V),l(bX6): l(vfhY<B-01X7YC) tv)|w tv)kbX6): [V) fcbX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/3/19
Det 624 - Indecent Exposure FbV6Y KS),|yvxy |V)m<n- Kv),|rbX6Y: lv),tbX6); | (V) Sex Offenses 120CC3 Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/18



(bX6);(bXW) | Det 624 - Sexual Assaulf(bXT’XC)_________ |(S)|J>X6); | (V) (Joint Investigation - AFOSI is lead)
Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/18/19

33010173312151 DAVIS (D) - Active Duty Apparent Suicide Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/31/19

W);(bX?XC) Indecent Exposure 4wa- ~I(S); SOCIETY (V) Sex Offenses 120CC3 Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28, 2012 2/14/19

Obstruction of Justice |(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 134-U2 Obstruct Justice 2/14/19

Sexual Assault IfSIixv^- I (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/2/20
Aggravated Assault w/ weapon-FhY6Y [s)jrhY6Y | (V) Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 4/5/19

33010182740302 AD Suicide - CHAN (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/30/19

J>X«);(bX7XC) Desertion hvftY lb), SOC.lt 1Y (V) Crimes Against Sodety 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 2/12/20
Raoe:|YV6v ](S)jrhV6Y- H (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/26/18

Rape H->¥6Y 1 (S)Jk'/6v------- 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 12/7/18
Det 624 - SxAP- .Y „ 1 1 KShfrwfiY |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/22/17

Det 624 - Sexual Assault l(S)jn>vA\- ~~| (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/27/19
Det 624 - Sexual Assault|(bX6)i~~|(s); hvm- rhV7V<-J(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/27/17
Abusive Sexual Contact;|(bY6'): tS),|rhY6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/1/20
Sexual Assault -jT>Y6Y | 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/4/19

Solicit Another to commit Offense: |(b); bociety (V) Not Core Capability 134-U7 Solidt Another To Commit Offense 4/24/20

Criminal Maltreatment: |fbY6Y tS);puvA\- |(V) Crimes Against Persons 093— Cruelty Of Subordinates 10/31/19

Abusive Sexual Contact:^wv tS)[W6Y | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/30/19
Aggravated Assault (Non Fatal Strangulation)! ?, tsy |(S)|(bX6); "~|(V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 10/20/20
SEXUAL ASS AULT JW6V lfS):h>¥61-l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/8/19

Abusive Sexual Contact; Fkvay |(S)lfhY6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/11/17
Abusive Sexual Contact jrhY6Y |(S);|foWv | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/6/17

(AFOSI Lead) |h¥fr- |S), TSI (S),hvm- Itbl.kvm- lib): UOD (V) - Bid Rigging Central Systems Fraud 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 2/27/17

;b)(6): KrbVffl- tsil-wsv 1 (S); US GOVERNMENT (V) - SCA and SBA Violations Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements 10/27/17

(S);FbX6); |(V); Homicide (AFOSI Not Lead) Deaths 09A Homicide Offenses (Murder And Non-Negligent Manslaughter) 7/28/17

Sexual Assault -|y< | (SlKbVftY ~~I(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/25/20

fhYSY|(S;| b‘)t'6;: | (V)lrKVAvj(V); Abusive Sexual Contact, Physical Assault Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/1/18

(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Sexual Assault;|(bX6); |(S)j(bX6): tV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/26/17

sexual AssaultjTAffl. (BYJYCI l(S)|'b¥6v rW7¥Ci l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/25/19

33027191610306 (AFOSI Not Lead) Off-Base AD Death - Suicide - NELSON (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/4/19

33034130731443 [(b)(6); | PRODUCT SUBSTITUTION - LEWIS MACHINE, LLC (S), USAF (V) (Contractor Disclosure) Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements 9/24/18

33035163060632 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) FEM GmbH (S); US Government (V); 18 USC 1341 - Bid Rigging Base Level Fraud 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 4/2/20

33035172771201 PROTEC GmbH (S); PROTEC E. KFR. US Government (V); 18 U.S. Code § 287 - False, fictitious or fraudulent daims Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 8/20/20

!>X6);(bX7XC) 1 Abusive Sexual Contact|fb¥6): |(b)lr¥6' fV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/30/17

J>X6); (bXZXC);(bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Sexual Assault; Art. 120;| > r /C |(S);phY6Y fhY7YC>| (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual AssaultOn Or After June 28, 2012 7/27/17

IhL\/A. I(S)Ji>Y6V ~I(V): Sexual Assault & Abusive Sexual Contact- Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/31/19

p-'r*'- jr.S'lF. Yx- | (S)Kvsy ~|(V) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/13/17

1T>Y6Y | (S)Fkvav | (V): Article 120, Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/12/17
~hY6Y | (S)|TiY6Y | (v) - Art 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/17/17

Drugs, Article 92.IW61: t (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 092-01 Article 92, Fail To Obey-Wrongful Use Of Synthetic Drug 2/8/18

33060170421458 (EBIB) DAVIS (S); SOCIETY (V): Off-Base, Base Affiliated Civilian Death Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/5/17

W);(bX^XC) (JDET)|foX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance (psilocybin/LSD) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/19/20

(JDElfhYfiY ]s); SOCIETY (V); Art 112 Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (LSD) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/8/19

(jut i Kvay 1 (s); SOC1EIY (V); Art 112 Wrongful use of controlled substance (psilocybin) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/25/20
(bX$); ~|^S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful use of a controlled substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/20/20

Det 808:pb:f6~): |(S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance (Art 112a, UCMJ) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 9/21/17

Det »U8|fhY6y |(s); society (V); Wrongful Use of Controlled bubstance (Art 112a, UcMj) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 9/27/17

fhY6Y | (S);FbY64 (V); Abusive Sexual Contact (Article 120, UCMJ) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/9/17
(bX6); |(S)jfoY6Y|(V); Abusive sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/29/18
1(b)(6): |(b)fi,¥sv |(V); bexuai Assault (Article 120, UCMJ) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/19/19

J>x«); (bX7XC); G>X3):1S U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

33074160301615 AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Suidde: SILVERS (DECEASED) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/2/17

(bX6);(bX?XC) AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact:|fbY6): |(S);| l, :f6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/3/19

J>x«); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

SxA: Wrongful Sexual Contact; f(bX6); p*h>)(6): f) Sex Offenses 120-M1 Wrongful Sexual Conduct On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 10/2/17

>X6); (bX?XC); (bX3): IS U.S.C. § 3509(d) ________ 1
DRUGS-USE SCHEDULE I, II, III DRUGS^X6); (bX?XC) | Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/28/17



1>X6);(bX7XC)

(bX6); (bX?XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

DRUGS-USE/POSSESSION SCHEDULE I, II, III DRUGSpXd); | Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 7/11/17
DRUGS: USE/POSSESSION/DISTRIBUTION LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUANA|l'b)(6): |s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 7/H/17
DRUGS- USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUANA-fe(6): |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/27/17
Wrongful Use, Possession, Etc, of Controlled Substancesfo)te); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/5/18

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(joint - At-Obi Not Lead) KecKiess Homici0e;|^f6\__] frb)(6); |(V) ueatns 134-C9 Homicide: Negligent 2/1/21

(bX6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

wrongful use, possession, ttc. or a contronea buostancej/vvAv SCX_.lt lY (V) Drug violations 112AC1 Drugs: use scneouie 1, u, ur in Drugs b/12/lb
Wrongful Use, Possession, Etc. of a Controlled Substancefe(6): ](S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 7/10/18
Distribution of a Controlled Substance: h>)te): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 11/7/19

(BIB) Rape-lv-.^ | (S)XbX6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 2/21/17
Rape -|foY6): 1 (S) Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 6/13/17
Wrongful Sexual ConductkbX6); l(S);p>X6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120-M1 Wrongful Sexual Conduct On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 6/13/17

(OL-A) Aggravated Sexual Contact fete): |(S); |fbX61: ~~| (V) Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/19

33092170281049 Joint Investigation - Off Base Civilian Suicide: SCONYERS (D); SOCIETY (V) - AFOSI NOT LEAD Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 9/20/17

JX6);(bX7XC) Sexual Assault: hwt- 1 (S)|fhY6Y- ] (v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/20/17

Abusive Sexual Contact: ■■■<■■■ (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/20/18

33092171260112 On Base Civilian Suicide: MINTER (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/26/17
Abusive Sexual Contactj(b)(6): |(V) &(Sx«Jv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/18

33092172010732 Off Base Civlian Death -|(b)(6); |Death by Natural Causes: SMITH (S); COOK (D) - AFOSI NOT LEAD Deaths 134-C9 Homicide: Negligent 2/9/18

(bX«); (bX7XC); G>X3):1S U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Sexual Assault|Vte): | (S)lrhVM- rv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/4/18
False Claims:hvxv ts): US GOVT (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 10/20/20

3>x<5>; (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Abusive bexuai contact^v/vv v) bex offenses 12UAA4 Abusive bexuai contact on or After June 2b, 2Uiz 3///19
217 - Article 112a - Use, Poss, Distro of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana):|3>X6); tsfete):|S)fete): |(S);tbX6): ^(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 9/6/18

33096181760144 217 - (AFOSI Lead) Active Duty Off Base Death: OLIVAREZ (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/13/19

33096183020414 217 - (AFOSI Lead) Active Duty Off Base Death: APPLETON (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/5/19
|(bX6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509W

33096191821637 Active Duty Enlisted On-Base Death VANWAGNER (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/30/19

fkVAv rkV7vrA | Drug Use; Prostitution ^^6-): ](S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/30/20

33096192771336 Active Duty Officer On-Base Death VALENZUELA (D); SOCIETY (V) (AFOSI Lead) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/30/20

(bX«);(bX7XC) Sexual Assault hvffi-n.v?vci |S)FbX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/19/20
Sexual Assault; Domestic Violence; Assault -h>V6jS)4(bX6); |(V);|fbX6): ~jv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/30/20

sexual Assault -tmi: l(S)j.b)(6): |V)jnwKv k) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/25/20
Abusive Sexual Contact |b :te): |'S);FhvZvkV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/23/20

Abusive sexual Lontact:|;bX6): js>);|(bX6): Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/28/20
(MCF)KbX6): ts); OXLEY (D); Art. 134 Negligent Manslaughter Deaths 134-C9 Homicide: Negligent 7/19/17
(MCFKbX6); l(S):[bX6): l(V): Art. 120 Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/8/17

b)(6); |b)(6): | (S), USAF (V) - False Claims Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 6/4/18
|hY6i|S), The Durkin Company (S), US Govemement (V) - Anti Kickback Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 2/27/20

33105180451226 b)(6); ps VALPEY (S), USAF (V) ■ Product Substitution (Buy America Act) Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 12/17/19

(bX6);(bX?XC) AFOSI 11 FIS JDST: UCMJ Art 112A;|(b)(6): ~~|(S); SOCIETY (V); Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/4/18

Abusive sexual ContactthVAl- KS)tbX6): IM? Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/24/18

Sexual Assault: |fb)te): |S)thY6y KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/27/17
fo)te): |(S)jfhv^-1 (V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/3/18
hx6Y 1 (S); SOCIETY (V); Article 112a, Wrongful Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/15/17

|fb;(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V); Article 112 Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/2/18

UNK (S); U.S. Government (V); Article 121 - Larceny Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 4/18/18

3>X6);(bX7XC);(bX3): IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

AD Enlisted Homicide tbX6): tS); BAILEY (D); |;b)(6); _ | Deaths 119-A- Manslaughter: Voluntary 3/4/20

33131192051403 AD Enlisted Death - GUMBAN (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/26/20



33133151741905, (AFOSI Lead) Pride Industries (S); USAF (V); False Claims______________________________________________________________________________________ Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act______________________________________________________ 4/5/18
|[bX6); (b)(7)(C) |

ftX6);(bX7XC) Conflict of Interest fbY6): | (S); U.S. Government (V) Central Systems Fraud 180207 Restrictions On Former Officers, Employees, And Elected Officials Of
ThP Fxpcutivp And 1 poislativp Branches_____________________________

5/29/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Sexual Assault |.b);6); |(S) jbirg'.: |(V) -|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/22/18
Sexual AssaulttbX61: IsilKvxv livi - |.b)(6): (b)(7)(C) | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/14/17

33148162031347 Civil False Claims Act - MID STATE MOVING & STORAGE COMPANY (S); US GOVT (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 3/16/17

bX«);(bX7XC);(bX3): IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

J>X6);(bX?XC) Unlawful Possession and Use of Illegal Substance js) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 11/22/iy

Bnbcry|)bX6); |S);hw |(S); Society (V) Base Level Fraud 180201 Bribery Of Public Officials And Witnesses 6/7/17

SXAUvxv 7S)Kvav ~I(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/12/17

SXAI - x |(S):|h <(S |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 7/12/17
FAIL TO OBEY GENERAL ORDER: STANDARDS OF CONDUC1: hvffi- l(S)fW6Yl(S): USAF (V) Base Level Fraud 134-D1 Bribery 5/25/17

raise, ficticious or Fraudulent claims; p); AAi-tb (v) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 3/12/18

SXAj -: |(S); |(bY61: |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/3/18

33160171550721 Off-Base Active Duty Death - SINGLETON (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/30/18

33160182111608 |(bX6): (b)(7)(C) polyK Technologies (S), Pennsylvania State University (S), USAF (V) - False Claims ACT, Program Fraud Civil Remedies ACT & Common 1 Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims ACT 7/23/20

33160191231425 (AFOSI Lead) Global Engineering and Materials (S), USAF (V) - Falsified Timecards Submitted to SBIR/STTR Contracts Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Qaims Act 9/9/19

(bX«);(bX7XC) Rape - UNKNOWN 1; UNKNOWN 2; UNKNOWN 3;|W6i |(V); Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 OCT 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 1/23/18

bX6);(bX?XC);(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

331 Desertion hwv 1 (S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 085-B1 Desert: Terminate By Apprehension 6/14/18

Kvkv 1(5)161'6): l(V) - Art 120 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/25/17

5 FIS/BIB: I-* I(SlfTTZT](V) - Rape; Article 120, UCMJ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/27/18

Possession of a Biological Agent, Article 134,|fbX6); | (S), SOCIETY (V). Crimes Against Society 134-Z- Other 134 1/26/17

33206152082032 Major Fraud Against the United States; WORLD WIDE TECHNOLOGY, INC (S); SILICONCORE TECHNOLOGY, INC (S); USAF (V) Base Level Fraud 132-B- Fraud: Present False Claim 6/16/17

(bX6);(bX?XC) Embezzlement byfrb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 1(5) -|(b)(6); | Base Level Fraud 270 Embezzlement 1/30/17
Attempted Murderlbxnv l(5);|(bX6): |(v) Deaths 118-B- Murder: Intent To Kill/Inflict Great Bodily Harm 6/5/17

DrugsiihWfr 1 (S); SOCIETY (V); Use Schedule I, II, or III Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/2/17

Abusive Sexual ContaCT;FT777| (S);|fKwv|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/12/17
Sexual Assault |bV6Y |(Sjn»¥<» JV)fcbV«SY- JMtbX6); (bX?XC) pXthXSJ (V); SOCIETY (V); |(bX6); |V)|(bX6): fOtbX6): |V)|w6y Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/26/19
KbX6); |(S);tbY61: Iv) ■ Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/20/18

kbX61: l(S);kbX6):l(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/21/18

33208173381131 BERENGUER (D) - SUICIDE Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/27/20

3>X6);(bX7XC) bX6l (S)inw6Vl(V) Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/4/20
(bX6): |(S)|W61: |(V)-Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/18/20
bX6); kS);[(bX6>: |V);|(b)(6); ~|;V); Sex Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/24/20

bX6): 1(5); US GOVERNMENT (V); Fraud Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 8/28/20
- -iFI (S); US GOVERNMENT (V) - BAH Fraud Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 9/25/20

W(6^(s/v);rwi~rs/v); sxa Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/2/20

]>X6); (S); SOCIETY (V); DRUGS USE TYLENOL 3 Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/20/20
(S);tb)(6); |(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/6/20

bX6); (bX?XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. j 3509(d)

Sexual Assault 4(bY6): |(S);khW>- l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/23/19
L<\RCENY|(bX6);(bX7XC) | (S), USG (V) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 1/29/20

33212182691419 Potential Suicide/Vehide Death GARBER (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/23/19

(bX«);(bX7XC) KAHt I (§j(bX6); (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/12/19

Drug Use: Schedule I, II, or III bX61: 1 (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/9/19
Det izz - Aggravated Assault -Kva. Iblfoyfiy] (V)khY6Y Tl(V)i(W6V l(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-H2 Assault: Harm Intended, Other 10/20/20

Det 122 - Abusive Sexual Contact -|fl>Y6Y |(S)frKVAv |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/4/21

Abusive Sexual ContactfrKVAv l(S)|(h)(6); fv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/11/17

p>X«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

ASMult - kbk6): 1 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- hex urrenses I2UAA2 bexuai Assault un or Arter June 2», 2U12 -------------27T57T7------------
Possession of Controlled SubstancefoxS); |S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/31/18

33231163610347 REPREZA (D) - Suidde Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/22/17



1>X6);(bX’XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

|ft>Y6): fbY7YC) | Sexual Assault |b¥6): |S);|fhY6Y 1(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/22/18

33231172372150 Suicide TUTTLE (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/27/18

(bX«);(bX7XC) Unprofessional Relationship -jfoYfiy |(S); Society (V) Crimes Against Society 092-B- Fail To Obey Other Order 6/6/18
Abusive bexual contact -jrhV6Y |b); IW6j(S)p>X6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/28/20

3323118145(1952 On-Base Death (Suicide) - MILLION (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/7/19

(W6Y fWJYC) Sexual Assault |foY6Y *1 (S)j<hY6Y | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/1/19

33231182132042 Wrongful Use, Possession, Distribution - 341 LRS Vehicle Ops (S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/6/19

p>X6);(bXW) Rape <bX6);(bX7XC) KS)H.¥6Y tv) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/23/19

33235151131302 (AFOSI Lead) Hybrid Photonics LLC (S), USAF (V) - False Claims Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 8/19/20

(bX6);(bX?XC) (AFOSI Lead) General Dynamics Information Technology (S)fhY6Y |(S); USAF (V) - False Claims Act Central Systems Fraud 134-D1 Bribery 4/25/17

(b)(6); _|lntelligent Fusion Technology (IFT) (S)jrhY6Y KS); USAF (V) - Wire Fraud Central Systems Fraud 181343 Wire Fraud 10/24/17

J>X6); (bX7XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) 1
Aggravated Sexua ContactlfoX6): IfS): [hY£_J(V) Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/5/17
18 USC 201, Bribery of Public Official -p)(6); |s); U.S. Government (V) Base Level Fraud 180201 Bribery Of Public Officials And Witnesses 3/19/19
AFOSI 11 FIS OL-A; Travel Voucher Fraud|(bX6);
AFOSI 11 FIS OL-A; Travel Voucher Fraudrfc ' C'

S), U.S. Government (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 7/15/19

(S), U.S. Government (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 7/15/19
AFOSI 11 FIS OL-A; Travel Voucher Fraud]________

(S), U.S. Government (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 3/28/19
AFOSI 11 FIS OL-A; Travel Voucher Fraudlb)(6);
AFOSI 11 FIS OL-A; Travel Voucher Fraud P)(7)tC

S), U.S. Government (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 4/2/19

S), U.S. Government (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 1/18/19

DRUGS; (bX«); >); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 5/21/18

DRUGS; (bX’XC) (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/21/18

33261172891847 Death of Active Duty USAF Dependent; MORGAN (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/24/18

(bX6);(bX?XC) Drugsi^VAv ](S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/1/19
Sexual AssualtFhY6Y IfSlKvxv kS) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/1/19

T>X«);(bX7XC);(bX3):lSU.S.CJ 3509(d) 1
332bll9U221329 Base Affiliated Civilian Death; CLEVELAND (D) Deatns UUUUAb buicioe 8/8/19

CbX6);(bX?XC) Sexual Assault,^}- :/- -_______ [S);|(bX6):______ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/19/19

Abusive Sexual Contact:|(b)(6); |(S);h-^< ~ fcv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/24/20

Sexual Assault:lftV6T IS). 673 AMDS|(bX6); |(V), 673 AMDS Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/24/20

33261201780213 Death of Active Duty: SUGGS (D) 673 MDOS Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/17/20

(bX«);(bX7XC);(bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

33263133241058 (AFOSI Lead) US Technologies (S), USAF (V) - Intent to defraud the US by smuggling; Knowingly/fraudulently importing into the US Central Systems Fraud 180470 Counterfeiting 2/1/21

(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Abusive Sexual Contact|fbY6): IS);fo)(6):_______] (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/18/20

(JDET) Possession of Suspected Controlled SubstanceffbY6): |S); SOCIETY(V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 3/19/19

W6); (bX7XC): (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

wrongful use or a controlled substance;|fhY6Y |»; spue i y (V) Drug violations uzAci Drugs: use schedule 1, li, or lii Drugs b/30/1/
(E8IB|b)(6); |(S); |(b>(6): |(V); Sexual Assault SexOffenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28,2012 12/18/17

(MCD) Sexual Assault hvfr l(S)fby6btv) SexOffenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/17/17

(bX<9;(bX7XC);(bX3):18U.S.C.§ 3509(d) . |

Abusive Sexual Contact^vxv |S)fwAv | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/2/17
(MCD)|fhY6Y|(S); DAVIS (D); Art. 134 Negligent Homicide Deaths 134-C9 Homicide: Negligent 7/5/17
(MCF)|(bX6); |(S);Rvav |(V): Art. 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/29/18

Det 405:h~~ ^(S)|hY6Y |(V); Art. 120 Abusuve Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/4/19
fJSAT)P>X6); ~ls):kbX6):l (V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/12/19

(MCF)FhY6Y j (S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/27/18
(JDET)hY6Y~|(S) Art. 112a, Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/12/18
(JDETjh¥<iY l(S)h.¥6Y ~|S): Art. 112a Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/5/18

(JUki)p)j(6): |G>); bUCiEi y (V); Aiiegea wrongful use/Distnoution or a contronea suostance; Drug Violations 112AB1 Drugs: Poss W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or lii 9/13/18
fJSATjr>¥6Y ls)ft>¥6): tv): Rape Before 1 Oct 07 Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 2/15/19

OSAmM fSIK'/xv 1 (V);ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT ON OR AFTER 1 OCT 07 BUT BEFORE 28 JUN 12 Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 2/12/19

(MCF)IT1¥6Y KS);Fw6i: |(V); Art. 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/20/19

(MCFyr7H~](S);FT~77~] (V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/16/19

(AFOSI LEAD) False Claims Act: US TECHNOLOGY (S):| y 4 ~tS): US GOVERNMENT (V) Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 2/10/17

33283182212113 RUTH (D); Active Duty Death Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/2/19

(bX6);(bX?XC) (Drugs) USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGSjhiml(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/15/20

Assault: by Battery tS);pY6v p) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 8/22/20



(bX6);(bX7XC) (HFLD BlBj?>g?,„.|s);|'t>(6)| (S); SOCIETY (V) - Drugs
Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/8/17

(HFLDj(bX6); 1 (SUBJECT^); ~ | (VICTIM); Sexual Assault
Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/8/18

(HFLEtbX6): |(snv<v Fvl ■ Article 120, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/28/17
(HFLlj.tXt ; || ,-sih-vA- J (V) - Article 120, Rape Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/16/17

(HFLD|bX61: ts); n>X6); l(S);h>X61: IbXTXCl l(V) - Sexual Assault Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 5/15/18
(HFLC|^)(6); [S)[(bX6);f (V); Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/2/18
(b)(6): 1(S); SOCIETY (V) - Article 112a (Wrongful Use, Posession, Etc. of a Controlled Substance) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/26/18
(b)(6); Is); SOCIETY (V) - Use/Posession of Controlled Substances, Violation of Art 112 UCMJ (Joint Case - AFOSI NOT Lead) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 6/6/18
^Y7yp)4^b^6'): |S);|fb)(6): | (S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112A, UCMJ; Wrongful Use, Possession, Distribution of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 6/13/17
Sexual AssaultfrXO; 1 (S); I'Rvkv 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/7/18
Sexual Assault:tbX6); |(S)J»W~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/6/18
Possession of Controlled SubstanceJfbX6); ~ts) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 9/11/19

Sexual Assault Kvxv i tsilwa- l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/29/19

33297190651310 Active Duty Death (Suicide) STRICKLAND Deaths 0000A6 Suicide 2/12/20

J>X6);(bXW) Abusive Sexual Contad|(bX6); tS)|(bX6);______ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/8/19
Drug Use:tbX6): 1- (S)hv<v |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/24/20

Sexual Assault)'- ~tyj Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/4/20
Aggravated Assault |(bX6); J (SjwM tv) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 5/18/20
Sexual AssaultKbY6): 1 (S)fbX6)i|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/19/19

33297192251325 Active Duty Death (Suicide): RHOTON (S); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/13/20

J>X6);(bX?XC) Abusive Sexual ContactfbY6): I (S)frw*v l(V)|(bX6); [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/28/20

Abusive bexual contacfwAv |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/24/20

33297200581058 Active Duty Enlisted Death: MORRIS (S); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/24/20

(bX6);(bX?XC) Rape: UNKNOWN (S);[(bX6): |V) Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 1/18/17
Unprofessional Relationship, Fratnerzation, Distribution[(b)(6); |(S) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A3 Fail To Obey General Order: Fraternization 9/13/17

L™____ 1 (S),pX6); [S)l(bX6X 1 (S), SOCIETY (V); Article 112A Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 3/30/18
Artide 120; Abusive Sexual Contact; |fb)f6): |(S)|bX6): |(V)frhV*v b/) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/1/17
|-wky |(S);[(b)(6);|V); Rape/Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/24/17
(b)(6): TsMbXsHv); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/25/17

Lh™.___ l(S);|(bX6); (S)|(bX6); |(S)|CbX6); [V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/16/18
(b)(6); _ |(S);pX7XC> (V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/19/17
Artide 120, UCMJ, Abusive Sexual Contact; |(bX6): [S):^^-l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/15/17

hx6): IsiFfyav kSIU-uK, KSk UNK (V); Rape Before 1 OctO/ Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 1/28/17

(b)(6): |S); Possession of a Contolled Substance Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/3/17
(b)(6); (Stb)(6):|v); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/27/17
ineu-xv i(S)fbY6): l(V): Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/26/18
Artide 120: Sexual Assault; UNKNOWN (S)|W): ] (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/12/18
(b)(6); ](S); Article 112a: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/15/17

(b)(6): 1S); SOCIETY (V); Article 112A: Wrongful use of a controlled substance Drug Violations 092-01 Article 92, Fail To Obey-Wrongful Use Of Synthetic Drug 3/3/17
|(b)(6);~|(S); SOCIETY (V); Article 112A: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 9/22/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):1S U.S.C. § 3509(d)

b)(6); |(S); |(b)(6); _JS): Wrongful use, possession of a controlled substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 8/10/17

|(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use, Possession, etc. of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 8/10/17

(b)(6)j(S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/23/17
[(b)(6); (S);|(b)(6); ] (V); Reckless Endagermen|b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(D) | Crimes Against Persons 134-N4 Reckless Endangerment 5/31/18

<s); Unlawful Use of a Firearm [(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)_______________________ | Crimes Against Persons 128-H1 Assault: Harm Intended, Firearm 4/24/18

|(b)f6): [S), US GOVT (V), Fraud: Fraudlent Claims on Travel Voucher Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 8/10/17
lfiw?w^is);|(bM6): l(V)tb)(6): |(V); Article 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/13/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Sexual Assault, Article 120: [(b)(6); ](S); |(b)(6);|(v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/28/18

(b)(6); (S); SOCIETY (V); Article 112A: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; 
fb)(7)(C

Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 9/13/17

_______ ‘ S); Artide 112A: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/10/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |S)j(b)(6); |V); Third Party Report of Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/29/18
Theft of Aircraft Ammunition by|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Crimes Against Property 121-Al Larceny: Military Property $500 Or Less 9/6/18

(b)(6); [S);|(b)(6); |(V) - Artide 120: Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/23/18
(b)(6): |(S); Article 112a: Wrongful Possession of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/28/18
|(b)(6); |(S);|(bX6X |(S); Article 112 Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/26/18

33299172050450 IMES, CHAD (DECEASED); Active Duty Enlisted Death Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/28/18

KbX6); (bX?XC) p:'i(6); [S);)b)(6>: [V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/27/18



(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6);(bXW) I >X0> |(S);tbX6);______ |V); Article 120: Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/17/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Art 134, UcMJ - communicating a ihreat;[Tv^- |(b) Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 10/25/17

Art 112a - Use of a controlled Substancef^/fiy |(S); U.S. Govt (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/15/19

Art 112a - Use of a Controlled Substance; tW6Y ftVJVCl IS): U.S. Govt (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/24/19
Art 128 - Assault; zlbY6Y IS);KbX6): l(V) - JOINT; AFOSI NOT LEAD Crimes Against Persons 128-H2 Assault: Harm Intended, Other 5/4/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S)|(bX6); [(V); Sexual Assault, Article 120 UCMJ Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 2/23/20
(BLF)|(bX6); ~~|(S), USAF 00; BAH Fraud Base Level Fraud 107-B- False Official Statements 3/1/19

Abusive Sexual Contact;|5) p) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/15/18
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance^bygj (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/6/17
File: FALSE OFFICIAL STATEMENTS ^XO^p); U.S. AIR FORCE (V) Crimes Against Property 107-B- False Official Statements 5/1/17

File:Sexual Assa

File: Abusive Se

ult|b :(6); |S); |fl>X6|V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/6/18

xual Contact jt'.; 65: |(S)|(bX6); |(V) Crimes Against Society 092-C1 Derelict Duties: Neglect 4/20/18
TVM- | (S)[tX6); |(V); Sexual Assault (Article 120, UCMJ) Sex Offenses 120-C1 Agg Sex Assault Threatening Or Placing In Fear (Other Than Fear Of

Death, Etc.) On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12
2/14/17

33327191340053 AFOSI Det 522: Suicide - JOHNSON (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/20/20

J>X6);(bXW) AFOSI Det 522: Abusive Sexual Contact -|(bX6); |(S); |5X6Y | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/26/20
AFOSI Det 522: Wrongful broadcast of intimate visual images - |fb)(6): |(S); frb)(6); ~| (V) Sex Offenses 117-A- Wrongful Broadcast Or Distribution Of Intimate/Sexual Images 12/3/20

AFOSI Det 522: Abusive Sexual Contact |(bX6); |(S);}(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/24/20
Abusive Sexual Contact; |(b)(6); ]cS)fbX6\ tv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/20/17
fapej:b)(6); |(S)|bX6);]v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/28/17
Housing Allowance Fraud|(bX6); |S); US Government (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 1/9/17
Sexual Assault/Abusive SexuaFcontact/Indecent Visual Recording |?X*??L^|(S),fb)(6); [V),|3>X6);|(V),|0>X6); _ 1 (V)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/18

Forcible Sodom> 

(CRIM) Abusive

Larceny of Gove 

False Meritoriou 

Suicide of ADAF

(Prior to 1 Oct 07) fbX6); [S)|(bY61: l(V) Sex Offenses 11B Sex Offenses, Forcible (Forcible Sodomy) Before June 28, 2012 9/4/18
sexual Contact; ^bXg^(S);|rbVfft- [V)

rnment and Personal Property |bX6): |). U.S. GOVERNMENT (V)jfX?Jv),|(bX6); |(V),fbX6); |(V)
Crimes Against Persons

Crimes Against Property

128-A-

23D

Assault: Simple

Larceny/Theft Offenses (Theft From Building)

5/2/18

1/24/18

Service Medal |n;Y6): |(5), US Government (V) Crimes Against Property 107-A- Sign False Document 5/31/18

33329170781250 Enlisted Member - STANLEY (S), SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/29/18

33329170811329 Base Affiliated Civilian Suicide (AFOSI Not Lead) - VALERIO (S); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/29/18

(tW);(bX«C) | Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance -M"- |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/10/20

33335150370857 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |>F Det 4: Cost Mischarging; Conspiracy to Defraud; KLSS (S); KISS Solutions (S); US Gov't (V) Central Systems Fraud 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 9/7/18

W);(bX^XC) (MCcEbXS); l(S);ftX6J: 1(V); ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/26/17
(MCD|fbX6): |(S)(V)|b)(6); |(S)(V); SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/9/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

J>X6);(bXW) (JSAT|rhY6y l(S)ybX6); | (V); Aggravated Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120CC3 Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28, 2012 2/15/19
(MCF) hYffi- l(S);ln,v<v M): Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/17/19

Art 120 Abusive Sexual Contact;pi<7^lS);pr‘r7r*](V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/12/18
|. 6J:|(S)bX6): |(V);|bV6Y 2J(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/13/17

33347130511900 (b)(6); |-ockheed Martin Corporation (S); Wright-Patterson AFB, OH (V); (F-22) False Claims (31 USC 3729) Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 2/3/17

J>X6);(bXW) Simple Assault |.b)(6); |(S);|b:f6:: £V) Crimes Against Persons 128-A- Assault: Simple 4/23/19
(AFOSI Lead) Fraud, Procurement Integrity Act: CivkhY6Y tsfbX6)l(V) Central Systems Fraud 41210107 41 Use 2101-2107, Procurement Integrity Act 10/30/19

Art. 118 Murder|bX6); |(S);|(b)(6); V) (AFOSI not lead) Deaths 118-B- Murder: Intent To Kill/Inflict Great Bodily Harm 2/1/21
|W6Y b:;l'- IlViibNbl: (V) - Abusive Sexual Contact, Article 120, UCMJ Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/5/21

(JDET) Distribution of a Controlled Substance, UCMJ Art 112kW6Y tS), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/16/17
(JDET) Art 112a - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/27/17

RAFL - Abusive Sexual ContactJtwfiY KS)hiV<d(V): Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 11/19/18

RAFL (JDET): Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance (Marijuana ~|(b); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/7/19
(RAFMjbXS): |S)|5X6); l(V)i(bX6): KVlfwRg l(V)j:V: 65: | (V); - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/16/19

RAFL (JDET): Art 112a Wrongful Use (Coceine);| ■„ < . | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/16/19

(RAFL) sexual Assault|fbX6): b)|(b)(6): MV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/1/21

(bX6); b)thv£vJ(V)ibY6Y|(V); (V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/17/20

Abusive Sexual ContactfoX6): (5); 15X61: |(V;;|v.«v IIV)K?FT-IV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/22/18
Fraud: Theft of Government Property|fbX6): | (S);|rhY6y [bj Base Level Fraud 180641 Public Money, Property Or Records 8/9/17

Abusive Sexual ContacIfvTv KS)[(b><6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/26/19

IFYfi? b);|(bX6): |(v): Art. 1ZU - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/11/18

Larceny jbY6>): |(S) United States (V) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 4/6/19
Article 120 UCMJ Abusive Sexual Contact-|b-/ft | (S); |.b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/26/19

— Article 120 Rapej(bX6); ‘[s);|T>v6|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/3/19



Aggravated Sexual Assault |Cb)(6); ~|s);|feX6);^ | (v) 

bX6); (bX?XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/11/20

J>X6);(bX7XC)
(JDET)|(bX6); | (S); SOCIETY (V); Failure to Obey (Wrongful Use of a Synthetic Drug) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/7/17
(MCF)ITY6V l(stbY6Y tV); Sexual Abusive Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/9/17
306 - Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contac|fbY6Y] (S)|;'b)(6); 7) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/15/18

306 ■ Article 120: Sexual Assaulting. ~| (S)|(bX6) 7) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/7/18

306-Article 112A-Wrongful Possession and Distribution of a Controlled SubstancfoXd); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AG1 Drugs: Introduce Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/24/18
306 - Article 120 - Sexual Assault|(bX6); (bX?XC) | (S)|?XQ); _ |(V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 10/2/18
306 - Sexual Abusive Contad|(bX6): |S); £X6); P Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/22/18

306 - Sexual Abusive Conldcl:|‘.‘ ‘ ‘‘“ KS); _Z(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/6/18
Article 120: Sexual Assault:|d,v6y [S); fbX6); |(V)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/28/18
J>X6);(bX?XC);(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

5>X6);(bXW) Det 306 - Abusive Sexual Contact; 1^X6); |S);|(b)(6):|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/13/19

Art 112a - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance: |fhY6Y|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/16/19

Desertion|bX6;: | (S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 10/10/19
AssauitJhYdv l(S);n>v6Y ~|(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 4/3/20
Drugs:|(bX6):|(S)|rbY61: |(S);|(bX6); IS1MS6): Is): Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/21/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

DRUGS; |?BY6>1 (S); SOCEITY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/7/17
SXA: UNKNOWN (S),|(bX6): |v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/17
Abusive Sexual Contact; pi-Yfiv ~l(S)feY6Y h0 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/7/19
Use of a Controlled Substance:frhY6¥ |(S), f b)(6); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/15/18
Use of a Controlled Substance: |(S), p>)(6); Soceity (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/19/20

Sexual Assault: akJky*--- | (S) [(b)(6); □ (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/20/20
GTC Misuse:(T-7~T;S)[ti::6:: I U.S. GOVERNMENT (V) Crimes Against Society 092-C2 Derelict Duties: Willful 11/20/20
Assaualt w/ Intent to MurderFwr-|(S)|(b)(6); I^yay fry) Crimes Against Persons 134-C2 Assault: Intent To Murder 6/6/19

b>(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U S.C. § 3509(d) |

33369180940706 Off Base Active Duty Death: TRAMA (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/23/19

|CbX6); (bX7XC) sexual Assaunj-hvfty l(S);|(bX6); |v) Sex Offenses 120-M1 Wrongful Sexual Conduct On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 6/20/17

3>x<s>; (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6);(bX7XC) Vehicular HomicidefhYfiY |(S);|fbY6Y KV) Deaths 134-C9 Homicide: Negligent 2/14/18

ART 112A- DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUG 5|(b)(6); |(s)- 88 FSS; SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/10/17

Art 112a, Distribution of Controlled Substances; ~l(S)jbY6Y "[Society (V) Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 3/19/18
Art 112A, Possession/Use-[bY6:: JS),pX°)-, J SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/12/17

J>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

bX«);(bX7XC) (MC) Theft of Gov't Propertyl^ygy |(S); US GOVERNMENT (V) Crimes Against Property 23H Larceny/Theft Offenses (All Other Larceny) 5/2/18
IQL-Bi rvX'. i(S): Society (V); DRUG Use of Schedule I, II, III Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/13/20

(OL-B) Sexual Asgaulr-Fr^~l(S>hv6v1(S);l'by6>: □V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/26/20

False ClalmsKbY6): 1 (S); US GOV (V) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 10/19/20
UCMJ Art. 120: Abusive Sexual ContactilbWl: 1 (S ji J?Xg(..|v)|jb)(6l

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/29/20
UCMJ Art 112, Cocaine|ibX6b |(S)|b;(6); [Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/10/20
UCMJ Art 112; D-Amphetamine:|i-< "TS)|'b)(6); |society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/21/20
UCMJ Art 120; Sexual Assaulfrwy ~jS)Kb)(6:: foX6): l(V)tb)(6); | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/14/20
UCMJ Art 112; Use of Schedule I, II, or III Prugs|n,Y<Y n>Y7YO^tbX6); (Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 8/28/20
UCMJ Art 112; Use of Schedule I, II, or III OruosWffi___ |(S)|:b)(6); [Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 6/9/20

UCMJ Article 112a; Use of Schedule 1,11, or 111 Drugh^- |(S) [b)(6); |(V) Society Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 11/2/20
UCMJ Article 112a; Use of Schedule 1,11, III Drufo)(6); | (S) [(b)(6): "(Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/22/21

(bX«);(bX7XC);(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX«);(bX7XC) (Drugs) Possession of Schedule I, II, or II Narcotic<fo)(6): |t (S).KbY6): | (S), SOCIETY (V) (AFOSI Not Lead) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/6/20

Abusive Sexual Contad|n,Y6Y J (S)|(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/7/17

DRUGSfrbX6):______ | (S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use, Possession of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/19/17
Rape:kbY6\ tS);EbX6): J (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/28/17
DRUGS: POSSESSION SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGs|iW)TTs); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, II, Or lii Drugs 8/24/17



J=X«);(bX7XC) Sexual Assault: >X6); |(S);FX6X|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/3/17

(SxA)kbY6): S);|(bX6): |(VWX](V): Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/29/18
(SxA)|fhY6Y ZJsfbXd); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/28/20

(SxA)|(bX6); l(S)tbX6);l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/29/18
(Drugs) USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS: |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/14/18
(OL-B) Fraud Against the US Govt|K>(6); ~|s); US GOVT (V) Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 6/25/20
(OL-B) FORCIBLE SODOMY;tbX6); [(SkfbYb): IV)

Sex Offenses 125-A- Sodomy: Force 10/11/19

Failure to Obey a Lawful Order or Regulation:pX6); |S); SOCIETY (V); Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 7/19/18

5 FIS/BIBl(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V); Narcotics, Articlell2, UCMJ Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/6/17
•Kw| fVlrVVAv J(S) - Unwanted Kissing Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/9/19
bX6): [S)|y7t°L_. KbY6): >V)|(b)(6): |frX6): [sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/24/20

(bX«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

J>X6);(bXW) [bX6); tS)[(b)(6), _ I'bXG); p);RbX6); | (Vfrhv/n- I (V) - Indecent Exposure Sex Offenses 120CC3 Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28, 2012 2/28/20
Felon in Possession of a Firearm: 18 U.S.C. 922(g); fc>X6): |s); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 180922 Unlawful Acts (Firearms) 5/31/17

(AFOSI LeadKbX6); |S), Society (V) - Structuring/Wire Fraud Central Systems Fraud 181343 Wire Fraud 4/10/17

33420142401544 (AFOSI Lead) Bribery/Gratuities: Assured Information Security, Inc. (S), USAF (V) Central Systems Fraud 180201 Bribery Of Public Officials And Witnesses 3/20/17

33420151461226 (AFOSI Lead) Logos Technologies Inc. (S); USAF (V) - False Claims Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 2/14/19

33420152290826 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | False Claims; Champion Materials, Inc. (S), USAF (V) Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 12/17/19

33420152530738 (b)(6); talse Claims - Most Favored Customer; BAE Systems Electronic Solutions (S), USAF (V); Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 2/14/19

|(bX6);(bX7XC) ' ■' ' fem: ts), USAF (V) ■ False Statements Central Systems Fraud 107-B- False Official Statements 1/4/21

33420181861202 ___________ ^ENERAL ELECTRIC (S), ELG UTICA ALLOYS (S), USAF (V) - False Claims Act Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 12/17/19

l>X6);(bX7XC) 807: IrkVAY P5);|foX6):_______ ] (V) - Sexual Assault on or after June 28 2012, Article 120a ((b)(6); | Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/12/19
Drug Us jbml(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/6/18

33428140590644 :b)(6);
'hxmtr-x False Claims; Wire Fraud; Lakeshore Tdtest Corporation, Inc. (S), USAF (V) Central Systems Fraud 181343 Wire Fraud 3/28/19

(bX6);(bX?XC) Major Fraud Against the United States; Clayton Masonry, LLC (S); DMG Masonry Ltd (S);|(bX6); (bX7XC) |S); United States Air Force (V) Base Level Fraud 181031 Major Fraud Against The United States 12/13/19
BAS Fraud; |e 6:: |s); AIR FORCE (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 3/14/17
Pay and Allowance Fraud|.b)(6): |(S); AIR FORCE (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 6/6/17
Wrongful Use of a Controlled SubstancefrhYfiY |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/22/17

(bX6); (bXTXC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

33429122341046 ’b)(6): (b)(7)(C)__ |Wellco Enterprises Inc.; 18 USC 1031; Major Fraud Against the U.S. Central Systems Fraud 181343 Wire Fraud 9/25/18

33429132461220 31 USC 3729; Civil FCA: DynCorp LLC (S) Base Level Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 7/10/17

(bX6); (bX?XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

3>X«);(bX?XC) Wrongful Sexual Contact;|(bX6): [ S); tb)(6): l>) Sex Offenses 120-E1 Aggravated Sexual Contact Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But 12/15/17
Before 28 Jun 12

b)(6);|(S)lrMm□ (V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/9/17

(bY6Y lS);khY6Y KV); Indecent Exposure Sex Offenses 120CC3 Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28, 2012 1/18/17

33430161191131
TARR (D); Active Duty Off-Base Dependent Death|j^j^j^x | Deaths OOOOA2 Death By Natural Causes 8/10/17

J>X«);(bX7XC) (bX6); S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/15/17
‘ A A l(S): SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/18/17

33430161301747 Request for Threatened Person Assignment (TPA) -|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Crimes Against Persons 134-Z3 Other 134 3/9/17

!>X6);(bX7XC) Prisoner Mistreatment -|j;)(6): J(S);fe:m- feflxfc fS>tbX6): __f); |bX6): ]S);tbX6): |(S>:KbX6): Iv) Crimes Against Persons 093— Cruelty Of Subordinates 8/21/17

(bXO; (bXJXC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) 

0>X6);(bX7XC) SEVEN BURNERS: Distribution of Intimate Images Without Consent^| (S)|b:(6): |(V)|(b:(6i: KVlfeg): tv)

;b>(6): 1(S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance
Crimes Against Persons 134-Z3 Other 134

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide

1/8/18

2/16/18

2/16/1833430172470208 Off-Base Active Duty Death - MERIDA (D) 

0>X6); (bX?XC); (bX3): 1S U.S.C. § 3509(d)

fbX6); CbX-XCI; :/bX3:: 1S U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6);(bX7XC)

(bX6);(bX?XC) Det 623 - Sexual Assault fbX6); ~](S); |3>)(6); [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/20/20
DET 623 - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance - fe(6): (b)(7)(C) |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/26/19

Abusive Sexual Contact (18 U.S.C. § 2244 ) f b)(6^(S), |(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [V) Crimes Against Persons 13B Assault Offenses (Simple Assault) 1/16/17

1(b)(6); |(5),|:b)(6);_ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/23/17

Abusive Sexual Contact KbXb); |S)h>X6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/1/17
Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, or Broadcasting jbXW;~ |(S),|jbX6);_ |S)|j,bX6);Js), ^XW^ |), (V) Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 

Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
4/26/17

Rape |(bX6); KS), bX6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/12/18

Abusive Sexual Contact bX6): JS[b)(6): V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/1/17

Abusive Sexual Contact -h>)(6) |(S),|(bX6); /) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/26/17

Drug Use fe(6): |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/27/17
Drug Distribution |.b)(6) l(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 10/25/17



(bX6); (bX?XC)
Abusive Sexual Contact |(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/14/17

Drug Use/Possession/Introduction |bX6); ___](S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/31/17

conduct Unbecoming or an officer -j^/ay jS), AIR FORCE (V) Crimes Against Sodety 133-D- Conduct Unbecoming Officer: Other 6/18/19
Abusive Sexual Contact -frbX6); (bX?XC) ___ knww- iv) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 12/11/17
Abusive Sexual Contact |fb)(6); ]S); |(b)(6); |V); pX6); [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/5/18

sexual Assault fhY6'>- rhY7YC> ]b)KW); _T(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/4/18
Deserter|(W6): <bX7XC)jS), AIR FORCE (V) Crimes Against Sodety 086-B1 Ua: 3 Days Or Less 2/26/18
Fr.lurl - ts). AIR FORCE (V) Base Level Fraud 134-Z- Other 134 5/29/18

Active Duty Death - MITCHELL (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/11/20

1^(6): rbV7VC^) I |(bX6): p)|;bX6); |V); Art 120 Rape Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 3/27/18

33438162511658 (Joint/Case AFOSI Not Lead)- Base Affiliated Death; ERNE (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/13/17

(bX6);(bX?XC) (CRIM) INDECENT RECORDING/BROADCASTING/SEXUAL ASSAUL"|(b)(6); |(S)|tbX6);_ |i Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/25/18
|(b)(6); ]\rt 112a, Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance |bX6); ]S),|(b)(6); | Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/5/18
803:|rbY6): |S); GOV (V); False Claims; Artide 132 UCMJ Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 4/25/18

33450163400914 306 - (AFOSI Not Lead) Base Affiliated Civilian Death (Apparent Suicide): BRATCHER (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/3/17

(bX6);(bX?XC) Artide 120: Sexual AssaultTbV6'> fbY7YO |siftX6):(bX7XC) Ivy _________ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/19/20

DISTRIBUTION OF SCHEDULE I, II, or III, IIW6Y _ IsTbXd): tv)lbX6): |v)KbX6): [V)l?Xg(_ |/) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/18/19
217 ■ Article 120 - Abusive Sexual ContactPXb); ltS);tbX6): |V)tbX6): (V); SOCIETY (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/7/20

33454182741719 217 - (AFOSI Lead) Active Duty Off Base Death: MAYNARD (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/8/19
(bX6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

5>X«);(bX7XC) Sexual Assault; ft£ (S); |bY6':: | V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/2/17

File: Abusive Sexual Contact, Art 120AA4 (bX6); S);|(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/16/17

File: Abusive Sexual Contact, Art 120AA4 (bXTXO (S);[wftYl(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/30/17

File: Sexual Assault, Art 120 -frhYM- l(S): tbX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/20/17

Sexual Assault; Art 120ftY6Y |(S)|(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/17/17

DET 623 - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance -ft>X6); |s) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 11/5/17
File: Abusive Sexual Contact, Art 120AA4 -|(bX6); | (S)fhY6'>~ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/27/17

hv6V l(b.);|fbX6): fv); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/31/17
~|(S);|fhY6Y |(V); Art 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/13/17

Sexual Assault, Article 120fhY6Y ft); bF|V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/25/17

Abusive Sexual Contact, Art 120 J v tSl.l'hVFV IV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/11/17

Drugs, Article 112A, ftY6): ft); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/14/17

Sexual Assault, Article 120 (bX6); (S)|rw*v KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/3/18

Sexual Assault, Artidel20 SfrbX6): (bX7XC:|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/11/17

Drugs, Article 112a|(bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/12/17

>X6); (bXZXC); 0>X3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Drugs, Article 112a,|fKY*v l(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/2/18
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance|(bX6); ~~[(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/21/17

DET 623 - Abusive Sexual Contact VhY6Y ~~|(S);|(b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/1/17
DET 623 ■ Wrongful Use (Steroids) |(bX6); |S*bX6)~ llSfbvftY |(SXbX6): tSKbX6): tj(bX6); [S) |<W6Y |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/13/20

DET 623 - Abuse of OTC Medications -ft/,; } (S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-B- Fail To Obey Other Order 2/1/19

Det 623 - Abuse of OTC Medications -FVvay ~ts): SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-B- Fail To Obey Other Order 11/6/17
DET 623 - Sexual Assault ________ ft); ftvAY |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/13/19
AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Misconduct|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)____________ frbY6Y tSUfWFY 1 (V) Crimes Against Society 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 11/20/17

J>X0; (bX7XC); G>X3):1S U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(CRIM) Wrongful use, possession of controlled substances/ Larcenyp./A ](S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/5/18

(CRIM) Abusive Sexual Contact |kvay |(V)(S); Kb¥6): [V)(S) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/18/18
Rape: UNKNOWN (S); |fbY6Y |v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/12/20

Fail to ObevF^ZrrS);ln^TS); SOCIETY (V) Base Level Fraud 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 12/13/18
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance: E IS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/30/17
RapeKvM- l<Vkl H .i6y |(S) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 7/6/17
Sexual Assault;FhY^l(S);|'bY6;:~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/2/17
Sexual AssaultfbX6): |S)|tbY6Y |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/6/17

Sexual Assault:l(S):n.Y6Y k) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/19/17

Communicating a Threat: |(S): SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 10/8/20

(OL-B) Drugs; Use of Schedule I, II, or III I4.V6- (S); SOC1EIY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/25/20

(OL-B) Drugs; Use of Schedule IV or vFwl(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 9/16/18

(OL-B) Drugs; Use of Schedule I, II, or III; ts); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/23/19

(OL-B) RapetbY6): |(S)Vkwav j (V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 10/11/19



J>X6);(bXW) (OL-B) Abusive Sexual ContactfbXft ts)lb/6T l(V):|0>X6); |) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/16/18

(OL-B)hvxv |S); SOCIETY (V) - DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/14/21

(OL-B) Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, IllthWi- l(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/16/18
333 Aggravated Sexual Assaul^X6)i ](S);|fbX6)~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/25/20
Art 120 - Abusive Sexual Contactingvaa- I (S):|Cb)(6); |bX6): |(V): |M6),. _ | Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/6/17
io use 287, i-alse claims -ituvay tS),^b)(6), |u.s. Government (V)

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 11/10/20

Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact|fbY6l: ts),|foX6);(bX7XC) {v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/9/20

J>X6):(WXC) IS)jn.vm- rbYivn________ JOO; Art 120, UCMJ, Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/9/17

33494130381731 BLF: 31 USC 3729 False Claims, FIDELIS SERVICES Group LLC (S), USAF (V) Base Level Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 4/5/17

33494132741301 ~~| Truth in Negotiations Act; Alloy Surfaces Company Inc. (S), USAF (V) Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 10/23/18

33494142541645 (AFOSI Lead) Anubis-VPX Co. (S); USAF (V) - Conflict of interest Central Systems Fraud 180208 Acts Affecting A Personal Financial Interest 10/30/17

CbX«):(bX7XC) File: False Claim, Article 132, |bX6); | (S), U.S. Air Force (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 5/28/19

33494171922115 File: JUNTUNEN (D) - Death Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 9/12/18

(bX6);(bX?XC) File: False Claims Basic Allowance for Housing|(bX6); | (S)|(bX6); ~~|(S) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 7/23/20

Aggravated Assault -fbX6); 1 (S)J(bY6): |V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 2/26/20

(bX6);(bX?XC);(bX3): IS U.S.C. § 3509(d) 1
hwfiv rhW7vnv mywaiisn s ^snoM\ _______________________ I—1

Sexual Assault-KbYffl: 1 (S)tbX6);KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/17/20
Aggravated Assault: Strangulation ykvAv 1(S); jwfi- ~~|V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 11/18/19
Aggravated Assault: Strangulation {(b)(6); ~|s); |(bX6): |(V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 4/2/20

tbX6):(bX7XO:(bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |
33495172281409 |(b)(6);______ |a. Harold and Associates LLC (S), U.S. Government (V) - False Claims Central Systems Fraud 132-B- Fraud: Present False Claim 6/8/20

33495172551628 Aero Components Inc. (S); U.S. Government (V) - Fraud Involving Aircraft or Space Vehicle Parts Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 4/25/18

33495182271202 Pyrotechnic Specialties Inc. (S); U.S. Government (V)- False Statements Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements 11/27/18

J>X6); (bXZXC) Larceny ftitS);|Tysls); US GOVERNMENT (V) Crimes Against Property 23H Larceny/Theft Offenses (All Other Larceny) 4/24/17

Larceny HrbWl: 1 (SkhvKv ts)KbX6): KS) US GOVERNMENT (V) Crimes Against Property 240 Motor Vehicle Theft 6/6/19
UCMJ Art 125A; Forced Sodomy Jf,; 6b |(S)|rb)(6): |KbY6J: 1 (vfb)(6): | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/23/20
UCMJ Art 120; ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT;|yy |(S)|(b)(6): |.b)(6); l(V)|(ffll Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/3/20

UCMJ Article 112a; Use of Schedule I, II, III Drug;|rb':f6':: (S)[fb)f6): ""{Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 10/27/20
Sexual Assault: frbY6¥ |(S); h - - ■ - HV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/10/18
Abusive Sexual Contact: |(bX6): |S)JbY61: ftY7YCll(v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/23/18

Sexual Assault:|;- Y, |(S)|-,.!!x-, 1(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/9/20

sexual Assault:|j,v6Y |(S;|(bY6): Jv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/10/20
Abusive Sexual Contact |(bX6); |(S);|fbX6J: |v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/31/20

Sodomy |(S) jw<w ~{;V) Sex Offenses 125-A- Sodomy: Force 11/9/20

___ [S) kbX6J: KV) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/9/18

(EBIB) UNKNOWN (Sllh'.Yv IV); Forcible Sodomy, Article 125 (JOINT; AFOSI NOT LEAD) Sex Offenses 125-A- Sodomy: Force 9/7/17

(EBIB)-k,m tS);tbX6): |(V)j(bX6): l(V);l>--*' t) Rape; Assault Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/3/18
(EBIB)|(bY6): |(S);|(bX6); |(V) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/3/18

(bX6); (bX7XC); G>X3):1S U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(bX6);(bX?XC) /KVAv E>);phy6y~|(V): Art 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/22/18

J>X«); (bXW); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6);(bX?XC) rbX6J: | (S);FbX6): |(v) ‘ Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/10/18

l(S)j:f.: 61: l(V) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/2/19
Sexual Assault |g,y sv_______ t>)|:h¥6>- iS):krv6Y tvi Sex Offenses 125-A- Sodomy: Force 5/10/19

(MCD) UNK (SllhvKY |V); SEXUAL ASSAULT Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/15/18
(MCD)tbX6): |(S)lbX6>: tV) Art 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/8/17
File: Fraud;|b~.:6;: |(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 9/3/20
Sexual Assault On or After June 28, 2012 lbX6): l(S):h>X61: KV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 9/24/20
k l(S);hvKY |»; SOCIETY (V)-Drug Use

Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 9/28/20

AFOSI 11 FIS, JDST: Positive UA; ^6). q^c) | Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/24/17
DET 623 ■ Abusive Sexual Contact -|(bX6): ItSj.fbXdi"-V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/1/17
DET 623 ■ Attempted Murder -tbX6): |S);p>X6|(V); Itvxv |V):h;Y6>: |V);|(bX6X tv) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 3/25/20

3>X6);(bX7XC);(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

DET 623 - Homicide -|foX6); (bX^XOp); B. CHRISTENSON (D) Deaths 09A Homicide Offenses (Murder And Non-Negligent Manslaughter) 6/6/19

33513200551226 (OSI Lead) The Boeing Company (S); USAF (V) - Civil False Claims Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 2/3/21

(bX6);(bXW) DRUGS:p>X6); ts); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use, Possession of Steroids (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/2/18

(ASC}bX6); |S); p>X6); p); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/17/17



6X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

W):(bX?XC)

3>X«;(bX7XC) <6):l(S);|(bX6): (bX7XC) KV); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses

Sexual Assault pkvxv |(S)Fkv*v tv) Sex Offenses

(T>Y7YC)[S);lrhY6\ KV): Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses

120AA4

120AA2

120AA4

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/9/17

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/15/17

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/18/17

33518191701648

33518192111645

(JOINT - AFOSI NOT LEAD) Off-Base Base Affiliated Civilian Suicide; FARR (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/14/20

(JOINT - AFOSI NOT LEAD) Off-Base Base Affiliated Civilian Suicide; WILLIAMS (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/28/20

(bX«);(bX7XC) (bX6); (S); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use
frX^ls); SOCIETY (V) - Drug use

Art 112a - Wrongful Use of Controlled Substancc;|:h)(6); |;S), SOCIETY (V)
18 U.S. Code § 1028A - Aggravated Identity Theft- Kvxv 151.1(b)(6); | US GOVERNMENT (V)

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/20/21

Drug Violations 

Drug Violations 

Base Level Fraud

112AC1

112AC1

181028

Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 

Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 

Identity Theft

2/3/21

12/8/17

11/2/20

Art 128, Aggravated Assault tuvAv tb)j(bX6); J|T>Y6Y ^V) Crimes Against Persons
Abusive Sexual Contact (Art 120):j^)(6): |(S);|(bX6)Tv) Sex Offenses

Sexual Assault (Art 120); |(S);kkvky|/) Sex Offenses
Sexual Assault (Art 120);frKv<v_______ jS); |hY6 |(V) Sex Offenses

Sexual Assault (Art 120)/Wrongful Use/Possession of Controlled Substance (Art 112a)|V;(6): ts);p>)(6); frV) Sex Offenses

13A

120AA4

120AA2

120AA2

120AA2

Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 12/19/17

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/19/17

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/10/18

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/4/19

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/13/18

(bX6);(bX?XC)

W):(bX7XC) Wrongful Use/Possession of Controlled Substance (Art 112a)jYVAA- fS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations

Abusive Sexual Contact (Art 120)frw6V l(SjfbY6Y 1 (V) Sex Offenses

(HFLD BIB) (JDET - H)khY6Y KS); SOCIETY (V) - Possession of a Controlled Substance (Steroids) Drug Violations

112AC3

120AA4

112AA1

Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

11/15/18

1/29/19

4/18/18

Rape - UNKNOWN SubjectJfhYfiY p) Sex Offenses

(b)(6): - 4 KV): Article 120, Rape Sex Offenses

120AA1

120AA1

Rape On Or After June 28, 2012

Rape On Or After June 28, 2012

11/13/20

2/22/17

33523161531820 BEACH (5); Death of |b)(6); (b)(7)(C) "| Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/24/17

(bX6);(bX?XC) Attempted Homicide -|.b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ~||6)(6); 1 (S);h>Y6Y 1 (V) Crimes Against Persons 134 -C2 Assault: Intent To Murder 12/3/18

Rape -|W6v B):| yvx . I (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/3/20

Abusive Sexual Contact - UNKNOWN(S) |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/28/18
(BLF) Fraud Against the U.S. Govemment--Goel Services Inc. (S); Danison Inc. (S)FhY6)](S); h>Y6Y tS)j(bX6); ]S);|(bX0; (bX?XC) ](S); Base Level Fraud 181031 Major Fraud Against The United States 2/12/19

6X6); (bX7XC); G>X3):1S U.S.C. § 3509(d) ________ |
6X6);(bX7XC)_______ Article 112a, UCMJ; Wrongtul use/possession/distnbution ot a controlled substance|fbX6): (bX?XC)| Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use schedule 1, n. Or in Drugs 4/20/18
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

33529150291021 .b)(6), toeing (S), DoD (V) - Civil False Claims
b)(7)(C)

Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 10/15/20

|(bX6);(bX7XC) FALSE CLAIMS,pKW-rt.vivri |(S) DoD (V) Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 4/14/17

33529151981523 (AFOSI Lead) Fraud: BAH (S); AIR FORCE (V) Bid Rigging, U.S.C. Title 18, 1031 Central Systems Fraud 181031 Major Fraud Against The United States 1/31/17

W):(bX7XC):(bX3): IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX«);(bX7XC) AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Abusive Sexual Contactfb)(6); (b)(7)(C) fhY6Y |(S);|fb)(6): ~|(V); ROI Data Input Modification Initiative Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/6/19

Det 624-Sexual Assaultive): ______ JV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/28/19

File: Det 624 Sexual Assault - (S)I^vav । (V)|fhY6Y 1 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/28/19

W6): (BX7XC): (bX3): 1S U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(bX6);(bX7XC) "|)et 624-Sexual AssaultthY6Y l(S)KhY6Y J(v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/25/19

6X6); (6X7XC); (bX3): IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

J>X<S);(bX7XC) Det 624: Abusive Sexual ContactjW6Y|(S)[^vAv'"** |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/16/20

AFOSI Det 624; Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120; |I>X6); ](S)[j- V6Y Jv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/17/19

6X6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX«);(bX7XC) Det 624; Sexual Assault -Rvwxs. a-v-vc: KS) - JhY6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/10/19

Det 624; Sexual Assault ■|hY6>- | (S) - ft>Y6): 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/9/20

Abusive Sexual contact |(S)|i,Vfn- TV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/30/18

Abusive Sexual ContactjyfiY |(S); |kykv ~~|;v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/15/19

33534200881747 Suicide; GORCZYNSKI (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/11/21

(bX«);(bX7XC) fyj3:jrhY6Y tsjfrwfiY |(V); sexual Assault: Article 120 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/24/17
Lvrongtui use or a controlled substance |TbV6Y IS), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/2/17

(bX6);(bX7XC);(bX3): IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)



J>X«);(bX7XC) Sexual Asmulth>V6V lfS):h>¥6Y l(V)tbX6): l(V).P>X6); |vl Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/8/19
Drugs DistributionfoW: |(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/19/19

Drug Use:|W6): l(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/5/19
5 FIS/BIB; irbiryi; |(S); hvffil (S); US Govt (V) - Title 18 USC 287, False, Fictitious or Fraudulent Claims Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 4/23/17
(BIB) Rape fb)(6): |S).I - 4 ~|(y) Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 2/21/17

33547131641136 (OSI Lead) False Claims; ARINC INC. (S); AEROTECNICA INC. (S); US GOVERNMENT (V); Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 11/19/18

33547162391436 (AFOSI Lead); False Claims, (S) Okland Construction Company Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 4/3/18

J>X6);(bX7XC) |

W);(bX?XC) Abusive Sexual ContactfrhYfiY ](S);kKYKY |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/8/17

(Joint - AFOSI Not Lead) Unlawful Firearm Possession and Use/Possession of Marijuan<fbY6): (bY7YC) [S)](b)(6); (bX?XC)|(S); Society (V) Crimes Against Society 265861 Firearm Violations 10/27/17

Distribution of Controlled Substances^j(6); frS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/1/17

(b)(6); JtA/xv 1 IS); USG (V) - 41 USC 8702, Kickbacks Central Systems Fraud 410051 Anti-Kickback Act Of 1986, As Amended 9/14/18
(RFA) (PF Det 05) Title 18 USC § 201, kickback-Bribery of public officialffi>X6); (bX?XC) |s)|ftX6); |(S), US Govt (V) (AFOSI Lead) Central Systems Fraud 410051 Anti-Kickback Act Of 1986, As Amended 11/9/20

(AFOSI Lead) |fhY6Y |(S)Pkv*v 1(S). U.S. Govt (V) - Bribery of Public Officials Base Level Fraud 134-D1 Bribery 8/13/20
h-'-xv |(S)|bX6>|(V).|4.v<vn.vTvr-i |(V); INDECENT ACT ON OR AFTER 1 OCT 07 h : S : |(stbX6): |(V)|*X6:: |(V);|(bX6); | Sex Offenses 120-K1 Indecent Act On Or After 1 Oct 07 6/14/17

| (S);|(bX6): (b)(7)(C) ~| (V)- Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 8/6/19

W);(bX«C)

(bX6);(bX?XC) (bX6X](S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use, Possession, and Distribution of Controlled Substance (Art 112A, UCMJ) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/21/17

•kvay |(S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use and Possession of a Controlled Substance (Art 112A, UCMJ) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 2/22/17

bY6): |(S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use and Possession of a Controlled Substance (Art 112A, UCMJ) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/29/19

(bX6); tS); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use and Possession of a Controlled Substance (Art 112A, UCMJ) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/21/17

(bX6); |s)> SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use and Possession of a Controlled Substance (Art 112A, UCMJ) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 2/22/17

b)(6): ~](S);|hY6y "| (V); Aggravated Housebreaking (Art 130, UCMJ) Crimes Against Property 130— Housebreaking 4/19/19

bY6Y IS);|ft>Y6): l(V); Sexual Assault (Art 120, UCMJ), Abusive Sexual Contact (Art 120, UCMJ),|fl>X6): |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact (Art. 120 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/16/19

J>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

W);(bX7XC) (bY6): l(S)1rhY6Y I (V); Sexual Assault (Art 120; UCMJ) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 4/3/19
X6)|S);FbY6Y |(S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use, Possession, and Distribution of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/15/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Art 112A|foY6):](S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/19/19

Sexual Assault l(S)K^-l(S)|n%YM- |V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28,2012 10/31/19

33568181712057 CARREON (D); Active Duty Officer Death Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/5/20

(bX6);(bX?XC) frY6Y |(S); SOCIETY (V); DRUGS Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/28/20

ft>)(6): I. (S); SOCIETY (V); Drugs: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/31/20

J>X6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

J>X6);(bX7XC) fbY6): |(V)jCbX6); | (S) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/27/20

Sexual Assault-thvd (S); UNKNOWN (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/27/20
Sexual Assualt foYKY |(S);|'W6Y |(V)|(bX6);_______|(V)|0>X6); tv);EhVfiY ] (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28,2012 11/30/20

33568190110620 Death: WILSON (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/27/20

bX6);(bX7XC) DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS |bX6); | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or III Drugs 2/3/17

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE 1,11, OR 111 DRUGhvFT I(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/4/17

SEXUAL ASSAULT and SEXUAL MlSCONDUCTtbXbl: |(S)tbX6): (blGXCII (V)|b)(6): | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/6/17

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III](S),|;b)(6); |.bX6): | (S),[(b;(6;: JsOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/24/17

J>X6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

bX6);(bX7XC) |(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)________________________ h>Y6Y |(S);h>¥6): KV); Attempted Murder, Rape, Kidnapping, Aggravated Assault Deaths 118-B- Murder: Intent To Kill/Inflict Great Bodily Harm 10/24/18

33577171500916 (MCF) Death of an Active Duty AF Enlisted Member; HIDBRADER (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/12/18

J>X6);(bX7XC) (MCF|M6); | (S)|ftX6X | (V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/22/19

(S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of Control Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/10/19

33577202250304 Off-Base Undetermined Infant Death; T. ANDERSON (DECEASED)|b)(6): | Deaths OOOOA3 Sudden Infant Death Syndrome 12/22/20

rbX6): n>X7XC) Obstruction of Justice: |(bY6Y |(S) Crimes Against Society 181510 Obstruction Of Criminal Investigation 4/16/19

33584183411032 NBA Ov Infant Death SIDS ■ M. MILLER (V) Deaths Q000A3 Sudden Infant Death Syndrome 9/14/19

J>X6);(bX7XC) Indecent Visual RecordingfrhY6Y |(S)j(bX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 117-A- Wrongful Broadcast Or Distribution Of Intimate/Sexual Images 3/18/20

Det 624 - Distribution of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana) |^X6); | (S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 4/11/17

|?>Y6Y |(S)jr>Y6^- |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28,2012 7/12/18

UNKNOWN (S); FOWLER (V); Destruction of Non-Military Property (bias motivated crime) Crimes Against Property 290 Destruction/Damage/Vandalism Of Property 11/13/18

33594153411742 (JOINT - AFOSI Not Lead) Accidental Death; GARCIA (S); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 5/21/18

J>X6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

J>X6);(bX7XC) Distribution and Use of Controlled Substances:lrkvAv l(S);h>Y6): F (S);>^vav |(S)|n>VKY .. IS).] i>va [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD2 Drugs: Distribute Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 10/25/17



1>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

W);(bX«C) Wrongful Use, Possession, Etc. of Controlled Substances; Kvav IS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/27/17

>X6);(bX7XC);(bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

bX6);(bX?XC) | Abusive Sexual Contact & Housebreaking;K'/g-.. p>); [V)h ______ |(V) Sex Offenses 134-Rb Wrongful Sexual Conduct On Or After June 28, 2012 10/2/18
33594170301153 (JOINT - AFOSI Not Lead) Accidental Death; KLUG (S); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 7/7/17

W);(bX7XC) Sexual Assaulting-); |(S);|a*vav Iv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/14/17
Wrongful Use, Possession, Etc. of Controlled SubstancesKbY6): 1 (S)JfhY6Y ]S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC4 Drugs: Use 30 Grams Or More Of Marijuana 8/22/17
(Joint - AFOSI Not Lead) Sexual AssaultfrhY6)- |(S);|fbY6): KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/12/19

Wrongful Use, Possession, Etc. of Controlled Substances; ^vav |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/4/19

Sexual AssaultfrbYAY lS);phY6Y (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/12/19

Wrongful Use, Possession, Etc. of Controlled SubstancesItyyay KS); SOCIETY (S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 12/3/20

Wrongful Use, Possession, Etc. of Controlled Substance^WKY (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 12/3/20

Artide 120C: UNKNOWN (S):ln.YK> ~I(V) Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

3/12/20

Abusive Sexual Lx>ntart;|n,Y6Y- RS); h>Y6T l/)KbX6); |v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/9/17
Abusive Sexual Contactj(bY6): |(S);P>X6~tV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/23/17
Abusive Sexual ContactFTvAv I(SklfbXlS),"tv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/12/17

(RFA) (AFOSI Lead) PFU: Bnbery:[T7~1(s),|b~.;6): l(S),bv4v ~|S). US 1 ECHNOLOGY (S), US 1 ECHNOLOGY AEROSPACE ENGINEERING Central Systems Fraud 180201 Bribery Of Public Officials And Witnesses 7/15/19

(AFOSI Lead) Strategic Solution Services (S)JfhY6Y tS), US Government (V) - Bribery Central Systems Fraud 180201 Bribery Of Public Officials And Witnesses 9/22/20
Distribution of Controlled Substance; (SjbY6)-| (V) USAF Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 3/14/18

Distribution of Controlled Substance, Article 112|rhYAY I (S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AB1 Drugs: Poss W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or III 3/6/18

Artide 112A Use/Possesion of Controlled Substance/ Article 121 Larceny; (S)|^^](V) Society Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/19/18

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, Article 112Hvav |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/11/17

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, Article 112h.v*v IS). SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/6/17

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, Article 112.khY6Y tS), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/6/17
Rape, Article 12U.ln.vxr. I(S1.I >- A. |y) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/31/17

Rape - False Statements, Article 120:kw^. | Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/5/17
Rape, Article 1201bY6v rhvivci 1 (Si|-- .v. |(S)|b):6:|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/18/18

Wrongful Use or Possession of Controlled Substance; Artide 112A,fr>Y6Y |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/6/17

Attempted Homicide, Article 134 -frKV6Y |(s), 'IV) Crimes Against Persons 134-C2 Assault: Intent To Murder 5/8/20

Rape, Article 120.1- ' | Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/15/18
Aiding and Abetting a Felon, Article 134/False Official Statement, Article 107;|3?X6);^(S); Sodety (V) Crimes Against Property 107-B- False Official Statements 4/26/18

Artide 112A Use or Possession of Controlled Substance; TSqtfbY6): KS); Sodety (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 6/13/18

(AFOSI Not Lead) Art 112, Possession of a Controlled Substance: Lh_idS);phY6Y |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, II, Or lii Drugs 1/9/20
(bY6Y |S);h>V6Y Iv); Art 120 Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/16/18

y-yay |(S);Kv*v [S); Stolen Government Materials Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 1/30/18

(BIB) Possession of Controlled Substance with Intent to Distribute 1(b)(6): KS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AB1 Drugs: Poss W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or lii 6/27/17

33613140161129 (bj(6X [Electro-Methods Inc (EMI) (S); USAF (V) - False Statements (Form 2000 #13-087) Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 6/25/18

lbX6): (bX7XC) (AFOSI Lead) Southern Methodist University (S)j(bX6); (bX?XC) ~~|S), DoD (V) - Gvil False Claims, Theft of Federal Funds, Wire Fraud Central Systems Fraud 23H Larceny/Theft Offenses (All Other Larceny) 4/30/20

33613161821132 (AFOSI Lead) Lockheed Martin Aeronautics Company (LMAC) (S); DoD (V) - False or Fraudlent Claims Central Systems Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 1/14/20

W);(bX7XC) (b)(6); |osi PF Det 3 OL-B, TRICARE Fraud; Ithlffl- |(S); United States Government (V) Central Systems Fraud 410051 Anti-Kickback Act Of 1986, As Amended 9/9/20
(b)(6); JbX6); (bX~XC) |(S); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Distro

Drug Violations 112AB1 Drugs: Poss W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or III 3/5/20
> ______ l(S),hrV6Y KS),|(b)(6): ](S); US Gov't (V); False Official Cairns with Intent to Defraud the US Government Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 5/10/17

|fhY6Y |(S); KhY6Y |(V); Sexual Assault/Stalking Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/6/17
(HFLD) (JDET-H)Lv^_|(S);tbX6): ts)h>Y<n- tS); |(bY61[S)h,vln- |S)Jn,Ym |S)Jn.vK> n.YTvciS).IK-AY_____ fSlIbYftY tS). Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/13/17

bX6); (bXW); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

bX6);(bXW) (HFLD]fhY6)- |(S)jLh__________|(V) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/27/18
Abusive Sexual Contact Ry<f| (S)J(hY6Y ~~tv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/25/19

1/9/18MURDErRv6L-<T>V7VC1 ~ls): FERGUSON (D); JOINT INVESTIGATION, AFOSI LEAD AGENCY Deaths 118-B- Murder: Intent To Kill/Inflict Great Bodily Harm

bX6); (bXW); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
(bX6);(bXW) Sexual Assault-|(b)(6); |(SfhY6Y ](V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/9/18

>; (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX«):(bX'XC) (b)(6); IAFOSI PF Det 3, OL-B, False Claims/False Statements - Bearing Kinetics Incorporated (S)Fkvav rhv-vrx __ [S);|rkvxv rkv^vrMfS); US G> Central Systems Fraud 180287----- False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims ——1/14/20--------
(b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)

AFOSI PF Det 3/OL-B, Fraud Involving Computers/Identity Theft |fb)(6): (bY~YC:|S); AAFES (V) Central Systems Fraud 181030 Fraud And Related Activity In Connection With Computers 7/2/18

33619151701826 ^FOSI PF Det 3/OL-B, False Claims and Export Violations - RF Lambda USA, LLC (S); US Government (V) Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 1/14/20

33619162701504 (OSI Lead) Lockheed Martin Aeronautics Company (S); Aero Arc Incorporated (S); Hanna Rubber Company (S); US Government (V) - False Claims Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 6/18/20



33626160741737 807: MATHENY (D); SOCIETY (V); Base Affiliated Civilian Deathp)(6);_ | Deaths OOOOA2 Death By Natural Causes 4/12/19

|T>X6); (bX7XC) [807: |fb~>/6Y: |(S); SOCIETY (V); DRUGS: USE SCHEDULED 1,11, or III; Art 112a Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/21/19

(bX0; (bXW); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)
33626161991444 807: ROBINSON (D); SOCIETY (V); Off-Suicide):b)(6); (b)(7)(C| Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/21/19
33626162221316 807: CHURCH (D); SOCIETY (V); Off-Base Suicide|(b>(6);_ | Deaths 0000A6 Suicide 2/21/19

bX0; (bXW); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |
J>X0;(b)PXC) |807: [bX6); l(S):fovKv 1(V);tbX6>:_______ JV)|.bX6); |(V): Threat Communicated Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 11/13/20

33626180051653 (Joint AFOSI Not Lead) Suicide - TORRES (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/19/20

bX«);(bX7XC) 807|(bX6); [S); SOCIETY (V); Distribution of Synthetic Drug Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 5/7/20

807|fhlLl(S); SOCIETY (V); Distribution of Controlled Substance (Steroids) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/30/20
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) hFOSI Lead:fw6\--------- f>); UNKNOWN, 6U2-2018-UU01 (S); UNKNOWN, 602-2018-0002 (S);|b>(6): |(V); UCMJ Article Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/27/20

frX$); tS); Art 112a Marijuana Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/22/19
Sexual Assault -|:bV6v |(S);)t * ~|m Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/12/20
BO3:tbX61: l(S)ivvx>. |(V); Artide 120, RAPt Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/22/17
803:|fbY6ytS)j^v^-kV); Article 120, Abusive Sexual Contact |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/18/17

RAFM: Abusive Sexual Contactskv^- |S)>kym- KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/15/19
RAFL: Sexual Assault;p>X6); jS);|(bX6);|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/31/21
RAFM: (JDET) Art 112A, Wrongful Use, Possession of a Controlled SubstanceKbX6): j(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/4/19

RAFM: (JDET) Art 112A, Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; |(bX6); JS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 5/6/19
RAFM: (JDET) Art 112A, Wrongful Use, Possession of a Controlled SubstancefrbYfiY |S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 5/1/19

(OL-B) Rape|(bX6); |S)|wKi |V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28,2012 6/10/20

(OL-B) Sexual Assault^y<v1(S);Fkv*v I tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 6/10/20

bX«): (bXW); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

bX6);(bX?XC) 331BLF False Official Statements -|(bX6); | (S)j(bX6); |(S), U.S. Gov (V) Base Level Fraud 10/-B- False Official Statements S/1//19
(BLF) False Claims •|CbX6>|S); US GOV (V) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 7/19/18

Wrongful Possession of a Controlled Substance |(b)(6); | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 8/2/18

1 (S); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/6/19
~bX6): ~KS);|ffiX|v) - Indecent Exposure Sex Offenses 120CC3 Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28,2012 1/2/20

(bX6); | (V) • sexual Assault sex urrenses izuaai Rape un ur Arter June 28, 2012 //ij/2U

fW6¥ |(S)|fbY6Y |(V) ■ Drugs; Illegal Broadcasting Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/6/20

rkvxv [S)|(bX6): | (V) • Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 12/23/20

(Joint AFOSI not lead) Fraudulent FECA Claim frbY6)~|(S); OoD (V) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 1/25/21

W): (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(bX6); (bX'XC) [~ (HFLD BIB) [(bX6); |(S);kvxv |(V) - Wrongful Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120-M1 Wrongful Sexual Conduct On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 12/8/17

33634181770736 I18 usc § 287 • False» Fictitious or Fraudulent Claims; ITA International (S), USAF (V); Central Systems Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 6/10/19

bX6);(bX?XC) (AFOSI LEAD) Involuntary servitude (S):khv*v "l(v): society Central Systems Fraud 134-S4 Human Trafficking/Involuntary Servitude 10/30/19
AFOSI Det 404: Aggravated Sexual Contact - UNKNOWN x5 (S),[^(6);| (V) Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/21/17

SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 20121F Vffl- rS):thVKY IfV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/9/20
bX6): |(S);|hW I (V); UCMJ; Art 120 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/18/20

33642191290105 Apparent Suicide of Active Duty Air Force Member - D. FABRICIUS (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/12/20

J>X6);(bXW) UCMJ Article 09A; Homicide Offenses (Premeditated Murder); Art 128-Hl;|(b)(6); |(S);h<vrty1 (V)jb)f6): |(V) Deaths 118-A- Murder: Premeditated 9/18/20

UCMJ Article 120: Sexual Assault -|rbY6): | (S)kvKY 1V) _____________ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/25/20

:b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Wrongful Use, Article 112A,p>X6); |S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/29/17
Larceny: Theft of Military Property More Than S5O0;|bX«); (bXW)|(S); US GOVT (V) (AAFES) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 7/18/17
File: FRAUDULENT CLAIMS|fbY6v| (S); USG (V) Crimes Against Property 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 7/18/17

bX6): |S); SOCIETY (V); Use Schedule I, II, or III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/10/17

Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120; [S);FhV6^~~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/24/18

sexual Assault; Article 12U>kym- ~~l (S);XbY6YkV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/25/17
Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 12Qjn%Y<n| (S)|^y6*v* ~~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/12/17

|.b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pet 122 OL-A - Abusive Sexual Contact; rs)jb)f6): | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/21/20

DET 623 - Forcible Sodomy |;bX6): (S);|(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 125-A- Sodomy: Force 9/8/17

False, Fictitious, or Fraudulent Claims (Time Card Fraud) -h>X6); kS); US GOVERNMENT (V) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 5/3/18

33657160901335 False, Fictitious, or Fraudulent Claims - RENNER'S RELOCATIONS, INC. (S); US GOVERNMENT (V) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 7/18/17

J>X6);(bX?XC) Wrongful Use, Possession, Etc. of Controlled SubstancespbY6Y |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 1/23/18
Sexual Assault|(b)(6): J(S)fbX6):|(V)fyvkv KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/25/19
AFOSI LEAD|(bX6): (bX7XC)|(S); AIR FORCE INN et al. (V) - AGGRAVATED IDENTITY THEFT Crimes Against Property 134-Q3 Impersonate, Intent To Defraud: Other 4/6/17

(bX6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)



33661143372140 DYE (D); SOCIETY (V) - Accidental Death Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 1/18/17

(bX6);(bX?XC) fbY6): |(S);|fbY6): |(V);|(bX6): |(V) - Sexual Assault and Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/27/19

rhvftv ISXkbwiY rv)Mw»- tV);tbY6): l(v)l ‘ Distribution ot Intimate/Sexual Images Sex Offenses 117-A- Wrongful Broadcast Or Distribution Of Intimate/Sexual Images 2/21/20

Rape: |wa- Is): tbX6): 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/22/17
Abusive Sexual Contact -frwv |S);|bY6:: ~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/15/17
(ASClFhVM- lS);kbY6Y 1(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/2/17
(Drugs) Wrongful Use/Possession/Distro of a Controlled Substance:|(bX6); | (S)|bY6Y__|(S)](bX6): |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/6/20
Wrongful Sexual Contact -|fhvxi- | (S);hw6v I (V); kbX6): 1 (Vkhwuv KVI Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/2/17

33664162620357 Active Duty Death - KOMLEV (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/28/17

; ; - C | •bY6X 1 (S);fcwv 1V) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/28/18

(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

bX6);(bX7XC) 'hYlrt- (S);[V^--________RV); ^b)(6); f^ssault/Strangulation Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 2/5/21

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Sexual Assault; UCMJ Article 120;px<>); | (S), |(b)(6); | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/12/17
•way |s): Multiple Victim; Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/25/20

Abusive Sexual Contact:|fbY6): |(S)fbY6): tV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/20/20

(bX6); (bXW); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

33678171441652 217 - (AFOSI Not Lead) Base Affiliated Civilian Death (Off Base - Apparent Suicide): SIMMONS (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/25/18

33678172871916 217 - (AFOSI Not Lead) Active Duty (Off Base - Suicide): COZEE (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/8/18

bX6);(bXW) 217 - Article 120 - RapeEZ^ZJ(S);fbY£}n (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/22/20

(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(bX6);(bX?XC) 217 - Article 112a - Use, Possession, & Introduction of a Controlled Substance (MARIJUANA)pY6y | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/20/19

21/ - Article uza - use, Possession, & introduction of a controlled substance (makijuana):E^^^(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations uzaai Drugs: possess schedule 1, II, ur in Drugs 11/20/19

(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX7XQ I Fkvm- 1 (S): Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/7/17

33681150550949 TAYLOR (D); Death of an Active Duty Enlisted Dependent Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/14/20

(bX6);(bX7XC) |(S); Use of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/6/17

~I(S): Distribution of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/21/17

|(S); Wrongful Possession of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/25/17
ft)(6); |isVM-|(S); Distribution of Controlled Substances Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/2/18

MM- j (S); Wrongful Use of A Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/10/17

33681171371611 Death of Active Duty Enlisted Airman; BOSLEY (D) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 5/22/18

(bX6);(bX?XC) Artide 112a - Distribution of a Controlled Substance; |(b)(6): ~~|(S) Drug Violations 112AD2 Drugs: Distribute Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 10/5/18

Drugs; fbY6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/10/18

Wrongful Use/Possession of a Controlled Substance; ft>Y6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/26/18

Deserter Before Notice; |(bX6): (bX7XC)| Crimes Against Sodety 085-C1 Desert: Before Notice:Apprehend 7/6/18

Sexual Assault|(bX6): |(S)|(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 1/25/19

J>X6); (bX'XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Sexual Assaultfox6): |(S);[ft>X6): ](V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 10/3/19

J>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Sexual Assualtj(bY6): l(S),lfhY6Y frhY6Y |(V), CIV Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/10/20
Sexual Assault; Article 120|fbY6Y ~| (S); |rhY6T|V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/3/18
(HFLD BIBl(bX6); 1 (S)J(b)(6)|(V) - Rape Rendering Unconscious Sex Offenses 120-A4 Rape Rendering Unconscious On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 

12
12/11/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
bX<>); (bX'XU); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 32>W(<1) H

(bX6);(bX?XC) Sexual Assault -|hY6y |S); UNKNOWN (S);frhY6v KV) Sex Offenses 125-A- Sodomy: Force 9/15/20

Aggravated Assault 1(b)(6); | (S); |(V) crimes Against persons 128-H2 Assault: Harm Intended, Other 3/2/20
Abusive Sexual Contact -FhY*v ~~lfS)jfW6¥ tv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/31/20
Assault |bX6); (bX7XC))(5);[(b)(6): |s. (V) Crimes Against Persons 128-A- Assault: Simple 9/28/20

33686170031456 (JOINT: AFOSI Not Lead) Off-base Civilian DoD Employee Suidde: ROUNTREE (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/18/17

bX«):(bX7XC) Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (THC);|(b)(6): |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/30/17

7/18/17Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance (Cocaine)|(bX6); ](S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance|(bX<5); [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/29/17

(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6);(bX?XC) Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance^y^- |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/24/17

Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance -FhYitilfS), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/18/17



CbX6); (bX?XC) |
_____________________ Det 223: Art 120 - Stalking and Indecent Exposure_|(S);|fl>Y6Y, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Sex Offenses 120A-- Stalking 9/18/20

33693190251654 

p>X6);(bX7XC) 

3369615021(1719 

33696150640951

0>X6);(bX7XC)

Det 808: pK/Av [S);^v6|(V)pKv<\- KV); Sexual Assault (Art 120, UCMJ) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/8/17

pkvxv rkv7vr-i |(S)|v • rv-/r> }(V); Sexual Assault (Art 120, UCMJ) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/19/19

File: 10 FIS 0L-B;|(b)(6); |S);fo)(6): |(V); Article 120, Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/26/18
File: 10 FIS 0L-B;phV6Y l(S);phY6Y |(V); Article 120, Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/11/19
File: 10 FIS, OL-B: MATZ (D); SOCIETY (V); Off-Base Suicide of a USAF Affiliated Contractor|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/22/21

(AFOSI Lead) Osprey Contracting INC. (S)|(b)(6): |(S);|'i- -'*y j^S); USG (V), 18 USC 1001, False Statements Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements 5/31/17
|(b)(6); [OVERSEAS SERVICE CORPORATION, INC. (S); AAFES (V); Bribery (18 USC 201) Central Systems Fraud 180201 Bribery Of Public Officials And Witnesses 5/1/17

(AFOSI Lead) Jet Link INC. (S); USG (V)- (18 USC 38) Aircraft Parts Fraud Central Systems Fraud 180038 Fraud Involving Aircraft Or Space Vehicle Parts In Interstate Or 
Foreign Commerce

5/1/20

Sexual Assault |b)(6): tS)K|(v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/9/18

Sexual Assault l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/26/19

Sexual Assault 1HY6Y l'S);|fbY6\ ~~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/26/19

Abusive Sexual Contact - k'S)h- | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/26/19
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |- Abusive Sexual Contact i(S):|"bY6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/18/21
Aggravated Assault:|<hVAi|(S);|:bX6); |V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 3/5/20
(KNP) Aggravated Assault (Non Fatal Strangulation) _______ ](S)|fbX6): ~| (V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 11/20/20

(KNP) Aggravated Assault | v ^i|(S);FT77yv) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 10/13/20
Abusive Sexual Contact - FbY6Y 7s): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/7/20

Abusive Sexual Contact|(bX6); | (S)|n,v6Yl(V)lrKv«-i- |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/5/20

Abusive Sexual Contact-ft>Y6~): KS)a^vAx- I (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/5/20
bexuai Assauir -J-wav (s);|l>Y6): ~~| (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/3/21

(OL-B) Sexual Assault:khVM- |(S)jfhY6V______ |(V);pw*¥ I (v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/16/18
331 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substancej^v^E (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/11/18

331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance {kvay ~|(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 9/28/17

7/21/20|___________ |(S)|tw6v tV) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012
i-ray | (S);|ft>Y6): ~RV) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/26/19
IrhVFY_______ KS);tbX6)~1 (V) - Art. 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/7/18 

5/9/18(JDET)kbY61: 1 (S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112 - Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance (THC) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs
(IDET)h>Y6)i~l(S): SOCIETY (V); Art 112 - Wrongful use of a Controlled Substance (COCAINE and THC) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/17/19

3/11/20(JDET)|(bX6);(bX7XC) )S); SOCIETY (V); 21 USC 844a Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs
(JSAT^r7~^~ |(S);fTT2T-------1 (v); Art 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/9/19

•hY6Y |w; SOCIETY (v); Drug use/possession Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/5/20

rhYrtv l(S); SOCIETY (V) - Fraudulent Enlistment Crimes Against Society 083-A- Fraudulent Enlistment 11/5/19
(JOET) |lbX6): (bX7XC) |(S); Society (V); Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/30/19

Vf6Y |(S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/4/17
Failure to Obey a Lawful OrdcijiW: ~| (S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 10/5/17
Abusive Sexual Contact: Communicating a Threat|(bX6): | (S)|fbX6); | (V);[~b :(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/23/18

Wrongful Use, Possession, or Distribution of a Controlled Substance; |(S); Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/8/18

0>X6); (bX?XC); (bX3): 18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

bX6); (bX?XC); (bX3): 18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

J>X«);(bX7XC) Indecent Exposure frhYRY ltbY6): |(S);h'V*Y Sex Offenses um Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28, 2012 10/31/18

Article 128; Aggravated Assault; s): I? ■“■ ’•___ □ (V) Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 11/1/18

(bX6);(bX?XC) (JSAT) Sexual Assault fbX6); |(S)RbY6); ](V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/19
(JDETVhVA<] (S);|l>Y6): |(S); SOCIETY (V): Wrongful Use and Distribution of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/17/18
(JDETtbX6); ~L); SOCIETY (V): Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/27/18
(JOETjtbXSX l(S)kbX6):l(S);[bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V): Wrongful Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/12/18

Sexual Assault fbX6); J (S);|v'*v —[V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/12/18

(bX«);(bX7XC);(bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) I

(bX«);(bX7XC) (MCF) Abusive Sexual Contact -h?Y6Y tS)RbX6); KV);I3>X6); tV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/14/19

(MCIIf.x lfS1:lb>i'6i: KV): Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/19
(MCF) Sexual Assault -|®)( |i;Y6): 1(b)(6): |(S);tb)( j(bX6); 11(b)(6); |v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/30/19
(MCF) Abusive Sexual Contact lbX6): 1 (S),[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) JrKvm- l(V).|lb><6)' (b)(7)(C) |

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/12/19

DRUGS: Use of Schedule I, II, or III NarcoticslffiWiY l(Sf(bX6): 1SOC1ETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/30/17



J>X6);(bXW)
DRUGS: Use of Schedule I, II, or III NarcoticsjO’XG); _ |s)|(b)(6); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/30/17

DRUGS: Use of Schedule I, II, or in controlled bubscance^ygy ~~|S); SUC1E1Y (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/2/17
DRUGS: Use of Schedule I,II, or III Controlled Substance ;[T>Y6Y □(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 6/30/17

DRUGS: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Narcotics; |(bX6); |S)|(b)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 3/6/17

DRUGS: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled SubstancejfhYfiY 2J(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 3/15/17

Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II or III Controlled Substance^w^A.' JS) (b)(6): (SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 3/2/17

Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled SubstanceffbY6Y J(S)|:b)(6); |SOC1EIY(V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 5/30/17

Drugs: Use of a Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance|nwAY n(S);FbX6j“ (society (v) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/30/17

Drugs: Use ot a Schedule I, II, or III Controlled SubstancefoxsY fbY7YC~> |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 8/4/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance;|fb)(6): tS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 5/3/18

Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance;KvA- ------- 1(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/11/17

Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (THC);,(bX6): J(s)|(b)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/6/18
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (THC, Cocaine, LSD, MDMA, Tramadol) #2;|.--y.-^v ISQCIETY (v) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/5/18
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance; (THC)£hY6Y|(S), |(b)(6); J SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/5/18
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance; (MDMA, LSD)jfhY6Y |(S); |ib;(6;: [SOCIETY Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/9/18
Drugs: Use of a Schedule IV or V Controlled Substance |bX6); |(S),|:b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 4/11/18

J>X6); (bXZXC);(bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

J>X«);(bX7XC) Sexual Assault [S)J(b)(6): (bX7XCl(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/6/19
Sexual Assault |T>X6); |(S)fbX6): _|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/10/19
Sexual Assault fbX6): tS),1 bXb);.|bY6>: |(V),M Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/31/20

DRUGS: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (LSD, MDMA, MUSH);p>)(6): [(S)|:b)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/12/20

Use/Possession of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana) jfbX6): | (S)I^vax KS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/24/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II or III narcotics(fhY6Y |(S), Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/11/17
Sexual Assault:hYf?KS)|b)(6):|y) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/12/17

Rape |1>Y6Y | (S);|~hY6Y JV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/19/17

Sexual Assault UNKNOWN (S); frhYKY |V) (AFOSI Not Lead) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/2/18

Aggravated Sexual Contact -[].vm- Is) h-fS- l( V) Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/26/19

Sexual Assault KX6); (S); (bX6); (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/2/18

Sexual Assault WXC) (S);|£X7X|(V)
Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/9/18

Sexual Assault LX6)JS);EY6Y |(V),[fhY6Y ](V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/26/19

Sexual Assault 3>X6); s:. bX«); tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/26/19

Sexual Assault WXC) S)
?x'xc|(v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/7/19

33717160111726 Death: DAHLMAN (Deceased); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/29/17

J>X«);(bX7XC) Kickback & Conspiracy to Defraud Tricare Health Program fr>Y6Y l(S): TRICARE (V) Base Level Fraud 180286 Conspiracy To Defraud With Respect To Claims 5/10/17

Kape -kw\- l(»:h>Y6Y l(D)(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/5/17

Kickback & Conspiracy to Defraud Tricare Health Program (bX6); S); TRICARE (V) Base Level Fraud 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 8/28/17

Kickback & Conspiracy to Defraud Tricare Health Program ' (S); TRICARE (V) Base Level Fraud 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 8/18/17

Kickback & Conspiracy to Defraud Tricare Health Program -|1>Y6Y □(S); TRICARE (V) Base Level Fraud 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 8/17/17

Aggravated Assault |bX6X |(S);|bV6v |(V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 5/23/17

Abusive Sexual Contact:RvAx—IfSUn ■ 6 1(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/13/17

Unlawful Possession of Illegal Substance: |wa tS);!^^-- ~(S) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/7/18

Unlawful Possession of Illegal Substance & Paraphernalia - |bX6\□s) Drug Violations 112AA4 Drugs: Possess 30 Grams Or More Of Marijuana 8/29/18

Illegal Use of Morphine X7YCI l(S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/21/18
Unlawful Possession of Marijuana JrhY6Y |(S) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 11/15/18

J>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

J>X«);(bX7XC) Unlawful Possession of Illegal Substance |fhY6Y KS) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/4/20
Marijuana Possession -](bX6):| (S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/6/20

Unlawful Use of Marijuana pkVAv |(S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/2/20

Unlawful Use of Marijuana rvvxvl (S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/11/20

Possession of Various Controlled Substances fbX6Y [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA2 Drugs: Possess Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 7/17/19
Sexual Assault IW6Y tS)lrW6Y l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/12/20
Burglary, Larceny and Indecent Conduct [^X6 :: |(S) j.'bX6)|(V) Crimes Against Property 129— Burglary 2/5/20
Abusive Sexual Contact -FbY6Y l(S);|rhY6Y |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/13/20
larceny jbX6) ](S), SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Property 121-B2 Larceny: Nonmilitary Property More Than $500 10/26/17

J>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Active Duty Death - TOBAR (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/16/17

bXWX’XC) Abusive Sexual Contact Art 120, |(b)(6); |(S);(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/21/18
Abusive Sexual Contact-|y.Y6’- |(Sj;|/wky |(VJ Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/23/19

33726192781010 On-Base Death of Three Non Base-Affiliated Civilians Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 5/19/20



33726201421639 Off-Base Natural Death - LEE (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA2 Death By Natural Causes 10/30/20

(bX6);(bXW)
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance|fo)(6); |s](b)(6), _ [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/7/17

FRAUD ■ DERELICT DUTIES[6X6)71(5); USAF (V) Base Level Fraud 092C2A Derelict Duties: Willful Misuse Of Government Travel Card 8/14/18

FRAUDfEia:ral7“c> [RIBERY fCTCTS): SOCIETY (V) Base Level Fraud 180201 Bribery Of Public Officials And Witnesses 8/15/18
Abusive Sexual Contact:FkvAY I (S):jrhV6i|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/9/18
Sexual Assault:|fbY6): |(S)|(b)(6); |bX6:: (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/11/18
Use of Schedule 1, II, III Controled Substance; (b\6); (S);|(b)(6); |THC) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/20/20
Use of Schedule 1, II, III Controled Substance;|fo*'-*[S); ^b)(6); (b)(7)(C) p~HC) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 11/2/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

lbX6);(bX/XQ (bX6): IlbJlPXQK IV); Abusive bexuai contact hex offenses 12UAA4 ADusive bexuai contact un ur Arter June 2B, W2/1B
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) ]S); |w^- |(V); Sexual Assault (Joint, AFOSI Lead) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/6/17

rkvfrv l(S)h,vAY |(V); sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/3/18

rbV61: l(S):tbX6): l(V) - Art 120: Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/24/17
rkvzTS); |(bX6);| (V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/30/18

(bX6); |(S)|(bX6);|(V); Indecent viewing, recording, broadcasting Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 9/18/18
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

(b)(6): | (S); [(b)(6) |(V) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/7/17

Sexual Assault; UNKNOWN (S);|yvay ~~|V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/25/19
Sexual Assault;h>X6>: l(S)|(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/5/19
Aggravated Assault ■ Non Fatal Strangulation: ft>X6): lS),|(b)(6),](V)Jb)( | Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 1/5/21

(b)(6): (bX7XC)|S);|bY6)- |(V); ART 120C ■ Indecent Exposure Sex Offenses 120CC3 Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28, 2012 5/4/18
(BLF) Fraud by Wire -hviM (S); US Govt (V);|>- |(V)|w |V)EbX6): 1(V); fbX6); l(V); |rb¥6v|(V);|:b>:6;: |(V)|tbX6); |(V);|»(6|;v)|6X6); | Base Level Fraud 181030 Fraud And Related Activity In Connection With Computers 10/17/18

Det 334 - Assault (Aggravated) -fbY6): ](V)fbX6): |($) Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 1/22/19

Det 334 Sexual Assault jwsv I(S)U,vav |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/15/19
Det 808:|'V^y (S)^va\- |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120AA4 UCMJ Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/19/19
tbX6): (bXTXtTlS); US GOVT (V); False, Fictitious, or Fraudlent Claims (OHA) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 6/26/17
(bX6):|(S)|>- ________ |(V); Drug Trafficking; 18 USC 924;|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/4/17

bY6Y~|(S); SOCIETY (V); 112a; POSSESSION, USE, AND INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE NARCOTICS Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/20/17

|b)(6): | (S); US GOVT (V); False, fictitious, or Fraudulent Claims (OHA) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 3/17/17

ITiTfil- 1 (S); SOCIETY (V); 112a; POSSESSION, USE, DISTRIBUTION Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/8/17
(bX6): l(S); Drug Distribution; Guam Code Title 9, Section 67.401. l;l.b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 1 Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 10/3/17

rhVAY | (S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112a, Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/14/17

Apparent Suicide - SHARPE, MYSA (S); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/6/17

(bX6);(bXW) (JDET)|fbY6Y |(S); SOCIETY (V): Artide 112 Possession of Less Than 30 Grams of Marijuana Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/21/18
LJSAT)n»vM- ]«b CES (S);tbX6); ""tpMO), |(V): Sexual Misconduct, Visual Recording and Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 3/20/19

Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
JDET) 1(b)(6); 1(S): SOCIETY (V): Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/24/18
Jse of a Controlled SubstancejfhYfiY frS), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/13/18
bY6Y |(S)|bX6\~|(V): BROADCASTING Sex Offenses 117-A- Wrongful Broadcast Or Distribution Of Intimate/Sexual Images 11/10/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

IDAOMPA'AM |bX6); |(S)thY6Y |(V) ■ Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/18/1/

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

5>X6);(bX?XC) IbYfiY |(S);hrVA~i| (V); Article 120 - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/12/17
(b)(6); |(S); [(b)(6); |(V); UCMJ Artide 120, Rape Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/7/17

TOEETOTSg---- COMPTON, T. (D); Accidental Death Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 7/24/17

(bX6);(bX?XC) rbwv |(S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/8/17

ruvAY |(S); SOCIETY (V); 21 USC 844 Possession of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 7/21/17
bY6Y rhYTYcl (S); SOCIETY (V) - Article 112a - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 7/21/17

33756180161405 (AFOSI LEAD) Lockheed Martin Aeronautics Company, Marietta, GA - Wire Chaffing ■ False Claims, 18 U.S.C. 287 Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 8/27/20

(bX6);(bX?XC) w*y IS): SOCIETY (V); Distribution of a controlled substance Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/4/17
mumn-i tS);|bX6): fbX7XC) |(S);|b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (S); US GOVT (V); False, Fictitious or Fraudulent Oaims (OHA) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 5/10/17

(JDET|(bX6): ]S); Distribution/Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AB1 Drugs: Poss W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or lii 4/24/18

(JDETfYY6Y ](S), SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/10/17

(JDET|(b)(6); (bX?XC) |(S), Distribution/Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AB1 Drugs: Poss W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or lii 6/8/17
(JDET)|(bX6); [S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/8/17
(MCFj(bX6): |S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/8/18

(MCF|(bX6): |S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/25/17

(MCFJ(b)(6): |CS); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/12/18



bX6);(bX?XC) (MCF)|(bX6); |S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/8/17
(MCFjTTT:: ](S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/13/18
(JDE7|CbX6)~|(S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/26/17

(MCF;(fbY6\ Is); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/8/17

(MCFfryvAv KS); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/8/17

(JDET)|:b)(6): j(S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/8/17
(MCF)|(bX6HbX7XC)""|(S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/8/17

(JDEI fovKv ](S): SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/13/18
(JDET)|(bX6); l(S);p.'-^ k (S);|(bX6)](S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/26/19

(IDE 1 )|(bX6): tS),hvm- l(5lJn.vxv I(S)Kvm- list: SUClt 1Y (V); Art 92, Use ot 1 nple L Drug Violations 092-01 Article 92, Fail To Obey-Wrongful Use Of Synthetic Drug 2/26/19
(JDETlbX6): [s); SOCIETY (V) Art 92, Use of Triple C Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 11/21/18
(JDET)FhVAi- |(S); SOCIETY (V): Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/29/18
(ECF)(bX6); {S); US Govt (V); False Claims Base Level Fraud 132-B- Fraud: Present False Claim 10/30/19
(JSAT) Sexual Assault - jPM~~^b)(6); |frb)(6); ~|(S)|b)(~^viy>-(hY7Y(n [V), Art 120 UCMJ, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/9/20
Drug Use/Possessionloxkim- l'b)(6): 1(S); SOCIETY (V)

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/19/20
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) I

Rape IrWfiY KS);tbX6):________ | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/31/17
AFOSI Det 404: Rap$tbX6); (bX7XC) T(S),lb .6Y .b\~xC> [viJFV'iv n.v-vc-. tvijn-vm-o-vtyri [(V) Sex Offenses 125-A- Sodomy: Force 9/12/17
AFOSI Det 404: Abusive Sexual Contact^wsv [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/17/18
AFOSI Det 404: Rape; UNKNOWN(S),kbY6Y jv) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/27/17

Fraudulent BAH Entitlement IrxvFv IS). U.S. AIR FORCE (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 1/17/17

Fraudulent BAH Entitlement frYrtY fS). U.S. AIR FORCE (V) Base Level Fraud 132-B- Fraud: Present False Claim 1/17/17

Sexual Assault|(bX6):tS);lbX61: KV); Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/31/17
Sexual Assault hx6Y |(S)[(bY6Y l(V)|(bX6); t - Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/2/17

DET 624 - Fraudulent Family PCS 1 ravel h < ~| ($); USAF (V) Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 4/11/17

(Fraud) Dual BAH Entitlement Fraud -|wm- l(S); USAF (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 5/3/17

33769151821913 Base Level Fraud: Quality (S); US Government (Beale AFB) (V) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 10/10/19

(bX6);(bX?XC) (MCF)I^vav______ |(S)Ji-• |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/12/19

J>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

W);(bX'XC) AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact; fhYfiY ](S)|fT>Y6Y |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/9/17

AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault: FvTv—|IS):h>¥6v l(V)bX6): kv)l |b'.:6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/25/19

(bX6);(bX?XC);(bX3): IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)
DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGSfhY6Y 1(S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/17/17

rape:|fvf- ts):h x.|(vy Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/31/17

File: DRUGS; USE Schedule I, II, or III 1(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/5/17
(bX6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

J>X6);(bX?XC) File: DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, or IIIkvM. I(S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/5/17

File: DRUGS, Use Schedule I, II, or HlhvrtY 1 (ST: SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/5/17

File:|(hY6Y'KS) DRUGS; Distribute Schedule I, II, or III Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/15/18

FiletbX6): IS): DRUGS: Use Schedule I, II, OR III Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/6/17
File: DRUGS FYm~[(s); USE Schedule I, II, or III Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/6/17

J>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

File: ICAC (S3J (S) Sex Offenses 18242B Coercion And Enticement: Minor Involved 1/16/19
File: Sexual Assault;hv*v KS);|bY6Y J(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/20/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

U>X«);(bX?XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) I

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) ]

I kKYSY 1 (S); khYAY FS)khY6Y I (S);jft>Y6Y |S); SOCIETY (V) - Test Compromise Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 9/4/18

33776181572328 D. DANIELS (D); Civilian Dependent Death Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/3/19

3>X«);(bX7XC) "krioery or a pudiic tmpioyee -Vkvaa-~lb);khY6Y Ibllrkvrtv 1(b) Base Level Fraud 180201 Bribery Of Public Officials And Witnesses 8/2/17
p»Y6Y fhYTYClTs); SOCIETY (V) - Article 112a - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 7/21/17
J;b)(6): | (S);|rbX6): 1 (S); SOCIETY (V) ■ 21 USC 844 - Simple Possession of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, II, Or lii Drugs 4/18/18

33783172631204 FRIEDELL (D); SOCIETY (V); AD Enlisted Death [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/18/19

(bX6);(bX?XC) [way |(S); SUC1EIY (V) - Art 112a ■ Use ot a controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/23/18

Desertion tbX6):IbX7XCH(h) Crimes Against Sodety 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 3/18/20



33783192140156 Active Duty Enlisted Death: WILSON (D); SOCIETY (V) ***AFOSI NOT LEAD*** Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/16/20

(bX«); (bX?XC) ABUSIVE SEXUAL CON 1 AC 1 [nwXY 1 (S)tbX6): KS)jbX6): |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/25/20
ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTAcj~-6v ~|s): |K®jv); [fe£__|v)

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/4/20
ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACl|(bX6): |(S);tbX6);|(VHTiX6Y Lvl Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/6/20

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACTjjYfiv_______ l(S)|(bX6): |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/25/20
________J'S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/13/17

khvfrv 1(SY Scx_.lt 1Y (V), Article il^a, Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/13/17
rkVAv |(S): [foY6Y ~KV); Violation Article 92: Failure to Obey Lawful Order and Article 134 Obstruction of Justice Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 3/9/17
Desertion ;|ft>Y6Y | (S); Crimes Against Sodety 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 3/9/17
Wrongful UsejSLS: 1 (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/24/17
Abusive Sexual COntact|foY6Y_______|(S);|fhYit|'V);|fhY6y ~| (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/10/17

Artide 112a, Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance;|rhY6Y | (S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/5/17
Artide 120C; Indecent Exoosure:FhVAV 1(S):|fbY6): tV) Sex Offenses 120CC3 Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28, 2012 8/21/17
Artide 120C, Indecent Viewing or Recording;|fhY6Y |(S)^(bX6);_______ |(V);|G>X<>); |(V) Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 5/10/17

Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
33784163331557 SCOTT (D), On Base Death Of |(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) | Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/24/17

6X6): (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) ___________ _ |

6x6):(bx7xC) Artide 12U; sexual Assault:h-^ l(vjy.bXb); |(S) sex urrenses 12UAA2 sexual Assault on or Arter June 2«, 2U12 10/5/1/

J>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bY6Y (bYTYC) Article 120 Abusive Sexual Contact|fbX6); | (S);|foY6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/18/18
W); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(bX«);(bX7XC) (bX6): KS)tbX6): W; Articlel20, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/20

1 SY rs);h¥61- |andkbX6): lARCENY OF GOVERNMENT PROPERTY Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 12/4/20

Wrongful Possession and Distribution of a Controlled Substance 1(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/3/20
Rape 1W6Y EWSy l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/20
Artide 120; Sexual AssaultjQ^lKS); fhY6Y [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/20
Artide 112a Unlawful Possession of Controlled Substancefo/S;: "|S) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/20/20

Artide 120; Sexual Assault1(S);Fhv*Y fV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/20/20
Assault by Battery (Strangulation)| '.. « sv |(S), [b)(6): ~[bX6); (bX7XC) | lv) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 12/27/20
Use of Schedule I, II, or III DructbVSI: l(S)|(b)(6); IsOCIETY (V) (THC)

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/4/19
Use of Schedule I, II, or III Druq;|bxsv|'S)|b)(6~: [SOCIETY (V) (THC)

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/3/19
Use of Schedule I, II, or III DruqjWd): ~l(SIb)(6): | SOCIETY (V) (THC) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/7/19
Sexual Assault: hvftv l(S),|rhwi- (b)(7)(C) jV),|(b)(6); Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/18/20

sexual Assaultive fcs)|b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |6X6Y tv)j(b>(6)' (b)(7)(C) | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/15/20
Use of Schedule I, II or III Controlled Substance (THC)|P'(g?: _ |(S),|b)(6):| SdiiPfY"^ __________ Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 11/12/19
Abusive Sexual Contact|(bX6); fb)(6); |(S)|(b)(6); |(b)(b); |(V) |(b)(b); |(V) KbX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/3/20
Use & Possession of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (HYDRO/LSD/MDMA)|(bX6Y <bV7YCi~T(S)|b)(6);^ „ Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/12/20

Possession of Schedule I,II or III Controlled Substance (THC); M6); (b)(6); Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/29/20

Possession of Schedule I,II or III Controlled Substance (THC); S). SOciETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/5/20
Article 120; Sexual Assaulted): |(S);h.¥<n- tv|b)(6| Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/10/19
Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substances (COC)JnwfiY------|(S),|(b)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/5/20
Aggravated Assault (StrangulatjonjhYfiY |S),|(b)(6); fr>Y6Y J(V)f(b)(6j Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 4/30/20
Desertion/ Use of Schedule I Controlled Substance (THC)FhWt |(S)](b)(6); lusAF (V)

Crimes Against Society 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 9/25/20

Sexual Assault |fhY6Y________RSpf/SY________fV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/11/18

Abusive Sexual Contact b)(6); |(S),|.b)(6); [t)(6':: |.v> Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/21/18

(b)(6): s) (bY6): V); Rape Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 5/31/17

-); (v). Aggrevated Sex Assault; Threatening or Placing in Fear Sex Offenses 120-C1 Agg Sex Assault Threatening Or Placing In Fear (Other Than Fear Of 10/4/17
Death, Etc.) On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12

AFOSI Det 402:tbX6):|fs>: IrbYdY TV) ■ Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/10/19

AFOSI Det 402:kv<v ~kS)|rhY6Y 1(V)- Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/4/19
AFOSI Det 402: Off Base Sexual Assault ■|:t)(6): 1 (S)ixSY ~~V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/10/19

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact -|hY6%.- p); |wsy |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/19/19
AFOSI Det 402- Abusive Sexual Contact-|(bY6Y J(S)lfhY6Y kVMflMfr l(V);|(bY6): pi Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/8/19
AFOSI Det 402:|(bX6);______ LSjfovfiY______ Fv) ’ Off-base, Civilian Subject Sexual Assault (AFOSI not lead) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/27/19
AFOSI Det 402-Sexual Assault: Iyya-i Is);|yyay rhY7YC) p) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/27/19
AFOSI Det 402:|rhY6Y ls|b)(6)^ [SOCIETY (V) - Failure to Obey a Lawful Order or Regulation: Inappropriate relationship^b)(6); ~ | Crimes Against Sodety 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 1/12/21

Fraud 1yyay|(S) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 4/18/17

Aggravated Assault |fbX6): (bX7XC)|(S);F£vAv k v) Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 12/2/20
Sexual Assault Jfowfl (SJfovfiY 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 7/12/18



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

fbX6);(bX7XC) Sexual Assault foX6);|(S);Fv*¥ fy) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/19/18

33806171921537 Suicide - WIATROWSKI (D) (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/1/18

fbX6);(bX7XC) Fraud: Make False ClaimJrhYfiY |S); US GOVT. (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 2/26/20

33806181150851 False Claims - J.W. CLARK Enterprises (S); US Gov (V) Base Level Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 8/26/20

33806182671129 DEATH of AF Civilian - POHLMANN (S); SOCIETY (V) (AFOSI Not Lead) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/4/19

J>X6); (bXZXC) Strangulationf>)j- - l.V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 11/4/20

rm. rKvnvr-A l(S1 JCbX67: k); Aggravated Assault Crimes Against Persons 134-C2 Assault: Intent To Murder 1/20/17

I. .*' |(S); (±_£__1 (S)jrb>r6>: 1 (S); SOCIETY (V) FRAUD Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 5/10/17

It :; 6 :: rs)jlb’,;6): |(V); STALKING 18 U.S. Code § 2261A Sex Offenses 120A- Stalking 2/12/19

(W6Y |S); SOCIETY (V); Article 112a Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 1/30/18

33811143491717 BECKMANN (S); SOCIETY (V); Accidental Death |Ct>)(6); (b)(7)(C)________________ | Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 8/4/17

J>X6); (bXZXC) (MCD)kkVfrv | (S);|(bY6Y______ |(V); UCMJ Art. 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/5/17
(OL-C) Sexual Assault -|i>vK¥ Is'kKvm- [v);KbY6')i jv) Sex Offenses 11A Sex Offenses, Fordble (Forcible Rape) Before June 28, 2012 5/7/19

33814180720950 334 Suicide - SYRA (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/21/19

33814180760059 334 Suicide - COOK (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/30/18

(bX6);(bX?XC) 334 Simple Assault -frhVKY tS)h,vA¥ l(v) Crimes Against Persons 128-A- Assault: Simple 1/9/20
246 Use of Schedule I, II, or III Drugs: |T)(6); |(S);|rbY6): ts); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/14/20

246 Sexual Assault ■ UNK (S)|rbY6): kv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/4/19

Larceny, Identity Theft, False Official Statement, Artide 121jft>Y6): [S), USAF (V) Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 5/24/17
fbY6Y|(S);|(bX6); ]v) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/7/17
khYfiY l(S).hiY6YnW7YCl 1<V> ■ Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 7/20/17

Sexual Assaut, Artide 120 |TbX6); l(S»)|'bX6'): Kv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/20/17
Abusive Sexual Contact, Artide 120,b-* tS)JrbY6'!: |(S)|foX6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/9/17

£X6); S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful use of a controlled substance (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/10/18
^X7XC) (g). sqciety (V) - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance and Distribution of Percocet Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/16/20

Aggravated Assault, Grievous Bodily Harmji- ] (SJihVKY______ J (S)|bX6): {V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 8/9/17

(MQPXQJ; ks); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 5/8/18
(MC) Drug Distribution jhYfiv fS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/5/18

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance ft>X6\ (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/31/18
Sexual Assault-|W6Y |(S);|bX6): tV);|(b)(6); |(V);|(bX6): jv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/21/17

Larceny |(bX6)|S); US GOVERNMENT (V) Crimes Against Property 23H Larceny/Theft Offenses (All Other Larceny) 6/27/17
Assault: Harm Intended with a firearm - UNKNOWN (S);frbX6J: ~tv) Crimes Against Persons 128-H1 Assault: Harm Intended, firearm 1/30/17
Abusive Sexual Contact |(bX6);| (S)|(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/6/17

Solicitation of Prostitution fbY6\ [S); SOCIETY (V) Sex Offenses 134-B7 Prostitution Offense (Purchasing Prostitution) 4/24/17

sexual Assault l »v<- l(S); 1(6X6); kV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/15/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance fbY6Y t$); SOCIETY(V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/25/19
Abusive Sexual Contact -KbX6): l(S);tbX6): [V)tbY61: ~~1(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/15/20

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGSjx S' ------- |S); SOC1EIY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/10/17

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS: |_^v |(S); SOCEITY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/6/17

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE 1, 11, OR 111 DRUGS:F~2~~1(S>: SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/10/17

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CON 1 AC 1 ON OR AF 1 ER JUNE 28, 2U12:hvx> |(S>;|n,Y6Y 1 (V)|rbX6Y 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/14/17

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT ON OR AFTER JUN 28,2012: --------- tS);|n<7^~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/10/17

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT ON OR AFTER JUN 28, 2012:|(hV6Y tS)Kx/xv 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/11/17
DRUGS: USE/POSSESS LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUANA:|(b>(6~ |(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 5/5/17

DRUGS: DISIR1BUIE SCHEDULE 1, 11, OR 111 DRUGS; Fbjr6i~~|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/20/18
DRUGS: USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUANA: tbX6Y ts); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 12/11/18

ASSAULT: |6X6): |S); |>-vkv |V) Crimes Against Persons 128-A- Assault: Simple 8/9/19
ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012l(bX61: l(S);tbX6): ~|V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/6/20
Abusive Sexual Contact:|(hY6¥ ys);h>wv |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/27/20
INDECENT VIEWING, VISUAL RECORDING, OR BROADCAS1 lNG:|n,V61- 0iY7XctS);|(W(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 

Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
5/2/20

SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012tbX6); (bX?XC) 1(S|vvxv |(Vp>X6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/19/20

UCMJ Art 112a; USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS (COC):|y x |(S)|ib)(6); jSOClETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/27/19

UCMJ Art 112a; Use Schedule I, II, Or III Drug (Mariiuana):[vm—tSUsvnv ISOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/30/19

Art 112a; DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE 1,11, OR 111 DRUGS:|T?xT—|S)tb)(6): 1 SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/3/19
ART 120; SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012:|n.vxv 11(b)(6): tSlirWKY tb)(6X~|v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/23/20
Art 120, SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012: —l(S),kb)I6>: hvxilWjbXbFI

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/25/20



1>X6); (bXW); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

J>X6);(bXW) UCMJ Art 120; SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012:|?bY6): ~|(b)(6); |(S);ft :(6); ||(b)(6): |jV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/9/20
UCMJ Art 125; SODOMY: FORCE frwKv |p)(6); |S);|fo*6Y J(V) Sex Offenses 125-A- Sodomy: Force 9/26/19

UCMJ Art 120; SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012: h-vxv |(S); |:b)(6); lrbY6): 1 (V); |.d)W: | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/16/20
Art 128; AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (Strangulation) fhysv | (S)|(b)(6;: h>Y6|(V);tDXb)|Art 128; ASSAULT CONSUMMATED BY BATTERY ](b)(6);|(S); 1 Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 7/30/20
DRUGS USE: Schedule I, II, or IIl|bX6)|(S)|(b)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/30/17
Drugs: Use Schedule I, II, or III, |^v^y| (Sj(b)(6); _ "|sodety (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/24/17
DRUGS USE: Schedule I, II, or III, E^Z](S|b)(6)7"|sOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/31/17

DRUG USE: Schedule I, II, or IIIKvay [(b)(6); fS), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/25/17
DRUG USE: Schedule 1, 11, or lllhv^- [(b)(6); fc), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/25/17

Drugs: Use Schedule IV or V Controlled Substance.|w6\- |b:(6:: RS), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 2/17/17
Drugs: Possession of Schedule I, II, or II Controlled Substance^ va¥ ^b)(6); S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/11/17

Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance, bWp); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/24/17
DRUGS: Use Schedule I, II, or III Drugs.|(bX6); *|(S)|:b;(6): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/25/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance: frhv*¥ kS), Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/27/17

DRUGS: Use/Possession of Schedule I, II, or III:|rhVA¥ |(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/3/17

DRUGS: Use of Schedule I, II, or III | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/7/17

Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled SubstancefhVAY Kb)(6); Is); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/10/17

Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance;ft?Y6Y "|(S|b)(6); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/12/17

Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled SubstancefhYfiY jsfDX XC) SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/25/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance|bY6J: (S),1(b)(6); fOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/21/19

Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled SubstancefbY6): lb)(6): l(S) SOCIETY (V)~ Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/31/18

AFOSI PF Det 3|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) fsfbTjx |(S); USAF <V); False Claims Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 12/3/18

RAPE ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012: |(S)l'h¥6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/10/17

33848153381937 PEETE (D); Civilian Death - On Base (Lead Agency: AFOSI) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/8/17

CbX«);(bX7XC) Abusive Sexual Contact -|'bY6l: 1 (S);pb)(6);~[ (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/20/18
Sexual Assault |rhVfi¥ | (S);|fKv*¥ KV); |rhVA¥ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/5/18

=ile: Sexual Assault -frWfiY |V); UNK (S) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/6/18

Sexual Assault lfbX'6): IfV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/5/18

Abusive Sexual Contact -|T>Y6¥ |(S)kKVA¥|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/27/18

J>X6); (bXZXC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Abusive Sexual Contact -fry ay |S); kbX6): [(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/15/20

Mfr |(S); SOCIETY (V)- Artide 112A: Wrongful use, possession, of a controlled substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/20/20

yvav |(b); SOCIETY (V)- Article 112A: Wrongful use, possession, etc., of controlled substances Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 5/5/18

walS): SOCIETY (V); Artide 112A: Wrongful Use, Possession, etc., of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 5/8/17

1 FIR OL-CkbY6): KS), SOCIETY (V), Conspiracy To Defraud with Respect To Claims Crimes Against Property 180286 Conspiracy To Defraud With Respect To Claims 2/12/20
JET 121 0L-A,|n,v«v n.V7vri ~l'V); Article 120 (d) UCMJ, Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/1/20

jet 121 UL-A,|n,v<5- |(S).M.xrx>. l(V),KbY6): (bY7YCll(V);tbY61: |(V); Article ixu (a) UCMJ; Rape and sexual assault generally Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/3/20
1 b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ___________ 1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (S), SOCIETY (V), 18 U.S. Code 912: OFFICER Crimes Against Property 181036 Entry By False Pretenses To Any Real Property, Vessel, Or Aircraft Of 

The United States Or Any Secure Area Of Any Airport
2/25/20

DET 121 OL-A,|(bX6): |(S),Fw4a. |(V): Article 120: Rape and sexual assault generally Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/24/20

Det 121 OL-A,Fyy7y | (S), Sodety (V) - Art. 108 - Military property of the United States - Sale, loss, damage, destruction, or wrongful disposition Crimes Against Property 108-B2 Neglect: Damage Milt Property: More Than $100 8/3/20

Det 121 OL-A|b)f6): [(S)Jvwxx. (V) - Article 120 Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/12/20

JET 121 OL-A|>--|(S),|b::6:: |(V); UCMJ Art. 120 - Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/9/20

(JDET) Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance, Artide 112AC, UCMJ:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) JS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/15/19

(JDET)fbY6\l(S); Artide 112a, Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/4/19

;jDET)|-bX6): |(S)|iT>Y6¥ |(S)jfhY6¥ KS); SOCIETY (V): Distribution & Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/3/20

:3DETj(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |S); SOCIETY (V) - Use of Schedule I, II, or III Drugs (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/4/19

[JDET)Kb)(61:_______ |(S); SOCIETY (V) Wrongful Use, Possession of a Schedule IV or V Drug Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 3/19/19
;jDET)|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Js); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/13/20
:)DET|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) -pRUGS: USE OF SCHEDULE I, II, or II (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/2/20

:JDET)|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [S), Sodety (V); Use of Schedule I, II, or III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/19/20

33856171000826 Active Duty Member Death: GARDNER (D) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 4/24/18

(6X6); (bXW); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

J>X6);(bX7XC) rhVA'i- JS);h)(6); |(V) - Art 120, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/13/20

fW6¥ _____ |(S); tbX6): tv)h,V6J- l(V) - Art 120, UCM) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/29/21

CbX«); S);kbY6):_______| (V) - Art 120, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/5/21
WXC (S); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/13/17

Filefowv rhv7vrJ(S); Use of a Contolled Substance Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 1/24/17

Possession of a Controlled Substance|(S) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/16/18



J>X«);(bX7XC)
FlleB’Xg _____ |(S)|W(6); |[V) Art. 120 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/25/17

Fii.-.r- ■■ □(S) Use/Possession of a controlled substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/19/17
Il'S) 

Rape;foX<
tb¥61: KV): ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/28/18

. |(S)F~ jv)
Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/29/18

flMfr (S)]fbX6): | (V); Article 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/10/18

J>X«); (bX7XC);(bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

33862171771843 SHEERON MATTHEW (DECEASED) - Active Duty Enlisted Death Deaths 0000A6 Suicide 5/31/18

W);(bX7XC) (hY6Y S);|(b)(6); ~|(V); 18 U.S. Code § 2241 - Aggravated sexual abuse Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/7/18

>X«); S)jfhY6y|(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/27/19
WXC) (SjpvKY |(V); Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/14/19

Abusive Sexual Contact: KS);|fbV6^: Kv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/18/21

Sexual Assault jrbW: I (5); |(bX6): |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/8/17

sexual Assault|n,Y6Y (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/3/17

Abusive Sexual Contact;(TvAv~|(S)[fhy6¥ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/11/17
Larceny -|W6Y |(S)|kvky_______ |(V) Crimes Against Property 23H Larceny/Theft Offenses (All Other Larceny) 4/8/17

Wrongful Use and Possession of a Controlled Substance|rhv^- |(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/14/17
Violation of Article 120 UCMJ, Abusive Sexual Contact^YAA- |(S)jfKVM-|(V)|q;>^v ‘ " ](V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/20/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

33872172151858

!>X6):(bX7XC) I

Det 522: Aggravated Assault; (S)PX6): | (V)foY6): ~| Crimes Against Persons

Det 522I-wy |SI: US GOVT (V) ■ False Claims Base Level Fraud

Det 522h.Y6Y ks): US GOVT (V) - False Claims Base Level Fraud

128-J2

180287

180287

Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other

False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims

False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims

8/22/17

7/26/17 

8/1/17
Det 522 tbX6): ts): US GOVT (V) - False Claims Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 7/26/17

Det 522Kvaa~~KS); US GOV 1 (V) - False Claims Base Level Fraud

Abusive Sexual Contact; Article l?0;|v/6v |V) Sex Offenses

Active Duty Enlisted Death: MITCHELL (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths

Sexual AssaultlT--^- kS)jfb)(6): J/) Sex Offenses

180287 

120AA4

OOOOA6 

120AA2

False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Suicide

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

7/26/17

5/5/17

4/19/18

1/16/19
J>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

33872180611838 ipu6>;(bw7wc}________  JPcath: HOLT (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/3/19

3>X«);(bX7XC) Aggravated Assault;p)(6); |(S); [(b)(6): |(V)_AFOSI Not Lead Crimes Against Persons

Rape and |(h¥6Y l/iolencefovM 1 (S); fbY6): [V) Sex Offenses
(BIB) Drug Trafficking (WPAFB Military Base Housing); KbX6); fS);|(bX6); l(S);|fr)(6): ]s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations

128-B-

120AA1

112AB1

Assault: By Battery

Rape On Or After June 28, 2012

Drugs: Poss W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or lii

11/13/19 

8/3/20

1/11/17

(BIB) DistriDunon or a controlled bubstance -foy/w 1$); Society (V) Drug Violations

(JDET) 21 USC 841 Possession with intent to distribute frWAV tS): Society (V) Drug Violations

112AD1

112AA1

Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 

Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

2/27/17

11/2/20
(JDET) Art 112a - Wrongful use, possession of a controlled substance: |<hY6Y |S)[b)(6): [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations

(BIB) Art 112a - Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance foy^y ~[S),|(b)(6): [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations

Art 112a, Wrongful Use and Possession of Controlled Substances -|(bX6); |(S),[b)(6):~|5ociety (V) Drug Violations

112AC1

112AC1

112AA1

Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 

Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 

Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

2/27/17

7/11/17

9/12/17
Article 112a, Use of a Controlled Substance kbY6l: ~|(S)frb)(6); "[society (V) Drug Violations

(BIB) 21 USC 841 - Distribution and Possession of Controlled Substances p>X6);_ [5);|t>Y6Y tSj(bY6):|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations

(BIB) Art 120, UCMJ, Rape fiwAi~~l(S)EvZZI (V)|b)(6| Sex Offenses

112AA1

112AD1

120AA1

Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 

Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 

Rape On Or After June 28, 2012

6/18/17

8/8/19 

12/11/17

(BIB) Art 132, UCMJ - False Claims -h>Y6Y 1 (S),|(b)(6); [I S. GOVERNMENT (V) Crimes Against Property

Art 112a, Possession/Use of Controlled Substance 4rhY6Y (hY7YC5 l(S),|(b)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations
132-A-

112AC1

Fraud: Make False Claim

Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs

9/27/17

3/27/18

(bX«); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6);(bX?XC) Art 112a, UGMj, wrongful use ana possession or a controlled buostance pxo); pj; bout i y (vj Drug violations iizaci Drugs: use bcneauie i, 11, ur in Drugs j/iy/iB
DET 623-Abusive Sexual Contact |b j? :b“C|(S);|b$)J(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/20/19

J>X«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

J>X«);(bX7XC) DET 623 ■ Abusive Sexual Contact 4n*vM- | (S);h>Y6Y l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/21/19

Det 623 - Sexual Assault -|rhVAA- |S); |b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/31/19

Det 623 - Abusive Sexual Contact JW6Y tS): jbY6): KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/7/20

Sexual Assault jrhY6Y |(S); p>X6); [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 8/14/17

Abusive Sexual Contact:j(b)(6); ~t$)|b)(6): Kv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/27/17

Possession of a Controllea bUDStanceJyvAy I (b); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 12/4/18

File: Carrying a Concealed Weapon:|b)(6): |(S) Crimes Against Society 092-A9 Fail To Obey General Order: Weapons 2/13/18

Sexual Assault|(bY6): |S);kbY6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 134-C4 Assault: Intent To Rape 8/17/17

Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120;frh¥KV tS); |'b':(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/22/18

Sexual Assault; Art 120; UNKNOWN (S);|ft>X6Y [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/13/17
Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120;[y |S)|bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/9/17



0>X6);(bX7XC) Felony Stalking; Artide 120fbY6Y ~l(S);ft>X6); | (V)

Abusive Sexual Contact; Art 120:lfaY*v1(S)thY6YT(V)

Sexual Assault; Article 170AA?frv*v I (S);h^<-»- tV)jfhY6Y |V)

Sexual Assault; Article 120-<3;|fW6y ^S);pb)(6): |(V)

Abusive Sexual Contact; UCMJ Artide 120AA4jfoY6): KS):EhY6Y |M:Ekv*v KV):hY6\l (V)

Sexual Assault; Violation of UCMJ Article 120; Itway ~|(S);jrkVAv (V)

Drug Use; Violation of Article 112a;h'V^](S); SOCIETY (V)
Rape; Violation of UCMJ Article 120; kvM- l(S);frY6): ~|(S):khY6A_JV)

Sexual Assault; Violation of UCMJ Article 120;h>Y6): ~~I(S); Itkyav K)

Title 18, USC 2244, Abusive Sexual Contactfkvxv l(S); k-^'. TV)

Art 112A, Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; (TV*. (S); SOCIETY (V)

Rape;fbY6Y | (V) - ROI Data Input Modification Initiative

Sexual AssaultlA>vAv A>v-7vr-> "l(S):h*v<v tV):

Attempted Sexual Assault; Aggravated Assault;fhY6'>- XS)h>Y6~> |(V)

Abusive Sexual Contact; | (S);pT7|^)

AFOSI 11 FIS OL-A; Travel Voucher Fraud,|1>Y6): fbYTYC) u-$- Government (V)

AFOSI 11 FIS OL-A; Travel Voucher Fraud,|rwKv ~|(S), U.S. Government (V)
AFOSI 11 HS OL-A; Travel Voucher Fraud|(bX6): |(S), U.S. Government (V)

AFOSI 11 RS OL-A; Travel Voucher Fraudkv^v ~~I(S). U.S. Government (V)

AFOSI 11 FIS OL-A; Travel Voucher Fraud|fbY6): |(S), U.S. Government (V)

AFOSI 11 FIS OL-A; Travel Voucher Fraud |:W (S), U.S. Government (V)

AFOSI 11 FIS OL-A; Travel Voucher Fraud 1^X6); S), U.S. Government (V)

AFOSI 11 FIS OL-A; Travel Voucher Fraud j>X'Xv) S), U.S. Government (V)

AFOSI 11 FIS OL-A; Travel Voucher Fraud 5), U.S. Government (V)

33881150271611 (AFOSI LEAD) AFOSI PF Det 3; Calhoun Technologies (S); U.S. Government (V); 18 USC 2320

33881180590745

CbX6);(bX7XC)

33881182841447

| b)f6): ~~|-ockheed Martin Corp. (S); USG (V);- False Claims Act

(RFA) ^b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ^Transportes Dubon (S),h>Y*v [S):lfl>Y6Y [S): US Government (V) - Wire Fraud 

1(b)(6); THOR GUARD INC. (S); U.S. GOVERNMENT (V);- Civil False Claims Act

5>X«);(bX7XC) RAFL: Sexua Assault -foyfiy |S)JrhVAY jv)

(MC) RAPtlkvxv kS);|bX6->: J(V)

AFOSI Det 404: AGG SEX ASSAULT^bX6)~l (S),|W)[V)

AFOSI Det 404: Rape;|.bX6); _ |(S),pX6); |(V)

AFOSI Det 404:1(6X6); |(S):tbX6): (bX7XC) IV) -18 USC 2244 Abusive Sexual Contact

AFOSI DET 404; Fraudulent Commission 4bX61: ks),kbX6); |S); SOCIETY (V)

AFOSI Det 404jbY6Y lS)jfhY6¥ 1V) ■ Sexual Assault

afusi Dec 4U4Kw>- 1 (S)jfhV6Y |(V) - Abusive Sexual Contact

AFOSI Det 404:|fhY6Y Isj;Uvfi¥ |(V) - ADusive sexual contact

AFOSI Det 404:|rhy^y](S); |fbX6): |(v) * Abusive Sexual Contact

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT |bX61: tS); hv/sv |V)

Prostitution|(b)(6); ](S); SOCIETY (V)

Kickback & Conspiracy to Defraud Tricare Health Program |fhY6Y IS); TRICARE (V)

Kickback & Conspiracy to Defraud Tricare Health Programkvxv E): TRICARE (V)
Possession of Narcotics -|rhY6Y |S); SOCIETY (V)

Desertion|6)(6): |S)
Alleged Conspiracy to Defraud the Government; SUBJECT)fW6l:_______1 SUBJEClffoXS); (bX?XC^|

Unlawful Possession of Controlled Substance^ :'6): |(S)

33888151312121 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |AFOSI PF DET 3; URS, INC (S); United States Government (V); 31 U.S.C § 3729

J>X«);(bX7XC) 1>Y6): (bY7YC) |(S); U.S. GOVT (V); 18 U.S. Code § 287 - False, fictitious or fraudulent daims

bY6Y (BY7YC) |(S); U.S. GOVT (V); 18 U.S. Code § 287 - False, fictitious or fraudulent claims

Sexual AssaulttWkSkFbTIv)

Sexual Assault:kbX61: 1 (S); Imi t (V)

Sexual Assault: pb~:f6;: IfS^frKVKV KV)

Assault with a Deadly WeaponfhY6Y [S);|fbY6): ~I(V)

Sexual Assault|,bX6): |(S); |:b'.r61: KV)

Abusive Sexual Contact:)]; ■; gv )S)|bX61: |(V)

Sexual Assault j(b)(6); ||S);|:bX6); p
Abusive Sexual Contact:fby^^SXp</6v |(V)

Sexual Assault:|b b. |(S);|^x6):~)v)



Sex Offenses 120A- Stalking 8/28/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/9/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/12/17

Sex Offenses 120-C3 Agg Sex Assault When Victim Is Substantially Incapacitated, Etc.
On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12

3/9/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/21/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/24/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/23/18

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/23/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/24/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/31/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/5/18

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/26/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/20/17

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/6/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/6/17

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 7/15/19

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 7/15/19

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 4/8/19

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 4/2/19

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 1/18/19

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 3/29/19

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 1/11/19

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 7/15/19

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 3/29/19

Central Systems Fraud 182320 Trademark Infringement 3/7/17

Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 3/27/20

Central Systems Fraud 181343 Wire Fraud 7/17/20

Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 11/12/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/31/21

Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

120-A-

120-C3

Rape Before 1 Oct 07

Agg Sex Assault When Victim Is Substantially Incapacitated, Etc.
On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12

4/10/19

8/18/17

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/10/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/18/19

Crimes Against Sodety 084-A- Unlawful Enlistment/Appointment 6/10/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/27/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/27/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/10/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/7/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/6/20

Sex Offenses 134B5A Pandering: Arrange/Receive Consideration For Arranging Sexual
Intercourse Or Sodomy

8/3/20

Base Level Fraud 180286 Conspiracy To Defraud With Respect To Claims 5/11/17

Base Level Fraud 180286 Conspiracy To Defraud With Respect To Claims 5/10/17

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/18/17

Crimes Against Sodety 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 5/3/17

Base Level Fraud 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 5/17/18

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, II, Or lii Drugs 2/21/19

Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 1/26/17

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 3/23/20

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 5/12/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/23/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/25/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/19/18

Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 4/24/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/11/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/9/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/14/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/11/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/9/19



W);(bXW) Rape: |^X6); |(S);p>)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 1 Rape On Or After June 28,2012 10/21/19

Ahiisivp Sexual rnntartF^v^- l(S);|frX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28,2012 2/1/19

Art 120 Abusive Sexual Contact: khY6Y I (S); p>X6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28,2012 10/25/19

Potential Time Card Fraud*™** 1 (S); U.S. GOVERNMENT (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 11/19/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance|(bX6); ~| (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/16/19

Art 120 Sexual Assault:|(S);|frX6): ~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 10/11/19

Rape: UNKNOWN (S);fwn- | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After lune 28,2012 7/12/19

Sexual Assault: ~|(V)|'bY6)~~| Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 10/15/19

Rape Before 1 Oct 07: (S)|(bX6); "|v)Fb 76): | Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 8/20/18

Sexual Assault: UNKNOWN (S); j-v/sy ~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 10/25/19

Entitlement Fraud j^x6)7|(^): USAF (V) Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 11/19/19

33892183231155 Theft of Government Property: UNKNOWN (S); United States Air Force (V) Crimes Against Property 23D Larceny/Theft Offenses (Theft From Building) 10/10/19

(bX6);(bX?XC) Distribution of a Controlled Substance:|V)('6l |(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/3/20

Abusive Sexual Contact|fbY6~): ~| (S);|(bX6): | (v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/17/19

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)___________
Assault:KbX6): |(S>)KbX6): IVJFhYftYI (V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: by Battery 8/3/2U

WAPS Test Compromise |tb)(6); | (&);|™*v |(S); GOVERNMENI (V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 1/30/17
Abusive Sexual Contact |(bX6); ](S); h>Y6): (V)Kvx\- (V); Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/18/17

Abusive Sexual Contact IfbYdl: KS):k™** |MIW>: 1 /VWwtvKVl Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/23/17
Abusive Sexual Contact|(bX6): |(S)fbY6): [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/30/17
SXA: Unknown (St^vi^ - | (V) Sex Offenses 120-C3 Agg Sex Assault When Victim Is Substantially Incapacitated, Etc.

On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12
3/9/17

rhVAY |(S)jft>Y6Y JV) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/4/21

5/15/20(OL-B) Rape|;y,;fr: ** |v> Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012
Fraud (Identity Theft)|,b;:6\:_____ |(S))n,v6v tV);|™*>- KV);tbX6): ](v|bX6): |(V);tbY61: iMitbXd): |(V);fbX«); |(V)fbX6):|(V); Crimes Against Property 121-B2 Larceny: Nonmilitary Property More Than $500 9/12/18

(bX«); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
}>X6); (bXTKC) >X6); (bX7XC) j(S); US GOVT (V); 18 U.S. Code § 287 - False, fictitious or fraudulent claims (OHA) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 3/8/17

(bX«); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
bXO;(bX7XC) fb)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Theft of Government Property, Title 18 USC 641RX6): | (S); USAF (V) Crimes Against Property 23D Larceny/Theft Offenses (Theft From Building) 7/9/20

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact; USI (S):!™** tvk Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/17/19
AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual ContactfbY6): |(S);phY^- | (V)hw^- i(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/15/19

AFOSI Det 402kbY6): fbY7YC)l(S):l^J,A: ■■■■■■"!(V) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/27/19

J>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

bXft(b»XC) <M-OS1 Det 402: Sexual Assault -ThY6Y l(S)lrkv*Y | (V) sex ortenses 12UAA2 Sexual Assault Un Or Alter June 28, 2012 4/29/19

<XFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact -thY6Y I (SJFhVfiY IV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/7/19
1FOSI Det 402: Strangulation tbX6): 1 (S)ibX6>: l(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 10/8/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I AFOSI Det 402: AGGRAVATED ASSAULT^Xd): J (S)i[bX6X |(V)—(AFOSI not lead) Crimes Against Persons 128-H1 Assault: Harm Intended, Firearm 6/19/19

<XFOSI Det 402: Aggravated Assault _______ | (S);|^X6):______ | (v) Crimes Against Persons 128-A- Assault: Simple 7/25/19
1FOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact )bX6): ] (S))T>Y61: |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/7/20
DSI Det 402 - Aggravated Assault)*-*- |(S) 802 SFS ;| bX6): |(V) [;b)(6|sQClETY (V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 1/28/21

3SI Det 402: Abusive Sexual ContactphvrtY | (S);KV*V tV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/26/20

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX«);(bX7XC) (SxA)fhY6Y |(S)|/kym- KV); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/15/19

(ASxC) Abusive Sexual ContactfrhYfiY | (S)fiX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/25/21
(ASxC) Abusive Sexual Contact rkVTvn |l (S)fhY6)- (hY7YC) (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/11/20
Artide 112a - Use of Controlled Substance (Heroin);p>X6); |(S); US Government (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/18/17
(RFA) (AFOSI Lead) ACE; J.C. Tech Inc. (S);|;bX6): ~|U-S- Government, False Statements (18 USC 1001) Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements 5/2/18

(AFOSI Lead) Conflict of Interest/Misue of Govt Position: RIVER CITY LLC (S).|*vm- KS): USG (V) Central Systems Fraud 180201 Bribery Of Public Officials And Witnesses 5/23/17

33910171981014 ^b)(6); Jalse Claims; General Dynamics-|;b)( |(S); DoD (V) Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 8/6/19

bXft(b»XC) lbX6): kS);)bX6): |(V); Sexual Assault, UCMJ 120; Stalking, UCMJ 120A; Simple Assault, UCMJ 128|:a!<a:m(7!:;LCMJ 134; Failure to Obey a Lawful Orc Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/30/19

Rape; Artide 120;^bX6); |S)j(bX6):______ JV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/15/17

Rape: Art 120) -.. . * |S);|jbX6): 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or Alter June 28, 2012 5/12/17

J>X«);(bX7XC);(bX3XlS U.S.C. § 3509(d) __ _ |
bX«); (bXTXC) Sexual Assault; Article 120|(b)(6); |(S);P)to i: |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 2/8/18

Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120;^kym- 1(S);|>X6)7](V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/13/17
Sexual Assault; Article 120jfbX6): 1(S);frhY6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/7/18
Sexual Assault; Article 12o[ibX6); |(S)|(bX6); [V) |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 1 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/21/17

Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120;frvM| (S); (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/12/17
Sexual Assault; Article 12Q|(bX6): (bX7XC) |S)|foX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/25/17



(bX«); (bXW) Abusive Sexual Contact; 18 USC 2244:frW6Y IIS): |(y) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/10/17

Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120^(b)(6): |(S)jfhY6Y | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/21/17

Failure to Obey Lawful Order; Article 92;|rkVAv l(S)fhY6Y |(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 1/6/20

Abusive Sexual Contact; Article IZOruvxx. 1(S)frbY6Y| (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/6/19

Abusive Sexual Contact; 18 USC 2244; pyfi1) |(S);kKv*v l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/25/19

Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120jhY6'>- l(S);|(bY6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/2/19

Abusive Sexual Contact; UCMJ Art 12Q|a>vav l($)j3>X6); | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/14/19

(bX6); (bXTXCy,(bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Sexual Assault; UCMJ Article 120; UNKNOWN (S)|(b)(6): |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/3/19

33911190362119 Suicide; THOMAS (D)|b|(6); (b)(7)(C) | Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 9/24/19

(bX6); (bX'XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

'hY6¥ fhY7YC) r sexual Assauit;KbX6); p)lbX6): KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/13/18

33914133311151 (AFOSI LEAD) NORTHROP GRUMMAN AEROSPACE SYSTEMS et al. (S); US GOVERNMENT (V): GRAND THEFT BY EMBEZZLEMENT Central Systems Fraud 181031 Major Fraud Against The United States 4/10/17

fbX6);(bXW) ^AFOSI LEAD)|hY6Y (hY7YC) |(S); US GOVERNMENT (V); GRAND THEFT BY EMBEZZLEMENT Central Systems Fraud 134-L2 False Pretense: More Than $100 11/29/18

33914162091356 (AFOSI LEAD) ATOM NANOELECTRONICS, INC (S); US GOVERNMENT (V) - FALSE CLAIMS Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 1/1/21

5>X«);(bX7XC) Assault with a Dangerous Weapon ~|(S)j<hY6Y ](S); |fbX6); |V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 2/24/20
Fraudulent Appointment -|:"bY6):| (S) Crimes Against Sodety 084-A- Unlawful Enlistment/Appointment 10/5/17

UNKNOWN (S)|(bX6); |(V)hvKv (V) - Alleged Drugging Crimes Against Persons 134-Z3 Other 134 5/3/17

Rape: UNKNOWN (S);hv6T tv) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 9/18/18
Artide 120, UCMJ - Sexual Assault hr Y6Y |(S)jfbY6Y tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/28/18
UCMJ Article 120: Rape frbXfrJfSmwiY l(V):h>¥6Y 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 10/2/18

UCMJ Article 120: Abusive Sexual Contact:|rkvxv |(S); |n%YM- T(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/26/18
SEXUAL ASSAULT |ibY6): ls)| b¥6 >: |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/14/19

J>x«); (bX7XC); G>X3):1S U.S.C. § 3509(d)

W);(bX’XC) Sexual Assault jhY6Y | (S);pY6): fbYVYC) |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/23/20

Drugs - Intro w/ intent to distro |rhY6Y |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AH1 Drugs: Intro W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or lii 3/4/20
Sexual Assault jfbY6): ~1S); fruvAv |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/9/18
18 U.S. Code § 2244 - Abusive sexual contact - (S|'hY6Y |(V)|fbX6); | Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/19/19
Sexual Assault -|r>Y6Y l(S)jbX6>: l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/17/19

AOusive bexual contact -H.vxv 11 Y»);|fbv6v .-(.y-yr:' [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/22/19
Other Sexual Misconduct-fbX6Y ](S);[n.v^. |(V);h.¥6Y |(V);h>Y6): (v); SOCIETY (V) Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 12/10/20

Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
(bX«); (bX’XC); G>X3):1S U.S.C. § 3509(d)

W);(bX’XC) Sexual Assault p/6): |(S); fr>Y6Y ](V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/5/21

Sexual Assault iSjIyvkv >V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/19/20

W): (bX'XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Rape, Pandering |fl>X6); |(Sjb.:6.: |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 12/11/17

DRUGS: POSS W/ INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE SCHEDULE I, II, OR IIIhvKv |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AB1 Drugs: Poss W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or lii 6/27/17

33925142761602 (BLF) MAJOR FRAUD AGAINST THE U.S. - 72 ABW Service Contract: J&D Equipment and Supply Inc. (S); US Government (V) Base Level Fraud 181031 Major Fraud Against The United States 12/8/17

(bX6);(bX?XC) L_£__| (S)hY6Y KV); Stalking, Unlawful Entry, Assault, Indecent Viewing, Failure to Obey a General Order Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 9/15/17

(OSI Lead) KalScott Engineering lnc.(S), Intellispeak LLC (5), l(hY6Y fhYTYO tS), h>X6): (bXTXC) P), USAF (V) - Small Business Innovation Research Fr Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 1/14/21

33926181281540 (b)(6); TEXTRON AVIATION DEFENSE LLC (S), U.S. Government(V) - Cost Mischarging Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 9/10/20

33926182771405 22___ Quality Plating Company (S), USG (V) - False Claims Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 1/14/21

33926193230242 (AFOSI Lead) Atlantic Commtech Corporation (S); USG (V) - False Claims Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 8/19/20

J>X6);(bX7XC) (AFOSI Lead)fhY6J KS), Pacific International (S); USG (V) - Product Substitution Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 8/13/20
Wfl- rS)|(bXR~l(V): Article 120, Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/25/18

rhvftv kS):n>¥6Y l(v>: Article izo, Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/13/17

1>X6); (bX'XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |
a<yk¥| (S);pX6); |(V); Article 120, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/13/17

Drug Use, Article 112a,|w1: ](S); SOC1EIY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/27/17
Drugs, Article 112a|:b .: S : |(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/4/18

Arson, Article 126: UNKNOWN (S), UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT (V) Crimes Against Property 126-B2 Arson: Property More Than $100 8/3/17

3332716336122$ |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)________________ (Aerojet Rocketdyne, Inc. (S); US Govt (V); False Claims Act Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 8/28/18

fcX6); (bX?XC)______ ((AFOSI Lead) 18 USC 201 - Bribery;|rhY6Y Ks); Ureen capital Logistics (S); US Government (V); Central Systems Fraud 180201 Bribery Of Public Officials And Witnesses 10/31/18

33927172960305 (AFOSI Lead|:gffi^](S), US Government (V) - Public Corruption Involving Bribery Central Systems Fraud 180201 Bribery Of Public Officials And Witnesses 11/4/19

J>X«);(bX7XC) (AFOSI Lead) 41 U.S.C. 2102 - Procurement integrity vioiationsfiy^ p); Ub Government (V); Central Systems Fraud 41210107 41 Use 2101-2107, Procurement Integrity Act 10/30/19

Abusive Sexual ContactJ-W): [S);h,y6Y ftYTYCi tV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/27/20
File: AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Abusive Sexual Contact;p>X6); tS)fa>X6); tV);[bX6); [V); |fb)(6); |(V)|(b)(6); kv>l|;>X«>;_](V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/26/17



(bX6); (bX?XC) ts); SOCIETY (V)- Artide 112 Wrongful use, possession, distribution etc., of controlled substance Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 4/29/20

fhY6Y (S); UNK (V) - Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 12/16/19

tbX6); | (S)^v^.""--f) ■ Ail 120d, Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/8/19

Ks); SOCIETY (V)- Art 85, Desertion Crimes Against Sodety 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 5/22/19

33928183371034 CLARK (D) - On-Base Death of an Active Duty Member Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/14/19

W);(bX?XC) H>¥6Y <b¥T¥Cl KS).tbX6): l(V); Art 120, ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/15/20

|W61: IbX7YC) [S); | (V); Art 120- Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/2/20

33928200771515 TROMBLAY (D); SOCIETY (V) - Off base Suicide of AD Dependent Member (Joint - OSI not Lead) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/16/20

3>X6>; (bXZXC);(bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

CbX«);(bX7XC) Drug Use 1W6V IbYJYCHS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/31/17

Drug Use ];bX6): |S); SOL1EIY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/31/17

raise claim - k 74 ,. Tb), bociety (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 7/27/17

Drug Use -|(bX6); ^); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/3/17

|_________ | (S);|a.v<'"' KV) - Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/25/17
| 6);J(S); Society (V) - Art 112a, UCMJ Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/13/18

AFOSI 11 FIS OL-C: RAPE - 18 USC 2241; UNKNOWN (S);|-kvav )(v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/7/17

(bX6);(bX?XC);(bX3): IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Abusive Sexual ContactfruvAv 7S):pKvlfV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or Arter June 28, 2012 i/jy/iH

Abusive Sexual Contact|(bX6); |(S)frhY6Y 1(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/18/17
Abusive Sexual Contact7^X6); fs); |(bX6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/8/17

Failure to Obey a Lawful OrderfT^.. (S); Sodety (V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 1/18/18

(bX6); (bXZXC);(bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6);(bX?XC) Abusive Sexual ContactrnvAY |S);|,- a ________flV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or Arter June 28, 2012 5/16/19

Rape; Kidnapping: | w^Ks);|t.Vx . V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/23/19

Rape; h,™ 1(5)(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/19/19

Fraud, False Claim w/ Document: |fW6Y |(S); [ ~ [S); [kvay-______ ]S); Fkvav |($); US Government (V) Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 8/31/17

J>X«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6);(bX?XC) Sexual Assault 4LX61: |S)lftX6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/24/17

33944152891313 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | False Claims Act - Teledyne Wireless (S); U.S. Government (V) Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 8/20/18

(bX6);(bX?XC) Sexual Assaulting |(S);K * TV) Sex Offenses 120-C3 Agg Sex Assault When Victim Is Substantially Incapacitated, Etc.
On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12

8/4/17

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

W):(bX?XC) Drug Use: h,V(n. 1(5)| - x ts);h .x,. |(S)|-kvm. IS), In. x rs).hx61: JSJbXft. JS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/23/17

Rapej~u|[S);k/x.. yj, i>t. f) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/25/17
Drug Distribution and Use:h>vAA- JS)|i- /______ ]b,^T " “ “1 * | SOCEITY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 9/13/18

inaecent Broadcastinq/Stalkinq: kuvaa | (S)|0iVm | (V) Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

4/25/19

Aqqravated Sexual Assault Causing Bodily Harrn;pTvAT~~|(SX/vY/"Y. (V); pkVAvl(V) Sex Offenses 120-C2 Aggravated Sexual Assault Causing Bodily Harm On Or After 1 Oct 07 3/20/19
But Before 28 Jun 12

33946180402005 (Joint - AFOSI Not Lead) Suidde; GRAJKOWSKI (S); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/3/18

5>X6);(bX?XC) Wrongful Use, Possession, Etc. of a Controlled Substance;|rhv^ |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 12/9/20
Wrongful Use, Possession, Etc. of a Controlled Substance; |ft)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/6/19

Drug Distribution and Use;|-kVAv /hV7wH(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/12/19

Wrongful Use, Possession Etc. of a Controlled Substance (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/12/19

KapefbYd); |(5), ~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/15/17
Wrongful Distribution of a Controlled Substance -VhY6Y I (S);|rhv^S)^- | (S)jfhY6Y |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/5/17
(EBlB)kxvAv ls);hA/xv [VfrhYfiY |(V) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/29/18

(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(bX6);(bX?XC) (EBIB) i^vay. |S)jrKV^- | (V); Article 120, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual AssaultOn Or After June 28, 2012 3/21/18

(EBIB) |(bX6): |s<n, XV ~l (V): Art 120: Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/9/18

KbY6Y 1s)jbX6); fr (v): Sexual Assault & Aggravated Assault Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 4/16/20

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

fbY6Y ] (S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use and Distribution of Psilocybin Mushrooms and LSD Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/27/20

'nrij (S); SOCIETY (V) - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (LSD) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/26/19

P);|j>X6Y ~p)' Battery - Florida Statute 784.03 Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 11/27/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)___________ Negligent Homidde - Traffic Accident jhYfiY |(S); DIEDERICH (D) Deaths U9-B1 Manslaughter: Involuntary 1/18/21

Aggravated Assault (Stranqulation):| -u .-ex' | (S);h| (V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 12/21/20

33950180161720 (JOINT - AFOSI NOT LEAD) - UNKNOWN (S); K. GILSTRAP (DECEASED) - Acddental Death Deaths 09B Homicide Offenses (Negligent Manslaughter) 7/10/18

33950190771530 HENDRICK (D) - Unattended Off Installation Death of Active Duty Member AFOSI not lead Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/8/19



J>X«);(bX7XC)
Mt 128t|(b)(6); |yjolence:fo’.:6’.: |S):p>X6): |(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 12/18/20
abusive Sexual Contact: (S) UNKNOWN, (S) UNKNOWN; (V) KbX6): 1 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/19/18

33957151691838 FALSE STATEMENTS-NOBLE SUPPLY & LOGISTICS (S); U.S. GOVERNMENT (V) Base Level Fraud 107-B- False Official Statements 2/8/19

(bX«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(bX«);(bX7XC) Rape frhvitv 1 (S); (wa | (V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 8/9/17

Art 120 - Rape _____ |(S);hv<-,l (V)____________________________________________________________________________________________________ Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28,2012 3/19/18
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6); (bXW); G>X3):1S U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6);(bXW) ~bX6):______ |(S); KbX6): l(V);|T>X6);______ |V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/18/18

(b)(6); p);|'"hVM- ] (V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 2/12/18
(b)(6): |(S)jfb)(6): | (V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/26/17

'&}■ l(S)J(bX6); |(S); Possession of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/21/18
3X6): |S); U.S. Government (V); Entitlement Fraud Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 10/27/17

(bX6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. j 3509(d) |

(bX«);(bX7XC) ASCWb); |(S);frY6Y KV); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/22/20
\busive Sexual Contact -Mfr |S);h>X6):|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/15/19

(bX6); (bXTXC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6);(bX’XC) Use of Scheduled IV or V Prugs:|,bx6):_______ |(S) SOCIEIY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 2/24/1/

Use of Scheduled I, II or III NarcoticsjI^vAv (S) SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/18/17

Use of Scheduled I, II or III NarcoticsRuvAx-KS) SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/8/17
DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS:|?bY61(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/26/17
807:KbX6): |(S); KbX6); |V)j(bX6); | (V); Kx?FDlbX6>: MKbXft 1 (V): P>X<P; J Wl Artl* 120. UCMJ; Stalking Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28,2012 8/20/19

(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(bX6);(bX?XC) AFOSI Det 404: Rape On or After June 28, 2012: l-wiv |(S)^-t»w<\. *KV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/9/19

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Co rtact-rbVKY |(S)hvKv |(V) Sex Offenses 120-M1 Wrongful Sexual Conduct On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 9/13/19

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6); (bX^XC)______ j^arceny & Wrongful Appropriation (AMARG): UNKNOWN (S); U.S. Government (V) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 5/1/18

(bX6);(bX7XC);(bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Ww; (bX'XC) KS) SOCIETY (V); UCMJ Article 92: Failure to Obey (OTC abuse) Crimes Against Society 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 2/10/17

Article 120A: Sexual Assault, UCMJ|-W6y -------tSJnwfiT------- |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/20/17

UCMJ Article 120: Abusi

Sexual Assault, UCMJ Ar

/e Sexual Contactyhvfiv KS) KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/24/18
120:h>X6): IS), hw tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/1/17

8/3/17

5/11/18

3/17/17

Rah -tbVS): b); thwfr <W7Ycib); usai- <vj: i-aise claims Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim

RAFM: Willful Discharge of a Firean 

Abusive Sexual Contact {wa- |(S

mhvM- l(S)tbX6):l(S) |w|(S)^Aj(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 134-N2 Firearm: Discharge, Willful

); UNKNOWN (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Rape Prior to Oct 07 - (S^(b)(6); (b) 

tbX6): l(S):hvK> 1 (V) - Abusiv

(7XC>|(V)F~-^— 1 Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 7/19/19

e Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/31/17

1/30/17(S)hX6): 1 (V)tbYtfr Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012

(S)|fbX6): | Obstruction of Justice Crimes Against Society 134-U2 Obstruct Justice 2/6/17

fbY6):|(S); Society (V): Obstruction of Justice Crimes Against Society 181510 Obstruction Of Criminal Investigation 1/31/17

(S|b)(6): (b)(7)(C) | (

Sexual Assault: Kkvav

V) Society; Simple Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/17/17
~3(S);|- |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/13/17

Abusive Sexual Contact:

Abusive Sexual Contact:

Abusive Sexual Contact:

W);
WXQ

5)^3 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/17
(s)Ex](v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/26/17

bX6): l(S F^lv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/16/17

Abusive Sexual Contact, 

Art 112, Wrongful Use o

Article 120,pX6); |(S)j(bX6); |v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/29/17

a Controlled Substance; SOCIETY (V);|bX6): |(S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/19/18

4/27/18

1/2/19

Rape - Unknown (S)|(bX6;|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12Abusive Sexual Contact: (S^Vfii- | (V) |(bX6); ~| Sex Offenses 120-H1

Article 112, Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance:[b)f6): RS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/16/19

Article 112, Wrongful Use of a Cont

Article 134, Communcating A Three

rolled Substance:|fW6Y~|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/17/18

l: I'- < |S)b x |(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 5/28/19

Article 134 -Communicating a Threat: fhY6T](S);prT7T(V) Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 8/16/19

33977182022337 (JOINT - AFOSI NOT LEAD) Active Duty Death, COLVIN (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/28/20



(bX6);(bX?XC)
Artide 120, Rape -p>X$;_ [fSJfhYfiY |(y) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/13/20
Artide 120, Abusive Sexual Contact|(b)(6): |(S); |??^L.|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/9/20
Artide 120, Abusive Sexual Contact - UNKNOWN (S);|(bX6); ~|) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/15/19

33977183331359 (AFOSI Not lead)|E‘a-IEIT1(C [Death: WATERS (D) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 1/21/21

W):(bX^XC) <Xrt 120, Abusive Sexual Contact j~bY6Y [S);|(bX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/2/20
Aggravated Assault|(bX6): |(S);p>X0;_______ fV) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 8/24/20

■b)(6): J;~bX6); ~|S); U.S. Air Force (V) - Anti-Kickback Act of 1986, as Amended Base Level Fraud 410051 Anti-Kickback Act Of 1986, As Amended 10/23/18
tape: UNK(S)j(bX6): 1(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/31/17

Jrugs: |v |S) - Use Schedule IV or V Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 2/2/17

:ile:h>¥6Y tS): DRUGS ■ POSSESSION, INTRODUCTION Drug Violations 112AB1 Drugs: Poss W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or lii 4/12/17

Abusive Sexual Contact |vva>| (S)j'WKV |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/5/18

sexual Assault - fcbX6) |(S); |-bX6); | (V) Sex Offenses 120-C1 Agg Sex Assault Threatening Or Pladng In Fear (Other Than Fear Of 
Death, Etc.) On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12

5/1/20

(bX«); (bXW); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(bX6);(bX?XC) File: Sexual Assault |.~bX6): | (S);fix6): 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/12/19

File: RAPE; AGGRAVATED ASSAULT jy?/"" f);h>Y6):(bX7YCT tV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 9/11/20
hie: Abusive sexual contact |fhX^~|(S);px](V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/4/19
File: Drugs:USE |(bX6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/1/20

Fraud: Make False Claim 1(5); SOL1E 1Y (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 8/1/19

Sexual Assault - UNK (SHtwkvKV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/23/19

(bX«); (bX'XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

j>X0;(bXZXC) File: Abusive Sexual Contact j?hY6Y p); |CbY6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28,2012 10/8/20

33987201251040 VASQUEZ (D) - Off Base Death Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/22/20

5>X«);(bX7XC) .t>X&J; kS)in>Y6): F (V) - Art 120, Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/19/17
Aggravated Sexual Assault and Larceny;^ |(S);|(bX6): |(V); U.S. GOVT (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 3/16/20

J>X«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6);(bX?XC) pX6); |S), SOCIETY (V) - DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/20/17

UNK (SlfWl: |(V) - Art 120: Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28,2012 8/25/17

1>X6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

W);(bX’XC) J>X«);
WXC)

(S)h>Y6Y l(S); UNK (V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28,2012 12/13/18

(S): Use of Schedule I, II, III drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/30/18

|fb)(6): p): Distribution of Schedule I, II, III drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/13/18
Fws)rbY6Y fYY-YO |s) - Article 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 4/4/19

J>X«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6);(bX?XC) Abusive Sexual ContactFLwxv |(bX6)z [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28,2012 2/20/17

(ECF);|(b)(6);KS); USAF (V); BAH Fraud Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 2/24/17
Abusive Sexual Contact: FbkS);fbY6): K) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/11/17

OH A Fraud: 

Aggravated

|iYiYA~i- |S); USAF (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 3/28/17

Assault (Strangulation); pY6Y p);|Cb)(6): | (V)pvx\~7V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 12/1/20

(bX«); (bX'XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

bX«);(bX7XC) File: Det 11

File:Det 114

File: Det 11

Det 114 OL

OL-A; Use of a Controlled Substance;|(S), SOCIE i Y (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 12/1/20

2/14/19 

4/8/20

OL-A; use of Cocaine-Schedule I drugl/YVAY~~|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs
OL-A; use of Hydrocodone-Schedule I drug: jfW6Y |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

A; Use of Marijuana-Schedule I Drug -Ia>vav KS). SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/10/20

File: Det 114 OL-A; Use of Marijuana-Schedule I Drug [ (S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 11/20/20

12/29/20File: Det 114 OL-A Abusive Sexual Contact UNKNOWN (StWKT KV) Sex Offenses 120-E1 Aggravated Sexual Contact Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But 
Before 28 Jun 12

File: Det 114 OL-A; Use of Marijuana - Schedule I DruqyhYfl (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/27/21

File: Det 114 OL-A; Use of Marijuana - Schedule I DrugfbY6Y I (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/27/21

bX6);(bX?XC);(bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)
(bX6);(bX?XC) DeserterKx/xv ts) Crimes Against Society 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 4/10/20

fbY6Y |(S);|fhY6Y KV); Agg Sex Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/25/17

J>x«); (bXTXC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |S) SOCIETY (V) - Possession of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 9/12/17



(bX«);(bX7XC)
(HFLD BIB) UNKNOWN (S)|^Xg; ___ |(V) - Art 120: Abusive Sexual Contact

Crimes Against Persons 134-Z3 Other 134 4/6/18

RAP<bX6): tS),|~bX6); | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/14/18
(bX«); (bXZKCy, CbX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(bX6);(bX?XC) Rapgib '6>: l5W<6i:IM Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/11/18
Rape|M(6); IsHoVd):________J(V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 6/28/17
Title 18 USC § 1343 Wire FraudPX6): |(S);PX6); J(S);p)fl); [S)PX6>; |(S)foW- |(S); AAFES (V) Base Level Fraud 181343 Wire Fraud 10/2/18

Sexual Assault |b'fft- b);|- 5 Kv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/10/17
Sexual AssaultfbY6Y 1 (S)|(b)(6); | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/18
Possession, Distribution of a controlled substance; |M6}: ~|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/18/17
Sex Assault On or After June 28, 2012 -|fhY6')|(sf.'b)(6); j(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/30/17
Rape pn er after June Z8, zuix|Jysv ] (S)|(bX6); |(V)|.bX6); |(V),|(bX6); [v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 7/10/18

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

J>X6);(bXW) Sexual Assault |fBV6Y | (S)JfoX6): | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/15/17
Sexual Assault on or after June 28, 2012 |(bX6): |(S),|3>X6); Kv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/31/18

SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2014^. [S);|(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/14/18
RAPE ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 20mx6): ~~fc);|bX6): K) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/6/20

Communicating a Threat|fbX6); [S)|n6Y | (V) Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 5/1/18
Abusive Sexual Contact [foYfiY (S)|(bX6); jv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/13/19

Use and Possession of Schedule I, II, or III Drug|(b)(6); [(S)|JhY6> 1 SOCIETY (V) (THC) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 10/9/19
Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance;!?) Y6Y |(S) |Cb)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 12/5/19
Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance;|(S)|(b)(6): [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/19/20

Use of Schedule I, II, or III Drug; (bYfttSlfbXS);, SOCIETY (V) (THC) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/28/19
Use of Schedule I, II, or III Druq|fbX6X |(S)|(b)(6); [SOCIETY (V) (THC) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/9/20
Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance;!?>Y6Y | (S),[(b)(6), (V) SOCIETY Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/28/20

Use of Schedule I, II, or III Drug; -bX6); >) PX6); | SOCIETY (V) (THC) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/2/19

Use of Schedule I, II, or III Drug; ----- ts)|6x6)71 SOCIbIY (V) (1HC) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/1/20
Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (LSD);khvfiY_______ [b)j(b)(6); [ Crimes Against Society 082-A- Solicit: Commit/Attempt 1/29/20
T>Y6Y 1 (S);|<bX6):|v)i SXA, Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/28/20
Use of Schedule I, II or III Controlled Substance (DAMP&DMETH)|b)(6): |(S)|b)(6)l | (V) SOCIETY Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/3/20
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)______________krm- |(S); US GOVERNMENT (V); Time Card Fraud Base Level Fraud 181920 False Statement/Fraud To Obtain Federal Employee's Compensation 5/15/19

|M6): _ p\rt 112a, Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance |(bX6); ](S), [Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/27/18
Rape, |?>Y6y |(Sfrhv*Y| (V) Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 5/25/17
(MC) Abusive Sexual Contact; [bm |(S);fw6X~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/17/18

Sexual Assault[(b)(6); pUBjtzCi |;Wh- 1 (VICTIM |>X6): (b)(7)(C) J(VICTIM |bX6); ||.b)(b); (b)(/)(U) | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/17/17
RAFM: Abusive Sexual ContactihYfi jfS) Fkysy 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/10/20
RAFL: (JDET) Article 112A; Wrongful Use, Possession, and Distribution of Controlled Substance; [(b)(6); ~[s); |foX6Y | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/29/19

(JUL 1) Art U2A; Use of Controlled Substance; |>); SOC1E1Y (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/16/19

Rape, Assauit^y^; |W, |E-.:ft- tv> Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/19/17

Dt i J - bexuai Assault frkvxv __ lib). [bX6); pLM-vft- kv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/23/17

34020150141547 LYDIA'S ALTERATIONS (S); 4th Fighter Wing, SJAFB, NC (V); False Claims Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 2/6/17

W):(bX'XC) rkVAY |fs); Pay & Allowance Fraud Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 3/10/17

W6Y |i (S);|rwAv|(V|; Aousive bexuai contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/23/17

1(b)(6); |(S);|V K- |(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/15/17

,b)(6): |(S)h < |(v); bexuai Assault Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 8/15/17

?)Y6Y |(S); False Document with Claim Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 3/30/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Abusive Sexual Contact; |(bX6); | S)h>Y6Y KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/1/20
Abusive Sexual Contact:fwfiY |S); foX6); | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/2/20

34020200861506 Death: THORNTON (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/20/21

(bX6);(bX7XC) Det 624 ■ Rapefi771(S),|rhY6Y |V) (JOINT ■ AFOSI Not Lead) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/28/19

34022160990415 Suicide - ALLISON (D), SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/3/17

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(bX6);(bX?XC) Pay and Allowance Fraud (BAH/FSA) -Kvav KS), USAF (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 5/3/17

AFOSI 11 FIS OL-C: Sexual Assault: UNKNOWN (S>:kvM Iv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/23/17
AFOSI 11 FIS OL-C: Rape;|bW: l(S);hv<v KV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/15/17

AFOSI Det 404: ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACTKvxv IS),|n,V6J- P) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/16/19
AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact [(b)(6); |(S),|-vvav —KV)jbX6); kV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/31/19

Abusive Sexual Contact, Violation of Article 120»kvm- 1 (S)lrhVM-1V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/23/17



(bX«); (bX?XC) Sexual Assault; Violation of UCMJ Article 120;|(b)(6); _ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/24/20
Rape; Violation of UCMJ Article 120;|(b)(6); ks)>|(bX6)| (V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 7/24/20

Sexual Assault; UCMJ Article 120;|fb Y6Y~|(S);|'hY6‘i■ |. (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/3/18

(bX«); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Sexual Assault; Violation of UCMJ Article 120;[(b)(6); ] (S)|(bX6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/5/17

Drug Use; Violation of Article U2a^/6)7|s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/23/17
Sexual Assault; Violation of UCMJ Article 120jrhY6Y ~~tS); |hY6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/7/20

(bX«); (bXW); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Sexual Assault; Violation of UCMJ Article 120|(bX6); |(S)|(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/6/20

(AMjbi umyj io UbL 3 zuo Acts Arrecting a rersonai rinanaai interest, p-i |bj; u.b. government (yj
|T>X6); | (S) jCbX6); |(V); Rape, Violation of Article 120 UCMJ

Central Systems Fraud

Sex Offenses 120AA1

Acts Affecting A Personal Finandal Interest 

Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/24/17

(bX6J: 1 (S); SOCIETY (V); Use of a Controlled Substance, a Violation of Article 112a, UCMJ Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/9/17
SY | (S); tV): Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/8/17

1(S);h>X6J: l(V)i(bX6); k (V);|3>X6); ^V); Sexual Assault, a Violation of Article 120, UCMJ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/31/17
|W6Y |(S); fbX6Y |(V); Sexual Assault, a Violation of Article 120, UCMJ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/30/18

bX6Y KS)|y.V6y 1 (S); SOCIETY (V); Possession of a Controlled Substance, Violation of Article 112a, UCMJ Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/22/17

Forcible Pandering, Article 120,|fbY6Y |(S),|(bX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120-L1 Forceable Pandering On Or After 1 Oct 07 7/27/17
(MCFj3>X6); |:S);|(bX6); LV); Art 120 Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/5/17

(MCF)frY6Y 1); SOCIETY (V): Article 112 Use of Marijuana Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/5/17
(JSATl(bX6); J);|fbX6): ~|v): Artide 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/9/20

(MCF)|(b)(6|^;(6): ||(b)(6): ;S); |Tb)I6|hvKv J(bX6>: |(V); SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/28/20
(MCF)|[b)(|bXl(S),|(b)(6); _ [bX6); IV)>p))(6); ^rticle 134 Communicating a Threat, Article 117A Wrongful Broadcast/Distro of Intimate/Se> Sex Offenses 117-A- Wrongful Broadcast Or Distribution Of Intimate/Sexual Images 4/24/19

(BLF) BAH and PCS Travel Voucher Fraud ltb>(6): |(S); USAF (V), SOCIETY (V) Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 10/12/18

Aggravated Assault - UNKNOWN (S);|tb)(6); | (V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 9/30/20

J>x«); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6); |(S);p>X6); (bX?XC) J(V) Aggravated Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/25/17
Forcible Sodomy: |,way ~|(S)|b)5); |(V) _______ Sex Offenses 125-A- Sodomy: Force 6/5/17

RAFL Mail Theft, UCMJ Art 121Bn>X6):(bX7XC) 1 (S);tbX6): (bX7XC) l(S)|^-J(V); USPS (V) Crimes Against Property 134-T1 Mail: Destroy, Steal, Take, Open 7/27/17

RAFM: Pay and Allowance Fraud (OHA) _ ^)fiX0; 1(S); US GOVERNMENT (V) Crimes Against Property 23H Larceny/Theft Offenses (All Other Larceny) 2/7/20

RAFM: Pay and Allowance Fraud (OHA) foX6); ^S)|rhVM-_______ fS); US GOVERNMENT (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 11/16/18

RAFL: Use/Possession of Controlled Substance fK/Av <YY7Yr<ts);|L :'6):________|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/14/19

RAFM:|T>X6Y_______ fS); USAF (V); Entitlement Fraud Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 3/19/19

(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
RAFL: Art 120: Rape 1rKVAv|(S)|b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28,2012 1/31/21
fbY6j|(S);|i>Y6Y |(V); SxA Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 9/24/18

(Asqt:;6:: |(V); ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT ON Oft AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/6/17
(ASC) |CbX6)~~| (S)|(bX6); |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/8/18
Attempted Murder|bX6); KSj^Xj); |y)_________________ Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 2/26/19

(ASC)|(bX6); |(S)|fbY6Y |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/13/20

Test Compromise |(b)(6); p);|Cb)(6): |(S) Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 4/27/20

(SxA)p>X6): |(S);|rhYM- |(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/23/20

J>x«); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Rape, Article 120.1^X6); [S),|(bY6Y [V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/13/18

Wrongful Distribution, Artide 112Al,foy*y | (S)|W6Y | (S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations

RAPE, Article 120j(by6): h);tby6): rbY7YC) tV)ln.vxv IMlhwi- LV) Sex Offenses

112AH1 Drugs: Intro W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or lii 

120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012

4/17/18

3/20/18

AFOSI NOT LEAD - Broadcasting, Article 120C, 1 (S), ""~~yv) Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

10/8/19

J>X«); (bXW); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, Article H2.Kvav IS), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/31/18
Abusive Sexual Contact - Article 120|'bY6Y |(S); khY6Y k) Sex Offenses

Art 120-Sexual Assault|(bX6); p)|X>)(6); ~|(V) Sex Offenses

Art 120- Abusive Sexual Contact:IS);|yy^- | (V) Sex Offenses

120AA4

120AA2

120AA4

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

6/1/18

7/30/19

7/29/19

Artide 85; Desertion bX6); |(S) Crimes Against Sodety 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 8/21/19

34047180862337 Off-Bastf?lcir;~i DEATH; ARCENAL (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/21/19

(bX6);(bXW) Artide 120 - Sexual Assault4n.vx\. RSJfrhVfiY |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/15/19

Artide 120 - Sexual Assault:|(hY6Y IS);EhY6Y |V) Sex Offenses

Art. 120 - Sexual AssaultlhVAY kS);h>Y6Y [V) Sex Offenses
Art. 120 ■ Abusive Sexual ContactTW): IS)KbX6): KV); |(bX6): 1 (VjIbX6):________IVlJiWd): KV)tbX6): KV) Sex Offenses

120AA2

120AA2

120AA4

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

10/1/19

7/25/19

12/18/19
SEXUAL ASSAULT:FvK^~l(S)j'bX6): [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/8/19



>X6);(bX7XC)

(bX6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

SEXUAL ASSAULtI^^L. l(S)l(b)(61: jbVTvri ||V>.

ABUSIVE SEXUAL C0NTAClfbX6); ^)|bX6); (V)

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT; ART 12O;KbX6); [S);|J>X0; |(V)

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, III DRUGS (COCAINE);FT~7~t (S); SOCIETY (V)
FAIL TO OBEY GENERAL ORDER: OTHER (CBD/HEMP OIL);fbX6); |S); SOCIETY (V)

DRUGS; POSSESSION SCHEDULE I, II or III SUBSTANCE (Steroids);^'- AV (S); SOCIETY (V)

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS:|s f: f); SOCIETY (V)

DRUGS; USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUANA tb)(6): Ks); SOCIETY (V)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/1/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/5/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/3/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/16/19

Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 2/5/20

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 5/6/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/6/19

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/19/20

I Conspiracy to Commit Fraud, 18 USC 371-|(bx6):is); SOCIETY (V) - AFOSI NOT LEAD Crimes Against Property 180571 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 8/3/17

(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

1^X6); __ | (S); pX6); |(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/19/17
[s)|.W(6)>; 1 Mi RaPe Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 7/13/17

II. - >___ [_!—
bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

34057150911746 ERHART'S FOOD SERVICE & MANAGEMENT INC (S); US GOVERNMENT (V); GRAND THEFT BY EMBEZZLEMENT Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 7/7/17

J>X6);(bX7XC) Drug Use ■ (bX6); (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/2/18
Drug Use - (WXC) $); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/2/18

Drug Use SOCltiY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/24/17

Drug Use bX6); S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/2/18
Drug Use WGXC) (s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/2/18

Sexual Assault |(S); KbX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/5/18

Drug Use -tbX6): l(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/15/18

Drug Use|;bX6);^ | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/26/19
Sexual Assault - UNKNOWN (5)^X6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/28/19
Artide 120c, UCMJ |,bX6); |(S) Civ,|J>X6);|(V)|(b>(6),^ | Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 10/17/17

Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
34062160271415 fb)(6); (b)(7)(C)hoODWILL SOUTH FLORIDA (S); USG (V); 18 USC 1001 - FALSE STATEMENTS Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 1/26/18

(bX6);(bX7XC) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |S);pX6); ~|V); USG (V) - 18 USC 1343; 18 USC 1028; 18 USC 1028A; 18 USC 506; 18 USC 1957; 26 USC 7206; 26 USC 7 Central Systems Fraud 181343 Wire Fraud 1/16/18

bX6): (S); SOCIETY (V); Major Fraud Against the United States Base Level Fraud 181031 Major Fraud Against The United States 8/4/17
JX'X S); hxVAv kV): Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/27/17
_____ |s)j(hV6'>- j(S); United States Government (V) Article 132—Frauds against the United States Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 5/3/18
Rape-(bX6): J(S)f>X0; |(V);tbX6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/11/18
(EBIB) (JDET-E) Article 112a: Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance (Oxazepam)tbX6); |s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 9/13/17

(EBIB) (JDET-E (bX6); (S); SOCIETY (V): Wrongful Use/Distribution of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 5/8/18

(EBIB) (JDET-E (S)J SOCIETY (V): Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance (THC) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/12/17
(EBIB) (JDET-E)Fm~~| (S)|(b)(6): |V): Theft of Prescription Drugs Crimes Against Property 121-B1 Larceny: Nonmilitary Property $500 Or Less 12/13/18
(EBIB)i(bX6); |(S)fW—| (V)foX6); l(V)tb)(6):__^(V){bX6); ](V): 92 Dereliction of Duty, Art 128 Assault, Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact Crimes Against Society 092-C2 Derelict Duties: Willful 5/2/18
Strangulation fow.- | (S); FbW): l(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-H2 Assault: Harm Intended, Other 1/30/20
DRUGS:|(bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/15/17
(MC) Abusive Sexual Contact JrhY<^- JCV), lrbX6>: CbYTYC')

|(bX6);~tS);|3>X6): |V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/10/17

RAPElh'Wtv IS)|n.vM- I(V> Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 4/27/17
Abusive Sexual Contact |(S);|(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/14/17

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance 1 (8); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/13/17

Abusive Sexual Contact Kvxv 1 (S); |m|W Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/26/17

(bYifrl(S); US GOVT (V); False, Fictitious or Fraudulent Oaims (OHA) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 5/19/17
CbX6); |(S); US GOVT (V); False, Fictitious, or Fraudlent Claims (OHA) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 3/1/19

(bX6); (bX?XC) |S); US GOVT (V); False, Fictitious, or Fraudulent Oaims (OHA) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 3/4/19
LhY6Y rbY7YcT"EkUS GOVT (V); False, Fictitious or Fraudulent Claims (OHA) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 3/23/20
(b)(6); ~ls);|3?X6);|(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/30/17

|(bX6); | (S); U.S. GOVT (V); 18 U.S. Code § 287 - False, fictitious or fraudulent claims (OHA) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 3/5/20
|.bX6);(bX7XC) I (S); U.S. GOVT (V); 18 U.S. Code § 287-False, fictitious or fraudulent claims (OHA) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 3/23/20
fbX<5); 0>X7XC) ~|S); U.S. GOVT (V); 18 U.S. Code § 287 - False, fictitious or fraudulent claims (OHA) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 3/1/19

fhY6¥ fhY7YC~) | (S); U.S. GOVT (V); 18 U.S. Code § 287 - False, fictitious or fraudulent claims Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 5/12/17

base Level i-raua: |wa. [(b); Ub Government - Anaersen ai-b, Guam (V) Base Level Fraud 181031 Major Fraud Against The United States 7/8/20

fbX6);(bX7XC);(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

___21b); Ub GOV (V); basic Allowance for Housing (bAH) Fraud base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False ciaim 11/2/18



J>X«);(bX7XC)
Det 624

1>X6);
WXQ

- Abusive Sexual Contact -ft>X6); 

S); SOCIETY (V); ICAC

Sex Offenses

Crimes Against Sodety

120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

134-U2 Obstruct Justice

12/15/18 1

5/14/19

(S); SOCIETY (V); Importation of a controlled substance Drug Violations 210952 Importation Of Controlled Substances 6/13/18

(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) I
Det 624 -|b)(6); J(S)fbX6\V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/15/18
tbXO; 
fcX?X

S), £X6); V); Sexual assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/21/19
(Sf^2—_J (V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/3/19

(bX6);[S); |bY6:: |(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/21/19

J>X0) (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

34086191532236

Det 624 - Abusive Sexual Contact |(b)(6); |(S), lfrX6); k)

Det 624; Sexual Assault tbX6)^JS) - fbY6): I (V)
Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

5/9/19

3/13/20
Det 624; Bribery (Fraud) |(b)(6); |(S) - US GOVT (V) Base Level Fraud 180201 Bribery Of Public Officials And Witnesses 10/1/19

Det 624; BAH Fraud fovAY l(S) - US GOVT (V)

Det 624 - Abusive Sexual Contact |(bX6): [S)j(bX6): (b)(7XC) |(V)

Base Level Fraud

Sex Offenses

132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim

120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

11/22/19 

5/9/19
Det 624; BAH Fraud |(bX6); |(S) - US GOVT (V)

Det 624; Suicide of AAFES Employee- GROENLEER (D)

Base Level Fraud

Deaths

107-B- False Official Statements

OOOOA6 Suicide

3/31/20

2/20/20

34086191742044 ADAF Suicide - NGUYEN (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/5/20

(bX6);(bX?XC) Det 624; Sexual Assault -|(bX6);|(S)frbX6): |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/13/20
Det 624; Sexual Assault|(bX6); |(S)|(bX6): (bXTXC) |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/26/20

| (S);|rhY6Y (V); Aggravated Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120-C3 Agg Sex Assault When Victim Is Substantially Incapacitated, Etc. 10/12/17
On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12

Sexual Assault, Artide 120, UNKNOWN (S)J(bX6): KV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/16/17
Sexual Assault, Art 120 |(S); |;f.; 61: |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/13/17

Sexual Assault, Art 120 frhYAY___ JS);K^- fry) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 10/11/17

(bX6); IS); |:.bX6); |(S); Artide 134: Adultery Crimes Against Sodety 134-B1 Adultery 1/9/17

Wfi): IbX7XC): (bX3):l S U.S.C. S 3509(d) 1
<bV6Y b);l.t>(6): kV): Art 120 Abusive Sexual Contact (Fl 784.03: BATTERY) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/13/18

J>X«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

tbX6):(bX7XC)f’)itiY£__iv) ' RaPe, Kidnapping, Aggravated Assault Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/12/20

False Claims- GHL ENTERPRISES (S) ]>)(6); (S); USAF (V) (Water Softener Machines) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 4/6/18
False Claims- GHL ENTERPRISES (Slr^^ltS); USAF (V) (Ice Machines) Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 4/6/18
SEXUAL ASSAULT-|.bX6); |(S)J(bX6); J(V)|(bX6); (bX7XC) J(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/30/18
Sexual Assault (Art 120, UCMJ) h>X6): l(S);tbX6): |V)tbX6): |v); tbXOilV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/18/19

Sexual Assault: h>V6)- 1 (S)|n>v<n- rbVTVCilv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/29/18

(bX6); ](?); SOCIETY (V); Distribution of a Controlled Substance (Article 112a- UCMJ) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/30/18

Drug Use, Possession, Distribution jfbX6\ |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/25/17
Sexual Assault;h,xfl: |(S)J(bV6Y l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/6/17

Drug Use; Schedule I, II, or III; |>) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/12/17

DET 623 - Wrongful use of a Controlled Substance ~p) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/3/17
AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Abusive Sexual ContactfwZv-----tS);FhY6v |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/3/17

AFOSI 11 FIS OK: Base Level Fraud: False Claims; EXCEED STAFFING (S)h.V6Y IS)h>Y6Y ~IS); US Government (V) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 9/12/17

(ASCKbX6X |S);tbX6): IV); ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/7/17
(SxA)ft>X6Y ~"tS);frW6y ]v); sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/23/18
(SxA) 1(b)(6:; |(S);|g,v6v |(V); |;ix6)“|v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/22/20

Abusive Sexual ContactJhYBY IWTYC) IWifbYdY R) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/30/18
(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

34115181591712 (JOINT - AFOSI Not Lead) ■ Off-Base Civilian Death; WINKLER (S); SOCIETY (V); Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/14/18

(bX«); (bX7XC) (JOINT ■ AFOSI lead) RapefwdY l(S)^y’." |V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/20/20

Sex Assault ■ UNKNOWN (S)j(bX6): tv) Sex Offenses 11B Sex Offenses, Forcible (Forcible Sodomy) Before June 28, 2012 5/4/17

BLF- Entitlement Fraud -Rj©;------- [S); US Govt (V), Art 132, UCMJ Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 7/12/18
WRONGFUL BROADCAST OR DISTRIBUTION OF INTIMATE/SEXUAL IMAGES:[bj©~l(S);tbX6): ~lv) Sex Offenses 117-A- Wrongful Broadcast Or Distribution Of Intimate/Sexual Images 9/11/20

JOINT CASE OSI NOT LEAD - Sexual Assault;ltbX6): |(S) vskvKY Tv: Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/16/19
(bX6); ] (S) vs[(bX6); (bXZXC) |/) - Aggravated Sexual Contact, Housebreaking, Indecent Assault, Indecent Viewing, Drunk and D Crimes Against Property 134-Q2 Impersonate, No Intent To Defraud: Off, Wo, Neo 3/31/17

CbX6): [S)|bX6Y |V); kbV6Y Iv)- Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/18/17

(b)(6):| (S);FbX61(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/7/17

Forgery |(b)(6); |(S), US Govt (V) Base Level Fraud 132-E- Fraud: Forgery Of Signature 7/27/17

Abusive Sexual Contact tbvfti- KS); |©©: |V)11(b)(6): tv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/25/17
Drug Distribution]©©^); SOCIETY(V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/26/17

rhVAY |S); SOCIETY (V)- Wrongful Posession of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 3/21/18



JX6);(bX7XC) Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance and False qaims|^^^r^ |s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/26/18

(S)|n,yfn. ()| r.irs | Aggravated Assault Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 2/6/17

WtbX6): b (V)frbX6): "[Article 120 Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/2/17

J>X0;(bX7XC);(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

fhY6y p);_________________________ J(Vs); Wire Fraud Base Level Fraud 181343 Wire Fraud 4/24/17

(SjfhYfiY |(V) |(b)(6); [Art 120 Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/9/17

1>X6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) 1 134-Z3 Other 134 2/4/19
Sexual Assault, Article 120;K\/<v b),|(bY6): ]> Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/18/18
Sexual Assault, Article 120^/6?________tS),|}. < |v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/9/18

34125161881924 (JOINT AFOSI Not Lead) Off-base Apparent Suicide-BOYD (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/26/17

3>X6);(bX?XC) WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (COCAINE)|fr)(6); (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/27/17

SEXUAL/ AGGRAVAILU ASSAULIhv.tr. |(S);|n,v6v rhXTVC) DlfwdY |(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 12/16/20
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (METH):h.Y6Y 1(S). SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/26/18
(AFOSI NOT LEAD) AGGRAVATED ASSAULT WITH A DEADLY WEAPON [TT" ls)fbX6); |(V)|bX6); | (V),|0>X6■, j(V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 10/26/18

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARDUANA):|bX6); |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/13/18
ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACTINGS): |(S), CIV KbX6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/7/18

(Joint AFOSI Not Lead) SEXUAL ASSAULT: |(b)(6); |s),|(bX6); (bX7XC)|(S)tb)(6): |v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/8/20

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (COCAlNF)|vve. ~|s). SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/5/18

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARIJUANA);)^); p), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/3/18

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (COCAI NE);[hY6^S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/6/18

SEXUAL ASSAULT:|(b)(6): J(Sj<bW>): J(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/29/19
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARIJUANAljW); l(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/6/18

1>X6); (bX7XC) |(S)fT~a~~|(V); Art 120A - Sexual Assault - UCMJ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/3/17
Sexual Assault; Article 120|(bX6); ](S);|rhVAv [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/24/18

Sexual Assault fbX6): [S);[bX6Y IM Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/3/19

Sexual Assault -ft)(6); |S); h>V6Y l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/26/17
Abusive Sexual Contact/Simple Assault - IS);h>X6J: l(V);kbX6X ^v)|(b)(6); p) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/28/18
Sexual Assault:kbX6): t$);fhY^-lV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/24/18
Drug Use:|bX6X |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/3/18
Abusive Sexual ContactrhVAv |(S); |foY6'](V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/12/19
(BLF) Fraud Against the U.S. Government 18 USC 287 False Claims/18 USC 641 Theft of Govt PropertyffoXS); |(S); U.S. Government (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 5/2/18

(BLF) BRIBERY OF PUBLIC OFFICIAL - IB USC 201; VERI IGO SOLU1 IONS, LLC (b|n,Y6Y n,Y7Yci[S)|g,-,m. --------(S); U.S. GOVERNMEN1 (V) Base Level Fraud 180641 Public Money, Property Or Records 7/11/18

(HFLD)kvKY ___ [S)yhY6Y |(V)jfKVM- rhVTvr'i |V) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/29/17
W); ts),|fbx6>: ~|v) attempted rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/11/17

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARIJUANA) b\6); (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/4/18

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARIJUANA)}71 A; |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/13/17

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (Marijuana);|(b)(6); |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/16/18

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT:|bY6':: |(S);|bY6T |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/23/17

34132173370932 Suicide - DOTSON (D); Society (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/25/18

(bX6);(bX?XC) Sexual Assault-IrbYd): IS); |(bX6) tS)fbY6): lv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/25/19

SEXUAL ASSAULT|;m>: |(S);|y-x|V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/16/20

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT:)-.* |(S); [T~-7~1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/5/19

IESI <jQMPRL)MISfe:h.vxv. 1 SOUEIY(V) Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 10/22/19

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT tSlRvxTIV) Crimes Against Persons 128-H1 Assault: Harm Intended, Firearm 2/11/20

SEXUAL ASSAULT1(b)(6); Hin,V6Y ~~I(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/10/20

(0X6); pOLENCEl ;.-, *. blhvffi-rbYivcilv): h'/ff- |V) Crimes Against Persons 128-A- Assault: Simple 10/19/20

Abusive Sexual Contact (.S); | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/26/19

Rape, Article 120,[}-. '6y |^S)4<vvav~[V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/1/17

34134161240619 Death: MONTANA (S); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/8/17

(bX6);(bX?XC) SXAjhvftvtS); IT>V6Y jVUYvf. ~|v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/14/18

(bX«); (bX'XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Course 15 Test Compromiseb^o- }S) Crimes Against Property 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 2/7/19

Sexual Assault - UNKNOWN Subject;|g^r6Y----- |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/1/20

SXA: bX6); 0;|.bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120BB4 Sexual Abuse Of Child On Or After June 28, 2012 2/14/17
SXA; bX'XC) (S)KhY6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/2/17

RAPEhx6>: 1 (S);h.V6Y 1<V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/22/18

Sexual Assaulti ve- |(S);|w(St fry; Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/10/18
Sexual AssaultthXFY IS)thY6Y ~I(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/2/18



J>X6);(bXW) Abusive Sexual Contact (bX«);
(bXW)

S)KW); KV)ff>X0; |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/23/18

Abusive Sexual Contact (S); |T>X6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/21/18

Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance|,bX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/20/19

RapefrhY6Y ($); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/21/20

Abusive Sexual ContacfbX6); I (S);|fbY6): Kv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28,2012 5/8/20

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS| 'ea6i: | SOCIETY (V); Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/14/17

DRUGS: Use of Schedule I, II, or III;|bY6Y "1 (S),[i.b)(6): | SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/17/17

£X6); |(S); fr>Y6Y 1 (V)l Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/24/17

(bX«); (bXZXCy, CbX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Misuse of Government Gas Card -|(bX6): | (S); AIR FORCE (V) Base Level Fraud 180641 Public Money, Property Or Records 9/20/19

Aggravated Sexual Assault n>Y6): ksM(bX6); P Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 4/30/18

Desertion: |fb>;6): |S)|b)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 10/21/19 

2/4/19

4/17/19

Use of Controlled Subst 

Sexual Assault |bX6);
ance: Irhva_____ |(S).|lb)(b);_ SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs

IS),1(b)(6): hx6): I (V),Kt?X | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012
Sexual Assault: |1;X6): |(S),|:b;(6): [(b)(6); |(V),|:b;( | Sex Offenses 120-C2 Aggravated Sexual Assault Causing Bodily Harm On Or After 1 Oct 07

But Before 28 Jun 12
11/25/20

Sexual Assault [bXO; l(S),Kb)(6); l»: |V),|(b)(6); | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/17/18

34148163571003 Undetermined Death of Base Affiliated Civilian; BROWN (D) |(b)(6);______ | Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/21/17

W);(bX7XC) False Claims; Article 13i 

(MC) DERELICT DUTIES

;[.b)(6); |(S); USG (V) Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 8/11/17

: WlLLFULlkvxv KSlJbyfr |(S); SOC1EIY (V) Crimes Against Property 107-B- False Official Statements 1/29/19
(MC) Sexual Assault^dx""| (S)gy?T | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/13/19
(MC) Abusive Sexual Contact [ib)(6); |S)^)!6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/4/19

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |
Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120;|rhv^-______ ftSBfowv KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/28/19

SODOMY-hvftY b): IT1Y61-

I, II, or I

|(V) Sex Offenses 125-A- Sodomy: Force 3/19/19

DRUGS: Use of Schedul H;h>X6Y "|(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/6/17

DRUGS: Use and Distribution of Schedule I, II, or III;|(bX6); | (S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/8/17

DRUGS: Use of a Controlled Substance 1, II, or lllfhYSY _______ |S) b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/14/17

DRUGS: Use of a Controlled Schedule I, II, or III Narcotics; |b)(6):KS)j;b)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/15/17

HOMICIDE (Attempted) 

Drug Use: Schedule I, I

|3>)(6); I CIV (S)fbX6):l(V),|fbX6): 1 Crimes Against Persons 134-C2 Assault: Intent To Murder 3/18/20

, or m[<hY6Y |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/2/17

Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance{b)(6): [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/20/17

331 Rape |(bX6): |(S);lw> I (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28,2012 2/8/19

331 DruqsXbY6Y I (S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/15/18
331 Abusive Sexual Contact-|bX6): |S);|bY6Y |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/26/18

331 Rape-b)(6): 1 (S);tbX6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/15/18

Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance ](b)(6); [(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 7/24/18

(cRImj Kape prior co 1 uct o/|(bX6); Iff); ft™."IS);KbX6): (V) hex Offenses 12U-A- Rape before 1 oct u/ 3/2/17

(bX6); (bXTXC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

|fbX6): lbX6): |S); fr>Y6Y_______|V); Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28,2012 4/3/18

Sexual Assault: UNKNOWN (S)|n. xv (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 1/18/21

(bX«); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |
(MC) Abusive Sexual Contact On or After June 28, 2012;

(MC) Abusive Sexual Contact On or After June 28, 2012;
(bX«);
(bXlXC)

>); }(bX6): Kv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28,2012 5/15/19

S);|T>Y6Y [S);|b)(6): [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/12/19

(MC) Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance|W6Y |(S) SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/7/18

(bX«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |
lb)(6): frS); Wrongful Use, Possession of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/6/17
(b)(6): ] (S)^(b)(6): | (V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/4/18

34153161331707 POPE (D)- Active Duty Enlisted Death (Joint) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 1/20/17

]>X6);(bX7XC) |(b)(6)|S); Use of a Controlled Substance (Cocaine) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/6/17
bH6): fbirzIfC)______________________________________ |Sexual Batteryl(bX6); KS)|t>X6X. |(V) Sex Offenses 11D Sex Offenses, Forcible (Forcible Fondling) Before June 28, 2012 1/11/17
Sexual Assault^(bX6): (bX7XC)|); lbY6Y |V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28,2012 11/3/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Aggravated AssaultphY _ ____|(S)

|bY6J: t

(b)(6): ~|(v) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 2/14/17

Abusive Sexual Contact S);|(b)(6): Sex Offenses 11D Sex Offenses, Forcible (Forcible Fondling) Before June 28, 2012 3/23/17

Rape|(bX6); |(S);[(b'.f6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/27/17

34157162800819 Joint Investigation; AFOSI Not Lead: Off Base Civilian Suicide KINNAS Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/2/17



J>X«);(bX?XC) Abusive Sexual Contact: |(b)(6): |(S);p>X6); |v) Sex Offenses 111D Sex Offenses, Forcible (Forcible Fondling) Before June 28, 2012 3/28/17

34157172080302 STEWART (D); AD/AF Dependent Off Base Suicide Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/7/18
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

5>X«);(bX7XC) »(6); [(S); |(b)(6); |(V); Art 120 Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/1/19
](S); 112a Marijuana Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/6/18

Abusive Sexual Contact|(bX6); (bXZXC) |(s)'|jX6);^|v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/9/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3 :18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

34158173541423

34158182321908
(bX6);(bX?XC)

Abusive Sexual Contact p>X6); ~~|(S),[5)(6):_______ | (v)

Abusive Sexual Contact |(S)jn,¥<n- <b¥7¥Cli(V).KbX6): [V)KbX0; |(V)|W; tv)KbX6X 1 (V).|b6:: (V)|- - |(y), |0>Xg;~
Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

120AA4

120AA4

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

8/30/17

11/4/19

Fraud/False dalms:l<bX6): I (S), SOCIETY (V) Base Level Fraud 181001 False Statements 5/22/19
Sexual Assault JrhYfiY |(sfo)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/27/17
Abusive Sexual Contacting. |(S)h>X6); |V)

Sexual Assault -l(bX6):|(S)|(bX6): |(V); |V)
Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

120AA4

120AA2

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

7/26/18 

6/8/18
Sexual Assaultl(bX6); (bX7XC) |(S);hiX6>: (bX7XC) |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/23/18
(b)(6); [Kickbacks and Cost Mischarging: Iron Bow Technologies, LLC (S); U.S. Government (V) Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 5/4/20

(AFOSI Lead) The Boeing Company (S), USGOV (V) - Cost Mischarging Central Systems Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 1/8/21

(b)(6); f^SRC Communications, LTD (S), Col |^X6):_______ jS), USAF (V) - Bribery and Public Corruption

Abusive Sexual Contact, Article 120,|;t)(6); |(V)j(bX6); |(S)

Central Systems Fraud

Sex Offenses

134-D1

120-C2

Bribery

Aggravated Sexual Assault Causing Bodily Harm On Or After 1 Oct 07
But Before 28 Jun 12

9/3/20

4/10/17

Sexual Assault: UNK (S):l(bX6): Ivi Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/12/17
Drug<pw| (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AI1 Drugs: Import And/Or Export Schedule I, li, Or lii 7/25/17
Rape, Artide 120, UCMJ:p;7—h'Y- lv> Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/22/18

SXA(J>X«); KS);tbX6); |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/25/17
Abusive Sexual Contact;^b)(6): S);|frX6)7|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/24/17
SXA; [(b)(6); |(S);tbX6); |(V)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/7/17

Possession, Distribution of a controlled substance j(b)(6): | (S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/19/18

Rape:KbX6X l(S)j(bX6): tV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/31/17
Abusive Sexual Contact[?b?6Y £S);|fb)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/5/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Sexual Assault, Artide 120jb)(6);| (S)ibY61: l(V> Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/26/17

|(bX6); |S); SOCIETY (V); UCMJ, Art 112a: Wrongful Use/Possession of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/9/17
P>X6): ~| (S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112AD1, UCMJ; DISTRIBUTE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/9/17
Abusive Sexual Contact K.rtii- IfSTIb'.: 61: l(V),[b)(6): [V) _________ Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/5/18
(JDET) Title 21 USC 844, Possession of a Controlled Substance, ORC 2925.14, Possession of Drug Paraphernalia; |bj:f. [(sy SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, II, Or lii Drugs 11/30/20
(JDET) Art 112a UCMJ, Distribution of a Controlled Substance[bX6): £)|(b)(6); 1 SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/16/17
Forcible Sodomy|(bX6); JS); |tbX6): (b)(7)(C) |(V) Sex Offenses 11B Sex Offenses, Forcible (Forcible Sodomy) Before June 28, 2012 8/10/17
Abusive Sexual Contact: p¥6Y ~[(S);Fiv<v |(V)pu 1 (V); |rbY6l: [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/23/17

Abusive Sexual Contact^ygy |(S)|bY6? |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/27/17
USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS 1(b)(6): IfSIjrKvxv l(S):hvxv |S);|b)(6): l(S)jb::6:: |(S)| - * |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/5/17
DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS:kb¥61- l(S)KbX61: fS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/6/17
DRUGS: USE, MANUFACTURE and IMPORT/EXPORT of SCHEDULE I, II, or III DRUGs[(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 8/28/17

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS:Fh¥M-ft¥7¥Cl tS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/6/17
Sexual Assaultive: l(S)l(bX6): |tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/15/19

AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Premeditated Murce-p—T~—r [y; Deaths 118-A- Murder: Premeditated 5/2/17
Det 405; (SfbX6); I (v)j(bX6): |) Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/13/18
Abusive Sexual Contact |(bX6); 1(S);| - - rr- [vj Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/6/18
Det 405;|fhY4S); |fbY6|V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/8/17
Det 405;|fb)(6): ] (S);Kv<v ~h/Y Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/12/19

Det 405:rv*v KS);fhY6Y [V); ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/17/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3): 18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Det 405; Use of a Controlled Substance |ft>y6): 1 Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/11/19
Det 405 - Use of a Controlled Substance |(b)(6): |(s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/9/19

Det 405 - Use of a Controlled Substance rbX6Y KS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 6/28/19

Det 405 - Use of a Controlled Substance pX6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 7/11/19

Det 405 - Use of a Controlled Substance n>Y6): IS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/31/19
Det 405; Use of a Controlled Substance -kY¥AY | Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/9/20

Det 405 - Use of a Controlled Substance J(bX6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/26/19

Det 405|bX6): |S); SOCIETY (V); Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/18/19

Det 405 -|fbX6Y [S) 112a Wrongful Use/Posession of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/27/19



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX«);(bX7XC)
DET 405:|bX6); >S)j(bX6); |(V); ART 120 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/4/21

Det 405: [T-;; .: |(S):|;W(6v (v): Art 120 Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/2/19

Det 405 - Use of a Controlled Substance |fb)(6);|(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/8/19
DET 405 ■ Use of a Controlled Substance -tbXgl: I(S)[Tv61 I (S) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 7/11/19
DET 405 - Use Of A Controlled Substance tbX6); | (S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/7/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6);(bX XC); (bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d) 1
Sexual Assault, Article 120Jfb)(6): [S),|bX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/15/18
|JX6); (S)|3>X6);|(V); AGG SEX; Violation of UCMJ Article 120-C1 Sex Offenses 120-C1 Agg Sex Assault Threatening Or Placing In Fear (Other Than Fear Of 10/30/17

Death, Etc.) On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12
RAFL/RAFM: Rape (OSI Not Lead) ](b)(6): |(S);|(bX6); Js)fl>X«);t. fV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/31/21

RAFL: Sexual Assault; |(bX6); _ p);hX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/28/21

(bX6);(bX7XC);(bX3):lSU.S C. § 3509(d)

Art 120 - Sexual Assault; khY6Y [S);tbX6): 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/4/18

Sexual Assault |(bX6); |(V) (KNP Lead) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/6/19

Abusive Sexual Contact |b)(6); |(S)j(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/14/17

Abusive Sexual Contact ~(bY6Y |(S);|fhY6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/20/17

331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance -h>v*Y ----- |S): SOCIEIY (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/4/17
Abusive Sexual Contact |bY6Y |(S)j(bY6): I (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/29/19
(BLF) Frauds against the United States lfbX6): 1 (S); USG (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 3/28/19

(bX«); (bX’XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

fbY6): ___ |(S)|?>Y6y |(V); Assault with a Weapon; (AFOSI Not Lead) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 6/21/17
iTkVKY _J(S); SOCIETY (V); Use of a Controlled Substance, Article 112a, UCMJ Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/27/17

(JDET) Art 112a: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance fcX6); IS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/10/17

(JDET) Art 112a: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance |b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/27/17

(JDET RAFL) Article 112a; Distribution of a Controlled Substancefo)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 5/24/17

(JDET) Art 112a: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 7/27/17

(JDET) Art 112a: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance W); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC4 Drugs: Use 30 Grams Or More Of Marijuana 8/5/17

RAFL: Introduction/Use/Possession of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana) |bX6): KS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 8/22/18
RAFL: Use/Possession of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana) |:W); |(S)fW6Y|(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 11/13/18

RAFM W(0; :s) (bX«); (V); Art 120 ■ Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/14/19

RAFL: >X’XC :s> (bX’XC) (V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/19/21
RAFL (JDET): Art 112a Wrongful Use (Oxazepan & Temazepam )£bW)^JS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 11/4/20

|(S)1(bX6); fv); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/11/20

RAFL: irhYAY rhYTvri IS); SOCIETY (V); Art uza - wrongful use or a controlled suostance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/8/19

RAFM; Abusive Sexual Contact|;W: | (S1±2£_J(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/1/20
(JDET) Article 112;pX6); ___ | (S); SOCIETY (V), Illegal Use of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 4/22/19

fMCFTbXd): i(S);LL±. tV); Article 120; Sexual Assault On or After June 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/19/19

(JDETIbXd); J(S); Article 112a, Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/12/18

(JDET j|(bX6); (S); SOCIETY (V) Use of Schedule II Narcotic Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/18/19
(JDET|W6V (S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Distribution of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/12/20

(JDET|,b)(6); ]s); SOCIETY (V) Possession of Schedule II Narcotic Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/22/19

(JDET)|(b)(|bY6): fb¥7YOtS); Article 112a, Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/26/18

Rape fbY6); ksilwin- i(v)kb¥6Y rv) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/7/18

use or a controlled bupstance^yay [S); socit I y (vj Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/30/17
False Official Statement; Larceny;|bY6): (bX7XC) |S)J(bX6); |(S) USAA (V); SOCIETY (V) Base Level Fraud 107-B- False Official Statements 4/30/19

AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Abusive Sexual Contact: |(bY6)]S); |bX6);____ JvkK4 KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/30/17

(HFLD BIB) (JDET - H|bX6)](S); SOCIETY (V) - Possession of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/6/18

(HFLD BIB) (JDET - H)|b)(6';: |(S); SOCIETY (V) ■ Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (THC) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/20/18

(EBIB) (JDET-E) Wrong Use/Possession of Controlled Suostance (MarijuanajfoYfiY |(b); socit i y (vj Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 12/13/17
(EBIB) (JDET)bX6): JS); SOCIETY (V): Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance (OXCOO/OXMOR) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/13/17
(EBIB) (JDET) Distribution of MDMA (Molly);h>X6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) (JOINT - AFOSI LEAD) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/24/18

Sexual Assault £ X6); rsikvxv kV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/22/17

Sexual Assault - Unknown (S)|bX6); | (V) Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 10/4/17
Drug Possession p7(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 12/6/17

Wrongful Useh'/4- ~l»; SOCIEI Y (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/23/18

___________________  Possession Controlled Substance/Wrongful Use -|way Is): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/18/18



(bX«); (bX’XC)
Sexual Assault ^S)j0>X6); ZJv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/16/18

(bX«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Wrongful Use (Marijuana) |bX6): RS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/18/18
Wrongful Use (MJ) |bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/7/19

Wrongful Use (Marijuana) Rb)(6); S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/21/19
Wrongful Use (Marijuana) P^^C)

(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/21/19

Wrongful Use (Marijuana) RbX6); (bX?XC) RS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 5/1/19
Wrongful Use (Marijuana) frhY6Y |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 5/1/19

rxvAv ~j(S); US GOVT (V); False, Fictitious or Fraudulent Claims (OHA) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 1/4/17
frX6): ](S); US GOVT (V); False, Fictitious or Fraudulent Claims (OHA) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 3/17/17
frX6); (bX7XC)](S); US GOVT (V); 18 U.S. Code § 287 - False, fictitious or fraudulent claims (OHA) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 3/8/17
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |(S); US GOVT (V); 18 U.S. Code § 287 ■ False, fictitious or fraudulent claims (OHA) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 3/17/17

(EBlB)|(bY6): (bX7XC) | Article 120, Rape Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/21/18
18 USC 287, False, Fictitious, or Fraudulent Claims p77](S),|(b)(6)|Society (V) (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 12/14/17

Art 112a, Possession/use of Controlled Substance |W:: | (S), |fhY6Y | SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 10/6/17
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substancej^vAA- ~|SlhY6Y |(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/19/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substanceh>Y6'): ~~I(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/17/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled SubstancefoW): | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 10/22/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled SubstancefrbX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/10/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance ft>X6) | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/31/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled SubstanceFv*v KS)|(bX6); |(S); |(bX6); ~~|(S)|.b) | (SJpXOX^ Is); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/15/19

(bX«); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Pay and Allowance Fraud (BAH) -|(bX6): fs), USAF (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 3/22/17
Artide 120,UCMJ: Abusive Sexual Contact- RbX6): "JS);fbX<>);| (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/21/20
18 U.S. Code § 2244 - Abusive sexual contactfhYfi^(S);[fbY6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/23/19
Adultery jfhY6\|(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 134-B1 Adultery 4/16/20

(bY6Y [S)inxVA¥ KV) - 18 U.S.C. § 2242 - Sexual Abuse Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/28/19
:b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

1(S)fhVM- IV)yw<ft- |(V) ’ Sexual Assault and Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/14/20
UNKNOWN (S):h>Y61: l(V) - Art. 120, UCMJ: Possible Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/12/20

_ [$); h>Y6): ](V) - Nonfatal Strangulation Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 5/13/20

438 - Art 120A, Sexual Assault;pX6): |S)tbX6X_M Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/22/17
21 U.S.C. section 812: Schedules of Controlled Substances;|(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 7/23/17

438 - Art 120 Sexual ContactffiX6): J(S)|bWY |(V);|d,Y6Y JV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/23/17

(bX«); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Sexual Assault; ftiVfiY KS);|n.vxv |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/24/19
Aggravated Assaulq^y6): |(S)|(b)(6):|vm. |(V),fbX |

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 12/11/19

(bX«); (bXZXCy, (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Active Duty Enlisted Death: FAIRBANKS D Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/4/18

34194161782043 Death Base): NIETO (D) Deaths 0000A6 Suicide 4/27/17

(bX6);(bX?XC) Larceny & Wrongful Appropriation (Ammo):|fbX6): |(S); U.S. Government (V) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 5/3/18

Abusive Sexual Contact: Unknown (S)j Vt/XT- |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/1/17
AFOSI Det 404: [bX6); JS); |W6): 2^ (V) - Rape (Transfer from Det 522) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/16/19

UCMJ Article 120 Abusive Sexual Contact |bX6): |(S)|rT>Y61- |(V)]j,iV)Jw«""(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/5/19

34195151981730 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims - ALPINE CRANE AND EQUIPMENT SERVICES CORPORATION (S); U.S. Government (V) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 9/6/17

(bX6);(bX?XC) RAPE -KbY<n |(S);hX6): | (V) Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 7/25/17

Distribution of Controlled Substance :|3>X6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/20/17

Sexual Assault|(bX6); J (S); fbX6)z __|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/20/18

(bX6); (bX'XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

DET 623 - Failure to Obeyj^yg); WX6>; [S);fbY6>: [S);foX6)Js);|(bX0: [S) Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 6/23/17

(bX«); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

|(bY61: 1 |W6Y 1

DET 623 - Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance RbY6); |(S) Drug Violations uSAIi Drugs: Import And/Or Export Schedule I, li, Or lii 6/23/17

34197162862243 DET 623 - Active Duty Officer Death (Suspected Suidde) - TELLEZ (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/19/17

|(bX«);(bX7XC) |DET 623 - Abusive Sexual Contact |fh Y6Y ~|(S);|t>Y6'.- |(V)Pwav |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/1/17

bX6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(v I ||

[DET 623 - Sexual Assault-|6)(6); fS)|(bX6); (bX7XC) |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/7/20



34204200082113 Death: WHITNEY (D)

34204201251135 Death: HAHN (D)

(bX6);(bX?XC)
DET 623 - Sexual Assault P>X6); |(S)tbX6)|(V)

, 5): | (S); U.S. Government (V) - Frauds against the United States

34199161101747 BARKSDALE NATURAL RESOURCES OFFICE (S); US GOVERNMENT (V) - Misuse of Public Funds

(bX6);(bX?XC) Sexual Assault |bX6); | (S)^3>X6); ~|(V)

P>X<>); Js); SOCIETY (V); Possession of a Controlled Substance
bX6); _|(S)|0?X6); |/): Abusive Sexual Contact

bX6); tS); |T>Y6Y j(V); Sexual Assault

IWrfr l(S):tbY61: jv); Art 120 Sexual Assault

Art 120tbX6); KSIIbvfti- lfS)ln.vm- tv)
Sexual Assault |(bX6); tS)tt>Y61: I (V)|tb)(6): (b)(7)(C) |(V);|lbX6):|(V)

(bX6); (S); bX6); 0; Sexual Assault
(bXW(s); JX'X (V); Abusive Sexual Contact____
(AFOSI not leac^b)(6); (bX^XC^) [(b)(6); _ |v|ff)( | Article 80 - Attempt of Art 120: Sexual Assault

(MC)|rhY6Y 1 (S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance

Det 624; Rape - UNKNOWN (S) -[(b)(6); | (V)

Det 624 - Sexual Assault [(b)(6): | (S)|(bX6): ~|v)
File: Abusive Sexual Contact|bX6): rbV7XC tS)|bX6): |(V)PX6);(bX7XC)|(v).|w6). [(v)

Abusive Sexual Contact) b)(6): |(S);[h^£j(V)

Sexual Assault|(b)(6); |S);|b)(6): (V) ____________ _________ _______ ________

Abusive Sexual Contact:|b)(6): |(S);|.b )(6): |V); [bX6);~ |V);|.bX6): |(V)|bX6); |V);| - .6 |/); |bX6X [y)

34207181720809 (AFOSI Lead) 31 USC 3729 - False Claims Act; Raytheon IDS 1(b)(6); |s), USAF(V)

(bX6);(bXW) [(b)(6): ](S); SOCIETY (V); Article 112, UCMJ, Wrongful Use and/or Poss (JDET)

Indecent Exposure; Unprofessional Relationship -|(bX6); l(S|bX6): ](V)|(bX6); |(V); SOCIETY (V)

1(b)(6): KS)h»(6X |(V); Sexual Assault

Sexual Assaultfb (:6(: | (S);|b)(6): (V)

Sexual Assau ltftX6): | (S) ;|yva-- p (V)

Sexual Assault j:b::6): |(S); 1- ■< k)
Rape |bwfr | (S)J(bV6v KV)

Abusive Sexual ContactfwM- ~kS)|3>X6); KV)

34207183331540 (AFOSI Lead) Allsteel Inc (S), FENS Asssociates (S), Society (V) - False Statements

(bX6);(bXW)
DET 623 - Abusive Sexual Contact j(bX6): ](S),|fbX6): ](V)

uti - Aousive bexuai contact -|fbY6Y k>),FbY6Y |V)

KSHfoW): |(V); Attempted Rape
Sexual Assault|(bX6); [S);1yva'>- [V)

(JDET) Title 21 S 844, Possesson if controlled substancesl±v£_B); SOCIETY(V)
Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact / Sexual Assault |(S)|b.:S: |(V),|(b)( |.bX6); |V), |(bX6); [V),|b)(6); |

Art 132 - False Claims;m>X6): IS); US GOVT(V)

Art 132, False/Fraudulant Qaimsj > fc); US Govt(V)

Art 132 - False/Fraudulant Claims;tbY61: ts): USG(V)

Art 120 - KAFb:|T,VftVtStb)(6); ||n,v6v lvm62_l

(AFOSI Not lead) Artide 120 - Attempted Sexual Assault|bY61: (S) |(b>(6).|„

(bX6);(bX?XC)

34215181971523 (AFOSI Lead) False Qaims, 18 USC 287; and Civil False Claims Act, 31 USC 3729; BALL Aerospace & Technology (S); USG (V)
Sexual Assault, Article 120fbX6)|(S);|^YM- V)

Rape, Article 120,|bX6): [S); I b¥6>: (bY7)(Cl|V)
Abusive Sexual Contact, Artide 12QfhY6Y | (S);|;bX6); [V)}(bX6); |(V)

Drugs, Article 112a|bX6); S), SOCIETY (V)

Drugs, Article UTa^^'^7 5); SOCIETY (V)

Drugs, Article 112a|b)(6): |(S); h,wn- b); SOC1E1 f (V)

Assault Consummated by a Battery, Article 128, khYfiY l(S),khY6Y KV)

Larceny, Article 121.ln--.rx-. (si, SOUTHWEST AIRLINES (V)

Murder: tWffV KS): DILLARD (DECEASED)

Artide 112a: Drug Usej(b)(6): |(S): Society (V)

Sexual Assault, Article 120,l(S);|"b f6): |(V)

Drugs, Article 112h>¥6)- 1 (S); SOCIETY (V)

Drugs, Article 112a Jb(: 6): |(S): SOCIETY (V)

KhY6Y 1 (S); frbX6)| (V); Abusive Sexual Contact



Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/18/19 1

Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 2/14/17

Base Level Fraud 180648 Custodians, Generally, Misusing Public Funds 5/2/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/7/19

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/21/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/5/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/7/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/6/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/7/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/7/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/9/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/17/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/16/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/2/18

Sex Offenses 120-A5 Rape Administering Drug, Intoxicant, Or Similar Substance On Or After 
1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12

5/30/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/17/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/2/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/5/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/26/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/5/17

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 9/17/20

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide
1/12/21 |

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/20/17

Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

120CC3

120-Al

Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28, 2012

Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12

2/25/20

4/11/17

Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 8/15/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/29/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/10/17

Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 9/29/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/30/19

Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 1/9/19

Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements 12/13/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/15/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/1/17

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/5/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/16/18

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/25/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/28/17

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 7/30/19

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 7/31/19

Base Level Fraud 107-A- Sign False Document 8/12/19

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/7/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/15/19

Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 8/1/19

Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 12/27/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/30/18

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/13/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/31/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/11/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/29/17

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/27/17

Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 8/29/17

Crimes Against Property 121-B1 Larceny: Nonmilitary Property $500 Or Less 10/20/17

Deaths 118-A- Murder: Premeditated 11/21/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/24/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/26/17

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/22/17

Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/24/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/6/18



J>X«);(bX7XC) Attempted Abusive Sexual Contact |(S),|3>)(6): |y) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/29/21
807: frwM |(S); SOCIETY (V); DRUGS: USE SCHEDULED I, II, or III; Art 112a Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/12/19
8O7:FW6Y JS);ja>X6); | Civ) (V): Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/27/20

KK6); (bX7XC);(bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

803: Rape, UCMJ Art 120h»v<x. fSL p- |V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/23/17

DET 803: Sexual Contact, Art 12U;fcyfiV ~~[S|rKVM- (V) (b)(6); Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/17/17

DET 803: Abusive Sexual Contact, UCMJ Art 120,|fbX6); |S),tbX6); |V),|rhVM- [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/31/18

J>X6);(bX?XC)

DET 803: UCMJ Article 120; Abusive Sexual Contact; |M6): |(S),h^' M Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/24/17

RAFI: Threats to Lakenheath High School; UCMJ 134; UNKNOWN (S); SOCIETY (V) (AFOSI Not Lead) Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 3/18/19

RAFM: Sex Assault^Y6\ |(S); CbX6): ft/) AFOSI NOT LEAD Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/10/19

RAFL - RAPE - UNKNOWN (S); (bX«); (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/5/18

RAFL - RAPE <bX6): tS): (bX 'XQ V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/31/21

RAFL - Sexual Assault fbY6~): ___| (S); L__LJ (V); KbX6): tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/6/19
RAFL: (JDET) Article 112A; Wrongful Use, Possession, and Distribution of Controlled Substancef??\,?L. [ (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/12/19
Sexual Assault}tX6):|(S);|foY6y tV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/25/17

J>X«); (bX7XC);(bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) 1

(6);l(S);|fbX6Y | (V); Aggravated Assault ^b)(6); ^ | Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 2/2/17

bX«); (bX7XC);(bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) 1

File: Rape: tbX l(S);tbX6): _|V) -[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/8/18

5); |b)(6): (V); AGGRAVATED SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER 1 OCT 07 BUT BEFORE 28 JUN 12 Sex Offenses 120-C3 Agg Sex Assault When Victim Is Substantially Incapacitated, Etc. 3/24/17
On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12

bX«); (bX7XC);(bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Sexual Assault ■ UNKNOWN (S)|(b>(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 11A Sex Offenses, Forcible (Forcible Rape) Before June 28, 2012 2/7/18
(b)(6):| (S);|(b)(6); |V); SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/11/18

Sexual AssaultjTrVAY 1 (SKEbxsJ: ~~p) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/20/18
Wrongful use of a Controlled SubstancefhYfiv |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/10/18

Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, or Broadcasting: [S);FhY*¥ tv) Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 11/5/18
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

Artide 128: Aggravated Assault -|fbX6): (bX7XC) [S);kKV*¥ |(V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 1/29/20

Abusive Sexual Contact |(b)(6): KS);FwfiT~p) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/6/21
1(b)(6): |S);|fKV6Y|(V); Artide 120, UCMJ, Abusive Sexual Contact (SEVEN BURNERS) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/9/17

|bX6); |(S), SOCIETY (V), UCMJ, Article 112a; Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance (JDET) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/26/18

J>X6);(bX7XC);(bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

P>X6); |(S);fc)(6KV); UCMJ, Art 120; Sexual Assault before 1 Oct 2007 Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 8/16/18

h>X6):n>X7Xg|(S)in,Y<n o,Y7YCl ts): SOL.lt IY (V); Assault, Drug Use, and Fraud (UCMJ Art 112,128, and 134) Crimes Against Property 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 3/4/19
(BIB) Possession of a Controlled Substance: Cr|.b)(6): |s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/11/17

BIB: Possession of a Controlled Substance;|b)(6): frS), Sodety (V) Drug Violations 092-A4 Fail To Obey General Order: Paraphernalia 5/24/18

(JDET) Title 21 USC 844; Distribution of a controlled substance;fwxT1Sj(b)( [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/19/17
(JDET) Tide 21 USC - Section 844 - Possession of Controlled Substances|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, II, Or lii Drugs 9/18/17

Det 808:kvK> I (S);thvxv ____ |(V); Assault (Art 128, UCMJ) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 3/9/17

jbX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use, Possession, and Distribution of a Controlled Substan Drug Violations 112AB1 Drugs: Poss W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or lii 4/19/19

tbX6); 1 (S);tbX6X 1(V); Sexual Assault (Article 120, UCMJ) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/9/17
|(bX6); |S)|rb>i6>:___ Iskhxdl: Ls>:h.vxv IS);rbX61: IfS): SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance (Art 112a, UCMJ) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/1/19

RAFM: Abusive Sexual Contact kbX6>: |S);tbX6): fbX7XC) |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/16/19

RAFL: Art 120 Sexual Assault;|fbX6): |(S)fj~^T—[vj Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/15/19
RAFL: (JDET) Artide 112A; Wrongful Use and Possession of Controlled Substance; |b':(6\ |~S); SOCIETY Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 8/7/19

RAFL: (JDET) Art 112A; Use of a Controlled Substance;  ̂vav rw7vn (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 8/8/19

(JSAT) |:b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |S); [b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [V): Article 120 ■ Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/11/20
RAFL: Rape;tbX6): IS); |(b)([bX6): |V)l(b)(6|W6v tv) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 12/31/20

kafl: sexual Assauit;|^y6); h)i|(bX6): |V> Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/29/20
RAFM: Sexual Assault[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | (S);|ftX6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/29/20

J=X6); (bX7XC);(bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

34232161811653 JOINT - (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Suicide - GOLDSTEIN (S), SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/4/17

J>X«);(bX7XC) Abusive Sexual Contact - UNKNOWN (S),|bX6): ~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/25/19
FRAUD: False, Fictitious or Fraudulent Qaims/BAH/FSA Fraud |(S); U.S. Government (V) Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 5/9/17
Rape {W; _ [S);|(b)(b|n,Y6t- 1 (V), |(b)(6)| Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/4/17
RAPE: UNK (S);|.b)(6): |V|(b)(6): _ ] Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 7/30/18



J>X«);(bX7XC)
LARCENY: Military Property $500 or Less IS): U.S. GOVERNMENT (V) Crimes Against Property 121-Al Larceny: Military Property $500 Or Less 2/14/18

DRUGS: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled SubstancefTTrt.. | b)(6): | SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/6/18

LARCENY: Wrongful Appropriation of Unit Funds l(S)|(b)(6); p.S. GOVERNMENT (V) Crimes Against Property 23H Larceny/Theft Offenses (All Other Larceny) 9/7/18
FRAUD - False, fictitious, or Fraudulent Claims|foY6Y IS); USAA FSB (V) Base Level Fraud 180286 Conspiracy To Defraud With Respect To Claims 4/9/18

SXA: (bX«);
(bx’xc;

(S)kxrx'. IV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/9/17

SXA: S)HrY6v 1 (V)|(bX6); [V)JbX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/21/17

SXA:( 

SXA

wft- l(S): hwfiv |(V);khVM- |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/21/18

4>¥61l(S):l(bX6): k) _______ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/25/17
Sexual Assault: h,wl(S)Kvxv |(V); px6); f); |tbX6): KV)[a>X6); |Y); |?W, |(V);|(bX6): (bX?XC) | (V)|W, (WXC) |>); Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/30/18

34237171041934 Deat

False

Of |c <D1<7|<C1 I FLANAGAN (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/13/17

(bX6);(bX?XC) Statements;fS): USAF (V) Base Level Fraud 181001 False Statements 3/12/18

DRUGS; F^l(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/22/18

34237172641532 Base Affiliated Civilian Death; HEINHUIS (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/6/18

J>X«);(bX7XC) BAH FraudjbX6): l(S); USAF (V) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 5/21/18

Sexual Assaul

Sexual Assaul

t;tbX6): |(S)L'-A IV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/22/18
t;|W6v (S);tbX6): | (V)rhX6v 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/20/18

34237182570911 (AFOSI ONLY) False Claims; The Wornick Company (S); US Government (V) Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 1/9/19

(bX«);(bX7XC) fb)(6); | (S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/29/19

bj](S); US GOVERNMENT (V); UCMJ Article 132: Fraud Against the United States Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 3/31/20

Counterfeiting |bX6); |(S), 57 AMXS; Government (V) Crimes Against Property 180470 Counterfeiting 2/10/17
FRAUDULENT ENLISTMENT |bX6); J (S)|(b)(6); |)OCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 083-A- Fraudulent Enlistment 3/10/17

LARCENY Government Property Crimes Against Property 240 Motor Vehicle Theft 2/9/17
LARCENY J(bX6); ts|b)(6): |uSAF (V) ________ Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 2/7/17

Drugs: Use of

Drugs: Use of

Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substancefo'-ttY l(S) |(b)(6); | SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/1/17
Schedule I, II, or III Controlled SubstancefbXR~fS)|(b)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/23/17

DRUGS: Use

Abusive Sexu<

f Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance ^X6): >S) |lb)(6); | SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/2/18
11 Contact, Art 120;tbX6):(bX?XC) |'s);[b¥61- niYlYCf ~1(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/27/17

Drugs, Article 112afrX6): | (S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/12/17

Sexual Offens

Abusive Sexu<

Wrongful Use

e, (Forcible Sodomy) 10 U.S. Code 920p>X6); _, |(S) h>X6); |(V) Sex Offenses 11B Sex Offenses, Forcible (Forcible Sodomy) Before June 28, 2012 6/2/17
)l Contact, Violation of Artide 120;|fbX6'): ~1(S);tbX0; I (S) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/18/17
of Synthetic Drug:|(bX6); f(S)(n,vsY IS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 9/10/19

Abusive Sexual ContactJfbW (Syhv*v| (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/25/20
(JDET) Title 21 Sec 844, Possession of controlled substances,|(bX6): ~|S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 5/24/18

Tax Evasion/Fraud & Unathorized Alcohol Sales: |(b)(6); frS), USG (V) - (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Base Level Fraud 134-Z- Other 134 12/20/19

34244172701501 Suicide - (D) CRAWFORD; (V) SOCIETY Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/28/18

J>X«);(bX7XC) (bX6); |S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112A UCMJ: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA2 Drugs: Possess Schedule lv Or V Drugs 7/31/19
Agg Sex Assault, Article 120, UCMJ:|(bX6); |(S);|ftX6): KV) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 7/31/19

Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120 UCMJpkvxv | (S);|[bX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/13/18
18 USC 1029: Fraud 8i Related activity in Connection with Access Devices |b)(6); |(S); USG (V) Base Level Fraud 181029 Fraud Involving Devices, Passwords, Pins, Etc That Provided Access To 

Accounts
12/19/19

(bX6); (bXW); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Drugs: Use Sc 

Abusive Sexu< 

Abusive Sexu<

hedule I, II, or III Drugsft>X6); ~| (S); Sodety (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/12/19

11 Contact; Article 120 UCMJHvxv |(S);Fw6y—| (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/12/19
11 Contact; Article 120 UCM):|ib)(6): |(S)p>X6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/22/20

(bX6); (bXW); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Illegal Drug Possession/Use:[bX6\ p);thY6Y l(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 092-01 Article 92, Fail To Obey-Wrongful Use Of Synthetic Drug 10/26/17

JOINT - Use 

(HFLDIW6Y

nd possession of a controlled substance: |.b)(6): p)|(bX6);_ |(S)|bX6); (bX?XC) | (S); SOCIETY (V); Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/24/18
|(S) USAF (V) Larceny over S500 (Joint-AFOSI Lead) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 6/21/17

3>x<s>; (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(HFLD^fhY6Y tS) Society (V) - 18 USC 1956 - Laundering of Monetary Instruments Base Level Fraud 134-Z- Other 134 11/17/17
(HFLD)|fhY6Y ](S);|:~bX6): |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/4/18

3>x<s>; (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6J: |(S);|.bXfr: |(V); Art 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 11/25/19

J>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)



|CbX6); (bX7XC) Abusive Sexual Contactfb)(6); |(S);|j>Xg; |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/20/17

34248160411900 Suicide; BALLIETT (S);SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/20/17

J>X«);(bX7XC) Raoe:l'r' 6M rs3:lrbX61: lfSl:|T>W |(v): Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/16/17
Rape/Abusive Sexual Contacj(b)(6); tS)fov*v tv); {b)(6); |v); |(b)(6); |v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/16/17
AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Abusive Sexual Contacfb)(6); |(S)jh)Y6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/2/17
AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Abusive Sexual Contact -|(bX6>; [S);rbY61: l(V),|b)(6); |(V)J<b¥<Y Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/24/19

bX0;(bX7XC);(bX3): IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Abusive Sexual Contact, Art 120AA4 fcyg): |(S)fov*v 1(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/28/17

Communicating a Threat w/a Deadly Weapon; Assault Consummated by a Battery; Use of a Controlled Substance ] fl>X6k|(S),|(bX<5); ](V);^XgL|(V); - Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 12/8/20
Sexual Assault|(bX6); ts);|ibX6); > (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/19/19
Sexual Assault:|^X6); |(S) fhY |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/16/20

34251192420331 (AFOSI Not Lead) Off-Base AD Death - Suicide - BARNES (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/24/20

(bX6);(bX?XC) AFOSI 11 FIS BlBtbY61: 1 (S):tbX6); | (V) ■ Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/26/17

34252162170817 AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: NAVARRO (DECEASED) - Off-Base Affiliated Civilian Death Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/30/17

W);(bX7XC) AFOSI Det 403|-b¥6): l(S).FbX6Y js); SOCIETY (V) - Test Compromise Crimes Against Sodety 092-C2 Derelict Duties: Willful 9/27/19
SEX OFFENSES, FORCIBLE (FORCIBLE SODOMY) BEFORE JUNE 28, 2012: [(b)(6); I (S>, |V) Sex Offenses 11B Sex Offenses, Forcible (Forcible Sodomy) Before June 28, 2012 4/26/17

(BIB) Art 112a -|w |(S)[(b)(6):_ [Society (V) Drug Violations 112AA2 Drugs: Possess Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 7/1/20

M«S);(bX7XC);(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Art 120 - Sexual Assault!*^-, jsjbX6): l(V).i(bX6); I Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/12/17
Art 120 - Sexual Assault -|(b)([(S),[(b)(6): [Tyfiy |(V)|;W6T~| Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/11/17

J>X6);(bX7XC);(bX3): IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Art 120, Aggravated Sexual Contact |3>X6); |S)feX6). "jfhYiyv |(V)j5>)(6), Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/12/18

UCMJ Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact - kKV/h- fKV7vr^ rS)|?hY6Y |b)(6); (v)|b)(6);_. | Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/15/18

UCMJ Art 128, Aggravated Assault frhY6Y (hY7YC> tSllfb)(6): IkKYM-rhY7vFnfV)|b)f6| Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 12/11/17

bX6): (bX7XC): (bX3):18 U.S.C. 5 3509(d) I

Art 120, Sexual Assault - UNKNOWN (S); hv6v l(V).l(bX6>: | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/5/18
18 use 2242, Sexual Abuseh>X61: L (S),|(b)(fbX6); p). [(b)(|Joint—AFOSI LEAD) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/9/18

34253172210821 Off-Base Civilian Suidde - JORDAN (D), AFLCMC (Joint-AFOSI Not Lead) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/28/18

J>X«);(bX7XC) 18 use 2244, Abusive Sexual Contact -tb)(6): 1 (S).l(bY6): ltbX61: l(V),|ffi<| Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/11/17
<Xrt 120, Abusive Sexual Contact, Art 128 Assault -|(bX6); (bX?XC)](S),|(b)(6); |(bX6): ](V), pXjX | Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/6/20

rhY6¥ —l(S)jfbX6): ] (V) - Art 120, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/30/19

(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

rux/xv rS)frhY6Y |(V) - Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/12/19

JNKNOWN (S)ibXg>: 1 (VI-Art 120, Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 12/9/19

1>X6);
: ~ C

(S)|(b)(6); |(V) - Art 120c, Indecent Recording, Distribution of an Indecent Recording Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

3/12/20

(S)|.bX6): |(V); |(bX6); (bX7XC) |(V) - Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact; Art 80, Attempt sexual Assault; Art 80, Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/16/20

34253191391947 GINNELL (D) - Off-Base Death of an Active Duty Member (Joint - AFOSI not Lead) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/1/20

J>X«);(bX7XC) IW6Y KS):[bX6): KV) - Art 120, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/7/20

(bY6): l(S)|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |V) - Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/10/20
bX6): 1 (S);|(bX6);(bX7XC) [V) - Art 120 Indecent Act On or After 1 Oct 07 Sex Offenses 120-K1 Indecent Act On Or After 1 Oct 07 12/7/20

34253200150931 ROYER (D) - On-Base Death of an Active Duty Member (Joint - AFOSI Not Lead) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/8/21

J>X«);(bX7XC) 3>X6); | (S)j(bY6): KV) - Art 120 - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/11/20
|fhY6Y ](S)FbY6Y l(V);|(b)(6); |(V) - Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/6/21

I 6);|(S); h>Y6~i |(V) - Art 120, Sexual Assault and Art 77, Aiding and Abetting Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/13/21
); | (S); |fbX6); | (V) - Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/29/21

Wrongful Use of a Controlled SubstanctfoYfiY | (S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/25/17

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance -|(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/14/18

BAH FRAUD: |(b)(6): |(S), U.S. GOVERNMENT (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 5/17/18

RAPE: [T¥6vl(S);tbX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/12/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance|b)(6):|(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/17/18

wsEznsz— Non-Base Affiliated Civilian Death (On-Base): MICHAEL A. RYAN Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 1/12/18

34254190721229 (AFOSI Lead) Business Technologies & Solutions Inc. (S); U.S. Air Force (V) - Cost Mischarging Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 1/21/21

34254192531437 AFOSI LEAD Northrop Grumman (S); US Government (V) - Cost Mischarging Central Systems Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 12/28/20

J>X«);(bX7XC) Malinger: Time of War:[(bX6); | (S); Soceity Crimes Against Sodety 115-Al Malinger: Time Of War 6/21/17

DRUGS: DISTRIBUTE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS |bY6:: |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/9/17

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substanoe;|(bX6); p); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/5/17



(bX«); (bXW)
Sexual Assault, Article 120, |frX6| (S),0)(6)|y)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/10/18
Abusive Sexual Contact|3>)(6);_____ ](S);Fkym- |Vj(bX6): tV)|ruvM- jV)Kv<\. j (v|?X6);^ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/20/17

Abusive Sexual Contact:F^~l(S)l<u>/4 .- |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/21/17
ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT {Tv/ ((S); |bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/30/17

Possession of a Controlled Substance; (S)0)(6); | (V) SOCIETY Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 6/7/17

Possession of Controlled Substance:0';(6): |(S) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/9/18

tbX6);(bX7XC);(bX3) 18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Wrongful Use/Possession of Controlled Substance0X6); ~|S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/14/17

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance0X6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/14/17

Abusive Sexual Contact iwa- tS)h>Y6y tv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/11/18

(bX«);(bX7XC);(bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) __________ _ |

306 - Article 120 - Sexual Assaull|(bX6); J (S);[?Xb);^ Jv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/18/18

j>X0;(bXZXC);(bX3XIS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

306 - Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact|3>X6);~ |(S);[hY6 '- 0/) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/23/18
Abusive Sexual Contact -|.bX6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/23/17
Sexual Assault - tbY6 : .L^^IlSlIv. 7v> Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/7/17

(EBIB^(bX6); | (S)fox6): |<V); Sexual Assault; Article 120 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/19/17

34260161801124 (EBIB) DAVIS (S); SOCIETY (V): Off-Base, Base Affiliated Civilian Death Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 9/13/17

W);(bX?XC) (HELD) UNKNOWN (S)|b)(6): | (v); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/20/17

(HFLD (bX6); (S) (V); Rape (AFOSI Not Lead) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/30/18
(HELD frX'XC ;s) EX7XC) J) - Rape (AFOSI NOT LEAD-JOINT CASE) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 12/9/19

>X6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

| (HFLD)|fbH6): l(Sj(bX6): J (V)- Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/14/17

(bX«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(HFLDjrhVKY tS);FvKil(V)-Sexual Assault (AFOSI NOT LEAD- JOINT CASE) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/17/17

S MrRWCi ~lv) ■ Art izu sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/4/19

W);(bX7XC):(bX3): IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

0X6): |(S); hausl (uj- an 119 MdnuuugnterjiHvuiuHury (joint - usi not iodo) lhmuw; 119-bl ridnsidugnier; involuntary 12/1U/2U
|(b)(6); | (S)|0>X6);(bX^XC) (v) - Rape, Violation of Art 120 Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/5/17

(bX«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

KAHt; AIL 12U,|n.vxx. |>J,|(bX6); sex unenses 12UAA1 nape un ur After June 2b, 2012 ■3/z/lz
Drug Use, Possession; Violation of Art 112a: 0X6); ~|s)> Society (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/23/17

34262190711216 Death of an Active Duty USAF Member: MESSINA Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/2/20
(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Damage to Gov Property-UNKNOWN (S); USG (V) Crimes Against Property 108-C2 Willful: Damage Milt Property: More Than $100 7/13/17

tbX6X KS)FKwmrV)-Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/19/17

|fbX6Yj(S); SOCIETY (V) - Wrongful Use, Possession of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/19/17

Drug Use |1;X6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 7/20/17

Drug Use |bX6);_ |S); SOCIETY (V) (AFOSI Not Lead) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 5/30/17

Drug Use |(S); SOCIETY (V) (AFOSI Not Lead) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/24/17
Rape |?Xg);, |s);|X~~|(v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/28/17

Drug Use -|y—] (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/20/17
Drug Use -|(bX6): | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/27/17
Det 624; Drug Use -0X6): fc) - Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/5/20

Det 624; Sexual Assault j(bX6); Iv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/24/20

Det 624; Assault jj>X6); |»J tbX6~>: Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 4/8/20

Use of a Controlled SubstancefrhVfiY | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/22/18

Use of a Controlled Substance^'--- 1 (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/9/18

Use of a Controlled Substance -0X6);|(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/30/19

Drugs: Use Schedule I, II, or III Drugs -0X6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/17/18
ltbXd|(s>-|(bX6); |(V)|?X?L lv)l Kape/Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/7/18

W);(bX7XC):(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Rape [by/): TxJ.KKvkv l(V) Sex Offenses 12UAA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/3/1/
DISTRIBUTE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS fbX6); |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/21/17

Distribution or bchedule 1, ii, or III Drugs -|rhY6Y }), bOClE IY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/21/17

Use of Controlled Substance 0X6); ^), AIR FORCE (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/7/17

|0>X6); |(^)4cbX6): |v)> Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/28/17



)>X«);(bX7XC)
| ?X0; ^ Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/24/17
RapefbXO); [s); tv) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/26/17

Rape on or After June 28, 2012 -fbY6'): ^)> |<v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/29/17

Abusive Sexual Contact: s);pX6); x) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/4/17
Abusive Sexual Contact: MW S).|MW)

V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/14/17
246 Sexual Assault 4bY6Y l(S), |.bX6): ”|v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/6/20

DRUGS: Use of Schedule 1, 11, or lll^Y JS), SOClbl Y (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/25/17

DRUGS: Use of Schedule I, II, or IIl[(bX6); ;S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/3/17
|M6);_ |(S); SOCIETY (V); DESERTION Crimes Against Society 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 1/26/17

(bx«); (bX7XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

| J (S); SOCIETY (V) - Possession/Use of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/7/17
Abusive Sexual Contact fbX«): I (S);|(bX6) |(V);['b>(6): | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/26/17

Assault (grievous bodily harm) |(S); pkvxv rkv-vrx |(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 2/2/17

Possess With Intent To Distribute Schedule I fy/M- fr); bOClETY (V); Drug Violations 112AE1 Drugs: Manufacture Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/3/17

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III |(bY61: l(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/3/17

Possession of Controlled Substance |CbX6), |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 9/28/17
Sexual Assault|3>X6);_ ~|(S)[(b)(6); ~|v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/5/19

|(bX6); |(S); |bX6): (bX7¥C) tv) ’ Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/22/19

AFOSI NOT LEAD |n,¥6Y 1 (5); SOCIETY (V);|bX6); (bX7XC) I Crimes Against Property 180470 Counterfeiting 8/4/20

|(bX6):^S); SOCIETY (V) - DRUG USE Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/7/19

|tbX6); rs);KbX6): I (V) - RAPE Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/9/20
|(s). society (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/6/19

pX<5|S); |t>X6); fv)'Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/23/20
(MC) Rape; Article 120,[(bj^ [ (S),[Kvky------- |V) Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 4/16/19
(MC) Identity Theft,|M§7]s), SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Property 181343 Wire Fraud 2/21/19

(MC) Simple Assault, 18 U.S.C. 113 (a) (5),|(bX6); [S),|tbX6): l(V),ltrAl."i(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-A- Assault: Simple 12/6/18
(BLF) Fraudulent Claim, Article 132, |foX6): |(S), United States Government (V) Base Level Fraud 132-B- Fraud: Present False Claim 12/12/18
331 Rape (Committed Before October 1, 2007)|t>Y6'>: ^|S), fbX6); [v) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 10/21/19
(MC) Abusive Sexual Contact On or After June 28, 2012 |S)JfoVfiv tS)|^X6); |v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/30/19
331 Drugs -|3>)(6); (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/12/19
331 Larceny/Theft -1(b)(6): |S); US GOVERNMENT (V)

Crimes Against Property 23D Larceny/Theft Offenses (Theft From Building) 6/12/18

34281170151233 Suicide - HAMILTON (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/30/17

M6);(bXW)
(MC) Sexual Assault -ft>X6); |(S);|ft>X6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/1/19
331 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance;ft>)(6): fe); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/6/18
AFOSI 11 FIS, JDET; Non-UCMJ Drug/Narcotic Offenses/ViolationsjbXO); 1 (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/27/17

AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Sexual Assault -I - * l(S>.| -, x . |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/27/17
AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Rape ■ UNKNOWN (S); UNKNOWN (S)ibX6): Iv) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/27/17
khY6~>- "1 (S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/17/17

|M6); (bX7XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |
>X0; S); SOCIETY (V) - Title 21 USC 844 - Possession of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 7/21/17
kPA/Avj |(S);p>XO; |S); SOCIETY (V); Title 21 USC 844 Possession of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 7/21/17

(bX6); (S); SOCIETY (V) - UCMJ Article 112A; Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/21/17

ASSAULT |bX6): |(S);^y6Y------- 1(V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 12/4/18

Rape, Article 120,tbY6):i(S)hyKi- ~[V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 3/9/18

Abusive Sexual Contact, Artide 120,15)1^6-• |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/11/18

34286152691917 ACTIVE DUTY DEATH, ERICKSON (D), SOCIETY (V) Deaths 0000A6 Suicide 3/2/18

(bX«); (bX7XC) IrbVKY rS)tbX6): KV): Art 120, UCMJ, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/13/17

tbX6); KS);h>Y6Y 1 (V)J UCMJ Article 120, Sexual Assault on or After 28 June 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/26/18

bX6); (bXW); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Extortion-fbX6); |(S)|(bX6); p) Crimes Against Property 127— Extortion 2/25/19

W): (bX7XC); (bX3):!S U.S.C. § 3509(d)
|(bX6); ~~| (S); p>X6); | (V); UCMJ; Art 120, Sexual Assault on or After June 12, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/11/17

| 5): |(S);|fhY6y |V); UCMJ; Art 120c, Other Sexual Misconduct-Indecent Viewing Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

4/27/18

|b)(6); Ks|(b)(6); | (v); UCMJ, Article 120; Sexual Assault on After June 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/27/18
Art 128 - Assault - (S)|3>X6);_ |; (VpXfti | Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 3/14/18

(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

34290200330141 (AFOSI Not Lead) Off-Base DoD Civilian Death: TESTA (D) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 5/28/20

fbX6);(bXW) J DRUGS: Use of Schedule 1,11, or III; KbX6); (bXJXC) |(S)fbX6X [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/24/17



bX6);(bX7XC)

s|b)(6); [society (V)

DRUGS: Use of Schedule I, II, or III CbX«);
DRUGS: Use of Schedule I, II, or III (bX7XC)

sjRffiU [society (V)

SOCIETY (V)

False Claims |fhV6Y |S), US Government (V)

Abusive Sexual Contact;tb)(6): 1(S)|(bX6): I (v) M
Sexual Assault:[msF |(S)[bX6): I (V)

Abusive Sexual Contact:|y:;6:: | | (V](b)(6): K V)|(bX0; (bX7XC)~|M

IS); Society (V)

(bX6); (bXTXC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

___________________
Sexual Assault: j3?X6); | MKva. ' (V)

34293162730421 Active Duty Enlisted Death (off base): ADEYEBA (D)

W);(bX?XC) Sexual Assault|(bX6); KS); |bX6); F <v>

(bX«); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
umawrui Possession or illegal substance: txvxx. ksi

Unlawful Possession of Marijuanafy/fiy |S)

Unlawful Possession of Marijuana^
Unlawful Use of Cocaine: |G>X6)7](S); SOCIETY (V)

Unlawful Possession of Marijuana [fb)(6): fc); Society (V)

34293181931013 Off-Basef

34293182621729 Off Base Active Duty Death: CLARK (D)

J>X0;(bX?XC)

J>EATH; FEDAK (D)

Unlawful Possession of MarijuanfhYfiy | (S); SOCIETY (V)

Wrongful Use of Marijuana[}- 6 ? ]S); SOCIETY(V)

Wrongful Use of Marijuanaj(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V)

Rape, Article 12ofcbX6); f)Jn>Y<n- Kv)

Frauds against the United States, 18 U.S.C. 28/; |S), Conspiracy to Defraud the Government, 18 U.S.C. 371:kv<I(S). Government (v)

Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance, Artide 112a, UCMJ; (S|bX6): |; (V) SOCIETY

Abusive Sexual Contact|fc%6): JsfbX6):~| (vfbX6): ~~|’V)

WRONGFUL BROADCAST OR DISTRIBUTION OF INTIMATE VISUAL IMAGE^bXft; (b)(7)(C;^);|b)(6);, | (V)

INDECENT VIEWING, VISUAL RECORDING, BROADCASTING: UNKNOWN (S); ibX6): Iv)

Sexual Assault, Article 120a, UCMJ; (S)|ftX6); | (S)|:b)(6):|(y|b)i6): 1

Frauds against the United States, Article 132, UCMJ; rslrbvfiv ~lv) US GOVT

Sexual Assault, Article 120, UCMJ; (S)|bX6); |(V j>Xg;„ |

Abusive Sexual Contact; |^X6); |(S)fbY6\ 0

AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Abusive Sexual ContacfbX6): l(S)fwffiVv);|8>X<;.>;~ [y)

AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Abusive Sexual Contact W6)l (S);tbX6>: 1(V)

AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault |:b)(6):(bX'XC) |s)jb)(6): (b)(7)fC~ tv)
Rape, Sexual Assault, Assauifoil); ](S)JT>Y6Y |(V)

Abusive Sexual Contact tbYg): tS)|(bY6Y|(V)

Abusive Sexual Contact |fbY6~): l(S);|fbY6‘>: | (V)

Sexual Assault frhYfiy |S);i.......... |V)
Aggravated Sexual Contact, Abusive Sexual Contact|(bX6): KS);h>¥6): ~|[V);KbX6); [V);h<vfrv 1 (V); h>Y6Y " 1(V)

rafl: ]>X6); (S~l);tbX6): I (S-2) - Use/Possession of a Controlled Substance
RAFL: >X7XC fS)ibX6): 1 (V): Artide 128 - Aggravated Assault

RAFI^(bX6); |S); Use/Distro of Illegal Substances
RAFM: Art 120, Sexual Assault and Abusive Sexual Contact; |(b)(6j~~]s);|(bX6): (bX7XC)Jv)^>X6); (bXTXC) |;y)

RAFL (JDET): Wrongful Use/Possession of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana and MDMA ^X9^^~^); SOCIETY (V)

Abusive Sexual Contact|^X6) Isijbxei: _ I V)

J>XO; (bXTXC); (bX3):IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Drug Use:khY6Y IS); SOCIETY (V)

False Official Statement: KS): SOCIETY (V)

W)l (bX7XC); (bX3):13 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Abusive Sexual Contact: UNKNOWN (S)|0>X6);^ V)

Abusive bexuai contact jfbTf6T: J5)«|fbX6): (V)
P>X6); tS); US GOVT (V); Fraud: Misuse of Government Purchase Card (GPC)
| >ztxzr«\ [

bX«);
77 C

S); USAF (V); BAH Fraud, Dependant Fraud

(S); Society (V); Distribution of Marijuana

S); SOCIETY (V): Use of Controlled Substance



Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 2/8/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/20/17

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/20/17

Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 1/22/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/13/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/8/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/18/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/8/18

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/13/18

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/26/18

Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 4/18/17

Drug violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less i nan ju urams or wanjuana 10/3/1/

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 5/16/19

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/20/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/21/19

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/5/20

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/19/19

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/7/19

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 11/22/19

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 12/6/19

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 7/16/20

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/1/17

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 2/1/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/19/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/19/18

Sex Offenses 117-A- Wrongful Broadcast Or Distribution Of Intimate/Sexual Images 7/30/20

Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

7/26/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/13/17

Crimes Against Property 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 10/2/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/2/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/2/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/26/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/1/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/18/18

Crimes Against Persons 128-H2 Assault: Harm Intended, Other 7/31/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/9/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/27/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/25/21

Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/25/20

Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 11/15/19

Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 2/24/20

Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/8/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/27/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/12/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/22/20

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/8/20

Crimes Against Property 107-B- False Official Statements 12/16/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/16/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/2/21

Base Level Fraud 092A11 Fail To Obey General Order: Misuse Of Government Purchase Card 2/23/17

Base Level Fraud 107-A- Sign False Document 11/21/17

Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 4/14/17

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/21/17



(bX6); (bX7XC) ?Y7YO u$ GGV (V); Larceny Gov Funds

Forgery/Larceny|Q,x0. [S)|(bX6); p.S. GOV (V)

Larceny/False Official Statements: ^S^(b)(6): (J.S. GOV (V)

Fraud, Larceny, False Official StatefnentsybXo): 1$), b)(6); | U.S. Gov (V);

fr)(6); |S); U.S. GOV (V); Fraud, Larceny, False Official Statements

34301183051127 Off-Base Death (Suidde) - LEMKE (D), SOCIETY (V)

(bX6);(bX7XC) W6): (T>Y7YO|(S);£kvay KV): Abusive Sexual Contact

->); |(S); U.S. Government (V); Fraud, Larceny, False Offidal Statements;

(bX6); S): U.S. Government (V); Fraud - Government Travel Card
(6X7XC) >); U.S. Government (V); Fraud, Make False Claims through Insurance

Assault w/ Deadly Weapor|(bX6) 

Suicide; LARSON (D), 867 ATKS

bX6);(bX7XC) Joint (OSI Lead): [bX6t |(S),|(b)(6); _ Society (V); Communicating a Threat

1(b)(6): l(SLfb)(6); (b)(7)(C) S), |(b)(6); |j.S. Government (V); GPC Fraud

P>X6); | (S); |£X$); T(V); Sexual Assault, Violation of Article 120, UCMJ

^>X6); (bX?XC); (bX3): 1S U.S.C. § 3509(d)
. / |,S). gQqgjY (yj. wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance

fc)(6); | (S);|3>)(6); (S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use, Possession, etc. of a Controlled Substance

(MC) Rape; Article 121)1::: 6): (sj-'o g |v)|l;X6): )V)

(MQ~Rape, Article 12O)bY61: H),lbvgY l(vjj>X6); (bXlXQIMftXS); | (V)

(MC|b)(6): fS); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance 

(MC) Drug Use |fb)(6); ](S); SOCIETY (V)

(MC) Drugs fa>Xfi); Is); SOCIETY (V)
(MC) Drugs | t: g |(S); SOCIETY (V)

I; SOCIETY (V)

331 Wronful Use of Controlled Substance|(hySY |(S); SOCIETY (V)
331 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance;^

h>V6\ l(S)|(bX6); |V) --Abusive Sexual Contact, Artide 120

|(bX6);
' 1

(S) (bX6); V); 120 Sexual Assault
s);|(6X7XC) V); Abusive Sexual Contact

~bX6); IS fbY6): |(V)-Broadcasting, Artide 120

UNKNOWN (S)|G>X6);^ | (V) Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Broadcasting

Sexual Assault, Article 120, UNKNOWN (S);|W); (b)G~XC]v)

Abusive Sexual Contact, Artide 120,tv)fbX6T:(bX7XC) |(V)

Rape, Article 12o|b 6): |(S)|tX6’.: |0 _______

Sexual Assault: Few- |(S)|rhV6y |(V)

Sexual AssaultfT7~~z. I(S);[^X6): ~[V)

Artide 112a: Drug Use;|.W>: |S); SOCIETY (V)

34311170031324 Death: DZWONCZYK (S); SOCIETY (V)

(bX«);(bX7XC) Article 112a: Drug Use; bX«); (S), SOCIETY (V)

Article 112a: Drug Use: 1>X7XC) S); SOCIETY (V)

Article 120: Abusive Sexual Contact:jr>Y6): |(Sjfl>¥<sv (V)

Article 120, Sexual Assault: FbY6\ KSfbW): KV)
Artide 120; Sexual AssaultRbXS); |(S>.bX6>: |(V)

Article 120; Sexual Assault|v~ | (S), |bysy |(V)
Sexual Assault; Article 120|(bX6): 1S);kbX6\ IfV)

Sexual Assault ■ UNKNOWN fS)| b g I (V)

Article 112A: Drug UsetbX6): l(S); SOCIETY (V)

Sexual Assault; Article 120tb¥6Y I (S)jt,y6y ~|(V)

1(b)(6): (bX7XC):(b)(3):lS U.S.C. S 3509(d)
Sexual Assault; Article 120:KbX6Y l(S):fbY6Y I(V)

Det 624 fhxSY l(S):|4'V<v| (V)Jv fr ~]V); Abusive Sexual Contact

Det 624; Sexual Assault; Artide 120 tb)(6) KS) tl/)
Det 624; Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120 ■ tbX6Y ts> -fbirb): l(v)



Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 11/28/18

Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 6/6/19

Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 8/21/18

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 1/31/19

Base Level Fraud 107-B- False Official Statements 7/10/20

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/11/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/6/20

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 7/8/19

Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/9/20

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 4/15/19

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 2/7/20

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/18/20

Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 1/23/21

Base Level Fraud 092C2B Derelict Duties: Willful Misuse Of Government Purchase Card 12/8/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/6/17

_____________________________________________________________________________
Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/14/17

Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/11/17

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/8/17

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/12/19

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/1/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/6/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/12/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/6/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/27/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/6/17

Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 9/20/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/14/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/17/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/2/17

Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

1/25/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/13/17

Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

1/25/17

Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 12/11/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/26/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/20/18

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/2/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/12/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/13/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/27/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/27/17

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/20/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/11/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/17/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/29/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/25/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/26/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/16/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/4/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/2/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/19

__________ _____________ _____ __________________________________ ____________ 1
Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/28/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/13/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/3/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/12/19



(bX6);(bX?XC)
Det 624; Article 120; Abusive Sexual Contact;|<J>X$);~ |(S);pXg); _ |Q;|(bX6)|(V)|b)(6); |(V);|.W); |Q Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/30/20
Det 624; Sexual AssaultFhY6Y t)|(bY6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/24/20
Artide 120; Sexual AssaultfoXS); |(S)|(b)(6); |v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/20/20

J>X«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
AFOSI 11 FIS, JDST: UCMJ Art Itta^XJ);^ |(S); SOCIETY (V); ROI Data Input Modification Initiative Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/7/17

AFOSI 11 FIS, JDST: Use of Schedule I Controlled Substances, |,b>(6): |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/30/17
Abusive Sexual ContactjbY6~>- [Si: khY6Y |y) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/7/18
Abusive Sexual Contact:p>X6); |(SjfbY6‘)p) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/26/18
RAPELt.vxv ~IS);|3>X6>; jv) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 7/18/17
Abusive Sexual Contact fov<v l(S)|(bX6); [V) Crimes Against Persons 13B Assault Offenses (Simple Assault) 7/18/17

J>X0;(bX7XC);(bX3): IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Abusive Sexual Contact|J>X6); ^[(S);|(bX6); p) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/4/17
Abusive Sexual Contact ^)|(bX6); |(V)

Crimes Against Persons 13B Assault Offenses (Simple Assault) 5/4/17
Rape|(bX6); J(S)JbX6): lv) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/27/18

Aggravated Sexual Contact h>X6); tS)|(hX6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/4/18
Wrongful Use of a Controlled SubstancjfoXS); |(S); Sodety (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/11/17
Abusive Sexual Contact 3>)(6); |sfr~bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/19/18
Abusive Sexual Contac ,b _ |^~b)(6); p)|$X6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/5/18

Abusive Sexual Contact b\6); | (S)VhY6Y‘ "' p) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/27/20

RAPE|(bX6); JSfoxd): J (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/3/17
Wrongful Possession and Distribution of a Controlled Substance (CQCAINE^X^;^ Js); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/27/18

Wrongful Use, Possession, and Distribution of a Controlled Substance (COCAI NE|(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/3/17

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (DEXTROAMPHETAMINE)|(bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/5/17

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT WITH A DEADLY WEAPONftY; tS); ft)(6); |(V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 5/4/17

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARDUANAh>V«Y tS). SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/24/18

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (COCAINEfl>X6); (bX7XC)KS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/30/20
SEXUAL ASSAULT:||b)(P>X0; p), h)(j(bX6): 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/3/20
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MUSHROOMS);* |(S1; SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/4/18
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MUSHROOMS):|(W); |S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/6/18
[(b)(6): p) foX6); p): UCMJ ART 120- ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT (JSAT) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/17/18
BAH Frauq(bX6); 7(S); US Government (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 2/20/19

1>X6); (bXW); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
lfbX6): l(S): SOCIEIY; Art 112a Wrongful Possession of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/31/19

SOCIETY; Wrongul Use of a Controlled Substance (Cocaine) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/15/20

(bX6); (S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112 Wrongful use of a Controlled Substance
(bX'i'XC)

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/6/19

RS); SOCIETY (V): Art 112a Wrongful Use of Controlled Subtsance (Cocaine) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/12/19
UNKNOWN (S)(bj©; k); Art 120; Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/18/19
Abusive Sexual ContadfrbW):______ J(Sj(b)(6); (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/6/21
Possession of Drugs & Paraphernalia ^>X0; _ (S) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/31/17

J>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

| Det 624 - Sexual Assault jbY6): plTbYS::_______ P7) Sex Offenses 12UAA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/2/18

J>X«);(bX7XC);(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Det 624 - Sexual Assault |bX«); |v))bX«); IS) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/25/19

b)(6); (bX’XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Det 624 - Sexual Assualt ft)(6): |v); FAZ (S) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/25/19
Det 624 - 18 U.S.C. 1716 - Mailing a Controlled and or Illegal Substance £X$);

by7XC)
S) Drug Violations 210952 Importation Of Controlled Substances 1/28/19

File: Det 624-Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28|'V^v |V); S) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/8/19
Det 624; Fraud, False ClaimfbXft ]s) - U.S. GOVT (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 10/9/19
Det 624; Sexual Assault p>)(6); fr) |b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/21/20

Det 624; Abusive Sexual Contact |.V/6)_: ] (S) VbV6Y IN) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/25/20

Det 624: Possession of a controlled substance [(b)(6); | (S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/21/19

Drug Use (bX6); (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/22/17
Drug Use ^VAi) S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/27/18
DRUG USjfbXdl: ItST: SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/24/17
Abusive Sexual Contact: |^)(6); |S)|bYAY |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/16/18
Drug UseKbXd); Its): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/15/18
Drug Usci 'oXS): |(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD2 Drugs: Distribute Schedule lv Or V Drugs 1/22/18



(bX6);(bX?XC)
Drug Use:|(bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 1/19/18

Drug Use|(bx6): |»; SOLI11Y (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/6/18

Drug Use[JX6); ]S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/2/18
Drag UseP*7*0’ |(S); SOCIETY (V)

Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 1/29/18
DRUG USE:|(bX6);|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/1/18

DRUG USE: |;bX6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/8/18
Drag Use|.b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/29/18
Drag Use:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/15/18
Sexual AssaultfoX6): _|(S)h.v<v |(V);|'bX6); |v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/2/17
Sexual Assault|(bX6); JS);|(bX6); ^(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/6/17
Abusive Sexual COntactfoMSY ](S); |^X6)r[(V);|0?X6)| (V); |£X6); ](V)|W<6);„ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/1/18
Drag Use:|.b)(6):|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/16/18
Sexual Assault -|^X6); fS^bXS); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/20/19

Drag UattbXS): tS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/28/19

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Drug Use-fbX6): KS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/20/19

Rape -[(b)(6): KS)!’- * l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/21/19
Abusive Sexual Contact:fbX6); TfS):h>X6): |y) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/7/19

3>x<5>; (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) 1
Sexual Assault: p>X6); |(S);|3>X6); |(V) _______ Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/30/18
Abusive Sexual Contact {wfi-______ XS)|KSH,Z| (V)

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/29/17

Rape |;b)(6): KS)W!6): 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/30/17

p>X6): (bX7XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

34328201352326 Apparent Suicide of Active Duty Air Force Member- J. KIEFER (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/19/20

bX6);(bX?XC) Enticement by electronic communication device (NE Statute 28-833) |0>X6); |(s|^^^|(V)|(bX6);n(V)|3>X6); |(V) SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 10/31/19

W); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

False, Fictitious or Fraudulent ClaimsFbW): |(S); US GOVERNMENT (V) Crimes Against Property 121-B2 Larceny: Nonmilitary Property More Than $500 10/16/18

Health Care Fraud -|(b)(6); |(S); US GOVERNMENT (V) Base Level Fraud 181001 False Statements 1/23/19

Abusive Sexual Contact:[bX6); (bX7XC) J>): 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/29/17

Rape KbX6):(bX7XC) |(S),P- 221 kV)tbX6); ](V),|(bX6); l(V)|CbX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/19/18

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT|(bX6); |S) ^b\6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/30/17
kbX6); J(S);tbX6): |(V), Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/15/17

34331151131737 RAFAEL; SUICIDE Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/28/17

T>X6);(bX?XC) UNKNOWN (S);h,)r6T ~IV): RAPE (2nd Incident) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 8/8/18

CbX6);
(bX7XC)

S);

(s:

(bX6);
(bX7XC)

V); Abusive Sexual Contact (3rd Incident) Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 5/4/18

|S)tbX6): KV); Art 120 Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/14/19
J>X«); (S)fcY6>JvfbX6X (bX?XC) |(V); Art 125 Forced Sodomy Sex Offenses 125-A- Sodomy: Force 10/11/17

|fbX6): |5)' GOVT (V); False, Fictitious or Fraudulent Claims (OHA) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 8/21/17

fbX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) 1

(J>Xffl_ I (S); US GOVT (V); 18 U.S. Code § 287 - False, fictitious or fraudulent claims (OHA) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 3/7/17

4/18/171(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112a, Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs
|b)(6): | (S);|(bX6);|(V): Rape;|bX6): tv): Sexual AssaultjbXd): | (V): Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/4/21
Abusive Sexual Contact|^X6): |(S);|rhY6> tv); Attempt Abusive Sexual Contactfw6J: KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/12/19 

2/4/21| <6)1 (S); 21 U.S.C. 844 Possession of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA4 Drugs: Possess 30 Grams Or More Of Marijuana

Abusive Sexu

Det 223: Assa

Det 223: Sexi

si Contact|£X6): J (S);lbY6): 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/9/20

8/31/20ult|b 6 | (S)|bX6X |(V) Sex Offenses 120CC3 Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28, 2012
al Assault -KbX6).‘ |(S)h>vav TV)

Crimes Against Society 134-Bl Adultery 9/24/20

(OL-B) Drugs; Use of Sche 
(OL-B) Sexual Assault: frb) 

Drugs; Use of Schedule I,

*dule I, II, or III;pX6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/31/20
(6bJ(S);|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/12/21
II, or ni,| b/sv_______ |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/9/20

5/12/20333 Indecent viewing, video recording, or broadcasting;ft>)(6): ~|(S) - UNKNOWN Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

333 Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or IIl;|)b>(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/16/18
1 ~|(s)|fbX6): Kv) ‘ Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/8/19

H-vs*- 1(5 );hv6v IV)- Indecent Viewing Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

7/21/20

|fbX6J: |(S);|(b)(6)| (V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/13/17
KbX6); (bX7XC)ts)((bX«n (V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/6/17
Distribution of a Controlled Substance |(bX6); |(S)|bY6): |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/4/17

|;~bX6): |V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/30/17



(bX6);(bX7XC)

(bX«);
K.? C

>);|?X6);. |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/30/17

;S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112a, Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/13/17

£X6); J(S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112a Possession of a Controled Substance Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/14/17
~~|(V); Article 120, Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/18/17

fbY6Y |(S); SOCIETY (V); Artide 112a Use Of A Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/29/17

tbX6): l(S);tbX6); l(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/6/17

(bX6); |S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112a Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/9/17

rA?A^|(S);|W6Y (bY7YC> |(V) Sexual Assault & Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/15/17

W);. J(S)j(bX6)7|(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/12/18

(bX6); (bXJXC) |(S)frwAY | (V); Art 120, Sexual Assault & Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/5/18

6): |(S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112a, Wrongful Use Of A Controlled Substance - Hydrocodone (JDET) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/24/18

>X6); | (S)[ft>X6): |(v)/ A* 120» At,usive Sexual Contact (JSAT) Crimes Against Persons 128-A- Assault: Simple 10/31/18
|(s)i SOCIETY (V); UCMJ Art 92, Failure To Obey; Misuse of Coriddin Cold and Cough Pills (JDET) Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 12/4/18

W); ](S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112a, Wrongful Use Of A Controlled Substance (JDET) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 12/7/18
Civ|.bX6): (S); QvltW): |V): Sexual Assault on USAF Installation Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/1/18
Sexual Assault;foX6): |(S)h>Y6Y I (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/4/20

Abusive Sexual Contact;|fbX6); |(S)jfhY6Y |y) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/26/19
Sexual AssaultKbX6); |(S); Hwkf l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/28/19

(EBIB) Sexual Assault, Artide 1201bX6): tS)|(bX6); [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/13/17
(EBIB)h>Y6Y l(S);ft>X6); | (V); Assault by Battery and Wrongful Use of Marijuana Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 5/14/18

Sexual Assault; 1^X6); fV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/20/18
(EBIB) Abusive Sexual Contact, Article 120jfhY6Y l(S),|fb/6): |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/4/18

(BLF) raise official Statementsj/uvxv kb): USAF (V) Base Level Fraud 107-B- False Official Statements 7/9/18

(BLF) Wire Fraud, Procurement Integrity Act Violations, False Offidal Statements -fbX6Y fbY7YC~)_________ kS),|Y/6Y fhY'YC^ tS),ft>X6|(S), Base Level Fraud 181343 Wire Fraud 11/15/18

Acts Affecting a Personal Financial Interesfo)(6);|(S); USAF (V) Base Level Fraud 180208 Acts Affecting A Personal Finandal Interest 10/25/17
8O3|W6Y l(S)j(bX6); JV); UNKNOWNS (V): UCMJ Article 134: PanderingIDM6,:<0K71<c| UCMJ Article 133: Conduct Unbecoming Sex Offenses 134U7A Solicit Another To Commit Offense: Sex Offenses 8/24/17

TOSSES®?— Det 803: CAUGHEY (D); SOCIETY (V); Off Base Suicide fb)(6); | Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/17/17

(bX6);(bX?XC);(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

8O3:tbX6): KSL^WTIUSG (V): UCMJ Article 132; False Claim for Payment; Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 5/24/17

803: h|S)|o.vm- rxvivr'_________ l(S)j(bX6); (bX?XC) | (S); USG (V): 31 U.S.C. 1350 Willful Violation of Anti-Deficiency Act Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 5/22/17
>X6); |(S);l.bX6): fcvk Article 120 AA2, UCMJ, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/10/17

bX6J: l(S);|b>i6>: V); Possible Violation of UCMJ, Art 120; Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/30/17

StXUAl ASSAULI ON OR AUER JUNE 28, 2012ld,¥6¥ KVI Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/3/17

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGSft>Y6Y (W7YC) |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/14/17
DRUGS: USE OF MARIJUANA LESS THAN 30 GRAMSfwm~~|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/26/17
(CRIM) Sexual Assault;|<b¥61: [b)Jwm-n.VTvn lv> Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/2/17

34352152151745 (CRIM) Active Duty Death, FAHEY (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/2/17

W);(bX'XC) (join i ■ AEUS1 Not Lead) Aggravated Assauit;|nw6Y tVktbXS): |v)|bX6): |(V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 7/17/17
(CRIM) Rape; UNKNOWN (S); UNKNOWN (S);|(bX6); ]v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/13/17
Det 522; Sexual Assault:n~7~------ rS)|0>X6); [y) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/25/17
Sexual Assault|(bX6); |S);|1jX6\ ») Sex Offenses 120-C1 Agg Sex Assault Threatening Or Placing In Fear (Other Than Fear Of 5/17/17

Death, Etc.) On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12
(CRIM) Wrongful use, possession of controlled substancesf^X^X _ J(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 5/3/18

1>X6); (bX'XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |
(MC) Wrongful use of a Controlled Substance |(S),SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/17/18

(JDET) Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, UCMJ Art 112:|W.|(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/26/17
(JDET) Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, UCMJ Art U2:|b g |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 8/1/17
(JDET) Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, UCMJ Art 112jbX6): ~~1(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/26/17
(JDET) Artide 112a; Use, Possession, Introduction and Distribution of a Controlled Substance, Art 112:|(bX0;~|(S); SOCIETY (V) (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 5/26/17
UCMJ Art 120, Abusive Sexual ContacttbX6): ts),KbX6>; I(V)|3>X6); |v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/20/18

(JDET) Art 112a: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance |(S); SOCIETY (V) (Diazepam) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/10/17
(JDET) Art 112a: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance frX?XC) [s); SOCIETY (V) (Marijuana)

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/27/17
(JDET) Art 112a: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (bX6);~ | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 6/9/17

Sexual Assault |bX6): rs);h,X6J: |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/5/18

Sexual Assault (bX6); JS) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/19/19
(bX6); . |S); bX6): V) - Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/24/20

bX«);(bX'XC);(bX3): 18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)



(bX6);(bX?XC)

J>X0; (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Sexual Assault; Violation of UCMJ Article 120|3>X6); ~~|(S)|pX6);^ | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/13/17

Criminal Mischief/Property Damage; Violation of F.S.S. 806.13 Sub Sec 3;|(bX6): ~|(S);|.W); _J(v);|(bX6); J(V) Crimes Against Property 290 Destruction/Damage/Vandalism Of Property 5/4/17

Larceny and Wrongful Appropriation, Violation of UCMJ Artide 121|foX6\ [SfbX6): |(V); BEACH BOYS TAXI and SHUTTLE (V) Crimes Against Property 121-B2 Larceny: Nonmilitary Property More Than $500 1/17/17

Sexual Assault; Violation of UCMJ Article 120;h>Y6Y |(S)kbX6); tV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/29/17
Larceny and Wrongful Appropriation, Violation of UCMJ Article 121:|(b)(6)7[S); USAF (V) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 6/7/17

Drug Use, Violation of Art 112a;fb)(6); |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 3/29/17

Drug Use, Violation or Art 112thY6^- |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 3/3/17
Abusive Sexual Contact, Violation of UCMJ Article 120|fb)(6Y | (S)fc>X6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/13/17

h>¥6Y E ); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/3/17

(S). Artide 112A; Unlawful use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/13/17

| JS) Artide 112A; Unlawful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/24/17

KbX6); ~J(S); Article 112A; Use/Possession of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/26/17

|T7~ (S); Article 112A; Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/9/18

1 f JS); Article 92; Failure to Obey a Lawful order Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 2/9/17
KbXOte ); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/1/17
>X6); S); Article 112a; Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/13/17

(S);|[b)(6); l$);|(bX6); | (S); Article 112a; Wrongful use/distribution Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/4/18

KbX6): JS); Article 112a; Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/10/17

h>X6); |(S); Artide 112a; Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/14/17

[b); Article 112a; wrongtul use or a controlled bubstance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/13/17
UNKNOWN (S);[bX6\ |(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/10/17

KbX«); p); Pay & Allowance Fraud Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 10/17/17

___________________ I <EBIBl(bX6): tS): U.S. GOVERNMENT (V); Civil False Claims Base Level Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act ----------------------- 9/19/17----------------

34362162911434 (EBIB) AUSTIN (S); SOCIETY (V): Off-Base Death of Active Duty Enlisted Member (JOINT - AFOSI Not Lead) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/31/17

(bX6);(bX?XC) (EBIB|3?X6); |(S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Cocaine) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 6/2/17

;EBIB) |3?X6); |S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112 Possession of a controlled substance (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/30/17
3DET-EBIBtbX6)‘ |(S); SOCIETY (V); 21 USC 841, 21 USC 844

Drug Violations 210863 Drug Paraphernalia 5/23/18
JDET-EBlBjfW); KSXbX6); |S),FbX6X Is); SOCIETY (V): Possession w/ intent to distribute Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 10/8/19

(JDET)|(bX6); ](S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 5/2/18

34363152741403 306 - Active Duty Enlisted Death (Apparent Suicide): JOHNSON (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/28/17

J>X6); (bX’XC) 306 - Article 120 - Sexual AssauitfoyfiY ]b);|rhY6Y |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/20/17
306 - Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact|(bX6);_______|(S)|fbX6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/20/17
306 ■ Article 83 ■ Fraudulent EnlistmentfbX6>: ~|S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 083-A- Fraudulent Enlistment 5/11/17

306 - Article 83 - Fraudulent EnlistmentfoXO: [S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 083-A- Fraudulent Enlistment 5/10/17
306 - Article 120 - Sexual AssaultlfoX6): KS)4iYvaa- |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/11/17

306 - 31 USC § 3729 - False Claim: Puente Construction Enterprise, Inc. (S); Interstate Panel, LLC (S); U.S. GOVT (V) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 9/8/17

p>X«);(bX7XC) | |(bX6); p)tbX6): l(V); UCMJ Artide 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/20/18

34363182491819 Active Duty Death (Suicide) - CLARK (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/28/19

(bX6);(bX?XC) Abusive Sexual Contact|(b)(6); |(S);khY6Y ~I(V’) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/18/18
BAH Fraud -pX6): | (S); US GOVERNMENT (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 12/13/19
Sexual Assault  ̂6Y |s);|(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/9/19

Abusive bexual contact - |S);|fhY6Y rhY7YO|V); khYAY |v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/8/19

3>x<5>; (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |
DRUGSfoX6X |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/21/19
Sexual Assaults-SY (S);|M6):|v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/9/19

RapetbYd): Is); lb'.: 61: EV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/8/19

Sexual Assaultlbvm- IWTYCl ~|(s);|b>r6~>: (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/23/19
Abusive Sexual Contact - UNKNOWN|(b)(6); siEkvxy rv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/28/19
Sexual Assault -jT.*“ |>'S)|bX6’)^^[V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/21/20

Drugs |(bY6): tS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 6/25/19
Drugs |b)(6): ](S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/10/19

Kapethwn- ks)jcbV6T: P) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/15/19

Drugs Is): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 7/23/19

Aggravated Assault - |fb Y6Y (bX7XO rw7Yn fy) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 10/4/19

Drugs -tbX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/6/19

(bX6); (bX?XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |
Abusive Sexual Contact|ft>X6Y l(S);pb my IV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/18/19

Aggravated Assault fbX6); Is)YbX6): |V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 11/26/19



(bX6);(bX7XC)
Sexual Assault|(bX6); | (S)|feX$>^ J (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/26/20
Abusive Sexual Contact -|bX6): | (S)|bX6): |\/) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/12/20
(OSI Not Lead) Aggravated Assault |jbX6): |S)|b)(6): |(V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 8/11/20
Abusive Sexual Contact -|^>M^<T](S);^>X0; |v)

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/27/20
False Official Statements & Manipulation of Gov't Property |(bX6); |S) Crimes Against Property 107-B- False Official Statements 9/25/20

Drugs -p>X0; (bX7XC) |S); SOCIETY(V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/18/20

p>X«); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6); |(S); US GOVERNMENT; Entitlement Fraud; Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 9/6/17

bY6): (bX7XC)l(S); UNKNOWN (V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/19/17

)>X6); l(S); Society (V); Possession and Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/10/17
£X6); _ |S)|M6); fry); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/7/17
|FV6Y p); KbX6); ~|(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/15/18
fr)(6); [S);kbY6):l (V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/25/17
feX6X, p)jbY6): tV); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/18/17
(bX0; kshfbwfr Iwftoff* l(V);fcbX6); k)i.bX6): |(V); p(6)j | (V); Mail Theft, Identity Theft, Wire Fraud Crimes Against Property 181341 Mail Fraud 7/18/18
t>X6); l(S);[bX6); 1(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/8/18

®;](S)jhY6Y |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/22/17
(bX6); |S)Jq?X6); 1(V); Abusive Sexual Contact. Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/6/17
bY6): tS);|g>X^; ~|v); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/6/18
bX6) |(S)[CbX6)i fry); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/9/20

(bX6); |S)ybY6\ [V): Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/11/19
1>X6): l(S)f(bX6); |(V); Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 7/12/18
frX6); _ | (S);n>Y6): |(V); sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/30/18
feX6);|(S);|(bX6); |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/18/18
way ~~Fs): Desertion Crimes Against Sodety 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 10/8/20

>X6); (bX?XC); (bX3):l8 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
DRUGS: Use of Schedule I, II, or Hl|frX6); [S)|;b)(6); "[SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/19/17
LARCENY OF GOVERNMENT PROPERTY: UNKNOWN (Si,|bT tv) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 1/23/17
DRUGS: Use of Schedule IV or V DRUGS;[b)(6. |(S)|;b)(6); ~|SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA2 Drugs: Possess Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 5/15/17

LARCENY OF GOVERNMENT PROPERTY|(bY6): l(S) U.S. Government (V) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 4/13/18
DRUGS: Use of Schedule I, II or III Controlled SubstancefrhY6Y ts)|(b)(6); _ | SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/4/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule I,II, or III Controlled Substance: frb)( |(S)|bY6Y |(V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/24/17

DRUGS: Diversion of Schedule II Drugs: UNKNOWN (S); U.S. Government (V) Crimes Against Property 23H Larceny/Theft Offenses (All Other Larceny) 1/19/17
DRUGS: Use of Schedule I, II or III Controlled Substance;[bX6): l(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/28/17

kbX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V); ART 112A: Wrongful Use/Distirubtion of Controlled Substance; ART 92: Failure to Obey-Wrongful Distribution of Prescr Drug Violations 112AD2 Drugs: Distribute Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 1/23/19

(bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112A: Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/22/19

(bX6);(bX7XC);(bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Rape Article 1201(b)(6)- |S) FhY6Y fV) 3/13/18
Abusive Sexual Contact, Artide 120,|fhY/T>-(hY7Yd |(S),|3>X6); tv),|bX6); tV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/19/17
Fraud, False ClaimtbX6); ItAILOR SHOP (S), AAFES (V)

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 4/10/18
Rape, Article 120|(bX6):(bX7XC) fS),|(bX6): (bX7XO |v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/31/18

Rape lh¥6Y KSltbXg; JV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/19
BAH Fraud, Article 132.1W6Y ~|(S1. USAF (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 12/6/19

False Claims, Article 132|WfiY |S), USAF (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 4/27/18

Rape, Article 120,|h '6?_______|(S)^y6Y J vJ Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/31/19

Fraud, Article 134wa> 1(5), USAF (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 4/20/18
Rape, Article on|n.v«v l(S)KbX6): |v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/10/18

BAH Fraud,|rv;;.'“'—TS), USAF (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 4/20/18
Abusive Sexual Contact, Artide 120,|fbX6): tS)|fhY6Y|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/28/18

(BLF) Alleged PCS Travel Voucher Fraud |ibX6): (bX?XCi|(S); SOCIETY (V) Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 7/12/18
6): tS);p>X6)|(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/14/19

Art 120-Sexual Assaulth>X6): "l(S)frhY6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/1/19

W6): l(S);|jbX6); |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/12/17

(bX6); (bX/XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Sexual AssaultJhVfft- KS); |bX61:1V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/6/17

sexual Assauit;|rw6Y :YV-vr'Jb);^bX6): (bX7XC> [v) Sex Offenses 120-C2 Aggravated Sexual Assault Causing Bodily Harm On Or After 1 Oct 07 5/16/17
But Before 28 Jun 12

Aggravated Assault:|v x |(1>);[y c- , |(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-J1 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Firearm 2/7/18

rue: Aousive bexuai contact; |w6Y ls)itbX6): ~KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/28/17
fi)', |S), Sodety (V); Drug Possession/Use Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/31/17



(bX6);(bXW) |(bX6); |s); SOCIETY (V) UCMJ Art 112a - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance - Codeine (JDET) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/17/19

|(bX6); _[S); HALE (D); HOMICIDE OFFENSES (MURDER AND NON-NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER) Deaths 09A Homicide Offenses (Murder And Non-Negligent Manslaughter) 2/5/19
3>x<s>; (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

|(bX6): [S);khY6Y l(V): Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/6/20
(ACA) THREAT: COMMUNICATED (b)(6); |S);[b)(6); |(V) Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 9/5/17
Abusive Sexual Contact -|(bX6); (S); |(bX6X______ ](V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/12/19
(RAFL) Sexual Assaulted): (v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/14/19
Drugs: Use Schedule I, II, or IIlj3>X6); |(S)|fr)(6); J Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/3/17
DRUGS: Use of Schedule I, II, or lll:[.~bX6): |s)[(b)(6): [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/12/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III.KbX6): Kb)(g);J(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/17/17
DRUGS: Use of Schedule I, II, or l|pX6);_ ^)|ibl(6\ [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/8/17
DRUGS: Use of Schedule 1,11, or ll|b 6:: | (S)| o 'b: Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/3/17
DRUGS: Use of Schedule 1,11, or III |,):X6): |(S)[(b)(6): (SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/14/17
DRUGS: Use of Schedule 1,11, or llltbXd): ](S)[bl(61: [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/19/17
Sexual Assault |(bX6); | (S);|(b)(6); 1(b)(6); tv)l<b><6l

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/22/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substancel(bX6):(bX7XC)ls)|(b)(6);_ [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/9/18
DRUGS: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substanceft>Y6Y (T>Y7YO [S) [(b)(6); | SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/3/18
Sexual Assault I(S) IfhVPV |:.bX6); KV)|bX |

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/12/18

Desertion:|fhY6Y fs)|b)(6);| SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 10/10/18

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Aggravated Assault |(bY6Y ]S),|(b)(6); |Y6Y______J(V),|(b)(6); | Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 11/27/19
Use of Schedule II Controlled Substance (COQ^XE): |(S),|:b)(6); ~| SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/14/19
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance;|fbX6);~~fc) b)(6); OCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/17/18
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled SubstancefoXS); |(S SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/9/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance;|(bX6); 1(S)|(b)(6); "[SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/18/18
Drugs: Possession of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substancej(bX6X l(S)|(b)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/2/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance:fbX6): ES)|(b)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/27/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled SubstancdfbY6Y (bY7YQ tS)|rb)(6): [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/20/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule IV or V Controlled Substance|foX6); |(S)[(b)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule lv Or V Drugs 2/9/18
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled SubstancejfhY6Yj(S)^b)(6);^JSOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/28/18

Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance;[y/6Y ] (S[(bY6Y [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/16/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule IV or V Controlled Substanceh>X6); l(S)|fb~Y6): "[SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule lv Or V Drugs 7/13/17

Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled SubstancefbY6Y |(S) [(b)(6): [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/17/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance|bX6);| (S^XQ); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/10/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled SubstancefrhYfiY 1 (S)[?bY6): [society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/26/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Siih«ftancp|foYfiY ~|(S)[(b)(6): ^SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/6/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substanc jhY6Y |(S)|(b)(6); _ "^SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/18/17

Drugs: Distribute/Use of Schedule I, II or III Controlled Substance ;[3>X6); I (SJ(b)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/9/18
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance;|(bY6i(S)[(b)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/31/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance|bX6); j(S)|(b)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/28/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance;kbX6)^J(S)|bX6)T^SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/20/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance;[(bX6)^bX7XC) |(S)|;b)(6): [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/2/18
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance;|'S)[(b :(6 :: [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/15/18
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance|bX6); (bX?XC) |S)^b)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/23/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance|(b)(6);](Sj(bY6y ^SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/29/17
Drugs: Possession of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance|CbX6'): | (S) [(b)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations U2AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/23/18
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substanceh>Y6Y ] (S)|(b)(6); [ SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/4/17
Drugs: Distribution of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (THC)|ft)(6); |S)}.b)(6); [ SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/23/18
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (DAMP, DMETH, THC)FbX6): |S)|(bX6): (SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations U2AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/20/18
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (THC);|>.'/6'. ls)[(b)(6)^ ^SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/9/18
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (DAMP/DMETH)fb)(6|s),p)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/28/18
Drugs: Use of Schedule I Controlled Substance (THC)|~bY6Y |(S|(bV6Y [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/21/18
Drugs: Use a Schedule I, II or II Controlled Substance (OXCOD):|fhY6Y |(s|b,(6:. [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/5/18
Distribute/Use of a Schedule I, Controlled Substance (THC/MDMA)frwv |(S)|jb)(6); _ [ SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/19/18

Drugs: Use a Schedule I, II or II Controlled Substance (THC)fov*v [S)|fhY6Y [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/4/18

Drugs: Possession/Use of Schedule I, II or III Controlled Substance (Steroids)h>X6>: tS)J(bV6): |SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/7/20
Drugs: Use of a Schedule II, Controlled Substance (DAMP/DMETH):|(bX6): i(S)kbX6>: SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/6/19

Drugs: Use of a Schedule II, Controlled Substance (COD):phY6Y |;s[(b)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/1/18
Drugs: Use of a Schedule I, Controlled Substance (THC)|(b)(6); ~|S) ^b)(6): ^SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/20/20



T>X«);(bX7XC) Drags: Use of a Schedule II, Controlled Substance (COC)j»X6); |(s|?)(6);l SOCIETY (V)

Drugs: Use of a Schedule II, Controlled Substance (COC): |fbY6J:_______ |($)[fo)(6); [SOCIETY (V)

RAFL: Abusive Sexual Contac|(bX6); [S13>X6); |(V)

Aggravated AssaultfbXS): p);|3>X$); |(V)

1>X6);(bX7XC)

J>X«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Artide 120 Sexual Assault|(bX6): |S):|(bX6): fy) 

Art 112a, Drug UsJbXS); JS); SOCIETY (V)
Det 223: Sexual Assault On or After June 28, 2012 -[bX6): l(S),p>)(6); |(V)

J>X«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, or Broadcasting foX6); p); |3>)(6); |V)

Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance: J>X6); >), SOCIETY (V)
Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance:rX7XC) |S), SOCIETY (V)

Sexual Assault:|;,(6); |(S)|(b)(6); |(V)
Abusive Sexual Contact JfhY6Y|(S);FbY6): KV)

Sexual Assault:EZD(S); Ikvav |(V)

Abusive Sexual Contact|(bX6): (S);|3>X6); |(V)

Art 112a: Wrongful Use and Distribution of Illegal and Controlled Substances (S), SOCIETY (V)

Possession / Use of Drugs & Paraphernalia|^Xg;_ J(S)

Drugs - Distro, Intro, Possession, Use, Paraphernalia|(bX6'): |(S)

Wrongful Use of Illegal Substanc^(bX6); 

Wrongful Use of MarijuanalrhYfiy | (S)

Unlawful Possession of Illegal Substance & Synthetic Urine: |(b)(6); ](S)

Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance: |S)
Distribution I Use I Possession of Drugs & ParaphemaliapXO; |(S)

Unlawful Possession of Illegal SubstanccfoXS); |(S)
Wrongful Use of Marijuana: fbX6); | (S)

Unlawful Use of Illegal Substance:|fo)(6)- |>)

Unlawful Use of Controlled SubstancefbX6): ~KS)

Unlawful Use of Controlled Substance:[f~hY6y frs)

Unlawful Use/Possession of Illegal Substance & Drug Paraphernalia:|ftX6); ~|S)

Unlawful Possession of Illegal Substancefox6); |(S)

Wrongful Use of Illegal Substances: |rhY6Y (hYTYO p) 
Wrongful Use of Illegal Substance|s)

Sexual Misconduct|frX6); ] (S)

Wrongful Possession of Illegal Substance:[0>X6);. | (S)

Rape (Art 120)fbY6Y](S), p)(6); |(V)

Unlawful Possession of Illegal Substance |foX6); (S1|3>X6); | (S2)

Unlawful Possession of Illegal Substancef(bX6): |(S)

sta>X6);
>}(bX7XC)

WAPS Test Compromise!
WAPS Test Compromise]_____

WAPS Test Compromise|(bX6);

S), U.S. GOVT (V)

(S), U.S. GOVT (V)
_________ 2^S), U.S. GOVT (V)

Unlawful Possession of a Controlled Substance:|(bX6); *|(S)

Unlawful Possession of an Illegal Substance|ftX6); |(S)

Unlawful Use of a Controlled SubstancefhYfiY |(S)

Unlawful Possession of Illegal Substance & Paraphernalia: |b>X6)|(S)

Unlawful Possession of Illegal Substance and Paraphernalia 43

Wrongful Possession of Illegal Substance & Firearm[hY6y |(S)

Unlawful Possession of Illegal Substance (bX«); i)

Unlawful Possession of Illegal Substance (bX’XC) JS)

Wrongful Use of Illegal Substance |(bX6): ~1(S)

Unlawful Possession of Illegal Substance & Paraphernalia foX6); |S)J(bX6); ~~|(S)

Unlwaful Use of a Controlled Substance|(bX6);
Unlawful Possession of Illegal Substance^X6)^

Unlawful Use of Illegal SubstancesfoWr |(S)

Unlawful Use of a Controlled Substance: I (S)

Possession of a Concealed Firearm - |3>X6); |

5)
(S)lbX6); KS),|fbX6): [S)



Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/7/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/16/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/27/20

Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 11/13/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/1/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/19/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/18/20

Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

9/14/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/24/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/25/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/11/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/11/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/11/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/14/17

Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/11/17

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/3/17

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/25/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/6/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/23/17

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/6/18

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/20/17

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/6/17

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/6/17

Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 5/9/18

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 5/23/17

Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 2/27/18

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/22/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/6/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/23/17

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 5/23/17

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/3/17

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/9/18

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/28/17

Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

7/27/17

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/3/17

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/14/18

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/27/17

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/27/17

Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 6/11/19

Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 7/2/19

Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 10/8/19

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/6/18

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/4/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/6/18

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 12/12/19

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/14/18

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 8/31/17

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 11/12/19

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/13/18

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/19/18

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/8/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/27/19

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/18/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/6/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/24/18

Crimes Against Sodety 092-A9 Fail To Obey General Order: Weapons 3/23/18



(bX«); (bXW)
Jnlawful Possession of Marijuana |(b)(6);_______ |S) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 12/15/20

Unlawful Possession of Marijuana & Paraphernalia fhVAY KS) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/30/20

Distribution of Marijuana -Kb)(6); js) Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 7/22/19

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

<XF Test Compromise|(bX6); (S); U.S. Gov't (V) Crimes Against Property 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 2/20/20
<XF Test Compromise p^XC) g

Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 10/8/19

<XF Test Compromise S); U.S. Gov't (V) Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 10/16/19

<XF Test Compromise_________S); U.S. Gov't (V) Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 10/25/19

<XF Test Compromise|(bX6): jS); U.S. Gov't (V) Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 10/25/19
<\F Test Compromise pX6X~~|s); U.S. Gov't (V) Crimes Against Society 210846 Attempt And Conspiracy 10/7/19

34387160371732 Death Oljummmici |(Off Base): MILLS (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/27/17

(bX«);(bX7XC) Failure to Obey General Order (Suspected Cross-Border Human Smuggling)^X6);^ |(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 5/17/18

False Official Statements:|t>X6y __ |(S)|(bX6); JS); U.S. Government (V) Base Level Fraud 107-B- False Official Statements 2/22/20
217 - Article 134 - Obstructing Justice/Impeding an InvestioationkbY6Y (hY7 YO IS); p_bX6); |(S)y?$y» f (S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 134-U2 Obstruct Justice 10/10/19
3>X0; | (S)j(b)(6): | (v|CbX6); |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/18/17

fo)(6); (bX^XC^S); SOCIETY (V): Wrongful use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/3/17
P>X6)7|(S)i:bY6‘): | (V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/13/17
lbX6); IfS): SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Possession of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/18/17
feX6); |s); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/15/17
fr)(6); Js); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/17/17

Wrongful Use jb)(6): ](S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/24/17

Abusive Sexual Contact|T>X6); |(S)|(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/18/18
Sexual Assault (bX6);TS).|w(6)^ */) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/6/17
Sexual Assault p)|(b)(6); Jv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/6/17
Sexual Assault (bX6); |(SjbX6); KS|b)(6); [S);P>X6);„ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/30/17

Sexual Assault: UNKNOWN (SJfJ’Xg^JV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/1/17

Abusive Sexual Contact - |CbX6); |(S);|1>X0; |v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/15/17
Sexual Assault p>X6); |(S)|;b)f6\ | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/17/19

Abusive Sexual Contact £X6); (Sfovrn- 1 (V);|»X6); _|(V);[bX6): Jv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/26/17
Art 120 Sexual Assault -PX^XO [S);pX0; |(V);|.bX6;i |(V)|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |-AFOS1 not Lead) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/6/21

(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Art 120 - Rape h,Y6): 1 (S), |(b)(6); ftX6); LbX/XC;|(V),|.bX K f p).|.b)(b); | Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 2/28/19

Art 120 - Sexual Assault jhY6Y |(S),|(b)(b), 1(b)(6). Kv)|b)(6); | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/27/17
(AFOSI Lead)|fbY6Y |S); Alleged Procurement Fraud Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 2/24/17

Presenting False Claim; j^ygy J (S); SOCIETY (V) Base Level Fraud 132-B- Fraud: Present False Claim 11/27/18

Rape,tbX6);|(S) h>X6): fV) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 5/29/18

sexual Assault, |t,y6y jSJb¥6Y ______JM Sex Offenses 11A Sex Offenses, Forcible (Forcible Rape) Before June 28, 2012 1/23/19

34392172991411 Apparent Suicide of AD Member; SCHWAB (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/17/19

>X6);(bX?XC) | | ;S); bociecy (V); Drug use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/4/18
I ^);|(S);h>Y6Y "£); Society (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/19/19

|1>Y6Y KS); Society (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/7/18

kbY6Y KS); Society (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/28/19
(Joint Case, AFOSI Not Lead) HomiddefW): |(S); J. KYZER (D) Deaths 09A Homicide Offenses (Murder And Non-Negligent Manslaughter) 8/1/17

Abusive Sexual Contact -|rhY6Y Sih,™- tv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/4/17
Abusive Sexual Contact -|y Y- cyr |(S);frbY6Y~tV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/27/17

Abusive Sexual Contact -|fbX6); >;|EV6V kS)4r rt |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/30/19
Sexual Assault 4rhY6Y |S)ifkvAx- 1 (v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/21/17

(HFinlln-vxv l(S):kvKY |(V); SEXUAL ASSAULT|iwi~|(v)i ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/6/17

(HFLD1- F KS):|> x |V - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/6/17

(H FL D) h>VAY_____| (S); |tv/av 3 (V) - Arson of Off-base Residence ^b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Crimes Against Property 126-B2 Arson: Property More Than $100 6/16/17

J>X«); (bX’XC); G>X3):1S U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(HFLD)pX6); |(S);|rkVAv (V) - RAPE ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/2/18

KsirrTTZT—ivi: rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/10/17

b¥6Y l(Smvm- ~I(V>; sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/5/17

(bX6); (S); SOCIETY (V); Use Schedule I, II, Or III Drugs. Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/29/17
(bX?XC)|(s). SOCIETY (Vj. schedule I, II, III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/24/17

1- ■< |(S): SOCIETY (V); Use Schedule I, II, III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/13/17

(bX«);(bX7XC);(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Sexual Assault (Art. 120); Unknown (S)khY6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/12/19



CbX6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault:khY6¥ l(S):hY6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/7/19

J>X0; |(S); SOCIETY (V); Manufacture/Possession of a Schedule I, II or III Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AE1 Drugs: Manufacture Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/29/19
Sexual Assault;pY6Y |(S)fbW- |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/10/19

34398190351809 AD Suicide; EVANS (DECEASED) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/4/19

J>X«);(bX7XC) Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana) |fr)(6): |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/9/17
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana) |T>X6); (bX^XO |S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/9/17

W); (bXW); (bX3>:lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Abusive sexual Loncact!FhY6Y [sjkwx\- [vj bex urrenses 1ZUHH*« aousive bexuai uoniaci un ur «ner June zo, zuiz lU/Z*t/l/

Drugs: Use Schedule I, II, or IIl|fbY6Y tS)|(b)(6); [Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/7/17

DRUGS Use of Schedule I, II, or IlI:|bY6): |(S)|(b)(6); _ |SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/25/17

DRUGS Use of a Controlled Substance I, II, or III -|(b)(6); [S),|'b)(6[s0CIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 2/3/17
DESERTIONpbYbT |(S), SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 085-B1 Desert: Terminate By Apprehension 4/5/17
Drags: Use of Schedule I, II, or III ft-.: 6): |(S)|(b)(6); 1 SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/25/17

DRUGS USE SCHEDULE IV OR V DRUGffiX6); |fbX6): RS), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 8/9/17

Art 92: Fail to Obey - Wrongful Use of Synthetic Drugs jb)(6): |(S)[(b)(6): | SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 092-01 Article 92, Fail To Obey-Wrongful Use Of Synthetic Drug 2/8/17

DRUGS
Use of Schedule I, II, or II1|6X6); ~|(sj(b)(6); _ ^SOCIETY (V)

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/5/18

DRUGS Use Schedule I, II or III Druqs.|6)(6); |s)|ibX6>: [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/11/17
DRUGS: Schedule IV or V, Possession.|M6:|(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA2 Drugs: Possess Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 2/10/17

DRUGS Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance; [(b)(6): p); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 5/24/17

DRUGS Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance;[fbY6Y_______ J$); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/9/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance;|~h /6Y tS) [(b)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 6/29/17

DRUGS Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance|TiY*y f (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/16/17

(bX6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

homicide -|(bX6); [Sj|(b)(6); pX6); [V)[b)(J Deaths 09A Homicide Offenses (Murder And Non-Negligent Manslaughter) --------------2/22/19--------------

File: FRAUD: MAKE FALSE CLAIM fbllS): |(S) US GOVT (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 12/3/20

6X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Sexual AssaultKbX6): l(S)|(b)(6): 11.6X6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120-C2 Aggravated Sexual Assault Causing Bodily Harm On Or After 1 Oct 07 2/10/17
But Before 28 Jun 12

Drugs, Article 112a:|(b)(6): |S); SOCIETY(V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/12/17

Drugs, Article 112A,h m tS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/26/17

Sexual Assault, Article 120p>X6); |S);fw6Y JV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/16/17
Drugs, Article 112A (USE OF SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS),fb)(6)~]s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/13/17

W); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

34402162770906 Death: KING (S); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/26/17

(bX6);(bXW) bexuai Assault, Article izu, ______ jtV)tbX6);______ |(S) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/8/18
File: Articles 80 and 120 Attempted Rape/Aggrevated Sexual Contact|^^|(V); UNK (S)

Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/22/18
Sexual Assault, Article 120jrbV6Y I (S)jrhY6Y [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/19

Article 112a / Article 86 (Drugs / AWOL):| hv6Y ft); SOC1E1Y (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/30/19

'hYfiY (S);|TiVAY |(v) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/7/19

3>X6); ___ [(S)thV6->Kv) ‘ Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/10/20

6X6): f);[:bX6): 1V) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/6/19

Y61tS);tbX6); |S); SOCIETY (V); Introduction of Schedule I, II, or III Drugs Drug Violations 112AG1 Drugs: Introduce Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/10/20

KbX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V); Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/7/19

(bX6): ____l(S):h>V6Y l(S): SOCIETY (V) - Introduction of a Schedule I, II, Or III Drug Drug Violations 112AG1 Drugs: Introduce Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/27/20

(bX6): Z|(S); US GOVT(V); False, Fictitious, or Fraudulent Claims (OHA) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 9/15/17

6);(bX?XO |(S); US GOVT (V); 18 U.S. Code § 287 - False, fictitious or fraudulent claims (OHA) Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 3/10/17
(KMffl-ts), AAFES (V); Check Fraud Against AAFES Crimes Against Property 123AA2 Bad Check: Defraud More Than $100 10/27/17
6X6);(bX7XC) | (S); US GOVT (V); 18 U.S. Code § 287 - False, fictitious or fraudulent claims (OHA) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 3/17/17

S),fhY6Y[V); Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/10/17

UNKNOWN (S);ft)(6): |(V); Art 120-Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/22/17

6X6):
L C

(S);kbX6>: |(V); UCMJ Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/11/18

(S)jfhY6Y ](V); UCMJ Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/11/18

Destruction of Government Property |b)(6): frS), US GOVERNMENT(V) Crimes Against Property 290 Destruction/Damage/Vandalism Of Property 10/3/18
Rape -ft¥6V niVlYC-l ]S)|Ty6. |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/10/20
Sexual Assualt Causing Bodily Harmh>V6Y tS);FbWl: KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/10/18

Sexual Assault Causing Bodily HarmjrkvA\l(S);|fbY6Y RV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/15/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (THC) <bX6): KS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/6/18

34405181140758 (JOINT: AFOSI not lead) Off-base Civilian DoD Employee Suicide: HAYES (S); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/6/18



(bX«); (bX?XC) Sexual Assault |(S);[ v);bX6); tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/4/19

UNKNOWN (S)ibY6): J(V) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/19/20
Sexual Assault pXo); |(S) (V) _________ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/31/19
(AFOSI Not Lead) Abusive Sexual Contact -foygl(S)JO>X^); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/17/20
(AFOSI Not Lead) Abusive Sexual Contact j(b)(6); *"|(S)i»XC»; |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/23/20
Abusive Sexual Contact l(S)frwfiv jV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/10/20
Communicating a Threat; IfhYfil (S); Society (V) Crimes Against Sodety 134-Z- Other 134 2/15/17

(MC) Rape, Artide 120j(b)(6): J(S)fbX6): KV) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 3/1/19
(MC) Abusive Sexual ContactjtyX^^^ |(S)KbX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 1/9/20

(bX«); (bX?XC); (bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)
(MC) Rapefc’ld); >5)16X6); _J(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/28/19

(MC) Drug Use |bX6): J (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/22/19

(MC) Drug Distribution -fbW) JS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/5/18
(MC) Wrongful Use-|bX6); _J(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/14/19
(MC) Drugs |b)(6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/12/19

(MC) Abusive Sexual Contact- (6X6); Slinky I (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/5/18

(MC) Abusive Sexual Contact
(b)(> XC, S);l(bX6):tv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/28/18

331 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance|(bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/15/18
331 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance|;bX6); |(S)|.W); | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 10/9/19
Sexual Assault fbxfti |S), UNKNOWN (S), UNKNOWN (S)|rblf6): 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 6/12/19
Rane-t^v 1 (S);PX6); > (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/27/17

(bX«); (bXZKCy, CbX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Abusive Sexual Contact KbW6):lS);h>Y6|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or Arter June 28, 2012 3/9/1/

Art 120, Sexual Assault [rhVAA □ >6X6): l(V)FA0| Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/17/17

Art 112a ■ Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance |(bX6); >5); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/15/18
Art 112a ■ Wrongful Use of Controlled Substan«fb7(6); (5); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/11/19
Abusive Sexual Contact:FkvAt- I(sj(b)(6): ](V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/7/19

Abusive Sexual Contact](b)(6) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/18/20

34409183231711 Death of Active Duty: MCMULLEN (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/3/19

W):(bX7XC) Sexual Assault jbX6); (bX?XC) 1 (S)|(bX6); (6X7X0 | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/3/20
Sexual AssaultyhYfiY |(S)|(b)(6); L2__ ,___________ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/25/19

Abusive Sexual Contactp)(6); ^■■■.tbX6): k) (b)(6); Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/21/20
Abusive Sexual Contact fbX6)~_J:s),|b Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/6/20

1(b)(6): IS) VS GOVERNMENT(V) 10 U.S.C. 921 Larceny and Wrongful Appropriation Crimes Against Property 121-Al Larceny: Military Property $500 Or Less 5/24/17

fbY6): ICS): |bY6): tV)^bX6); [V): Violation of Article 134 Communicating a Threat Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 1/27/17
|:bX6); | (S); K6Y6Y 1 (V); Violation of 18 USC 2244 Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/19/18

34410162420842 WARLIKOWSKI (D); On-Base Apparent Suicide of retiree Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/2/18

(bX6);(bX?XC) p>X6); ] (S)|b)(6): |(V); Fraud (Identity Theft/Wire Fraud) Crimes Against Property 181028 Identity Theft 12/30/19

(CRIM) Abusve Sexual Contactj(bX6); >S);>W6v ~1<V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/6/17
(CRIM) SEXUAL A5SAULT>bX6): (bXIXC) >S);>bX6): (1>X7XC) |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/6/17

(CRIM) Conduct Unbecoming an Officer and Gentieman|(bX6): p); SOCIETY(V) Crimes Against Sodety 133-C- Conduct Unbecoming Officer: Fraternization 3/20/17

(CRIM) Abusive Sexual Contact;|bX6): |S);|W6y | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/7/17
(BLF) False Claims |(bX6); JS); UNITED STATES AIR FORCE (V) Base Level Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 3/13/17
(CRIM) False ClaimsJ.b (6?^ K$); US Government (V) Crimes Against Property 107-B- False Official Statements 3/2/17

(CRIM) Abusive Sexual Contact;fbX6)| (S)lh>X6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/6/17

34411170041541 (Joint/Case AFOSI Not Lead) Base Affiliated Acddental Death ; KAY (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths 0000A5 Accidental Death 10/11/17

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Public Money, Property or Recordsfov* |(S); USG (V)

GTC Misuseh>X6)- l(S)H^.I(S): USG (V)
Base Level Fraud

Base Level Fraud

180641

092A10

Public Money, Property Or Records

Fail To Obey General Order: Misuse Of Government Travel Card

9/26/17

4/28/17
False Claims 4bY6): (bY7YO |(S); USG (V) (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 5/25/18

Sexual Assault; KbX6):|(S);tbX6): _](V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/10/17

Abusive Sexual Contact;|(bX6): (bX7XC) |S);n>V61- Iv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/25/18

Sexual Assault:|bX6\ |S);|w6y](V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/25/18
(MCD)|(bX6); >S)fbX6):l (V) Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/9/17
Det 405:|rW6Y >S);h>X6Y ](V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/18/19

(JDET (S); SOCIETY (V): Art. 112a Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/21/18
(JDET .C (s): SOCIETY (V): Wrongful use of a controlled substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/5/18

(JDET) (bX6); (5); Society (V) Art 112a wrongful use of a controlled substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/30/18
(JDET) foX'XC) ($); Society (V) Art 112 wrongful use of a controlled substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/20/19



(bX6); (bXW); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

K S); SOCIETY (V) - DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/18/17

JX6);(bX7XC);(bX3):lS U.S.C.) 3509(d) 1
)>X6); (bX?XC) [S);|(bX6);| (V) - Abusive Sexual Contact 1(b)(6); _ hFOSI is lead) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/15/17

(bX6): ]S); SOCIETY (V): Wongful Use/distribution of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/2/17

(b)(6); (b)(7YC) p): Possession, Use, Distribution of Schedule I, II, or III Substance. Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/4/19
bX©X _J(S);pX6); (V) - Art 120c, Indecent Viewing/Recording Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 12/13/18

Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
(bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V): Art 112 __________ Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/30/18
File: Sexual Assault, Art 120|(bX6); |(S)|3>X6);„ fv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/26/19

bX6): ^JS): Art 112 Use/Possession Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/15/19
bX6); |(S); Art 112 Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/15/19

(bX0; (S); SOCIETY(V): Art 112-Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/12/19

>); SOCIETY (V): Art 112 Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/21/19

M6): (S); SOCIETY (V): Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/15/19
(bX>XC) (Sj(bX6); J(V); SxA Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/7/20

Article 120 Rape:fo)(6): |(S)|(b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/10/17
(JDET) Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, UCMJ Article ll&Xg);^ [s), SOCIETY (V)

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/26/17

UCMJ Art 120, Sexual AssaultthX£i_|S)fbY6\ |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/27/20
RAFL - (JDET) Art 112a: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance P>X6); |s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/10/17
Sexual Assault -tbX6); |) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/12/17
Sexual Assault|a;X6): ~|S)^p>X6|(V)

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/2/19

Wrongful Use and Possession of a Controlled Substance |0>X6)> _ |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/13/18

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substanc|(b)(6): |(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/3/18

Sexual Assault I (S)lrhYAY l(V); Lhj^J(V); fo/6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/9/20

(BIB) Art 121 - LarcenjbMfr ~RS),p)(°).jMULIlPLb VICI IMS Crimes Against Property 181343 Wire Fraud 5/18/17

(BIB) Art
120 - Sexual Assault|(bX6): |(S)lbXb); |bY6): tv)Ib)(6); |)OINT INVESTIGATION, AFOSI Lead

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/16/18
(JOINT-AFOSI NOT LEAD) Art 120, Rape |(bX6); ((b)(6): |(S|(bX6); f(b)i|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 12/21/17

Art 120 - Abusive Sexual Contad|(bX6): p)(6); |(S)foX6); p)(6); [V)fhY6Y |(b)(6); |tV):|fhY6Y P W. kv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/29/17
18 USC 641, Public Money, Property, or Records |b)(6): | (S)|:b)(6); | USAF (V) (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Base Level Fraud 180641 Public Money, Property Or Records 12/15/20
ORC 3734.03 - Open Dumping of Hazardous MaterialfbX6); |(b)([S); U.S. Government (V) Base Level Fraud 134-Z- Other 134 11/17/20

KAPbifom [S);tbX6): IV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/6/17
Joint Investigation - Agg. Assault/Sexuai AssauKh,X6); _ |v) - AFOSI NOT LEAD Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 12/20/17

(bX«);(bX7XC);(bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

34427193380848 Off-Base Suicide - EASDALE (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/25/20

J>X6); (bXTXC) Distribution of Controlled SubstanceskhYfiY (hY7YO IfS). SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 4/7/17
Abusive Sexual Contactft>X6); ~~l(S);tbX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/9/17

34428170502005 (JOINT-AFOSI NOT LEAD) Suicide: GILMOUR (S); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/30/18

5>X6);(bX7XC) (MCF) Rape:hv6v l(S)fw6T |V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/13/20
(MCF) Abusive Sexual Contactj(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S)j(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)__________ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/15/20
(MO-](hV6Y fbV7MCl______________________ tS); 1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ~|v) - Sexual Assault Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 12/16/19

(MCF)((b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S);|(b)(6); |V); Assault with an Unloaded Firearm Crimes Against Persons 128-Al Assault: With Unloaded Firearm 4/20/20
Aggravated Assault|'b)(6); (b)(7)(C)_________]s);|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ^V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 8/20/20

Distribution of a Controlled Substance|<bX6); | (S);FhY6Yl(S);^bY6Y___ K$); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/13/17
fHFLDltbX6): l(S):PhV6v IV) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/29/17

Sexual Assault:|-hVAv rhvTvr'i l(S)fbY6): Hv) Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/27/17

34429162171731 Suicide; MILLER (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/28/17

(bX6);(bX7XC);(bX3):lS U.S.C. 3509(d) 1
(Simple Use of a Controlled Substance khY6Y______ |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/7/17

34429170801402 False Claims; ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LLC (S); US GOVERNMENT (V) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 4/25/17

(bX6);(bX?XC) 1 (bX6); S); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (cocaine) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/6/17

fbY6): (S); Possession of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/24/17

(bX6);(bX7XC);(bX3):lS U.S.C. 3509(d)

fbX6): (S); WATSON (D); Felony Death by Motor Vehicle Deaths 110-Hl Manslaughter: Involuntary 3/26/18

(bX6): __ |(S)|(bX6); ^S), fcbX6): (hY7YC) b),hw<v [S); Possession of Drug Paraphernalia (JNU) Drug Violations 210863 Drug Paraphernalia 3/7/17
|fbX6):|(S) Distribution of Controlled Substance (Joint) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 5/24/17

IasVav |s); Distribution of Schedule IV and V Drugs (Valium) Drug Violations 112AD2 Drugs: Distribute Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 10/2/17



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
foX$);_______ f); Use of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/16/17

I'kvav ys): Use of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/30/17

S); Use of a Controlled Substance (Hydrocodone) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 10/25/17|-kVA¥
i-raud and raise statements, la u^l sec i00i,|hVAi- |b); usg (v) Base Level rraud 181001 raise statements 7/18/17

Cyber Stalking / Drug Use - (S)|fb)(6): fb)(7)fC) |V) Crimes Against Persons 134-Z3 Other 134 6/23/17

Rape-|'hX6i- |S);|rhY6Y |V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 8/21/17

Wrongful Use of a Controlled SubstancejTiYfiY |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/21/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

34433160881509 306 - Active Duty Enlisted Death: HUHMAN (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/28/17
bX6):(bX?XC) |File: Article 120: Abusive Sexual Contact^hYfi)- ](S);|a»Y4Y |(V)khY6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/2/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) 1
J>X6);(bX7XC) 306 - Article 112a - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance|(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/12/18

306 - Article 112a - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance:n.x/^>. I(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/2/18

306 - Article 120: Sexual Assault: FhY6Y 1 fS):R\/xx. KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/3/18

Abusive Sexual Contact l(S):l"***1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/25/20

Artide 120: Sexual Assault

Sexual Assault; Article 120

tbY6): 1 (S);h»v<v KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/14/18
UNKNOWN (S); UNKNOWN (S)|fhY6Y (h¥7¥C) (V) 1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/10/17

|(S)hY6Y |V); UCMJ Article 120 - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/27/17
>X6); [SfbV6i- l(V): UCMJ Article 120 - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/2/18

34434182002232 DET 623 - SUICIDE - TITUS Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/7/19

(bX6);(bX?XC) DET 623 - Abusive Sexual Contactfov |(S);|?>Y6Y J) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28,2012 1/18/19

bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(bX6);(bX?XC) Wrongful Use and Possession of a Controlled Substance -|fb¥6Y [S) Drug Violations 112AI1 Drugs: Import And/Or Export Schedule I, li, Or lii 10/23/19

Det 624 - SxA,

Det 624 - Dese

'hWi lSl.kbXSfc_______ Jv) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/13/18

rter, |rhY6Y |S) Crimes Against Sodety 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 6/9/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6);(bX?XC) Det 624 ICAC |±v£j(S); SOCIETY (V) Sex Offenses 182252 Certain Activities Relating To Material Involving The Sexual 
Exploitation Of Minors, Constituting Or Containing Child Pornography

5/16/19

Det 624 Ihvfiv tS);F

Det 624; Sexual Assault; A

i- |(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/1/19

rtide 120 |(S) yy) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/17/19

sexual assauirjvvAv lsj;|rhY6Y p);l^VAV |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/31/17

bexuai AssauisK^- 

Abusive Sexual Contact^

!S);|TbX6>: K) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/31/17
2M- kmvxy lv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/22/17

Sexual Assault/Distribution, Possession, and Use of a Controlled Substance: fo)(6): |(S)fbY6): KS)J(bX6); tS);h>Y6Y|(b/v) sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/15/20

Sexual Assault: h-v*¥ ]S);tbX6): fcv) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 12/18/17

Sexual Assault 
Rape:fbX6)l(S

rkVAA- ISHW6? IV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/26/18

)1(bX6): P) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 12/7/17

2/27/17EX6); |(S); tbX6); |£V); Art 120: Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

tbX6): >);frb)(6): |(V); Art 120: Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/27/17

(bX0;
■- ' /

);|fhY6Y |(V); Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/4/18

3/29/18S); l| hY6Y | (V);|way [V); Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012

bX«);
WXQ

(S);

(S);

(S);

(bX«);
(bX?XC)

V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/13/19

V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/13/19

(V); Art 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 3/26/18

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

bX«);(bX7XC) (b)(6): RS); Art 112 Use/Posession of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/29/18

rhvrtv |(S); Deserter Crimes Against Sodety 086-Al Ua: From Place Of Duty 8/10/17

way }S) Art 112 Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/29/18
Y. /6Y ~|S); Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/2/18
bX l(S): Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/3/17

Y6)frS); Failure to Obey-Use of a Synthetic Drug Drug Violations 092-01 Article 92, Fail To Obey-Wrongful Use Of Synthetic Drug 3/27/18

bX6); |(S); Art 112: Use of a controlled substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/29/18

bX6): p), SOCIETY (V); Introduction of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AG3 Drugs: Introduce Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/28/18

(bX«); S) SOCIETY (V); Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/27/18

9/26/18S); SOCIETY (V); Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

(S); Art 112a; Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 11/6/18



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):! 8 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(6); Art 112a' Wron9^ul Use a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/28/18
(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112a - Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/12/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [bj(6j](S); [b)(6); _ |(V)|(b)(6): _ |(y); Art 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/17/19

(b)(6); J(S); Art 112a - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/17/19

'b)(6); (b)(7)(C)[S);|(bX6); |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/17/18
(b)(6X_. Js); Use of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/11/19
(b)(6); |(S);^b)(6);|(y); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/14/19

|(S);|'b)(6):~[V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/13/18
(b)(6); ts);[(b>(61: |(V); Sodomy Sex Offenses 125-A- Sodomy: Force 4/8/19
(b)(6): " |s):[(b)(6): ](V); Assault Crimes Against Persons 128-A- Assault: Simple 8/14/19
(b)(6); |(S); Art 112a Simple Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/15/19
|(b)(6); kS)|b.!(6): |fS);[:b)(6); J(S);|(b)(6);_[S)|b)(6); |(S); Art 112a - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/9/20
|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)[(S);|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)[v); Broadcasting Sex Offenses 117-A- Wrongful Broadcast Or Distribution Of Intimate/Sexual Images 4/15/19

fbjiej; |(S); Art 112a Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/20/19

—
Broadcasting;kb)(6); tS);Rb)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 117-A- Wrongful Broadcast Or Distribution Of Intimate/Sexual Images 8/7/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Sexual Abuse: 18 USC 2242 -|(b)(6); |(S), fb)(6): JV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/25/19

34444163112155 Suicide - HECK (D); SOCIETY (V) ________ Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/12/17

1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Article 120, UCMJ, Abusive Sexual Contact:|b)(6; ks)lb><6>l jv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/13/18
1 ____ hV61- ksi:l?b>(6): Iv). UCMJ ■ Art. 120: Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 ________ 8/23/18
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(6): |(S)|(b)(6); |(V) - Art. 120, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/22/19
!bXj);.-.l(S). SOCIETY (V) ■ Drug Trafficking Drug Violations 112AI1 Drugs: Import And/Or Export Schedule I, li, Or lii 3/29/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) | (Joint AFOSI Not Lead) Rape -|(b)(6);_ [S);p)(b); _ [V) Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 1/24/20

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | b)(6); (b)(7)(Cj(S)](b)(6): |(S);|(bl(61:JCV): Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/6/17

34446160541205 A. GLEASON (D); Off-Base Death of a Base Affiliated Civilian |(b)(6);_ | Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 9/12/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 1(b)(6): |(S);frb)(6): |(V); Aggravated Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/25/17

(b)(6); tS);|;b)(6); |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/18
(kvry ~l(S);|.b)(6); |(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/9/18
b)(6); |(S);|(b)(6)|(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/27/17
(b)(6); | (S); |'b)(6X~|(V); Indecent viewing, recording, broadcasting Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 5/8/18

Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):! 8 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(6); (b)(7)(CJS);|(b)(6): |(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/30/17
b)(6): l(S);p>X6)|(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/3/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):! 8 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(6): ](S);FhWfiv Iv); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/8/18

(b)(6); |(S); Society (V); Distribution of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/3/18
b)(6)^|(S); Society (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/3/18

(b)(6); S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/15/18
1 A A ' S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/3/18
SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 20t2:K<«>- 1 (V);[(b)(6::|s) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/10/17
|(bX6); |(S);[hVSV lv);|(b)(6>: l(V);h>)(6): ](v); [;b:(6): ](V); Forcible Sodomy Sex Offenses 11B Sex Offenses, Forcible (Forcible Sodomy) Before June 28, 2012 4/19/17

^6); (bX7XC); (b)(3):! 8 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) lfhV6Y 1 (S); USAF (V); Theft of Govt. Property Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 10/2/17
Aggravated Assault -|fhV6Y |(S); |(b)(6); "fry) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 10/12/17
Bribery; Violation of Article 134-6, UCMJ:|(b)(|(S);|b)(6); |(S);|:b)(6); |(S); U.S. Government (V) Base Level Fraud 134-D1 Bribery 10/31/19

Sexual Assault -1(b)(6): tSkthMSY l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/17/19

Abusive Sexual Contact|b)(6); | (S); 1(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/10/20
Abusive Sexual Contact-^b)i6): |(S);|(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/23/19



34449160281415 CROSS - Death of an Active Duty Member|(b)(7)(D) | Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/23/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(b)(6);J(S); |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(V); Artide 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/13/17
|(t>)(6); ts); SOCIETY (V); Artide 112a ■ Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/2/17
[(b)(6); ~| (S); [(b)(6); ~~|(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/24/17
|(b;(6;: ](S) - False Official Statements Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/30/18
|(b)(6); |<S);|(b)(6): ~|(V); Artide 120 - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/30/18

34449170391154 OCILKA (D); Death of an Active Duty Member Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/6/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Sexual Assault -|(b)(6); |(S); [(b)(6); fry) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/5/18
Drugs, Article 112a:[bX6](S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/2/18
Drugs, Artide 112a|fb)t6): 1(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/25/17
DET 204: [(b)(6): |S); SOCIETY (V) - DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE IV OR V DRUGS Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 10/11/17

Drugs, Artide 112a (USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS):|(b)(6): IS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/23/17
Drugs, Art 112a (Use Schedule I, II, or lll):|(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/11/17

Abusive Sexual Contact (Art 120):[b)(6); J(S); 1(b)(6): l(V)FbwT |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/24/17
Sexual Assault|(b;(6;: |(S);|;b)(6): ~[V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/23/18

Drugs, Use Schedule I, II, or III:|(b)(6); fS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/27/17
Drugs, Art 112a (USE SCHEDULE I, II, or III DRUGS):|(b)(6);_ |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/27/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

34451160551243 STURM, JOHN (pp«»:lMCTCl____________beath Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/20/17

1)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(b)(6); fs Distribution of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/23/17

(b)(6); ~JS);|(b)(6); |(V); [(b)(6|(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/30/17

1(b)(6): ](S):[b)(6):______ JV); Abusive Sexual Contact (Joint) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/30/17

AFOSI Det 404: Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6); _ tS);|(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/30/17

b)(6); |(S);[(b)(6); |(V); Forcible Sodomy Sex Offenses 125-A- Sodomy: Force 10/17/17

l(b)(6HS); |(b)(6): }V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/23/19

34451171911053 HASAN (D); Active Duty On Base Dependant Death (Suicide) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/26/17

1)(6); (b)(7)(C) 438 - Artide 120, Sexual Contact;|b::6: |(S); |(b;(6): |y) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/23/17

Artide 120, sexual Assauit;|b)(6): |(5); 1(b)(6): [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/23/18
Wrongful Use -[(b)(6); Js); SOCIETY^V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/27/18

Artide 120, Abusive Sexual Contact -|jbX6j|(S);|(bX6); |(V); |(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/24/19

Artide 132, Frauds against the United States -[(b)(6); [(S); USG (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 10/9/19

Artide 120, Rape |b)(6); (b)(7)(C)|S);fb)(6); (b)(7)(C)|(S);|:b)(6); [v) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 10/30/20

Artide 120, Abusive Sexual Contact -[(b)(6): |(S)| b)(6); ~[(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/19/18

Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact -1(b)(6): KS);[(b)(6);____KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/2/20

Artide 120, Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6): Js);[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Iv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/15/19
False, Fictitious, or Fraudulent Claims -|(b)(6); [S); US GOVERNMENT (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 2/3/17
Wrongful possession & distribution of a controlled substance -[b)(6); [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/24/17

Distribution of a controlled substance -[(b)(6); |(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/24/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Wrongful Possession Controlled SubstancefhVfiY |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/24/17

Distribution of a Controlled Substance |b)(6); [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/24/17

Distribution of a controlled substance -|(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/29/17

Drug use and possession:|(b)(6): "JS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/20/18
Det 122 - Art 134, Firearm trafficking out ol[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)_________ Is); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 092-A9 Fail To Obey General Order: Weapons 9/11/20
Embezzlement: |(b)(6); |(S); US GOVERNMENT (V) Base Level Fraud 270 Embezzlement 1/22/19

Drug Manufacture/Communicating a Threat: [b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Drug Violations 112AE4 Drugs: Manufacture 30 Grams Or More Of Marijuana 6/20/18

34455163060959 SUICIDE: MORTON (D) (AFOSI Not Lead) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/24/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Sexual Assault -|b)(6); _ |(S);|(bX6); tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/18/18

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) _____ 1
(6); (b)(7)(C) Health Care Fraud-[(b)(6); JS); US GOVERNMENT (V) Base Level Fraud 107-B- False Official Statements 3/21/17

False Statements:p)(6); (s); US GOVERNMENT (V)
Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 10/20/17

Sexual Assault:|(b)(6;: |(S); FONS (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/27/18

Drug Distribution: [(b)(6); [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/6/17
Sexual Assault -[(b)(6); ](S);|fo)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/5/19

(b)(6); [S)Ibj(6)i KV) UCMJ Art 120 Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/4/19
(b)(6); ^(S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112 Wrongful use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/1/18
AFOSI 11 FIS OL-C: Sex Assault|(b)(6); |(S);[(b)(6); [V) [(b)(7)(D) | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/21/17
AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Sexual Assault -|(b)(6); (b)(7KC)[S)|(.b)(6'j(V);|(b)(6); _ |v)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/2/19

b)(6);
b)(7)(C)

(S);|(b)(6): [S);|(b)(6); |(S) fbWfS): SOCIETY (V) - Drug Distribution/Use Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/6/20

(S); SOCIETY (V) - Art 112a: Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/5/17



): (b)(7)(C): (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(cD

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ISkISL, p);|_b;(6); J(V);|(b)(6); _ |(V);|:>>)(6); _ ](V)^><®>;^J(V) - Art. 120: Abusive Sexual Conduct Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/5/19

34459161791702 File: ZOOK (D); On-Base Death Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/23/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Indecent Exposure |b)(6); |S);|(b)(6)[V) Sex Offenses 120CC3 Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28, 2012 8/22/17
frs): ^*se Schedule I, II, III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/28/18

fbX6)^Ts): Use of Schedule I, II, III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/8/19

1(b)(6); |(S): Use of Schedule I, II, III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/19/19
|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ~|(S);|;b)(6); |v) - Art 120 Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/13/18
|| b)(6); |s);|'b)(6)|v) - Art 120 Sexual Assualt Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/19/19
|(b)(6); ^S)j(b)(6); ^): Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/13/18
RAPE|b)(6):1S);fb)(6|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/15/17
Use of a Controlled Substance -|(t>)(6); _ |(S)^(b)(6); _ |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/2/17
Theft of Government Property:|(b)(6)r ^S); US AIR FORCE (V) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 1/16/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):!8 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Use/Distribution of a Controlled Substance - (S)^b)(6); |(V) SOCIETY Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/24/18
Sexual Assault|(b)(6); _ |s)|(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/22/17

Fraudj(b)(6); |(S); US AIR FORCE (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 8/7/17
Drug Distribution, Possession, and Use|^|^|»Z)Wtx |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AH1 Drugs: Intro W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or lii 7/10/18
Aggravated Assault:|(b)(6); ts);|(b)(6); |(V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 8/8/17
Use of a Controlled Substance:|(b)(6); ~|($); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/6/18
Use of a Controlled Substance:|(b)(6); ~"|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/3/17

Failure to Obey a Standing Orderftj)(6); IS); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 11/3/17

p>X6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18U.S.CJ 3509(d)__________________________________________________________________________________________________
34462153291637 Death of Base). INMAN (D) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death

________________________ |

5/2/18

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) False Claims (BAH):|(b)(6); JS); U.S. Government (V) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 2/23/20
Distribution & Use of Controlled Substances: |b)(6); J(S); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AB3 Possess With Intent To Distribute Marijuana 8/8/18
Sexual Assault^b)(6); |(S);|(b)(6); |v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/10/18

(S); SOCIETY (V)

i); (b)(7)(C) | Sexual Assault: |(b)(6); ~|(S); [(b)(6); 3 V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/18/17

34462170021012 217 - (AFOSI Not Lead) Active Duty Enlisted Death (Off Base - Apparent Suidde): KIEFFER (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/25/18

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 1 Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120; 1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) KS);f(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/21/19

34464161201117 b)(7)(D) Suicide; SECRIST (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/8/17

)(6); (b)(7)(C) | |b)(6); |(S);|.b)(6); |(V); Artide 120; Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/21/17

34464163221925 Suicide; FINLEY (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/17/17

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Sexual Assault;|(b)(6);|(S);|;b)(6); | V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/9/18
^b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):! 8 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

___________ I Abusive Sexual Contactyb)(6); |(S)flb)(6): |v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/9/18

3.44.681620.01205. Active Duty Officer Undetermined Death - GARDNER (D) Deaths OOOOA2 Death By Natural Causes 1/25/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Marijuana Distribution; frb)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 6/2/17
Rape;|(b;(6): |(S);[b)(6): |v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 12/12/18

Failure to Obey

JS); SOCIETY (V)Failure to Obey -|(b)(6);______

Rape;|:b>(6(b)(7)(C)|(S);| b)(6): (b)(7)(C)|v)

SexualAssaultjfbUentSlifbxe): jv)lb:i6: [V)
Sexual Assaultfhwcv !S)^b)(6): tv);|'b)(6l:

Abusive Sexual Contact;|(b)(6[S);|:b)(6); |(V)

Drug Violations 

Sex Offenses

Drug Violations 

Sex Offenses 

Sex Offenses 

Sex Offenses 

Sex Offenses 

Sex Offenses

092-01 Article 92, Fail To Obey-Wrongful Use Of Synthetic Drug 

120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012

092-01 Article 92, Fail To Obey-Wrongful Use Of Synthetic Drug

120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012

120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

6/6/18 

10/27/18 

5/31/18 

5/22/18 

5/29/18 

5/29/18 

5/29/18

7/3/18Sexual Assault;! b:,6:: (s)fbT<6:: lv)
Sexual AssaultJ(b)(6): “ 1(S)fb)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/5/19

34468173421917 mffi.mrno_____________ J>EATH; MEYER (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/26/18

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Theft/Possession of Controlled Substancesflb)(6); |s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 1/7/19
^b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Distribution of Intimate Images/Indecent Exposure; |£b)(6); JS)|(b)(6); JV);|'b)(6): |(V);|(b)(6); | (V); [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [V) Crimes Against Persons 134-23 Other 134 3/19/19
Abusive Sexual Contactj(b)(6); tS);|(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/25/19
urug use/uistnounon^b)(J(S),[bw6):_|(S);!(b)(6J.:___ l(S);|CbXg);.71$); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/16/19
Sexual Assault;|;b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S);|(b)(6)](V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/7/19
Abusive Sexual Contact;|(b)(6>: (b>(7I(CXs);|(b)(6);|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/2/19

34468191091433 On Base Active Duty Death (Suicide); MILLER (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/30/19

6); (b)(7)(C) Use of Controlled Substances -I h)(6)- 1S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/5/20
AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Possess With Intent To Distribute Marijuana -fgAPj, |s); |[bX6): (b)(7)(C) }S);|b:6): |S)|b)(6); |S);|:b)(6); _ |S);|.b)(ti):^ ^S); Drug Violations 112AB3 Possess With Intent To Distribute Marijuana 9/27/19



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Abusive Sexual Contact (b)(6); S);|;b:^--(v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/26/17

AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Abusive Sexual Contact (S);|:b)(6); |v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/1/17

AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Abusive Sexual Contact- UNKNOWN (S)J(b)(6); _ |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/30/17

AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault^b)(6): ks);P><6>: iv Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/6/18
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):!8 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact fbj(6) (S)|(b)(6)|(V)|(b)(6); [v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/8/19
AFOSI Det 402 - Negligent Discharge of Weaponf b)(6); ](S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 134-N1 Firearm: Discharge, Neglect 10/7/19
Abusive Sexual Contact;|(b)(6); [S);[b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/3/17

Abusive Sexual Contact;[(b:(6::______ |(S);p)(6):|(V)|b)(6) }v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/27/17
Abusive Sexual Contact;|(b)(6); |(S);[b)(6); |v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/24/17

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance;pj)(6); (b)(7)(C) ~|S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/2/17

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance >); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/23/18

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance
Ib,(7 ,(C ,

S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/19/17

306 - Article 120 - Sexual Assault/Attempted Rape (b)(6); JS);|:b)(6);_ |V) Sex Offenses HD Sex Offenses, Forcible (Forcible Fondling) Before June 28, 2012 1/13/17
306 - Article 120 - Rape/Sexual Assault:|(b)(6); (S);[bX6) J(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/3/17

306 - Article 120- Abusive Sexual Contact|b)(6);|(S);[b)(6); (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/3/17

306 - Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contacts b)(6); (S); b)(6);_____ J(V); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/12/18
Drug Use|b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/26/19
Suspected Drug Possession:[b)(6); |(S); |.b)(6)[s)- SOCIETY(V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 8/20/20

Inhalant Abuse; Artide 92;|(b)(6)|(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 2/22/17

Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120;[b)(6); |(S);[b)(6); ) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/1/17
RAFI (JDET): Art 112a Wrongful Use (THC and MDMA)|(b)(6)~|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/25/19
RAFL (JDET): Art 112A Wrongful use (Oxycodone); [b)(6): |s); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/14/19
RAFM: (JDET) Art 112A; Wrongful use of a controlled substance^XjX^.^S); SOCIETY (V) (Cocaine) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/16/19

RAFM: (JDET) Art 112A; Use, Possession of a Controlled Substance; |'b :(6\ [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/27/18
RAFM: (JDET) Art 112A; Use of a Controlled Substance;|(b)(f ); _ [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/8/19

(JDET) Art 112A; Use of Controlled Substance;|;b)(6); 5); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/7/19
(JDET) Art 112A; Use of Controlled Substance;p^7^C) S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/7/19
(JDET) Art 112A; Use of Controlled Substance;[b)(6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/27/20

(JDET) Art 112A; Use of Controlled Substance|(b)(6); JS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/6/20
RAFL: Sexual Assault;fbT(6); |(S); fb)(6); _ JV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/4/20

Theft of Government Property -frb)(6); :s) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 2/6/18

Theft of Government Property/Reproduction of Military Grade Weapons Parts |(S) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 2/12/18
Drugs|(b)(6): .. |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 9/7/17

PruqsdrhvRv kSI: SOC1EIY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/29/18
Drug Use: [(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/15/17

Drug usefb)(6);____ ](S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/23/17

Drug Use|(bU6): tS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/13/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Drug Use:»bWV ta: SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/13/17

DRUG USE: [(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/5/18
DRUG USE: [(b)(6); [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/24/18
Drug Distribution/Conspiracy: [(b)(6): ](S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 1/29/18
Sexual Assault: |(b)(6)1(S)j(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/29/18
Wrongful Use, Possession, Etc. of Controlled Substances; |(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 8/28/17

34478172621317 (JOINT - AFOSI Not Lead) Suicide; MOSLEY (S); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/23/18
|;b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):! 8 U.S.C. § 3509(d) _______1
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (MC) Abusive Sexual Contact -|ib)(6); _ |(S);|:b)(6); lv> Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/23/19

(MC) Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6); |S);[(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/25/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):! 8 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 331 - Wrongful Possession of a Controlled Substance -[b)(6); ](S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 6/27/19

331 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance;yby6): |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/8/18

331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance -((b)(6); J(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 9/20/17

331 - Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6); □ >)j(b)(6); |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/26/18

331 Wrongful Possession of a Controlled Substance - [(b)(6); ^JS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/28/17

34479172840043 (AFOSI Not Lead) Suidde - MINK (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/15/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance -|(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 4/17/18

Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6); |(S);|(b)(6)Jv Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/6/19



|jb)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Det 803 Jb)(6);_ (S)|'b:'6::_ (V) Art 120A Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/31/18

Art 128 Assault (V (b)(6);_ |(S) (b)(6); | Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 10/1/17

Theft of Goverment property 18 U.S.C. 641 |'b)(6); |S) Crimes Against Property 23G Larceny/Theft Offenses (Parts Or Accessories) 6/10/20
UCMJ Art 120 Abusive Sexual Contact^)(6); tS);|(p)(J). _ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/12/18

Drug Use|(b)(6); |(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/25/18
Abusive Sexual Contactj(b)(6): |(S);|(b)(6); _ | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/20/18
Failure to obey|(b)(6); _ |(S);|Cb)(6);[(V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 4/24/19
(b)(6); 
b 7

(S); Conspiracy to Wrongfully Possess Controlled Substances; Misprision Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/15/17

S);|(b)(6): |V); Aggravated Assault Crimes Against Persons 128-H1 Assault: Harm Intended, Firearm 5/9/17
|b)(6): |(S); POSSESSION/DISTRIBUTE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/17/17

34482161880239 TOBERMAN (D) EjenTMO [Infant Death Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 2/27/17

)(6); (b)(7)(C) |£)(6); [$); USE/POSSESSION/DISTRIBUTE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/6/17

306 - Article 92, Disobey Order or Regulation: ((b)(6); (S);|(b)(6); |(V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-B- Fail To Obey Other Order 10/9/18
Abusive Sexual Contact; UCMJ Artide 120;|(b)(6); |(S), (b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/4/17

[(b)(6): _JS); |^^,Pj>:.|(v)*|(b)(6);|(V); Abusive Sexual Contact; UCMJ Article 120 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/20/17

Sexual Assault; Article 120;|;b)(6); [s)|(b)(6);_ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/12/17
|(b)(6); J(S);|(b)(6); |(S); |(b)(6)p); Society (V); Artide 112a __________ Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/24/17
Rape |b)(6); |(S),|(b)(6); |V); Assault Consummated by Battery [V); Abusive Sexual Contact - (JW)- [V); Adultry - SOCIETY (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/28/18

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance |(b)(6;: |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 12/10/18

Sexual Assault; Simple Assault -|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S);|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |V) Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/16/19

Abusive Sexual Contact |b)(6); ___ |(S);|'b:(6): (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/31/19
Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6); |(S);[b)(6); [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/22/19

3)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(b)(6); |(S) SOCIETY (V) Article 112 Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/12/17
Abusive Sexual Contact; Sexual Assault -[(p)(6X _ J(S);[pXbX_. |V)|(b)(6): |v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/19
|(b)(6)|s)^(b)(6); ]v); Article 120: Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/12/17

Sexual Assault fb)(6): |(S);| b >(6); _ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/29/19
Abusive Sexual Contact -|(p)(6); ts);|lb)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/21/18

|(b)(6); |(S);|(b)(6): JVs); Willful Discharge of a Firearm Crimes Against Sodety 134-N2 Firearm: Discharge, Willful 10/26/17

Sexual Assault|(b)(7)(D) llb)(6): l(S);|ibm |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/4/19

Sexual Assault -|(b)(6): |(5); b)(6): Kv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/3/19

Rape - UNKNOWN (SI) ; UNKNOWN (S2) ;|(b)(6): KV); Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/19/19

Sexual Assault |b)(6);|(S);|(b)(6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/28/19
Sexual Assault -|(b)(6): |(S) |(b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/20/20
Rape;|b)(6); |(S),fbX6Slv> Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 9/12/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

34488170091831 (JOINT - AFOSI Not Lead) Suicide; JOHNSON (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/23/18

34488170161249 (JOINT - AFOSI Not Lead) Suicide; GUTIERREZ (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/22/18
((b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

34488170681033 (JOINT-AFOSI Not Lead) Suicide; PAGANO (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/1/17

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Sexual Assault;|;b)(6): |(S)J(b)(6); |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/26/18

^b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

)(6); (b)(7)(C) Sexual Assault;|;b)(6): JS)fbj(6j; Jv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/2/18
Abusive Sexual Contactj(b)(6); _Js);|;b)(6); tv); |b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/11/18

Sexual Assault and Abusive Sexual Contact|(b)(6); [S);|(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/11/20
Wrongful Use, Possession, Etc., of a Controlled Substance; [(b)(6); ](S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/17/20
Sexual Assault, Abusive Sexual Contact, and Assault; |(b)(6);|(S);((b)(6); _ |(v); |(b)(6);^ |v); [(b)(6); |(V);|(b)(6); |v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/29/20
UCMJ Article 120: Abusive Seuxual Contact; j(b>(6);|(S);|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(V);j(b)(6);lV)

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/26/20
Sexual Assault;|;b)(6): ](S)[(b)(6); |v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/9/20
Abusive Sexual Contact|b)(6); ~~|(S)|b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/2/20
(CRIM) False daimsj(b)(6); J(S); U.S. GOVERNMENT (V) Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 3/6/17
(CRIM) Rape;|(b)(6); |S), (b)(6); |(v),|(b)(6); KV),[(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/10/17

(CRIM) Abusive Sexual Contact; b)(6); |(S);|(b:(6:: [(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/2/17

Abusive Sexual Contact; khWfiv □ (S)j(b)(6): |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/21/19
(CRIM) Rape; 1(b)(6): tS);|(bM6): tv) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/15/18

(CRIM) Wrongful use, possession of controlled substances;|(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/26/17



); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (CRIM) Rape - UNKNOWN (S); UNKNOWN (S)|<b)(6); |y) 

Sexual Assault^(b)(6); fS)|(b)(6); _ |(v)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Off-Base Sexual Assault|(b)(6);. _. J(S);|b)(6); _ |(V)

AFOSI 11 FIS: Sexual Assault|(b)(6): |S);|(b)(6)^|v)

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contactfrb)(6); |(S);Jb)(6); |(V)

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact|b)(6); |(S);pJ)(6); |V)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact:Fb)(6\JS);p)(6);|V)
AFOSI Det 404: Abusive Sexual Contact J(b)(6);KS) ^b)(6); (b)(7)(C)___________________F^thirrvctl

[(b)(6); |(S::p^P|v) Rap<|(b)(7)(D)___________ |

AMULET CONTRACTING (S); U.S. Government (V); False Statements

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Sexual Assault [(b)(6); |(S),|:b;(6): |(V)
BAH Larceny J(b)(6)^^^(S), U.S. Government (V)

Larceny - UNKNOWN Subject
Sexual Assault: |(b)(6); |(S);|(b)(6)|(V)

BAH Fraud:|(b)(6); |s); US GOVERNMENT (V)

1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Drug Usej(b)(6): [S); SOCIETY (V)

Drug Use:|(b)(6); fc); SOCIETY (V)

R.ipe|b 6 : |(S), |(b)(6); [V)

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

)(6); (b)(7)(C) Wrongful Use and Distribution of a Controlled Substance;Fb)(6); "JS); SOCIETY (V)

Abusive Sexual Contact:|Cb)(6):______ |'S)j;b)(6){V)

Abusive Sexual Contact j(b)(6i: ~~[(S);fcb)(6|(V)

Abusive Sexual Contact:|fo)(6):~|;S)fb^6KV)

Sexual Assault: UNKNOWN (S);|:b)(6); (V)

)(6); (b)(7)(C) Sexual Assault^(b)(6): ~|(S);|7by6^^^AQ~

AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Sexual Assault -|(b)(6); J(S); |(b)(6); |v)

AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Abusive Sexual Contact -|b)(6); |(S);|'bX6); _|v); et al.

AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault :b)(6); tS);|(b)(6); V); 1(b)(6); |v)

(V)
AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault: |

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact:
AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact:[b)(6); |(S)f(b)(6): |(V)
AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact -|(bX6X~~|(S);|rhM6)1 (V)

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6); |(S); |fb)f6): (b)(7)(C) |V)

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact -[(b)(6); ~|(S);|(b)(6); {V)

AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault -|ib:(6:: )s);|(b)(6|(V)

AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Sexual Assault,|(b)(6): [S);|rb)(6>: tv): tb)(6):|V); [(b)(6): p)

AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Abusive Sexual Contact; FhVfiy |(S);FhVfiy KV)

AFOSI 11 FIS BIB: Abusive Sexual Contact,|;b;(6i|:s);|(b;(6): |(V)

AFOSI 11 FIS/BIB J(b)(6); "|s); SOCIETY (V) Possession of Narcotics with Intent to Distribute

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6): KS){(b)(6); _ |(V);|(b)(6); |(V)

AFOSI DET 402: Rape-|ib:(6:: |(S),|(b;(6;: _ |v)

AFOSI Det 402 - UNKNOWN SUBJECT 1; UNKNOWN SUBJECT 2; [b:i6:: |;y) - Abusive Sexual Contact

34496163572014

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Suicide; DAJANI (D); SOCIETY (V) ______________
Abusive Sexual Contact; UNKNOWN (S);|b:(6; |(V)

Sexual AssaultfbX6^ |(S),[m6;: |v)

Sexual Assault;|(b)(6)|(s); 1(b)(6): KS);|b:(6:: |S):|~b: 6: (bX7;(C;|s);|;b)(6): [V)

Sexual Assaultj(b)(6): KS);|(b)(6): |(V)
Rape;|(b)(6): b)(6): _ (v)

Use of a Controlled Substance |b)(6); p),|(b)(6);JsoaETY (V)
Sexual Assault;|'b)(6): ~](S),[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)[

Sexual Assaultfb^ei (b)(7)(C)|(S),fb)(6)]S); |b;(6:: |V)

False/Fraudulant Claims;[b)(6)7| (S); USG (V)
(AFOSI not lead) Abusive Sexual Contact -);b)(6); tS)|(b)(6);|y)

Sexual Assault -|(b)(6); |(S),|(b)(6);  |(V)



Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 5/15/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/12/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/10/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/17/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/8/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/2/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/15/19

Crimes Against Persons 13B Assault Offenses (Simple Assault) 7/21/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/18/18

Base Level Fraud 181001 False Statements 11/20/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/8/17

Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 10/5/17

Crimes Against Property 121-Al Larceny: Military Property $500 Or Less 10/5/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/21/18

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 3/26/19

Drug Violations iizAci Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs ------ nw
Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/16/20

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/24/18

Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/14/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/24/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/3/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/18/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/3/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/24/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/16/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/24/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/2/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/4/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/16/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/1/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/8/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/1/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/25/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/6/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/23/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/30/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/29/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/30/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/15/19

Drug Violations 112AB1 Drugs: Poss W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or lii 8/4/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/18/19

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 9/27/19

Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 8/8/17

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/7/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/27/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/30/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/17/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/6/18

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/6/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/16/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/27/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/16/18

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 10/2/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/13/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/22/19



^>X6); (bX?XC); (bX3): 1S U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX«);(bX7XC)
Abusive Sexual Contact |(bX6); (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/26/20

Sexual Assault|(b)(6); j(S)fvJgr [v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/17/19
Sexual Assault|ftX6); (bXTXCltSlFbXbl: 1 (V)|>X^i~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/17/19

Abusive Sexual Contact (MEJA) IbYg); KSXfrhVM- 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/12/20
Sexual Assault; Illegal Use of a Controlled Substance|(bX6); ](S)|>X6); ~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/12/20
Sexual Assault |bY6): "| (S)JrhV6Y l(V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 10/1/19
Rape; Artide 120;|(bX6); |(S)jfhY6Y KV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/24/17

34499180681441 RASCH (S); SOCIETY (V): Accidental Off-Base Death of Base-Affiliated Civilian (JOINT - AFOSI Not Lead) Deaths 0000A5 Accidental Death 11/6/18

W);(bX'XC) (bX6); [S);FhV6V kvl-Art 120, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/21/20

RAFM: BAH Fraud;|J>)(6); (b)(7)(C) |S) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 1/31/21
RAFI: Art 120-Sexual Assaulting: |lsfw6Y tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/1/21
RAFL: Sexual Assault; h)V6Y I (S) ft>X6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/18/20

(bX«);Sexual Assault; UNK (S)| JV) Sex Offenses 120-C3 Agg Sex Assault When Victim Is Substantially Incapacitated, Etc.
On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12

4/17/17

RapefW6YtS)j(b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/17/18
Sexual Assaulting): [S)l SX6: Irvi Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/17/18

Art 112; Wrongful Use of Schedule I, II, III Dn 

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (THC)

jqs:|b>(6): | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/30/17

7/18/17(bX6); |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana

34500170881530

34500183041501

(JOINT: AFOSI Not Lead) Off-base Civilian Dependent Suicide - LOPEZ (D), SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/9/17 

3/11/19

11/14/19

(Joint-AFOSI Not Lead) Suicide - GALBRAITH (D), SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide

W);(bX?XC) Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance -|(bX6

X7YC1 (S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs
7|(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/31/20

1/4/21

2/1/21

34500191141310

34500192140910

(OSI lead) Lockheed Martin (5), USAF (V), RJAF (V) - False Statements Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements

(OSI Lead) Beyond Mission Capable Solutions (S), US Air Force (V) - Conflict of Interest Central Systems Fraud 180208 Acts Affecting A Personal Financial Interest

W);(bX'XC) False Statement;|0>X6); [S); USG (V) Crimes Against Property 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 6/20/17
Aggravated Sexual Contact |n>Y61: IbXTYCl tS)|!bX6X(bX7XC) tv) Sex Offenses 120-E5 Aggravated Sexual Contact Administering Drug, Intoxicant, Or Similar

Substance On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12
1/25/21

Abusive Sexual Contact bX<3: |(S)KbY6>: tV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/28/17

Abusive Sexual Contact bX«); SXkvxr. |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/30/17

Abusive Sexual Contact C) (SirbYW: |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/28/17

Abusive Sexual Contact S);tbY6): |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/29/17

Abusive Sexual Contact |(bX6); (S)j(bXW: |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/29/17
Abusive Sexual Contact |fb; (6): |(S)|^vm- |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/28/17

Abusive Sexual Contact |T>Y6Y | (S); hhY6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/28/17

bribery -frwM- 1(b); Ub Government (v) Crimes Against Property 134-D1 Bribery 6/29/17
Sex Assault |(bX6): |(S)fbX6k |v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/13/18

34501170931555 Apparent Suicide ■ JOHNSON (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/31/18

W6); (bX7XC); (bX3):!S U.S.C. g 3509(d)

Sexual Assault —KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/26/18
larceny By Fraud |ibX6); |(S); US Govt (V) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 9/14/20
Abusive Sexual ContactFvky tV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/26/18

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance - (sfhV6Y Tv) SOCIETY Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/23/18

Wrongful Use or a Controlled Substance |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/23/18

Abusive Sexual contact IrwKY ](S) fovxv |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/26/21
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance 4fhY6Y 1(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/23/18

Rape tbX6); KS);|t,Y61- 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/26/18

Wrongful Distribution of a Controlled Substance |'S) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 6/28/18

Sexual Assault fhY6Y | (S)kwKv KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/16/18

Abusive Sexual Contact rhYTYO IS):FhY6Y rhY7YC) JV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/27/18
Sexual Assault tSJfryg)- f/) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/27/18

Aousive bexuai contact _____ls|bY6): |vj Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/28/20

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance TS) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/27/18
Drug Use fbW](S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/9/17

(bX6); t5); SOCIETY (V) - Fraudulent Claims Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 8/1/17
C>X6)|(S); SOCIETY (V) - Fraudulent Claims Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 3/31/17

bX6);JS); SOCIETY (V) ■ Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/19/18

(bX0;JS); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use / Distribution Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 7/12/18

fb)(6): |S); Society (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/10/18

Drug use ■ KbX6); [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/3/17



1>X6);(bX7XC) Sexual Assault -KbX6): l(S), jfrXgX J (V)

HZz |S)|(T>Y6Y |(V)fhY6Y ~|V) - Sexual Assault and Indecent Exposure 

246 Indecent Act|fl>X6): ~|(S); SOCIETY (V)

|W6Y |(S); SOCIETY (V); SUSPECTED SUICIDE [(b)(6); _ |

|bY6): | (S)jfT>Y6Y |(V); Rape/Sexual Assault

;'b)(6); | (S);h<v6y |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact

>X6); (SY SOCIETY (V); Use Schedule I, II, Or III Drugs.
™ |V). Abusive Sexual Contact

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

I SEXUAL ASSAULT:fb)(6); ~|s); |(b)(6)[V)|fb)f6): l(V)

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT:|(bj(6jr|S)^b)(6):~|v)|b)(6): |(V)

THEFT, |(b)(6); |S), AAFES (V)
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, Article 112,|'b)(6jT~|(S), SOCIETY (V)

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT, Article 120, [(b)(6); |(S),|(bj(6ji):V)

Test Compromise:[(b)(6); ((S),[(b)(6); fS), UNKNOWN (S); SOCIETY (V)

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, Article U2,|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |s), SOCIETY (V)

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, Article 112, [(b)(6); jS), SOCIETY (V)
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, Article 112[bX6)T |(S), SOCIETY (V)

Abusive Sexual Contact, Article 120,frb)(6);"|(S),[(b)(6); |;v)

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, Article 112A -^b)(6); Js); SOCIETY (V)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)____________________________________________________________

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, Article 112A,[(b)(6); |S)
331 Rape -ft>X6): ks);|(b)(6); |(V)

Abusive Sexual Contact |(b)(6); |'S);|(b)(6): |(V)

Abusive Sexual Contact: [(b)(6); ~~[s); |(b)(6); |(V)

Desertion fbW |s); USAF (V) ___________

Use/Poss/Distribution of a Controlled Substance •|'b)(6); ~~|(S); SOCIETY (V)

Distribution of a Controlled Substance -|'b)(6): "[s); SOCIETY (V)

|(bj(6jj |(S);|(b)(6); ~~[v) - Sexual Assault

___________________ (bX7XC^ (S)|(b)(6); J(V) - Abusive Sexual Contact_______________________________

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

SEXUAL ASSAULT: |:b)(6); |(S);|(b)(6); |V)

Test Compromise -|(b)(6): |S);[(b)(6); |(S); |:b)(6);[s); SOCIETY (V)

Art 120-Sexual Assault: pW |(S);|t, ym- |(V); [(bW |v)

Art. 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact: |(b)(6);|(S);[(b)(6); |V)

Artide 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact: [(b)(6) |(S); |;b)(6): [V);|(b)(6);[V)

Artide 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact: fb)(6); |(S); frb)(6); Jv)

Artide 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact; |(b)(6); |(S);^b)(6); ](V)
18 U.S. Code §2244. Abusive Sexual Contact: [(b)(6); |(S)|(b)(6); |(V)

Conspiracy to Defraud: frb)(6); |(S), 175x6): E); US Air Force (V)

Abusive Sexual Contact:fb)(6); |(S), [(b)(6); |(V)

AFOSI 11 FIS OL-C: Acts Affecting a Personal Finandal Interest;[b)(6); |(S)_ _ [($); us Government (V)

AFOSI Det 404: Rape;|(b)(6); ts),|(b)(6); _|V)

AFOSI Det 404 (BLF): Mircostructuring (Title 31 USC 5324);|(b)(6); |(S) SOCIETY (V) -|b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |

34512170761552 AFOSI Det 404: GAGO (DECEASED) - On Base Ov Death

W);(bX7XC) (b)(6); [s);[(b)(6); |v); SOCIETY (V) ■ Art 128: Assault, Art 134: Adultery

(b)(6); |(S); |(b)(6); ~[V) - Artide 120: Rape; Artide 125: Forcible Sodomy
(b)(6); |(S);|)b)(6); p) - Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact

AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault jrhwsv tS);|b)(6): Kv)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) tS);|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [(V) - Art 120, Sexual Assault; Art 128, Aggravated Assault

b)(6); S); SOCIETY (V) - Art 112a: Wrongul Use of A Controlled Substance
b;‘7;‘C; S); SOCIETY (V) - Art 112a: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Subtance

(b)(6); 5); SOCIETY (V) - Art 112a: Wrongful Use of A Controlled Substance
(b)(7)(C) SOCIEJY (v). 112a. Wrongfu| Use of a controlled Substance

(b)(6); |S); SOCIETY (V) - Art 112a: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance

b)(6); |(s): use of Schedule I, II, III Drugs 
hv7vn\ 1
(b)(6); S): Use of Schedule I, II, III Drugs
t: :7 S): Use of Schedule I, II, III Drugs



Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/17/17

Sex Offenses 120CC3 Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28, 2012 7/10/19

Crimes Against Sodety 134-J9 Disorderly Conduct: Other Cases 3/11/20

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/20/17

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/7/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/2/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/19/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/18/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/14/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/11/17

Crimes Against Property 181708 Theft Or Receipt Of Stolen Mail Matter Generally 3/9/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/14/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/15/18

Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 4/14/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/14/17

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 9/19/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/18/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/14/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/20/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/31/18

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/11/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/7/17

Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 1/18/18

Crimes Against Sodety 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 2/1/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/26/17

Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/5/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/5/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/2/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/17/18

Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 3/2/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/29/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/4/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/13/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/12/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/1/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/6/20

Base Level Fraud 180286 Conspiracy To Defraud With Respect To Claims 1/26/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/14/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/10/18

Base Level Fraud 180208 Acts Affecting A Personal Finandal Interest 8/14/17

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/7/19

Base Level Fraud 181343 Wire Fraud 8/9/19

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 9/5/19

Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 6/7/17

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/26/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/13/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/10/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/5/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/8/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/6/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/9/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/21/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 11/16/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/7/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/30/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/28/18



a

J>X«);(bX7XC) Sexual Assaul|JX6);r |S)J(bX6): |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/5/20

J>X«); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
(b)(6); | (S)j(b)(6): |V) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/6/19
Wide 112a: Drug UsejbXd); ts); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/26/18

Wide 112a: Drug Use; hlffl- t>); SOUEIY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/11/17

Wide 112a: Drug Use; (S)tbY6): 1 (V) SOCIETY Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/12/18
Abusive Sexual Contact |bX6); [S);tbX6)~tv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/27/19

|CbX6); (bX?XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

sexual Assault: UNKNOWN (S)|fbY6~): (bYTYC) |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/7/17

Drugs, Article 112a (USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS](bX6): [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/13/17

Drugs, Article 112a (USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGjrgTF. fc); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 8/29/17

Wide 112a; Drug UseftXd): IS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/29/17
(KVAV [ib)(6);~ [DRUGS: POSSESSION/DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 8/1/18
Artide 120; Abusive Sexual Contac|b)(6); | (S), (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/12/19
Sexual Assault; Article 120 UCMJITV6V 1(S):|'bV61: ~tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/13/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a|rhY6)~T(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/3/18
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a;|T>X6); frS), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/30/18

Abusive Sexual Contact: Article 120fhY6¥ IS): IrhYAY IM Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/13/19

(bX«);(bX7XC);(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Jttering Counterfeit Obligations or Securities; 18 USC 472; 1(b)(6): 1 (S); SOCIt 1Y (V) Base Level Fraud 134-2- Other 134 10/28/19
Drugs, Wrongful Use (Art 112a):|(bY6): ~I(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/24/17

34519172091131 [Orbital ATK (S); U.S. Air Force (V) Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements 8/2/19

CbX6);(bX?XC) b)(6|bX6): |(S); tb)(6): |0>X6>; kv); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/15/19

Rape:kuvAv Is); ituvay >/) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/9/17
File: Sexual Assault; frhY6Y | (S);|fbY6): (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/5/19
File: Abusive Sexual ContactfbX6); ](S);h>Y6¥ ~1(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/24/19

Sexual Assault ■ hX6):i (5);tbX67; 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/18/20

Abusive Sexual Contact:| y yay- |(S);|i-u-ay |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/16/20

Rape -m,V6Y 1 (S);KbX6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 9/6/17
Aggravated Assault -|n>X6); (bX?XC) 'ww' |(V) -|(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 3/10/20

34521171931653 Base Affiliated Civilian Death - GRAY (D) (AFOSI Not Lead) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 1/29/18

W);(bX7XC) <ape rbX6): l(S); ITbV6): 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/27/20
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance |bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/21/18
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance - {(b)(6): [S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/10/18
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance -frhY6¥ | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/9/20
Lape ■ tbX6): l(S),|:b)(6): IH.Y6Y l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/28/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance -Jyvav | (S) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/10/20

abusive Sexual Contact tT,y<Y l(S);KbX6): Y) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/9/20

Aggravated Sexual Assault -|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)____________ Js):| v x (V) Sex Offenses 120-C1 Agg Sex Assault Threatening Or Placing In Fear (Other Than Fear Of
Death, Etc.) On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12

9/28/20

J>x«); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Sexual Assault - UNKNOWN (SpX6); (bXZXC) |(V), |:b)(6); | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/10/20

>X6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Distribution of Controlled Substance -Kb)h>X6); IS);|(b)tbX6):_______ £); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 11/27/18
Jse ot a controlled Substance |bx6): ls>l [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/7/18
Use of a Controlled Substance -|(bX6); |>); ^)(6); 1 SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/31/19
Use of a Controlled Substance |(bX6); {S^kyry {SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/23/18

Use ot a Controlled Substance -phYfiY |(S),|rhvfiv Tsociety (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/17/18

Use of a Controlled Substance|ft>x6): |(S),frhvfiV 1 SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/30/19

Jse ot a controlled 5ubstance|^7-------|S)Jb)(6): [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/30/19
Jse of a Controlled SubstancefhYKY 1(S),|(b)(6): {SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/17/19

Jse of a Controlled Substance fC^"*|(S), ftb)(6); | SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/7/18
sexual Assault |(S),|;b:(6:: fo)(6Y |V)|b)(6:| Sex Offenses 120BB4 Sexual Abuse Of Child On Or After June 28, 2012 12/3/20

Use of a Controlled Substance fbY6~): l(S),|(b)(6): I SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/18/18

3>X6); (bX7XC); G>X3):1S U.S.C. § 3509(d)
ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT |(bX6); J (S);fl>X6); |(V)jbY6\ KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/26/18

:alse Claims Time Card Fraud|,b';(6';: |(S); USG (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 2/1/19

34524183021320 Joint Investigation; AFOSI not lead; Off Base Civilian SUICIDE; LOVE (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/22/19



3>X«);(bX7XC)
Sexual Assault - (bX6);

:b;:"
(S)ltbX6)FlV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/25/19

Sexual Assault - C) S);hiYM- Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/12/19

Abusive Sexual Contact (bX6): ](V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/12/19

34524190841457 Joint Investigation; AFOSI not lead; Off Base Civilian SUICIDE; JOHNSON (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/12/19

bX6);(bX7XC) Title 18 USC 201 Public Lorrupnon:|fbY6):__ |(S)h.vxv Is): US GOVERNMENI (V) Base Level Fraud 180201 Bribery Of Public Officials And Witnesses 4/27/20

J>X0; (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |
AFOSI Det 522: Abusive Sexual Contact -foXO; J(S); 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/21/20

AFOSI Det 522: Sexual Assault __|S)j(b)!6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/17/20

DET 623 - Wrongful use of Controlled Substance [bV6V l(S). SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA2 Drugs: Possess Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 6/23/17
Abusive Sexual Contactfc>X6); |(S)rhY6Y lVj(bX6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/23/18

RAFL: Rape|bX6); |(S); B/N^vaa23 (V); SOCIETY (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/20/21

3>X0; (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |
(EBIB)|(bX6);_ | (S);h»v*Yl(S); SOCIETY (V)- Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/5/17

bX«)( (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

|(b)(6);_ (S); SOCIETY (V); Violation of Article 112A: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/25/20

fbX6'): J(S)j;bX6): Jv): Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/17/20

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS |;b)(6); p) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/5/17

RAPE:foX6); |S);|bX6): Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 8/2/17

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS ]foY6Y | Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/7/17

FRAUD: FALSE CLAIMS: "(6)1(5) Base Level Fraud 132-B- Fraud: Present False Claim 10/12/17

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONI AC 1 fry^y zr> Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/16/18

DRUGS: FAILURE TO OBEY (bX6); S) Drug Violations 092-01 Article 92, Fail To Obey-Wrongful Use Of Synthetic Drug 10/10/17

DRUGS: FAILURE TO OBEY
IbX'ALr

(S) Drug Violations 092-01 Article 92, Fail To Obey-Wrongful Use Of Synthetic Drug 10/10/17

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT |;b)(6): tS) 1(b)(6): tV) IteJ(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/2/18

L_JS EZ6): J); US POSTAL SERVICE (V);|(b)(6);_ | Crimes Against Property 130— Housebreaking 9/5/17

fhY6Y rhY7YCtS):fov6Y_ ](V); Sexual Assault (Artide 120 UCMJ) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/29/18

bY6Y ___ l(Sjb)(6): I (V); Abusive Sexual Contact (Art 120, UCMJ) / Sexual Harassment Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/8/19

1>X6); ](S)|(bX6): Abusive Sexual Contact, Article 120AA4 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/1/19

(bX0; (S) (bX6);
(bY7YC’»

(V); Sexual Assault (Article 120, UCMJ) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/15/19
:: . .C (S)J

(V); Article 120, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/30/20
UNK (S);|(b)(6): |(V); Sexual Assault (Art 120, UCMJ) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/2/18
Sexual Assault; UNK (S);|w6): ~|V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/11/18

Sexual Assault, Article 120 UCMJ;|bX6); [S)ibX6): K) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/29/18

Sexual Assault; ~IS);|bX6)| V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/19/19

Sexual Assault;|W6Y rbYtvci 1 (S)tbx6)|(V);|v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/29/20

Wrongful Use and Distribution of a Controlled Substance;|(b)(6); (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/23/18
Abusive Sexual Contact:|bX6); [S);phVAA- jv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/26/18

bX6): (BX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. 5 3509(d)
34530163481426 Active Duty Enlisted Death: CLOSE (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/31/18
3>X0; (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I,II OR III DRUGS ffrX6): Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/2/18

DRUGS: FAILURE IO OBEY lw6V ~lS)J(bX6); T) Drug Violations 092-01 Article 92, Fail To Obey-Wrongful Use Of Synthetic Drug 10/6/17

DRUGS: FAILURE TO OBEY libX6)>) Drug Violations 092-01 Article 92, Fail To Obey-Wrongful Use Of Synthetic Drug 10/6/17

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT-^Xb); (S) bX«); Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/19/18
ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT-|bX7XC

(S); bX’XC) (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/22/18

File: Sexual Assautt|bY6Y 1s)lbX6): _J(V); bXffV |v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/13/19

Unprofessional Relationship C) P>X6)ZJ(S) Crimes Against Society 092-C2 Derelict Duties: Willful 8/21/20
Abusive Sexual ContactjbX6); ] (S);|fbX6); Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/13/18
hvxv Its): SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/10/19

Drug Usehv*v ____ kS); SOC1E1Y (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/28/18

Abusive sexual iontact|fl,)ffl: |(^)lrbX6): |'» Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/22/17

Article 120, UCMJ, Sexual Assault;|b)(6): __ E KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/30/19

RAFL - Rape, UCMJ Art 120 |bX6): □(S)lbX6)J (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 7/27/17



(bX«); (bXW) *AFM: Wrongful Possesion, Intro of a Cntr Sub|fbX6): |(S),|?X6); _ |s); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AG3 Drugs: Introduce Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/8/20

SAFM (JDET): Art 112A Wrongful Use (THC & BenzodlazepInesjiW): (b)(7)(C) [S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/12/19

^AFM (JDET): Art 112A Wrongful use (THC & Benzodiazepines);pvrKY |(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 8/16/19
(JDET) Art 112A- Wrongful use of controlled substance[fb)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/13/20

(AFL (JDET) Wrongful use of (MDMA, MariiuanalKvav ks): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/16/19
(RAFL) Wrongful use of controlled substance:|rhY6Y |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/16/19
^AFL: (JDET) Art 112A; Wrongful use of a controlled substance^bX6); |>); SOCIETY (V) (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/11/19
<XFOSI Det 402|(bX6); ]s); J(V)~ Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/17/19
<XFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact PbV6Y______3(S)fbY6Y I (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/28/19

(MC) Drug Use -|;b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/19/18
331 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance|(bX6); |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/6/18
331 Drugs; fr>Y6Y Is), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/20/17
331 - Abusive Sexual Contact frbY6Y ~I(S); [b)(6j; |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/29/19
tape -|b)(6 l(S):|b)t kvx-,- A.v-vr>~IV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/18/18

(bX6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 5509(d) |

Jse of Controlled Substance|(bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/9/18
Use of a Controlled Substance |(b)(6): |S),|;b)(6); ^OCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/14/18

>X6); (bXZXC); 0>X3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)
| (b)(6);_______ | phV6Y rhY7Y~ I

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Conart -|bX6): |tS)|(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/4/19

(bX6); (bXZXC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(MCF|fbX6): |(S)|1;X6):|(V): Rape & Forcible Sodomy Sex Offenses 11B Sex Offenses, Forcible (Forcible Sodomy) Before June 28, 2012 3/22/19

(RAFC)j(bX6): ~|S);|fW6Y| (V) - Abuisve Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/25/19
bX6): I(S)1SS 1(V) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/8/19
(bX6); |S); (VfbX6): 1(b)(6); |/iolence Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 1/14/21

Sexual Assault; Article 120AA2;|(bX6){S);h>Y6Y M Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/3/17
Wrongful Use; Article 112AC1; |(b)(6); |s), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/8/17
Sexual Assault j(bX6); tS);l(b)(6): [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/16/17

(bX«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

fbX«l

Sexua Assault|(bX6): I (S)KbX6); jy) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/24/17

34550162491456 Suicide; SMITH (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/31/17

34550163621346 Suicide; FRANKLIN (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/10/17

5>X«);(bX7XC) Abusive Sexual contact; |,b:(6): pSlftYdl: |tv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/8/18
Abusive Sexual Contact:fbX6); ](S)PbV6Y 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/17/17
Aggravated Sexual Contact; foY6Y______ I (S)[(bX6):_______ | (S)J(bX6): ~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/30/18

34550172741656 Suicide 1(b)(6); pOHNDROW (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/12/18

J>X6);(bX7XC) ACTS AFFECTING A PERSONAL FINANCIAL INTEREST^);,, |(S); USAF (V) Base Level Fraud 180208 Acts Affecting A Personal Financial Interest 1/23/19
Art 120 Abusive Sexual ContactKbX6); ~|(S)l(bX6); [bX6); |v),[bX61 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/27/17

Art 112a, Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance fox6Y_______ |(S), |(b)(6); (Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/11/18
18 USC 2244 - Abusive Sexual Contact |(b)(6X l(S)j(b)(]rhvft~ 1(V)|b)(|

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/11/17

T>X6): KS); TODD (D); Second Degree Murder (Joint) Deaths 118-B- Murder: Intent To Kill/Inflict Great Bodily Harm 9/21/17

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

bX6): 1 (S)tb¥6i- |V)*hV6> l(V): Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/27/17

(bX6): _ i);|(b)(6): | (V): Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/23/17

CbX6): [(S)fhv^- fV): Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 10/2/17
(bX«): |(S)tbX6); [S); [(b)(6); |(b)(6); |(V): Aggravated Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/31/17

bX«); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) isos 182252 Certain Activities Relating To Material Involving The Sexual 3/9/18
Exploitation Of Minors, Constituting Or Containing Child Pornography

UNKNOWN (S); 21 Special Tactics Squadron (V); Larceny Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 10/5/17

5>X6);(bX?XC) bX6); [(sTb 6 1 (V); Rape Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 7/12/17
(b)(6): |S); Distribution of Schedule I, II, II Drugs (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/18/18

|($); Use °f Schedule I, II, or III Drugs (Attempts) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/8/17
|S); Use of Controlled Substance (Attempts) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/1/17

(b)(6); |(S);|(b)(6); |(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/9/18
(bX6); ](S); Society (V); Use of Schedule I, II, or III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/22/17



(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(bX6);(bX?XC) W); | (S); SOCIETY (V); Use of Schedule I, II, or III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/19/18

bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V); Use of Schedule I, II, or III Drugs Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/7/18
>X6); |(S); SOCIETY (V); Use of Schedule I, II, III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/19/18

]s); Sodety (V); Failure to Obey Drug Violations 092-01 Article 92, Fail To Obey-Wrongful Use Of Synthetic Drug 4/26/18

b)(6); |(S)| ~- r 1(V); sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/15/18

WAV l(S);KbX6); |(V); SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/21/19
fr)(6); |(S)j(b)(6): |(V); Sexual Assault On or After June 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/19/20

T>Y6Y______ IS); Society (V); Use of Schedule I, II, or III Drug Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/3/19
UCMJ Art 112; Wrongful us of MarijuanafrbX6); ~|(S) 4 FSS; Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/17/19
(MC) RapefbXd); |(S)fiX6): jv) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/1/17
(MC) Sexual Assault -0X6): (bXTXC) |(S) jrwm- |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/11/18
(MC) Drug Use 1ftX6>: 1(5): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/6/18

1>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

|CbX6); (bX'XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(37

331 Abusive Sexual Contact|(bX6); lS)fhY6Y | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/5/18

331 Theft of Government Property|(S); USG (V) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 1/18/19
(JDET-EBIB^b)(6); |S); SOCIETY (V): Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance (Oxycodone/Oxymorphone) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/30/17
((bX6); (bXZXC) | Art 120: Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/20/18

J>X6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

34559161791546 (JOINT-AFOSI Not Lead) Suicide; LEE (S); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/15/19

T=X6); (bX7XC) (SxA)|b)(6): (b)(7)(C) KS);|(b)(6): |(V) Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/15/20

(Test Compromise)foY6':: |!S); USAF (V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 4/27/20

WAPS Test Compromise ):bX6): KS); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 4/27/20

'b'i'SY |S);tbX6): |(V),|kv^'- | (V); Abusive Sexual Contact (Art 120, UCMJ) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/1/19
bX6): |(S); 1(b)(6): |V),tbX6): [V); Abusive Sexual Contact (Art 120 UCMJ) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/11/18

34561171281212 Suicide; MORSE (D,JB®;J(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) —] Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/2/18

J=X«);(bX7XC) Destruction of Gov Property; 18 USC 1361 -fbX«): |S),tb)(6): l(S),h,¥6Y l(S),pX0i|(S); USG (V) Crimes Against Property 181361 Destruction Of Government Property 8/18/17

Fraud Against the US; UCMJ Article 132 J); USG (V) Base Level Fraud 132-B- Fraud: Present False Claim 1/25/18

34561172910751 Suicide; SHARP (D)|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) | Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/2/19

W);(bX7XC) Jnprofessional Relationship; UCMJ Article 92 frva- KS)JbY6): KS): SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 092-A3 Fail To Obey General Order: Fraternization 9/19/19
Jet 405:|.bX6); |s); USG (V); Mail Theft|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Crimes Against Property 181708 Theft Or Receipt Of Stolen Mail Matter Generally 3/13/18

34562192980515 DET 405 - On-Base Death - NGUYEN (D), SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 6/10/20

CONSPIRACY TO DEFRAUD WITH RESPECT TO CLAIMS -|3?)(6); |(S) 

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS:[»X|(S)
Crimes Against Sodety 134-U2 Obstruct Justice 7/6/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/5/17

4/20/18DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS [bXST |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

bX«);(bX7XC);(bX3):lSU.S.C.§3509(d) 1
Simple AssaultKwfiv KS){bX6): |V)jW6v | (V);|w6v |V)|'W<’ |V) Crimes Against Persons 128-A- Assault: Simple 12/6/17
Abusive Sexual ContactFKVAV 1(S);|n.w<\.|V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/2/18
W): IS)j(bX6); ^S)|CbX6)Ptv); Sexual Contact/Indecent Visual Recording Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/17/18

bX«); S)frhY6Y [V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/3/18
bX’XC) S);| v |(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/3/18

(MCF) UNK (S):hv<v 1 (V): Abusive Sexual Contact (Before 2012) Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 10/2/17

(MCFj|(b)(6) .(bX7XC) |(S);|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |(V): Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/22/19

(JDET) |:b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/21/18

(bX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V); Title 21 USC 844 Possession of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 7/28/17

1(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V); Article 112a Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/8/17

bX6); S); SOCIETY (V); Title 21 USC 844 Possession of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 7/21/17
j>X'XC) 5); SOCIETY (V); Article 112a Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/3/17

J (S); SOCIETY (V); Artide 112a Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/17/17
)CbX6): | (S); SOCIETY (V); Article 112a Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/24/17

5); 1(S); Artide 112a Possession, use, distribution etc., of controlled substances Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 3/29/17
|fbX6); | (S);RbX6); ~|(S); Article 112a- Possession, use, etc., of controlled substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/11/17
W);(bX^XC)”|s); Artide 112a _______ _ _______ ______________ Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/27/17

Aggravated Assault with a Deadly Weapon -h>Y6\ ]S); > ,4 V); Assault ]S);|wivr: |S) Crimes A9bihst Persons
13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 3/20/19

£)(6); [S); Article 112a Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 3/30/17

bX«);(bX7XC);(bX3):lS U.S.C. 509(d)

___________________ |bX6); p);|(bX6); |(v): Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/29/18



Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/29/1934570173451406 Death of base affiliated civilian - BENENATI (D)

(bX«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

J>X6);(bXW) DRUGS: Use ot Schedule 1,11, or Ul|(bX6): 1(S; :b)(6);
:b)(7)(C)

OCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/19/17

DRUGS: Use Schedule I, II or III Drugs. W); |(S SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/22/18

SEXUAL ASSAULT |S)|[b)(6): |fr>X6X KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/9/19

34571162561354 SUICIDE: MCGEE, COLIN (D)fb)(6); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/5/17
J>X«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

DRUGS: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance|~CbX6) 

Failure to Obey an Order (WAPS Testing Compromise);|(bX6): 
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (THC[

. I(s) 1(b)(6); [society (v) ~ Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/18/17

(Sl(bX6):.tbX6); _|(S|^ USAF (V) Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 3/5/19
bX6): |(S),|(b)(6); | SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/17/18

Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (THC, 

Drugs: Use of a Schedule IV or V Controlled Substance;

Drugs: Use of a Schedule I, II or II Controlled Substance (Coca 

Drugs: Distribute a Schedule I, Controlled Substance (COCAINE 

Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance; (MDM

Cocaine);| b :(ftv |(S),|(b)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/19/17
3s), (TEMAib)(6): _ SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 4/17/18

ne):hYM- KS) fb)(6); Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/28/20

j(bX6): KS),Kb)(6); | SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/18/20
A & Marijuana)[(bX6); |(S),|(b)(6): | SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/6/18

Drugs: Use of Schedule I Controlled Substance (MDMA);ft>)(6);

Drugs: Use of a Schedule IV or V Controlled Substancc|(bX6);

|s)j:b:(6): [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/16/18
___ [S), (TEMA)|:b)(6): I SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/12/18

Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substc

Drugs: Use of a Schedule IV or V Controlled Substan

nee; (COC) ; | (S),|b:(6:: [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/15/19
ce)(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |S), (OXCOD) (OXMOR)|;b)(6); | SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/9/18

Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance; (COC 
DRUGS: DISTRIBUTE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS (TEMAfc.

; IwiFY |(S),|h iB- [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 7/3/18
____ l(S),tb)(6)JSOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/19/18

Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance; (COC 

File: Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (b 

File: Drugs: Use of Schedule I Controlled Substance.|rhY6\ | ( 

Drugs: Use of Schedule I Controlled Substance (THC)|foY6X

;|b.:6Y tS).|b:(6:: [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/9/18

1DMA, COC, Mushrooms)|.bX6): (bX?XC) RS) |(b)(6); | SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/9/18

MJfhVRV fcOCIFTY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 9/10/18
l(S)>b:(6:: [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/7/18

Use ot Schedule 1 Controlled Substance (1 HL)h,iffl: ~ls),|(b)(b); | SOC1EIY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/17/18
Use of Schedule I Controlled Substance HHCkhvitv —IlSkFbitb): ISOCIEIY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/3/19
AFOSI Det 404|cbX6); i(S),|(b)(6); _ |b)(6(; [ /) - Abusive 

?d Substanc

Sexual Contact _______ Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/29/19

Distribution 8i Use of a Schedule I, II, or III Controll e (Steroids)[^(|(S)^Svr'P0CIEIY M Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/19/18
Drugs: Use of a Schedule I, Controlled Substance[bX6): T(S)J(b)(6); | SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 8/10/18
Use of Schedule I, II, III Controlled Substancefo)(6): IS),|(b)(6[T] (THC)

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/16/18
Aggravated Assaultive- IS). Fhvfiv I Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 7/2/19

(AFOSI Lead|fhY6Y~|(S), USAF (V) - False Statements, False Claims Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 8/5/19

34572180991840 (AFOSI Not Lead) Undetermined Death of an AD Member - LEMUS (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/10/19

J>X6);(bXW) (BLF) Wire Fraud |bX6); |S); US Government (V) Base Level Fraud 092-B- Fail To Obey Other Order 2/13/20
(BLF) Embezzlement (AAFES) -h>Y«Y Is): US GOV (V) Base Level Fraud 180641 Public Money, Property Or Records 3/26/20

tb)(6): EklWfiv KV): Article 120 - Rape Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/27/17
Failure to Obey Lawful Order; Article 92|bX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 9/7/17

W6): |(S)|bY6Y [V); Article 120: Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/26/18
Sexual Assault -|rW6Y Ts>r-vx'i(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/28/18

Abusive Sexual Contact 4ft>Y6Y KSlfo.'efcV) Sex Offenses 120AA4

120-H1

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12

2/1/19

10/4/18(b)(6); |s)|(bX6); I^V) - Article 120: Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses

34573173421433 Death of an Active Duty Member - ONEAL (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/7/19

(bX6);(bX’XC) Article 112a: Possession of a Controlled SubstanceftXfr; |(S) 

Wide 120; Sexual Assault;[bX6): |(S), tW6): IVl)JbY6>

: Society (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 6/22/18

(bXTXC) ](V2)[bX6); RV3) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/23/19

34578161860624 Death: GUENTHER (S); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/13/17

J>X«);(bX7XC) Drugs, Use of Schedule IV|G>X6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 10/12/17
Drugs, Use of Schedule I (Art l~12~a):|(bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/23/17

RapetbW): l(S), |rby6Y: IM Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/17/17

Drug useKvxY KS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/15/17
Drug Use/DistroFw£7|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 1/25/18

Drug Use/Distro: tbY6): tS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 4/4/17
Drug i isqKvxy 1 (s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/27/17
Drug Use:p>Xg;_ ~|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/23/17

Drug Use/Distribution :)bY6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs

Fraud Offenses (Credit Card/Automated Teller Machine Fraud)

8/13/17

2/5/18Fraud: CLYDE'S HANDYMAN REMODELING (S)lrWfiY |S)Ib>(6): H(bX6); KS); USG (V) (GPC) Base Level Fraud 26B

(bX«); (bX'XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Drug Use-[j>X6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/12/18



CbX6);(bX7XC)
RAFM: Art 112a Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 11/7/18
RAFM: (JDET) Art 112A, Wrongful Use of a Controlled SubstanceIftYdHfSk SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/16/19
RAFL: (JDET) Art 112A, Possession of a Controlled Substance|(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/1/21
(JDET) RAFL: |(bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Wrongful use of Cocaine, MDMA Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/21/20
(JDET) RAFMI-TV6Y ~I(S): SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of MDMA, THC Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/27/20
(JDET) RAFLjrhVAY | (S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of MDA & MDMA Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/31/21
(JDET) RAFM|:Wiffl- |(S'); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of MDA & MDMA Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/27/20
DET 623 - Wrongful Use of a Controlled 5ubstance|foX6); ~|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/23/17
Det 623 - Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance -pX6)^"~|s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/23/17

DET 623 ■ Abusive Sexual Contact tbYdl: rs):tb¥6>: 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/1/17

DEI 623 - sexual Assault in%vM- KS);khVA¥ tV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/1/18
frX6); |(5]foVM- |(V) - UCMJ Article 120, Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/29/18
1>X6): n>X7¥C) tv): UNKNOWN (S); UCMJ Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/17/18

Det 624 - Assault fl;-.: 61: | (S)|(bX6): ~Jv) Crimes Against Persons 128-A- Assault: Simple 4/28/17

Det 624 - Importation/Possesion of controled substance ■ (bX6); |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 210952 Importation Of Controlled Substances 4/27/17
Det 624 - Abusive Sexual Contact KbX6); 1 (S)J(bX6X ](V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/26/17
Det 624 - Indecent Viewing/Abusive Sexual Contact fiXO; |(S), |3>X6); (bX?XC) |\Z)](bX6); |(V)jg?X6); | V) Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 3/29/17

Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
Det 624 - Abusive Sexual Contact |(S)|CbX6)~]v), ft>)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/29/17

34582172192042 (JOINT AFOSI Not LEAD) Off-base Suicide-WALMSLEY (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/6/18

5>X6);(bX7XC) ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT[b)(6): J(S):[7T Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/5/19
AGGRAVATED ASSAUljb f |S)|M6): |(S) |1>X®;.. ] (V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 11/13/19
WRONGFUL USE AND POSSESSION OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE|fbX6>: 1 (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/29/19

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARIJUANA/-'*' (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/27/19
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARDUANA^XS); |s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/22/19

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARUUANAth'Tfi r tsi. SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/7/19
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE:|(bX6): b; SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/4/19
ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT: fFS :: KS)tbX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/12/19

J>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(JDET) phY6Y 1 (S); Society (V); Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/27/18
(MCF) Sexual AssaultlrW): l(S)tbX6J: 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/12/20

(JSAT) Sexual AssaulthvftY tS);KbX6): 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/24/19
Use of a Controlled Substancetb)(6); Is). SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/22/17
Use Schedule I, II, or III DriK)s|;bX6): |;s| - f js); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/31/17
Drugs: Use of a Controlled Substance:|3>X6); _ fS), Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/18/18
Drugs: Use Schedule 1.11. or Ill (MDMA; DMT; LSDjthWfrlWTYCl TS):lM6); (bX/XQ IS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 11/4/19

Drugs: Use/Possess Schedule I, II, or llljbXd); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/16/17

Drugs: Use Schedule I, II, or IlHfoVffi- KS). SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/18/18
Drugs: Use/Possess Schedule I, II, or III ts); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/11/17
Drugs: Use/Possess Schedule I, II, or III | (S); SOCIETY (V)

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/7/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III, narcotic|bX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/7/17
Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III NarcotlcstKvfiv Is): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/9/17

Wrongful Possession of a Controlled Substance: ItkvxyKS), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, II, Or lii Drugs 12/18/17
Drugs: Use Schedule I, II, or III narcotics|M6): |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/12/17
Drugs: Use of a Schedule I, II, or III substance: |3>X6); [S)fhY6Y |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/23/18
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Oxymorphone|bX6\~|(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/13/18

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana) |fbX6X |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/2/18
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana/MDA)|fbX6j~|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/14/18
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Cocaine)~|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/13/18

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Marijuanaj^Xd); p); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/21/17
Art 120, Aggravated Sexual Assault -|(b)(6); frS),|(b)(6)|(bX6); l(V),|(b)(6[ Sex Offenses 120-C2 Aggravated Sexual Assault Causing Bodily Harm On Or After 1 Oct 07 10/12/17

But Before 28 Jun 12
34587171531623 Off-Base Civilian Death - LANGE (D), AFLCMC/PK, SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/6/17

J>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

18 USC 2242, Sexual Abuse |;bX6): |(S),|W(6),. |bX6); ](V),^?)(| Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/11/18

34587172272327 18 USC 287, False Claims - Central NICC JV, LLC (T); U.S. Government (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 4/18/18

W);(bX«C) Art 132, False Claims |(bX6); j(S)|:b)(6); |u.S. Government (V) Base Level Fraud 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 1/13/21
Art 120, Sexual Assault ftx6);^S);|W); l(v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/5/21

34587192620928 GCC Services (S); Sodety (V) - Human Trafficking and Involuntary Servitude Sex Offenses 134-54 Human Trafficking/Involuntary Servitude 8/13/20



34587200630641 flower of the Palace (S), Sultan Balad (S); US Govt (V) - Product Substitution Central Systems Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 8/13/20

(bX«);(bX7XC) (AFOSI Lead)frhY6Y fhYTYO TS): USG (V) - Fraud Concerning the Military Postal Service (Al Udeid AB, Qatar) Base Level Fraud 181001 False Statements 8/13/20
|Cb)(6): |(S);h>Y6y}v): Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/9/17
(JSAT)[fb)(6): |(S)|(bX6);|(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/8/17

h>Y6Y |s); Art 112a Possession and Introduction of a controlled substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/13/19

Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other |(bX6); I (S)tbX6): tV) Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 3/18/19
Abusive Sexual Contact, UCMJ Art 120 -fo)(6): |S)|(bX6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/3/17
RAFL: Rape, Art 120;hv61: 1 (SKbX6); 1(V) - AFOSI NOT LEAD Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/15/19
(JDET RAFL) Article 112a; Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance|(bX6): |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/6/20
(JDET) Art 112a: Posession of a Controlled Substance|^>X6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/5/17

(bX6); (bXW); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
RAFM:|^Y6Y~|S)fb/6';: |(V); Art 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/6/19
Abusive Sexual Contact|fb)(6): (b)(7XC) fs)[(b)(6); Jv)|'b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/12/18
Indecent Exposure ft>X6); " l($)|bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120CC3 Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28, 2012 11/2/18

Inappropriate Relationship|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | |bX6): [S), SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 9/25/20

Sexual Assault fbX6): KS), ItbXl (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/27/18

34591172301922 (JOINT: AFOSI Not Lead) Off-Base Active Duty Apparent Suidde - FRIDAY (D) Deaths 0000A6 Suicide 6/11/20

(bX«);(bX7XC) Sexual Assaultl(bX6): kS)|ft>X6); fry) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/2/20
Sexual Assault|rhY6Y ](S))?X<>); J](yfi>X6); Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/8/20
Sexual Assaulting_______|(S);|}- / Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/24/20
Use of Controlled Substances|(bX6); |a); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/1/17

34592161791604 (JOINT-AFOSI Not Lead) Accidental Death; REINARTS (S); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 9/18/17

(bX6);(bX7XC) | Sexual Assault;pb)(6): ___ 1 (S)|<bX6):ZJ(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/20/17

(bX6);(bX?XC);(bX3): 8 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6);(bX?XC) (JOINT - AFOSI Not Lead) Rape;fbX6Y KSII^vav |(VVhW6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/15/19
Sexual Assault:fbX6); rs)ftX6>: ZJV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/13/18

Abusive Sexual ContactfrhYfiY I (S); [bX6) KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/6/18

Sexual Assault-h>X6); _____ |S)tbX6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/13/20

34592191590137 Natural Death: KENT (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA2 Death By Natural Causes 2/28/20

J=X6);(bX7XC) WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (COCAINE);|(bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/21/17

RAPE Artide 120;|(b)(6) rS);tbX6); □V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/20/17
WRONGFUL POSSESSION OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARDUANA);|(bX6): l(S);tbX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/25/18

(JOINT AFOSI NOT LEAD) WRONGFUL POSSESSION OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARDUANA)h>V6Y l(S); SOLI El Y (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/27/17
Possession of a Controlled Substance (MARDUANAjfrbYdY |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/25/18

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARIJUANA) IF VIS Y l(S>: SOCIETY(V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/12/17

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (COCAINE); KbX6): |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/5/18

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARDUANA)JbY6): KS). SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/13/18
(EBIB)|fb)(6): ^S)](b)(6): | (V): Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/21/20

Abusive Sexual Contact |bX6); _f), iKVffi-(KVTVCl l(Y)fbX6):(bX7XC) 1 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/9/18
Z3(S), jc: 6: |SOCIETY; (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/29/17

Abusive Sexual Contact - Unknown (S),h>X6); V); |'bX6); | Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/5/17

Use of a Controlled Substance -|fl>X6) ”(S), JW);.JSOCIETY; (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/30/17
Sexual AssaultkhYfiY ~ts);|:b)(6): J»(6);_ V):fbX6| Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/23/18
Use of a Controlled Substance|fb)(6): 1(S)JibX6'.: [society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/5/19

Use of a Controlled Substance fwM- ___ |(S), jb)(6); | SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/18/18

Use of a Controlled Substance (bX6); JSl;|(b)(6Ft0ClETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/29/17

Use of a Controlled Substance: (b)(6): ____ ts),|:b)(6):^ociety (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/17/18

Abusive Sexual Contact (bX6); S); (b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/8/18

Abusive Sexual Contact (bX’XC) S). (b)(7)(_) W6V |fv)
Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/18/18

Use of a Controlled Substance -|(bX6); S),p'<?;::. J SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/7/18

Use of a Controlled Substance (bX6); i), ib)(6); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/19/18
Use of a Controlled Substance P)J M M ‘ SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/7/19

Use of a Controlled Substance -|(b)(6): ls>- SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/22/18

Use of a Controlled Substance j(bX6); fS), (b)(6); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 12/10/18
Use of a Controlled Substance fPX/XVJ | (S) SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 10/22/18

Use of a Controlled Substance jbX( (S) (b)(6); IOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/21/18

Use of a Controlled Substance fbY6Y ](s (b)(7)(C) SOCIETY(V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/14/18
Abusive Sexual Contact|foX6): |(S), | b)(6); |fbX6) kv), [(b)(6); | Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/20/18

Use of a Controlled Substance ^S),|(b)(6); [OCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/15/18



T>X«);(bX«C)
Sexual Assault - UNKNOWN (S);|;tX6l; l(v)|S^Qr| Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/3/20
Sexual Assaultl(W6V tS):KbX6): tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/3/20
^X6); |s);|fb)(6~|(V); Simple Assault and Distribution of a Schedule IV Drug Crimes Against Persons 128-A- Assault: Simple 9/15/17

- 5); | (S)|bX6): [V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/1/17
M<6); |(S)J(b)(6): ] (V); Rape [(b)(6): | Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 7/12/18

1>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

frX6); ~|sjbX6):________p); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/8/18
(bX6)| (S)|(bX |(V) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/8/19

(b)(6): |(S))r-x- l(S);|(bX6); *|(V) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/17/20

rbV6Y Its): SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of Schedule I, II, Or III Drugs Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 10/28/19

1(b)(6); tS); SOCIETY (V); Fall To Obey General Order: Other Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 10/28/19
CbX6\ |S);h>v*v *V): Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/27/20
1>X6); l(S)|(bX6); "|(V); Abusive Sexual Contact

Art 120 - Rape Unk (SjfrXg;, |(V)

Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

120AA4

120-A-

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Rape Before 1 Oct 07

11/25/19

8/29/18
Forcible Fondling |(b)(6);| (S);'|b)(6): |(V)

Sexual AssautbWI: tS)tb)(6): f(V)

Sexual Battery|rwAv |S)phY6y |(V)

Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

11D

120AA2

120AA4

Sex Offenses, Fordble (Forcible Fondling) Before June 28, 2012

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

8/9/17

11/2/17

11/7/17

(HFLD)|bX6); |(S)|rbV61: | (V)-Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 9/12/17

bX6): B)KbX6): ~~l(v); Sexual Assault

Rapej(bX6); 1(S);|(b)(6): |(V)

Sexual Assault:[bX6): [S);1W6y iww: |(y)

Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

120AA2

120AA1

120AA1

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Rape On Or After June 28, 2012

Rape On Or After June 28, 2012

1/22/19

12/28/17

12/28/17

34598173401513 

(bX6);(bXW)

Joint Investigation; AFOSI not lead; Off Base Civilian SUICIDE; GANN (D); SOCIETY (V)
AFOSI Det 522: Abusive Sexual Contact -p>X6); lv);h>X6): tv)

AFOSI Det 522:|:b;(6): [Abuse |.bX6); |(S)|(bX6); ~|(V);

AFOSI Det 522: Sexual Assault |bX6): ~~|(S);|-kvay J(V)

Deaths

Sex Offenses

Crimes Against Persons

Sex Offenses

OOOOA6 

120AA4

13A 

120AA2

Suicide

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault)

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

2/12/18

12/15/20

12/3/20

11/24/20

331 Drugs|(bX6);_______ |S), SOCIETY (V)
18 USC § 1361: Destruction of Government Property |(b)(6): |(S) v. USG (V)

FAIR (S)|(bX6);_______JS)j(bX6);|(S); v USG (V); SOCIETY (V): Frauds against the United States, Wire Fraud, Mail Fraud, False Offical Statements,

Drug Violations 

Crimes Against Property 

Base Level Fraud

112AC1

181361

132-A-

Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 

Destruction Of Government Property 

Fraud: Make False Claim

12/10/18

2/24/17 

1/30/20

(MCF) Sexual Assault [(b)(6): | (S);|(b)(6); |v)

Abusive Sexual Contact|(b)(6): [S);|,b:(6): |(V)|(bXO; |(V)

INDECENT ACT ON OR AFTER 1 OCT 07|.bX6); |(S)j(bX6); |(V)

Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

120AA2

120AA4

120-K1

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Indecent Act On Or After 1 Oct 07

2/11/20

11/26/19 

8/3/20
807:| bX6):(b)OXC) | (S); SOCIETY (V); DRUGS: POSSESS SCHEDULED I, II, OR III; ART 112A Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/6/17
807[bX6X~^|s); SOCIETY (V); DRUGS: POSSESS SCHEDULED I, II, OR III; ART 112A 

803: Sexual Contact, UCMJ 120H|b.(6): |S),|(bX6);^ |;V)
Drug Violations

Sex Offenses

112AC1

120-H1

Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12

4/29/19

8/21/17

Rape 1(b)(6): |S);l(bX6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/17/17

Posession / Use of Drugs and Paraphernalia PhY6Y fhY7YC> l(S) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 9/1/17
8AH FraudfbX6X Is); USG (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 8/24/18
Wrongful Use of Illegal Substance: |(bX6); frs) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/21/18

Rape l-h-.-m- 1 (S):kbY6): tV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/18/19
Sexual Assaultl - x |(S);rv<~ 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/20/18

J1X6); (bX'XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Abuse ot commissary Privileges -pXQK p>); U.S, GUVERNMENI Base Level Fraud 26/2U1 lax Evasion B/zy/lB
Abusive Sexual Contact:phvsv 1 (S);|(b;(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28,2012 5/17/18

(bX«); (bX/XC): (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Aggravated AssaultfbY6‘>: | (S)|(b)(6); | (V) Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 6/27/19
Drug Use:|fl>X6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 1/24/17

34608170091107 Active Duty Death (Suicide) - NELSON (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/31/18

J>X0;(bX7XC) Drug Use: hvxv IfS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/17/18

12/10/18Larceny of Military Property over S500|(bX6); | (S); US Government (V) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500

Drug Use:[bX6): | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/3/18
Sexual Assaultjjx«; [ SjfbTT? |(V)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/15/19

(b)(6)|S); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/27/18

bX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) - DRUG USE

Sex AssaultlwKY_____ |(S)b)(6); |(V);|(b)(6): 1(V)

Abusive Sexual Contact, Artide 120,phvxv Ks)4fbY6Y |(V)

Drug Violations

Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

112AC1

120AA2

120AA4

Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

6/6/19

2/25/19

2/2/18



(bX«);(bX7XC)
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, Article 112a|Cb)(6); (b)(7)(C)|s), SOCIETY (V)

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, Article 112(a); |fbX6): |S); SOCIETY (V)

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 3/13/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/19/17

DRUGS: POSTON (S)frY6¥ fhY7VO> |(S): SOCIETY (\/), Wrongful use, posession of a controlled substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/6/17

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGSh>X6); S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/21/17
DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGs| Oa I■KW

(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/5/17

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGSKv*'- 3(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/21/17
DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGs|.W): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/19/17
DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUG^W): Js); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/6/17

(bX6):[S); SOCIETY (V); UCMJ Article 123 - Forgery of Medical Documents Crimes Against Property 123-A- Forgery: Making/Altering 8/3/17

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE 1,11, OR 111 DRUGSyhYffl- □S)h |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/6/17
DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGs|b)(6): JS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/28/17

(Drugs) USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGSkhVffl- |(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/5/18
(Drugs) USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS|(bX6X ](S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/5/18
Abusive Sexual Contact |fl5(6); frS)fbY6~:: |(V ) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/8/19
SEXUAL ASSAULll(bX6): ls)tbX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/30/18

DRUG POSSESSION/DRUG USE:fo)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/19/21

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARIJUANA):|b)(6): [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/7/18
Communicating a Threat ft>X6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 134-Z- Other 134 11/13/19

SEXUAL ASSAULTkvAY ](SfhY6¥____ }V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/7/18

WRONGFUL USE (COCAINE/MARDUANA); ASSAULT^yjr 7J(S)|[b)(6); JV) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/3/18

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)
SEXUAL ASSAULT IS);hv<tv I (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/7/19
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (Mari)uana)jY>(6; |(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/8/20
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARIJUANA^Xd); (bX?XC) |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/26/19

J>X«); (bXW); G>X3):1S U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

SEXUAL ASSAULT fr)(6); |(S|<bX6): | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/15/19
SEXUAL ASSAULT -KbX6): |S)J(bX6X fv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/29/19

INDECENT EXPOSURE/ACHbXd): [S); SOCIETY (V) Sex Offenses 120-N1 Indecent Exposure On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 12/15/20

J>X6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

[Aggravated Assault| ‘'1,' l' H I |S)[--------- |(V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 12/11/20

34611192811311 (Joint AFOSI Not Lead) Off-Base Suicide - SWEARINGEN (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/24/20

T=X6); (bX7XC) bX6): (S) v. US Government (V); 18 USC § Section 371; Health Care Fraud Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 1/29/20

___JS) v. US Government (V); 18 USC § Section 371; Health Care Fraud Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 5/19/20
(b)(6): ](S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/8/18

UNKNOWN (S) 'IMS): |(V) FORCIBLE SODOMY Sex Offenses 125-A- Sodomy: Force 10/24/17
|(bX6):jS); SOCIETY (V); Art 112a; UCMJ; DRUGS; POSSESS AND USE SCHEDULE I, II, III (JDET) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/20/17
|W(6); JS); SOCIETY (V); Art 112a; UCMJ; DRUGS; Possess and Use Schedule I, II, III (JDET) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/14/17
(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112a; UCMJ; DRUGS; Possess and Use Schedule I, II, III (JDET) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 3/14/17

(bX6): I (S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112a; UCMJ; DRUGS Possess and Use Schedule I, II, III (JDET) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 3/20/17

1(b)(6): l(S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112a; UCMJ; DRUGS; Possess and Use Schedule I, II, III (JDET) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 3/20/17

|bX6):|(S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112a; UCMJ; DRUGS; Possess Schedule I, II, or III, (JDET) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 5/4/17
fbW 1(5); SOCIETY (V); Art 112a; UCMJ; DRUGS Possess and Use Schedule I, II, or III (JDET) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/13/17

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)
DRUGSf—7~](S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/23/17
File: DRUGS:FwT |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/13/17
DRUGS|W6> | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/23/17
SxA|b¥6): KS)|(bX6|v) Sex Offenses 120CC3 Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28, 2012 7/7/17

Kb)| (S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/21/17

SxdJ'VM- IS)tbX6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/26/17

DruosibX6): IfS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/12/17

DRUGSk- *1(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/26/17
Abusive Sexual Contact -fbY6':: ~^S);|bY6\~| (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/26/18
Sexual Assault;|(bX6): JS);[e 6:; |(V);|.bX6); |(V);fbX6); |v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/12/19
Sexual ContactKhWI: l(S)|W6): ~1(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/7/19

Drug Use xv tS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/17/17

Sexual Assault 1 - _______ | |v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/26/19

a>X6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Sexual Assault -hvfr l(S)jrkVfi¥_______ JV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 7/5/18



J>X«);(bX7XC) Possession of Schedule I Drugs ]foX6);_|s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/12/18

RaoefrKVAx _______ l(S);|rbY6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 7/26/18

Drug Use:[ y kS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/2/18

34619170701532 Active Duty Death (Accidental): PIRRAGLIA (D) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 2/14/18

(bX6);(bX?XC) Abusive Sexual Contactfocrax- tS)fhV6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/10/19
Abusive Sexual Contact [57. f6Y |S)| ~b •'ax- |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/31/18

KbX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Possession Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/21/19
fbY6Y |S);fox |(V) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/27/19
217 - Article 120 - Sexual Assault:khVAY l(S);|(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 2/22/20

Drug Use bX6Y ~~tS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/27/17

Drug Use - (bX«);
iY>Y7YCl

(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/8/17

Drug Use - (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/26/18
Drug Use: | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/26/19

Drug Use -|frX6): frS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 3/26/19
Abusive Sexual ContactjbX6): [S)jbX6Y l(V)jCbX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/18/21

Drug Possession with Intent to Use:tbX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 1/18/21
Drug UsetbX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/16/20

Sexual AssaultfrhYfiy _____|(s);tbX6); |v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/17/20
Det 624 - Abusive Sexual Contact pbY6Y ESXyvav ~~l (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/4/19
Det 624 - Abusive Sexual Contact jfhyAY |S);|frX6): f\Z) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/18/19

Det 624; Fraud, False Claim -KvayKS) - U.S. GOVT (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 6/12/19

Drug Use, Violation of Art 112.14 b ;6 : ~~)(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/13/17

Drug US4M61: |- (S); [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/29/17

Drug Use, Violation of UCMJ Article ll^vm- |(S|; SUC.1EIY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 3/8/17
Drug Use, Violation of Art 112a;tbX6XI (S)KbX6); ~I(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/30/20
Art 112A, Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance jfbX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/22/17

Art 112A, Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance;|W>: (bX7XCJ l(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/16/18
ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012tbY6Y tS):H.V4Y Im Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/8/17

Larceny; Artide 121 (bX0;[S)fox6Y |vKbX6): 1 (V) Crimes Against Property 121-B2 Larceny: Nonmilitary Property More Than $500 3/22/17
Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120ibX6'): tS)|(bX6): ]V) // Assault; Article 128|(bX6): |(S)PX6); _kv):FbX6Y: "[(VlfoXS); l(V)J(bX6|Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/5/17

J>X0;(bX7XC);(bX3):lSU.S.C.§3509(d)

Failure to Obey Lawful Order; Article 92|bX6): |(S);|rhV6Y |(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 6/21/17

Sexual Assault; Article 120 UCMJ|'YV'y|(S); fhYAv ~| (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/2/18

Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120|y^y ~~|(S); >yvav rkv^vrx |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/30/17

34631162872018 33 U.S.C. 1251, Federal Water Pollution Control Act; UNKNOWN (S); SOCIETY (V) Base Level Fraud 092-B- Fail To Obey Other Order 8/29/17

W);(bX7XC) Abusive Sexual Contactj(bX6); [S);h»v<v. .1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/12/17

Drug Use foX6): ____ |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/20/17
Abusive Sexual Contact |fb)f6Y |S)jrhY6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/20

Drug Use Fyvay J(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/18/17
Fraternization an<|^nict | (SPX6): | (S)ftXg; 1; (StbX6): l(S) IbXftJ Crimes Against Society 134-B1 Adultery 5/18/18

Abusive Sexual Contact -Iwo- _|S);|way |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/5/17

J>X6);(bX7XC);(bX3):lSU.S.C.§3509(d) 1

807|(bX6Y __ |(S); Society (V); Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/6/19

J>X0;(bX7XC);(bX3):lSU.S.C.§. 509(d)

Det 405: fcbX6): |(S);FLvax. |(v); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/24/19

Det 4O5:[W6Y Zls)|rbY6Y_|W: abusive sexual loniaci Crimes Against Persons 13B Assault Offenses (Simple Assault) 3/13/18
Det 405:|rhW>](S);FhY6Y ]V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/18/19
Det 405:|ftX6): l(S):hv*v tv>: ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/13/20

Det 405frX6); ](S)hY6Y |V): ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/25/18

W);(bX7XC):(bX3):18 U.S.C. 509(d) 1
(b)(6); |(S)jfbX6): [V): Article 120 Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/4/20
3>X6); (bXW) ~“|s)|bX6): |(V); Article 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/14/21

Sexual Assault: UNKNOWN (S);KbX6>: IV) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 12/7/20

JDET|b::f: |(S); SOCIETY (V); Artide 112 Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Simple Use) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/22/19

1>X6):|(S)|:Wifr ^V)- Article 115, Communicating a Threat Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 8/6/20

(bX«); (bX7XC);(bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Artide 120- Sexual Assault; ? !! | (S1W6Y [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/24/20

Artide 120-Abusive Sexual ContactrYVAv [S)RbX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/27/20



W);(bXW)
(JDET)|(bX6); |;s) SOCIETY (V) - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Cocaine) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/17/17
(MCF)|(bX6|S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112, Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/9/17
(IDFT)Km- ts): SOCIETY (V): Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/21/18

File: (JDET|tX6): |S); SOCIETY (V) Art 112 Worngful Use of a Controlled Subsatnce Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 9/21/18
(JDET) Article 11 j(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)|;S);fbw--------- [S); SOLI LI Y (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/22/19

|T>Y6Y tS);fbX6'): ~ tv); Artide 120; UCMJ, Sexual Assault on or After June 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/12/18

UCMJ Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact p>)(6); |S)h>Y6Y fV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/17/18
Sexual Assault; Article 120|f>,Y6Y ""[(S);kKWv______ ](V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/25/18
306 ■ ART 120 - SEXUAL ASSAULT fbX6); |(S);h,V6v 1 (V) j3>X6); (bXTXC) |(V);tb)(6): Iv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/18/18
306 ■ Art 120 - Sexual Assault: tbX6); 1 (S);|tbX6); |v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/11/18

306 - Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact: I<y>vaa- s);|bX6): [ V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/2/18
306 ■ Article 120 - Sexual Assault:|Tv«v~) (S);tbX6): (bX7XC)|/) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/29/19
Abusive Sexual Contact|Tx6): ~|(S)|(bX6): |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/10/19
AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault -IXV6V lslfi>X6): |(V)[?X6); _ jv) Sex Offenses 120-C1 Agg Sex Assault Threatening Or Pladng In Fear (Other Than Fear Of 6/7/19

Death, Etc.) On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12
AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact|£Xfl|(S);tbx61: 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/10/19

AFOSI Det 402: Sexual AssaultfT77T~I (S);|(bX6): |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/10/19
AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact h>Y6TtS):|T>X6): |(V) Crimes Against Persons 13B Assault Offenses (Simple Assault) 4/15/19
AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact:KhX61- |(s)h>WiY l(V> Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/8/19

34640171921130 AFOSI Det 402: DOUGLAS (DECEASED) - Off Base Active Duty Death Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/26/18

J>X6);(bX?XC) AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault kbX6): tSlJwFY KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/16/19

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact KbX6); |(S);[bX6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/25/19
AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact:|(bX6); LS)i(bX6):' |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/23/19
AFOSI Det 402: Standards of Conduct Violation pYXS? ] (S);FhV6Y M) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 9/27/19
AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contadfbx" |<S);| bX6): |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/8/19

J>X6); (bX'XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |
AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual ContactfoX6): |S); 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/23/19
AFOSI Det 402: Communication Containing a Threat to Injure-|fb)(6Y~t$); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Property 180875 Extortion In Interstate Commerce 2/12/19

AFOSI Det 402: IW6Y l(S>KbX6): tV) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/4/19
AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact |bX6): l(S)KbX6): l(V) - (AAFES) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/8/19
AFOSI Det 522: Abusive Sexual Contact kbX61:l(S);|(W6Y 1V):pW6L |v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/13/20

(bX«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |
T>X6)j(S);p>X6); |(V), Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/25/18
lbX6); l(S):fbX6):(bX7XC) |(V) - Article 134 Broadcasting Crimes Against Sodety 134-18 Disorderly Conduct: Bring Discredit 11/20/18
1(b)(6): 1 (S)KbX6)iV)J(bX6): IV): Article 120: Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/7/18

(bX«); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |
INDECENT VIEWING, VISUAL RECORDING, OR BROADCASTING:|(b)(6); |(S)](b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 

Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
6/10/20

Abusive Sexual Con tact :fbY61(S)j(bX6); (bX?XQ |D Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/9/19
Sexual Assault[ib~?6)~~| (S);|tkvm- |S); ft>X6): [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/18/19

Sexual Assaultive): |(S)tb)(6)|:S);|;b-.:6? |(V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 4/3/20
Sexual Assault tbX6); lfS)JrhY6Y tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/4/20
Wrongful Use and Distribution of a Controlled Substano|foX6); ~|s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AB3 Possess With Intent To Distribute Marijuana 10/17/19

Strangulation :p>X6); p)bv6-- [V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 1/13/21

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, Article 112,|n*v<v |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/19/18
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, Article 112A|foX6):"|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/15/18
Rape 1(b)(6): |(S)h>Y6Y 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 9/26/17
Sexual Assaultive): tS);[bX6k tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/25/17
Abusive Sexual Contactjft>Y6): |S)tbX6); tV) Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 7/3/18

---------------- i........ ... ........... r
Abusive Sexual Contact;h>X§;_ 1 (S);p>X6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/25/18

J>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Rape, Article 120TbY6): |(S).h»v*v IV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/25/18
Abusive Sexual Contact, Artide 120pbX6): (bX7XC) tS)Jcb)(6); ~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/4/18

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, Article llZajfKVAY rhv7vr<ts), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 10/6/17
Rape, Article 120,|(bX6); |(S)jKYM- tV) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 1/18/18
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, Article 112(a), |frX6): |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/15/18

Artide 134, obstruction or Justice/communicating a mreat: (S|fbV6Y 1(V)|fbX6): (bX7XC) | Crimes Against Society 134-U2 Obstruct Justice 5/11/18

SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER 28 JUNE 2012 jb):6): |S);| bX6): KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/8/17

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT KbX6): rS);lb¥6Y |(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-J1 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Firearm 3/13/20

DRUGS; USE/POSSESSION OF SCHEDULE I, II, OR III tb)(6); KS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/2/17



(bX6);(bXW)
RAPE ON OR AFTER 28, JUNE 2012 -|(b)(6): l(S)ftX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/12/19

DRUGS-USE SCHEDULE I, II, III -K *' |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/26/17

URUGS-USt SCHEDULE 1, 11, lllh-v*' kSI: SOC1EIY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/9/17

DRUGS USE/POSSESSION SCHEDULE I, II, III;tbX6):(bX7XC) |(S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/10/19
333 Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III;|(bX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/26/20
333 Drugs: Use Schedule I, II, or IIl|(bX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/19/20
frX6); J (S)|fhY6Y |(V)-Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/12/19

|(S);h>X61: KVFRape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/25/19

333|(bX6): ]s)|(bX6): (BX7XC) |(V) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/4/19

J>X«); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(CRIM) Abusive Sexual ContactlbXex l(S)tbX6Y l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/8/19
(AFRC - NFARS) Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contactj(bX6>: l(S)l(bX6>: [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/7/19

| (S); USG (V) - Embezzlement Crimes Against Property 270 Embezzlement 7/3/19

Drug Use ftX6): LSI: SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/25/17
, (6):f (S); Sodety (V); Drug Use Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/7/18

6). |(S); USG (V) - Fraud Crimes Against Property 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 7/3/19
(frj(S); Society (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/19/19

~bX6); |(S); Society (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/6/19
217 - Article 120 - Sexual AssaultKbX*); |S)|(bX6); tV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/2/20
Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact |yv6v l(S),tb)(6): KbX6):~1(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/27/18

18 USC 287, False Claims Fhv6v KS). s] US Government (V) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 12/18/20
Art 120 Sexual Assault fbX6); KSltbXe); ]bX6): kvj(b)(6); |

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/17/20
Art 112a, Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance fbX6): ](S)j(b)(6): | Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 9/12/18
Art 112a, Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance fo'EbXGj^^rciety (VJ Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 7/31/19

(EBIBthYM- kS); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Oxazepam) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 1/5/17

(EB18)tbX6); ~1(S); SOClt1Y (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (1HC) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/13/17

(EBIBFhVM- 1(S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Amphetamines) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/30/17
(EBIBj'bXeTltS); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Alpha-Temazapam) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 1/5/17

(JDET- EBIB) UNKNOWN (S); USAF (V); Article 121 - Theft of Government Property Crimes Against Property 121-Al Larceny: Military Property $500 Or Less 12/13/17

(JDET-EBIB)|b)(6); ^); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Cocaine) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/30/17
()DET-EBIB)|T»(6): |S)lnW6Y tS)la>X<>>; l(S): SOCIETY (V): Possession w/ Intent to Distribute Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 10/11/19

(JDET-EBIB)kbX6): (bX7XO fc): SOCIETY (V): Possession of Controlled Substance (Marijuana) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 3/21/18
ODETKbX6); (bXTXC) ~~1(S1: SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/30/17
(JDETj'bX6): |(S),FhY6Y KS), SOCIETY (V): Possession of a Controlled Substance/Felon in Possession of a Stolen Firearm Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 12/6/19

(JDET)|fhY6Y |(S), SOCIETY (V): Possession of a Controlled Substance/Felon in Possession Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 9/13/17

(JDETfbX6): |(S), SOCIETY (V): Possession of a Controlled Substance, Assaulting, Resiting, or Impead Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 8/25/20

(JDETjfhYfiY |S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Cocaine) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/2/18
(JDET)|rhY6V (hYTYO ](S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance (COCAINE) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/29/19
(JDET|M6): |(S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance (COCAINE) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/14/18
(JPETiTmT* |s); SOCIETY (V); Art 112 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance (COCAINE)

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/22/18
(JDET) l$X6); k); SOCIETY (V); Art 112 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 5/8/18
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/13/20

Abusive Sexual Contact -RbX6): |(S)Kym- ~tv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/10/19

Negligent Discharge and Assault by Battery -|foX6):_______|S); SOCIETY (V)|(bX6): 1 (V) Crimes Against Society 134-N1 Firearm: Discharge, Neglect 10/16/19
Abusive Sexual Contact |fbX6); | (S)J(bX6): | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/31/17

Sexual Assault tbX6): J(S):in>Y6Y KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/5/17
Sexual AssaultljbXft; (S);jbX6), |(V)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/16/18
Sexual Assaultp,*'*C; S)ftX6): 15)J(bX6); |(V)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/4/17

sexual Assauit|n, y6y |ts);Fv<v k) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/5/18

Drug Distributionh>Y6~):_______ JS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/23/18

Wrongful Use (bX6); (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/1/18
Wrongful ll<«-KbX7XC)|fs); SOCIETY (V)

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 5/21/18
Abusive Sexual Contact |bX6): (bXTXC) |(S)|5)( |(V);|foX6);(bX7XC)|(v);|.jX6); |(V>pX6); [v)]Q»Cg); |(V)fiX6);_ |(V);|»(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/9/19

Wrongful Use Controlled Substance|fbX6):______ |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/11/18
Aggravated Assault KbXfiv IS)j(bX6): ~lv) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 11/1/19
Use, Possession, and Distribution of a controlled substance:FhY6J- |(S)|foX6): |(sjO>X6); |s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/5/19

Use, Possession, and Distribution of Controlled SubstancesfoX6): ] Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/25/17

Use of a Controlled Substance!^vav rKVTvrA ](S): SOCIEIY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/23/18



(bX«);(bX7XC)
Sexual Assault|(bX6); |(S); |bX6);|V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/5/18
(JOINT AFOSI NOT LEAD) Sexual Assault|Cb>(6>; ~~ts),khV6Y KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/23/19

Abusive Sexual Contact: 1 (S)jfrX6): | V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/15/19

Aggravated Assault -|(bX6): (bX7XC) | (S)foX6\ (BX7XC) |(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-H1 Assault: Harm Intended, Firearm 7/13/18

Abusive Sexual Contact: UNKNOWN Subject (S)i^v^- 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/13/19
Assault; AlCpKVfiv l|^Xj^(S);|(bX6); (b)(7)(C) |V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 10/19/20

Rape; Artide 12oRv*v l(S)iKVM- ~|v): fbX6X |V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/11/18

34660172580655 Suicide; FROSTfb)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/11/18
J>X6);(bX?XC) Sodomy; Art 125 fh?6^|s); |fhY6^( V) Sex Offenses 125-C- Sodomy: Other 10/25/18

J>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

False Claims; 18 USC 287; BARLOVENTO LLC (S); USG (V) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 3/9/18

Abusive Sexual Contact-1^X6): |(S);fr>v*v |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/3/20
Abusive Sexual Contact: khV6~>- 1(S)Kv^- (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/16/20
331 Aggravated AssaultfrbX6): |S);h>X6~)J (V) Crimes Against Property 107-B- False Official Statements 6/14/18

331 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substancefoxd); ”tS); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/2/18
331 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance|?bX6)T_](S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/28/18
331 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance|(bX6): JjS); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/19/19

331 Wrongful Use of Controlled SubstanceibX6); S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/18/18
331 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance pX'Xv) (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/6/18
331 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance|(bX6): JS); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/15/18

331 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance;|fbX6): (S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/13/18

331 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance;fbX6): ](S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/24/18

331 Wronful Use of Controlled SubstanceJfbX6Y |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 1/31/18

331 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substancd^wl (S); Society (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 10/4/17

331 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance|(bX6); |S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/15/18

331 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substanc^byg); |(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 5/3/18

3>X6>; (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance |3>X6);______ [S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/27/17

331 Wrongful Use of Controlled SubstancqfoX6Y (bX7XC) |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/15/18

331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance | 5Y |(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 9/27/17
331 Wrongful Posession of Controlled Substance -ft>X6~): |fS); Society (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 5/11/18

331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance |(S): |bX6X (b)(7)(C) |(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 5/10/18

331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance (bX6); _| (S)jfbX6Y IS); Society (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 2/16/18

331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance 0>X6);_ |(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 10/4/17

331 Wrongful possession of a Controlled Substance kbYfi't- l(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 4/11/19

331 Failure to Obey an Order or Regulation foX6):J(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 092-01 Article 92, Fail To Obey-Wrongful Use Of Synthetic Drug 2/20/18

331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance (bX6); (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 4/26/18

331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance k A A |(S). S0CIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 2/1/18
331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance|(bX6): fs); |?hY6Y 1 (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 10/4/17
331 Abusive Sexual Contact |bX6): J(S)J(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/6/18

(bX«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance (bX6); $)) SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 2/6/18

331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance (bX 'XC) [(g). society (v) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 5/15/18

331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance (b)(6): ~jS);|fbX6): ^S); Society (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 1/11/19

Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance |fhY6Y |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 1/31/18

Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance -TbX6); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 5/2/18
Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance ^pa^aM (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 4/17/18
Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance foX6): | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 4/12/18

Wrongful Possession of a Controlled Substance - FhY6Y IfS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 5/15/18
Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance J(bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 4/17/18
Distribution of a Controlled Substance -|r>Y6Y I (S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AD2 Drugs: Distribute Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 3/28/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance frbY6Y IS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/11/18

Abusive Sexual Contact kbY6Y l(S)|(bX6); | (V ) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/21/19

34661190371856 Undetermined Death of Air Force Civilian - HOLTS (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/15/19
J>X6);(bX7XC) 306 - Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact|foX6j~____KS);KbX6); ~tv) SexOffenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/19/18

Det 623 - Abuse of OTC Medications (Ring) -jrhYfi^___ l(S):tbX6): 1(5): SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 092-B- Fail To Obey Other Order 11/5/17
DET 623 - Sexual Assaulters? |(S)jbY6-||(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/25/19



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX«);(bX7XC)

DET 623 - Abusive Sexual Contact - UNKNOWN (S)|$X6);__ _____ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/18/19

DET 623 - Sexual Assault |b)(6); | (S);tbX6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/6/20
DET 623 - Abusive Sexual Contact -|W6| (S)ibYAV rt»Y7Yr» ]V)|(bX6);(bX7XC) |V);|?X«;„ |v)|^ |v)|0>X®| (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/1/19

DET 623 - Sexual Assault foXS':: |(S)jfbY6):|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/4/19

DET 623 - Abusive Sexual Contact {T.Y6Y |(Sl(bY6); f) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/13/18

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Ut 1 623 - Assault kvvxx. l(S)j(bX6); |(b)k^AY | 1 (S):lbk6>: (bk/kCHi/) crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: ay Battery 2/2//19

DET 623 - Sexual Assault -|(bX6): |(S)j3>X0; |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/28/19
Det 623 - Sexual Assault & Indecent Acts{b)(6): |(S|pX6); |(V)p»(6): | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/13/20

|fbY6): Ksnvfiv [V); Rape Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 7/13/17

khYtS), USAA (V); Attempted Larceny Crimes Against Property 121-B2 Larceny: Nonmilitary Property More Than $500 2/22/17
|fT>Y6Y KS)|(bX6); [V); Article 120: Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/29/18

W); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
fbY6Y |(SjpX6); |V); 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/26/17
Robbery - UNKNOWN Subfect;|(bX6)lv)

Crimes Against Property 122-A- Robbery: With Firearm 5/30/19

KbX6J: (b¥7YCl tS):lTV61- (bXJXC) tV); Artide 120 ■ Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/30/18
Abusive Sexual Contact j(bX6); |(S); |0>X6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/21/18
Extortion via interstate communications |ib)(6); |S);h>Y6Y hO Crimes Against Property 127- Extortion 4/2/19

| . 6):] (S); Wrongfull Use of Steroids Drug Violations 092-01 Article 92, Fail To Obey-Wrongful Use Of Synthetic Drug 5/29/18
|.'b)(6): |(S);|fbX6); |/) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/29/18
Sexual Assault|°X6),^ fiX6): l(S)KbX6); l(V)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/20/19

Sexual Assault; Abusive Sexual Contact; Wrongful Broadcasting and Distrubtion of Intimate/Sexual Images ft>X6); p); |,b)(6): |V); pX6); J/); T Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/19/19

Sexual Assault fhY6Y |(S]rhY6Y 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/22/19
Sexual Assault fcbX6); |(S);|y |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/12/19

Desert: Avoid Duty |foY6Y |S) Crimes Against Sodety 085-B1 Desert: Terminate By Apprehension 9/6/19
DET 623 - Sexual Assault and Abusive Sexual Contact KbX6~)____IslifbXd): IVJ: |j>X6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/28/19

|.bX6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

_v£]V>); socit i y (V): Art 112a wrongful use or a controlled suostance (cocaine) Drug violations 112AC1 Drugs: use schedule 1, n, ur in Drugs 11///19
DRUGS- USE/POSSESSION LESS THAN 30 GRAMS MARIJUANA|(bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/27/17

DRUGS - USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS MARIJUANA ^6); S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/27/17
DRUGS ■ USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS MARIJUANA pXTXO (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/27/17

DRUGS- USt LESS 1 HAN 30 GRAMS MARUUANAfbXd): _|(S); SOCIEIY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 5/8/17
DRUGS- USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS MARIJUANA-[bX6)i|S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/27/17

DRUGS- USE SCHEDULE 1, 11, OR 111 |v * IfS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/8/18

pX6);(bX?XC);(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

fraud; false flaimskw:: tS); US SdvfftHmEnY (vj Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 5/26/20
RAPE ON OR AFTER 28, JUNE 2012 -KbY6>: KSlldWKV ](V)fbY6r~l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 12/13/19
ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT[W; | (SllFTTTTl (V) Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/8/19

DRUGS: USE/POSSESSION LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUANA{T~~77~~f S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/9/19

DRUGS: USE/POSSESSION LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUANAtbXdl: l(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/20/18

Conspiracy to Defraud the Governments^. |S)pX6); £); 1-6 |(S); hwfiy IS); US GOVERNMEN1 (V) Base Level Fraud 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 4/14/20

bX«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER 28 JUNE 2012tbX61: Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/9/19
(MCE) Rape; tbX6): rbX7XCl l(S);tbX6); (bX7XC) M Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/8/17

(BLF) False, Fictitious or Fraudulent ClaimshX61:------- |5); US GOVERNMEN 1 (V) Crimes Against Society 092-C1 Derelict Duties: Neglect 7/5/18

34671182721358 Off Base Death; AMADOR-MONTES (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/18/20

(bX«):(bX7XC) Unlawful Use/Possession of Controlled Substance Rkvav =](S); SOCIEIY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/23/17

34673170641222 (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Off Base Suicide 0l|:»im:«lrtKO|. LIMULE (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/13/17

bX6);(bX7XC) ADusive bexuai contact 4tkyay iwvn fcS);fbX6); (bX7XC) [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/11/17

(bX«); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Abusive Sexua 1 Contact: Fkvay I(S);- J(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/5/18

34673173481020
lFalse Claims' Boein« <S>' 000 (V) l:b>(?>:. 1

Central Systems Fraud 313729 Civil False Claims Act 1/14/19

W);(bX?XC) W6Y~I(S); SOCIETY (V); Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/29/18

(kvaa- Anv-’vr-b|S), US GOVT (V), Fraud: Fraudlent Claims on Travel Voucher Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 3/30/18



(bX6);(bXW)
1^X6);|S); SOCIETY (V), Artide 132: Fraud Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 4/1/19

(b)(6): J(S);|v [ (v); bexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/7/18
(b)(6); |g); Artide 120 Indecent Exposure Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 

Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
4/1/19

WAPS Test Compromise |3>X6); |s); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 10/30/19
Wrongful Use, Possession, Etc. of Controlled Substancej(b)(6): f (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 3/27/18
Abusive Sexual Contact and Nonconsensual Recordinq/Broadcastinq|(bX6); l(S)f(bX6):_______ |VtbY6Y IfV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/27/19
|(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of A Controlled Substance (Cocaine): Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/19/18
217 - Article 128 - Aggravated Assault/Kidnapping:|b)(6): |(S);|fb)(6): |(V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 8/8/18
217- Artide 120 - Sexual AssaultjW); |(S); kbX6): tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/13/20
217- Artide 120 - Abusive Sexual Contacfb)(6)( _ |(S)|(b)(6); p) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/7/20

217 - Art 112a - Use, Poss, & Distro of a Controlled Substance (LSD)jQ>X6); |S);|(bX6\ US); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/7/20
217 ■ Artide 112a - Wrongful Use of a Controlled SubstancetbX6>: |S)tbX6>: E);tbX6): 1 (S);|!bX6); [(S);Cb'.i 61: is) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/11/20
AFOSI Det 522: Abusive Sexual Contact KbX6); (bX?XC) js);tbX6): 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/17/20
331 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance^Xd); | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/8/18
331 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance:tbX6): l(S>: SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/10/18
331 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance|fb)(6): ~t$); SOCIETY (V) - Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/5/18
331 Wrongful Use, Possession, Distribution of Controlled Substance; khV6Y 1(S), |j>X6); |s)J(bX6);l>); SOCIETY (V), Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/27/17

331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance |(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 8/4/17
33I-FY6V ts): SOCIETY (V) - Drugs Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 9/28/17
331 |(bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) - Drugs Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/28/17
331 Wrongful Use of Controlled SubstancefoXd): |(s); SOCIETY (V Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 8/4/17
331 Wrongful Use of Controlled SuhstanreKvxv rs): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 8/4/17
331 Abusive Sexual Contact |b)(6):______ |(S);h-^^- l(.v.) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/6/18
331 Sexual Assault -I'Fvav 1 (S);tbX6): tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/26/19
331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance|(b)(6): |s)|(bX6); (bX?XC) |S); Sodety (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 9/28/17

331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance -ft>X6\ ]S); Society (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 5/11/18

331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance KhY6Y B): Society (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 4/17/18
331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance |(b)(6): |$); Sodety (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 1/31/18

331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled SubstanceJS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 5/11/18

331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance |(b)(6): |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 4/5/18
Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance -|(bX6): Is); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 4/17/18
Wrongful Possession of a Controlled Substance fr>Y6Y ]S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 4/17/18

34678173371723 Suicide - STROHMEYER (D) (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/29/19

(bX6);(bX?XC) Abusive Sexual Contact|^Xg); |;S),|(bX6); | (V) - (AAFES) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/19/18
Det 405: |wkv 1S):h>X61: l(V): Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/3/19

34679181241015 Det 405: FORD (D); Undetermined Death of a Child Deaths OOOOA3 Sudden Infant Death Syndrome 5/31/19

(bX6);(bX?XC) Det 405|c 6 |(S); |(bX6):l(V); |3>X6);_ | nwivr: tV):|(bX6>: |v);|(bX6): Iv: Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/26/19

Det 405: fbX6): |):lwm- m Rape Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/4/21
Det 405:|(bX6); ~|s); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/30/19

Det 405;|(b)(6): £);|hw,- ]); Society(V); Use, Possession, Intro of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AG1 Drugs: Introduce Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 10/30/19
Det 405 - Art 112a; UCMJ, Wrongful Use, Possession and/or Distribution of a Controlled Substance fbX6); 1(S);|^>X6);^ |$); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/26/21

34679200561Q4Q Det 405: Death of Active Duty Member; CARD (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 8/26/20

W);(bX?XC) Det 405 :|fh Y6Y_______ |S);EbX6): |V); Strangulation Crimes Against Persons 128-H2 Assault: Harm Intended, Other 7/30/20
Sexual Assault -foX6);(bX'XO ) (S)ftX6); | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/30/18

Abusive Sexual Contact -h>X6): [S)FKVfiY l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/9/18
sexual Assault l -ryxy l(S)Uvxv J(V);|f kv ~|V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/25/18
Abusive Sexual Contact -tb¥6): IS)j(bX6); |(V)lfbV6Y: 1 (VV|n-- *- "Vv> Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/15/18

34680172711035 Suicide - EUKEL (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/19/18

J>X6);(bX7XC) AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact -Iwky l(S);|(b)(6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/16/19
Abusive Sexual Contact Ky*y l(S)jbX6); I (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/20/18
|fbV6f- n>¥7VCil(S): SOCIETY (V): Art 112A DRUGS: USE OF SCHEDULE I, II, III DRUGS Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/30/19
AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault: UNKNOWN (S);tbY6): tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/15/19
AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault IV IfstbW: ~tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/12/18

AFOSI DET 402: Drug Use 4(bX6); [ (S), Sodety (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/18/19

AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault KbX6~): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/10/19

AFOSI Det 402 (BLF): hvdv l(S);|<w6v 1(5); U.S. Government (V) - Fraud: Make False Claim Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 9/27/19

34681172881923 AFOSI Det 402: Suicide - NAUMENKO (DECEASED); SOCIETY(V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/29/19

W):(bX7XC) AFOSI 11 FIS (BLF): 18 U.S. Code § 641 - Public Money, Property or Records fb)(6); JS); USG (V); Base Level Fraud 180641 Public Money, Property Or Records 9/11/20
AFOSI Det 522 - Fraud: Artide 132 |bY61: l(S); USG (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 4/27/20



T>X«);(bX«C)
AFOSI Det 522 : Sexual Assault |bX6); |S);|(bX6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/24/20
AFOSI Det 522: Abusive Sexual Contact -VhY6Y ICS); ibY6):"1(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/27/19

Fraud: Article 132 W 1(b): USG (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 1/8/20

AFOSI Det 522: Fraud: Article 132 |wrv |(S); USG (V) Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 4/20/20
AFOSI Det 522: Abusive Sexual Contact |bX6); |s)^bX6); | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/17/20

Sexual Assault -Kb)(6): _JS)tbX6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/3/20

34682163510829 Joint Investigation - Off Base Civilian Suicide: BLOUNT (D) - AFOSI NOT LEAD Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/23/17

34682171860800 Off Base Civilian Death - ?X6);._. "| Homidde:|JJj®;cl |(S); CASHELL (D) - AFOSI NOT LEAD Deaths 09A Homicide Offenses (Murder And Non-Negligent Manslaughter) 2/6/18

J>X6);(bXW) RapeKbX6): 1 (S);
JX«); j(V)

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/21/19

Abusive Sexual Contact: IW6V 7(S):KbX6): l(V)|?X.g>;_ | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/24/19

34682180100909 Joint Investigation; AFOSI not lead; Off Base Civilian SUICIDE; STAVROFF (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/4/18

|J>X6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509^
34682182041642 Joint Investigation; AFOSI not lead; Off Base Civilian SUICIDE; WHIPPLE (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/27/19

fbX6);(bX7XC) Sexual Assault|(bX6): |(S): 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/27/20

34682182981440 Joint Investigation; AFOSI not lead; Off Base Civilian SUICIDE; BERRIE (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/6/19

W);(bX«C) RAFM: Rapel avxv Is): B/n|K>(6); | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/28/21

3>x<5>; (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(bX6); (bX?XC)|(S); U.S. GOVERNMENT (V) - Article 92 - WILLFUL MISUSE of GTC Base Level Fraud 092C2A Derelict Dubes: Willful Misuse Of Government Travel Card 8/22/17

J>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)___________ _ |

(bX6); |(S);pXo); [V) - Artide 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/6/19

fbX0;(bX'XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

UCMJ, Article 120AA1; Sexual Assault |'b)(6): |(S); [(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/1/20

W);(bX«C);(bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) _______ _ |

217 - Article 120 Abusive Sexual Contact: p>Y6Y |(S);|:bX6): K V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/24/18
217 - Article 112a - Distribution of a controlled substance:|(b)(6); [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/15/18
217-21 USC 841 - Prohibited Acts - Distribution of controlled substances jbY6Y [AFOSI Not lead) Drug Violations 210841 Prohibited Acts A 2/22/20

34686180381219 217 - (AFOSI Not Lead) CIV GS-10 (Off Base - Suicide): SOMERS (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/29/18

5>X6);(bX7XC) (b)(6): Ks>; Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/27/18

(b)(6): |(S); Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/3/17
Forcible Sodomj(bX6); (bX?XC) [S|>X6): JV) Sex Offenses 125-A- Sodomy: Force 6/26/18

34688170241217 Accidental Death - HICKS (D) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 6/26/18

U>X«);(bX7XC) Abusive Sexual Contact -fbY6): |S);hv6v |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/14/18

34688170381032 Suicide - DAY (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/16/18

J>X6);(bXW) Abusive Sexual Contact -|y,Y6y _J(S) ;tbX6); ~1(V)PX6); |;v;| ? g .|(V)B>XgL|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/14/18

6X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Possession and Use of a Controlled Substance -jrhYKY [S) Drug violations 112AA3 Drugs: possess Less i nan ju urams ur Manjuana 2/13/18
Use of a Controlled Substance j b)(6): [S) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/26/18

Wrongful Use and Possession of a Controlled Substance tbX6); |>) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/13/18

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (bX6); (S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/6/18

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/7/18

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance S) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/11/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance |(b)(6): |(S) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 11/14/18

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance lfry.&J(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/13/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance frhY6Y |(S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/21/19
AFOSI Det 404|.b)( |(S)|b)(6): | (V) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/18/19
AFOSI Det 404: |: bX6): “fS); USG (V) ■ Fraudulent Enlistment Crimes Against Sodety 083-A- Fraudulent Enlistment 12/12/18
AFOSI Det 404: DESERTION :|(bX6):fS); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 3/29/19
AFOSI Det 404|bX6); ~|(S);|(bX6)'~|(V) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/13/19

J>X6); (bXW); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

| Simple Drug Usc|(b)(6): |S), AIR FORCE (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/19/18

34694172861154 Suicide [(b)(6): [OLMSTEAD (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/13/18

(bX6);(bX7XC) bY6Y [S)tbY6Y "I (V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/17/18
Test Compromisep>X6); |(S)|bX6); |S);tbX6); ^l^XgL, l(S)j(bX6): 1 (S):ICbX6): 1S); |(6X6); ts);tb)(6): 1S): USAF (V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 5/7/19
bX6); |s); .b)(6); y); Abusive Sexual Contact
■bY^YC) T b)(7)(

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/8/17

KS)h< ' KV); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/10/18
________ |(S); Use of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/23/18

fcbX6): 1(5): SOCIETY (V); Use Schedule I, II, Or III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/2/18
a>X6); (S)fb::6: |(V); Sex Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/11/20
6X6): Is): SOCIETY (V); Use Schedule I, II, or III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/21/20



W);(bX«C)
w-iir. IS); SOCIETY (V) Use Schedule I, II, or III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/13/18

(bX^E fS)J<hY6y |(V): Sex Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/15/20
WX S); SOCIETY (V) Use Schedule I, II, or III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/19/20

(S)jwifr ~|(V)- Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/26/18
£X6); ](S); h>Y6): t’V) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/7/18

ftX6): I (S|(b>(6); |v) - ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/23/18
| (6);|(S); |3>X6); |v) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/24/18
1>X6): lS)FbY6): ~tV) - Art 120 Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/10/19
| '6); [S); tbX6); | (V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/1/19

Sexual Assault jbX6): [SjbXSl: P) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/17/20

ibX6): l(S)kbX6): IV) ■ Article 128 Assault (OSI Not Lead) Crimes Against Persons 128-H1 Assault: Harm Intended, Firearm 10/16/19

fbX6)i KS)iKbX6): | (V)lfbX61: IV) ■ Art 120, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/21/21
(Sj|fbX6): ](V) fbX6); ] - Article 120 Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/4/20

DRUGS; USE SCHEDULE I, II, III DRUGS jbX6): IS (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/8/17
DRUGS; USE POSSESSION LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUANA -|TiX6~I- k) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/8/17

DRUGS- USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III <b)(6); IS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/8/17

DRUGS: USE/POSSESSION LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUANA; PANDERING; MISUSE OF GTC -pX6); ](S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 5/8/19
DRUGS; USE SCHEDULE IV OR V DRUGS |W); |s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 4/5/19
DRUGS: USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUANA -KbY61: Tsl: SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/23/19
DRUGS: USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARUUANA:|(bX6); |)> SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/21/18
DRUGS: USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARUUANA|m(6): [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/20/18
DRUGS: POSSESSION OF A SCHEDULE I, II or III SUBSTANCE (Steroids) and NONCONSENSUAL DISTRO OF SEXUAL IMAGES:pX6X[S); SOCIETY (V); 1 Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/4/19
DRUGS; POSSESSION SCHEDULE I, II or III SUBSTANCE (Steroidsj(^(6); (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/23/19
DRUGS: USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUANAFbVbV IS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/9/19

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, or III DRUG j(b>f6): (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/4/19
DRUGS: USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARUUANAlbXt): IS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/23/20

(b)(6):______ _______________ j(V); Forcible Sodomy Sex Offenses 125-A- Sodomy: Force 8/9/17

Sexual Assault _____ l(S)fbX6L |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/16/18

W6): l(S);h>X6'): |V); Absuvie Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/30/17
foY6YtS)JrbX6Y [V); Absuvie Sexual Contact |b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/16/19
|(bX6); [S)KbX6); |(V): Sexual Assault [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)__________ | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/16/18

(bX0; (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

kKVM- rsW6): rV); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/4/19
)>X6); |(S); |;b)(6|(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/4/19

34703182351519 WHERRY (D); General Schedule Off Base Death (Suicide) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/15/19

3>X«);(bX7XC) 'bK'61: 1S)PX6): [(V); SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/4/20

IT.Y6Y KSflbnS) | (V); SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/5/21
SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012:foX6): L)i|bX6~>: (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/3/20
217 - Artide 112a - Use of Controlled Substance: 1̂*"^ |(S); SOCIETY (V)

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/4/18

(bX«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. j 3509(d)

3(v)
Aggravated AssaulttbX6)l(S)jrhYfiv bQ

Abusive Sexual Contact6 . |(V)

Assault |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Sexual Assault p-Y 1 ;;L; |(S);|a)(6)*|v)

Sexual Assault -ItbYSi: [S)|b,-6. |(V)fb¥6i- IV)

Sexual Assault p c S c -r~|S);|:;'f: | (V)

Sexual Assault form-

(JDET11- < kS),pi(6;: [SOCIETY (V) - Article 112a - Drag Distro;

217 - Artide 134 - Communicating a Threat:|3>)(6); |S);tbX6): p

217 - Artide izu - Abusive bexual contact fpYfiv ____ |(S);|fbY6): [\

Sexual Assaultfbx67~IS);|(bY61: ~~IV) 1(5X6): lb 

Sexual Assaul:-|'c f . kS):| - C jVi

Wrongful Use (Cocaine)fbX6 >: [S); SOCIETY (V)

34707190661820 Off-Base Death (Suicide)- STEELEY 

P>X«);(bX7XC) [Possession (Marijuanafh/fiT (S); SOCIETY (V)
||(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

I [wrongful Use of Marijuana;^ * (S); SOCIETY (V~

IS)

Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 7/19/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/11/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/27/20

Drug Violations 112AD2 Drugs: Distribute Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 5/1/20

Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 1/14/21

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/16/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/22/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/1/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/15/18

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 10/18/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/9/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/20/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/12/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/1/19

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/4/19

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/10/20

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/6/19



(bX6); (bX?XC) -------- 1 ________
AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact]:^:'':-:':,-., | (S); 1TV6Y I(V)

p>XS); (bXW); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

IAFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact I y *y "4- |(V)

AFOSI Det 402: FAILURE TO OBEY GENERAL ORDER: STANDARDS OF CONDUCT j(bX6); [S);KbX6): IfV)

AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault J>X0; S);|.b)(6): J(V)

AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault ■ 3>X'XC) S) twa- 1 (V)

AFOSI Det 402:|(bX6); (bX7XC) l(S)|w*¥ rw7Vf' Ry) - Sexual Assault

AFOSI DET 402: Sexual Assault 1(b)(6): >S);1ZZ_1(V)

AFOSI Det 402: 3>X0;
WXC)

(S)thYSi- ihimrci |(V) - Abusive Sexual Contact

AFOSI Det 402: S)kbX6); ~~|(V)FhVrtv rhV7vr-> | (V) - Abusive Sexual Contact

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact |(bX6): p); Jb)(6): JV)
AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact:|(bXb\ h)Tx6X jv)

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact fiXgi , |jS); [W); |(V); |M6): KV)

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact p)(6); >); |(bX6); |(V)
AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact p ’ ~’.6') Sllsvx-. |(V)

AFOSI Det 402: SEXUAL ASSAULT- UNKNOWN (S)p>X6); ](Vj(b)(6):|

OSI Det 402 |M(6);|(S)|:b)(6): |(b)(6) tv)|ffl(j- Abusive sexual contact

217 - (AFOSI Not Lead) Artide 112a Importation of a Controlled Substance (Steroids): |0>X6);_ | (S); SOCIETY (V)

217- Artide 120 - Rape:frX6);|(S);|foX6); |(V)

217 - Article 121 - Larceny:p)(6); ___ |(S); US GOVERNMENT (V)

J>X«) (S)frwv Kv); 18 U.S.C § 2242: Sexual Abuse

S); SOCIETY (V) - Artide 112A Use of a Controlled Substance

:c) S)jbX6): tv); Art 117 - Broadcasting

Rape, Article 120fr>Y6V ~tS)J(bX6): K)

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, Artide 112A -0X6); |(S); SOCIETY (V)

Rape, Article 120|(bX6); Jfaw l(V)
Rape, Article 120]foX6)^ _|S);h>¥6i- |V)

Sexual Assault, Article 120 J>X6); s)|?xg;.[!v)

Article 120, Sexual Assault bXlXC) (S){bX6); k) __________ _

Article 112A - Use, Possession, and Distribution of Controlled Substance (marijuana) PX6); fc); SOCIETY (V)

Artide 120, Rape/Abusive Sexual Contact:EbX6)~tS): |bX6); |V);l<bY6):t (V)hx6): 1(V)jO>X«); |v)l(b)(6):l(V)

Article 112A, use of controlled Substancefoyei ]S); SOCIETY (V)

(bX6);(bX?XC);(bX3):lSU.S C. § 3509(d)

(bX6);
(bX?XC

M1(bX6);
(SjfWXC

V); Abusive Sexual Contact

(V); Abusive Sexual Contact

W6): (S);tbX6): |V); Sexual Assault

W6): ](S); US Govt (V); Entitlement Fraud

Article 12a, Drug U se:|(bX6): fS); SOCIETY (V)
(bX6);(bX7XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

[Article 112a: Drug UselTisTls): SOClETYfV)

b)(6); (bX7XC); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) ______________
[Article 120: Sexual Assault:|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |(S)J(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |v)

Article 112A: Drug llsf^~~ls): SOCIETY (V)

J>X0; (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
fbX6k l(S)kvAv M. Sexual Assault; Article 120 UCMJ

Abusive Sexual Contact; Artide 120|bX6); ](S)|fhY6¥ |(V)

Larceny: UNK (S); US GOVERNMENT (V)
DRUGS: POSSESS SCHEDULE IV DRUGSfbX62 |S); SOCIETY (V)

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT: |S)

DRUGS: USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUAN<b>(6): E): SOCIETY (V)

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28 2012:|- 6 kS>:| - |V); tVl

DESERTION[bX6)~~|S); SOCIETY (V)

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT|fbX6): [S):Kvxv |(V)
DRUGS: USE/POSSESSION LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUAwfbXE): |S); SOCIETY (V)

Wrongful Use, Possession, Etc. of Controlled Substan ces|J>)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S); SOCIETY (V)

sexual Assauit|b)(6): (b):T)(C) b);|:b):6): :b)(7)(C) |M

Wrongful Use, Possession, Etc. of Controlled Substances^xv^- £>); SOCIETY (V)

W); (bX7XC): (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/10/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/2//19

Crimes Against Society 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 9/27/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/8/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/27/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/17/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/16/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/17/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/24/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/28/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/9/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/28/21

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/24/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/18/20

Sex Offenses 120-C3 Agg Sex Assault When Victim Is Substantially Incapacitated, Etc.
On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12

6/16/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/5/20

Drug Violations 210952 Importation Of Controlled Substances 4/25/18

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/28/18

Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 11/25/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/12/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/23/19

Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

2/5/21

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/6/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/19/17

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/24/18

Sex Offenses HA Sex Offenses, Forcible (Forcible Rape) Before June 28, 2012 1/18/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/26/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/1/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/19/18

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/20/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/10/18

1
Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/12/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/20/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/17/18

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 8/11/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/13/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/30/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/3/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/3/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/14/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/2/19

Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 2/10/20

Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule lv Or V Drugs 8/9/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/20

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 5/6/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/4/19

Crimes Against Sodety 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 5/16/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/27/20

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/18/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 10/6/17

Sex Offenses 11A Sex Offenses, Forcible (Forcible Rape) Before June 28, 2012 6/26/18

Drug Violations 112AE1 Drugs: Manufacture Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/3/18



)>X«);(bX7XC)
Abusive Sexual Contact; |^>X6); Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/27/18

M(6);(bX7XC);(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Sexual Assault -EhY6Y (hV7YC~> [S)tbX6): 1V)

Abusive Sexual Contact -|fhY6Y l(S);|(b)(6): | (V)
Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

120AA2

120AA4

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

S/ll/18

8/25/17

M(6);(bX7XC);(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

J4/1/1/2621941 False Claims - MPE GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS, INC (S); US GOVERNMENT (V) Base Level Fraud 1UU2B/ False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims u/y/iu

(bX6);(bX?XC);(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d) 1

WzkIHlEe----- WlUUL ■ MAUAS (!>); SUllt 1V (V) (AI-US1 Not Lead)--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Deaths UUUUAb Suicide ------------7/24/19-------------
W);(bX7XC) False, Fictitious or Fraudulent Cairns (bX«);

- / c
>); US GOVERNMENT (V) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 7/23/19

False, Fictitious, or Fraudulent Claims (S)jbY6)IS)fb)(6)~~ts); US GOVERNMENT (V) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 9/9/20

Grand Larceny kv*. IS): US GOVERNMENI (V) Crimes Against Property 180641 Public Money, Property Or Records 3/10/20
(JSAT) Afl bX6): kb)(6);|S);|(0)(|bX6>: (bXTXC) |(b)(6 |(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/20/20

34718181261232 Suicide - HIGHLANDER (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/17/20

(bX«);(bX7XC) Abusive Sexual Contactj b': | (S)j.b' : J(v|?Xg;.„ k) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/13/18

Abusive Sexual Contact;p>)(6): | (S)|fhY6Y (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/21/19

3>X6>; (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance:|(bY6Y |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/8/18

Abusive Sexual Contact|fbX6): [S);|(b)(6): —f) Sex Offenses 134-R6 Wrongful Sexual Conduct On Or After June 28, 2012 3/23/18
Abusive Sexual Contact|(bX6); ls);|(bX6); F) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/16/18

Rape:|:bX6); |S);[bX6); [V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 7/27/18

34720171041135 Active Duty Death (Robbery/Death): SHANDS (D) Deaths OOOOA4 Justifiable Homicide 2/15/18

W);(bX7XC) IS)fbX6); |V): Art. 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/7/20

KaPeKbX6)l |lb)|bX6):(bX7XC) |v> Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 7/27/18
Obstruction of JusticefbX6); fbX?XC) _JS); SOCIETY (y|.bX6); |-v) Crimes Against Society 134-U2 Obstruct Justice 2/15/18
Abusive Sexual Contact J(bX6); |(S)j(bX6); _____lv> Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/19/18

Drug Usc|b-.:6): IS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/10/19

Drug Use: |.f.;61: |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/27/18

Drug Use|b)(6): p); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/21/18

Drug UsetbX6): |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/11/18

Drug UsefW); | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/3/18
Drug UsfrbX6): f); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/3/18

bX6): (bX7XC) Fjfb¥6): <b¥7¥C) 1$); SOCIETY(V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/12/18

(bx«); (bX7XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Abusive Sexual Contact: h>Y6Y________|S); (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/14/18

Drug PossessionpX6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 12/11/18
T>Y6Y [S);|fbX6Y ~|(V) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/9/19
(bX6); 1(b)(6): |S), SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use 8i Possession Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/12/19

|(b;(6;: |(S); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use & Possession Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 5/20/19
(b)(6): |bX6)|(S); SOCIETY (V): Drug Use, Possession, & Distribution Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/21/19
1>X6): hMeiTs): SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/23/19
Mfiv Ifbxens); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/20/19
v7^b)(6); ](S); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/21/19
IbX6): ltb)(6): tSIhysv |V> - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/15/19

(bX6); [(b)(6): |S); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/31/19
(bY6Y 1(b)(6)?'fs); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/1/19
(bX6); (J>X7Xc|b j(6); [s)|^X6); CbX7XC) | (V) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/12/19
(bX6); |(b)(6)|(S)fiX6); _ ~|(V) - Abusive Sexual Contact Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 11/15/19
liidi___ I(s|w6); (SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/7/19
Sexual Assault:h:(61: tS)KbX6): f/) ((b)(6); | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/12/21
Abusive Sexual Contact, Communicating a Threat: UNKNOWN (S)|-^X6); (b)(7)(C .|-V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/2/20
Sexual Assault:|b)(6): | (S);|fb)(6); | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/18/20
Sexual Assault, Article 120frhY6Y (hY7YC> |S)|bY6Y |v) Sex Offenses 120BB3 Sexual Assault Of Child 12 On Or After June 28, 2012 10/5/18

Article 112a: Drug Usefbitf): |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/12/18

Article 120; Sexual Assault^vxi- i (S)h>Y6Y 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/5/18
217 ■ Article 120 - RapetbWI: tsJfoXS): 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/9/19
File: Unprofessional Relationship,|b)(6 ::|(S), frw*Y KV) Crimes Against Society 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 4/3/19
Sexual Assault; Article 120kbY<n- l(S)jfhY6Y I (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/1/19
Article 112a; Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance|(b)(6); |s), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/2/19



(bX6);(bX?XC)

Drug Use; rtide 112aRS&JS). SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/10/18

Crimina Tre sspassfhT 6v 1 (S)|(bX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 90J Trespass Of Real Property 2/28/20

Abusive Sex ual Contac -|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [s); |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/4/20

34722182362055 (AFOSI Not Lead) Destruction of Aircraft or Aircraft Facilities - 18 U.S. Code § 32: (b)(6);
fhWVCl

(S); US GOVERNMENT (V) Crimes Against Property 180032 Destruction Of Aircraft Or Aircraft Fadlities 2/5/21

bX«):(bX?XC) Abusive Sexual Contact; Simple AssaultfbW): 0); |foX6); |v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/5/20

Abusive Sexual Contac 
(AFOSI not lead) |(b)(6

t, Art 120h>Y61: l(S)hwiY tV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/29/20
J__ |S)|(bX6)|v): Art. 120C INDECENT VISUAL RECORDING Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 

Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
4/9/18

0X6);~ |S);p>X6); | (V): Art 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/2/18

(AFOSI not leadfoW) 
|(b)(6); |[S)P>X6);

fbY7YO00Y6Y|(V): Art 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/4/18
] (V): Art 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/14/18

(bX6): | (S)FhYM- |(V): Art 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/20/17

W(6); (S)

S);

(bX«);
(bXW)

(S)|(bX6); _I(S)P>(6L |(V);|:,bX6); Jv); Article 120 Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/27/20

V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/9/18

(bX«); S);frvvAv |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/4/18

7/29/19

7/25/19

Art 120-Sexual Assault

Art 120 Sexual Assault

Art 120 - Sexual Assau 

Unlawful Use of Cocair

(bX0; ISiKbXbUSiilrmKVi.lbXb): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012
kbXO): l(S)^hV6i_|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

lttbX6); IS)h,V6Y [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/13/20 

5/9/18e|.bX6); |(S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Unlawful Po 

Sexual Assa 

Marijuana P

ssession of Marijuana 0X6); l(S) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/31/19
ult|;b;t6); [(S-.;l- A. |v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/18/19

ossession - fbY6Y ]S), Society (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 5/25/19
DUI Manslaughter & Vehicular Manslaughter^)^): |(S); MAJCHROWSKI (D) Deaths 119-B1 Manslaughter: Involuntary 9/7/19

Marijuana Possession

Marijuana Possession

nwfiY US). Sodety (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/22/20

]s); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/4/20

11/21/19Marijuana Possession l(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana

Unlawful Possession o 

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CON 

Possession of Marijuan

marijuana jbX6): RS) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/22/19
TACT [Tv------------ |S)|(bX6): Iv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/21/19
a tbX6): 1(S) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/5/21

Unlawful Use of Cannabidiol 0Y6Y |(S) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 8/14/19

6/4/18217 - Article 112a - Use of Illegal Narcotics:|bX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V)_______

217 - Article 112a - Use, Poss, Distro of a Controlled Substance (Cocaine0X6);_
Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

J<s>l JKLhi society m Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/23/18
Other Sexual Misconduct:p)(6);| (S)|bX6): [V) Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 

Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
9/27/19

DRUGS: POSSESS SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGSfoXg; |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/26/18

Unprofe

Drug Us

ssional Relationships-|w6Y 0); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 10/13/17

e l(bX6): |(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 10/13/17
Abusive Sexual Contact fbX6X I (S); 0X6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/7/19

Wrongfi 1 u >e of a Controlled SubstanceSOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/18/18

Drug Use: chedule I, II, II Controlled SubstancekWfiY ITS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/8/18

Wrongful Use of a Con 

Sexual Assault ](bX6);

trolled Substancefwx—|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/15/18
IsiIf.x tvi Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/15/19

Drugs: Use Schedule IV, V Av Mnv~ (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 11/28/18
|(bX6): £S); SOCIETY (V) - DRUGS USE SCHEDULE I, II, III Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/13/18

Ib¥6): US): SOCIETY (V): DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, II DRUGS Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/2/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (THC);|»X6i|S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/27/18
Theft of Government Property :[foX6): |(S); U.S. GOV (V) Crimes Against Property 23D Larceny/Theft Offenses (Theft From Building) 4/15/20

»X6); (b)PXC); (b)(3):IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Rape [b'.:6): |(S)F .27) (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 12/5/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (THC)|b)(6); |s), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/7/18

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (THC) tS). SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/26/18
IbYrn- >S)JrW6Y tv) - sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/8/19
Sexual AssaultirhYM- ~ts)Jfl>X6); K) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/28/20

Wrongful Use of Controlled Substances IfhYifr l(S). SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/7/19
Sexual Assault: Article 120JbW l(S)fbX6)i | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/14/19
807:tb)(6)J (S)|q>X6); |V); Assault Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 11/15/20
807|(bX6): |(S)|(bX6): tv); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/23/19

J>X6);(bX7XC);(bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Abusive Sexual Contact[(bX6); js); UKNOWN (S);|(bX6):KVtbX6): »V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/9/18



CbX«);(bX7XC)
Abusive Sexual Contact: |fbX6): |(S);fw61 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28,2012 12/7/17
Wrongful Use and Distribution of a Controlled Substance (Tizanidine HCL |(S), |(b)(6); [s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/13/17

Sexual Assault |~b)(6); | (S)|fcX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 11/16/18

Aggravated Assault -|bX6):_______ |(S),h>X6): |(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-H1 Assault: Harm Intended, Firearm 1/24/18

Sexual Assault:^bX6): |(S); JbY6\j(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 3/5/18

(UNCOOPERATIVE VICTIM) Sexual Assault KbY6>: 1 (S)|bX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/13/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana): [rhY6Y |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 11/16/18
Communicating a Threat-|(bX6); j(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 2/2/21

Abusive Sexual Contact |l>)(6); fb)(6); |S)|q>)(6); |fo)(6); (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/20/19

Abusive Sexual Contact |(b)(6); _fS/|'b)(6); |bX6): “[V/ (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) "| Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28,2012 6/20/19

Aggravated Assault & Sexual Assault |(bX6): ~tS);h>Y6J:______ V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 6/26/19

Abusive Sexual Contact (bX6); S);K^- 1(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/28/20
Abusive Sexual Contact -XC, (S))fbY6Y "|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/30/20

Theft of USG Funds |(bX6); "|(S); USG (V) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 6/10/20

WRONGFUL POSSESSION OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (OXYCODONE)|bX6); |s);|.bXg); j(V) Crimes Against Property 121-B1 Larceny: Nonmilitary Property $500 Or Less 6/15/18
(JOINT AFOSI NOT LEAD) AGGRAVATED ASSAULT WITH A DEADLY WEAPON|(bX6): fsklcbYS): 1 (V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 5/5/17

LARCEN^|fbX6Y |S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Property 23H Larceny/Theft Offenses (All Other Larceny) 2/24/20

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (DEXTROAMPHETAMINEfW); |S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or Hi Drugs 4/12/18

SEXUAL ASSAULT:|-.. r (S)J- a |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 2/10/20

>X6); (bX'XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) |
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (COCAINE AND ECSTASY)fbX6): Ks)> SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/6/18
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE{b)(6): (s), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or Hi Drugs 4/5/18

Drug Distribution/Use:|frX6X | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/23/18

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARDUANA)fb)(6): t=). SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, H, Or Hi Drugs 11/6/18

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARDUANA)|Wt |S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/26/18

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) f):|(bY61- (TrYJYCllV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28,2012 1/29/19

WRONGFUL INTRODUCTION OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE:)'.i T ii-. h -h C |S); |(bY6); (bY?YC) | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AG3 Drugs: Introduce Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 12/18/20

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE|foY6): |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or Hi Drugs 4/4/18

Abusive Sexual Contact|fbX6): ~~|s) jfbX6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/28/18
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARIJUANA)|(W):_ [s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or Hi Drugs 2/4/19

Distribution/Use:|fl'V*> tS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/7/18

34733181350944 (Joint AFOSI Not Lead) Off-Base Suicide - LOVETT Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/19/20

(bX6);(bXW) AGGRAVATED ASSAUL~lfbX6): |(S);[bX6); (bX?XC) |V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 2/24/20

Sexual Assault:|(S); fr>Y6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 7/8/20

3>x<s>; CbX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Det 624: Sexual Assault -khY6Y IS)khY6Y kv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 7/7/20

Forcible Sodomy; 1^X6):______ ls),k>X6): kV) Sex Offenses 125-A- Sodomy: Force 2/1/18

fb)(6): p); |T>Y6~)~|v) ~ Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28,2012 12/10/18

Abusive Sexual Contact |fbX6): |S),j:bY6Y~| (v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28,2012 5/22/19

bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Cocaine) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/12/18

5);^(S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Cocaine) Drug Violations U2AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/27/18

rhY6Y |(S);|(bX0; |V);kbX6Y______ [V)|bX6): l(v);ft>X6);(bX7XC)|(V); Article 128 • Aggravated Assault; Article 120 • Abusive Sexual Contact Crimes Against Persons 128-H1 Assault: Harm Intended, Firearm 6/27/19

(b)(6): ^S)fbX6): [V) - Abusive Sexual Contact, Article 120 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/25/21

Aggravated Assault w/ Firearm:|(bX6); |S), jfbYSY |(v) Crimes Against Persons 128-H1 Assault: Harm Intended, Firearm 11/12/19

(bX6); | (S), v. US Government; 18 USC § Section 371; Health Care Fraud Base Level Fraud 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 9/30/20

(bX6); (bXTXC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

possession or controlled buostance jfbX6): bociti y (V) Drug violations lizaci Drugs: use bcneouie 1, n, or in Drugs y/^/i/

[JNO] Poss/Distro of Controlled Substances thYfiy IS); SOCIETY (vj Drug violations iizaDi Drugs: Distribute bcheduie I, II, or lii Drugs b/i//z0

[JNO] Poss/Distro of Controlled Substances -|~b :: ~|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 4/26/18

Sexual Assault khY6Y I (S)^fbX6):(bX7YC) | (v) bex offenses izuaaz bexual Assault on or After June 28,2O12 b///ib

Sexual Assault KbY6);(bY7YC) |S);h>Y6): (bYJYC) tV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or Alter June 28,2012 7/24/20

Sexual Assault |bX6); kS);|(bX6); ](V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 9/29/20

Art 112a, Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance -|^)(6): |S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/10/18

UCMJ, Article 112a, Wrongful Use/Possession of a Controlled Substancefi>x6): l(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/30/20

UCMJ Art 92, Dereliction of Duty/ Art 134, Unlawful discharge of a firearm ft.vay ~| (S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 134-N1 Firearm: Discharge, Neglect 7/1/20

bX6): kS); SOCIETY (V); Art 112a, UCMJ, Wrongful Use/Possession of Controlled Substance (JDET) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/21/17

T.VM- l(S)hv6v l(V>: UCMJ, Article 120; ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/17/17



(bX«); (bX?XC) (bX«);z-ux/nx/z'x UCMJ, Article 120> ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/18/18

JNKNOWIS SUBJECT (S)|(bX6); |(V); UCMJ, Article 120; Sexual Assault on or After June 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/16/18

UCMJ Art 12a: Wrongful Use, Possession of Controlled Substances|^)(6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/9/20

J>X«); (bXW);(bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) 1
JCMJ Article 112a: Wrongful Use and Possession of a Controlled Substancefrhyfiy |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/14/20
1AFL: ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT tb>(6): l(S)i(bX6)tv) ■ JOINT ■ AFOSI LEAD Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/14/18
LAFL: Sexual Assault h>X6): IS)|(bX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/31/21
Sexual Assault, Assaulffrffiy |(S/V)|-bX6); frs/V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/9/18

LAFL: Art 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact: UNKNOWN (S)XbX6); 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/13/18
^AFM:Art 120, Sexual Assault and Abusive Sexual ContactlfhV6'ilfS)fhY6'>- fhYTYO |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/8/20

^AFM: Abusive Sexual Contact; |fbY6J: l(S);h)Y6~>: ~KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/14/19

34745182981033 (AFOSI LEAD) ULA (S), U.S. Government (V) - Product Substitution Central Systems Fraud 181001 False Statements 2/7/20

34745183251337 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) bositronic Industries, Inc (S), U.S. Government (V) - Product Substitution Central Systems Fraud 180038 Fraud Involving Aircraft Or Space Vehicle Parts In Interstate Or 12/2/19
-------- Foreign Commerce

CbX«);(bX7XC) Time Card Fraud p>X0; |(S)px«); |(S)fbX6); |(S)|»X6);_ |> (S); SOCIETY (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 5/9/18

J>X«); (bX7XC);(bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Larceny foX6); tS)[(bX6): |S); USG (V) ........................ Crimes Against Property 23H Larceny/Theft Offenses (All Other Larceny) 1/18/18

Possession Controlled Substance/Wrongful Use - |,b)(6): |(S)K$%rA |S); SOCIETY (V): Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/8/18
Abusive Sexual contact -Kx^%-l(S)|bX6): [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/12/18
Abusive Sexual Contact: |bX6): |S)|(b)(6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/10/20
Aggravated Assault FhY6~>- 1 (S)fbX6): |(V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 5/18/18

KbX6); P); SOCIETY (V); DRUGS: USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUANA Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/22/19

331 Drugs (bX6); (S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/20/17

331 Drugs |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/2/17

331 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance -tbX6|(Sk SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/11/18
331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance [^6): | (S)JbY6J: ~] (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 9/27/17
331 Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance fbY6\ ](S)j/kvkv|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/25/18

Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance 4rbY6Y tS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 4/5/18

Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance | v |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 2/6/18

Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance |fbY6\ l>); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 1/31/18
Wrongful Possession of Controlled SubstancjbY6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 4/17/18
Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance; (bX6); ~|S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 5/2/18

Wrongful Possession of Controled Substance (bX6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 4/12/18

Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substance fbX6); | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 2/15/18

Wrongful Use of Controlled Substances |yJ (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/19/18
Wrongful Possession of Controlled Substances -|(b)(6); |s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 4/12/18
Abusive Sexual Contact |(bX6);_ ](S); |-kva\.|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/12/19

34755171711747 Undetermined Dependent Death; UNCANGCO (D) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 12/22/17

(bX6);(bXW) Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120|bX6); |(S);KhY6'>- tv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/11/19
Sexual Assault; Article 120;ft>Y6\ kS):h>v^-H(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/13/19

Abusive Sexual Contact:p~7~ |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/16/20

AFOSI Det 402 (BLF):foX6\ |S); Larceny under False Pretenses & Wire Fraud Crimes Against Property 121-B2 Larceny: Nonmilitary Property More Than $500 7/15/19
AFOSI Det 402: UCMJ Art 112a b): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AB1 Drugs: Poss W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or lii 10/24/19

AFOSI Det 402 (BLF): Entitlement Fraud (BAH) Imm 1S); USG (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 9/10/19
AFOSI Det 402: UCMJ Art 112A fe:;l(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/24/19
AFOSI Det 402 - Art 112AkbV6Y I(S1: SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/13/19

AFOSI Det 402: Art 112A |(bX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/27/19

AFOSI Det 402: Art 112A RIS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/27/19
AFOSI Det 402: UCMJ Art 112A|(bX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/27/19

AFOSI Det 402: UCMJ Art 112A|(bY6):tS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/7/19

AFOSI Det 402: UCMJ Art 112A|mm- 1(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/27/19

AFOSI Det 402: UCMJ Art 112A KbX6): KS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/29/19
AFOSI Det 402: UCMJ Art. 112A 1(b)(6): |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD2 Drugs: Distribute Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 9/27/19
Abusive Sexual Contact JhY6\l(S)j(bX6); p/) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/16/18

sexual Assaulters,:_______b) jbX6): ftX7YC)l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/15/19

Drug Possession;[bX6): |S);|(bY6): ls)fbY6Y f>); SOL1EIV (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/8/19

Drug Use; him- |(S); SOCIETY(V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/15/19

l(bY6J: _J(S); SOCIETY (V) - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/7/20

(Joint AFOSI not lead) Production of Controlled Substances |(bX6j(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/17/19

Drug Use -|g>Xg>;_ |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/8/19



34760183301015 (JOINT - AFOSI Not Lead) SENSENSTEIN (D); SOCIETY (V); Off-Base Civilian Death Deaths 0000A6 Suicide 12/28/20

J>X«);(bX7XC) KbX6): l(S);|(bX6); D ’ Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/6/21

Drug Use - h.™- I); SOCltl Y (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/4/19
Abusive Sexual Contact: |(S);|waa- f) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/20/17

34763172011615 Off Base Civilian Death -l(b>(6>: 1 Undetermined: YOUNG (D); SOCIETY (V) - AFOSI NOT LEAD Deaths OOOOA2 Death By Natural Causes 12/20/17

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Abusive Sexual Contact:|ft)(6); |(S); |fbX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/29/17
=ile: Abusive Sexual Contacfb)(6): [S); |fb>(6); |(V)|fbX6): |V);|3>)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/13/20
3omb Hoax on RAFB|b)I6): ~|s); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 180844 Bomb Threats 5/16/19

J>X0; (bX’XC); G>X3):1S U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

=lle: JOINT INVESTIGATION: AFOSI NOT LEAD; OFF-BASE Sexual Assault|0>X6);_ |fS); foX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/24/20
□ff-Base Abusive Sexual ContactfbY6Y (bY7YCjtS); Multiple Victims Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/4/20

34767172231622 (JOINT - AFOSI Not Lead) Suidde; WEAVER (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/12/18

34767172471013 (JOINT-AFOSI Not Lead) Suicide; VANCAMP (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/18/18

J>X6);(bX?XC) (JOINT - AFOSI Not Lead) Sexual Assault;Thim- tS):|ibX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/17/20
Abusive Sexual Con tact; ft>Y6Y [S);h>Y6J: |v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/25/18

>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

34767192461740 (JOINT - AFOSI NOT LEAD) Off-Base Base Affiliated Civilian Suidde; HATCH (6) Deaths OD0OA6 Suicide 1/7/21

(bX6);(bXW) ttX6): KS); SOCIETY (V) - Drug use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/7/20

34767192621608 (JOINT - AFOSI NOT LEAD) Off-Base Base Affiliated Civilian Suicide; CHAVARIN (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/28/20

W);(bX7XC) h>Y6Y [S): Use of Schedule I, II, III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/5/19

File:pkVAv £>): Use or schedule I, II, III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/31/19

(bX6); (bX'XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) 1

File|f,b)(6): [S): Desertion j______ Crimes Against Sodety OSS-A- Desert: Avoid Duty ----------------------- 8/30/18-------------
Art 120-Sexual Assault(bX6); |S)^<®>; |(bX6): KV)|(b)( | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/3/20

Drug Use/Distribution {bX6): tS)tbY6); KS); Sodety (V) Drug Violations 112AG4 Drugs: Introduce 30 Grams Or More Of Marijuana 1/31/18

Drug Use ■ Kb~::6~:: |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/31/18

Drug Use -t'hY6Y tS); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/16/18

Drug Use |(bX6); KS); Sodety (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/7/18
Sexual Assault -|fbY6Y fS);tbX6): ~~tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/21/18

Sexual Assault h < l(S)|L)j6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/19/18
AFOSI Det 4U4:|(bY61: |(S), K.: 61: |(V) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/15/19

IS).tbX6): K (V) ■ Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/2/18

Det 624; Rape -h,V6Y 1 (S) 1(b)(6); | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/29/19

1X6): (BX7XC): (bX3):18 U.S.C. 5 3509(d) |
AFOSI Det 404|frX6); 1 (SfbX6): tS);fbY6): IA (V) Communicating Death Threats; Simple Assault Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 9/27/19
AFOSI DET 404 OL-A: ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT;|(bX6): l(S);Fb76): [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/27/19

J>X6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Abusive Sexual Contact|ft)(6); |(S)ffbX6~)~[V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/27/17

J>X6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Sexual AssaultKbX6); KS);n>X6J: IV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/14/18
Abusive Sexual Contact; |foX6); |S);|fb/6;: [v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/15/19

34771191681917 Det 624; ADAF Suicide - HOPSON (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/19/20

3>X6);(bX7XC) 3et 624; Black Marketing of Commissary Products;[bX6)jS); US GOVT (V) Crimes Against Property 092-A2 Fail To Obey General Order: Black Market 2/28/20
Jet 624 BLF: False aaims; |ibXS~~| (S); US GOVT (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 10/6/20

<ape;n,Y6i- It:: 6:: |v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/1/17
Abusive Sexual Contact; |1>V6Y |s);h>Y6Y |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/19/18

Art 120 - Rape - UNKNOWN (S);h. -« - |V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 6/20/17
Sexual Assault -|(bX6); |(S);frbX6); [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/1/19

(ape tb)(6): |(S);|v *IV)]rb)(6): |v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/19/20
Aggravated Assault -^kvaa- IfSlfoyfi)- J(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 3/26/20
Drug Use; Violation of UCMJ Artide 112A;tbX6): |fS):KbX6): l(S):|(bX6): [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/29/17
Drug Use; Violation of Article 112a;|fW6^S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/1/17
Sexual Assault!V.: 61- l(S);fbX6): 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/2/20
rhV6Y tS)FhV6Y ](V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/1/18
(bX6); S)|tbX6): KV); Sex Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/25/20
WCXC) S). SOCIETY (V); Use Schedule I, II, Or III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/11/20



6X6);(bX"XC)

(bX6); (bX"XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

kvtv l(S)' SOCIETY Use Schedule I, II, or III Drugs 

rb¥6¥ IS): SOCIETY (V) Use Schedule I, II, or III Drugs 

bX6): KS); SOCIETY (V) Use Schedule I, II, or III Drugs

34778190101631 Suspected Overdose ■ HULL (D)

(bX6);(bX?XC) >X6); F(S);tbY6Y ~tv); Sexual Assault

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance|rhY6Y ~|(S); Society (V)

Artide 120; Rape/Sexual Assault,-Fby6i~ kV)|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S) 

Sexual Assault -0X6);______ ](S)|bY6): |(V)

tS);) -: 6 |VbX6);(bX?XC) Sexual Assault-01(6): ]

|(bX6); ts); Society (V)- Drug Use 
(bX?XC)

S); Society (V)- Drug Use

(S); Society (V); Drug Use

(bX6);
(bXW)

(S); Society (V)- Drug Use

_ (S);|(bX6): [V)~ Rape

___________ ]S);[,bX6); |v) - Abusive Sexual Contact

(bX6); Js);0yay p) - Sexual Assault 
frX$)^bX7XC)~~|$)jbY6b 0) - Sexual Assault

(AFOSI Not Lead) 0Y6Y ](S);0Y6Y |y) - Aggravated Assault

.b.S:

0Y6Y

(bX6); |S); 0X6): |V) - Rape

(bX«); [ (S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112a, Wrongful Use/Possession of a Controlled Substance (JDET)

(bX6); (S), SOCIETY (V), UCMJ, Artide 112A-Wrongful Use of A Controlled Substance (JDET)
,..C;

(S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112a, Wrongful Use/Possession of a Controlled Substance (JDET)
(b)(6)Js); SOCIETY (V), Art 112a, Wrongful Use/Possession of a Controlled Substance

(bX6); 0; SOCIETY (V), Art 112a, Wrongful Use/Possession of a Controlled Substance (JDET)

bX«); |(S); SOCIETY (V); UCMJ, Art 112; Wrongful Possession/Use of Controlled Substance (JDET)

Failure to Obey -0Y6Y tS); Sodety (V)

Jv)Distribution of Intimate or Sexually Explicit Images - [b

Dru9s^vr-, SOCIETY (V)

Abusive Sexual Contact [S);h>X6X ~P)

Drugs - 0y*y l(S); SOCIETY (V)

(bX6);
JbX'xC; (V); Sexual Assault

>);|(b)(6); |(V) - Sexual Assault
(50X6)7

fhY6Y(hY7Yn ~nsfbX6)~l (V); Sexual Assault

Drug Use0X6): |s); SOCIETY (V)

Aggravated Sexual Abuse |(b)(6);,_, |[(b)(6): |(S);|3?X6): ~~|(V)

34783172321700 Active Duty Death (Accidental):COOPERPADILLA (D)
] Drug Use: 0X6); tS); SOCIETY (V)0Y6Y (bY7Y~

34783173461709 WATT (D); SOCIETY (V) Active Duty Death

bX6);(bX7XC) Drug Use: 0X6); ksk SOCIETY (V)

Sex AssaulttW6Y l(S):rhY6v Jv) __________
Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 1200X6); |(S)0X6): |(V)

AFOSI DET 402: Abusive Sexual Contact frhY6Y |(S);lfKYM- fV)

AFOSI DET 402; Abusive Sexual Contact _______ [SfrhYfiY [V)
AFOSI Det 402: DESERTION lh¥6Y kS): SOCIETY (V)

AFOSI DET 402 KbX6): tS)kbX6): lviKb¥6Y 1 (V) - Abusive Sexual Contact

AFOSI Det 402:1'- x l(S);|:M(6i |V)|;b':;6): |v) - Abusive Sexual Contact

AFOSI Det 402:h%vAA- 1s)0X6): |fV)0Y6Y_____ |v) - Sexual Assault & Abusive Sexual Contact

AFOSI Det 402: 0Y6Y |(S)0Y6Y[ (V)- Abusive Sexual Contact

Unlawful Possession of Controlled SubstancefhYfiY KS)

Unlawful Possession of Illegal Substances 0ym- l(S)0X6); [S),|bY6Y |S)

Artide 112a: Drug Us< bX6); 5); SOCIETY (V)

Artide 112a: Drug Us< (S): Society (V)

Artide 112a: Drug Use, Possession, Distribution 0Y6Y |S): Society (V)

Artide 120; (S)lo,Y6Y IIV0Y6Y twixc) I __________

Art 112a; Possession of a Controlled Substance; (S)0)(6); |(V) Society

Artide 112a; Drug Use; (S)KbX6); 0) Sodety

Art 92; (5)0X6); (bX7XC)~|(V) SOCIETY

Artide 112A; Use of a Controller Substance; (50X6); (bX7XC) |V) Sodety



Drug Violations

Drug Violations

Drug Violations

112AC1

112AC1

112AC1

Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

5/23/18

7/11/18 

6/7/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/9/18

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/16/18

Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 5/18/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/20/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/12/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/29/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/17/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/18/19

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/18/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/8/19

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 7/2/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/4/19

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 2/7/20

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/6/19

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/17/17

Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 8/22/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/20/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/26/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/18/19

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/5/18

Drug Violations 092-01 Article 92, Fail To Obey-Wrongful Use Of Synthetic Drug 6/6/18

Sex Offenses 117-A- Wrongful Broadcast Or Distribution Of Intimate/Sexual Images 1/28/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/21/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/2/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/26/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/23/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/22/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/23/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/11/18

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/22/18

Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 2/14/18

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/29/19

Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 12/10/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/19/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/21/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/10/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/13/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/3/19

Crimes Against Sodety 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 7/14/17

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/28/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/18/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/7/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/17/18

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/6/18

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/22/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/26/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/17/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/15/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/19/18

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/15/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/22/18

Crimes Against Sodety 092-B- Fail To Obey Other Order 10/3/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/12/18



(bX«); (bX?XC)
Art. 112a; Use of a Controlled Substance; (S|(bY6Y fbY7YC>) |(V) Sodety Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/23/19
Art 112a; Use of a Controlled Substance; (S)|fbX6); (bX7XC) | (V) SOCIETY Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/9/18

Art 112a; Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; (S>kvky ~~|(V) Society Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 10/16/18
Art 120; Abusive Sexual Contact; (S) UNKNOWN; (V|(bX6); ~| Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/5/19
Drug Useh>V6V t SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/7/19
Artide 120: Sexual Assault |(b)(6); |S);[Wc |v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/4/20

RAFM: Aggravated AssaultfthYfiY (hY7YCM(S)tbY6Y |V) Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 2/1/21

Indecent ExposurefwAv w?vr> (V); UNKNOWN (S) Sex Offenses 120CC3 Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28, 2012 1/8/18
Sexual AssauHbYd): l(V)m61: |5)|:b)(6); | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/12/18

W): (bX'XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

|S); SOCIETY (V) ; Artide 112a - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/9/20
(bX6Y |(S)FhY6Y |fy): Article 120 Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/14/19

W): >S); tbX6); |(V);|(b)(6); |(v) - Art 120 Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/20/21

P>X6): {S); SOCIETY (V); Article 112a - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/29/21
bX6): [S);|(bX6); tv); Art 120 - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/28/21
Sexual Assault and Abusive Sexual Contact;FbY6Y l(S);|ft>X6Y ]V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/25/18
Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, or Broadcasting|3>X6); (bX?XC) |^S);[0>X6); (bX7XC) ~|(V) Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 4/5/19

Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
Abusive Sexual Contact; Aggravated Assault; Assaultj(bX6); | (S);|3>X0;^ |v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/5/19
P>X«); IS);|(bX6>: tv); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/5/21

Abusive Sexual Contact tbX6); IS)l(bX6); tV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/14/18

Sexual Assault (b)(6); >)tbX6): 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/4/19
Sexual Assault tbX'XC) ;);|b)(6): |V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 5/10/18
Sexual Assault]_________p)|foX6Y ~|v)

Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 2/18/20

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance |(b)(6): £); SOCIETY(V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/11/18
Abusive Sexual Contact -|3>X6); E);|(bX6); 1 V)^(bX6); |CV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/25/19
Sexual Assault -|(bX6): >S)|tbm KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/28/20

34791190641129 Death of pi:a:am«n |- r. SINGLETON (S); SOCIETY (V) (AFOSI Not Lead) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/22/19

(bX6);(bX?XC) Sexual Assault fbX6); (bX?XC) |(S);h¥6v h Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/8/20
Aggravated Assault (Strangulation); Assault: By BatteryJ^YfiY |s)|cbX6):|v)khY6Y fhY7YO~~tV) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 9/30/20
(AFOSI Not Lead) Abusive Sexual Contact fbX6); £);|3>X6); p) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/17/20
Aggravated Assault (Strangulation) •f'hY6l(S);p>X6): ~"|V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 9/27/20
Wrongful Use:|rbY6Y Is); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/16/18
217 ■ Article 128 - Simple Assaul|bX6); |S)jL;:6~ |(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 7/19/18

Aggravated Assault |b)(6): (>); PX6); [V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 4/23/20
Aggravated Assault |JX6); Y)lbX61: I (V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 7/2/20
Simple Assault |(bX6): |(S)|bX6): | (V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 3/2/20

(bX«);(bX7XC);(bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d) ________ |

wrongrui use or a controiiea substance: |(S); society (vj Drug violations 112AC3 Drugs: use Less i nan ju Grams or Marijuana 3/19/20
Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance: ~|;S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 11/21/19

Sexual Assault KbY6): IS);tbY6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/28/20

Rapela^fe-------J (S)KbX6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/19/20

J>X0; (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Wrongful Use of a Controlled SubstancefoYfiY |(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/24/20
Sexual Assault:tbYffi l(S),|(bX6:[S)|(bX6): b);|w6>: |M Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/17/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance|rhY6Y |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/13/18
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance[fbY6Y |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/7/18

Abusive Sexual Contact:FuvTlS); frwM- |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/4/19

sexual Assault: (bX6); S)foY6Y [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/15/19
Sexual Assault:pX~XC) |s)irKVM- l(V)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/21/19

J>X0) (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Rape |rwKY KS)jhY6Y | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/10/19
Abusive Sexual Contact Jyy ay tS);|~hY6Y [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/13/19
Distribution of a Controlled SubstancefrhYfiY ~|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AI3 Import/Export Marijuana 10/21/19

Sexual Assault;KbX6); KS)in>Y6v KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/11/19

1>Y6Y KS)fa>Y6Y l(V); Art 120 Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/13/17

(bX«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
___________________ |bX6): K^J|(b)(6): lv); 120: Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/13/18



(bX«);(bX7XC)

1>X6); (bXW) $)• \jy 120C Indecent Viewing and Broadcasting Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 5/9/18
--------  * Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

(JDETpX6);_ |(S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance (PSILOCYBIN) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/22/20

bXjS); SOCIETY (V) - Wrongful Possession of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AB1 Drugs: Poss W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or lii 12/6/19

34795181231933 BERRYHILL (S); SOCIETY (V): Off-Base Death of Base Affiliated Civilian (JOINT - AFOSI Not Lead) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/29/18

34795181342240 CHRISTENOT (S): Off-Base Death of Base Affiliated Civilian (JOINT - AFOSI Not Lead) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/2/18

W);(bX«C) Sexual Assault|(bX6); (bX?XC) |(S); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/4/20

(JDETlrKWv |(S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance (LSD/Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 3/13/20

6/18/19(JDET) |hW- ]S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112 Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance (D-Amphetamine) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

(bX6): tS): SOCIETY (V) - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (THC) 

Art 120 Sexual Assault: UNKNOWN (S); UNKNOWN (S|(bX6); |V)
Drug Trafficking|<b>(6)' WHO) |(S). SOCIETY (V)

Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance|fhY6Y fc); Society (V) 

Wrongful Use of Controlled SubstanceFhvZy IS): SOCIETY (V)

Drug Violations 

Sex Offenses 

Drug Violations 

Drug Violations 

Drug Violations

112AC1

120AA2

112AB1

112AC1

112AC3

Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 

Drugs: Poss W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or lii 

Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana

10/11/19

2/14/19

12/18/18

5/4/18

4/5/18

1>X6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Drug Distribution |fb}(6): | (S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/3/20

1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) ____| Drug DistributiortbX6); l(S>: Society (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/5/20
|0>X6):(bX7X01S); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Distribution Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/11/20

Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams of Marijuana|(bX6); [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/19/19
Abusive Sexual Contact|(bX6); |s)|frX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/6/18

Drugs: Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance|fbY6): | (S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/7/18

Wrongful Use of Marijuana (bX«); :S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/10/20
Sexual Assault|fbY6): t$) K7XC) (y) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/10/20

Use of Controlled Substance: |fW6y JS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/27/20

Abusive Sexual Contad|3>X6); j(SlhV6Y KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/14/19

Rape <bX6): |(S)J(bX6)- 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/20/20

E >X6); |(S); Society(V)- Wrongful Possession, Use, Introduction and Distribution of Illegal Substances Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/18/19

Aggravated Assault (Strangulation) - UNKNOWN(S);|(b)(6): |V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 2/11/20

Abusive Sexual Contact|fbY6): tS);|(bX6); JV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/13/20

KW); KS);|(bX6): l(V - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/7/20

(bX«); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance: px$); JS): SOCltlY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/16/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substancef(b)(6): 75): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/23/18

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substanc^ThYfiY |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/15/18

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance} fhY6Y J (S)tbX6): (bX7XC)JS),[bX6): (bX7XC) p). <](bX6); (bX?XC) p (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/16/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled SubstancejMS): JS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/14/18
Wrongful Possession of a Controlled Substanc^Q>X6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/16/19

Wrongful Distribution of a Controlled Substanc<bX6): RS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 5/11/18

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substancej(b)(6)|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/17/18

Wrongful Possession of a Controlled Substance: t>); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 10/16/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance: ]); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/11/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance:LbY6): TJS), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/14/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled SubstancefbY6): |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/28/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substancef^Y/h- D; SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/21/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substanceh>Y6): ](S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/16/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance} lbX6): [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/19/20

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance: i%vm- —KSmvKv KSlrhvftv IS):[bX6X p); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 10/23/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance: J>X«); S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/5/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance: WXC) S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/12/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance: (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/12/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance: S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/17/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance: IS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/15/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance: (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/3/19
Assault by Battery; SSspbXb); (bX7XC) 11(b)(6):! (S);|:b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [v) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 8/20/20

Drugs: Distribute/Use a Schedule I, II or II Controlled Substance (MDMA, PSILOCYBIN)fbX6): |S) |:b)(6); 1 Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/1/18

Drugs: Use of a Schedule II or II Controlled Substance (MDMA, PS1L0CYB1n|i-vkv >S) [(b)(6); | Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/20/18
Use/Distribution of a Schedule I, II, OR III Controlled Substance (COD)(AHAL);|<hvAv (S),|fb)f6): [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/28/18

Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (THC bX6): |(b)(6); | SOCIETY Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/19/18

Drugs: Use of Schedule I, I, or III Controlled Substance (THCrA A ; Ew (SOCIETY Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/31/18



1>X6);(bX7XC)

Use of Schedule I Controlled Substance

Use of Schedule I, II, III Controlled Substance; J>X6); |s

Use of Schedule I, II, III Controlled Substance; tbX6): t

),|;b;(6): |thc)
'S),|(b)(6)~—1(METH), (COC), (MDMA) 

jS),|:b)(6); ](MDMA)

Use of Schedule I, II, III Controlled Substance (THC) (bX6); S)|(b)(6); ~|

Use of Schedule I, II, III Controlled Substance (THC)
Use of Schedule I, II, III Controlled Substance (COC) l(S)|(b)(6): |
Use of Schedule I Controlled Substancc{foX6'): ~~|S)|:b)(6~|thC); SOCIETY (V)

Use of a Schedule I Controlled Substance; |ft>X6X |),|b)(6); |(METH)

Use of a Schedule I, II, III Controlled Substance^b)(6); |s), |'b)(6); ~|(MDMA)
Use of a Schedule I Controlled Substance|b)(6): (S), [^5(6); ~|thC) 

Use/Possession of a Schedule I Controlled Substanc4rhY6Y |(S), [(b)(6); Jthc)

t ~ C (S),[ibW~| SOCIETY (V)

Use, Possession and Distribution of a Schedule I Controlled Substance|(b)(6); | (S)|j^)^)^x |tHC) 

Use/Possession of a Schedule I, II, or III Controlled SubstancefbX6Y |(S)^b)(6); |(THC) 

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact (ibY6Y |S)|(bX6): |)

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact (bX«);
(bX7XC)

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact h)

!S)g

(S)

(S
bx5;(bX7XC)| (V)

(bX«); V)
(bX -XC) v)

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact|(bXg); _ |(S)tbX6): JY),|.bX6); ||(V), |?Xft;_ |(V)

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact -|;bX6): (S), bX6); (bX7XC)|(v)
AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact -I^^JS)^

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact [rbL6L~~l (S); E^dZkv)

Abusive Sexual Contactft>)(6); |(S)|(bX6); p)

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact -|fbX6):|(S)|(b)(6); fr)

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact fr)(6): |(S)fbX6Y (bX ~XO |V)

AFOSI Det 406: Sexual Assault foX6); |(S)|(hY6Y Kv)
DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS (THC); |;S);|(b)(6); |

Sexual Assault|;bX6); |S), 99 MDSS &|fbX6): ](S),| b)(6;: ||bX6): |v)

Use of Schedule I Controlled Substance (THC)|,b)(6); |(S)|(bX6\| SOCIETY (V)

[(b)(6); (bX7XC): (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Use of Schedule I Controlled Substance (THC) 

Use of Schedule II Controlled Substance (COC

(bX<S);(bX7XC)|

:S),|(b)(6); ] SOCIETY (V)

(S).fb)(6); [SOCIETY (V)

Use of Schedule I Controlled Substance (THC 3>X«);
Use of Schedule I Controlled Substance (THC (bXTXC)

SOCIETY (V)

SOCIETY (V)

Distribute Schedule I, II, Or III Drugs/Use of Schedule I, II, III Controled Substance^(b)(6); ~|(S);|(bX6K |(COC) (MDMA)

Use of Schedule I, II, III Controled Substance| mtayJS); j'bX6): |(COC) (MDMA) (THC)
Use of Schedule I, II, III Controled Substance;|frX6); |(S); [(b)(6); |(COC) (MDMA) (THC)

Use of Schedule I, II, III Controled Substance;fox6X (bX7XC) |MUSH) (THC)
Use of Schedule I, II, III Controled Substance; Fb)(6)“ |(S);|:b)(6): JcOC) (THC) (X)

Use of Schedule I, II, III Controled Substance; pX7Xc) | b)(6); |COC) (THC)________

Drugs: Distribute a Schedule I, Controlled Substance (THC)^(bX6X(^(7XC),~|(S)|(b)(6): ^OCIETY (V)

Use/Possession of Schedule I, II, III Controled Substancep>X6)^bX7XC) b)(6): |COC)

Use of Schedule I, II, III Controled Substancjv/6? jS);|(b)(6);~|(COC)

Use of Schedule II Controlled SubstancejW); [s);[bX6:: |(COC); (BENZO); SOCIETY (V) 

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I DRUG; (Sl(bX6); [b)(6); | (v) SOCIETY (THC)

Use of a Schedule II Controlled Substance; |(b)(6); |(S), ;b)(6); 1'OXAZ)
Use of a Schedule I Controlled Substance|;bX6); |(S) |thC)

1>X6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Use of a Schedule I Controlled Substance;|3>)(6); |(S),|(b)(6); |THC)

Use of Schedule I, II or III Controlled Substance|^v^|(S)|(b)(6): |(v) SOCIETY (THC) (COC)
Use of Schedule I, II or III Controlled Substance;^- |(V) SOCIETY (DAMP)

Use of Schedule I, II or III Controlled Substance|fhY6Y |(S) frb)(6): ] (V) SOCIETY (COC)
Use of Schedule I, II, or III Drugs; [|bX6); ~|(S)|;b:(6:: ^SOCIETY (V) (OXYMOR)

Use of Schedule I, II or III Controlled Substance|:~bX6): [s; ;b)(6); (V) SOCIETY
Use of Schedule I, II or III Controlled SubstancfoYfiY fc) bX7)(C) V) SOCIETY

(bX6X F SOCIETY (V) - Article 112AC3 - DRUGS: MARIJUANA USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS
| (S); Society (V) - Wrongful use of a controlled substance



Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/27/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/6/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/28/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/13/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/17/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/10/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/21/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/8/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/10/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/22/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/16/20

Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/9/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/1/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/7/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/10/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/28/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/25/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/13/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/9/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/7/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/27/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/28/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/27/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/8/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/30/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/8/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/7/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/26/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/7/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/25/20

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/16/18

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 9/6/18

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 8/27/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/9/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/21/18

Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/31/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/12/21

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/12/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/28/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/6/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/23/20

Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/6/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/11/19

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 6/6/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/8/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/5/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/24/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/15/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/28/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/28/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/2/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/28/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/12/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/27/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 7/26/19

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/22/17

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/13/18



bX6);(bX?XC)

bX6);(bX’XC)

bX6);(bX7XC)

34803191211010

J>X0;(J>XZXC) |(S)j(bX6): I (S); SOCIETY (V); UCMJ Artide 112a- Use of schedule III or III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/31/18
- - ______ Is); SOCIETY (V) - Art 112a - Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/13/18

(b)(6): | (S); SOCIIETY (V)- Art 112a: Use of a controlled substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/31/18
(bX6);(bX7XC)|(S); SOCIETY (V) Art 112a Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/4/18

|(S); |(bX6);(bX?XC) |(S);fbX«); |(S);|tbX6J: |(s); SOCIETY (V) Art 112AC1: USE OF SCHEDULE 1, 11, 111 DRUGS Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/16/19

bX6);_______ |S); SOCIETY (V) Art 112AC3: DRUGS: USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARUUANA Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/15/18

Drug Use (Schedule I, II, III) -|:bX6); | (S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/16/19

Death (Suicide) - CASEY (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/21/19
|,bX6>: |(S); SOCIETY (V) - USC/FAR Violations Base Level Fraud 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 3/18/19
kbY6Y ]S): SOCIETY (V); UCMJ Artide 112A; Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 3/13/18

(b)(6):_______JS); SOCIETY (V); UCMJ Amde 112a - Marijuana Use Less Than 30 Grams Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/13/18
UNKNOWN (S)|(bX6); |/)- Artide 120 - Sexual Assault / Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/12/18

bX«); (S>|3X6): | (V)-Artide 120-Sexual Assault/ Rape Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/18/19

s (bX6): [-Article 120-Sexual Assualt/Rape Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/28/18

3>X«); S); SOCIETY(V)-Artide 112a-Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/31/18
bXg>;„ | S)|3X6); (bX^XC) |(V); Article 120AA4 - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/31/18
Larceny -1 bVffi- |S) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 12/19/18

USC Fraud Violation^(b)(6): J (S); SOCIETY (V) Base Level Fraud 181001 False Statements 6/10/19
Indecent Viewing/Visual Recording p?X6); *|v) Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 

Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
9/23/19

Wrongful use

Wrongful use

Abusive Sexua

f a controlled substance, Article 112 UCMJ; (bX6); (bX?XC) 0; Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/10/19

f a controlled substance, Article 112 UCMJ:______________ S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/30/18
Contact, Artide 12O|bX6): |S);|;b)(6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/26/19

Sexual Assault

Abusive Sexua

(bhx6): |v)hv6v 1 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/16/19

Contact; (S]n-v<v 1 (V)KbX6): 1 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/19/19

PECK (S); SOC 

Wrongful Use

IETY (V); On Base Civilian Affiliated Death Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/3/19

2/4/21>f a Controlled Substance-pXft |s), |(bX6); |s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Sexual Assault|:b)(6); |(S);|fW6Y fy) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/2/20
Sexual Assaultive |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/6/20

W6): KS )Jb)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V); Article 112a: Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/28/18

pX6); |(S); Artide 112a: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/27/18
(b)(6): [S);KbX6); (bX?XC) fr); |(bX6); (bX?XC) ^); Article 112a: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 11/9/18

3/28/18bX«;_ (S): Article 112a: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana
CbX6); |S); Art 112a Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/20/18

|.bX6); 
px?xc)

Artide 112a; Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/28/19

(S); Art 112a: Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/19/18

(bX0;
t - c

); Art 112 - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 12/13/18

S); Use of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/13/19

3X6): JS); Use of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/1/19

3/14/19£X6);_ IS); SOCIETY (V) - Wrongful Possession/Introduction of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana

3X6): [S - Article 112 - Use of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/12/18

Drug Violations»(6); Substance112a - Use and Possession of a 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6);______ |(S); Art 112A Use of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/15/19
(b)(6): |S)|fbY6): ~~|(V) - Article 128 - Aggravated Assault Crimes Against Persons 128-Hl Assault: Harm Intended, Firearm 1/16/19
J±*J(S)|bX6): p); Artide 120 - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/11/18
t>X6); |s);h;y61. |(S);tbx6): _|v): Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/11/18
IbXfr: l(S);n,¥ftH lS);kvsv HhW: l(S)rhX6V >1) - Aousive sexual contact, Assault, Hazing Crimes Against Persons 128-A- Assault: Simple 10/10/18
| - ); | (S)fbX6)> | (V);' Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/27/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

b)(6)- (b); Lise or controlled substance Drug violations 11ZAA1 Drugs: Possess schedule 1, u, or in Drugs
(bX/XC) (S)FbX6); ]sjbX6); |s),p>X6); IS); |(bX6); ](S); Suspected Possession/Distribution/Use of Marijuana Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/23/19

- : |(S)KbX6); ~|V)|(bX6); ]V) Art 120C Broadcasting Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

4/15/19

lbX6); [S);tbX6);(bX7XC)|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/28/19
bX6): 1 (S)|(bX6); |V);|(bX6); |(v> ART 120 ’ ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/22/19
(b)(6): jS)|.bX6); (bX?XC) ^/); Art 120 Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/3/21

(b)(6): p); Use of Schedule I, II, III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/5/18

rape w ksjlrbxm- |v> Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/18/19

Theft of Govt Propertyj^bXS): p); USG (V) Crimes Against Property 23H Larceny/Theft Offenses (All Other Larceny) 11/14/19



(bX6);(bX7XC)
Artide 123: Forgery -B>Xg;_. tS)|bX61: tv): USG (V) Crimes Against Property 123-A- Forgery: Making/Altering 6/5/19
Abusive Sexual Contact |(bX6)7 ~p);h>X6): V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/27/19

Sexual Assault hvcv l(S);|,b;(6::_______ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/27/19
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

tbX6): „ ■ tv',; Art 120 Abusive Sexual Contact (FL 784.03: BATTERY) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/7/18

KbX6); ____ fS); SX6); |v) ‘Art 120 Sexual Assualt Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/10/20

B>X6); ___](S)[b)(6); |V)-Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/2/19
(bX6); |(S); USE OF A SCHEDULE I, II, or III DRUG Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/12/17

(S)tbX6>: (bXTXC) ~|v> SOCIETY; USE OF a SCHEDULE I, II, or III DRUG Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/30/17

fJX6);„.___ f); SOCIETY(V); Use of Schedule I, II, or III Drugs Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/5/18

(bX6): 2fS); SOCIETY (V); USE OF SCHEDULE I, II, or III Drug Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/15/18

fbX«); Js); SOCIETY (V); Use of a Schedule I, II, or III Drug Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/17/18

|(bX6); (bX7XC) |(S); Use of Schedule I, II, or III Drug (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/26/18
(b)(6); fc); SOCIETY (V); Use of Schedule I, II, or III Drug (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/26/18

hX6): _jS); SOCIETY (V); Use of a Schedule I, II, or III Drug (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/14/18

(bX6); (S) JfT>Y6Y (hY7YC> ~|(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/11/18

(bX6);
: - C

S)|bY6J: |(V); Aggravated Assault Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 10/7/20

(S); SOCIETY (V); Use of a Schedule I, II or III Drug Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/5/18

(S); SOCIETY (V); Use of a Schedule I, II or III Drug Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/8/19
(S); fbY6Y 1(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/16/20

UCMJ Art 112a; USE OF A SCHEDULE I, II or III Drug {bX6); |S)|:b)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/15/19
AFOSI Det 522: Sexual AssaulttbXdX l(S);|W(6); |v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 9/21/20
Abusive Sexual Contact|(bX6): |Sj|rhVM- k) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/24/20
Abusive Sexual Contact |(bX6); (bX7XC) p)^b)(6); p) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/9/20
Abusive Sexual ContacfbX6): l(S);KbX6); |V),fbX6): lv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/2/20
Wrongful Possessions^6Y ~~|S) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/9/20
Wrongful Possession{b)(6); "| Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/28/20
Abusive Sexual Contact/Extortion; (s|b)(6): |(y)p?X6); (bX7XC)| Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/19/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance |rhY6Y |S) Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/24/20
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substancefl>Y6Y (hY7YCi|S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/15/20

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance tS) Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/6/20
Abusive Sexual Contacting-): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/19/20

(bX«); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance |b)(6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/9/20
Sexual Assault |b)(6;: |);|(b)(6): ~|V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/21/20
Abusive Sexual ContactfhYfiY 1S); FbY6Y "TV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/23/20

Indecent Exposurefh1 (S)[fhY6Y | (V)|rhYM- |/) Sex Offenses 120CC3 Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28, 2012 2/24/20

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance!^ < ~~VS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/11/20
Wrongful Use of a Controlled SubstanceM.vxx. j(S): Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/22/20

P>X6); 1(S);fbX6): [VIlkvAv tv):tbX6): |V); MONTGOMERY (DECEASED) - Death of an Unborn Child Deaths 119A-B Killing An Unborn Child 9/10/18

Possession of a machine qun-lfbYe-): |S) ; SOCIETY(V) Crimes Against Society 134-Z- Other 134 2/20/18

p>X6); (bX?XC); (bX3) IS U.S.C. § 3509W
Drugs: Distribution of Schedule I, II, or III Drugs |;b)(6): p); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA2 Drugs: Possess Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 2/15/18

Possession and Use of a Controlled Substance[(b)(6): ~[S) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/15/18
Use of a Controlled Substance^hY6Y p) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/7/18

Possession and Use of a Controlled Substance JS) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/12/18
Wrongful Possession of a Controlled Substance pX6MbX?XC) |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/25/18
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance[(b)(6): ~|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/20/18

Apparent Suicide - HEUER (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/26/18

W);(bX7XC) Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance |bX6): ](S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/15/19
Sexual Assault hX6): l(S)|r>Vffi- Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/16/20

Abusive Sexual ContactEbX6): frMhvfci- l(V> Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/8/18

Sexual Assault Ihvhi- ts);h.vxv IV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/28/19

Drugs: Use of Schedule I Controlled Substance (COCHLYtt rhVTVcnfS): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/31/19

DRUGS: USE OF A SCHEDULE I, II, OR III CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE foYt?) [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/20/18
Drugs: Possession, Distribution and Use of a Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (COC) |(bX6): |SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/7/18
Drugs: Use of a Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (COC) fc)(6): [S)|(b)(6); ]SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/10/18
DRUGS: Use of a Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (THC)|.~b;(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/7/18
DRUGS: USE OF A SCHEDULE I, II, OR III CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (THC) IrWfiY l(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/7/18



J>X«);(bX7XC)
Use of a Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance -^X|bX6):](S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/5/20
Drugs: Use of a Schedule I, II, III Controlled Substance (THC)|(bX6)f|(S),|(b)(6); _ ^QCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/14/18

Drugs: Use of a Schedule I Controlled Substance (THC 

Drugs: Use of a Schedule I Controlled Substance (THC 

Drugs: Use of a Schedule I, II, III Controlled Substanc 
Drugs: Use of Schedule I Controlled Substance (THC)]

) - C|b)(6>: |(S), 1(b)(6): [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/6/18

■tbX6):

e (THC/MDM

JS), |:b)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/4/19

A):|fhY6Y |S)|(h)(6); | SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 10/17/18
W); |(S) 1(b)(6); [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/27/18

Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, III Controlled Substar

Drugs: Use of Schedule I Controlled Substance (TH

ce (Scripts - Xanax);|fhY6Y_______ IS)|(b)f6j: SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 8/7/18
C)KbX6); (b)(7)(C) |(S)|:b)(6); | SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/11/18

Drugs: Use of Schedule I Controlled Substance (TH

Drugs: Use of Schedule I Controlled Substance (TH

C); |.b)(6): |(S)|(b)(6); ~]SOC1ETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/17/18
C)|(bX6);(bX7XC)|(S)|(b)(6): ^OCIETY(V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/8/18

|CbX6): |. (S),|;b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ^),|(b)(| Strangulation Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 1/29/21
Abusive Sexual Contact |(bX6): ~~ts)J^v<^- 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/22/19
Abusive Sexual Contact vkym- ~[S);khY6Y^V) Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 2/4/20

Abusive Sexual Contactj(bX6); tS);(fW6> Jv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/9/19

Abusive Sexual COntact|(b)(6); |(S);

Abusive Sexual Contact|(bX6):_____f)

(h)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/1/19
CbX6); |(V) _ _t r_____________t Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/5/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance |b)(6); );|bX6)l(S)|<bX6)^|);|WW,|(S)^XU^(s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/22/19

5/11/18

11/1/17

7/12/18

Unprofessional Relationship|Q>X6);_ | /) Crimes Against Society 092-C2 Derelict Duties: Willful

Drug Use: |W); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs
Drug Distribution |(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Use, Possession, and Distribution of a Controlled SubstancepX6\ |(5), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/22/18

9/6/18Use, Possession, and Distribution of a Controlled Subs

Use, Possession, and Distribution of a Controlled Subst

tance -pXo); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs
ancejbXb): 1(51. SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/22/18

12/17/19 

12/17/19 

7/12/19

9/7/18

WAPS Test Compromise - pX6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct
Use, Possession, and Distribution of a Controlled Substance (bX6): ](S)|O>X6); ^(S)^bX6);|s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs
Drug Use p>XS; |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs
Assault[bX6); | (S)fbX6); |V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery

J>X«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

AFOSI Det |(S)jhY6Y rhYTYCJV) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/13/19

10/31/19AFOSI Det 404: Possession of Schedule Substanccphv^Y rw7vrJ(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs
Abusive Sexual Contact [(h)(6); |(S)

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact

(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/16/18
UNK (S)EY<m|(S);|b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/15/19

AFOSI Det 402: Xanax Distribution/Use

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contac

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contad

W;
WXC)

(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/21/19

(5) 

S) 

(S

hY6Y IV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/31/19

(bX«);
(bX'XC)

(bX«);
(bX'XC)

V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/6/19

(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/28/19

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact h,;* 'l(S)fu6riv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/6/19

AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault fbX6);

AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault ft>X6):

n(S’)h.v<v ~IV) Sex ol lenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/26/19
JS)|w«): ](v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/3/19

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact

Det 623- Abusive Sexual Contact / Aggr

P>X«); J(S); |:bX6); |W h,wn- IW Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/28/19
avated Assault|(bX6): J(S); RbX6): ]V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/5/19

9/16/20Det 623 - Indecent Conguct:KbX6):l(t>);hv6r P) Sex Offenses 134-R6 Wrongful Sexual Conduct On Or After June 28, 2012

Det 623- Abusive Sexual Contact/Assau

Det 623 - Aggravated Assault:foX6):

t:|n. .x.. IS);|>. .ff,. |(V)hv6): l(V);l(b)(6): 1 (V):l- ~_____ 1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/19/20

S);frY6Y |(V); Art 128 UCMJ Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 2/21/20

Det 623 - Abusive Sexual Contact|(b)(6): }S)|(bX6): |0 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/9/20

Sexual Assaut |b)(6): |(S)|(b)(6);

Aggravated Sexual Assault frbX6Y

[1 (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/22/18
~l(S):kW6):~l(V) Sex Offenses 120-C3 Agg Sex Assault When Victim Is Substantially Incapacitated, Etc.

On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12
1/23/18

Aousive bexuai contactlrbYGY lSj|(bY6): |(v) hex offenses 120AA4 Abusive bexual contact on or Arter June 28,2U12 1/17/18

W); (bX'XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Abusive Sexual Contact fbX6X |(S) ;FhY6Y |v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28,2012 8/2/19

J>X0; (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Sexual AssaultybY6): |S)fox6): [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28,2012 5/16/19

Use of a Controlled Substance:fov*Y ^S) Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/12/19

34821181661620 Active Duty Death ■ RAYBURN (D); Society (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/25/20

CbX6);(bX?XC) Sexual Assault:Fhvaa (S);|fhY6Y ~~I(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/25/19
Adulteryft>X6); ~|S) SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 134-B1 Adultery 3/7/19

Sexual Asault:p?)(6): |(S)fhYiy>- |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/12/19
Use of Controlled SubstancekbX6Y |(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/8/18



Larceny of Military Property More than $500 - UNK (S); 92 MDOS (V) USG (V)

|(S);USG(V)

Abusive Sexual Contact|fbY6): JS)phy6y (V) 
Use of Controlled Substancefoxfr; ^S); Society (V) 

Rap^X6);(bX7XC)}S);|q>)(6); |v)
BAH Fraud / Larceny: Nonmilitary property $500 or more:| 

Use of Controlled SubstancejliW): | (S); Society (V) 

Possession of Controlled Substance |1>X6): |(S); Society (V)

Use of a Controlled Substancefoyfiy frS); SOCIETY (V)
Sexual AssaultfhYSY |(S):khv*v in:[bX6); l(V) - AFOSI LEAD

Assault: |v)|;bX6); P _____
Rapt|'W6Y kS);ft>X6); |(V)/ Communicating a Threat|3>X6); |(S);|j>X6); ~|v)|3>X6);'|v)

Use of a Controlled Substance:|(bX6): frS); Society (V)

Use of a Controlled Substance:|foY6): |(S); Society (V) 
Possession of a Controlled SubstancefbX6): fc); Society (V) 

Use of a Controlled Substance LbX6)frs); Society (V) 
Use of a Controlled Substance|frX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) 

Aggravated Assault; Reckless Endangerment|ftX6); ~~|(S)frbX6);~ ~|v)-E~|(V) 

Sexual Assault j(bX6); ~]S^X6); [V)
Abusive Sexual Contact |bX6): (S)|(bX6); |(V)

(JOINT - AFOSI NOT LEAD) Alleged Suicide, ROY (D); SOCIETY (V) 
Art 120, Rape;|(bX6)~] (V)h>X6); |(S)

Article 112AA1, Wrongful Possession of a Controlled Substance; |3>X6); (bX^XC) |S); SOCIETY (V) 

Artide 120 - Abusive Sexual Contactfb)(6); |(Sj?hY6Y |(V)

Artide 112, Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance (MDMA): |fb)(6): tS)|O>X§>>... p) 

Artide 120, Abusive Sexual Contact^bX6);_________  ](V)

Art 112, Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance kbY6\ ~|S); SOCIETY (V)

Art 112, Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substanc^(b)(6); frs); SOCIETY (V)

Art 120, Sexual Assaultfb/6); p)|(bX6); ~~](V)

Art 112, Wrongful Use/Possession of MDMA: |3>X6); |(S); SOCIETY (V)

Art 120, Sexual Assault: UNKNOWN (S): UNKNOWN (Sfoyfl; M 

____________ ](V); Article 120- ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012
File: |(bX6); }s|bX6); ](V); 18 USC CODE 111
Sexual Assault|(b)(6)7^|(S)|3>)(6);^^ |(V)

Abusive Sexual Contact |Vx6): fc)|(bX6); frv)

Fraud |(b)(6X |(S); US Government (V)

FraucffoXS); |(S); us Government (V)

18 USC 208 |^X6): |(S); US GOVERNMENT (V)

Fraudulent Enlistmentfoy6)|S); SOCIETY (V)

Fraud tbX6): tS); USG <v>

|3>X6);|(S); SOCIETY (V) - DRUG USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III
Sexual Assault|rhV6Y l(S);ft>X6); p)

(bX6);

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARIJUANA): |(bX6);_ ~^), SOCIETY (V)

SEXUAL ASSAULTfbX6j~~|S); |fhW- |V)
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MUSHROOMs|(bX6); k); SOCIETY (V)

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MUSHROOMS,) v |(S), SOCIETY (V)

Drug Distribution |(b>(6); |>); Society (V)

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCipTT" ^), SOCIETY (V)

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT (Title 18 > Part I > Chapter 109A> § 2242B):[(b)]bX6); |(S){.’- f Kv): KbXg):

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (ECSTASYfW): t), SOCIETY (V)

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (ECSTASY, COCAlNE);fby6): I), SOCIETY (V)

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (COCAINE)fb76i~~I (S), SOCIETY (V)

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (COCAWE/MARIJUANA)j ;- r |S), SOCIETY (V)

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (COCAINEIjbYBl: IS). SOCIETY (V)

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (COCAINE)fb)(6): ts), SOCIETY (V)

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (ECSTASY);|frX6): £), SOCIETY (V)

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARIJUANA)| b;(6): |5), SOCIETY (V
ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT (Title 18 > Part I > Chapter 109A > § 2242B):|(bFExW~l(S); |(b)( (V)

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (COCAINE)fbX6); |(S), SOCIETY (V)



Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 1/24/19 1

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/11/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/4/19

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/21/19

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 7/10/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/26/19

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/8/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/8/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/24/20

Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 10/21/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/30/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/8/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/17/19

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/13/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/11/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/6/20

Crimes Against Persons 134-N4 Reckless Endangerment 1/15/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/9/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/9/20

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/27/18

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/21/19

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/17/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/31/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/9/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/8/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/16/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/15/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/8/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/2/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/28/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/6/20

Crimes Against Persons 13B Assault Offenses (Simple Assault) 6/12/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/12/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/21/18

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 8/22/18

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 6/5/19

Base Level Fraud 180208 Acts Affecting A Personal Financial Interest 5/2/19

Crimes Against Society 083-A- Fraudulent Enlistment 5/31/19

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 5/23/19

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/7/20

Sex Offenses 11C Sex Offenses, Forcible (Sexual Assault With An Object) Before June 
28, 2012

11/5/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/18/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/6/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/13/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/6/18

Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/14/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/6/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/18/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/4/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 11/13/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/6/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 11/30/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/19/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/19/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs
4/5/18 |

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/4/19

Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 11/6/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/3/18



(bX«);(bX7XC) WRONGFUL POSSESSION OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES’^ |(S); SOCIETY (V)
Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/27/19

Drug Distribution/UseKbX6); |(S); Sodety (V Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/23/18

Drug Distribution/Use frhY6Y I (S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/23/19
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCe|(6X6); |s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/23/18
Distribution/Use |(bX6); J(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/11/19
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE[(6X6); (6X7X0 |s); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/4/19
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARUUANA)|jb)(6); [s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/27/19

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (COCAlNE)|foX^S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/23/18
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (COCAINE)?6X6); (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/21/18
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (COCAINE): 6X6^^S)~SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/8/18
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARUUANA)|(bX6); |s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/26/19
Drug Use (Marijuana){bX6); "|s); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/10/19

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (COCAINE) 6X6); s); SOCIETY (V Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/12/19
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (COCAINE) ^XO soaETY

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/24/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance frb /6':: |(S); SOCIETY (V Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/7/19
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE[bX6); £); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/10/20

SEXUAL ASSAULTfbX6); (6X7X0 f); |.6X6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/10/20

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance -ft>X6): (bX?XC) [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/19/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance jbX6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/12/18

Abusive Sexual Contact|(bX6); ^)>|(bX6); |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/15/20

6X6); 6X7X0; (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Aggravated Assault (Strangulation) |Q>X6); |S); |T>Y6Y |V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 4/27/20

Abusive Sexual Contact -fhY6Y TS)ja^J (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/25/20

Wrongful Use |(bX6); [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/22/18
Sexual Assault jbX6); |(S);tbX6); (bX7XC) | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/16/18
Distribution of a Controlled Substance|bX6): | (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 12/6/19
Possession and Use of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana);|(bX6): ] (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/6/19

Wrongful Use or a controlled Substancefoys): p>); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/6/19
Sexual Assault |,b)(6); |s).|e 6 |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/22/20

Possession |3>)(6); fs)* SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 5/28/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance [bX6k |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 5/26/20
(Joint AFOSI Not Lead) Theft of Government Money 18 U.S.C. 641|6)(6): |s) Base Level Fraud 180641 Public Money, Property Or Records 2/7/20
18 U.S. Code 287: False, Fictitious, or Fraudulent Claims |b)(6): ~|(S); US Government (V) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 12/11/18

Sexual Assault p>X6);(bX7XC) J(SJ6X6); J) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/27/20
(Limited Scope) Abusive Sexual Contact {by 6): 1s);[bX6); _ ~|v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/31/19

Sexual Assault; Drug Distribution |<hY6Y | (S){bX6): |V); SOCIETY Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/16/20

34835172301630 (JOINT: AFOSI Not Lead) Off-base Civilian DoD Employee Suicide: POWELL (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/5/18

6X6); (6X7X0; G>X3):1S U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

CbX«);(bX7XC) DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS^yvay rhYTvr^S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/26/18
(JOINT: AFOSI Not Lead) Sexual Assault-FbXbT |); |(bX6); [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/7/20

34835181941234 (Joint: AFOSI not Lead) DoD Civilian Off-Base Suicide: CLANTON (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/6/18

34835190161745 |:b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pff Base Infant Death: FORD (D) Deaths 0O00A3 Sudden Infant Death Syndrome 4/27/20

6X6); <6X7X0 Abusive Sexual Contact[bX6); JS)|(bX6); |v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/16/20
(JOINT-AFOSI NOT LEAD) Assauittbxd): T(S)|(bX6); ~[v) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 4/9/18
(JOINT-AFOSI NOT LEAD) Vehicular Manslaughterf(bX6);(bX7XC) |); H. THOMPSON (D) Deaths 119-B1 Manslaughter: Involuntary 4/2/19
Abusive Sexual Contact jbX6\_JS);|3>X6); [v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/15/18

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (bX6); p); h.v<v IVI Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 9/12/18
Conspiracy to DefraudpXS); |s); USG (V) Base Level Fraud 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 12/3/18
Drug UsetbX6): l(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/30/18

Sex Assaul|(bX6):(bX7XC) |(S)|(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/19/19
Unprofessional Relationship|bX6);_ fs); p>X6); fv) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 10/21/19

Drug Distribution/Use {bX6); |(S); Sodety (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/28/19

Drug Use (Mushrooms) fo>X6); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/5/18
Drug Distribution/Use -|(bX6): | (S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/29/19

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (COCAINEj^ygyjS), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/5/19
PURCHASING PROSTITUTION!: 5 : - : |tv61. |S); SOCIETY (V) Sex Offenses 134-B7 Prostitution Offense (Purchasing Prostitution) 9/26/19
SEXUAL ASSAULT |b)(6): |S);|(bX6); [<) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/21/21
Wrongful use of a controlled substance |bX6); fc); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/8/18

Obstructing Justice IS): SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 134-U2 Obstruct Justice 4/29/19



W); (bX7XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

j>X0;(bXZXC) Drug Use |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/28/19

Artide 112a: Drug UsejbX6): I (S): SOCIETY: (V)_________ Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/26/18
ARTICLE 120: ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT (S|(bX6); 1 (V) |0>X6); | Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/26/18
File: ARTICLE 112a: DRUG USE;|t)(6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/15/18

Artide 120: Sexual Assault (S): UNKNOWN; (V):|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 1 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/4/19
Artide 112a: (Sgygjv) SOCIETY Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/3/18

Artide 120 Sexual Assault: (S)[b>

Artide 120: Sexual Assault (s|fbX

6X_____ |(V)h¥<Y kv>kbX6);(bX7XC) | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/25/19

. 1 (V)|(bX6); | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/27/20

Artide 120: Abusive Sexual Conta Ct; (SJfbYdY 1 (V)tbX6): I; (V)|bX6): | (V> IrKvin-rKvivrs 1 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/17/20

Artide 120: Sexual Assault (S|CbX6): | (V) P> <6 | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/16/19
Artide 120: Sexual Assault; (S)foy6\ | (V j.b/6;': | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/6/20
Artide 120: Sexual Assault |^X6); |(S);pX6~ ](V)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/6/20

Sexual Assault: KV)|3>X6); | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/3/20

Artide 120: Abusive Sexual Conta

Aggravated Assault: (Sj(bX6); |

rt(S|bX6); |(VJ;bX6):(bX7XC) | Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/3/20

v|(b)(6): 1 Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 3/3/20

Artide 120: Abusive Sexual Conta
Sexual Assault: (S|ftX6); | (V)

ct (S|bX6): J (vj(bX6):(bY7XO 1 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/5/20
®| (V)tbX«); 1 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/1/20

Det 624 - Abusive Sexual ContadKbX6): tS)j(bX6'): LS)jfl>X6): |s); |foX6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/7/19
;b)(6): ~|S);|(bX6): |V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/9/19
Det 624 p>)(6); (bXZXC) ~|(S); |ft>X6); fO Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/21/19

Det 624; Desertion |(S) - SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 4/7/20

Rape|;b)(6): l(S);|bX6): |v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/4/18
Abusive Sexual Contact|fbX6X J(v)|(bX6); f) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/28/17

False Statements (Gyro): |(bX6); 3),1(b)(6): IljbXd): |s{bX«;. f). pX6); (bX7)(C)fS); vs US GOV (V) Base Level Fraud 181001 False Statements 9/16/19
File: Conflict of InterestpX6)^" (S) Base Level Fraud 180207 Restrictions On Former Officers, Employees, And Elected Officials Of 

The Executive And Legislative Branches
5/17/19

File: False Claims; Time Card Frau diW6>: tS)jbX6): tS);l(bX6): l(S)KbX0; 1 (S) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 4/27/20

10/30/20

11/12/19

File|,bX6); |) Structured Payments Sex Offenses 134-S4 Human Trafficking/Involuntary Servitude
File: Use of Controlled Substance^M6F~|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs
Abusive Sexual Contact fbX6|(S);p>X6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/5/19
Sexual Assault - (bX6); IS); (bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/24/18
Sexual Assault ■ ^7XC^S) (bX?XC) | (vj

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/18/19

7/26/18Wrongful use of controlled substance foyfiY E>); SOCIETY Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substancep>X6); | (S); Sodety (V)

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/15/18

10/5/20Abusive Sexual Contact |ftX6); |(S) ;|frX6): ~~| (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Sexual Assault |(bX6): |(S)^b)(6): |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/15/19
Aggravated Sexual Assault on or after 1 Oct 07 but before 28 Jun 12 j(bX6); |S);|^>X6); |V) Sex Offenses 120-C2 Aggravated Sexual Assault Causing Bodily Harm On Or After 1 Oct 07

But Before 28 Jun 12
1/30/20

Aggravated Assault |bX6); |(S)4n>X6Y p) Crimes Against Persons 128-H2 Assault: Harm Intended, Other 7/2/20
Sexual Assaultive f>):|»(6); 1 (V)l.b:;6):____ |v);|(bX6); |f);fbX0; | (V)|(bX6): J(V)|(bX6); JV)|tbX6): lv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/18/19

Aggravated Assault 4CbX6X |(Sj(b)(6):_______ |v) Crimes Against Persons 128-H2 Assault: Harm Intended, Other 10/9/19

1>X6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Alleged Wrongful Broadcast of an Intimate Image; (Sft>X6); |(v%bX6);(bX7XC) Sex Offenses 117-A- Wrongful Broadcast Or Distribution Of Intimate/Sexual Images 9/29/20

3>X6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Abusive Sexual Contact:fr>Y6y|(S)ybX6); p) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/12/20

Unlawful Use of a Controlled Substance: [/wav |S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/16/18
Use of Cocaine tbX6); fcwaKSKvm. H Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/29/19
<b)(6); [Battery by StranqulationKVAV ]S)| "“xV |z) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 7/9/19

Communicating a ThreattbX6): |(S)FhyM- [V) Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 7/22/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana/MDA):|^>X6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/28/18

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (MPA): |>); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/27/18

Abusive sexual Contacttb¥6): (bX7XC)KS)^bX6>: ~IV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/6/18
Abusive Sexual ContacfbX6): | (Sfrw^- |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/14/18
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana)|t~bX6): ~|s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/8/19
Wrongful Use and Possession of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana)|(bX6); "|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, II, Or lii Drugs 6/19/18
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana)fbY6Y 1(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/11/19

wrongful use or a controlled substanc^y/fiy |»; SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/18/18

Introduction of a Controlled Substance (METH)|^y^'.' |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AG1 Drugs: Introduce Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/9/18

Wrongful Use/Possession of a Controlled Substance (Marijuanajj'bYfD: fbY7YC~) |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 5/7/19



(bX«);(bX7XC)
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance 

Wrongful Possession/Use of a Controller

SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/29/18
Substance|n6~ |s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 6/22/18

Abusive Sexual ContactFhYfiv E);fbX6) __ i> ,____ , Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/13/18

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Cocaine): |(b)(6): |;s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/14/18

34849180701730 On-Base Undertimened AD Dependent Death; KIEST (D) Deaths OOOOA3 Sudden Infant Death Syndrome 3/11/19

(bX«);(bX7XC) Sexual Assaultj(bX6): |(S)tbX6); _J(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/21/19

Possession of a Controlled Substance JfbXb): fc); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/4/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Oxazepam/Temazepam)|(bX6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule lv Or V Drugs 3/22/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Codeine)|jxg); ")s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/9/18

Abusive Sexual Contact: UNKNOWN (S) (bx<5); V)|(b)(6);_. (bX6);(bX7XC) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/7/19
Abusive Sexual Contact:[(b)(6):_____ |;s IbxVxQ (V)|(b)(6); __________________ Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/5/21

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance
(MDMA/MDA) frWgY |(S) fb:i6): 1 SOCIETY (V)

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/20/19

Wrongful Use/Possession of a Controlled Substance|(bX6); p [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 5/3/19
Abusive Sexual Contact ■|'bX<>); |(b)(6); |(S);[(bX6); ^J)(6x"^[(V)

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/6/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substancefb)(6): |S)^b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule lv Or V Drugs 6/11/19
Wrongful Use/Distribution of a Controlled Substance/Failure to Obey Order:|(bX6); [(b)(6); IsfbXO; |s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/17/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (DAMP):|(bX6); |(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) tS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/17/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (THCJIbXKrtbXJ)^, IS); SOCIETY (V Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/12/19
Wrongful Use/Possession of a Controlled Substance|(bX6); |p)(6); (b)(7)(C) fS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 10/15/19
Wrongful Possession of a Controlled Substance (Marijuana)FbX6); 1(b)(6): |(S) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/28/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Cocainq(bX6); (bX7XCj(b)(6): (S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/12/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (THOfbire.: |j_b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 12/14/20

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (THC)|bX6); Jb)(6); _ |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 12/8/20

J>x«); (bX'XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 35O9£d) |

Sexual Assault (bX&); S)|3>X6); |(V Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/28/19
Sexual Assault |s); |b)(6): |v)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/9/19
Abusive Sexual Contact^;(6); [(S); (bX«); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/20/19

Possession Of A Controlled SubstancgrbYb): jS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 5/19/20
Sexual Assault j^yg): frS); |bX6): |0 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/18/20
Abusive Sexual Contact ^b)(6); "|(S);fbX6~;:______ Jv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/10/20

Abusive Sexual Contact|b)(6); |S); (bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/15/20

J>X0; (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Abusive Sexual Contact J'hYfiy 1$) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/16/18

Drug Use |bY6): ]S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/1/18

Abusive Sexual Contact |b .(6): ^S);|fhY6Y fry) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/14/19
(OSI NOT LEAD) Aggravated AssaultfbXd): (bX7XC)| (S); FbX67 |v)

Crimes Against Persons 128-J1 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Firearm 7/24/20

Drug Use:fbY67|(S) ; SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/23/19

Drug Use|(bX6);(bX7Xq(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/19/20

Drug UsefoX6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/29/20

Abusive Sexual Contact]);[> VAX- fV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/24/20

Sexual Assaultkhvm- l(S) tbX6): Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/13/20
Abusive Sexual Contact |bX 6 Y [S);^^- '[) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/25/20
Assimilative Crimes Act: Photographing a National Defense Installation -[(bX6): [>); SOCIETY Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 2/5/21

34855173000943 (AFOSI Not Lead) Off-Base Active Duty Death - LUSK (D), SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/30/18

34855180091426 (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Off-Base Civ Death HAM (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/25/19

p>X6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

34855180401102 (AFOSI Not Lead) Off-Base Active Duty Death - BELZ (D), Society (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/26/19

34855180431)842 On Base Active Duty Death - SIMMONS (D), Society Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/22/19

(bX6);(bXW) File: Sexual Assaulting;: |s)|(b)(6): _ |bX6); [v)|Lb:( Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/3/20
Sexual Assault fbxg>: KS);h>v4vl(b)(61 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/3/20

Sexual Assault Ikvm- ISjjrKVM- □M Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/12/20

3485518249(1722 On Base Active Duty Death - COLE (D), Society Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/8/20
(bX0; (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(AFOSI Not Lead) Aggravated Assault -| WA- KsybXo); |(V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 12/14/20

File: Sexual AssautfrhY6Y ^);|fbX6Y □V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/16/20

J>X«); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Art 112 - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Cocaine) tbX6): b); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 12/4/18

Article 112A Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Oxycodone) jfrX6): ts); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/30/18



(bX6); (bX7XC)
Art 112A, Wrongful Use (Cocaine/THC)|fe?(6);. |S). SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/29/19
Art. 112, Wrongful Use of Oxymorphone: [b)(6):|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/10/19
Art. 112, Wrongful use of MDMA|bX6): |(S),tb)(6): IS),1(b)(6): |(S),|(b)(6); |(S),|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S);|(b)(6); ~~|s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/21/21
Art. 120, Abusive Sexual Contactj(b)(6); |(S)[b)f6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/30/20
Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact:p>X6); |(S)|(bX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/16/20
Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact:|(b)(6):^S)|(b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/30/20

Art. 120, Sexual Assault|n</fi¥ |> (S|n»v<v ~|v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/16/20
Art 112, Wrongful Use of Cocaine: |rhY6\ I (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/2/20

Art 112 Wrongful Use of D-Amphetamines (Adderall): |(bX6); p; SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/8/20
Art 112, Wrongful Use of Hydrocodone/THC:[bj(6); [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/8/20
Abusive sexual Lontacfy.^ ._______ |(S)|(bX6); *|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/21/18

Abusive Sexual Contact fbX6); (S)[bX6); (bX7XC) | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/19/18
Abusive Sexual Contact P>X7XC (S);(fhV6'l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/1/19
Abusive Sexual Contact |bX6); ]S)hv6T JS)p>X«); |S);|(bX6); |(S)|b .:6 tS)ftX6); |Y);|M(6); |V); |0>X6);_ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/30/19

6); | (S)|(b)(6): p); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/17/18
|S)| b)(6); |(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/12/19

bX6); | (S);|:b)(6): |(V); SELL MILT PROPERTY: MORE THAN $100 Crimes Against Property 108-A2 Sell Milt Property: More Than $100 1/14/20
(bX6); _ [S);|(bX6): [S); USG (V); Making a False or Fraudulent Claim Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 8/26/19

JjX6); |(S); USG (V); False Oath in Connection with Claims Base Level Fraud 132-D- Fraud: False Oath In Connection With Claim 9/4/19
UCMJ Art 120; SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012:|JX6): ^|b;(6: _ |bX6); |v) ________ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/9/19
UCMJ Art 117a; WRONGFUL BROADCAST OR DISTRIBUTION OF INTIMATE VISUAL !MAGES[(bX6): I’*6'1’ (bj(7)(C Sex Offenses 117-A- Wrongful Broadcast Or Distribution Of Intimate/Sexual Images 12/30/19

UCMJ Art 121; LARCENY OF MILITARY PROPERTY MORE THAN $500 |0>X6);_ |s)^)(6); _ |b>(6), US G0VT (V)
Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 2/4/20

(bX6); (bX7XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Desertion |fbY6): ] (S); Sodety (V) Crimes Against Sodety 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 2/20/20
Abusive Sexual Contactfbj(6): [S);|(bX6); |) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/21/20

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Simple Use of Controlled Substance|(bX6); |S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/18/20
Abusive Sexual Contact ]3>X6); |S);|(bX6); |V)j(b)(6); ~[v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/20/20
Sexual Assault|(b)(6); |$)j.W(6:: p) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/29/20
Aggravated Assault; [(b)(6); ~|(S);|fbY6): [v) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 5/20/20
Sexual Assault|(S);|$X6); p) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/8/20

bY6). |(S); SOCIETY (V): Desertion Crimes Against Sodety 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 1/13/20
B»X»Js); SOCIETY (V); Article 107 False Official Statement Base Level Fraud 107-B- False Official Statements 2/12/19

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. j 3509(d)

(bX6); [S)Juw<x. |V); Artide 120 SEXUAL ASSAULT Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/25/20

P>X0;(bX7XC);(bX3): S U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Abusive Sexual Contact |(bX6); ~|(S)|foY6): Iv); Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/13/20
Artide 120; Sexual Assaultfox6): ~|(S)j3>X6); |v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/11/20

34869190561543 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Jeath of Active Duty Military Member (Off-Base), Suicide Suspected: LESENEY (D) Deaths 0000A6 Suicide 11/17/20

(bX6);(bX?XC) Aggravated Assault (Off-Base)Ew6): <bX7XC) KS)j(bX6); (bX7XQtv) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 7/31/20

|(bX6); [S);|> | (V); Aggravated Assault & Sexual Assault Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 5/29/20
Communicating a Threath>X6); ts);[(b)(jj; |(V) Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 2/5/18
Wrongful Sexual Conduct [ftX6);_ |(S)|(bX6); |(v) Sex Offenses 120-M1 Wrongful Sexual Conduct On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 10/3/18

Drug Use: 1(b)(6): tSlfExoTT5): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/13/18
Communicating a Threat frhwv l(S);[bX6); |(V) Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 5/7/19

W); (bX'XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Aggravated Sexual Contact KbX6);(bX7XC) |(S)fwi: |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/28/19

W6): fbYTYOlS): SOCIETY (V) - Article 112a ■ Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/13/18

bX6); |S); SOCIETY (V) - Article 112a - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/18/18

Sexual Assaulf|b)(6); |(S)tbX6):(bX7XC)](V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/23/19

34871183011514 AD Enlisted Death ■ RAMOS, E. (D) [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 9/23/19

KbX6): (6X7XC) I Abusive Sexual Contact; UCMJ Article 120[b)(6): |S);|fb)(6): [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/19/19

34873191341707 Off Base Deat| K16,'™‘7“c'_________ |hOLT (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/18/20
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):!8 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(S); Society (V); USE SCHEDULE 1,11, OR 111 DRUGS Drug violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use bchedule 1, li, or in Drugs 7/10/18
' A?A ' (S). gQQgTY (V). USE 0F SCHEDULE I, II, or III Drug Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/18/18

. <6)J(S); SOCIETY (V); Use of a Schedule I, II, or III Drug Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/17/18

WSV tS): SOCIETY (V); Possession of a Schedule I, II, or III drug Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 10/15/18



(bX6); (bX’XC)
WCg>;Js); SOCIETY (V); Use of a Schedule I, II, OR III DRUGS (Cocaine)

(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V); Use of Schedule I, II, or III Drugs

Art 112a; DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS: fcb)(6): |S)|b)(6); | SOCIETY (V)

UCMJ Art 120; ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACfbYd): l(S)P>)(6 tbX6); |V) [b)(|

UCMJ Art 120; Abusive Sexual Co-t,ic:|.'c f |(S) [(b)(6); |W6Y l(V)|(bX6): |

UCMJ Art 120AA2; Sexual Assaull|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)_________3s)fb>(6>' lw6v lwtb)(6): 1____________

UCMJ Art 117a; WRONGFUL BROADCAST OR DISTRIBUTION OF INTIMATE/SEXfrbX6);|S)[(b)(6); |(bX0; |(V)|(b)i|joint - OSI Lead)

UCMJ Article 112a; Use of Schedule I, II, III Drug;|(bX6); |(S)[b)(6); [Society (V)

(bXZXC); 0>X3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)
bX6): KS)ft>X6); KV)- Rape

b)(6);_______ | (S), SOCIETY (V)- 112a Wrongful Possession of a Controlled Substance Schedule I, II, or III

bX6); (bX?XC) |s); |3>X6); (bX^XC^(V)- Article 128 Aggravated Assault (AFOSI not lead)

(bX6): | (S); UNKNOWN (V) - Abusive Sexual Contact
AFOSI Det 404:|;b)(6): | (S)|.bX6); (bX'XO [v) ■ Sexual Assault 

Use of a Controlled Substance -frW); |S); SOCIETY (V) 

Indecent Exposure -0X6); |(S);h>X6): l(V)

Sexual Assault[g>Xg;_ |S)^bX6)| (V)
Sexual Assault: 0X6):"' |S); jbX6); ] (V)

Use and Possession of Marijuana 0X6); KS)'|?X6);^ |(S)

Possession of Controlled Substance ftb)(6); 0); Society (V)

Sexual Assault |b)(6); ls)|j?Xg;.|;v)
Sexual AssaulttbXS): l(S)j(bX6)~ |(V)

Use of a Controlled Substance:J(hX£^(S); SOCIETY (V)
Use of a Controlled Substance0X6); | (S); Sodety (V)

Use of a Controlled Substance^ygy |(S); Society (V) 

|fbX6X KS)0X6); | (V)- Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact

J>x«); (bXZXC); 0>X3):lS U.S.C. § 3509(d)
File: Abusive Sexual Contact|(bX6); 0) |(bX6); | (V)0X6); |v)

File: Off-Base BatteryKbXO; [S)l(bX6): 1(V) 

On base Sexual Assaultin. wxv ifS) IfhXifr l(V)
File: Illegal Use of Control SubstancJWffldfS): SOCIETY (V)

File: Theft of Government Property: |bX6X 0); Gov (V)

File: Sexual Assault:[bX6); |(S); |(bX6): |(V)

34880192041622 File: Off-base Civilian Death: CIAVATTONE (D)

J>X6);(bXW) Drug Use 0X6): tS); Society (V)

Drug Use ■ fTT^S); Society (V)

34882181341712 Death - Medical Fatality ■ WILLIAMS (D)

W);(bX«C) Drug Use |.b)(6):—|S); SOCIE1Y (V)
Wrongful Use and Possession of a Controlled Substance: 0X6); |(S);0X6); ~|(S)

Article 112a: Wrongful Use;|fbX6): |S); Society (V)

Sexual Assault |(bX6); JS);fl>X6): J (V)
Abusive Sexual Contact -0X6); |(S)jfhY6)- |V);[bX6); 0)

Drug Use Imr kS): SOCIETY (V)

1(b)(6): |(S);0X6 :: |(V); UCMJ, Article 120c, Indecent Viewing

(bX6);|S);0X6); p); UCMJ, Article 120; Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Misappropriate Funds, False Offical Document, Identitiy theft {bX6):~| (S); SOCIETY (V)

UCMJ, Article 120; Rape|(b)(6): |(S|bX6);_ |(V)

Sexual Assualt -[bX6): tS);kbX6);tV) (CRD Lead)
UCMJ, Article 120; Rape, Identity Theft |JX6);m |S);[bX6); tv)

Apparent Suicide of Base Affiliated Civilian - MARION (D)

W);(bX^XC) UCMJ, Article 120; Sexual Assault |;bX6): l(S);tbX6):|(V);|T?kv |v)

UCMJ, Article 120: Sexual Assault|tb)(6): |(S);I b g (V)

J>X0; (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
UCMJ, Article 120; Rape 0X61(8)0x6): |v)

UCMJ, Article 120; Abusive Sexual Contact 0X6)- KSU^vkv 0)
AFOSI Det 404:|ibX6); ts)J;b-.:61: |(V) - Abusive Sexual Contact

J>X0) (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Sexual Assault |bX6);_ |S); |M6): KV)



Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28,2012 3/28/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/7/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/26/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 10/30/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/26/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/22/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/21/20

Sex Offenses 117-A- Wrongful Broadcast Or Distribution Of Intimate/Sexual Images 11/19/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/28/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/11/18

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/8/19

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 1/2/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/21/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/8/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/27/18

Sex Offenses 120CC3 Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28, 2012 10/21/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/18/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/11/19

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/8/19

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/4/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/10/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/16/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/19/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/10/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/26/19

Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 9/14/19

Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 2/28/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/22/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/27/19

Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 10/30/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/18/20

Deaths OOOOA2 Death By Natural Causes 11/12/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/1/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/1/18

Deaths OOOOA2 Death By Natural Causes 10/31/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/23/20

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 8/7/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/24/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/19/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/26/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/28/19

Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

5/23/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/19/20

Base Level Fraud 181028 Identity Theft 11/2/20

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/8/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/18/19

Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 10/26/20

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/20/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/9/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/18/20

Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/2/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/10/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/18/19

120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/23/19



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

J>X6);(bX7XC) I Sexual Assault - UNK (S);pX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/13/19

(bX6); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(bX6);(bX?XC) (b)(6): t (S)jbX6):______ |V); Sexual Assault, Violation of Article 120, UCMJ Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/30/19

Drag Use -|(bX6): US); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/26/19

Drag Use|(bX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/26/19

34895182121143 Death: VANDERVORT (S); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/27/19
T>X«);(bX7XC) Title 18, U.S.C. 2244 Abusive Sexual ContactpX6); JS)C%J<V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/6/20

Artide 112a Wrongful Use of a Controlled SubstancefhVfiy S); Society Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 7/24/20

(AFOSI NOT LEAD|(bX6); (bX?XC) JS)|(bX6); (bX?XC) | V)KbX6);(bX7XC) |(V)jq»Xg>;_. |(V); fbX6); ^V): Indecent Recording/Voyeurism & Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 11/26/19

Det 102 OL-A - Art 134, National Firearms Act Violation |bX6): |(S)J(bX6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Persons 134-Y2 Assimilative Crimes Act Of 1948, As Amended 2/20/20

18 USC 2244, Abusive Sexual Contact - UNKNOWN (S)KbY6): KV). Civ Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/12/18
Art 112a, Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance -|bX6); |s); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/25/20
Artide 112a |jX6); |S), 64 IS; SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/14/21

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance, Article 112A 5>X«); S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/9/20

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (LSD/Ecstasy
j>X'XC)

(S) SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/9/20
Abusive Sexual Contact fbX6): l(S)fbY6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/28/20

34908180660920 AFOSI Det 404: Accidental Death - CUSHING (DECEASED) - Active Duty Enlisted Death Off Base - AFOSI not lead Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 9/27/19

(bX6);(bX?XC) AFOSI Det 404: |.b)(6)^);[b)(6): |(V) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/28/19

AFOSI Det 404:|fb)(6): t5)i|(bX6): _|(V) - Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/5/19
AFOSI Det 404 OL-A;[bX6): I (Sj(bX6); |(V) - ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/12/19

34908191071427 AFOSI Det 404 OL-A: Suidde - PLAIN (DECEASED); SOCIETY(V) - AFOSI not lead Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/18/19

(bX6);(bX?XC) AFOSI Det 4O^(b)(6): ~|s);|(bX6); | (V) - Aggravated Assault Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 4/23/20

DRUGS: USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARDUANAjbX6): IS); SOCIETY(V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/28/19
ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT: |(bX6): (bX7XC) |vtbX6): (bX7XC) IS) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/30/19
Drugs Use of a Controlled Substance Schedule I, II or III- Article 112a- SOCIETY(V);|3>)(6); ~~|>) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/8/19

Rape:|(bX6);(bX7XC)|S); |(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/27/20
DRUGS: USE OF COCAINES); ]S); Society(V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/25/19
Abusive Sexual Contact, Artide 120: UNKNOWN (S); |b)(6): ]V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/8/19

Communicating a Threat |bX6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 12/20/19

34910180121442 (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Off-Base Civ Death - COLE (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/5/19

J>X6);(bX?XC)
Abusive Sexual Contact:[bX6): KS)|S?>gLl(bX6): (bX7XC)|V)|:?>^L,| Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/3/20
Abusive Sexual Contact {b i(6): |S);}bX6); |» Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/7/19
RapefbXO; (bXTXC) rbVTVCi l(V)p)(6p>X6); (bX7XC) |y),1(b)(6): | Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/28/20
Sexual Assault; Abusive Sexual Contact |bX6):|(S)khY6Y fV)|(bXj3>X<5); lv)|'b)(61 Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/4/20

Distribution:^ >161; (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD2 Drugs: Distribute Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 11/18/19
Sexual AssaultjfrXS); |(S)j(bX6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/11/20

34913173572330 Off-Base Civilian Suidde - FOULK (D), AFLCMC; SOCIETY (V), (Joint-AFOSI Not Lead) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/20/18

(bX6);(bX?XC) Sexual Assault - |(b)(6): |(S)hY6V l(S)Jb)(6); |pX6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/20

34915180261831 Base Affiliated Civilian Death; HUNTER (D) Deaths 0000A6 Suicide 4/2/19

J>X6);(bX7XC) Drugs - (S)|(bX6); (bX7XC) J(V) Society Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/30/19
Artide 120: Rape p:::6:: |S)|(bX6): (bX7XC)|V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/8/19

Drug Use: ft>)(6): |(S); Sodety (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/8/19
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/21/18
Art 112a; Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; (S|bX6): ~~| (V) Sodety Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/31/20
Drag use |.bX6); |S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/5/19
Drag use 1(b)(6): ](S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/1/20
Drag use 4~b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/28/19

Drag Use:[ ; < : Is); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/18/20
Drag Ustj;bX6): ~[(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/28/20
Drag Use|.b)(6“ |s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/30/19
Drag Use |.b)(6): | (S); SOCIETY (V) ______________ Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/2/20
Abusive Sexual Contact {1/(6):_______ ]S);|(bX6); (bX?XC) fy) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/24/19

Drug Use |.bX6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/26/19
Drag Use; Article 112a;|bX6): 'l(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/3/18
Artide 120; Sexual Assault; (S) |fb)(6): | (V) p>X6); (bX?XC) | Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/9/20

Artide 112a; Use of a Controlled Substance; (S)|3>)(6); | (V) Society Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 10/15/18



34916180951142 Base Affiliated Civilian Death; (D) MURPHY; (V) SOCIETY

(bX6);(bX?XC) Drug Use: «6);
WXQ

(S); SOCIETY (V)

Drug Use: S); SOCIETY (V)

(bX6); (bX7XC); G>X3):1S U.S.C. § 3509(d)
[Article 120: Abusive Sexual Contact {(bX6); |s);|(bX6): 1CbX6); (bX?XC) |V); et a!.

(bX6); (bX?XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
Artide 120: Abusive 

Artide 120: Obstruc 

RAFM: Sexual Assai 

Conspiracy to Defra

Sexual Contact [(b)(6): |(S):|.b:(6): |V)
tion of Justice/Indecent ExposurfoXS); |s)foX6); |(V)

HtbX6): i(S)|fbX6): |(v)

34917180231923 jd: EXBON DEVELOPMENT INC. (S); US AIR FORCE (V)

W):(bX?XC) ■»*« J(S)h,X6):(bX7XC) (vi)|j>X6); |V2)
Timecard FraurtbXO): (bX7XcTFs): SOCIETY (V)

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact: 1^ ,7x,. ' (S)foX6); |(V)

AFOSI Det 402:|(b\6); (S)foX6); |v) - Sexual Assault
AFOSI Det 402:|M7XCls)h,X6): l(V); Sexual Assault

AFOSI Det 402ft>X6); KS)p>Xg>;_ fo)

AFOSI Det 402: Strangulation (Assault by Battery)

(bX6); Iv), l(bX6);IV) - Abusive Sexual Contact

|S);[bX6); |(V)[bX6): [)

AFOSI Det 402foX6); |(S)]ft>X6);_______ |v) - Abusive Sexual Contact

AFOSI Det 402: Active Duty Enlisted Death CRAWFORD (DECEASED); SOCIETY (V) - Off-Base, AFOSI is Lead

W);(bX?XC) AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact |(b)(6);

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact:|fhY6Y |(

~S)hx6): >V)

s);fbX6X V)

AFOSI DET 402: Sexual AssaultfoX6); (bX^XC) |(S)foX6); (bX?XC) V)

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact fox S);

rollec

|S)[(b)(6): W6Y ~l(v)](b)(6); |

DET 623 - Simple Use and Possession of Con Substances|Sv«v----- |(S);|(b)(6:: (b)t~):.C) |(S)|(bX6): |S): SOCIETY (V)
DET 623 - Sexual Assault foX6); |S)foX6); 1(V)

DET 623 - Abusive Sexual Contact >X«); (S) UNKNOWN (S)[(b)(6); |v)

DET 623 - Abusive Sexual Contact
JOC'XC)

:S);|(bX6); Kv)
Det 623 - Possession of Controlled Substance fhY6Y fbY7YC> fo); SOCIETY (V)

DET 623 - Abusive Sexual ContacfbX6); |(S)4(bY61(V)

J>x«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
uet t>2J - Aousive bexuai contact [VJ

DET 623 - Abusive Sexual Contact |fbY6Y |(S)foy6\^^^(V)
DET 623 - Abusive Sexual Contact fo)(6):_______ ] (S)foXS'; |(V)

Det 623 - Use of a Controlled Substance [bY61: |S); SOCIETY (V)

Det 623 - Abusive Sexual Contact|'bY6l: (S)JCbX6): |(V)

Assault-h-vM. tS);KbX6): l(V)KbX6): IO

Drug Use fo)ffi: ~|s); Society (V)

Sexual Assault:[bX6): |(S);|rbY6): JV);|bX6): |/)

Abusive Sexual Contact l(S);fox6)}0

Sexual AssaulthY6¥ fhYTYO______ J(S)|rhY6Y~|(V)

Sexual Assault|(bX6); ]S);h>vAv tV)
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (Marijuana) J(bX6);J;S);[bX6)|s); SOCIETY (V)

T>Y6Y l(S)[bX6); lv); Sexual Assault

J>X«); (bX’XC); (bX3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
1>X6); |(S)foX6); |(V); Sexual Assault

rkV6Y | S);fhY6Y ] (V); Abusive Sexual Contact

Aggravated Assault -{YWj (S)foY6 

Use of Schedule I, II, III Controlled

|V;,rvv<'. >v>
Substance (COC);|b)(6): l(S) (b)(6): SOCIETY (V)

Drugs: Use of Schedule I Controlled Substanc 

Use of Schedule II Controlled Substance (CO

e <THCl(b)(6)_: |(S),|(b)(6):

-):tbX6); (S),1(b)(6): SOCIETY (V)
Wrongful Possession of Schedule 1 Controlled Substancep>X6): |),|fbY6): |THC)

Use of Schedule I, II, or III DruosthYBY IS),|(b)(6); | (THC)

Use of Schedule 1 Controled Substance;|l>Y6Y |S)fo)(6): |THC)
Aggravated Assault[(bX6);(bX’XC) IS)J(bXb): |rb->r6): [v),1(b)(6): |v)J(b)(6:: |

Abusive Sexual Contac^^^^" ] (S)fo)(6): ~~|(V)

Aggravated Assualt^Xt): ts)|bX6): |)

Sexual Assaul[b)(6): ~^);khY6Y |v)

Abusive Sexual COntad^yg^- |S);|hY6Y ]V)

SEXUAL ASSAULT [(b)(6): |(S)|(bX6>: >V)



Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/6/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/20/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/15/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/17/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/8/19

Sex Offenses 120CC3 Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28, 2012 3/4/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/29/20

Base Level Fraud 180371 Conspiracy To Commit Offense Or To Defraud The Government 9/12/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/24/19

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 8/28/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/15/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/29/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/11/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/16/19

Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 9/10/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/31/19

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 9/11/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/13/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/26/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/4/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/16/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/7/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/6/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/13/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/18/19

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 11/25/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/30/19

Sex Offenses 12UAA4 Abusive Sexual Contact Un Ur Arter June 28, 2U12 3/4/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/24/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/12/20

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/5/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/16/20

Crimes Against Persons 134-Z3 Other 134 1/18/19

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 12/17/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/9/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/1/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/14/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/30/20

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/28/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/26/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/9/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/17/20

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 2/1/21

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/5/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/18/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/7/18

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/22/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/28/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/15/19

Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 10/30/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/1/18

Crimes Against Persons 128-H1 Assault: Harm Intended, Firearm 3/4/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/27/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/27/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/6/19



0>X6);(bX7XC)

34928181961304

:b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Abusive Sexual ContactpX6); Jsiwa- M Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/22/19

Accidental Death: Ramirez (AFOSI Not Lead) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 11/15/19
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT/COMMUNICATING A THREAT: |JX6); |s)|ft)(6);- ~|v) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 2/4/19
SEXUAL ASSAULT:|(bX6); ~|S),[bX6); T) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/21/19
Failure to Obey Lawfull Order (CCC) fbX6): |v. SOCIETY Crimes Against Society 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 9/26/19
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE|Yt6>: ts); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 11/13/19
112 A: Wrongfull Intro of Controlled Substance - (S^b)(6); |/s (V) Society Drug Violations 112AG1 Drugs: Introduce Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/29/19

Wrongfull Use:|(bX6): (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 12/10/19
Wrongfull Use Controlled Substance (Marijuana |feX6);^ |(S) V. SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 11/13/19

UCMJ 112 A: Drug Distribution: (S)|(bX6); l(S)|.b::6): h's. (V) Society Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 2/10/20
Abusive Sexual ContactftX6); | (S)|(bX6X |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/18/20
SEXUAL ASSAULT -|WX frS ); kbX6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/29/20
Abusive Sexual Contact^b)(6): _|l(S);|.bX6); |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/1/20
Abusive Sexual Contad|(bX6); :s)KbX0; KS);hX6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/8/20
bX6): ks)KbX6); V) - Assault Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 11/19/20

Abusive Sexual Contactl^v^- ~l(sl(bX6X kv> Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/12/21
Abusive Sexual Contact: |Tx6): smv6i iv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/6/20
Abusive Sexual Contact:[bX6): 77l(S);tbXe>: l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/11/20
Abusive Sexual ContactfbX6): |(S)j(bX6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/11/19

Abusive Sexual Contact fr>Y6Y JS)|bX6); Itvi.lT-lvW);(bX7XC) tv),|(bX6);. |V)P>X6); |v),|(bX6): RV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/6/19
File: Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact -FhY6Y l(S)jbX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/13/19

Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance|bX6); f>); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/10/18

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):!8 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

:b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Artide 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact :|^X6X______ |(s;fb)(6); |(V(pX6); Jv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/8/20

Obstruction of Justice;foX6): £); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 134-U2 Obstruct Justice 12/22/20

l(bX6): RS); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 7/31/19

bxg); |(S); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/17/19
(bX6)f (S);|(bX6): |(V) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/20/19

|~bX6;: |(S)|bY6'): ts) ’ Drug Distribution/Possession Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/21/19
Drug Use tbWHWTYC) IS): Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/15/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):! 8 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

izuamz sexual Assault un ur Arter June zo, zuizbexuai Assauu

KbX6): rs): SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 11/14/19

34937191231423 BARBERE (D) - Infant Death (AFOSI Not Lead) Deaths OOOOA3 Sudden Infant Death Syndrome 4/23/20

J>X«);(bX7XC) DRUGS: POSSESSION/USE OF A SCHEDULE I, II or III SUBSTANCE (Steroids)foX6): t$);|frX6); "TsIQ’XO;. tsffrXg*. |(S)h>Y6Y h);[g>Xg>;| Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/19/19

Sexual Assault:fbX6);(bX7XC) | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/20/19

Abusive sexual Contact -frhVAY [S);|(hY6Y (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/25/19
Unprofessional Relationship; GTC Misuse|(bX6); |S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 1/28/20
UCMJ, Article 120AA1; Sexual Assault -|(bX6);](S)fbX6): [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/11/20

Sexual Assault|(bX6): j(S);jjY6); J(v> Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/11/20
Abusive Sexual Contact|(bX6): |JS);|(bX6); | (V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/31/19

34938190750331 (AFOSI Not Lead) Off Base AD Death ■ Homicide - MCKEOUGH ______________________________ | Deaths 09A Homicide Offenses (Murder And Non-Negligent Manslaughter) 12/16/20

(bX«);(bX7XC) | (AFOSI Not Lead): Aggravated AssaultKv*v ~ls):|>X6): ] (V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 12/11/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):! 8 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

>X6);(bX7XC)

Obstructing Justic4(bX6); (bX7XC) RS); U.S. Government (V) Crimes Against Sodety 134-U2 Obstruct Justice -----------------------10/30/19----------

Sexual Assault|(bX6); |(S)|(bX6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/4/19
DRUGS ■ IMPORT AND/OR EXPORT SCHEDULE I, II, or III: E>Xg;_ |;S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations U2AI1 Drugs: Import And/Or Export Schedule I, li, Or lii 12/16/20
AFOSI Not Lead - Sexual Assault^bX6); | (S)|bX6); (bX7XC)p) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/3/20
Accessory to Murder:|(bX6): | (S) Deaths 118-D- Murder: With Specified Offenses 1/8/21
(bX6); (bX7Xc5~|s); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/20/18
WX] (S); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/15/19
£X6); |(S);|M6)'zzJv) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/8/19

AFOSI Not Lead - SWEET (D); SOCIETY (V) - Suicide Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/3/19
|0>X6); |S); Society (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/17/19
(Joint Case - AFOSI Not Lead) ;bX6); S);p>X$); OOGXC) |(V) - Aggravated Assault Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 8/4/20
(Joint Case - AFOSI Not Lead) ^X7XC) $)](bX6X h/) - Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 3/27/20

|(bX6X J (S); SOCIETY (V); Use of a Schedule I, II, or III drug Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/23/18
|?bX6); p); |5?)(6): |v); Sexual Assault

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/22/19



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |™JF](S 

(sjb)(6): f
'V); Sexual Assault 

Sexual Assault

I'hiffiV ihX7XC)_£p)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) --------------------------------------[b:<6: <b:<7:<C:fcs);|:b:<6: |(V);|(bX6): Jv); sexual assault

UCMJ Art 120; sexual assault - (S)|:b)(6); ts|(bX6): |(S)[b:(6): [(S)l?bX6>: I (V) 1^67

UCMJ Art Artide 120; Sexual Assault; |(bi(6;: [(SiFFve:: <b:(7:(C: tv) |:b)(6|

UCMJ Art 120; Sexual Assault;t'b)(6): |(S) [(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) tv)|;b)(6): |
UCMJ Article 128; Aggravated Assaultive): l(S)|(b)(6); |(S);lbx6): ts[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [V)p

File: Rap^(b)(6); _ |(V);|b:(6): fs)

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARDUANAjJ^Xj)^, |(S); SOCIETY (V)

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARDUANA)|;b)(6); JS); SOCIETY (V)
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MARDUANAj[;b)(6); |S); SOCIETY (V) 

Drug Use (Marijuana)-F

Abusive Sexual Contact

Abusive Sexual Contact-
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE:|'bX6); t); SOCIETY (V)

1(b)(7)(C) r
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE :|

; Sodety (V)
|(b)(6): _ |(V)

I; SOCIETY

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE:|(b)(6);
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE:|(b'17'(C1

1); SOCIETY (V)

(S); SOCIETY (V)

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE|:b)(6); _ |S); SOCIETY (V)

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE: hvfiV |S); SOCIETY (V) 
WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE:|(b)(6): [s); SOCIETY (V)

File: WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE:|(b)(6); JS); SOCIETY (V) 
File: WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE|'b::6: |S); SOCIETY (V) 

Artide 120, Abusive Sexual Contact|(b)(6); |(S):Jb)(6);|(V)

34944180870007 (JOINT - AFOSI Not Lead) Base Affiliated Civilian Suicide Off-Base; SOEHL (D)
34944181040532 On-Bast)' ’------- :C! | Death; GONZALEZ-BUTLER (D); SOCIETY (V)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (Joint - AFOSI Not Lead) Sexual Assault; p)(6); |s);[b~ |V)
(JOINT - AFOSI Not Lead) Attempted Sexual Assault[(b)(6); [(sjjbXB^-|v) 

Sexual Assault -p)(6); |(S)p)(6); _ |(V)

Aggravated Assault -|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S);pX6), (b)(7)(C) |fy)

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (MDMA): (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) p)

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (MDMA): b)(6); (b)(7)(C) JS)
Drug Use: (S)|(bX6); _ |V) Sodety 

Drug Use)(b)(6): ](S); SOCIETY (V) 

Drug Use: |fb)(6): |(S); Society (V)

34947192720128 Death: Z. FIRLIK (D); K. FIRLIK (D)

Course 15 Test Compromise:|(b)(6); p); SOCIETY (V) 
Course 15 Test Compromise:|(b)(6)^](S); SOCIETY (V) 

Course 15 Test Compromise: pX^His); SOCIETY (V) 

Abusive Sexual Contact -frb)(6); ](S);h>X6r~l(V)

34947193291805 Death: CARTER (D)

)(6); (b)(7)(C) Sexual AssaultpXj)-. |(S)j(hW6)_Jy)
Abusive Sexual Contact |ftX6)', _|s);|(b)(6); |(V)

Unlawful Possession of MarijuanaKb)(6); ~ |(S)

Unlawful Possession of Marijuana and Drug Paraphernalia -|ib)(6); |(S); JbX®X^. (S)

Unlawful Possession of Marijuana -1(b)(6); S)
Unlawful Possession of Marijuana A A ' :s>

Unlawful Possession of Marijuana - 1(b)(6); p)

fb)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Course 15 Test Compromise: p)(6); [S)

Course 15 Test Compromis^(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V)

Distribution of a Controlled Substance|(b)(6); p); SOCIETY (V)
Sexual Assault,|:b)(6): |(S);|(b)(6); |(V)

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact - |(b)(6): |(S);fcb)(6); ~|(V)

Wrongful Use, Possession, Etc. of Controlled Substances :b)(6); (S); SOCIETY (V)

Wrongful Use, Possession, Etc. of Controlled Substances
.b)(7)(C S); SOCIETY (V)



Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/22/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/22/19

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/15/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/19/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/1/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/19/20

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 12/16/20

Crimes Against Persons 128-H2 Assault: Harm Intended, Other 1/25/19

Deaths 119A-B Killing An Unborn Child 10/23/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/7/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/3/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/23/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/8/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/30/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/14/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/24/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/24/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/24/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/13/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/5/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/24/19

Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 2/28/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/26/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/15/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/30/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/19/18

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/5/18

Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 1/17/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/11/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/11/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/26/19

Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 9/23/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/11/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/2/19

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 3/5/20

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 2/27/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/30/20

Deaths 09A Homicide Offenses (Murder And Non-Negligent Manslaughter) 1/12/21

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/12/21

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/17/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/30/18

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/27/19

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/28/19

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 7/17/19

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/30/20

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/18/19

1
Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 6/11/19

Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 6/5/19

Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 6/6/19

Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 6/5/19

Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 6/5/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/5/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/18/20

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 7/26/18

Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/5/21

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/8/21

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/10/19



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault -|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C|S)J(t)j(6); |(v)

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact -1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C^s);|fo)(6);^|v)

34953192621608 AFOSI Det 402: Active Duty Enlisted Death On Base; COLEY (Deceased); SOCIETY (V)
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) I OSI Det 404|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S)[b:(6:: |V);|(b)(6); [V); |(b)(6); |(V|(b)(6): (Abusive Sexual Contact

34954182061421 AFOSI Det 404: SIWICKE (DECEASED) - Base Affiliated Civilian Death Off Base - AFOSI not lead

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) AFOSI 11 FIS (BLF)jfbH6): |S)KbH6): KS); U.S. Govemment/AAFES (V) - Theft of AAFES Products 

BAH Fraud- |(b)(6); [S); USG (V)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):!8 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

)(6); (b)(7)(C) Sexual Assault -|b)(6); |(S);|(b)(6); |(V)

Abusive Sexual COntactj,b)f6): |(S)|(b)(6); |(V)

Abusive Sexual Contact - |(b)(6); |(S); |(b)(6); |(V)

Abusive Sexual Contact-); b)(6); ~1(S);|.b)(6): _ |(y)

Drug Use:[b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V)

Drug Use|b)(6);_ [s); USG (V)

Sexual Assault|(b)(6); |(S); 1(b)(6). ~](V)

Sexual Assault -fb)(6); |(S); Kb)(6);_ _ kv)

34957181711640 (JOINT - AFOSI Not Lead) Base Affiliated Civilian Suicide Off-Base; PROVENCE (D)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (Joint - AFOSI Not Lead) Abusive Sexual Contact;|b)(6X |(V)

[(b)(6): |;s)|b)(6); |v) - Sexual Assault

(b)(6): [;); SOCIETY (V); Drug Use

1(b)(6); p); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use
|s); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use

AFOSI Assist[(b)(7)(D) |(NOT LEAD) Abusive Sexual Contact:fb)(6); JS),|(bX6);^J(S); |v)

p)(6); |s) - Drug Possession
|(bX6)7|sj; Society (V) - Drug Use

34960181931315 AFOSI NOT LEAD -|:b)(6); (s); JOHNSON (D) [:5:K<C | Death

(b)(7)(C) p)(6); (b)(7)(C) |S); [(b)(6); _ )V) - Abusive Sexual Contact

tb)(6); is) ; SOCIETY (V) - DRUGS USE SCHEDULE IV or V 

p) i SOCIETY (V) - DRUGS USE SCHEDULE I, II, III

1(b)(6): (S): SOCIETY (V) - DRUG USE SCHEDULE I, II OR III
|(b)(6)|S); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use: Schedule I, II, II Controlled Substance

|(b)(6); |S); SOCIETY (V); Drugs Use, Possess and Distribution of Schedule I,II,III
Sexual Assault|(b)(6); _ |S)|(b)(6): |V)

Obstructing Justice |bX6); [s); SOCIETY (V)

Wrongful use of a controlled substance: |(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V)

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substancefb)(6) [S); Society (V)

Wrongful Distribution of a Controlled Substance:|(b)(6): )S); SOCIETY (V)

Disorderly Conduct[(b)(6); _ |(S); SOCIETY (V)
Aggravated Assault j(b)(6); |(S){(bXg); |tV);|(t>)(6); _ |(V);lb)i6): l(V)

Wrongful use of a Controlled Substance {(b)(6); |S); SOCIETY (V)

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance [(b)(6); [S)

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance -frhVRY |(S)

6); (b)(7)(C) Wrongful Distribution and Use of a Controlled Substance -|(b)(6); |s)

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance -|;b)(6); ^S)

Wrongful Use |(b)(6): | (S); SOCIETY (V)

Wrongful Use -IfhVRY FS): SOCIETY (V)
Assault [(b)(6): p);fbXgx|v)

FAUNCE (D) - Suicide34964192551659

)(6); (b)(7)(C) [(b)(6); |(S) - DRUGS, Wrongful Use; FRAUD 

Drug Use:l(bX6): _  IS): SOCIETY (V)

Drug Use:l(b)(6): |(S): SOCIETY (V)

Drug Use:|(bi<6): KS); SOCIETY (V) 
RAPE:[;b)(6;: [S);[TO(67|v)

Abusive Sexual Contact:|(b)(6):

34965183131322 Off Base Suicide of Base Affiliated Civilian: OLSON (D); SOCIETY (V)

b)(7)(C) Art 120c- Other Sexual Misconduct -|(b)(6); |(S); p)(6); |(V)

Art 120 Abusive Sexual Contact [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S);(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)|(V) 

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |S); SOCIETY (V); Drugs: Possess Schedule I, II, Or III Drugs



Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/15/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/7/19

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/20/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/13/20

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/21/19

Base Level Fraud 180641 Public Money, Property Or Records 9/30/19

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 6/12/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/6/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/6/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/27/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/6/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/6/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/6/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/27/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/5/19

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/15/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/7/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/21

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/5/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/2/21

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/24/21

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/22/19

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/19/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/27/18

Deaths 09B Homicide Offenses (Negligent Manslaughter) 11/6/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/17/19

Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 8/20/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/13/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/25/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/6/19

Drug Violations 112AB1 Drugs: Poss W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or lii 6/4/20

Sex Offenses 120-H3 Abusive Sex Contact When Victim Is Substantially Incapacitated, Etc.
On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12

12/9/20

Crimes Against Society 134-U2 Obstruct Justice 7/8/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/24/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/19/20

Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/15/20

Crimes Against Society 134-J9 Disorderly Conduct: Other Cases 11/3/20

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 7/1/20

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/5/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/7/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/17/19

Drug Violations 112AD2 Drugs: Distribute Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 11/16/18

Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 9/10/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/18/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/6/20

Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 11/20/20

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/20/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/25/21

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/4/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/30/18

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/3/18

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/30/18

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/25/19

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 9/17/19

Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

12/13/18

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/25/18

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 6/14/19



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(6);
b;i7;iC; S); SOCIETY (V) - DRUG USE SCHEDULE I, II OR III Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/17/19

>); SOCIETY (V); Drugs: POSSESS SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 6/14/19

Drug Use

S); SOCIETY (V) Drugs USE Schedule I,II,III
-|(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V)

Drug Violations

Drug Violations

112AC1

112AC3

Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana

11/6/20

9/27/19
|(b)(6);_ |s); SOCIETY (V) Drugs USE Schedule I,II,III

[(b)(6): |S); SOCIETY (V) Drugs USE Schedule I,II,III

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT; (b)(6); |s)j(b)(6); [V);|<b)(6); _ I(V)

Drug Violations 

Drug Violations 

Sex Offenses

112AC1

112AC1

120AA4

Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

11/21/19

1/16/20

3/25/20
:b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(b)(6); [S); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use 
Hle|;b;(6):_ }s);[(b;(6):|(s); SOCIETY (V)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Sexual Assaultj(b)(6); |S)|b)(6)|(v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/17/20
Assault: By Battery- Strangulation;|'b)(6); (S);[(b)(6)Jv) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 4/7/20

Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120|(b)(6); S);[ib;.(ejv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/14/19

Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120;fcb)(6); ls);|(bX6) |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/2/19
Jb)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

6); (b)(7)(C) Abusive Sexual Contact: | hV6’ l(S);|(b)(6); [v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/3/19

Sexual Assault 1(b)(6); :s);|:b)(6);_. |(v> Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/15/20

UCMJ Art 112a, Use of a Controlled Substance|:b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/2/19

34970182820906 Off-Base Active Duty Suicide OKABAYASHI (D), 88 MDG; SOCIETY (V), (Joint-AFOSI Lead) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/23/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |S)|<b)(6); [y) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/11/19
Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120; | b)(6; S); (b)(6); _ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/14/19
Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120|(b)(6); |(S);[b)(6j(V)|(b)(6);_|V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/28/19

34971191791210 Suicide; FLAGLER (D) (Joint WFPD Lead) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/7/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rape -|(b)(6); tS)j(b)(6): (b)(7)(CJV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/22/19

Sexual Assault- 1(b)(6);
b;(7;(C;

(S); (b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/18/19

Sexual Assault S); b)(6); ](V) |(b)(7)(D) | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/15/19

Sexual Assault (S); (b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/16/20

34972191531351 AD Enlisted Death - TIMMINS (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 3/20/20

S)(6); (b)(7)(C) Sexual Assault; Article 120;|(b)(6); |(S);|(b)(6); jv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/13/19

Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120; |(b)(6); KS); |ipX.gj|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/21/19

Sexual Assault; Article 120|(b)(6): [S);|;b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/28/19
Wongful Use of a Controlled Substance; Article 112a;|;b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/2/19

Abusive Sexual Contact - (b)(6); |(S)[lb)(6);]^)|_b)( |v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/29/19
Abusive Sexual Contact; Art 120 Jib)(6); |(S),1(b)(6); p);|(b)(6); |V)^X.^- .. |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/17/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled substance:|(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/17/19

Sexual Assault:^b)(6); rs)](bV6i: l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/24/19

Abusive Sexual Contact - 1(b)(6): |s)|b)(6): |v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/18/19

Sexual Assault H(bX6): ~|(S)|(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/19/19

(JDET)|(b)(6): _J(S);
SOCIETY (V); Art 112a Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 8/5/19

(JDET|(b)(6); I S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful use of a controlled substance (Marijauna, Cocaine, LSD) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/21/19

(jDET)kb)(6);| S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful use of a controlled substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/7/19
(JDET)t??(7)(| S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Possession of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/27/19
(JDET)|b)(6): ^S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful use of a controlled substance (Marijuana) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 10/16/19

(JDET) |(b)(6): _____ ]S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/17/20

(JDET)|b;(6): | S); SCOIETY (V); Wrongful use of a controlled substance (THC) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/5/19

(JDET)|;b)(6): ^(S); SOCIETY (V) Art 112 Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/11/19
AFOSI Det 522: Sexual Assault:|;b)(6); |(S);|(b)(6); hz) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/26/20
Drugs Usej£X6),|s); Sodety (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/30/19
Drug Use:|(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/23/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b )(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

E
); SOCIETY (V): Drug Use

CIETY- Drug Use

S); SOCIETY (S) - Marijuana Use
:b)(6); |S)[b~?6~|S0CIETY (V);Drug Use 
||b;(6[S)F?«^nsOCIETY (V) - Drug Use 

b)(6); |(S)|it>;(6;: (SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use
b)(7)(C) [sjfgiig)- —I[SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/21/19

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 9/14/18

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/27/19

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/15/19

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 5/22/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/17/19

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/7/19

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/13/19

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 11/6/19



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(6);
,b)(7)(C) society (v)- Drug Use

S): Sodety (V) - Drug Use

(b)(6); (S); SOCIETY(V)-112A 
(b)(7)(C)

S); SLOAN (V) - Sexual Abuse

(b)(6); (S); SOCIETY (V)- Drug Use 
(b)(7)(C

(S); SOCIETY (V)- Drug Use 

|(b)(6);. |(S), SOCIETY (V)- Drug Use

[(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V)- Drug Use

1(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V)- Drug Use

b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V)- Drug Use 
(b)(6); J Js); SOCIETY (V)- Drug Use 

(b)(6); |S)fc«?): _ |(V)- Abuse of Sexual Contact 

Mj); J |S);|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C|V)- Sexual Assault 

(b)(6); |(S)|:b:6|v)- Rape _________________

Vehicular Manslaughter of 1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Desertion -|ib:i6:: frS); SOCIt IY (V)

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/17/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/14/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/3/19

Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 11/19/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/28/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/20/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/30/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/6/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/29/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/6/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/28/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/21/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/16/20

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/19/20

Deaths 119-B1 Manslaughter: Involuntary 1/15/19

Crimes Against Society 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 4/5/19

34990190331103 (AFOSI Not Lead) Undetermined Death of an Active Duty AF Member - OWEN (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 9/11/19
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Possession of a Controlled Substance -[(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 5/2/18

Possession of a Controlled Substance -|(b)(6); [(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AB3 Possess With Intent To Distribute Marijuana 4/12/19
Distribution of a Controlled Substance H(b)(6): ~1s); Sodety (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/20/19
Possession of a Controlled Substance -[(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/8/19

Distribution of a Controlled Substance 1(h)(6)- [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/30/19

34991183401507 Undetermined Death of an Active Duty AF Member - BRADFORD (D) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 7/15/19

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) | h)(6Y [S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful use of a controlled substance (Cocaine) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/2/20

34993190071003 MATTHAEI (D); SOCIETY (V) Death of an Active Duty Member (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/11/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(6): S); |(b)(6); |v); Art 92 - Failure to Obey Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 7/10/20
W)(U. (S);| b)(6); |V) - Article 120, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/23/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):1 S U S.C. § 3505(d) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |(b)(6); |S); [b)(6);l(V);|(b)(6); |v); |b)(6); _ |y) - Article 120, Sexual Assault and Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/25/19

1(b)(6): fS)jb)(6): |(V)- Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/28/19

’b)(6); |(S);[(b)(6): XV)" Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/19
(b)(6); ](S)fb)(6): |v) - Art 120 Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/1/19
b)(6)7|(S);|(b)(6)[V).[(b)(6); |(V) - Article 120, Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/23/19

(b)(6): Is); |ib)(6): |(v) - Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/31/20

(b)(6); (b)(/)(C); (b")(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) b)(6); S);|:b)(6); |(V) - Art 120, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/27/20
l n J [S);|fb:(6): ~|(V) - Article 120, Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/12/20

|lb)(o.:: KS);|;b)(6); |V) - Article 120 Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/21/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |£)|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)_______|V) - Article 120, Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/28/20
’b)(6); jS);fb)(6); ~|(V) - Art 120c, Indecent Recording; 117a, Wrongful Broadcast Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 4/21/20

Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
Det 623 - Sexual Assault|(b)(6);. |(S)b)(6); |m Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/15/20
DRUG USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUANA -[(b)(6); _ |(S); SOCIETY(V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/16/19
DRUGS: USE OF A SCHEDULE I, II or III SUBSTANc7|bj(6), |S); SOCIETY (V)

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/19/19
ARTICLE 92: FAIL TO OBEY-WRONGFUL USE OF SYNTHETIC DRUG:|b)(6);[s); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 092-01 Article 92, Fail To Obey-Wrongful Use Of Synthetic Drug 1/14/19
SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 fbX6T l(S);|(b)(6): tv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/11/20
DRUGS: SCHEDULE I, II, lll[(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/3/20
DRUGS: USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARDUANA -|(b)(6);_ S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 11/25/19
DRUGS; POSSESSION LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUANA|(b)~ S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/11/20
Sexual Assault-|:b)(6); ts);|:b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/29/19
Abusive Sexual Contact •|(b)(g); |S); 1(b)(6): l(V)

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/12/19
Sexual Assault j(b;(6J(S);|:b)(6); |V)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/30/19
Abusive Sexual Contact -frb)(6): |S)J(b)(6);_ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/26/19
Aggravated Assault |(b)(6)?](S); pj)(6); |(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-H2 Assault: Harm Intended, Other 2/5/19

34997183271103 Death of Active Duty USAF Member Off Base: PRILLAMAN (D); SOCIETY(V) (AFOSI Not Lead) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/8/19

34997183451733 Death of an Active Duty USAF Member Off Base - PROVOST (D); SOCIETY (V) (AFOSI NOT LEAD) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/23/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Article 120 - Abusive Sexual ContactfbM6): |(S);|(bX6)|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/9/19

Threat: Communicate |(b)(6);^ |S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 6/1/20
Sexual Assault Artide 120|b)(6): |(S)|(b)(6); [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/13/19



34998190731026 Coercion and Enticement; Title 18 USC 2422^Xg)^,](S); SOCIETY (V)

34998192101147 Coercion and Enticement; Title 18 USC 2422;|(b)(6); Js); SOCIETY (V)

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18U.S-C. § 3509(d)

34999183321833

Crimes Against Sodety 182422 Coercion And Enticement

Crimes Against Sodety 182422 Coercion And Enticement

4/24/20

4/24/20

; (b)(7)(C)

Off-Base Death (Suidde) - V PPERMAN (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/26/19

Abusive Sexual Contact -p)(6X _ |(S); (b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/12/19

Sexual Assault|(b)(6j (S)[,tM Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/5/20

Sexual Assault: [(b)(6); 5); b)(6); (v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/14/20

Sexual Assault
tsfp)t )( ’ |/)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/22/20
Aggravated Assault -|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |s); |;b)(t>); (b)(!)(C) _](V) Crimes Against Persons 128-H1 Assault: Harm Intended, Firearm 1/21/21
217 - Article 128 - Aggravated Assault With a Deadly Weapon: [(b)(6): |S)|hVfiy |V) Crimes Against Persons 128-H2 Assault: Harm Intended, Other 1/17/20
217 - Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contacting), |(S);|(b)(6); |(V); 1(b)(6); 1V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/19/20
217 - Article 121 - Larceny/Test Compromise; |(b)(6); | Crimes Against Property 121-Al Larceny: Military Property $500 Or Less 12/15/20
217 - Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact: j)(6)^______ |(S);[b)(6;: |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/18/20
Sexual Assault -((b)(6); l(S)|(b)(6), |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/16/19

Sexual Assault {(b)(6): rbH7>tC:tS);|(b)(6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/30/20
Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6); _ _|(S)J(b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/1/19
Sexual Assault {(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)~~l(S);[(b)(6|(V),|(b;(6): ](V),[(b)(6): "|(V),fb)(6);. |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/18/20
Abusive Sexual Contact -|ft)(6); |(S);[(b)(6); p/) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/2/19
Sexual Assault |b)(6); *"[(5); [(b)(6); [v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/13/19
Sexual Assault -|(b)(6);](S); |:b)(6): |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/13/20
Abusive Sexual Contact -[(b)(6); ~|(S); |b)(6;: _ |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/25/19
Abusive Sexual Contact; Burglary - |(b)(6): J(S); |(b)(gX | V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/24/20
Sexual Assault |b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S);|(b)(6); [v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/10/20
[(b)(7)(D) Aggravated Assault, Strangulation|b)(6); J(S); j)(6); (b)(7)(CjJ(y) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 11/17/20

): (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ARTICLE 120AA4; ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012|b)(6); □ (S),|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/15/20
UCMJ Art 120; Sexual Assault:[b)(6); |(S)|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) fv)[b)( | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/17/20
SEXUAL ASSAULT:|(b)(6);_ (5)^X6)__}v)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/21/19
Drug Distribution|(b)(6); (S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/23/19
Drug Use:|(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/7/20
Drug Distribution:(b)(6); [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/7/20
Sexual Assault|b)(6); _ | (S);|b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/2/20
Drug Use |(b)(6); |S); SOCIETY(V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 3/25/20

Aggravated[b)(6); |Assault4b)(6): KS);KbX6); |(V),|(bK6); |(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 12/9/20

35006191481135 Off Base Suicide of Base Affiliated Civilian: JONES (DECEASED); Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/12/19

)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) S)[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) "|v)|;b)(6); [Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/20/20
(S)[(b)(6): [society (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/24/20

35008182561156 Dependent Death by Natural Causes; PRICE (D, Dep) (Joint: WFPD lead) Deaths OOOOA2 Death By Natural Causes 7/2/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Abusive Sexual Contact; UCMJ Artide 120; tb)(6): fS); [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)|v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/28/19

Abusive Sexual Contact: |TbX6>: |(S):l(b)(6); l(V): |fbX6>: |(V); |Cb)(6);_ [V)|b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/28/19

Abusive Sexual Contact; UCMJ Artide 120(d); [;b)(6); |(S); [(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/21/19

IfhWRY rhV7vml5); SOCIETY (V); Article 112AC3 - Wrongful Use of Marijuana Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 7/19/18
Drug Use (Schedule I, II, III) -|(b)(6): ~|(S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/11/19

3.5009182601630. AD Enlisted Death - MEADOR, B. (D) Deaths OOOOA2 Death By Natural Causes 2/21/20

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Communicating A Threat-| b)(6); ](S) Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 3/8/19
Sexual Assault ■ ((b)(6); |(S);[b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/11/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

))(6); (b)(7)(C) Artide 120: Sexual Assault|(g)(g): |(S {(b)(6): __ Jv) (AFOSI Lead Agency) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/24/20

Abusive Sexual Contact:1(b)(6): tS);|(b)(6); tv);FbW)lv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/9/19

Distribution of a Controlled Substance Jb)(6): Js); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/23/19
Sexual Assault -pX6|(S); [(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/12/19

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact P^.„fS);[(b)(6)J(v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/15/19
AFOSI Det 402:|(b)(6): |(S);|;b)(6): _|v) Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/17/19

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact (b)(6);
fhV7VOl

;S);[(bX6):J(v),|:b)(6): |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/8/19

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact S);|;b)(6); |(V);|?)(6);_ |(V)|(b)(6); [v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/16/20
|(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drugs: Di! trioute be nedule I, II, or III Drugs Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/28/20

|:b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V); Use Marijuana Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/2/20

1(b)(6): |S); SOCIETY(V); DRUGS: USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUANA Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/13/20
frb)(6); |(S), Sodety (V); Drug Use-Marijuana Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/3/20



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(6); |s); SOCIETY (V) - Introduction; Possession; Use of Marijuana Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/20/20

(b)(6); |S); SOCIETY (V) USE OF MARIJUNA LESS THAN 30 GRAMS Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/1/20

1(b)(6): ;S); SOCIETY (V) Use Marijuana less than 30 grams Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/11/20

1(b)(6): __ ts);FhVfiy 1(V); Assault by Battery|(b)(6); [Violence) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 9/24/20

|(b)(6): >). SOCIETY (V): DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS; Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/30/20

Sexual Assualt -|(b)(6); JS);|(b)( |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/19/19
Negligent Homicide|(b)(6); |s); WILLITTS (D) Deaths 134-C9 Homicide: Negligent 11/12/19
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substances -|(b)(6); _ ~|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 5/19/20

Sexua Assault: [(b)(6); |S);|(b)(6); [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/22/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Abusive Sexual Contact: 1(b)(6);_______

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance:

(S);|'b)(6);[v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28,2012 2/24/20

|(b)(6); |(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/17/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

6); (b)(7)(C) Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substancej(b)(6); KS); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/20/19

Rape: |(b)(6); [S);|(b)(6); fV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 9/21/20
Abusive Sexual Contact: |;b)(6): |(S); (b)(6); _ [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/22/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance: (b)(6); |(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/10/20
217 - Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contactj(b)(6): KS);|(b)(6),_ _[(y) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/7/20
217- Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact|(b)(6); |(S);|?hM6Y [V); (b)(6); . [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/7/20
217- Article 120 - Sexual Assault|bj(6);

217 - Article 120 - Sexual Assault: Fb)(6J

217 - Article 120 - Sexual Assault:

217 - Joint - AFOSI Lead - Article 120 -

_| (S);|(b)(6 [(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/8/19

1/13/20
l(S)|<b>gL. 1(V) Sex Offenses

120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

JS); (b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/28/20
apc:fM6L |(S);|(b)(6): (v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 12/14/20 

4/9/19Use of Schedule II Controlled Substance (HYCOD);fb)(6F|(S) frb)(6); | SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs
Use of Schedule I, II, III Controlled Substance; [(b)(6); |(S),|(b)(6); [(METH) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/28/20
Use/Possession of Schedule I Controlled Substance J(h)(6)~ [S), [(b)(6);

Use of a Schedule I, II, III Controlled Substance; (b)(6); |(S),(b)(6);

[(THC) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/27/20
](THC) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/15/19

Use of a Schedule I, II, III Controled Substance|(b)(6): |(S),[(b)(6); |THC) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/26/19
Use of Schedule I, II or III Controlled Substance; [(b)(6); lS);|(b)(6); ](COC/METH) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 8/21/20

Use of Schedule I, II, or III Druqs;|(b)(6); |(SX(b)(6); SOCIETY (V) (Steroids); Assault(b)(6): |(S); [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(V).|b:(6): _ 1 Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/9/20

Use of Schedule I, II or III Controlled Su

Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Si

bstance;|(p)(6X^v [(S) [(b)(6); |SOCIETY (V); Communicating a Threat;|(pXgX _ [S),|(b)(6); Jv) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/8/19
jbstance; (S)|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (v) SOCIETY (THC) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/21/20

Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance|(b)(6);[S),|(P)(6X _ p) SOCIETY Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/10/19
Use of Schedule IV Drug(s)^(p)(6); [(S)[(b)(6); SOCIETY (OXAZ) (TEMA) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 7/19/19

Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance; b)(6); (S 

(S

(b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)

SOCIETY (V) (METH) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/10/20

Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance; I b)(/)(C, SOCIETY (V) (THC) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 10/29/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Possession of I, II, or III Controlled Substanc^(b)(6); _ [(S)| bM6).~|~ SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/6/20

Use of Schedule I Controlled Substance (THC);[(b)(6); |(S)p)(6)

)C

"Society (v) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/9/20
Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (THC):|(b)~(6): (b cF1(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/7/20
Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (OXCOD); |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (COC); [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

J(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 12/19/19
IS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/17/20

Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (THC) ;b)(6); ■
(

:);

:s

:s

>), :b)(6); OCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/20/20
Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (THC) b)(7)(C)

Sexual Assault: |:b)(6>: |(S),|(b)(6): p)

Use of Schedule I, II or III Controlled Substance (LSD/MDMA/CCX

Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (THC); (b)(6);

Use of Schedule I, II or III Controlled Substances (COC)

;), ,b)(7)(C) SOCIETY (V)

b)(6): (b)(7)(C) ts), SOCIETY (V) 

)[ib>(6): [SOCIETY (V)

Drug Violations

Sex Offenses

Drug Violations

Drug Violations

Drug Violations

112AC1

120AA2

112AC1

112AC1

112AC1

Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 

Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 

Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 

Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs

2/3/20

3/3/20

8/10/20

9/10/20

9/25/20)|b:!6:: [SOCIETY (V)

Use of Schedule I, II or III Controlled Substance (THC)ib)(6); S ); :b)(6); iOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/22/21
Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (COc|b^7-'-C|( 

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact];b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S);|:b;

5), 

6)

b)(?)(c:

___ |(V)
SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations

Sex Offenses

112AC1

120AA4

Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

9/29/20

1/28/19

AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault -[(b)(6); |(S);|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/27/19

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact -frb)(6): I5*)) [(b)(6); J /) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/4/19
AFOSI Det 402- Abusive Sexual Contact-[(b)(6); |(S);[b)(6)|V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/1/19

Abusi Det 4UZ; Abusive sexual contact -|(b)(6): [s); 1(b)(6);
AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6)[(S);|fb)f6):________|

(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/26/19

V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/28/19

AFOSI Det 402: Aggravated Assault (Strangulation) |b)(6); J( V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 9/10/19



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact -|'b)(6): I (S); [(b)(6); □(V) ■ Off-Basefb)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/12/19
AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault-|(b;(6): |<S)|; - |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/19/20
OSI Det 404: Sexual Assault -1(b)(6); _ (s); |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) kv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/29/20
OSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact-(b)(6); |(S) (b)(6); (b)(F)(C) |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/28/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Unlawful Possession of Marijuana, Paraphernalia -jrhWRY Is) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/9/20

Unlawful Possession of Marijuana -|(b)(6);|(S) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/16/20
Unlawful use of Marijuana[(b)(6): |(S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/28/19
Unlawful use of Marijuana |(b)(6); j(S) Drug Violations 112AG3 Drugs: Introduce Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/10/19
Unlawful Use of Marijuana -|(bX6X|S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/18/19

Possession of Marijuana j(b;(6;: |(S) Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/15/20

Unlawful use of a Controlled Substance|(b)(6); [S) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule lv Or V Drugs 4/17/19

Unlawful Use of Marijuana |b)(6): KS) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/22/19

Unlawful use of Heroin -|(b)(6): RS) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/12/19
Use of Cocaine |(b(!(6); |;s) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/14/19
Distribution of Marijuana -|(b)(6;:: "|(S) Drug Violations 112AD3 Distribution Of Marijuana 7/22/20
Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance (Oxazepam / Temazepam)^(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule lv Or V Drugs 11/6/18
Artide 112, Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Ecstasy) -[(b)(6); |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/4/19
Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact; (S|(b)(6): |(v)[(b)(6); Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/15/19

Artide 120, Abusive Sexual Contact: khWRY______ [S); |b)(6): [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/5/19
Art 112 Wrongful use of cocaine/MDMA;|(b)(6); [5); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/21/19
Art 126, Arson:|(b)(6); ~|s); USG (V) Crimes Against Property 126-B2 Arson: Property More Than $100 8/15/19
| b)(6); |(S);|(b)I6):l(V) - Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 7/23/19
b)(6); |(S);[b)(6); |(V) - Artide 120, Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/16/19
(b)(6); _ p);l(b)(6): tv) ■ Art 125, Forcible Sodomy Sex Offenses 125-A- Sodomy: Force 1/27/20

UNKNOWN (S);|(b)(6); (v) ■ Art 120, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/29/19
1(b)(6): |(S);|rh¥6Y |(V) - Art 120, Sexual Assault (Joint ■ AFOSI Not Lead) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/13/21
Assault, Use, Possession 8t Distribution of a Schedule I Controlled Substance |(b)(6); |S)|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)____________[v)|(b)(6(| Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 5/13/20
Abusive Sexual Contact:|(b)(6):](S),|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |v)|(b)(6); | Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/27/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Abusive Sexual Contact:|(bU6); [S)JihV6Y (h¥7«Cl KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/23/19
Abusive Sexual Contact:|(b)(6); |s)[b)(6): (b)f7)fC) |(V)[b)(6); ~j Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/16/19
Sexual Assault|b)(6); [S)[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(V).Fb)ftj Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/2/20
Assault by Strangulation: |(b)(6); |(S)|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(V)[b)(6): ~| Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 2/12/20
Assault by Strangulation|b)(6): |(S), (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) tv)((b)(6)| Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 12/10/20
Rape 1(b)(6); |(S)J(b)(6); J(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/17/19
(b)(6); ^exual Assault; UNKNOWN (S);|ft)(6); ~|v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/1/20
RAFM; Sexual Assault; 1(b)(6); te)|fb)I6):___](V); (b)(6): (v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/31/21

RAFL; Sexual Assaultj(bX6^~|(S);|:b)(6): (b)(7)(C) lv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/31/21
Abusive Sexual Con tact ;[(bW::~ls)- f b)(6); ](V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/21/20

RAFL; Abusive Sexual Contact;[b)(6); [S);|'b)(6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/5/21

35031201001254 RAFL: Apparent Suicide; BECHTEL (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/5/21

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Course 15 Test Compromise|(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 11/21/19

Failure to Obey 1(b)(6): tS); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 9/1/20

35032193101951 Suicide - SZARY (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/11/20

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Abusive Sexual COntact|(b)(6); ~|s); [(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/9/19
Sexual Assault-|(b)(6): |(S); p5)(6); ^|v) Sex Offenses 120-C2 Aggravated Sexual Assault Causing Bodily Harm On Or After 1 Oct 07

But Before 28 Jun 12
6/10/20

35034182261641 ABBOTT (S); SOCIETY (V): Accidental Off-Base Death of Base-Affiliated Civilian (JOINT- AFOSI Not Lead) Deaths 0000A5 Accidental Death 5/17/19

1)(6); (b)(7)(C) ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT -(b)(6); fc); (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/25/19

RAPE ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 - UNKNOWN (S); lh¥6Y l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 11/20/18

DRUGS: USE/POSSESSION OF SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS -(b)(6); (S) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/20/19
SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 -|(b)(6): (S);|(b)(6); ~(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/10/20
SEXUALASSAULI ON OR Ahl ER JUNE 28, 2012 -[b)(6); Js);|b)(6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/7/20
Sexual Assault|(b)(7)(D) H(b)(6); (s);(b)( |(V); Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/29/18

35036181641343 Suicide|(b)(7)(D) |- RICE (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/7/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Sexual Assault -|lb)(6); |(S); frb)(6); [v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/20/18
Abusive Sexual Contact |b)(6); ]s);|(b)(6); ~[y) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/12/19
Sexual Assault-(b)(6); |(S);|;b)(6); fv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/11/19

Rape i<b>(g);-(s);|^|(v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 4/4/19



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6); |(S);|(b)(6);

Drugs||b;(6;jS); SOCIETY (V)
AFOSI NOT LEAD |b)(6); _ |(S);f6)(6F}v) - Aggravated Assault

(bX6); _ |(S);p)(6); Ry) - Sexual Assault

35039182181639 AFOSI Not Lead- WILLIAMS (D); Unattended Death of|c ® |

1)(6); (b)(7)(C) (h¥61- IS): SOCIETY (V) - Drugs

(b)(6): |(S);|:b)(6): (V) - Sexual Assault
(Joint AFOSI Not Lead)|(b)(6); [S);|(b)(6); ~[v) ■ Rape

(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use
Sexual Assault; Article 120|(b)(6); |(S); [b)(6); RV)

Rape|(b)(6); [S);|:b)(6); |(v)

35042182001421 Accidental Death of a Civilian - ALLEN (D)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6); ~|S); |Tb)(6);_ _,

Sexual Assault[(b)(6); |S);|(b)(6); |(V)[b)(7)(D) |
Abusive Sexual Contact |b)(6); |(S)Jb)i'6)'|(vj

Prostitution -Rb)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V)
Sexual Assault|(b)f7)(D) fbX6,|s);Rb)(6); _ |(V)

BAH Fraud -|(b)(6)f](S); USG (V)

Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6); |(S);|(b)(6): p)
—

Rape -[(b)(6): p),|;b)(6): |(V)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6); ](S),|'bX6p)

(Joint :AFOSI Not Lead) MANSLAUGHTER -|(b)(6); |(S); MCCOY (D)
SexualAssault |b::6: |:s)J(b)(6)i~](v).|b>(6): |(V),[bX6)](V)

Use of Controlled Substance:|fb)(6): RS), SOCIETY (V)

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance- |;b)(6); RS), SOCIETY (V)

Sexual Assault -|fb)(6): ls),|(b)(6): p)
Use of Controlled Substance:fb)(6); |(S), SOCIETY (V)

Use of Controlled SubstancefrhVfiY RS), SOCIETY (V)

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance fb)(6): RS), SOCIETY (V)

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance |(b)(6); p), SOCIETY (V)
AFOSI Det 404:| h vfi - |(S); |(b)(6\J(V); [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Sexual Assault On or After 28 Jun 12; Abusive Sexual Contact On or After 28 Jun 12

AFOSI Det 404: | b :(6 :: ""[>); |(bX6X _J(V) • Abusive Sexual Contact

AFOSI Det 404:1(b)(6); |(S);|fhV6Y l(V) - On Base Sexual Assault,py-Fey (b)(7)(C) ~|

AFOSI Det 404|b)(6): ~|(S); 1(b)(6); RV) - Rape Before 1 Oct 07; Off-base

OSI Det 404: |rhW6Y KS); SOCIETY (V) - Desertion, Simple Possession/Usage

(b)(6); (S); Art 112 
(b)(7)(C S);|(b)(6): |(S);lrh«6v IS): Art 112A Use of Controlled Substance

(b)(6): KS); Ih ifT ); Art 117A Wrongful Broadcast or Distribution of Intimate/Sexual Images

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) folSty-k-. |S) [(b)(6); ](S)|b)(6): I Art 112A

Abusive Sexual Q>ntact|(b)(6): KS)j(b)(6); p)
Wrongful Use, Possession of Controlled Substances-|(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V)

Sexual Assaultjrb:<6:: (b:(7:(C: j(S);tb)(6): kv)
Rape:l(b)(6): tsklihiffil- Iv)

Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)( |S), Rb)(6);|S); p)(6); R-1)

Abusive Sexual Contact |b)(6); RS); 1(b)(6); ~|(V)

RAFL: Sexual Assault:[hV61- kS):Kb)l(V)

Other Sexual Misconduct |(b)(6); |(S); |(b)(6); |(V)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) UCMJ Article 112a: Wrongful Use & Possession of a Controlled Substance -|(b)(6); _ |(S); SOCIETY (V)

18 USC 473: Dealing in counterfeit obligations or securities; p)(6); |(S); US Gov't (V)

UCMJ Article 112a: Wrongful use and possession of a controlled substance & Article 83: Fraudulent Enlistment- |'b)(6); RS); SOCIETY (V)

UCMJ Article 112a: Wrongful Use and Possession of a Controlled Substance-|(b)(6): Rs); SOCIETY (V)

UCMJ Article 112a: Wrongful use and possession of a controlled substance-|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) RS); SOCIETY (V)

UCMJ Article 112a: Wrongful Use and Possession of a Controlled Substance;Rhyfiy [5); SOCIETY (V)
UCMJ Article 112a: Wrongful Use and Possession of a Controlled Substance & Article 83: Fraudulent Enlistment;|(b)(6)j(S); SOCIETY (V)

UCMJ, Article 112a: Wrongful Use and Possession of a Controlled Substance|b':(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V)

UCMJ Article 112a: Wrongful use and possession of a controlled substance-Rb)(6); RS); SOCIETY (V)
UCMJ Article 112a: Wrongful use and possession of a controlled substance-Rb)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S); SOCIETY (V)

UCMJ Article 112a: Wrongful use and possession of a Schedule II Drug (Amphetamines)-|b)(6): RS); SOCIETY (V)

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs

Crimes Against Persons 128-F- Assault: Milt/Civ Law Enforcer

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012

Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Sex Offenses 134-B6 Prostitution

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Sex Offenses 120-B3 Rape Of Child Under 12 Years Old On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28
Jun 12

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Deaths 09B Homicide Offenses (Negligent Manslaughter)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07

Crimes Against Society 085-C2 Desert: Before Notice:Other

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Sex Offenses 117-A- Wrongful Broadcast Or Distribution Of Intimate/Sexual Images

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Crimes Against Property 180470 Counterfeiting

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

11/13/19

12/8/20

11/6/19

5/22/19

7/3/19

7/18/19

2/20/20

3/23/20

11/25/19

10/23/19

5/9/19

4/2/19

4/30/19

4/19/19

6/7/19

5/6/19

12/15/20

6/29/20

1/13/21

5/14/20

8/9/19

11/23/20

12/7/20

5/20/20

8/4/20

2/10/20

3/22/19

3/20/20

1/4/21

12/1/20

10/10/19

7/22/19

5/7/20

6/15/20

7/15/20

3/19/19

3/27/19

12/4/20

1/21/21

12/20/18

1/8/19

1/13/20

10/6/20

2/2/21

10/9/20

2/1/21

8/5/20

1/9/20

11/13/20

5/27/20

12/17/20

12/31/19

1/14/20

1/14/20

1/21/21

5/29/20

7/20/20

1/14/20



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) UCMJ Article 112a: Wrongful use and possession of a Schedule I Drug (MDMA) (b)(6); _ j(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/3/21
UCMJ Article 112a: Wrongful use of a Schedule I Drug (Marijuana)|(b)(6); S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/21/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(b)(6): (b)(7)fC) Sexual Assault: UNK 1 (S), UNK 2 (S); WOOLNOUGH (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/12/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); ( b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rape|(b)(6;; [S)kb)f6)- |(v) (AFOSI Not Lead) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/15/20

Wrongful Use of Mariiuana:lrhwftv 1(5): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/2/19
Sexual Assault: [(b)(6); [(S);[b)(6)|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/18/19

Wrongful Use (Marijuana):|(b)(6): [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 11/8/19
Abusive Sexual Contadtb)(6): KS); Jb)(6); >V)j(b)(6): [V)J(b)(6): |v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/29/20
Sexual Assault:|b)(6); |s);|(b)(6); |(S);|(b)(6); fv)|:b)(6); Jv);|(b)(6); _ |v)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/4/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |fb)f6): |Violence|,b:(6:: [S)|(b)(6);|(V) Crimes Against Persons 126-6- Assault: By Battery 1/12/21
1(b)(6): |(S);| bX6 .|(y) - Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/10/20
Abusive Sexual Contact^b)(6); _ ts);j(b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/22/19

Abusive Sexual Contact:Kb)(6); ~I(S);[(b)(6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/18/19
Aggravated Sexual Contact:^b)(6); |(S); [(b)(6); [V) Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/21/20
Use of Cocaine|(b)(6); |S) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/29/20
Unlawful use of Marijuana -|i'b)(6): |(S) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 11/12/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Involuntary Drug Consumption; UNKOWN (S)[b)(6); |V); Fkwrv KV) Crimes Against Persons 128-A- Assault: Simple 8/11/19
Wrongful Use, Possession, Etc. of Controlled Substances;[(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/23/20

Drug Use -((b)(6); JS); Sodety (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/12/20
Abusive Sexual Contact -[(b)(6); |(S)[(b)(6); [v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/8/20
Sexual Assault -[(b)(6); ~|(S); [(b)(6); ](V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/9/20

|(b)(6|(S); SOCIETY (V) - Simple Drug Use/Possession Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/24/18
UNKNOWN (S); [(b)(6); |;v) - Rape, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 10/10/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C |S); |:b)(6)|(V) Jb)(6); |(V) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/10/19

|(b)(6); JS);|(b)(6): |(V);|;b)(6); jV);(b)(6;|V);|7b76r~|(v) - Sexual Misconduct Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

10/9/19

SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012 |b)(6);_|s); | b U 6: _ |v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/20/19

Art 112 b)(6); [S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/25/20
Art 112 b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/4/20

35060190911455 Off-Base Civilian Suicide - EDGELL (D), AFMC; SOCIETY (V), (Joint-AFOSI Not Lead) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/28/21

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Abusive Sexual Contact ^vrv [S):khVRV fry) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/12/20

Abusive Sexual Contact;|(b)(6): |S); |(b)(6;|(V) Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 2/12/19

Abusive Sexual Contact; &)(6 |(S); [(b)(6); | (y) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/27/19
[(b)(6); |(S)|b;(6::________|V); Abusive Sexual contact Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/1/20

Sexual Assault;[(b)(6): |(S); |ib)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/27/21

Lh'ffiv l(S);|'bX6>: tV); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/16/20
khwnv TS); [(b)(6): KV)lfb)f6): 1V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/20/21

|(b)(6): |(S); [b)(6): [V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/30/20
Abusive Sexual Contact: [kvrv tS); [(b)(6); ]v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/29/20
Abusive Sexual Contactjb:<6:: |(S);Fhv«v KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/28/20
Drug Use;|(b)(6(|(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/11/20

Art 112a (Cocaine use); [(b)(6); Js); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/2/20
Det 405: |(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful use, possession of a controlled substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/11/19

L>et **u:>:kb)(6): ^s); bucit i y (V); wrongful use, possession or a controller suostance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/27/19

Det 405: frb)(6): Ks); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/17/19
Abusive Sexual Contact: [(b)(6); JS);|(b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/26/19
Abusive Sexual Contact:|(b)(6): fcS)|(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/14/19
Art 107 False Official Statement 4(b)(6): tS): U.S. GOVERNMENT (V) Crimes Against Property 107-B- False Official Statements 3/13/19
Abusive Sexual Contact ■[:b;(6 |(S);[ b :r 6: |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/4/20
Abusive Sexual Contact: (S)[(b)(6); (V)lrhVRY 1 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/11/20

Sexual Assault fruygy |(S);|b;(6:: (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/3/19
Sexual Assault:pTvfiY |(S):[hVRY ~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/13/19

Sexual Assault -frhvfiv ](S);|rhVfiv KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/24/20
Drug Use|(b)(6); |[S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/7/19



(6); (b)(7)(C) Drug Usei(b)(6): Is): SOCIETY (V)

Sexual Assault 4(b)(6); |(S);^b)(6); |(y)

Abusive Sexual Contact 4(b)(6): t$);|(b)(6); |(V)

Art 120 Abusive Sexual Contactfrb)(6); |CS); |(b)(6); [V)

|(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Art 112a Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance

|(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V)

35069182661905

|(b)(6); |S)J(b)(6); "|(V) - Article 120 Abusive Sexual Contact

ANDERSON (D); SOCIETY (V) - Off-Base Active Duty Military Suicide (AFOSI NOT LEAD)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) JDET|(b)(6); ~|(S); SOCIETY (V); Art 112 Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (D-Meth) 

(JDET)p)(6); |(S) - Artide 112a: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance

(JDEI ^b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Article 112A: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance 

(JDb I|(b)(6); |($)' Article 112a: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance 

( JSAT)fb)(6);______ JS); 1(b)(6); |(V) - Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact

(JDET](b)(6): l(S); SOCIETY (V) - Article 112A - Wrongful Use of Control Substance 

(JDET|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)______ |(S); SOCIETY (V) Wrongful use. Possession of Drugs (Cocaine)

(JDE l )|;b)(6); (b)(7)(C)________ p); SOCIETY (V) Wrongful Use/Possession of a Controlled Substance

(JDET)|rh)(6)- (h)(7)(C)________ | DRUGS; Use of Schedule I, II or III Drug

(JDET)|;b)(6); (b)(7)(C)__________ 1 DRUGS: Use of Schedule I, II or III (MDMA)
18 USC 113A5: Simple Assault-|;b;(6;: |(S).p3~~6: |V) _______________

OTHER SEXUAL MISCONDUCT INDECENT RECORDING -»h¥6Y DS);|(b)(6); (b)(7>(C|(y)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

35076191120807

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

ACTIVE DUTY DEATH; WILLIAMS (D)
SEXUAL ASSAULT ON OR AFTER 28 JUNE 2012(b)(6); |(S)j(b)(6); |(V)

Sexual Assault|(bj(6); |(S);fcb)(6);______

DRUG USE fb:(6:: KS); SOCIETY (V)

DRUG USE (b)(6); _|(S); SOCIETY (V) ________
(JOINT-AFOSI not lead) Aggravated Assault, Drug Possession|(b)(6); |(S)(b)(6); |(V); SOCIETY (V)

kb)(6); 5); SOCIETY (V) - Drug use
|b)^C) (S); SOCIETY (V); Drug Use

fb)(6): tS);Kb)(6); |(V);fb)(6); |(V) - Abusive Sexual Contact

|(b;(6)|(S); SOCIETY (V) - Drug use

(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) - Drug use

|(b)(6): |(S);|ch M - Abusive Sexual Contact
(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V); USE, POSSESSION LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUANA

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S); SOCIETY (V); Use of Marijuana
Det 405 - Abusive Sexual Contact 4(b)(6); | (S),1(h)(6)- |(V)|b)(6); |(V)

Det 405 - Sexual Assault -Kb)(6): l(S),Kb)(6); |(V)
Det 405 - Rape <b)(6): tS),|;b)(6): |(V)

DET 405 - Rape - b)(6); |(S),|(b:(6): [V)
DET 405 - Rape -(b)(6); |(S),|;b)(6):~|;v).

Det 405 - Abusive Sexual Contact/Indecent Exposure - 1(b)(6); |(S),1(b)(6);______ (V)

Det 405 - Abusive Sexual Contact |(b)(6); |CS),|fb)(6): |(V)

Det 405 (fhlfSY |(S)](b)(6); |(V); 18 USC § 2244; Abusive Sexual Contact

Det 624; Sexual Assault |b:<6): |(S);|(b)(6): (b)(7XC)________ | (V)

(JDET)|(b)(6); |(S),|(b«6) ISOCIETY (V); Article 112A: Drug Use

(JSAT) Sexual Assault 1(b)(6): tsjjrhiffiv rhimrni |(V)

35084190771318

»(6); (b)(7)(C)

Suicide - ZAZA (D) (Local PD Lead)
Fraud -|:b)(6)|(S); U.S. GOVERNMENT (V)

Sexual Assault -thMRY l(S)|(b)(6)|(V)
Sexual Assault - |'b)(6); |(S);|:b)(6):|(V) OSI not Lead

Wrongful Use, Distribution 4(h)(6)- (h)(7)(C) |(S), SOCIETY (V)

[(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) - Drugs

1(b)(6); |(S) ;|'KV6)- |(V) - Aggravated Assault / Mutual Affray

Kb;(6); KS); SOCIETY (V) - Drugs

1(b)(6); S); SOCIETY (V)- Drug Use
(b)(7)(C) (S).[(b)(6). |(V). Abusive Sexual Contact

| |(S);|(h)(6)- |V) - Abusive Sexual Contact

p)(6[(V); UNK (S) - Rape



Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/29/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/30/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/24/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/17/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/19/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/9/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/9/19

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/27/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 10/22/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/22/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/20/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/30/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/14/21

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/21/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/2/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/22/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/10/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/29/21

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/3/21

Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

10/8/19

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/22/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/6/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/20/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/17/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/17/19

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/11/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/17/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/11/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/4/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/7/21

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/20/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/4/20

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/10/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 8/26/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/18/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/6/20

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/13/20

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/31/20

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 7/2/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/23/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/17/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/16/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/9/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 4/3/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/8/21

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/15/20

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 7/29/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/9/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/12/19

Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/9/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 6/12/19

Crimes Against Persons 128-H2 Assault: Harm Intended, Other 6/12/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 10/29/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 11/6/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/25/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/6/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/15/20



)(7)(C) (BLF) False Statements/False Claims/Theft | b)(6); |;S); USG (V)
(BLF) False Official Statements, Larceny, False Claims -|;b)(6): |(S); US GOVT (V)

AFOSI Det 402|(b)(6); |(S); Society (V) - Deadly Conduct as Assimilated under 18 USC Section 13

AFOSI Det 402: Manslaughter: Involuntary^(b)(j); ts);|(b)(6); |(V)--(AFOSI not Lead Agency)

AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact |,b)(6); |(S);|)b)(6):~p)

AFOSI Det 402: UNKNOWN (S); U.S. GOVERNMENT (V); LARCENY: MILITARY PROPERTY MORE THAN $500 (AFOSI Not Lead)
Sexual Assault - (s|(b)(6); (V)|^! i |

Sexual Assault -|(b)(6); |(S); (b)(6); ](\

Sexual Assault -|(b)(6): KS);[b)(6); jv)

Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6); ~|S)J(b)(6);~

Abusive Sexual Contact -1(b)(6), ~~|(S);|;b)(6); |(V)
Abusive Sexual Contact ■|(b)(6);~|(S);tb)(6); fry)

Aggravated Assault -|(b)(6);|(S);|'b)(6): p)
Sexual Assault:|(bX6\ |(S)fb)(6): J(V)

Abusive Sexual Contact:[(b)(6): |(S)pJ)(6); |(V)

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance: ))b)(6); | (S); Society (V)

Sexual Assault; UNKNOWN (S);|'b)(6): >V)

Abusive Sexual Contact on or after June 28, 2012;frb)(6); |(S);fbj(6); |(V)
Sexual Assaultj(b)(6F|(S);|;b)(6); |(V)

Wrongful Use of Fraudulent Checks:| b)(6): J(S); SOCIETY (V)
Indecent Visual Recording:frb)(6); ~lCS);[:b>(6): |y)

Druqsl(b)(6); ~1(S): SOCIETY (V) 

tbX6); (V) - Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact

Sexual Assault:
Sexual Assaultive); |(S)3fhVfiY |(V)

Sexual Assault:|[b)(6FJ(S){h)3(V)
Rape:|(b)(6): | (S)£hW£vj(vj;|(b)(6); |(V)

DistributionfhWAY](S); SOCIETY (V)

Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6); jS)fe(g): |(V)

(MCF)|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ](S)|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 1
_________________ (MCF) Abusive Sexual Contacj:b)(6): |(S);|b)(6); |;y)

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 35Q9(d~

1(6); (b)(7)(C) (JSAT)fb)f6): (b)(7)(C) ~ls)|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) ~|Article 120, Rape

Abusive Sexual Contact|(b;(6): (b)(7)(C) |(S);|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |(V)

Abusive Sexual Contact|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) l(S)fb)(6): (b)(7)(C) |(V)

Abusive Sexual Contact j(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |S) jfhvRY ~l(v>

Abusive Sexual Contact;|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |(S);|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) | (V)

Drug Distribution: |b:<6: |(S); SOCIETY (V)

Abusive Sexual Contact;|(b)(6): kS):|b)(6KV)

35094183551122

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

35094192902345

6); (b)(7)(C)

(AFOSI NOT LEAD) WHITE (S); SOCIETY (V); Death

Sexual AssaulH(b)(6): |(S);l(b:(6 KV)
Abusive Sexual Contact and Sexual Assault:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S);[(b)(6); [V);|(b)(6); |(V);

(AFOSI not Lead) Off Base Suicide: SHAW (0); SOCIETY (V)
Aggravated Assault ■ (S - Vlh)(6: l(S -V)|(b:(6:: |

:s)|(b)(6);.. |(v)

AFOSI Det 402:|(b)(6 |(S);^b)(6); | (V)^b)(6)| (V) - Abusive Sexual Contact; Assualt Consummated Battery
AFOSI Det 402:l'hvgv ks)~|'b:(6::~]<v)<llti:l6::~lv) ’ Abusive Sexual Contact

AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assualt;|;b)( |(S);|:b)(6): |(V)
AFOSI DET 402: Abusive Sexual Contact -1(b)(6); rs);|b)(6): |(V)

AFOSI DET 402: Abusive Sexual Contact fb)f6): |S);|(bH6\ |v)
Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | (S);|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S); ^b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(V)|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(V)

Abusive Sexual Contact -[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S) | b:(6:: (b:(7)(C) (V)

Sexual Assault 1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 1(S)I(b)(6): (b)(~7)(C) | (V)

Rape|(b)(6); (b)(7XC) [S);|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |(v)

Sexual Assault- UNKNOWN (S);|rb)(6): (b)(7)(C) ~~|(V)

Sexual Assault: [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S); |jbX6); (b)(7)(C) [v)



Base Level Fraud 180287 False, Fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 12/30/19

Base Level Fraud 107-B- False Official Statements 2/11/20

Crimes Against Persons 134-Y2 Assimilative Crimes Act Of 1948, As Amended 4/11/19

Deaths U9-B1 Manslaughter: Involuntary 1/8/21

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/29/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/27/19

Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 9/10/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/6/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/18/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/4/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/3/20

Sex Offenses 120-A2 Rape Causing Grievous Bodily Harm On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 
28 Jun 12

7/17/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/28/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/5/19

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 3/4/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/15/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/27/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/4/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/15/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/30/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/8/19

Crimes Against Property 123-A- Forgery: Making/Altering 10/17/19

Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

10/23/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/7/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/20/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/8/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/3/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/7/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/14/21

Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 9/25/19

Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/5/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/11/21

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/8/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/12/19

Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 4/20/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/26/21

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/3/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/16/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/9/20

Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 12/13/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/24/20

Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 12/20/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/11/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/14/20

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/16/20

Crimes Against Persons 128-H3 Assault, Aggravated: Dangerous Weapon, Means Of Force Likely To 
Harm (Child Under 16)

1/14/21

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/25/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/30/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/13/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/11/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/10/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/8/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/15/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/8/19

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/20/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/20/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/27/19



b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substancej(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/7/19
Sexual Assault{b)(6); |s)|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(v)|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/21/19
Sexual Assault: UNKNOWN (S);|(b)(6); |(V)|:b)(6); “| Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/17/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):!8 U.S.C. § 3509(d) 1

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (THC):|(b)(6); ^ J(S)|(^)(6); (b)(7)(C^ Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/26/19
:b)(6); p)|(b)(6); |(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/28/20
(b)(6); ](S);|]j)(6): |(V); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/14/19
(b)(6); |(S);[b)(6); |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/22/19
(b)(6); |(S); |;b:(6:: tv); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/11/20
ml(S);fb)(6); |(S);|(b)(6): |(S);|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) fcs); SOCIETY (V); Drug Use

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/4/20

35098192271756 (Joint OSI Not Lead) Suicide - DE HAAN (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/31/20

35098192671850 BURR (D); Active Duty Death-undetermined Deaths OOOOA2 Death By Natural Causes 7/30/20

35098192871342 (Joint OSI Not Lead) Suicide - HORTON (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/26/20

)(6); (b)(7)(C) Sexual Assault -|(b)(6); ts>;|(b)(6);"|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/13/20

Abusive Sexual Contact |(S)^(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/16/20

Ilb>t6>: l(S); SOCIETY (V) - Desertion Crimes Against Sodety 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 4/22/20

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(V); UNKNOWN (S) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/12/19
|(b)(6);|(S^bH6): jSJjfbXekfV) - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/4/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):!8 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(6); (b)(7)(C) Unprofessional Relationship; UCMJ Artide 92j'b)(6):l(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A3 Fail To Obey General Order: Fraternization 10/27/19
Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120; UNKNOWN (S);[b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/2/19

Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120;|(b)(6); |(S);[b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/21/19

Sexual Assault; Article 120; UNKNOWN 1 (S); UNKNOWN 2 (S);|(b)(6); [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/13/19
Unprofessional Relationship; UCMJ Artide 92;|b)(6:: |(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A3 Fail To Obey General Order: Fraternization 3/10/20

35105192490951 Suicide; GARCIA (D) (Joint WFPD Lead) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/24/20

:b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Assault -1(b)(6); |(S);l(bX6); |(V);|lb;(6;: |(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-H2 Assault: Harm Intended, Other 7/27/19

fchMSY l(S); 1(b)(6); [V) ■ Assault Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 6/6/19
Unprofessional Relationship -|(b)(6); l(S);|(b)(6); |(V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 11/9/19

Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance; |fb)(6): ~](S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/16/19
Abusive Sexual Contact -[b)(6); | (S)|b:(6\ |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/28/19
(Joint AFOSI Not Lead) Assault {(b)(6): |(S/V)}(b)(6): {s/V) Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 2/6/20

Rape-tb)(6): l(S)ib)I6): tv) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 6/4/19
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):! 8 U.S.C. § 3509(d) 1

)(6); (b)(7)(C) Abusive Sexual Contact: |(b)(6);|(S);[D)(^X_ [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/24/20

Kb)(6)l(S); SOCIETY (V) Use of Controlled Substance (Prescription Medication) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/9/20
frb)(6): |(S); Sodety (V) Use of Marijuana Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/1/20
[(b)(6): KS); SOCIETY (V); POSSESSION LESS THAN 30 GRAMS MARIJUANA

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/1/20
|(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V); Use of Marijuana Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/24/20
UCMJ Article 120: Abusive Sexual Contact-^b)(6); J^S); |;b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/11/20
RAFM: Rape jb;(6); |(S)j(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ^V) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/15/21
UCMJ Article 120: Abusive Sexual Contact-^b)(6); |(S);|(b)(6); J(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/29/20
UCMJ Article 115: Communicating a Threat|(b)(6): l(S); fb)(6): ~|(v) Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 10/30/20

(MCF)kb)r6): l(S),1(b)(6); (b)(7)(CJ(V),h«SL_l Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/25/20

(JDET) (S|,b)(6); (b)(7)(C)___________ | (S)[kvc-- /k-..?-../-'-._____________ |(V) SOCIETY; Article 112A Adderall Distribution Drug Violations 112AB1 Drugs: Poss W/ Intent To Distr Sked I, li, Or lii 1/12/21

Sexual Assault -|(b)C6): J(S){(b)(6): J (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/3/20
(KNP) Wrongful Possession, Use, and Distribution of Illegal Substance|b)(6); |(S); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/12/20
Sexual Assault -|(b)(6): ](S);[(b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/21/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):!8 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) RAFM: (JDET) Art 112A, Wrongful Use, Possession of a Controlled Substance;[(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 8/14/19

(JDET)|(b)(6): | (S); SOCIETY(V) Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/27/20
RAFL:|'b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V); Art 118, Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 5/21/20

(JDET) RAFL:|(b)(6); _ |(S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful use of MDMA Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/22/20

(JDET) RAFL:|(b)f6): |S); SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of Cocaine Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/29/20

Sexual Assault j;b;(6:: (S)|lb:(6:: |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/7/19

Det 623 - Sexual Assault -|(b)(6); |(S);|fb)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/6/19

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):!8 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

Det 623 - Strangulation -|b)f6): tS);^b)(6); |(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 1/16/20
Det 623- Aggravated Assault:[(b)(6): ~|(S)j(b)(6)|(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 2/6/20
Det 623 - Sexual Assault:|(b)(6); |(S);|ib>f6): [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/20/20



:b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

35137193101720

i); (b)(7)(C)

Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance|(b)(6);^ |(S); SOCIETY (V)
Sexual Assault j)b)(6); ~|(S);|$)g): „ ](V)

Aggravated Assault ■|Tb)(6); ',S);fb)(6): V)

Sexual Assault;|:b;(6)~_ |(S);|(b:(6:: |(V)

Orugs|(b)(6): |S); SOCIETY (V)
Abusive Sexual Contact |b)(6)|S);fb)(6):  ~|(V)

Sexual Assault -|'b)(6): ts); OHERN (V)

Drugs |tb)g);,J(S); SOCIETY (V)
Abusive Sexual Contact: (b)(6): ZZ|(S);[;b)(6): |V)

Sexual Assault|(b)(6);^ s) |(b)(6): |(v)

Drug Use:|:b)(gX _|(S)/sOCIETY (V)_________
Strangulation -|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [(S)^ |(b)(6): {v)

Strangulation -|;b)(6): |(S)j(b)(6): |(V)

Suicide - MEDINA (D)
Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance - |(b)(6); |(S)

Aggravated Assault |b)(6); Js);|(b)(6); (V)

AFOSI Det 402: Sexual AssaultJb)(6); _ (S);|(b)(6); ~|(V);|(b)(6); |(V)
AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault jb)(6); ~ ~|(S); (b)(6);. |(V)

AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assaultive); ~|S)[(b)(6): |(V)

OSI Det 402: Indecent Conduc|bX7Xc S); SOCIETY (V);

Sexual Assault feXgX^JS);[(b)(6); (V)

Sexual Assault -|fbH6y|(S); jrhVfiY l(V)

Aggravated Assault: (S) (b)(6); |(V)|(b)(6): |
Abusive Sexual Contact: 'b)(6); l(S);|fb)(6):~|(V)

Drug Use of a Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance -|(b)(6)|(S); SOCIETY (V)

Wrongful Broadcasting of Intimate/Sexual Image -|(b)(6); |(S);|(b)f6)|(V)

Artide 120; ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT;fb)(6): _ |(S);|:b)(6); |(V);fb)(6X [(V)

Broadcast!ng;frb)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

35144201951536 On-Base Death of Non-Base Affiliated Civilian - WALLS (D)

35145190301017 Accidental Death - CASAVANT (D)
)(6); (b)(7)(C) | sexual Assault IfhVfiY tv)jb)(6); js)

35146190321245 (MCF) TSgt BENJAMIN SALCIDO (D), 721 AMXS ; SOCIETY (V) - Undetermined Death

35142193021711

Sexual Assault |b)(6); |(S);|(b)(6): 1(V)

Joint Case (Cedar Rapids PD, IA Lead) Off Base Death of Active Duty Member; LAFOLLETTE

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Aggravated Assault (Strangulationj(b)(6); frs);|'bV6Y ~| (V)

Destruction of Government Property - UNK (S); Society (V)
UCMJ; Article 120; Sexual Assault 1(b)(6): |(S);|rblf61: l(V)

Forgery {b:(6:: |(S);|h:(6- KV)
Bad Checks |b)(6j(S)

Abusive Sexual Contact -FhVRY ~TS)j(b)(E|(V)

35143200511844 DOD Civilian Death - KAY (D) (SPD Lead)

)(6); (b)(7)(C) Abusive Sexual Contact fb)~(6); (b)(7)(C)_______________ kS);frb)(6); |(V)

Aggravated Assault:lfbM6)l(S)ifhW6Y tV)

fb)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

»(6); (b)(7)(C) (MCF>b)(6); (b)(7)(C) KS);l(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |(V); 1(h)(6)- l(V):fb)(6 |(V)tb)(6): f Abusive Sexual Contact

(JDET|(b)(61: (b)(7)(CKS)Jb)(6): | SOCIETY (V) - Art. 112a ■ Drug Use

(JUE 14(b)(6): |(S)tb)(6“-------□SOCItIY (V) ■ Art. 112a ■ Drug Use
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance -fcb)(6); ~|(S),fbX6); [Society (V)

Use of Schedule I, II or III Controlled Substance|(bV6 :: |(S)frb)(6':: _JV) SOCIETY (COC)

Use of Schedule I, II or III Controlled Substance (THC)|(b)(6); |S)|(b)(6); 1 (V) SOCIETY

Assault By Battery (Strangulation):^:^;: fcS),|V6); (b)(7)(C) ](V),|:b)(6|

Use of a Schedule I, II, III Controled Substancej(b)f6): ~[S)JrbK6): [THQ

Use of a Schedule I, II, III Controled Substance^(b)(6): ](S)|:b)(6); |.THC)

Use of Schedule I, II or ill Controlled SubstancelfhWfiY 1(S)jb)(6); ](V) SOCIETY (THC)

Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance:|(b)(6); JS)fb)(6); ^Society (V)

Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (THC)Fb)(6); (b)(7)(C) (S); SOCIETY (V)

Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (THC) (S); SOCIETY (V)

| b)(6): |(S)|b)(6): |(V); Sexual Assault



Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/21/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/12/21

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 3/3/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/27/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/29/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/9/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/25/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/12/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/16/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/6/20

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 9/14/20

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 6/3/20

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 8/19/20

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 9/2/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/27/20

Crimes Against Persons 128-A- Assault: Simple 2/27/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/21/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/15/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/15/21

Crimes Against Sodety 134-Z- Other 134 1/8/21

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/29/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/16/19

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 2/6/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/7/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 7/10/19

Sex Offenses 117-A- Wrongful Broadcast Or Distribution Of Intimate/Sexual Images 1/23/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/16/20

Sex Offenses 117-A- Wrongful Broadcast Or Distribution Of Intimate/Sexual Images 10/26/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/20/20

Deaths OOOOA2 Death By Natural Causes 6/29/20

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 5/1/20

Crimes Against Property 108-C2 Willful: Damage Milt Property: More Than $100 5/14/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/26/19

Base Level Fraud 132-E- Fraud: Forgery Of Signature 5/12/20

Base Level Fraud 90A Bad Checks 2/7/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/2/20

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/10/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/29/20

Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 12/11/20

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/1/20

Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 4/13/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/22/19

Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 9/10/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/2/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/13/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/18/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/27/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/25/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/16/19

Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 6/18/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/22/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/27/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/24/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/8/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/19/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/30/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/15/20



b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)

;S); Society (V); Wrongful Use and Possesion of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/8/20
(S);|;b)(6): fv); Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 __________________10/8/20

»(6); (b)(7)(C) Abusive Sexual Contact -fb)(6): [S)|(b)(6): [V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/14/20

Sexual Assault -j b) (6):__ ts);[(b)(6); [V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/8/20
Abusive Sexual Contact {(b)(6); ~|(S);|(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/26/20

Abusive Sexual Contact, Artide 120;[(b)(6); ](S);|;b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/20/20

Artide 120 Sexual Assault:fb)(6): KS); ^b)(6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/31/20
Failure to Obey Lawful Order (CCC):fb)(6); (S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 9/5/19

Failure to Obey Lawful Order (CCC):Q__ (S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 9/26/19

WRONGFUL USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE: [6X67 ](S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/10/20
(b)(6); [S);|(b;(6;: |(V) - Art 120, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/13/21
File: Abusive Sexual Contact|(b)(6); |(S),fb)(6): J(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/15/19
Abusive Sexual Contact:|(b)(6); (b)(Z)(C)](S),|b)(6): |(V), 1(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/10/20

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT[(hV6V KS);[(b)(6);1(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/24/20
Abusive Sexual Contactj(b)(6): |(S)|b)(6); ”^V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/9/20
Abusive Sexual Cbntact:](b)(6r|(S);l:b)(6): ~[v),|(b)(6); |(V),[bX6X ](V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/22/21

Failure to Obey Lawful Order (CCC):frb)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 9/26/19

35153183501300 SUICIDE: COLEMAN (D); SOCIETY Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/24/20

Kb)(6): (b)(7)(C): ( b)(3):18 U.S.C. $ 3509(d) I

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Sexual Assault|b)(6)[(S),|b:(6:|(S);[bX6L |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/28/21
False Official Statement;[(b)(6); ~|(S) Crimes Against Sodety 134-Z- Other 134 2/28/20
Sexual AssaultfbXS);J(S); [(b)(6); (V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/4/21
Aggravated Assault:F(b)(6): 1(S); (b)(6): |(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 12/16/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Test Compromise, Art 92,|fb :(6|(S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-B- Fail To Obey Other Order 10/1/20

|(bl<6i: |(S)|(b)(6): | USG (V)- Fraud Base Level Fraud 132-C- Fraud: False Document With Claim 4/15/20

1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) JS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/31/19
Sexual Assault: [lb)(6|S):| b:(6~i: |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/20

Sexual Assault hwv ItSlJhW l(V);|(b)(6): KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/13/20
Sexual Assault -|(b)(6)|(S);|(b)(6)|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/23/19
Unlawful Acts -fb)(6): 1(S) Crimes Against Sodety 134-Z- Other 134 8/31/20
Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)f6): |S)jb)(6)tv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/10/20

35161191751054 Off-Base Civilian Suidde - MONTGOMERY (D), AFMC; SOCIETY (V), (Joint-AFOSI Not Lead) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/13/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Abusive Sexual Contact 4b)(6): l(S);|(b)(6): J(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/18/19
Det 623 - Sexual Assault / Aggravated Assault / Assault -|(b)(6); |(S/V)|(b)(6): |(S),|b)(6): l(S)J'b)(6): Ts/V> Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/13/20
Det 623 - Rape / Aggravated Assault-fb)(6); |(S){(b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/20/20
Det 623 - Strangulatlon|(b)(6); |(S/V);|'b)I6): fS/V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 3/23/20
Det 623 - Assault W/Intent to Murder -|(b)(6);|(S); [(b)(6): Kv) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 5/4/20
Det 623 - Non Fatal Strangulation/Aggravated Assault {b)(6); |(S/V);|;b)(6); |(S/V) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 10/5/20

1(b)(6); T(S)|(b)(6); |(V) - Art 120, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/18/19

35163190281004 NAVAJAS (D) - Off-Base Death of an Active Duty Member (Joint - AFOSI not Lead) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/23/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(6); ~tS);|'b':(6':: Kv) - Art 128, Aggravated Assault; Art 120, Aggravated Sexual Contact (Joint - AFOSI not Lead) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 1/21/21
|(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) - Art 112a, Possession of a Controlled Substance (Joint - AFOSI not Lead) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 10/20/20

hW6Y l(S);|(b)(6): l(V)l(b)(6):KV)ib)(6):tV) - Art 120c, Indecent Recording, Distribution of an Indecent Recording; Art 117a, Wrongful Broadcast; Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 6/11/20

Artide 120, Sexual Assault: UNKNOWN (S):|(b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/15/19
Art 120, Rape|(b)(6); |(S)|(b)(6); |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 5/8/20

35165191921610 (AFOSI Not Lead) Active Duty Death: JEFFERSON-HENKEL (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 7/17/20

(6); (b)(7)(C) Sexual Assault|b)(6);|(S);|(b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/6/20

|lb:<6i: [Violence ■ [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)|(S)|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 9/30/20

Abusive Sexual Contact {(b)(6): KS)j;b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/29/19

Abusive Sexual Contact -|'b)(6): |(S);|'b)(6)r ](V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/30/20

1(b)(6):___ |Violence:|(b)(6[(S);[bX6T fv) Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 1/30/20

35168190502334 Death: COFFEY (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/29/19

); (b)(7)(C) |(0)(6): KS)|(b)(6); I SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/15/19

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)|(S); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/22/19

:b)(6); (b)(7)(C)|S); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/18/19
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S)fb)(6); (V) - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/28/20



6); (b)(7)(C) Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance;[pX6); _ [s) 799 SFS; SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/27/19
Use of Schedule I, II or III Controlled Substance (DAMP)|(b)(6); Js)|b)(6);^ [y) SOCIETY Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 11/25/19

Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (THC)|i'b)(6): (b)f7)(C) |S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 7/9/20
Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (THC);|(b)(6); (b)(7)(Cj(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/27/20
Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substances (THC/COC) Possession of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (THC)[b)(6):~ J(S), [(b)(6);| J Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/10/20
Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance (THC)|(bj(6T |(S),|(b)(6); (SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/27/20
Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substances (THC);|(b)(6): ts); |b)(6); (SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/17/20
Drug Use -|(b)(6); |s); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/17/19
Drug Use and Fraud: |:b)(6); |S) 1(b)(6): ts); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Property 123-A- Forgery: Making/Altering 3/4/20
Drug Use -1(b)(6): ts); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/28/19

Drug Use 4(h)(6)- tSk SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/28/19

Drug Use -|(b)(6F~|(!»); SOClt 1Y (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/28/19

Drug Use -[(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/6/20

Drug Use-1(h)(6)' l(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/28/20
Drug Use: |(b)(6): JS); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/29/20
Artide 128: Aggravated Assault -|(b)(6); |s);|(b)(6); ~[v) Crimes Against Persons 128-H2 Assault: Harm Intended, Other 8/8/19

urug use: |(b)(6): Jw; SOCIETY (V)___ Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 7/30/19
Aggravated Assault|(b)(6): ](S);[b)(6); ~|(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-H2 Assault: Harm Intended, Other 2/10/20

35173191071523 Death of |cug|;<p | DIXON (S); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA2 Death By Natural Causes 10/8/19

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) WAPS Test Compromise -|b)(6); |(S);[(b)(6);](S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 7/21/20
Assault Consumated by Battery and Unlawful Entry -|fhWfiv |S)|b)(6); |(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 8/21/19
Aggravated Assault: |(b)(6); |(S);|(b)(6); [V) Crimes Against Persons 128-H2 Assault: Harm Intended, Other 2/5/20

WAPS Test Compromise -^•■16'- KS); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A7 Fail To Obey General Order: Standards Of Conduct 2/20/20
Art 112a, Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance fo)(6); |(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/29/20

35174192472244 Off Base Active Duty Death - DELANE (D), (Joint AFOSI Not Lead) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 12/4/20

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) t»(6); |(S);|(b>(6); |(V) - Art 120, Rape Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/20/21
;b)(6); ](S);|(b)(6|(V) - Art 128, Aggravated Assault (Joint - AFOSI not lead) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 1/21/21

b)(6): KS);|(b)(6): JO/) ■ Art 128, Aggravated Assault Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 3/25/20

(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) - Art 112, Drugs: Use Schedule I, II, or III Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/1/20
(b)(6); |(S);|(b)(6); |(v) - Art 120, Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/21/21
b)(6);|(S);|fb)f6):^(V) - Art 117, Wrongful Broadcast Or Distribution Of Intimate/Sexual Images Sex Offenses 117-A- Wrongful Broadcast Or Distribution Of Intimate/Sexual Images 7/24/20

(b)(6); l(S);fb)(6): tv); Art 120 - Sexual Assault On or After June 28, 2012 (Joint - OSI Not Lead) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/13/21
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) |

fb)f6): (b)(7)(C) Rape:|(b)(6): tS)l'b)(6): KV) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 12/30/19

35177191411639 Active Duty Death (Suicide): LLANES (S) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/13/20

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Drugs: Use of Schedule I, II, or ni:tbX6); fs): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/18/20
Aggravated Assault:|(bX6^(S);FbVfi1(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-H2 Assault: Harm Intended, Other 5/7/20
Aggravated Assault; frb)(6); {S) j(b)(6): |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/27/20

Abusive Sexual Contact: 1(b)(6): |(S);|'b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/5/21
Abusive Sexual Contact:|(b)(6>: KSkKhWi- |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/15/20

Abusive Sexual Contact -[(b)(6): |(S),|(b:(6:: lv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/17/20

Sexual Assault 4(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) KSlJihiiO)- l(V> Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/16/20

Sexual Assault 4(b)(6); |(S),lfhVRY (V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 11/20/20

35178190581435 Death (Suicide) - CLARK (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/9/19

35178192251748 Off Base Suicide SCHRODER (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 12/5/19

)(6); (b)(7)(C) Abusive Sexual Contact drhWRY KS);|(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/16/20

35179190371024 AFOSI Det 402: Suicide - WAITE (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/15/19
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact -|h:ift: l(S);|h i6- tv);|(b)(6); (b)(7~ |v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/28/19

AFOSI Det 402: Sexual Assault jb;(6;: |(S)|!b)(6): (b)(7)(C) tv|b)(| Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/22/20

35179192401036 AFOSI Det 402: Off Installation Base Affiliated Civilian Contractor Death- BARD (D)-690 NSS; SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/6/20

)(6); (b)(7)(C) AFOSI Det 402: Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6); |(S)|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [(V)fb5(6)~| Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/20/20
AFOSI Det 402: WAPS Test Compromise:fb)(61: |(S)|b)(61: I SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Sodety 092-A0 Fail To Obey General Order: Other 10/29/20

Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 1201(b)(6): |(S);|b)(61: |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/4/21

(JDET|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) H<s)> SOCIETY (V); Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/16/19

Sexual Assault; 1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S); [(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)________________(v) Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 1/26/21
Wrongful use of controlled substances;|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/27/20

Sexual Assault; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [S);|fb)f6): (b)C7)fC)____________|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/26/21

CDS -[(b)(6); (S); Society (V) Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 10/28/19

Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance H(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/1/20



); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Sexual Assault: (b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)

(S)|(b)(6):|;v)

Sexual Assault: (S);|(b)(6): |(V)

Abusive Sexual Contact:|7h¥6Y ^S);](b)(6); p)
Sexual Assault |b)(6); fsj](b)(6); |(V)

Basic Allowance for Housing Entitlement Fraud Ring Activity 1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)l(S); United States Government (V)

SEXUAL ASSAULT -|;b)(6): [S);|;b)(6); |V)

35185192451424 Active Duty Enlisted Death: CAMBIA (D); Society (V) 
1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

)(6); (b)(7)(C) 217 - Art 120 - Sexual Assault:|fhM6Y Ks); [(b)(6); ](V)

DRUG USE (MDMA) 4(b)(6); |S); SOCIETY (V)
Aggravated Sexual Assault -p3)(6;: |;s);|ib;(6): p)

Distribution of a Controlled Substance: (b)(6); _ |(S); SOCIETY (V)
Abusive Sexual Contact|(b7(6); |s|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [(V) |:b)(6); ^ |

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGSj'bX6): |(S); SOCIETY (V)

SEXUAL ASSAULT [b;(6;|(S);jb:l6:: |(V)|ib:l6:: |(V)

DRUGS: POSSESS LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUANA - [(b)(6) |(S); SOCIETY (V)
Abusive Sexual Contact •|^^^:/zJs)1|(b)(6); p)

); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

35197191411250

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Art 112a; DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS (SPICE/CBD) [(b)(6): ~| (S),|:b)(6); |(V) SOCIETY
Art 112a; DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS:fbW~ ts)|'b)(6); [SOCIETY (V)

ART 120: ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT; (S)|(bl(6): l(S)|(b)(6): ](V|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |

Art 112a; DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS:|b: 6: |(S)|lb:(6:: |(S),[to6|(S)

Art 112a; DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS: 1(b)(6): |(S)|(b)(6); [SOCIETY (V)

UCMJ Art 120; ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT;|(b)(6;: |(S)|rhV6Y | (V|h:IBr I

UCMJ Article 112AC1; Use of Schedule I, II, or III Druq;|fb)f6): ~l(S)|(b)(6);[Society (V)

UCMJ Art 112a; Use of Schedule I, II, or III Drug (Marijuana):fb)(6): |(S)|(b)(6): |SOCIETY (V)

UCMJ Art 120; Abusive Sexual Contact:fbi76F~l(S)|:b;(6): (b)(7)(C) KVlFbxe)7]_________

UCMJ Art 120; Abusive Sexual Contact;[~b~i76~i~~[(S)|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |(V)|(b)(6); |

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS:[bX6) |(S); SOCIETY (V)

TITLE 18 USC SECTION 38, FRAUD INVOLVING AIRCRAFT PARTS - GE AVIATION SYSTEMS LLC (S); USG (V)

DRUGS: USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARDUANA:|(t»(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V)

Abusive Sexual Contact |b)(6): |(S)jb;(6); [V)

Abusive Sexual Contact on or after 28 Jun 12 -|(b)(6); |(S); |!£[^[;^|(V)

Sexual Assaultjib :(6:: |(S);|(b)(6;|(V)

Abusive Sexual Contactjib:(6;; (S);FbX6): |v)jib:l6::

Drugs; USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARDUANA|M6F](S); SOCIETY (V)

DRUGS; USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARUUANAFkubvI(S): SOCIETY (V)

Jv)

Use of a Controlled Substance;[(bX6):|(S); SOCIETY (V)

Sexual Assault;Fhvsi~](S);|(b)(6;: |(V)

Use of a Controlled Substance|(b)(6);|(S); SOCIETY (V)

Sexual Assault j(b)(6): | (S);|fb)(6): ___________
Wrongful Use and Distribution of a Controlled Substance -|(b)(6): ~](S); SOCIETY (V)

Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance |b::6: |(S); SOCIETY (V)

Sexual Assault -|;b)(6): |(S);|:b)(6): |(V)

SEXUAL ASSAULT jo; ft; | (S);|(b)(6): | (V)

SEXUAL ASSAULT: |b;:6r Kv)(S)S)

](V)

PPM Fraud |b)(6): |(S)

PPM Fraud:|lb)<6): KS),1(b)(6): |(S)

Broadcastingjp f.- |(S); 1(b)(6): |(

35204200811813 Suicide: SALDANA (D)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) UCMJ Article 85 - DesertionftbX6)i~|(S)

Use of Schedule I, II, or III Controlled Substance;|(bj(6): p)|(bj(6): [; SOCIETY (V) 

Assault Consummated by Battery (Strangulation) [(b)(6); ~tS),|fhV6Y rhV7WC^ l(V)^b)(6| 
Assault Consummated by Battery (Strangulation) -|(b)(6); |(S)|fb :(6(b:f7:iC: |(V)|(b7(6.::

35206192371932 Suicide - PARKER (D), 99 LRS



Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/10/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/11/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/19/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/24/19

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 1/14/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/22/20

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/24/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/14/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/21/19

Sex Offenses 120-C2 Aggravated Sexual Assault Causing Bodily Harm On Or After 1 Oct 07
But Before 28 Jun 12

11/4/20

Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/11/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/19/21

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/11/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/20

Drug Violations 112AA3 Drugs: Possess Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 6/15/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/21/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 9/26/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 7/3/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/10/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/8/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/27/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/13/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 12/30/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/16/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/27/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/1/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/20/20

Central Systems Fraud 180038 Fraud Involving Aircraft Or Space Vehicle Parts In Interstate Or 
Foreign Commerce

12/12/19

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 11/14/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/26/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/1/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/26/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/9/20

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 4/30/20

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 12/3/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/13/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/18/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/18/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/27/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 10/30/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/1/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/9/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/2/20

Sex Offenses 120AA3 Aggravated Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/14/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/5/21

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/10/19

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 7/8/20

Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 11/19/20

Sex Offenses 117-A- Wrongful Broadcast Or Distribution Of Intimate/Sexual Images 12/30/20

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/20/21

Crimes Against Sodety 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 1/8/21

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 1/13/20

Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 10/31/19

Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 11/19/20

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/29/20



(b)(7)(C) Sexual Assault - UNKNOWN (S) |b)(6 |(V) ,|(b)(6); |

Strangulation/Possession of Schedule I, II, or III controlled substance -|(b)(6); -------- |(S), (b)(7)(C)

Wrongful Use of a Controlled 5ubstance:|(b)(6)[s); SOCIETY (V)

35210191591327

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Abusive Sexual Contact; [(b)(6): |S);[b)(6); _ [vj

SERRANOp7*---TT [suicide|DK61;(D1(

|;b)(6)|S); |;b)(6); |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact

Sexual Assault -l;b)(6); |(S)fbii6: |(V)

Sexual Assault ■ b)(7)( S)j(b)(6): |(V)

Aggravated Assault H(b>(6): I (S);|(b)(6): |(v) 

1(b)(6): |(S); |b 6 : (V) - Art 120C, INDECENT VIEWING

Abusive Sexual contact -[(b)(6): ](S); [(b)(6): |(V)

Aggravated Assault (APD Lead) -frb)(6); |(S);|-b::6: ~|v)

Aggravated Assault | b:(6:: |(S);|:b:(6:: |(V)

Aggravated Assault -[(b)(6): |(S); |(hl(6Y l(V)
217 ■ Article 112a - Use & Possession of a Controlled Substance (MDA): [b)(6); J (S); SOCIETY (V)

Drug Use-|(b)(6); |(S); Society (V)

|(b)(6): |(S);pb)(6); |(V); Art 120, UCMJ - Abusive Sexual Contact

Use of Marijuana{ib ;(6): | (S)

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS -|(b)(6); |(S)

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS -|'b)(6): [S)
DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS:fb)(6)i~lS),|(b)(6); ~|

DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS -fbW |(s)

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012:|(b)(6): ~](S)[(b)(6); |(V)

ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT ON OR AFTER JUNE 28, 2012:)'bX6): [S);|(b)(6); [V)

|b:i6:: |(S); SOCIETY (V) - 112a, Positive UA

35224200450744

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Possession of Marijuana and Ecstasy:[rb)(6): |(S)

Possession of Adderall:pb:J6:: |(S)

Suicide: NUCHOLS (D)

File: Drug Use Art 112fhV61- |(S); SOCIETY (V)

File: Drug Use Art 112|b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V)

Art 128 B|(b)(6); [Violence :|(b)(6):

File: Drug Use Art 112

File: Drug Use Art 112

File:Drug Use Art 112-

(b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)

1S)|:b:6): (b)(7)(Ci~]V) 1(b)(6): I

(S); SOCIETY (V)

S); SOCIETY (V)

S); SOCIETY (V)
li'hVfiV |(S); SOCIETY (V): Art 112 use of controlled substance

Unlawful Use of Controlled Substance, Article 112 - UCMj|b)(6); _](S); SOCIETY (V) 

File:|(b)(6)|(S); SOCIETY (V): Art 112 use of controlled substance 

| bV6): |(S);|TbH6>: fb)f7)fC) |(V) - 120 Abusive Sexual Contact

tb)(6); "ts);kb)(6F|(V) - Art 120 Abusive Sexual Contact

Art 120 Abusive Sexual ContactfbW |(S)|(b)(6)71v)

Wrongful Use/Possession of a Controlled Substance:frhM6Y I SOCIETY (V)

Wrongful Use/Possession of a Controlled Substance:|fb)f6): fb)f7)fC) [SOCIETY (V)

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

Abusive Sexual Contact [jb:(6:: |S); |b:(6::~|(V)|rb:(6:: |(V)

Abusive Sexual Contact[(b)(6): |(S);[(b)(6); |(V)

Abusive Sexual Contact|(bi(6:: |(S); ) b:(6::|(V)

Use of Controlled Substanceifirm tS); SOCIETY (V)
Abusive Sexual COntact:|(b)(6F|(S);|fb)f6): ~l(v) ___________

Abusive Sexual ContactjrhVKV l(S);|b:6: |(V)jh'.R' ](V);|(b)(6:: KVllFbiielVllIiwFliV); 1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |(V);|b:r6: |(V);

 Art 112a, Use of a Controlled SubstanceTW); (b)(7)(C) [S), SOCIETY (V) 

35234201211913 Off-Base Civilian Suicide- CLASS (D) 88 FSS; SOCIETY (V): (Joint-OSI Not Lead) 
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) 

35237191541517 Off-Base Civilian Employee Suicide: ELLIS (D)
| b )(6): (b)(7)(C) ~] Sexual Assaulrfp^—](S);|T)i:6).^|;V)



Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/10/20

Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 9/25/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/24/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/10/20

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/13/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/14/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/31/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/31/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/30/20

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 2/5/21

Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

11/12/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/3/19

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 11/17/20

Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 10/24/19

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 12/1/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/7/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/9/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/20/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/28/21

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 10/22/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/6/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/20/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/17/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/24/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/7/21

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/30/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/29/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/19/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/23/19

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/17/20

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/12/19

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 8/7/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/13/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/3/20

Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 12/2/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/26/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/16/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/2/19

Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 3/11/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/21/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/3/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/2/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/16/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/16/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 7/1/19

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 12/11/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 i/24/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/24/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/20/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/8/21

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/3/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/20/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/6/20

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/22/21

Deaths

Sex Offenses

OOOOA6

120AA2

Suicide

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

_____ 1
2/19/20 

8/25/20



b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Abusive Sexual Contact -|'^X6); _ S);|M(6); tv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/10/20
Indecent Visual Recording|(b)(6); ;S);|b:(6:: |V) Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 

Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012
11/19/20

Assault-|(b)(6); |(S); p)(6); |(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 7/31/20
217 - Article 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact:|(b)(6);^ |s);|(b)(6); fry) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/25/20
Sexual Assault -|(b)(6): KS); 1(b)(6): tV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/10/20
Abusive Sexual Contact;|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) JS);[b)(6); ](V); [(b)(6); |v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/15/20
Sexual Assault; |(b)(6)|s)](b)(6). |v)

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/8/20

Drug Distribution;|(b)(6)j(S); Society 
Sexual Assault - UNKNOWN (S);FX

(V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/6/20

11/19/20bTv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012
Abusive Sexual Contact; |(b)(6); |(S);frb)(6); p) Crimes Against Persons 128-A- Assault: Simple 11/12/19
Abusive Sexual Contact H(b)(6J(S); [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/18/20

|(b)(6): J(S) - Desertion Crimes Against Society 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 10/30/20

10/27/19Abusive Sexual Contact; Article 120 j(b)(6 |(S); frb)(6); |(y) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012
|(b:(6 :: |S); |(bX6); |[V) - ART. 120: ABUSIVE SEXUAL CONTACT / ART. 128: ASSAULT: BY BATTERY Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/28/19

11/6/20Sexual Assault;|(b;(6;: |(S); |;b:(6:: |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) 1
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (JDET)|(b)( |(S); SOCIETY (V) - Article 112a: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/3/19

Drug Use - 1(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V 

Art 120: Sexual Assualt -|(b)(6): K

) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/28/19

12/18/20S); |(b)(6); |(v) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Art 132:|(b)(6);|(S); U.S. GOVERNMENT (V) Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 1/6/21

Det 624; Desertion -|(b:(6): (S) - SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Society 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 4/8/20

Det 624; Sexual Assault -|(b)(6): |(S) 
Det 624; Abusive Sexual Contact -Lb 

Det 624; Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b

-tbX6L|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/9/20
)(6): [(S);|(b)(6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/11/20
X6); ts); > b)(6:x~~fv)

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/7/20

Det 624; Drug Use -[we?--------- - SOC1EIY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/11/20

10/18/20Det 624; Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6); |(S) - IfhMBY KV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012
AFOSI 11 FIS (BLF):|(b)(6); ~~| (S); US GOVERNMENT (V); TRICARE Fraud Base Level Fraud 132-A- Fraud: Make False Claim 11/18/20
AFOSI 11 FIS (BLF):tb)(6T~l(S) US GOVERNMENT (V); False Official Statements Base Level Fraud 107-B- False Official Statements 6/29/20
AFOSI 11 FIS (BLF) Wire FraudFbH6

AFOSI 11 FIS (BLF): |'b:(6:: tS):

217 - Article 112a - Use of a Controll

L___ |(S) -[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |(V) j:b)(6(| Base Level Fraud 181343 Wire Fraud 10/30/20

USG (V) - Fraud to Obtain Federal Employee Compensation (18 USC 1920) Base Level Fraud 181920 False Statement/Fraud To Obtain Federal Employee's Compensation 10/27/20

ed Substance (Marijuana):|(b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/2/20

217 - Article 128B - Assault by Batte y: 1(b)(6): |(S); |(b)(6); |(v) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 5/28/20

|(b)(6): |(S); |b)(6): |(V); Article 120: Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 8/19/20

Abusive Sexual Contact -|fb¥6Y l(S). 1(b)(6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/13/20
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d) I

:b)(6); (b)(7)(C) USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARI
Aggravated Assault |b)(6);_______ |(

JUANA;|(b)(6|(S), SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 11/10/20
S):tb)(6): Iv) Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 3/3/20

Abusive Sexual Contact: 1(b)(6); ](S); p>X6)I JV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/28/20

Aggravated Assault / Kidnapping / S( 

Sexual Assault / Aggravated Assault:

'xual Assault -[(b)(6): |(S);|b: 6:_____ |V)[b)(6): tv)|(b)(b), [V; Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 12/10/20

(b)(6): |(S):l'h''6- KV) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/28/20

Abusive sexual contact-1 h:<6: |(S);| h'rsv IV) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/27/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

)(6); (b)(7)(C) Aggravated Assault: Strangulation - |(b)(6);|(S)|b)(6); (b)(7)(C)|(V)

Aggravated Assault: Strangulation |(b)(6); |(S)J b)(6): |(V)

Sexual Assault -[(b)(6): ts); |(b)(6): [V)

Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6); ](S);|(b)(6): p)
Aggravated Assault-p)(6); ~|(S);|fhM6Y [V)

Sexual Assault -|(b)(6); ](S);l(bX6); tv)

Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6); |(S); |(b)(6); [V)

Abusive Sexual Contact ■[(b)(6):_______ ]S).Kb)(6): l(V)

Sexual Assaultin'^!_______KS);|(b)(6):_______ |(V)
RAPE: UNKNOWN (S);|b)(6:: J(V)

Abusive Sexual Contact;P>)(6); |;S)p)(6)j(V)

Agg. Assault - Strangulation -| b)(6): p)
Agg. Assault - Strangulation -|fb)(6j|S);|(b)(6); ~p)

Abusive Sexual Contact; UCMJ Art. 120(d);|(b)(6): |(S);| b:(6:: [V)

Abusive Sexual Contact; UCMJ Art. 120fd):lfhV6Y KSkhwfiY ~fcV~)

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 3/17/20

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 9/14/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 6/23/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 9/25/20

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 10/14/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/26/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/7/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/3/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 5/14/20

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28,2012 5/14/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/2/20

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 7/19/20

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 6/23/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/10/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/24/20



35278192701708 Suicide, BELZIL (S); SOCIETY (V)

:b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | obstructing Justice, Art 131B,|(b)(6); |S); SOCIETY (V)

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

); (b)(7)(C) Theft of Government Property -|(b)(6);. J(S); AAFES (V)
Aggravated Assault [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)"[s)|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(v)

Abusive Sexual Contact -[(b)(6); |(S); [(b)(6); |;y) 

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S);[b:.6: |(V) ■ Sexual Assault

IhVAv IS): SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use

I.KMC- IS); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use 
|C:!§ . |(S); SOCIETY (V) - Drug Use

35283191421318 Suicide. AUBUCHON (D); SOCIETY (V)

)(6); (b)(7)(C) UCMJ Art 125A; Forced Sodomy: b)(6);
UCMJ Art 112a (Cocaine)^b)(6);

Sexual Assault -[(b)(6); lS)J(i

UCMJ Article 134; Obstruction of Justice; tb)(6);

(b)(6); |(b)(6); _ |

(S)|?b)(6): SOCIETY (V)

): (b)(7)(C)
|(S)|:b)(6;: | SOCIETY (V)

UCMJ 112A; Wrongful Use (Marijuana); [(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V)

Desertion -|'b:(6): [S); SOCIETY (V)

Aggravated Assault-|(b)(6): |(S);|fb)(6): |(V)

1(b)(6): ts); abuse OF PRESCRIPTION MEDICINE 

1(b)(6): |S); 1(b)(6); |(v); Agg Assault; AFOSI NOT LEAD

((b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

)(6); (b)(7)(C) Abusive Sexual Contact-[(b)(6)|(S);|(b)(6); |(V)

Abusive Sexual Contact-[h-.r6 - |(S);[(b)(6): JS);|(b)(6): "Kv)

Abusive Sexual Contact- UNKNOWN (S);|(b)(6); ~|v)

ARTICLE 92, FAIL TO OBEY-WRONGFUL USE OF SYNTHETIC DRUG:|:b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V)

DRUGS; USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUANA: SOCIETY (V)
Assault by|;b)(6): ~piolence - Strangulation; [(b)(6): *|(S),f~bX6)Kv)

Abusive Sexual Contact; [bX6[(S); [(b)(6): |(V)

Assault; 1(b)(6): tS); |(b)(6); |(V) _______________
Aggravated Assault: Strangulation and Firearm -[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |s); [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C| (V)

On Base Rape - UNK (S)|b)(6); ~|(v)

Sexual Abusive Contact: |;b)(6); |(S);|(hM6Y |(V)

Use of a Schedule I, II or III Controlled Substance -|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)^S); Sodety (V)

Sexual Assault 4(b)(6); (b)(7)(C~|s); [b:(6); |(V)

Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance -[(b)(6): ~|(S); SOCIETY (V)

(JDETj(b)(6): ts); SOCIETY (V) - Artide 112a: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance

JDET)[(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) - Article 112a: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance

(JDET)kKwcv |(S); SOCIETY (V) - Article 112a: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance
(JDET)|(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) - Artide 112a: Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance

(JDET)|(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) - Artide 112a: Wrongful Possession of a Controlled Substance

[b':(6:: |(S);|:b)(6); | (V) - SEXUAL ASSAULT

fbX| (S);|(bj(6j|(V); Artide 120- RAPE

Artide 120- Abusive Sexual Contact-[(b)(6); |(S);[(b)(6): ~| (V)

Strangulation -[(h)(6)- |(S);|(b)(6);|(V)

Sexual Assault - UNKNOWN (S);|;b)(6): |(V)

Aggravated Assault - [ b)(6); ~[(S); [(b)(6): J(V)__________________________________________

(b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

1(b)(6): 1(S); SOCIETY (V) - Drug use

Sexual Assault; Fh)7fi[ (S);[(b)(6): |(V)

Abusive Sexual Contact -frhVfiV ~l (S); 1(b)(6): lv)

35314121261241
i)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Wrongful Use of Controlled Substance -[(h)(6)- ~|(S); SOCIETY (V)

Off Base AD Enlisted Death (Suidde) - GLECKMAN
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance:[wj^S); SOCIETY (V)

Sexual Assault |b)(6): |(S);|(b)(6); |(V)

Sexual Assault; [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)|(sj;[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) tv)
Sexual Assault:{(b)(6): ~|(S); [(b)(6): KV)|b)(6): |(V)

AFOSI Det 404:| b)(6;: ~~|S); [(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |(V) - Abusive Sexual Contact
AFOSI Det 404:|'b)(6):"|(S)4,h'-(6~- |(S); fb?(6): |(V) - Abusive Sexual Contact

OSI Det 404 OL-A:|(b)(6); p);|b)(6); ~|V) - Aggravated Assault



Crimes Against Sodety 134-U2 Obstruct Justice 3/11/20

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/15/20

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Base Level Fraud 180641 Public Money, Property Or Records 4/17/20

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 1/30/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/14/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 4/17/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/28/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/4/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 12/28/20

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/23/20

Sex Offenses 125-A- Sodomy: Force 12/23/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/1/19

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 9/30/20

Crimes Against Sodety 134-U2 Obstruct Justice 2/27/20

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 1/20/21

Crimes Against Sodety 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty 11/21/19

Crimes Against Persons 128-H2 Assault: Harm Intended, Other 2/5/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/26/20

Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 9/3/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/22/19

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 5/13/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/28/20

Drug Violations 092-01 Article 92, Fail To Obey-Wrongful Use Of Synthetic Drug 12/5/19

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/6/20

Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 1/22/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/16/20

Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 3/19/20

Crimes Against Persons 128-J2 Assault: Harm Inflicted, Other 10/30/20

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 10/20/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/19/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/31/20

Deaths 119A-B Killing An Unborn Child 8/31/20

Drug Violations 35A Drug/Narcotic Offenses (Drug/Narcotic Violations) 5/29/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/25/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 3/13/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 10/22/19

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 8/19/20

Drug Violations 112AA1 Drugs: Possess Schedule I, li. Or lii Drugs 2/4/21

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/25/20

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 8/19/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/8/20

Crimes Against Persons 128-A- Assault: Simple 5/29/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/17/20

Crimes Against Persons 128-H2 Assault: Harm Intended, Other 2/26/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 9/11/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/24/20

Sex Offenses 120-H1 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 6/30/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/13/20

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/30/20

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/31/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/2/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/2/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/13/21

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/28/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/21/20

Crimes Against Persons 128-H2 Assault: Harm Intended, Other 11/13/20



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Sexual Assault -|(b)(6); l(S);|(b)(6); _ |(V)

Sexual Assault -|(b)(6): |(S); |(b)(6)f|(V)
Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

120AA2

120AA2

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

3/2/20

2/12/20
Abusive Sexual Contact -[(b)(6); ]S)|b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 3/12/20

35321193261358 Death of an Active Duty USAF Member - UEKI (S); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 10/30/20

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Use of Schedule I, II, or III Drug -p)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V)

Abusive Sexual Contact:^b)(6); |(S);|(b)(6); |(V)

Drug Violations

Sex Offenses

112AC1

120AA4

Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

2/26/20

10/29/20
Sexual Assault:|:b)(6); |s);|(b)(6); |(V)

Art 120, Sexual Assault:j;b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S);|:b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(V)
Sex Offenses

Sex Offenses

120AA2

120AA2

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

1/6/21 

12/18/20
fb)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Wrongful Use of Synthetic Drug -|ib)(6): fS); Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/12/20

Wrongful Use/Distribution of Controlled Substance -|(b)(6); |(S); Sodety (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/12/20
Abusive Sexual Contact;|(b)(6); |^S);|'b)(6):______ |v),[(b)(6); ~|v) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/22/20
[wtmtkci Suicide; COLE M. partin Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 2/27/20

(6); (b)(7)(C) | b)(6); p)fo)(6); [V) - Aggravated Assault Crimes Against Persons 128-J3 Assault, Aggravated: Intentionally Inflicted Grievous Bodily Harm 
(Child Under 16)

12/22/20

35329192311336

35329200411446

JOINT INVESTIGATION; AFOSI NOT LEAD; OFF-BASE CIVILIAN SUICIDE; CARTER (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 9/29/20

DEATH - SOPHIA ANDRADE (D); SOCIETY (V) - Off Base, OSI Not Lead Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 11/3/20

6); (b)(7)(C) Abusive Sexual Contact -[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)|S)j(b)(6); (b)(7)(C7|v) - Joint Investigation, OSI Not Lead Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/30/20

35329202271911 WHITTING (D); SOCIETY (V) - Undetermined Off Base[: 5: =: — [Death Deaths OOOOA3 Sudden Infant Death Syndrome 2/4/21

)(6); (b)(7)(C) UCMJ Article 120; Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6); JS); 1(b)(6); ~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/25/20
UCMJ Article 120; Sexual Assault-|(bX6); |(S); [(b)(6); |V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/28/20
Abusive Sexual Contact jlb:(6!:|(S),|;b)(6); |(V),[b;(6):J(V),|(b)(6); |V)|:b)(6); |(v)

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 4/20/20

Narcotics Use and Distributioni(h)(6Y l(S): SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AD1 Drugs: Distribute Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/2/20

Sexual Assault |b)(6): |(S)}b:(6:: |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/30/20

OSI Det 404:|(b)(6); [S);|(h)(fiY fV) - Strangulation; Abusive Sexual Contact; Attempted Sex Assault Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 7/28/20
Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance {b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 6/5/20
Larceny and wrongful appropriation|,b)(6): ~ts); Society (V) Crimes Against Property 121-A2 Larceny: Military Property More Than $500 11/9/20

Abusive sexual contact -|(b)(6); [6); |'hV6i |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/18/20
Sexual Assault [(b)(6); KS);lb)(6): tV) Sex Offenses 120-C3 Agg Sex Assault When Victim Is Substantially Incapacitated, Etc.

On/After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12
10/21/20

Sexual Assault -|;b)(6):|(S)Jb)(6): frv) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/10/20

Communicating a Threat -frhKfiY [S); SOCIETY (V) Crimes Against Persons 134-X2 Threat: Communicate 7/24/20
Abusive Sexual ContactfhT(6Y |(S); fb)(6); ~~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/5/21

35346192910903 Accidental Death: SWILOR (D) Deaths OOOOA5 Accidental Death 6/10/20

OSI Det 404 OL-A: Off Installation, Base Affiliated Civilian Death: OSI NOT LEAD - SPARKS (D)

)(6); (b)(7)(C) bexuai Assaultive:: |(b);[b;(6;: [v)

Desertion: [b)(6)^J;s)

(b)(6); |(S);|(b)(6); ~|(V); Art 120, UCMJ - Abusive Sexual Contact

Assault Consummated by Battery -|;b)(6); |iS);[(b)(6); [V);|ftX6X _](V)

Sexual Assault |b)(6); |s);|(bX6); |fv)

Sexual Assaultfb:(6::| (6), |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(V),|(b)(6): |

Sexual Assault -|'b:(6:: [S);| V6: |(V)
Abusive Sexual Contact --[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 1(S);[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(V)

Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6); |S);| b)(6); |(V)

Sexual Assault: UNKNOWN (S)FhVfitV)

Abusive Sexual Contact ■|(b)(6); |(S)|(b)(6): ~|W______

DRUGS; USE LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUANA-|b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V)

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012, Art 120,[(b)(6); |(S); [(b)(6); |(V) 

Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012, Art 120,|fb)(6); |(S); [bX6)JV) 

Fraternization, Art 134,|(b)(6); |(S); |(b)(6); fry)

217 - Article 112a - Wrongful Use of a Controlled Substance (Cocaine):Fb)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V)

Det 405: |rb)(6): |(S); |i-h)(fi)- | (V); Abusive Sexual Contact

Use of Schedule I, II, or II Controlled Substance (THC);frb)(6); (b)(7)(C) RS); SOCIETY (V)
Use of Schedule I, II, or II Controlled Substance (THC);|'b)(6): (b)(7)(C) ~|(S); SOCIETY (V) 

Det 405 - Strangulation |(b)(6); |(S);|fb)(6): |(V)

35378193511114 Joint Case (Minot PD Lead)-AFOSI Case: Death of Active Duty Military Member (Off-Base), Suicide Suspected: RILEY (D)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Indecent Viewing/Recording;[:b)(6); |(S)4'b:(6): |;v); |(b)(6); }(V)

Artide 117, Broadcasting: UNKNOWN 813-2020-0011 (Sj(b)(6); |(y)

OOOOA6

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Crimes Against Sodety 085-A- Desert: Avoid Duty

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Crimes Against Persons 128-A- Assault: Simple

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Crimes Against Sodety 134-B4 Fraternization

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

Crimes Against Persons 128-H2 Assault: Harm Intended, Other

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide

Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

Sex Offenses 117-A- Wrongful Broadcast Or Distribution Of Intimate/Sexual Images

Suicide

1/11/21

5/13/20

8/28/20

1/12/21

1/22/20

11/12/20

6/30/20

9/1/20

7/23/20

7/23/20

12/29/20

3/6/20

2/20/20

3/24/20

8/25/20

5/28/20

11/16/20

8/12/20

1/25/21

10/7/20

5/15/20

12/3/20

9/18/20

353842Q0441Q31

d)(6); (b)(7)(C) DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS;|fbV6Y (b)(7)(C) l(S); SOCIETY (V)

Deaths

Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs

1/7/21

5/20/20



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) DRUGS: USE SCHEDULE I, II, OR III DRUGS;|W(6); ts); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 5/20/20
|'b)(6); |S)|(b)(6|(V); Indecent Exposure Sex Offenses 120CC3 Indecent Exposure On Or After June 28, 2012 10/30/20
Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6); |(S)^(b)(6[(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/13/20
| b)(6); |(S); [(b)(6); |(V); Abusive Sexual Contact; Assault Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/10/20
(Joint OSI Not Lead) Abusive Sexual Contact -[(b)(6); [(S); fo)(6);[V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/2/20
Strangulation -|(b)(6)^”|s); [(b)(6): |(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 11/4/20

Strangulation fhvftv 1(S): [b)(6); |(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 11/19/20

Sexual Assuan -|;b)(6):J)S);|(b)(6)|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 3/31/20
Artide 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact: [b)(6); |(S);[b)(6): tv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/7/21

35391193021716 (AFOSI Not Lead) Civilian Base Affilated Suicide- KRETSER (D) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 4/28/20

D(6); (b)(7)(C) Attempted Possession/Importation of a Controlled Substance:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AI1 Drugs: Import And/Or Export Schedule I, li, Or lii 1/11/21
Use/Possession of Less than 30 G of Marijuana;[b)(6): (bX7)(C) ________ ](S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/5/20
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT: STRANGULATION -|(b)(6):|(S); ^)(JjT](V)

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 12/18/20
Sexual Assault:|(b)(6); _ |(S);|;b)(6): |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 7/24/20
Drug Use- |:b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 11/13/20

35414193221645 On-Base Suidde - WEEKS (D); SOCIETY (V) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 6/24/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Sexual Assault;[b)(6);[S);[b)(6)|(y) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/5/20
Sexual Assault -|b:i6':' |(S);|(b)(6); [V) Sex Offenses 11A Sex Offenses, Fordble (Forcible Rape) Before June 28, 2012 6/24/20
Off-Base Sexual Assault -|(b)(6); ~|(S);|(b)(6l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 2/4/21
Artide 120, Abusive Sexual Contact: UNKNOWN (S);[b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 134-R5 Indecent Acts: With Others Before 1 Oct 07 5/28/20

[b)(6); |(S)|(b)(6;: Jv) - Sexual Assault; Assault: By Battery Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 1/28/21
IiwoTks); kb)(6); |(S); [(b)(6): l(V)|b)(6); | Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/20/20

Sexual Assault -|;b)(6): [S); |;b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |V) Sex Offenses 120-Al Rape Using Force On Or After 1 Oct 07 But Before 28 Jun 12 9/1/20

Tricare Fraud -|;b)(6); |(S); SOCIETY (V) Base Level Fraud 180287 False, fictitious Or Fraudulent Claims 7/14/20

35433193372259 AD Enlisted Death - DI CECIO (D) (BCPD Lead) Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 5/4/20

35433193631304 |na<s:<ia<7Mci ~[peath - HARDMAN (D) Deaths OOOOA3 Sudden Infant Death Syndrome 5/14/20

); (b)(7)(C) UCMJ Article 120: Abusive Sexual Contact |b)(6); ](S); [b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/8/20
b)(6); ts);|:b)(6); tv) - Art 120, UCMJ - Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/21/20
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ^|(S);[(b)(6); ](V): Art 120 - Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/21/20
Wrongful use of Controlled Substances:^b)(6); ^ |(S)|fb)(6): [Society (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 1/19/21
Use of Schedule I, II, or III Drugs -|(b)(6T~~| (S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 4/3/20
Abusive Sexual Contact;|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(S);[(b)(6): ~|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/23/20

Assault: By Battery - Strangulation; frh)(6)________ KS);|(b':(6): |(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 10/15/20

Assault: By Battery - Stranqulationjfhyfi)- |(S); frhvfiv ~I(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 12/8/20

Assault: By Battery - Strangulation;|-hVfiY |(S); Lh g l(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 11/6/20

Abusive Sexual Contact: IrKwev l(S);|fb)(6): l(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/6/20
Abusive Sexual Contact; (S)|(b)(6); |(V) 1(b)(6): "1 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/15/21
Det 216 - UCMJ Art 120; Abusive Sexual Contact:|(b)(6): tS)tbV61- fhimrci J(V) [(b)(6): 1 Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/1/20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):18 U.S.C. § 3509(d)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Use of Schedule IV or V Controlled Substance (NORD)(OXAZ)(TEMA):[b)(6): |(S); |ib)(6 :: [SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC2 Drugs: Use Schedule Iv Or V Drugs 10/28/20
[b;(6;: |(S),|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |(V),|;b :(6 :: [ Art 120 ■ Abusive Sexual Contact Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/5/20

Sexual Assault: UNKNOWN (S);|rhV6) |(V) Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 5/7/20
Cruelty and Maltreatment:|(b)(6): KS),[(b)(6): Js);Fhwfiv [V) Crimes Against Persons 093— Cruelty Of Subordinates 9/29/20
Abusive Sexual Contact; ;b)(6); S); [(b)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/26/20

Abusive Sexual Contact: 5); Fb)(6); |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/17/20
Abusive Sexual Contact ■ (S); tb)(6); ""|(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/4/20
OSI Det 402-Abusive Sexual Contact: [b)(6); J(S){b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(vfbj(6L | Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 7/2/20
AFOSI Det 404[(b)(6):"J(S);Fh)(6Y H(V): Aggravated Assault Crimes Against Persons 128-H2 Assault: Harm Intended, Other 7/28/20
OSI Det 404: |:b:(6): | (S)|b)(6); |(y). Sexual Assault Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 1/6/21
Sexual Assault {b!(6!: |(S)[(b:(6:: |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/3/20

Art. 112A, Wrongful Use of Control Substance: |(b)(6): |(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC1 Drugs: Use Schedule I, li, Or lii Drugs 2/4/21

OSI Det 404: Assault jb)(6): l(S); 1(b)(6): 1 (V) Crimes Against Persons 128-A- Assault: Simple 7/28/20
DRUGS; POSSESS LESS THAN 30 GRAMS OF MARIJUANAj(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)~|(S); SOCIETY (V) Drug Violations 112AC3 Drugs: Use Less Than 30 Grams Of Marijuana 3/6/20
Abusive Sexual Contact -|(b)(6); ~ |(S);|(b)(6):_______ Jv) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 11/24/20
Assault: By Battery - Strangulation fbW6): ~I(S); 1(b)(6): KV) Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 11/24/20

Abusive Sexual Contact: [b)(6): |(S)|fhVRY |(V) Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/17/20

Sexual Assault |b)(6): |(Stb:(6:: fry) Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/6/20
Aggravated Assault: |fo)(6);^ ^(S) |(V) Crimes Against Persons 128-H2 Assault: Harm Intended, Other 11/20/20



35516202190525 Off Base Active Duty Enlisted Death: PARKER (D); Society (V) (OSI Not Lead)

(6); (b)(7)(C) |v)< Abusive Sexual Contact 

Rape ■ UNK (S);fb)(6); |v)

b)(6): (b)(7)(C)

5); (b)(7)(C) Abusive Sexual Contact|b :(6): |S); |(b)(6):|(V)

»(6); (b)(7)(C)

Abusive Sexual COntact:|(b)(6);te);|(b)(6); |(V)
Art 120 - Sexual Assault |(S); |i b)(6:: |V)

Assault -|:b)(6); (S); Ithwsv Iv)

|(b)(6); |(S); |:b)(6): |v); Sexual Assault

UNKNOWN <S)|:b)(6); (v); On Base Rape ________

Abusive Sexual Contact:|,h.,fi. |,S), UBCEASEoj(b)(6); _|(V), 

Abusive Sexual COntact|(b)(6);^ [(S);|fb)(6): [V)

(Joint - OSI Not Lead) FLOYD (D); SOCIETY (V) - Suicide 
Art 120, Abusive Sexual Contact; [(b)(6): |S),[(b)(6); |(y)

Det 623 - Abusive Sexual ContactfbW: (b)(7)(C) |s); UNKNOWN (S)j(b)(6);_ |v) 

Abusive Sexual Contact [(b)(6): jS), |b;(6); (b)(7)(C) |(V)z['b)(6): |

(OSI not lead) - Abusive Sexual Contact {(b)(6); |(S) {(b)(6); p)

__ Aggravated Assault| 

9604

t|(b)(6): |S))[b)(6r~|(V)



Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/14/20

Sex Offenses 120-A- Rape Before 1 Oct 07 8/3/20

Deaths OOOOA6 Suicide 1/29/21

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 8/3/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 10/8/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 12/18/20

Crimes Against Persons 128-B- Assault: By Battery 11/25/20

Sex Offenses 120AA2 Sexual Assault On Or After June 28, 2012 11/19/20

Sex Offenses 120AA1 Rape On Or After June 28, 2012 2/4/21

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 6/8/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/18/20

Deaths 0000A6 Suicide 9/17/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/21/21

Sex Offenses 120CC1 Other Sexual Misconduct Indecent Viewing, Visual Recording, Or 
Broadcasting On Or After June 28, 2012

10/15/20

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 1/14/21

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 2/5/21

Sex Offenses 120AA4 Abusive Sexual Contact On Or After June 28, 2012 12/29/20

Crimes Against Persons 13A Assault Offenses (Aggravated Assault) 12/8/20




